
 

 
 

A G E N D A 
 

Carlsbad City Council Regular Meeting  
Janell Whitlock Municipal Complex 

 114 S. Halagueno Street 
Carlsbad, New Mexico 

 

June 13, 2023 at 6:00 p.m. 
    
 
Invocation – Pledge of Allegiance 
 

1. Approval of Agenda 
 

2. City of Carlsbad Financials – April 2023 
 

3. Routine and Regular Business 
 
 
 

 
A. Minutes of the Regular City Council Meeting held on May 23, 2023 
B. City Personnel Report 
C. Purchasing 

1) Consider Approval to Advertise Invitation to Bid for HVAC Replacement at the 
Riverwalk Recreation Center 
2) Consider Approval to Advertise Request for Proposals for Cemetery Grounds 
Maintenance and Grave Opening/Closing and extension to current contract 
through July 31, 2023 

D. Contracts and Agreements 
1) Consider Approval of Agreement between the City of Carlsbad and Carlsbad 
Community Anti-Drug/Gang Coalition for the Provision of Teen Court Services for 
FY 2023-2024 
2) Consider Approval of Memorandum of Understanding between the City of 
Carlsbad and the Eddy County DWI Program for the Reimbursement of Funds 
for DWI Tracking  

E. Monthly Reports 
1) Human Resources Department May 2023  
2) Transportation and Facilities Department May 2023 
3) Utilities Department April 2023 

F. Board Appointments 
1) Carlsbad Arbor Day Tree Foundation Advisory Board reappoint: Julia Williams 
four-year term 
 
 

All matters under this heading are considered routine by the City Council and will be acted upon in one motion.  
 There will be no separate discussion of these items.  If discussion is desired on a particular item, upon request,  

that item may be removed from the Routine and Regular Business and be considered separately. 



Carlsbad City Council 6/13//23 
114 S. Halagueno St. 6:00 p.m. 

 

 

 

2) Bob Forrest Youth Sports Complex Advisory Board reappoint: Lance 
Ridgeway three-year term, reappoint: Leo Estrada three-year term, reappoint: 
Will Song Cho three-year term, reappoint: Matt Leroch three-year term 
3) Carlsbad Cemetery Advisory Board reappoint: Suzanne Carlsen two-year 
term, reappoint: Jason Shirley two-year term 
4) Carlsbad Community Volunteer Network reappoint: Jim Grantner four-year 
term, reappoint: Julia Williams four-year term, reappoint: Liz Gordy four-year 
term 
5) Carlsbad Disabilities Advisory Board appoint: Mike Pfiefer four-year term, 
appoint: Machelle Tackett four-year term, appoint: Rawnie McKibben four-year 
term 
6) Carlsbad Golf Course Advisory Board reappoint: Dean Bair four-year term 
7) Lodgers’ Tax Advisory Board reappoint: Milan Patel four-year term, reappoint: 
Dr. Dara four-year term 
8) Planning and Zoning Commission Advisory Board reappoint: Linda Wilson 
two-year term, reappoint: Valerie Branson two-year term 
9) Carlsbad Public Library Board of Trustees Advisory Board appoint: Jennifer 
Oney four-year term, reappoint: Mark Howard four-year term 
10) Riverwalk Recreation Complex Advisory Board reappoint: Richard Carrasco 
four-year term, reappoint: Dyllan Dominguez four-year term 
11) North Mesa Senior Center Advisory Board reappoint: Jay Redman four-year 
term, reappoint: Juanita JoJola four-year term, reappoint: Beth Fredericks four-
year term 
12) Veterans Memorial Advisory Board appoint: Tom Lairson four-year term, 
reappoint: Dagmar Youngberg four-year term, reappoint: Charlie Daniell four-
year term, reappoint Paul Hill four-year term 
13) Board of Solid Waste Commissioners reappoint: Jim Grantner six-year term 

G. Set the Date: July 25, 2023 
1) Ordinance rezoning part of “R-R” Rural Residential District to “C-2” 
Commercial 2 District for an approximately 18.5 acre property located at 3210 
Boyd Drive  
 

4. Consider Approval of Request for a Restaurant “A” Beer and Wine Liquor License for 
Taqueria Jalisco located at 4103 National Parks Highway 
 

5. Consider Approval of Notice of Objection to Resolution 2023-26 for the condemnation of 
premises located at 1021 N Eddy Street 
 

6. Consider Approval of Temporary Use Application to allow mobile sales (vending) of food 
and drinks (non-alcoholic) on City property at the Carlsbad Beach Park and the Ray 
Anaya San Jose Plaza by Brunch Me Please Owner: Andrea Armstrong 

 
7. Consider Approval to Temporary Use Application to allow mobile sales (vending) of 

snow cones and related food and drinks (non-alcoholic) on City property at the Carlsbad 
Beach Park Owner: Joseph Griego 
 

8. Consider Approval of Request from Milton’s Brewery to host a temporary food truck and 
food sales in the downtown area along Mermod Street with the public street ROW 
Owner: Lucas Middleton 
 



Carlsbad City Council 6/13//23 
114 S. Halagueno St. 6:00 p.m. 

 

 

 

 
 

9. Consider Approval of Ordinance 2023-10, an Ordinance rezoning part of “R-2” 
Residential 2 District to “C-1” Commercial 1 District for an approximately 0.34 acre 
property located at 609 W Fox Street Owner: Rhonda Harper 

A. Public Hearing 
B. Approval of Ordinance 

 
10. Consider Approval of Ordinance 2023-11, an Ordinance rezoning part of “R-R” Rural 

Residential District to “C-2” Commercial 2 District for an approximately 4.1 acre property 
located at 2003 Standpipe Road Owner: Raymond Pacheco 

A. Public Hearing 
B. Approval of Ordinance 

 
11. Consider Approval of Ordinance 2023-12, an Ordinance rezoning part of “C-2” 

Commercial 2 District to “R-1” Residential 1 District for an approximately 1.01 acre 
property located at 2021 W Texas Street Owner: William McHenry 

A. Public Hearing 
B. Approval of Ordinance 

 
12. Consider Approval of Resolution 2023-29, a Resolution requiring the removal of ruins, 

rubbish, wreckage and debris for property located at 1107 and 1109 N Spring Street 
Owner: Monica Ernyey 
 

13. Council Committee Reports 
 

14.  Adjourn 
 
 
 

 
 

  

 FOR INFORMATION ONLY 

 
Agendas and City Council minutes are available on the City web site: cityofcarlsbadnm.com  

 or may be viewed in the Office of the City Clerk during normal and regular business hours. 
 
 

     CARLSBAD CITY COUNCIL MEETING SCHEDULE 
• Regular Meeting - Tuesday, June 27, 2023 at 6:00 p.m. 
• Regular Meeting – Tuesday, July 11, 2023 at 6:00 p.m 

 
 
 
 

If you require hearing interpreter, language interpreters or auxiliary aids in order to attend 
and participate in the above meeting, please contact the City Administrator’s office at 

(575) 887-1191 at least 48 hours prior to the scheduled meeting time. 



City of Carlsbad, NM 

Financial Reports 

 

 

FY23-10 

For:  July 2022 – April 2023 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Table of Contents 

 

1. Bank Reconciliation 
2. Summary of Fund Position 
3. Revenues 
4. Revenues – Gross Receipts Tax  
5. Transfers 
6. Labor 
7. Operations 
8. Capital & Project Central 
9. Promotional Lodgers’ Tax Aging Schedule 
10. Municipal Court Summary 
11. Debt Service 
12. YTD Budget Report 
13. Check Register for Current Period ONLY 
14. Vendor Fiscal Year Summary 

 

 

 

 

 

 



1.  Bank Reconciliation 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



City of Carlsbad
Reconciled Cash
FY23-10 -April

Bank Statements
Per Bank Outstanding Adjustments Book Balance

Wells Fargo
   General & Misc. - 10100 63,358,498.76       (1,415,502.13)     -                         61,942,996.63         

Western Commerce Bank
   Construction - 10200 8,232,891.05         (1,035,042.59)     -                         7,197,848.46           
   CDs 1,065,053.34         -                         -                         1,065,053.34           

9,297,944.39         (1,035,042.59)     -                         8,262,901.80           

Carlsbad National Bank
   Workers Comp - 10300 16,474.54               (6,474.54)             -                         10,000.00                 
   Health Insurance - 10310 2,203,435.45         -                         -                         2,203,435.45           
   Payroll - 10320 114,307.49            (90,958.08)           -                         23,349.41                 
   Municipal Court - 10330 19,888.81               -                         -                         19,888.81                 
   Debt Service - 10340 9,226,544.38         -                         -                         9,226,544.38           
   CDBG Grant - 10250 45,510.16               -                         -                         45,510.16                 
   CDs 29,982,333.94       -                         29,982,333.94         

41,608,494.77       (97,432.62)           -                         41,511,062.15         

Pioneer Bank
   CDs -                           -                         -                         -                              

First American Bank -                           -                         
   CDs -                           -                         -                         -                              

114,264,937.92    (2,547,977.34)     -                         111,716,960.58       

NMFA Loans Statement Adjustment Book Balance
Loan 11 - DW-2867 - Water Project - 11200 1020 - Cash - Debt Servicing 922,129.25          -                         922,129.25               
Loan 13 - New SW Grappler Truck - 11300 1020 - Cash - Debt Servicing -                         -                         -                              
Loan 13 - New SW Grappler Truck - 11301 2011 - Debt Service Escrow -                         -                         -                              
Loan 15 - Sports Complex - 11400 1020 - Cash - Debt Service -                         -                         -                              
Loan 22 - Gen Cap Bond - 11100 1020 - Cash - Debt Servicing -                         -                         -                              
Loan 22 - Gen Cap Bond - 11101 2020 - Program Funds -                         -                         -                              

922,129.25          -                         922,129.25               

Total 112,639,089.83       

 

$62 
$42 

$8 

$1 

Bank - $Ms

Wells Fargo CNB WCB NMFA

$81 

$31 

$1 

Type - $Ms

Checking CDs NMFA



City of Carlsbad
Schedule of Cash Account Per Fund
FY23-10 -April

Construction CDBG Workers Debt Muni Health Water
Cash on General Fund GRANT Comp Service Court Insurance Payroll Wells Fargo CNB WCB Pioneer 1st American Loan 13 Loan 13 Loan 22 Loan 22 Loan 15 Loan 11

Fund Name Fund Hand 10100 10200 10250 10300 10340 10330 10310 10320 10400 10410 10420 10430 10440 11300 11301 11100 11101 11400 11200 Total

GENERAL FUND 101 7,650.06  23,869,973.94   -                     -                -              -                    -              -                    -                    -                15,313,107.19   1,065,053.34      -                     -                    -                       -                 -                -              -                         -                      40,255,784.53     

PAYROLL 102 -            -                      -                     -                -              -                    -              -                    23,349.41        -                -                      -                        -                     -                    -                       -                 -                -              -                         -                      23,349.41             

GRT CAPITAL OUTLAY 200 -            1,668,714.06     -                     -                -              -                    -              -                    -                    -                -                      -                        -                     -                    -                       -                 -                -              -                         -                      1,668,714.06       

CAPITAL PROJECTS 201 -            -                      1,213,539.33    -                -              -                    -              -                    -                    -                -                      -                        -                     -                    -                       -                 -                -              -                         -                      1,213,539.33       

AIRPORT IMPROVEMENTS 202 -            1,252,944.42     -                     -                -              -                    -              -                    -                    -                -                      -                        -                     -                    -                       -                 -                -              -                         -                      1,252,944.42       

LANDFILL-RESERVE 220 -            1,431,693.70     -                     -                -              -                    -              -                    -                    -                3,953,539.09     -                        -                     -                    -                       -                 -                -              -                         -                      5,385,232.79       

LANDFILL-CLOSURE 230 -            -                      536,702.95       -                -              -                    -              -                    -                    -                -                      -                        -                     -                    -                       -                 -                -              -                         -                      536,702.95          

LANDFILL-CONSTRUCTION 240 -            -                      3,461,071.15    -                -              -                    -              -                    -                    -                -                      -                        -                     -                    -                       -                 -                -              -                         -                      3,461,071.15       

SPORTS COMPLEX 300 -            2,248,568.70     -                     -                -              -                    -              -                    -                    -                -                      -                        -                     -                    -                       -                 -                -              -                         -                      2,248,568.70       

STREETS IMPROVEMENT 320 -            -                      1,981,623.24    -                -              -                    -              -                    -                    -                -                      -                        -                     -                    -                       -                 -                -              -                         -                      1,981,623.24       

LOCAL GOVERNMENT CORRECTION 350 -            896,957.46        -                     -                -              -                    -              -                    -                    -                -                      -                        -                     -                    -                       -                 -                -              -                         -                      896,957.46          

CANNABIS REVENUE FUND 360 -            332,922.66        -                     -                -              -                    -              -                    -                    -                -                      -                        -                     -                    -                       -                 -                -              -                         -                      332,922.66          

DISASTER PREPAREDNESS 400 -            247,558.16        -                     -                -              -                    -              -                    -                    -                1,006,015.77     -                        -                     -                    -                       -                 -                -              -                         -                      1,253,573.93       

INSURANCE 401 -            792,274.33        -                     -                -              -                    -              -                    -                    -                -                      -                        -                     -                    -                       -                 -                -              -                         -                      792,274.33          

WORKERS' COMPENSATION 402 -            1,034,892.37     -                     -                10,000.00  -                    -              -                    -                    -                -                      -                        -                     -                    -                       -                 -                -              -                         -                      1,044,892.37       

HEALTH INSURANCE 420 -            -                      -                     -                -              -                    -              2,203,435.45   -                    -                -                      -                        -                     -                    -                       -                 -                -              -                         -                      2,203,435.45       

FIRE PROTECTION 500 -            1,010,905.61     -                     -                -              -                    -              -                    -                    -                -                      -                        -                     -                    -                       -                 -                -              -                         -                      1,010,905.61       

EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES 501 -            2,115.15             -                     -                -              -                    -              -                    -                    -                -                      -                        -                     -                    -                       -                 -                -              -                         -                      2,115.15               

LAW ENFORCEMENT PROTECTION 520 -            30,125.00          -                     -                -              -                    -              -                    -                    -                -                      -                        -                     -                    -                       -                 -                -              -                         -                      30,125.00             

LAW ENFORCEMENT RETENTION 521 -            -                      -                     -                -              -                    -              -                    -                    -                -                      -                        -                     -                    -                       -                 -                -              -                         -                      -                         

BEAUTIFICATION 550 -            -                      4,911.79            -                -              -                    -              -                    -                    -                -                      -                        -                     -                    -                       -                 -                -              -                         -                      4,911.79               

MUNICIPAL TRANSIT 570 -            267,547.32        -                     -                -              -                    -              -                    -                    -                -                      -                        -                     -                    -                       -                 -                -              -                         -                      267,547.32          

CDBG GRANT 580 -            -                      -                     45,510.16    -              -                    -              -                    -                    -                -                      -                        -                     -                    -                       -                 -                -              -                         -                      45,510.16             

American Rescue Plan Act 590 -            -                      -                     -                -              -                    -              -                    -                    -                -                      -                        -                     -                    -                       -                 -                -              -                         -                      -                         

LT - PROMOTIONAL 600 -            2,155,812.18     -                     -                -              -                    -              -                    -                    -                -                      -                        -                     -                    -                       -                 -                -              -                         -                      2,155,812.18       

LT - NP 650 -            1,053,499.59     -                     -                -              -                    -              -                    -                    -                -                      -                        -                     -                    -                       -                 -                -              -                         -                      1,053,499.59       

LT - DISCRETIONARY 680 -            1,295,789.53     -                     -                -              -                    -              -                    -                    -                -                      -                        -                     -                    -                       -                 -                -              -                         -                      1,295,789.53       

WATER & SEWER 700 2,100.00  13,378,412.48   -                     -                -              -                    -              -                    -                    -                683,164.23        -                        -                     -                    -                       -                 -                -              -                         -                      14,063,676.71     

SOLID WASTE DISPOSAL 720 -            8,251,317.40     -                     -                -              -                    -              -                    -                    -                -                      -                        -                     -                    -                       -                 -                -              -                         -                      8,251,317.40       

SPECIAL MUSEUM 750 -            18,742.98          -                     -                -              -                    -              -                    -                    -                -                      -                        -                     -                    -                       -                 -                -              -                         -                      18,742.98             

GOLF PRO SHOP 790 -            615,355.20        -                     -                -              -                    -              -                    -                    -                -                      -                        -                     -                    -                       -                 -                -              -                         -                      615,355.20          

NMFA-WATER & SEWER 850 -            -                      -                     -                -              9,226,544.38   -              -                    -                    -                -                      -                        -                     -                    -                       -                 -                -              -                         922,129.25        10,148,673.63     

PERMENANT W&S 900 -            -                      -                     -                -              -                    -              -                    -                    -                9,026,507.66     -                        -                     -                    -                       -                 -                -              -                         -                      9,026,507.66       

MUNICIPAL COURT 920 -            -                      -                     -                -              -                    19,888.81  -                    -                    -                -                      -                        -                     -                    -                       -                 -                -              -                         -                      19,888.81             

WIPP ACCEL IMPACT 950 -            -                      -                     -                -              -                    -              -                    -                    -                -                      -                        -                     -                    -                       -                 -                -              -                         -                      -                         

ELEA 980 86,874.39          -                     -                -              -                    -              -                    -                    -                -                      -                        -                     -                    -                       -                 -                -              -                         -                      86,874.39             

9,750.06  61,942,996.63   7,197,848.46    45,510.16    10,000.00  9,226,544.38  19,888.81  2,203,435.45  23,349.41        -                29,982,333.94   1,065,053.34      -                     -                    -                       -                 -                -              -                         922,129.25       112,648,839.89   

Reconciliation 9,750.06  61,942,996.63   7,197,848.46    45,510.16    10,000.00  9,226,544.38   19,888.81  2,203,435.45   23,349.41        -                29,982,333.94   1,065,053.34      -                     -                    -                       -                 -                -              -                         922,129.25        112,648,839.89   

Variance -            -                      -                     -                -              -                    -              -                    -                    -                -                      -                        -                     -                    -                       -                 -                -              -                         -                      -                         

Solid Waste / Grappler Truck
Wells Fargo Western Commerce Bank Carlsbad National Bank Certificates of Deposit New Mexico Finance Authority

Gen Obj Bond Sports Complex



City of Carlsbad
Certificates of Deposit
FY23-10 -April

Bank CD # Fund Fund Name Fund Type June July August September October November December January February March April YTD Interest

Carlsbad National Bank 6813455 101 General Fund General 575,610.61        576,041.14        576,041.14        576,041.14        576,476.72        576,476.72        576,476.72        576,912.63        576,912.63        576,912.63        580,113.31        4,502.70            
Carlsbad National Bank 6814010 101 General Fund General 213,533.10        213,533.10        213,533.10        213,694.57        213,694.57        213,694.57        213,854.40        213,854.40        213,854.40        215,040.85        215,040.85        1,507.75            
Carlsbad National Bank 6815114 101 General Fund General 4,020,566.05     4,023,072.02     4,023,072.02     4,023,072.02     4,038,117.21     4,038,117.21     4,038,117.21     4,053,218.66     4,053,218.66     4,053,218.66     4,073,429.23     52,863.18          
Carlsbad National Bank 6815236 101 General Fund General 314,164.81        315,496.35        315,496.35        315,496.35        316,848.23        316,848.23        316,848.23        318,205.90        318,205.90        318,205.90        319,539.75        5,374.94            
Carlsbad National Bank 6815264 101 General Fund General 9,025,932.26     9,025,932.26     9,025,932.26     9,106,268.00     9,106,268.00     9,106,268.00     9,186,428.11     9,186,428.11     160,495.85        
Carlsbad National Bank 6815295 101 General Fund General 928,000.00        928,000.00        928,000.00        938,555.94        10,555.94          
Carlsbad National Bank 6814016 220 Landfill-Reserve Capital 1,312,683.77     1,312,683.77     1,312,683.77     1,313,676.37     1,313,676.37     1,313,676.37     1,319,571.72     1,319,571.72     1,319,571.72     1,325,428.45     1,325,428.45     12,744.68          
Carlsbad National Bank 6815227 220 Landfill-Reserve Capital 682,426.42        682,426.42        682,426.42        685,090.84        685,090.84        685,090.84        687,736.59        687,736.59        687,736.59        690,363.37        690,363.37        7,936.95            
Carlsbad National Bank 6815265 220 Landfill-Reserve Capital 952,917.04        952,917.04        952,917.04        961,398.52        961,398.52        961,398.52        969,861.46        969,861.46        16,944.42          
Carlsbad National Bank 6815296 220 Landfill-Reserve Capital 957,000.00        957,000.00        957,000.00        967,885.81        10,885.81          
Carlsbad National Bank 6815173 400 Disaster Preparedness Insurance 1,003,737.08     1,003,737.08     1,004,496.07     1,004,496.07     1,004,496.07     1,005,255.63     1,005,255.63     1,005,255.63     1,006,015.77     1,006,015.77     1,006,015.77     2,278.69            
Carlsbad National Bank 6813454 700 Water & Sewer Enterprise 313,969.48        314,204.31        314,204.31        314,204.31        314,441.90        314,441.90        314,441.90        314,679.67        314,679.67        314,679.67        316,425.50        2,456.02            
Carlsbad National Bank 6815235 700 Water & Sewer Enterprise 360,569.86        362,098.08        362,098.08        362,098.08        363,649.65        363,649.65        363,649.65        365,207.86        365,207.86        365,207.86        366,738.73        6,168.87            
Carlsbad National Bank 6814992 900 Permanent W&S Agency 1,008,197.64     1,010,082.83     1,010,082.83     1,010,082.83     1,011,992.30     1,011,992.30     1,011,992.30     1,013,905.38     1,013,905.38     1,013,905.38     1,015,780.41     7,582.77            
Carlsbad National Bank 6815297 900 Permanent W&S Agency 3,973,760.11     3,973,760.11     3,973,760.11     3,973,760.11     -                     
Carlsbad National Bank 6815195 900 Permanent W&S Agency 3,979,929.27     3,982,906.04     3,982,906.04     3,982,906.04     4,000,976.43     4,000,976.43     4,000,976.43     4,019,128.81     4,019,128.81     4,019,128.81     4,036,967.14     57,037.87          

13,785,388.09   13,796,281.14   13,797,040.13   23,779,707.92   23,818,309.59   23,819,069.15   23,916,587.30   29,814,103.88   29,814,864.02   29,913,157.03   29,982,333.94   359,336.44        

Western Commerce Bank 2013661 101 General Fund General 1,049,344.10     1,049,344.10     1,054,554.60     1,054,554.60     1,054,554.60     1,059,790.97     1,059,790.97     1,059,790.97     1,065,053.34     1,065,053.34     1,065,053.34     15,709.24          
2,052,047.77     2,052,047.77     2,059,229.61     2,059,229.61     2,059,229.61     2,066,441.20     2,066,441.20     2,066,441.20     1,065,053.34     1,065,053.34     1,065,053.34     15,709.24          

19,557,459.19   19,568,352.24   19,576,293.07   29,568,740.34   29,607,342.01   29,615,313.16   29,722,636.49   35,620,153.07   34,624,377.26   30,978,210.37   31,047,387.28   399,482.25        TOTAL



2.  Summary of Fund Position  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



City of Carlsbad
Fund Position
FY23-10 -April

Transfers
1 Beginning Increase Revenue & Tran Change in Ending

Fund - Fund Name Fund Revenues (Decrease) Labor Ops Capital Total <Less> Costs Reserve/AP Fund
101 1-101 General Fund 39,050,893     53,538,808        (5,890,945)      34,576,267     9,239,774        2,624,746        46,440,786     1,207,077                 3,564               40,261,534           
102 1-102 Payroll 24,195            -                          -                        -                        -                         -                         -                        -                                 287                  24,482                   
200 1-200 GRT Capital Outlay 1,554,915       3,800,898          (3,458,098)      -                        154,148            74,852              229,000           113,799                    -                        1,668,714              
201 1-201 Capital Projects 1,312,104       511,065.94        -                        -                        -                         609,631            609,631           (98,565)                     -                        1,213,539              
202 1-202 Airport Improvements 87,066            903,754             300,000           -                        1,728                36,148              37,876             1,165,878                 -                        1,252,944              
220 1-220 Landfill-Reserve 5,104,278       169,955             111,000           -                        -                         -                         -                        280,955                    -                        5,385,233              
230 1-230 Landfill-Closure 567,058          -                          -                        -                        30,355              -                         30,355             (30,355)                     -                        536,703                 
240 1-240 Landfill-Construction 3,585,585       -                          1,000,000       -                        1,124,514        -                         1,124,514       (124,514)                   -                        3,461,071              
300 1-300 Sports Complex 1,133,371       2,027,458          20,296             525,805           402,665            4,086                932,556           1,115,198                 -                        2,248,569              
320 1-320 Streets Improvement 6,154,080       1,425,546          -                        -                        35,271              5,562,731        5,598,003       (4,172,457)               -                        1,981,623              
350 1-350 Local Government Correction 607,284          608,351             -                        -                        317,395            -                         317,395           290,956                    (1,283)              896,957                 
360 1-360 Cannabis Revenue Fund 34,054            303,588             -                        -                        4,719                -                         4,719               298,869                    -                        332,923                 
400 1-400 Disaster Preparedness 2,751,295       2,279                  -                        -                        1,500,000        -                         1,500,000       (1,497,721)               -                        1,253,574              
401 1-401 Insurance 1,066,629       61,662                1,000,000       -                        1,336,016        -                         1,336,016       (274,355)                   -                        792,274                 
402 1-402 Workers' Compensation 397,498          1,905                  1,250,000       -                        604,511            -                         604,511           647,395                    -                        1,044,892              
420 1-420 Health Insurance 2,482,393       5,110,766          (1,534,945)      -                        3,854,779        -                         3,854,779       (278,957)                   -                        2,203,435              
500 1-500 Fire Protection 1,138,528       667,066             -                        -                        21,983              772,706            794,689           (127,623)                   -                        1,010,906              
501 1-501 Emergency Medical Services 13,411            20,000                (13,411)           -                        -                         17,885              17,885             (11,296)                     -                        2,115                     
520 1-520 Law Enforcement Protection 0                      746,397             (634,397)         -                        81,875              -                         81,875             30,125                      -                        30,125                   
521 1-521 Law Enforcement Retention -                       -                          -                        -                        -                         -                         -                        -                                 -                        -                              
550 1-550 Beautification 8,779               15,177                50,000             -                        69,044              -                         69,044             (3,867)                       -                        4,912                     
570 1-570 Municipal Transit 289,774          570,245             638,511           910,840           167,710            152,362            1,230,911       (22,156)                     (71)                   267,547                 
580 1-580 CDBG Grant 152,251          (0)                        -                        -                        -                         106,741            106,741           (106,741)                   -                        45,510                   
590 1-590 American Rescue Plan Act -                       3,681,801          (3,681,801)      -                        -                         -                         -                        -                                 -                        -                              
600 1-600 LT-Promotional 2,535,615       969,766             -                        -                        978,443            371,126            1,349,569       (379,803)                   -                        2,155,812              
650 1-650 LT-Non Promotional 1,658,430       1,454,650          -                        -                        593,899            1,465,682        2,059,580       (604,930)                   -                        1,053,500              
680 1-680 LT-Discretionary 1,673,224       1,143,504          (475,000)         -                        -                         1,045,939        1,045,939       (377,435)                   -                        1,295,790              
700 1-700 Water & Sewer 13,661,559     11,551,214        1,338,134       4,342,309       2,563,095        3,715,280        10,620,684     2,268,664                 (346,149)         15,584,074           
720 1-720 Solid Waste Disposal 8,027,504       7,472,338          (1,177,442)      1,764,974       1,761,599        2,462,976        5,989,550       305,346                    46,587             8,379,438              
750 1-750 Special Museum 15,163            6,525                  -                        -                        2,930                -                         2,930               3,595                         (15)                   18,743                   
790 1-790 Golf Pro Shop -                       1,084,141          50,000             -                        505,842            22,657              528,499           605,642                    9,714               615,355                 

Debt Service 850 1-850 NMFA-Water & Sewer 241,174          13,283                11,108,098     -                        1,213,881        -                         1,213,881       9,907,500                 -                        10,148,674           
900 1-900 Permanent W&S 8,961,194       65,314                -                        -                        -                         -                         -                        65,314                      -                        9,026,508              
920 1-920 Municipal Court 23,065            -                          -                        -                        -                         -                         -                        -                                 (3,176)              19,889                   
980 1-980 ELEA 72,810            75,000                -                        -                        60,936              -                         60,936             14,064                      -                        86,874                   

Total 104,385,180  98,002,456        -                        42,120,195     26,627,111      19,045,548      87,792,855     10,209,601               (290,542)         114,304,239         

Agency Funds

Insurance 
Funds

Enterprise 
Funds

Lodgers' Tax

Grant Funds

FY23
Costs

General Fund

Capital Funds

Special 
Revenue 

Funds



City of Carlsbad
Ending Cash Balance
FY23-10 -April

$39.1 $39.7 $34.6 $38.7 $39.8 $40.4 $41.1 $42.1 $38.2 $38.4 $40.3 

Jun-22 Jul-22 Aug-22 Sep-22 Oct-22 Nov-22 Dec-22 Jan-23 Feb-23 Mar-23 Apr-23 May-23 Jun-23

General Fund - $M

$18.4 $18.9 $19.1 $17.7 $16.4 $14.9 $15.5 $15.2 $15.2 $16.2 $15.5 

Jun-22 Jul-22 Aug-22 Sep-22 Oct-22 Nov-22 Dec-22 Jan-23 Feb-23 Mar-23 Apr-23 May-23 Jun-23

Capital Project & Street Funds - $M

$13.7 $14.1 $15.1 $16.2 $15.5 $15.6 $15.7 $15.6 $15.9 $15.7 $15.6 

Jun-22 Jul-22 Aug-22 Sep-22 Oct-22 Nov-22 Dec-22 Jan-23 Feb-23 Mar-23 Apr-23 May-23 Jun-23

Water & Sewer - $M

$104.4 $106.2 $108.4 $107.9 $105.9 $105.2 $107.5 $108.4 $112.4 $113.7 $114.3 

Jun-22 Jul-22 Aug-22 Sep-22 Oct-22 Nov-22 Dec-22 Jan-23 Feb-23 Mar-23 Apr-23 May-23 Jun-23

Total Funds - $M

$8.0 $8.5 
$7.1 $7.1 $7.4 $7.0 $7.4 $7.9 $7.7 $8.0 $8.4 

Jun-22 Jul-22 Aug-22 Sep-22 Oct-22 Nov-22 Dec-22 Jan-23 Feb-23 Mar-23 Apr-23 May-23 Jun-23

Solid Waste Disposal - $M

$10.1 $10.1 $10.1 

Jun-22 Jul-22 Aug-22 Sep-22 Oct-22 Nov-22 Dec-22 Jan-23 Feb-23 Mar-23 Apr-23 May-23 Jun-23

Debt Service - $M



City of Carlsbad
Revenue
FY23-10 -April

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12
Fund Fund Name Jul-22 Aug-22 Sep-22 Oct-22 Nov-22 Dec-22 Jan-23 Feb-23 Mar-23 Apr-23 May-23 Jun-23 Total
101 General Fund 5,996,173     3,775,803     4,894,341   5,163,221   4,708,835   6,145,078     5,574,871   6,573,519     5,134,029   5,572,939   -                      -                    53,538,808     
102 Payroll -                      -                      -                    -                    -                    -                      -                    -                      -                    -                    -                      -                    -                        
200 GRT Capital Outlay 362,290         292,850         382,923      399,554      355,371      416,184         306,865      477,768         390,892      416,201      -                      -                    3,800,898        
201 Capital Projects 46,095           311                 454              384              336              59,901           (11,916)       377,468         37,486         546              -                      -                    511,066           
202 Airport Improvements 39,649           1,199             6,074           119,815      2,419           937                 709              6,370             725,251      1,332           -                      -                    903,754           
220 Landfill-Reserve 348                 359                 6,713           348              359              132,210         487              1,298             16,946         10,886         -                      -                    169,955           
230 Landfill-Closure -                      -                      -                    -                    -                    -                      -                    -                      -                    -                    -                      -                    -                        
240 Landfill-Construction -                      -                      -                    -                    -                    -                      -                    -                      -                    -                    -                      -                    -                        
300 Sports Complex 193,888         156,922         203,478      213,509      188,838      221,152         163,062      253,876         209,608      223,126      -                      -                    2,027,458        
320 Streets Improvement 78,628           60,417           85,320         78,624         342,491      78,938           66,857         481,649         71,831         80,792         -                      -                    1,425,546        
350 Local Government Correction 47,444           65,688           55,405         72,190         54,339         58,118           61,318         63,374           69,193         61,282         -                      -                    608,351           
360 Cannabis Revenue Fund 30,249           30,372           13,724         42,439         32,717         25,800           33,187         29,897           26,441         38,762         -                      -                    303,588           
400 Disaster Preparedness -                      759                 -                    -                    760              -                      -                    760                 -                    -                    -                      -                    2,279                
401 Insurance 10,229           -                      2,675           21,609         -                    19,112           -                    8,037             -                    -                    -                      -                    61,662             
402 Workers' Compensation -                      -                      1,277           -                    -                    -                      -                    628                 -                    -                    -                      -                    1,905                
420 Health Insurance 536,474         517,361         521,104      504,011      502,207      516,264         500,430      503,281         500,906      508,728      -                      -                    5,110,766        
500 Fire Protection -                      333,533         -                    -                    -                    -                      -                    333,533         -                    -                    -                      -                    667,066           
501 Emergency Medical Services -                      -                      20,000         -                    -                    -                      -                    -                      -                    -                    -                      -                    20,000             
520 Law Enforcement Protection -                      -                      112,000      -                    -                    600,000         -                    -                      -                    34,397         -                      -                    746,397           
521 Law Enforcement Retention -                      -                      -                    -                    -                    -                      -                    -                      -                    -                    -                      -                    -                        
550 Beautification -                      15,177           -                    -                    -                    -                      -                    -                      -                    -                    -                      -                    15,177             
570 Municipal Transit 61,628           65,780           5,333           86,323         139,146      3,037             4,712           76,823           56,331         71,132         -                      -                    570,245           
580 CDBG Grant (0)                    -                      -                    -                    -                    -                      -                    -                      -                    -                    -                      -                    (0)                      
590 American Rescue Plan Act -                      3,681,801     -                    -                    -                    -                      -                    -                      -                    -                    -                      -                    3,681,801        
600 LT-Promotional 84,881           99,244           90,877         132,801      111,111      42,205           95,531         89,452           104,870      118,795      -                      -                    969,766           
650 LT-Non Promotional 127,321         148,866         136,315      196,568      166,666      65,941           143,297      134,178         157,304      178,192      -                      -                    1,454,650        
680 LT-Discretionary 91,367           121,424         125,613      11,706         118,310      207,893         116,378      118,749         108,700      123,364      -                      -                    1,143,504        
700 Water & Sewer 1,476,645     1,331,162     1,395,838   1,322,508   1,101,320   966,429         1,026,742   902,730         1,038,556   989,284      -                      -                    11,551,214     
720 Solid Waste Disposal 732,203         729,495         715,639      722,108      726,499      769,581         770,582      782,573         773,555      750,102      -                      -                    7,472,338        
750 Special Museum 965                 686                 1,167           453              638              497                 397              353                 916              454              -                      -                    6,525                
790 Golf Pro Shop -                      252,169         116,345      86,526         51,673         73,442           139,278      89,227           135,811      139,669      -                      -                    1,084,141        

Debt Service 850 NMFA-Water & Sewer 657                 770                 918              1,065           733              1,205             1,774           1,721             2,118           2,322           -                      -                    13,283             
900 Permanent W&S 5,555             -                      -                    19,980         -                    -                      20,065         -                      -                    19,713         -                      -                    65,314             
920 Municipal Court -                      -                      -                    -                    -                    -                      -                    -                      -                    -                    -                      -                    -                        
950 WIPP Accel Impact -                      -                      -                    -                    -                    -                      -                    -                      -                    -                    -                      -                    -                        
980 ELEA -                      50,000           25,000         -                    -                    -                      -                    -                      -                    -                    -                      -                    75,000             

Total 9,922,688     11,732,149   8,918,533   9,195,740   8,604,769   10,403,924   9,014,628   11,307,264   9,560,743   9,342,018   -                      -                    98,002,456     

Agency Funds

Enterprise Funds

General Fund

Capital Funds

Special Revenue 
Funds

Insurance Funds

Lodgers' Tax

Grant Funds



City of Carlsbad
Transfers
FY23-10 -April

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12
Fund Fund Name Jul-22 Aug-22 Sep-22 Oct-22 Nov-22 Dec-22 Jan-23 Feb-23 Mar-23 Apr-23 May-23 Jun-23 Total
101 General Fund -               (4,911,589)   3,681,801    1,379,446    -                 -                     -                     (6,374,435)   -                     333,832    -                     -                 (5,890,945)   
102 Payroll -               -                     -                     -                     -                 -                     -                     -                     -                     -                 -                     -                 -                     
200 GRT Capital Outlay -               (1,239,525)   (750,000)      -                     (489,525)  -                     -                     (979,048)      -                     -                 -                     -                 (3,458,098)   
201 Capital Projects -               -                     -                     -                     -                 -                     -                     -                     -                     -                 -                     -                 -                     
202 Airport Improvements -               300,000       -                     -                     -                 -                     -                     -                     -                     -                 -                     -                 300,000       
220 Landfill-Reserve -               111,000       -                     -                     -                 -                     -                     -                     -                     -                 -                     -                 111,000       
230 Landfill-Closure -               -                     -                     -                     -                 -                     -                     -                     -                     -                 -                     -                 -                     
240 Landfill-Construction -               1,000,000    -                     -                     -                 -                     -                     -                     -                     -                 -                     -                 1,000,000    
300 Sports Complex -               -                     -                     20,296          -                 -                     -                     -                     -                     -                 -                     -                 20,296          
320 Streets Improvement -               -                     -                     -                     -                 -                     -                     -                     -                     -                 -                     -                 -                     
350 Local Government Correction -               -                     -                     -                     -                 -                     -                     -                     -                     -                 -                     -                 -                     
400 Disaster Preparedness -               -                     -                     -                     -                 -                     -                     -                     -                     -                 -                     -                 -                     
401 Insurance -               1,000,000    -                     -                     -                 -                     -                     -                     -                     -                 -                     -                 1,000,000    
402 Workers' Compensation -               1,250,000    -                     -                     -                 -                     -                     -                     -                     -                 -                     -                 1,250,000    
420 Health Insurance -               -                     -                     (1,534,945)   -                 -                     -                     -                     -                     -                 -                     -                 (1,534,945)   
500 Fire Protection -               -                     -                     -                     -                 -                     -                     -                     -                     -                 -                     -                 -                     
501 Emergency Medical Services -               (13,411)        -                     -                     -                 -                     -                     -                     -                     -                 -                     -                 (13,411)        
520 Law Enforcement Protection -               -                     -                     -                     -                 -                     -                     (625,565)      -                     (8,832)       -                     -                 (634,397)      
521 Law Enforcement Retention -               -                     -                     -                     -                 -                     -                     -                     -                     -                 -                     -                 -                     
550 Beautification -               50,000          -                     -                     -                 -                     -                     -                     -                     -                 -                     -                 50,000          
570 Municipal Transit -               600,000       -                     38,511          -                 -                     -                     -                     -                     -                 -                     -                 638,511       
580 CDBG Grant -               -                     -                     -                     -                 -                     -                     -                     -                     -                 -                     -                 -                     
590 American Rescue Plan Act -               -                     (3,681,801)   -                     -                 -                     -                     -                     -                     -                 -                     -                 (3,681,801)   
600 LT-Promotional -               -                     -                     -                     -                 -                     -                     -                     -                     -                 -                     -                 -                     
650 LT-Non Promotional -               -                     -                     -                     -                 -                     -                     -                     -                     -                 -                     -                 -                     
680 LT-Discretionary -               -                     -                     (150,000)      -                 -                     -                     -                     -                     (325,000)  -                     -                 (475,000)      
700 Water & Sewer -               400,000       750,000       188,134       -                 -                     -                     -                     -                     -                 -                     -                 1,338,134    
720 Solid Waste Disposal -               (1,236,000)   -                     58,558          -                 -                     -                     -                     -                     -                 -                     -                 (1,177,442)   
750 Special Museum -               -                     -                     -                     -                 -                     -                     -                     -                     -                 -                     -                 -                     
790 Golf Pro Shop -               50,000          -                     -                     -                 -                     -                     -                     -                     -                 -                     -                 50,000          

Debt Service 850 NMFA-Water & Sewer -               2,639,525    -                     -                     489,525    -                     -                     7,979,048    -                     -                 -                     -                 11,108,098  
900 Permanent W&S -               -                     -                     -                     -                 -                     -                     -                     -                     -                 -                     -                 -                     
920 Municipal Court -               -                     -                     -                     -                 -                     -                     -                     -                     -                 -                     -                 -                     
950 WIPP Accel Impact -               -                     -                     -                     -                 -                     -                     -                     -                     -                 -                     -                 -                     
980 ELEA -               -                     -                     -                     -                 -                     -                     -                     -                     -                 -                     -                 -                     

Total -               -                     -                     0                    -                 -                     -                     -                     -                     -                 -                     -                 -                     

Agency Funds

Enterprise 
Funds

General Fund

Capital Funds

Special 
Revenue 

Funds

Insurance 
Funds

Lodgers' Tax

Grant Funds



City of Carlsbad
Labor
FY23-10 -April

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12
Fund Fund Name Jul-22 Aug-22 Sep-22 Oct-22 Nov-22 Dec-22 Jan-23 Feb-23 Mar-23 Apr-23 May-23 Jun-23 Total
101 General Fund 4,412,551  2,997,438  3,061,253  4,308,509  3,168,333  4,572,680  2,994,726  2,935,904  3,083,718  3,041,154  -                   -                   34,576,267  
102 Payroll -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
200 GRT Capital Outlay -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
201 Capital Projects -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
202 Airport Improvements -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
220 Landfill-Reserve -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
230 Landfill-Closure -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
240 Landfill-Construction -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
300 Sports Complex 68,919        46,027        44,551        64,992        44,599        63,995        47,557        47,275        47,275        50,614        -                   -                   525,805        
320 Streets Improvement -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
350 Local Government Correction -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
400 Disaster Preparedness -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
401 Insurance -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
402 Workers' Compensation -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
420 Health Insurance -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
500 Fire Protection -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
501 Emergency Medical Services -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
520 Law Enforcement Protection -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
550 Beautification -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
570 Municipal Transit 111,808      82,688        84,842        121,159      79,282        112,659      78,981        80,684        79,116        79,621        -                   -                   910,840        
580 CDBG Grant -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
590 American Rescue Plan Act
600 LT-Promotional -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
650 LT-Non Promotional -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
680 LT-Discretionary -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
700 Water & Sewer 548,650      391,299      375,417      559,648      390,546      546,432      393,769      381,554      382,367      372,626      -                   -                   4,342,309     
720 Solid Waste Disposal 220,615      140,083      147,726      210,544      146,004      234,688      172,672      160,566      159,412      172,665      -                   -                   1,764,974     
750 Special Museum -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
790 Golf Pro Shop -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     

Debt Service 850 NMFA-Water & Sewer -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
900 Permanent W&S -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
920 Municipal Court -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
950 WIPP Accel Impact -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
980 ELEA -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     

Total 5,362,542  3,657,535  3,713,790  5,264,852  3,828,764  5,530,454  3,687,706  3,605,984  3,751,888  3,716,681  -                   -                   42,120,195  

Agency Funds

Enterprise 
Funds

General Fund

Capital Funds

Special 
Revenue 

Funds

Insurance 
Funds

Lodgers' Tax

Grant Funds



City of Carlsbad
Operations
FY23-10 -April

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12
Fund Fund Name Jul-22 Aug-22 Sep-22 Oct-22 Nov-22 Dec-22 Jan-23 Feb-23 Mar-23 Apr-23 May-23 Jun-23 Total
101 General Fund 1,065,304  987,725      1,066,353  902,517      777,626      734,532        1,024,481  1,003,016  927,059      751,160      -                   -                   9,239,774     
102 Payroll -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
200 GRT Capital Outlay 14,600        12,954        15,267        16,001        14,752        16,667          12,609        19,138        15,661        16,501        -                   -                   154,148        
201 Capital Projects -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
202 Airport Improvements -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     -                   -                   -                   1,728          -                   -                   1,728             
220 Landfill-Reserve -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
230 Landfill-Closure 3,079          -                   -                   3,079          14,966        -                     6,155          -                   -                   3,076          -                   -                   30,355          
240 Landfill-Construction -                   -                   183,568      862,475      23,073        -                     -                   43,520        -                   11,879        -                   -                   1,124,514     
300 Sports Complex 73,689        35,701        42,416        37,659        50,092        23,408          29,235        34,554        39,521        36,390        -                   -                   402,665        
320 Streets Improvement -                   22,851        12,420        -                   -                   -                     -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   35,271          
350 Local Government Correction 39,045        45,885        48,545        -                   38,380        29,640          29,545        30,590        27,645        28,120        -                   -                   317,395        
360 Cannabis Revenue Fund -                   -                   -                   1,273          982              774                -                   897              793              -                   -                   -                   4,719             
400 Disaster Preparedness 1,500,000  -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   1,500,000     
401 Insurance 1,276          1,087,406  85,554        2,996          38,022        13,883          4,296          19,490        22,052        61,041        -                   -                   1,336,016     
402 Workers' Compensation 66,435        15,167        33,864        67,672        28,870        33,660          247,637      29,286        32,658        49,261        -                   -                   604,511        
420 Health Insurance 483,923      310,847      436,203      243,739      370,609      294,284        288,675      359,304      416,509      650,687      -                   -                   3,854,779     
500 Fire Protection -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     -                   -                   4,256          17,727        -                   -                   21,983          
501 Emergency Medical Services -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
520 Law Enforcement Protection 378              18,015        3,942          5,362          7,367          4,067             4,132          8,633          28,552        1,426          -                   -                   81,875          
550 Beautification 6,155          9,964          8,073          8,716          8,931          5,954             5,257          6,517          8,629          849              -                   -                   69,044          
570 Municipal Transit 15,962        12,119        32,309        18,042        14,033        19,153          12,308        12,334        17,018        14,432        -                   -                   167,710        
580 CDBG Grant -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
590 American Rescue Plan Act -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
600 LT-Promotional 279,680      (27,197)       77,776        123,634      82,886        85,709          67,627        146,280      70,179        71,869        -                   -                   978,443        
650 LT-Non Promotional 116,732      134,718      29,323        45,208        31,215        95,958          32,432        27,708        52,896        27,708        -                   -                   593,899        
680 LT-Discretionary -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
700 Water & Sewer 269,730      259,277      318,452      230,256      204,958      156,122        303,774      201,687      357,642      261,197      -                   -                   2,563,095     
720 Solid Waste Disposal 80,378        83,171        219,910      270,653      201,770      98,450          132,694      165,070      170,764      338,739      -                   -                   1,761,599     
750 Special Museum 19                269              108              122              73                10                  9                  104              933              1,284          -                   -                   2,930             
790 Golf Pro Shop 25,423        28,967        39,726        27,164        78,391        38,847          26,544        52,064        55,995        132,721      -                   -                   505,842        

Debt Service 850 NMFA-Water & Sewer -                   -                   1,090,387  -                   123,493      -                     -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   1,213,881     
900 Permanent W&S -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
920 Municipal Court -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
950 WIPP Accel Impact -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
980 ELEA 4,962          6,995          4,874          5,028          4,874          4,874             11,628        5,197          7,500          5,002          -                   -                   60,936          

Total 4,046,771  3,044,832  3,749,071  2,871,596  2,115,363  1,655,992     2,239,038  2,165,389  2,256,263  2,482,796  -                   -                   26,627,111  

Agency Funds

Enterprise 
Funds

General Fund

Capital Funds

Special 
Revenue 

Funds

Insurance 
Funds

Lodgers' Tax

Grant Funds



City of Carlsbad
Capital
FY23-10 -April

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12
Fund Fund Name Jul-22 Aug-22 Sep-22 Oct-22 Nov-22 Dec-22 Jan-23 Feb-23 Mar-23 Apr-23 May-23 Jun-23 Total
101 General Fund 77,311    123,182  167,246      82,250        173,351      225,370      416,574      245,320      877,017      237,126      -                  -                  2,624,746    
102 Payroll -               -               -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                     
200 GRT Capital Outlay 10,317    4,875      21,346        7,299          8,055          -                  -                  17,013        -                  5,949          -                  -                  74,852          
201 Capital Projects -               -               -                  57,051        358,360      54,024        68,006        24,261        19,354        28,577        -                  -                  609,631        
202 Airport Improvements 28,978    -               7,171          -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  36,148          
220 Landfill-Reserve -               -               -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                     
230 Landfill-Closure -               -               -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                     
240 Landfill-Construction -               -               -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                     
300 Sports Complex -               -               -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  3,387          699             -                  -                  -                  4,086            
320 Streets Improvement (23,628)   274,158  1,027,591  738,220      1,373,890  28,504        569,122      248,545      179,203      1,147,126  -                  -                  5,562,731    
350 Local Government Correction -               -               -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                     
400 Disaster Preparedness -               -               -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                     
401 Insurance -               -               -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                     
402 Workers' Compensation -               -               -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                     
420 Health Insurance -               -               -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                     
500 Fire Protection -               10,003    -                  -                  6,290          -                  -                  20,126        -                  736,288      -                  -                  772,706        
501 Emergency Medical Services -               -               -                  -                  -                  -                  17,885        -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  17,885          
520 Law Enforcement Protection -               -               -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                     
550 Beautification -               -               -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                     
570 Municipal Transit -               -               -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  7,200          118,769      26,392        -                  -                  152,362        
580 CDBG Grant 8,732      (26,197)   5,702          94,569        18,936        5,000          -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  106,741        
590 American Rescue Plan Act -               -               -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                     
600 LT-Promotional 371,126  -               -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  371,126        
650 LT-Non Promotional -               -               165,282      -                  218,253      117,415      638,891      157,788      168,052      -                  -                  -                  1,465,682    
680 LT-Discretionary -               -               -                  223,106      11,901        468,099      1,773          12,427        307,584      21,050        -                  -                  1,045,939    
700 Water & Sewer 117,374  88,411    251,935      1,149,496  364,981      122,777      334,413      128,630      472,745      684,518      -                  -                  3,715,280    
720 Solid Waste Disposal 255,411  391,791  391,791      -                  784,013      -                  -                  662,045      67,245        (89,320)      -                  -                  2,462,976    
750 Special Museum -               -               -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                     
790 Golf Pro Shop -               -               -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  22,657        -                  -                  22,657          

Debt Service 850 NMFA-Water & Sewer -               -               -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                     
900 Permanent W&S -               -               -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                     
920 Municipal Court -               -               -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                     
950 WIPP Accel Impact -               -               -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                     
980 ELEA -               -               -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                     

Total 845,619  866,222  2,038,063  2,351,990  3,318,029  1,021,188  2,046,665  1,526,741  2,210,668  2,820,363  -                  -                  19,045,548  

Agency 
Funds

Enterprise 
Funds

General Fund

Capital Funds

Special 
Revenue 

Funds

Insurance 
Funds

Lodgers' Tax

Grant Funds



City of Carlsbad
Total Costs
FY23-10 -April

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12
Fund Fund Name Jul-22 Aug-22 Sep-22 Oct-22 Nov-22 Dec-22 Jan-23 Feb-23 Mar-23 Apr-23 May-23 Jun-23 Total
101 General Fund 5,555,166    4,108,346  4,294,852  5,293,276    4,119,309  5,532,582    4,435,781  4,184,240  4,887,795  4,029,440  -                     -                     46,440,786     
102 Payroll -                     -                  -                  -                     -                  -                     -                  -                  -                  -                  -                     -                     -                       
200 GRT Capital Outlay 24,917          17,829        36,613        23,299          22,807        16,667          12,609        36,151        15,661        22,449        -                     -                     229,000          
201 Capital Projects -                     -                  -                  57,051          358,360      54,024          68,006        24,261        19,354        28,577        -                     -                     609,631          
202 Airport Improvements 28,978          -                  7,171          -                     -                  -                     -                  -                  -                  1,728          -                     -                     37,876            
220 Landfill-Reserve -                     -                  -                  -                     -                  -                     -                  -                  -                  -                  -                     -                     -                       
230 Landfill-Closure 3,079            -                  -                  3,079            14,966        -                     6,155          -                  -                  3,076          -                     -                     30,355            
240 Landfill-Construction -                     -                  183,568      862,475        23,073        -                     -                  43,520        -                  11,879        -                     -                     1,124,514       
300 Sports Complex 142,608        81,728        86,968        102,650        94,691        87,403          76,793        85,216        87,495        87,005        -                     -                     932,556          
320 Streets Improvement (23,628)         297,009      1,040,012  738,220        1,373,890  28,504          569,122      248,545      179,203      1,147,126  -                     -                     5,598,003       
350 Local Government Correction 39,045          45,885        48,545        -                     38,380        29,640          29,545        30,590        27,645        28,120        -                     -                     317,395          
360 Cannabis Revenue Fund -                     -                  -                  1,273            982             774               -                  897             793             -                  -                     -                     4,719              
400 Disaster Preparedness 1,500,000    -                  -                  -                     -                  -                     -                  -                  -                  -                  -                     -                     1,500,000       
401 Insurance 1,276            1,087,406  85,554        2,996            38,022        13,883          4,296          19,490        22,052        61,041        -                     -                     1,336,016       
402 Workers' Compensation 66,435          15,167        33,864        67,672          28,870        33,660          247,637      29,286        32,658        49,261        -                     -                     604,511          
420 Health Insurance 483,923        310,847      436,203      243,739        370,609      294,284        288,675      359,304      416,509      650,687      -                     -                     3,854,779       
500 Fire Protection -                     10,003        -                  -                     6,290          -                     -                  20,126        4,256          754,014      -                     -                     794,689          
501 Emergency Medical Services -                     -                  -                  -                     -                  -                     17,885        -                  -                  -                  -                     -                     17,885            
520 Law Enforcement Protection 378               18,015        3,942          5,362            7,367          4,067            4,132          8,633          28,552        1,426          -                     -                     81,875            
550 Beautification 6,155            9,964          8,073          8,716            8,931          5,954            5,257          6,517          8,629          849             -                     -                     69,044            
570 Municipal Transit 127,770        94,807        117,152      139,201        93,315        131,811        91,289        100,218      214,903      120,445      -                     -                     1,230,911       
580 CDBG Grant 8,732            (26,197)      5,702          94,569          18,936        5,000            -                  -                  -                  -                  -                     -                     106,741          
590 American Rescue Plan Act -                       
600 LT-Promotional 650,806        (27,197)      77,776        123,634        82,886        85,709          67,627        146,280      70,179        71,869        -                     -                     1,349,569       
650 LT-Non Promotional 116,732        134,718      194,605      45,208          249,468      213,373        671,323      185,496      220,948      27,708        -                     -                     2,059,580       
680 LT-Discretionary -                     -                  -                  223,106        11,901        468,099        1,773          12,427        307,584      21,050        -                     -                     1,045,939       
700 Water & Sewer 935,754        738,988      945,803      1,939,400    960,485      825,331        1,031,956  711,871      1,212,755  1,318,341  -                     -                     10,620,684     
720 Solid Waste Disposal 556,403        615,044      759,427      481,197        1,131,788  333,138        305,366      987,681      397,421      422,085      -                     -                     5,989,550       
750 Special Museum 19                  269             108             122               73               10                  9                  104             933             1,284          -                     -                     2,930              
790 Golf Pro Shop 25,423          28,967        39,726        27,164          78,391        38,847          26,544        52,064        55,995        155,378      -                     -                     528,499          

Debt Service 850 NMFA-Water & Sewer -                     -                  1,090,387  -                     123,493      -                     -                  -                  -                  -                  -                     -                     1,213,881       
900 Permanent W&S -                     -                  -                  -                     -                  -                     -                  -                  -                  -                  -                     -                     -                       
920 Municipal Court -                     -                  -                  -                     -                  -                     -                  -                  -                  -                  -                     -                     -                       
950 WIPP Accel Impact -                     -                  -                  -                     -                  -                     -                  -                  -                  -                  -                     -                     -                       
980 ELEA 4,962            6,995          4,874          5,028            4,874          4,874            11,628        5,197          7,500          5,002          -                     -                     60,936            

Total 10,254,932  7,568,590  9,500,924  10,488,438  9,262,156  8,207,635    7,973,408  7,298,114  8,218,820  9,019,839  -                     -                     87,792,855     

Agency Funds

Enterprise 
Funds

General Fund

Capital Funds

Special 
Revenue 

Funds

Insurance 
Funds

Lodgers' Tax

Grant Funds



City of Carlsbad
Net Change in Fund
FY23-10 -April

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12
Fund Fund Name Jul-22 Aug-22 Sep-22 Oct-22 Nov-22 Dec-22 Jan-23 Feb-23 Mar-23 Apr-23 May-23 Jun-23 Total
101 General Fund 441,007        (5,244,132)   4,281,290    1,249,391    589,526        612,495        1,139,089    (3,985,156)   246,234        1,877,331    -                     -                     1,207,077    
102 Payroll -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     
200 GRT Capital Outlay 337,373        (964,504)       (403,690)       376,254        (156,960)       399,518        294,256        (537,431)       375,231        393,751        -                     -                     113,799        
201 Capital Projects 46,095          311                454                (56,667)         (358,024)       5,878            (79,921)         353,208        18,132          (28,031)         -                     -                     (98,565)         
202 Airport Improvements 10,671          301,199        (1,097)           119,815        2,419            937                709                6,370            725,251        (395)               -                     -                     1,165,878    
220 Landfill-Reserve 348                111,359        6,713            348                359                132,210        487                1,298            16,946          10,886          -                     -                     280,955        
230 Landfill-Closure (3,079)           -                     -                     (3,079)           (14,966)         -                     (6,155)           -                     -                     (3,076)           -                     -                     (30,355)         
240 Landfill-Construction -                     1,000,000    (183,568)       (862,475)       (23,073)         -                     -                     (43,520)         -                     (11,879)         -                     -                     (124,514)       
300 Sports Complex 51,279          75,194          116,510        131,154        94,146          133,750        86,269          168,661        122,112        136,121        -                     -                     1,115,198    
320 Streets Improvement 102,256        (236,592)       (954,692)       (659,595)       (1,031,399)   50,434          (502,265)       233,104        (107,372)       (1,066,335)   -                     -                     (4,172,457)   
350 Local Government Correction 8,399            19,803          6,860            72,190          15,959          28,478          31,773          32,784          41,548          33,162          -                     -                     290,956        
360 Cannabis Revenue Fund 30,249          30,372          13,724          41,166          31,736          25,026          33,187          29,000          25,648          38,762          -                     -                     298,869        
400 Disaster Preparedness (1,500,000)   759                -                     -                     760                -                     -                     760                -                     -                     -                     -                     (1,497,721)   
401 Insurance 8,952            (87,406)         (82,879)         18,614          (38,022)         5,229            (4,296)           (11,453)         (22,052)         (61,041)         -                     -                     (274,355)       
402 Workers' Compensation (66,435)         1,234,833    (32,587)         (67,672)         (28,870)         (33,660)         (247,637)       (28,658)         (32,658)         (49,261)         -                     -                     647,395        
420 Health Insurance 52,552          206,515        84,902          (1,274,673)   131,598        221,980        211,755        143,977        84,397          (141,959)       -                     -                     (278,957)       
500 Fire Protection -                     323,530        -                     -                     (6,290)           -                     -                     313,407        (4,256)           (754,014)       -                     -                     (127,623)       
501 Emergency Medical Services -                     (13,411)         20,000          -                     -                     -                     (17,885)         -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     (11,296)         
520 Law Enforcement Protection (378)               (18,015)         108,058        (5,362)           (7,367)           595,933        (4,132)           (634,198)       (28,552)         24,139          -                     -                     30,125          
550 Beautification (6,155)           55,213          (8,073)           (8,716)           (8,931)           (5,954)           (5,257)           (6,517)           (8,629)           (849)               -                     -                     (3,867)           
570 Municipal Transit (66,142)         570,973        (111,819)       (14,368)         45,831          (128,774)       (86,577)         (23,395)         (158,572)       (49,313)         -                     -                     (22,156)         
580 CDBG Grant (8,732)           26,197          (5,702)           (94,569)         (18,936)         (5,000)           -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     (106,741)       
590 American Rescue Plan Act -                     3,681,801    (3,681,801)   -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     
600 LT-Promotional (565,925)       126,441        13,101          9,167            28,225          (43,503)         27,904          (56,828)         34,691          46,926          -                     -                     (379,803)       
650 LT-Non Promotional 10,589          14,148          (58,290)         151,360        (82,802)         (147,433)       (528,026)       (51,318)         (63,643)         150,484        -                     -                     (604,930)       
680 LT-Discretionary 91,367          121,424        125,613        (361,400)       106,409        (260,206)       114,605        106,322        (198,883)       (222,686)       -                     -                     (377,435)       
700 Water & Sewer 540,890        992,174        1,200,035    (428,757)       140,835        141,098        (5,214)           190,859        (174,199)       (329,057)       -                     -                     2,268,664    
720 Solid Waste Disposal 175,800        (1,121,549)   (43,788)         299,468        (405,288)       436,444        465,216        (205,108)       376,134        328,017        -                     -                     305,346        
750 Special Museum 947                417                1,059            331                565                486                388                249                (17)                 (830)               -                     -                     3,595            
790 Golf Pro Shop (25,423)         273,203        76,620          59,362          (26,718)         34,595          112,735        37,163          79,816          (15,709)         -                     -                     605,642        

Debt Service 850 NMFA-Water & Sewer 657                2,640,295    (1,089,470)   1,065            366,764        1,205            1,774            7,980,769    2,118            2,322            -                     -                     9,907,500    
900 Permanent W&S 5,555            -                     -                     19,980          -                     -                     20,065          -                     -                     19,713          -                     -                     65,314          
920 Municipal Court -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     
950 WIPP Accel Impact -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     
980 ELEA (4,962)           43,005          20,126          (5,028)           (4,874)           (4,874)           (11,628)         (5,197)           (7,500)           (5,002)           -                     -                     14,064          

Total (332,244)       4,163,559    (582,391)       (1,292,698)   (657,387)       2,196,290    1,041,220    4,009,150    1,341,923    322,179        -                     -                     10,209,601  

Agency Funds

General Fund

Capital Funds

Insurance 
Funds

Grant Funds

Lodgers' Tax

Special 
Revenue 

Funds

Enterprise 
Funds



3.  Revenues 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



The City of Carlsbad
Revenue by Fund
FY23-10 April

FY
% of Total Total Target

Fund Fund Revenue Actual Adj Bud Fav(Unfav) FY Budget 83%
101 General Fund 54.6% 53,538,808    43,379,619    10,159,189    52,055,543    103%
102 Payroll 0.0% -                       -                       -                      -                       
200 GRT Capital Outlay 3.9% 3,800,898       2,800,000       1,000,898      3,360,000       113%
201 Capital Projects 0.5% 511,066          8,637,618       (8,126,552)     10,365,141    5%
202 Airport Improvements 0.9% 903,754          3,745,163       (2,841,409)     4,494,196       20%
220 Landfill-Reserve 0.2% 169,955          92,500            77,455           111,000          153%
230 Landfill-Closure 0.0% -                       -                       -                      -                       
240 Landfill-Construction 0.0% -                       -                       -                      -                       
300 Sports Complex 2.1% 2,027,458       1,817,500       209,958         2,181,000       93%
320 Streets Improvement 1.5% 1,425,546       1,967,964       (542,418)        2,361,557       60%
350 Local Government Correction 0.6% 608,351          633,333          (24,982)          760,000          80%
360 Cannabis Revenue 0.3% 303,588          -                       303,588         -                       0%
400 Disaster Preparedness 0.0% 2,279              -                       2,279              -                       0%
401 Insurance 0.1% 61,662            16,725            44,937           20,070            307%
402 Workers' Compensation 0.0% 1,905              -                       1,905              -                       0%
420 Health Insurance 5.2% 5,110,766       5,512,500       (401,734)        6,615,000       77%
500 Fire Protection 0.7% 667,066          555,888          111,178         667,066          100%
501 Emergency Medical Services 0.0% 20,000            16,667            3,333              20,000            100%
520 Law Enforcement Protection 0.8% 746,397          621,998          124,400         746,397          100%
521 Law Enforcement Retention 0.0% -                       -                       -                      -                       0%
550 Beautification 0.0% 15,177            29,167            (13,990)          35,000            43%
570 Municipal Transit 0.6% 570,245          2,270,868       (1,700,623)     2,725,042       21%
580 CDBG Grant 0.0% -                       180,460          (180,460)        216,552          0%
590 American Rescue Plan Act 3.8% 3,681,801       3,068,168       613,634         3,681,801       100%
600 LT-Promotional 1.0% 969,766          625,000          344,766         750,000          129%
650 LT-Non Promotional 1.5% 1,454,650       916,667          537,983         1,100,000       132%
680 LT-Discretionary 1.2% 1,143,504       916,667          226,838         1,100,000       104%
700 Water & Sewer 11.8% 11,551,214    16,655,187    (5,103,972)     19,986,224    58%
720 Solid Waste Disposal 7.6% 7,472,338       6,471,667       1,000,671      7,766,000       96%
750 Special Museum 0.0% 6,525              8,333              (1,808)            10,000            65%
790 Golf Pro Shop 1.1% 1,084,141       831,667          252,474         998,000          109%

Debt Service 
Funds

850 NMFA-Water & Sewer
0.0% 13,283            -                       13,283           -                       0%

900 Permanent W&S 0.1% 65,314            -                       65,314           -                       0%
920 Municipal Court 0.0% -                       -                       -                      -                       0%
950 WIPP Accel Impact 0.0% -                       -                       -                      -                       0%
980 ELEA 0.1% 75,000            92,500            (17,500)          111,000          68%

100.0% 98,002,456    101,863,824  (3,861,368)     122,236,589  80%

Enterprise Funds

Agency Funds

Lodgers' Tax

Grant Funds

July - April

General Fund

Captial Funds

Special Revenue 
Funds

Insurance Funds



The City of Carlsbad
Revenue by Select Funds and Categories
FY23-10 April FY

Total Target
No Fund / Category Actual Adj Bud Fav(Unfav) FY Budget 83%
101 GENERAL FUND

Gross Receipts Tax 46,177,990  36,651,233  9,526,758     43,981,479     105%
Property Tax 3,038,487     3,091,538     (53,051)         3,709,845       82%
Franchise Tax 870,115        692,917        177,198        831,500          105%
Ambulance Service 740,446        586,667        153,780        704,000          105%
County 312,500        520,833        (208,333)       625,000          50%
Golf Green Fees & Cart Permits -                      -                      -                      -                        0%
Permits, Registrations and Business, Liquor, Pet License 191,326        155,000        36,326          186,000          103%
Misc. Revenues 518,694        63,333          455,361        76,000             682%
Grants 1,169,015     1,202,099     (33,084)         1,442,519       81%
Fees 101,618        48,333          53,284          58,000             175%
Cemetery 151,909        165,833        (13,924)         199,000          76%
Water Park 85,596          73,917          11,680          88,700             97%
Misc. Contracts & Leases 53,555          51,667          1,889             62,000             86%
Donations 127,556        76,250          51,306          91,500             139%

53,538,808  43,379,619  10,159,189  52,055,543     103%

320 Streets Improvement
Gasoline Tax 617,123        466,667        150,456        560,000          110%
Auto License 106,029        61,667          44,363          74,000             143%
State Legilative Grant 691,196        782,388        (91,192)         938,865          74%
Misc. 11,198          -                      11,198          -                        0%

1,425,546     1,310,721     114,825        1,572,865       91%

350 LOCAL GOVERNMENT CORRECTION
Local Correction Fees (Tickets, Fees, etc.) 608,351        633,333        (24,982)         760,000          80%

608,351        633,333        (24,982)         760,000          80%

LODGERS TAX
LT - Promotional (600) 969,766        625,000        344,766        750,000          129%
LT - Non Promotional (650) 1,454,650     916,667        537,983        1,100,000       132%
LT - Discretionary (680) 1,143,504     916,667        226,838        1,100,000       104%

3,567,920     2,458,333     1,109,587     2,950,000       121%

700 WATER & SEWER    
Water 4,990,497     4,583,333     407,164        5,500,000       91%
Sewer Services 4,544,979     4,083,333     461,646        4,900,000       93%
Septage Services 374,771        425,000        (50,229)         510,000          73%
Effluent Contract 6,987             1,667             5,320             2,000               349%
Double Eagle Water 980,391        833,333        147,058        1,000,000       98%
Misc. Revenues 322,463        6,656,853     (6,334,390)   7,988,224       4%
Late & Reconnect Fees 331,125        71,667          259,459        86,000             385%

11,551,214  16,655,187  (5,103,972)   19,986,224     58%

720 LANDFILL & SOLID WASTE DISPOSAL
Solid Waste Disposal Services 6,446,141     5,666,667     779,475        6,800,000       95%
Gross Receipts Tax (Environmental) 1,012,512     797,500        215,012        957,000          106%
County Share of Costs -                      -                      -                      -                        0%
Misc. Revenues 13,684          7,500             6,184             9,000               152%

7,472,338     6,471,667     1,000,671     7,766,000       96%

July - April

600, 650, 
680



The City of Carlsbad
Total Revenues
FY23-10 April

$98.0Total Revenues - $Ms:  

$53.0, 54%

$11.6, 12%

$5.1, 5%

$6.5, 7%

$3.0, 3%

$1.4, 1%
$2.4, 2%

$0.6, 1%

$0.9, 1%

$0.7, 1%

$12.8, 13%

GRTR

W&S

Health Insurance

SWD

Property Tax

Gasoline Tax

Lodgers Tax

Muni Tickets/Fines

Franchise

Ambulance

All Other



The City of Carlsbad
Total Revenues
FY23-10 April

$98.0Total Revenues - $Ms:  

$53.0, 54%

$11.6, 12%

$5.1, 5%$6.5, 7%

$3.0, 3%

$1.4, 1%
$2.4, 2%

$0.6, 1%

$0.9, 1%
$0.7, 1% $12.8, 13%

GRTR

W&S

Health Insurance

SWD

Property Tax

Gasoline Tax

Lodgers Tax

Muni Tickets/Fines

Franchise

Ambulance

All Other



4.  Revenues – Gross Receipts Tax  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



The City of Carlsbad
Gross Receipts Tax Revenue (Cash Basis)
FY23-10 April

FY
% of Total Total Target

Fund Revenue Actual Budget Fav(Unfav) FY Budget 83%
Fund 1 - General
Municipal GRT 25% 24,019,340            18,956,233            5,063,108               22,747,479            106%
Muni Share - State GRT 21% 20,138,926            15,884,167            4,254,759               19,061,000            106%
Muni Infrastructure 2% 2,019,724               1,810,833               208,891                  2,173,000               93%

47% 46,177,990            36,651,233            9,526,758               43,981,479            105%

Fund 2 - Muni Capital Outlay GRT 4% 3,800,898               2,800,000               1,000,898               3,360,000               113%
Fund 29 - Muni Infrastructure (Sports Complex) 2% 2,019,724               1,810,833               208,891                  2,173,000               93%
Fund 24 - Municipal Environment (SW Disposal) 1% 1,012,512               797,500                  215,012                  957,000                  106%

7% 6,833,134               5,408,333               1,424,801               6,490,000               105%

Total 54% 53,011,124            42,059,566            10,951,558            50,471,479            105%

July - April

$4.98 

$7.70 

$4.32 

$5.05 

$4.08 

$5.34 $5.57 
$4.96 

$5.80 

$4.28 

$6.66 

$5.45 
$5.80 

Apr-22 May-22 Jun-22 Jul-22 Aug-22 Sep-22 Oct-22 Nov-22 Dec-22 Jan-23 Feb-23 Mar-23 Apr-23

13 Month Trend GRTRs - $Ms

$48 

$67 

$79 

$51 $50 

$64 

FY18 FY19 FY20 FY21 FY22 FY23 (F)

6-Year Trend GRTRs - $Ms
Top 10 Daily Amounts Received

Count
Total Amt 
Received

 Daily 
Amount 

For the 
Month/Year 

Received 
Month/Year

1 $8,762,449.97 $282,659.68 July 2019 September 2019

2 $7,780,983.22 $259,366.11 June 2019 August 2019

3 $7,482,736.94 $249,424.56 September 2019 November 2019

4 $7,566,132.05 $244,068.77 March 2022 May 2022

5 $7,124,006.63 $229,806.67 December 2019 February 2020

6 $6,930,887.15 $223,577.00 March 2020 May 2020

7 $6,663,424.17 $214,949.00 December 2022 February 2023

8 $6,539,864.13 $210,963.36 August 2019 October 2019

9 $5,804,750.62 $207,313.00 February 2023 April 2023

10 $5,949,394.70 $198,313.16 November 2019 January 2020



City of Carlsbad, NM
Gross Receipts Tax Revenue by Industry 
Accrual Basis
FY23

Industry July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Total %

11 -Agriculture, Forestry, Fishing and Hunting 6,371              6,694            5,154              7,031            13,749                -                           4,887                  4,832                  5,194            3,718            4,343            61,972            0%

21 - Mining, Quarrying, and Oil & Gas Extraction 358,334          457,234       323,338          341,109       427,520              352,222              481,740              224,716              269,511       536,494       479,869       4,252,087      7%

22 - Utilities 85,744            123,772       143,004          165,367       123,776              113,219              90,818                111,411              133,847       138,531       99,703          1,329,193      2%

23 - Construction 469,383          575,995       473,991          446,628       (549,827)            455,591              511,121              525,314              398,022       328,789       513,068       4,148,075      7%

31-33 - Manufacturing 156,995          320,836       312,516          374,444       324,181              319,838              248,363              327,392              416,163       248,955       224,965       3,274,648      5%

42 - Wholesale Trade 805,465          1,079,247    774,369          768,044       920,998              977,379              865,565              995,368              815,345       1,085,555    1,142,615    10,229,951    17%

44-45 - Retail Trade 1,265,588      1,397,293    1,252,676      1,342,089    1,393,147          1,281,049          1,209,121          1,788,684          1,205,549    1,244,129    1,503,503    14,882,827    24%

48-49 - Transportation and Warehousing 74,628            (1,828,687)   92,840            92,999          7,274                  171,293              (1,008,175)         109,968              102,193       90,171          2,503,920    408,425          1%

51 - Information 103,434          119,494       105,540          111,559       107,415              103,859              100,964              118,410              114,330       107,674       117,338       1,210,017      2%

52 - Finance and Insurance 34,594            22,885          20,214            32,711          32,284                32,907                28,442                29,227                30,727          29,547          23,677          317,214          1%

53 - Real Estate and Rental and Leasing 152,062          182,928       224,184          180,514       184,669              196,424              135,837              187,178              148,266       153,829       226,763       1,972,654      3%

54 - Professional, Scientific, and Tech Services 301,632          311,831       272,550          233,310       357,558              276,654              244,861              325,948              238,594       298,112       437,792       3,298,843      5%

55 - Mgt of Companies and Enterprises -                       -                    -                       -                    -                           -                           -                           -                           -                    -                    -                    -                       0%

56 - Admin/Support & Waste Mgt & Remed Srvs 151,412          160,758       113,220          178,521       179,927              235,951              164,747              282,849              195,318       155,447       212,323       2,030,474      3%

61 - Educational Services 17,708            7,793            37,279            6,729            3,805                  11,716                9,916                  2,997                  16,133          10,929          17,845          142,850          0%

62 - Health Care and Social Assistance 53,331            134,477       132,464          116,871       188,492              116,120              109,601              303,858              130,261       188,637       121,525       1,595,637      3%

71 - Arts, Entertainment, and Recreation 1,545              2,708            1,932              1,801            2,347                  2,662                  1,819                  4,601                  2,689            10,045          4,076            36,225            0%

72 - Accommodation and Food Services 440,719          501,770       519,058          496,252       554,873              473,922              470,550              542,269              543,585       532,217       806,060       5,881,276      10%

81 - Other Services (except Public Admin) 416,805          348,717       362,719          500,810       505,340              490,310              414,099              514,573              502,013       467,952       499,108       5,022,446      8%

92 - Public Administration -                       -                    -                       -                    -                           -                           -                           89                        -                    -                    -                    89                    0%

Unclassified Establishments 44,646            48,913          54,067            53,620          61,836                67,657                72,731                123,389              49,754          72,321          55,127          704,060          1%

Internet Sales (prior to FY22 allocation only) -                       0%

4,940,394      3,974,657    5,221,117      5,450,410    4,839,365          5,678,773          4,157,006          6,523,072          5,317,497    5,703,050    8,993,620    -                           60,798,960    100%



City of Carlsbad, NM
Gross Receipts Tax - Cash Basis
FY23

TOTAL DEPOSIT Jul-22 Aug-22 Sep-22 Oct-22 Nov-22 Dec-22 Jan-23 Feb-23 Mar-23 Apr-23 May-23 Jun-23 Total

GRTR

Tax 5,025,341  4,061,339  5,301,898  5,553,968  4,923,921  5,748,189  4,239,471  6,607,770  5,422,796  5,693,664  9,089,087  61,667,443  

Penalty 21,750        16,477        26,257        12,641        17,984        45,757        28,014        36,587        17,197        61,781        36,860        321,305        

Interest 5,762          6,566          12,472        5,967          14,462        10,581        12,364        19,067        11,778        49,306        12,246        160,571        

Municipal Equivalent -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                      

HB 6 Distributions -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                      

Total GRTs 5,052,853  4,084,381  5,340,627  5,572,576  4,956,366  5,804,528  4,279,848  6,663,424  5,451,772  5,804,751  9,138,192  -                   62,149,319  

5,649,938     
5,020,855     

13%

Deductions

Admin Fees (93,411)       (82,877)       (97,679)       (102,373)    (94,381)       (106,632)    (80,673)       (122,443)    (100,196)    (105,570)    (158,096)    (1,144,329)   

Loan-Sports Complex -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                      

Loan-Bonds -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                      

Total Deductions (93,411)       (82,877)       (97,679)       (102,373)    (94,381)       (106,632)    (80,673)       (122,443)    (100,196)    (105,570)    (158,096)    -                   (1,144,329)   

Total Deposit 4,959,442  4,001,505  5,242,949  5,470,203  4,861,985  5,697,896  4,199,176  6,540,981  5,351,576  5,699,181  8,980,097  -                   61,004,990  

Admin Fee Ratio 1.85% 2.03% 1.83% 1.84% 1.90% 1.84% 1.88% 1.84% 1.84% 1.82% 1.73% #DIV/0! 1.84%

Average per Period:  
Average per Period Previous FY:  

% Change:  



5.  Transfers 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



The City of Carlsbad
Transfers by Fund
FY23-10 April

FY
Total Target

Fund Fund Actual Adj Bud Fav(Unfav) FY Budget 83%
101 General Fund (5,890,945)        (5,890,945)   -                    (5,890,945)    100%
102 Payroll -                         -                    -                    -                     
200 GRT Capital Outlay (3,458,098)        (3,458,098)   -                    (3,458,098)    100%
201 Capital Projects -                         -                    -                    -                     0%
202 Airport Improvements 300,000            300,000       -                    300,000        100%
220 Landfill-Reserve 111,000            111,000       -                    111,000        100%
230 Landfill-Closure -                         -                    -                    -                     0%
240 Landfill-Construction 1,000,000         1,000,000    -                    1,000,000     100%
300 Sports Complex 20,296              20,296         -                    20,296           0%
320 Streets Improvement -                         -                    -                    -                     0%
350 Local Government Correction -                         -                    -                    -                     0%
400 Disaster Preparedness -                         -                    -                    -                     0%
401 Insurance 1,000,000         1,000,000    -                    1,000,000     100%
402 Workers' Compensation 1,250,000         1,250,000    -                    1,250,000     100%
420 Health Insurance (1,534,945)        (1,534,945)   -                    (1,534,945)    0%
500 Fire Protection -                         -                    -                    -                     0%
501 Emergency Medical Services (13,411)             (13,411)        -                    (13,411)         100%
520 Law Enforcement Protection (634,397)           (634,397)      -                    (634,397)       0%
550 Beautification 50,000              50,000         -                    50,000           100%
570 Municipal Transit 638,511            638,511       -                    638,511        100%
580 CDBG Grant -                         -                    -                    -                     0%
590 American Rescue Plan Act (3,681,801)        (3,681,801)   -                    (3,681,801)    0%
600 LT-Promotional -                         -                    -                    -                     0%
650 LT-Non Promotional -                         -                    -                    -                     0%
680 LT-Discretionary (475,000)           (475,000)      -                    (475,000)       0%
700 Water & Sewer 1,338,134         1,338,134    -                    1,338,134     100%
720 Solid Waste Disposal (1,177,442)        (1,177,442)   -                    (1,177,442)    100%
750 Special Museum -                         -                    -                    -                     0%
790 Golf Pro Shop 50,000              50,000         -                    50,000           100%

Debt Service 
Funds

850 NMFA-Water & Sewer
11,108,098       11,108,098  -                    11,108,098   100%

900 Permanent W&S -                         -                    -                    -                     0%
920 Municipal Court -                         -                    -                    -                     0%
950 WIPP Accel Impact -                         -                    -                    -                     0%

(0)                       (0)                  -                    (0)                   

Enterprise Funds

Agency Funds

July - April

General Fund

Captial Funds

Special Revenue 
Funds

Insurance Funds

Lodgers' Tax

Grant Funds



6. Labor 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  



Page 7 of 17
The City of Carlsbad
Labor by Department
FY23-10 April

FY
% of Total Total Target

Fund Fund Name Depart Depart Name Labor Actual Adj Bud Fav(Unfav) FY Budget 85%
101 General Fund 10110 Mayor & Council 0.2% 67,390          79,392          12,002           93,827          72%
101 General Fund 10111 Executive & Legislative 2.9% 1,232,654     1,370,177     137,523         1,619,300     76%
101 General Fund 10112 Judicial 1.2% 496,150        547,617        51,467           647,184        77%
101 General Fund 10113 City Clerk 0.7% 311,837        368,779        56,943           435,830        72%
101 General Fund 10114 Human Resources 0.1% 62,462          231,410        168,947         273,484        23%
101 General Fund 10115 Finance-Admin 2.2% 907,623        922,462        14,840           1,090,183     83%
101 General Fund 10116 Finance-Cashiers 0.8% 348,895        394,493        45,598           466,219        75%
101 General Fund 10117 Information Technology 1.0% 419,442        491,536        72,094           580,907        72%

9.1% 3,846,452     4,405,866     559,415         5,206,933     74%

101 General Fund 10120 PD - Admin 1.6% 683,741        865,843        182,102         1,023,269     67%
101 General Fund 10121 PD - Patrol 12.2% 5,132,650     5,550,154     417,504         6,559,273     78%
101 General Fund 10122 PD - Detective/Criminal Invest 3.6% 1,496,638     1,652,035     155,397         1,952,405     77%
101 General Fund 10123 PD - Community Services 2.7% 1,123,028     1,103,605     (19,424)          1,304,260     86%
101 General Fund 10124 PD - Animal Control 0.5% 230,392        226,559        (3,833)            267,752        86%
101 General Fund 10125 PD - Communications 3.5% 1,482,930     1,641,748     158,818         1,940,248     76%
101 General Fund 10126 PD - Traffic 0.9% 398,058        391,702        (6,356)            462,921        86%
101 General Fund 10127 PD - Professional Standards 1.0% 417,274        410,319        (6,954)            484,923        86%
101 General Fund 10128 PD - Records 0.7% 281,345        380,154        98,810           449,273        63%

26.7% 11,246,056  12,222,120  976,063         14,444,323  78%

101 General Fund 10130 Fire - Admin 1.2% 490,246        1,008,427     518,181         1,191,777     41%
101 General Fund 10133 Fire - Suppression 18.5% 7,804,501     8,253,906     449,405         9,754,616     80%
101 General Fund 10134 Fire - PFA 0.9% 360,998        373,106        12,108           440,943        82%

20.6% 8,655,745     9,635,439     979,694         11,387,337  76%

101 General Fund 10140 Community Development 0.5% 210,559        357,566        147,006         422,578        50%
101 General Fund 10141 Library 1.3% 545,675        641,828        96,153           758,524        72%
101 General Fund 10142 Museum 0.6% 245,952        234,946        (11,006)          277,664        89%
101 General Fund 10144 Airport 0.7% 290,487        316,427        25,940           373,959        78%
101 General Fund 10145 Riverwalk Recreation 1.0% 413,209        479,213        66,005           566,343        73%
101 General Fund 10146 Golf 1.8% 766,416        931,950        165,534         1,101,396     70%
101 General Fund 10147 Water Park 0.6% 245,212        331,607        86,395           391,899        63%
101 General Fund 10148 Sr. Rec - San Jose 0.4% 178,415        206,257        27,841           243,758        73%
101 General Fund 10149 Sr. Rec - N. Mesa 0.4% 181,459        189,755        8,296              224,256        81%
101 General Fund 10151 Facility Maintenance 2.5% 1,046,494     1,061,983     15,490           1,255,071     83%

9.8% 4,123,878     4,751,533     627,654         5,615,448     73%

101 General Fund 10152 Streets 2.9% 1,203,523     1,611,891     408,368         1,904,962     63%
101 General Fund 10153 Parks 2.3% 950,068        1,040,064     89,996           1,229,167     77%
101 General Fund 10154 Community Service 0.9% 379,090        417,126        38,037           492,968        77%
101 General Fund 10155 Garage 2.9% 1,232,052     1,311,702     79,650           1,550,194     79%
101 General Fund 10156 Electrical 1.6% 690,390        787,212        96,822           930,341        74%
101 General Fund 10157 Construction 2.3% 967,764        1,111,268     143,503         1,313,316     74%

12.9% 5,422,887     6,279,264     856,377         7,420,948     73%

101 General Fund 10158 Projects 1.3% 558,887        782,941        224,054         925,294        60%
101 General Fund 10160 Planning & Regulation 1.7% 722,361        743,091        20,730           878,198        82%

3.0% 1,281,248     1,526,032     244,783         1,803,492     71%

82.1% 34,576,267  38,820,254  4,243,987      45,878,481  75%

300 Sports Complex 30000 Sports Complex 1.2% 525,805        628,878        103,073         743,220        71%
570 Municipal Transit 57070 Municipal Transit 2.2% 910,840        978,119        67,279           1,155,959     79%

3.4% 1,436,646    1,606,997    170,352         1,899,179    76%

July - April

TOTAL GENERAL FUND

Total Police Department

Total Fire Department

Total Community Develepment & Municipal Servcies

Total Projects & Planning

Total Administration

Total Public Works

Total Other Government Funds



Page 8 of 17
The City of Carlsbad
Labor by Department
FY23-10 April

FY
% of Total Total Target

Fund Fund Name Depart Depart Name Labor Actual Adj Bud Fav(Unfav) FY Budget 85%
July - April

720 Solid Waste Disposal 72030 Solid Waste Disposal 4.2% 1,764,974     1,981,342     216,368         2,341,587     75%
4.2% 1,764,974    1,981,342    216,368         2,341,587    75%

700 Water & Sewer 70000 Water 5.2% 2,203,663     2,385,948     182,285         2,819,757     78%
700 Water & Sewer 70001 Waste Water 1.7% 733,269        876,568        143,299         1,035,944     71%
700 Water & Sewer 70002 Double Eagle 1.6% 653,579        715,629        62,050           845,743        77%
700 Water & Sewer 70003 Collection System 1.0% 424,092        511,330        87,238           604,299        70%
700 Water & Sewer 70004 Lab Environmental Services 0.8% 327,706        335,930        8,224              397,008        83%

10.3% 4,342,309    4,825,405    483,096         5,702,751    76%

100% 42,120,195  47,233,998  5,113,803      55,821,998  75%

Total Solid Waste Disposal - Enterprise Fund

Total Water & Sewer - Enterprise Fund

Total Labor



Page 9 of 17
The City of Carlsbad
Labor by Department - Analysis of Direct & Associated Payroll
FY23-10 April

Fund Fund Name Depart Depart Name Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance
101 General Fund 10110 Mayor & Council 62,600           73,742           11,142           4,790             5,650             860                
101 General Fund 10111 Executive & Legislative 939,396        1,026,353     86,957           293,257        343,824        50,566           
101 General Fund 10112 Judicial 353,565        396,614        43,049           142,585        151,003        8,418             
101 General Fund 10113 City Clerk 210,909        244,704        33,796           100,928        124,075        23,147           
101 General Fund 10114 Human Resources 52,137           178,202        126,064        10,325           53,208           42,883           
101 General Fund 10115 Finance-Admin 638,764        655,629        16,865           268,859        266,833        (2,025)           
101 General Fund 10116 Finance-Cashiers 263,103        281,160        18,057           85,792           113,333        27,541           
101 General Fund 10117 Information Technology 299,045        341,850        42,805           120,397        149,686        29,289           

2,819,519     3,198,255     378,736        1,026,932     1,207,611     180,679        

101 General Fund 10120 PD - Admin 479,124        612,201        133,077        204,617        253,642        49,025           
101 General Fund 10121 PD - Patrol 3,743,664     3,826,083     82,419           1,388,986     1,724,070     335,085        
101 General Fund 10122 PD - Detective/Criminal Invest 1,010,885     1,124,819     113,935        485,754        527,216        41,462           
101 General Fund 10123 PD - Community Services 727,332        725,204        (2,128)           395,696        378,401        (17,296)         
101 General Fund 10124 PD - Animal Control 157,008        150,789        (6,219)           73,384           75,770           2,387             
101 General Fund 10125 PD - Communications 1,112,232     1,152,690     40,458           370,698        489,058        118,360        
101 General Fund 10126 PD - Traffic 275,606        258,406        (17,200)         122,453        133,296        10,843           
101 General Fund 10127 PD - Professional Standards 284,790        281,195        (3,596)           132,483        129,125        (3,359)           
101 General Fund 10128 PD - Records 177,556        247,788        70,231           103,788        132,367        28,579           

7,968,198     8,379,175     410,977        3,277,858     3,842,945     565,087        

101 General Fund 10130 Fire - Admin 302,501        653,989        351,488        187,745        354,438        166,693        
101 General Fund 10133 Fire - Suppression 5,264,757     5,512,684     247,926        2,539,743     2,741,222     201,479        
101 General Fund 10134 Fire - PFA 245,223        248,676        3,453             115,775        124,430        8,655             

5,812,482     6,415,349     602,867        2,843,263     3,220,090     376,827        

101 General Fund 10140 Community Development 165,419        265,806        100,387        45,140           91,760           46,620           
101 General Fund 10141 Library 404,102        465,329        61,227           141,573        176,499        34,926           
101 General Fund 10142 Museum 185,750        174,732        (11,018)         60,202           60,214           12                  
101 General Fund 10144 Airport 229,505        244,276        14,771           60,982           72,151           11,169           
101 General Fund 10145 Riverwalk Recreation 339,360        395,821        56,462           73,849           83,392           9,543             
101 General Fund 10146 Golf 584,580        721,272        136,691        181,836        210,679        28,843           
101 General Fund 10147 Water Park 210,981        282,422        71,441           34,231           49,185           14,954           
101 General Fund 10148 Sr. Rec - San Jose 133,714        157,226        23,511           44,701           49,031           4,330             
101 General Fund 10149 Sr. Rec - N. Mesa 143,717        151,484        7,767             37,742           38,272           530                
101 General Fund 10151 Facility Maintenance 735,577        756,566        20,989           310,917        305,418        (5,499)           

3,132,706     3,614,933     482,227        991,172        1,136,600     145,427        

101 General Fund 10152 Streets 867,627        1,141,886     274,259        335,896        470,005        134,108        
101 General Fund 10153 Parks 657,268        710,443        53,175           292,800        329,621        36,821           
101 General Fund 10154 Community Service 240,368        279,242        38,874           138,722        137,885        (837)               
101 General Fund 10155 Garage 819,173        880,297        61,124           412,879        431,405        18,527           
101 General Fund 10156 Electrical 505,112        584,932        79,820           185,278        202,280        17,003           
101 General Fund 10157 Construction 606,583        709,807        103,224        361,182        401,461        40,279           

3,696,131     4,306,607     610,476        1,726,755     1,972,656     245,901        

101 General Fund 10158 Projects 395,422        551,209        155,787        163,465        231,732        68,267           
101 General Fund 10160 Planning & Regulation 513,026        530,086        17,060           209,336        213,005        3,669             

908,448        1,081,295     172,847        372,800        444,737        71,937           

24,337,485   26,995,615   2,658,130     10,238,782   11,824,639   1,585,857     

300 Sports Complex 30000 Sports Complex 376,770        469,070        92,300           149,036        159,809        10,773           
570 Municipal Transit 57070 Municipal Transit 643,868        704,043        60,175           266,972        274,076        7,104             

1,020,637     1,173,113     152,475        416,008        433,885        17,877           

720 Solid Waste Disposal 72030 Solid Waste Disposal 1,297,159     1,404,494     107,336        467,815        576,848        109,033        

Total Other Government Funds

Total Public Works

Associated Payroll ^

Total Projects & Planning

TOTAL GENERAL FUND

Direct *

Total Administration

Total Police Department

Total Fire Department

Total Community Develepment & Municipal Servcies



Page 10 of 17
The City of Carlsbad
Labor by Department - Analysis of Direct & Associated Payroll
FY23-10 April

Fund Fund Name Depart Depart Name Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance
Associated Payroll ^Direct *

1,297,159     1,404,494     107,336        467,815        576,848        109,033        

700 Water & Sewer 70000 Water 1,557,706     1,685,791     128,085        645,957        700,158        54,201           
700 Water & Sewer 70001 Waste Water 513,647        598,056        84,409           219,622        278,511        58,889           
700 Water & Sewer 70002 Double Eagle 466,893        500,386        33,493           186,686        215,243        28,557           
700 Water & Sewer 70003 Collection System 306,570        364,677        58,107           117,522        146,653        29,131           
700 Water & Sewer 70004 Lab Environmental Services 221,141        228,382        7,241             106,564        107,548        984                

3,065,957     3,377,292     311,334        1,276,351     1,448,113     171,762        

29,721,239   32,950,514   3,229,275     12,398,957   14,283,484   1,884,528     

 * Direct Laor includes:  Salary, Regular, OT, 
DT, & Allowances 

 ^ Associated Payroll includes:  Taxes, 
PERA, & Health Insurance 

Total Solid Waste Disposal - Enterprise Fund

Total Water & Sewer - Enterprise Fund

Total Labor



The City of Carlsbad
Total Labor
FY23-10 April

Administration 3,846,452  Police Dept 11,246,056  Fire Dept 8,655,745    
% of Total Labor 9.1% % of Total Labor 26.7% % of Total Labor 20.6%

Community Srvcs 4,123,878  Public Works 5,422,887    Projects/Planning 1,281,248    
% of Total Labor 9.8% % of Total Labor 12.9% % of Total Labor 3.0%

Other Government 1,436,646  Solid Waste Disposal 1,764,974    Water & Sewer 4,342,309    
% of Total Labor 3.4% % of Total Labor 4.2% % of Total Labor 10.3%

$22.0 , 54%

$4.6 , 11%

$4.1 , 10%

$3.5 , 9%

$2.5 , 6%

$2.3 , 6% $0.9 , 2%
$0.8 , 

2%
Total Labor $Ms

Regular

Health Insurance

PERA/RHCA

Overtime

Vacation/Holi

Taxes

Allowanances/Other

Sick



The City of Carlsbad
Total Labor
FY23-10 April

Administration 3,846,452  Police Dept 11,246,056  Fire Dept 8,655,745    
% of Total Labor 9.1% % of Total Labor 26.7% % of Total Labor 20.6%

Community Srvcs 4,123,878  Public Works 5,422,887    Projects/Planning 1,281,248    
% of Total Labor 9.8% % of Total Labor 12.9% % of Total Labor 3.0%

Other Government 1,436,646  Solid Waste Disposal 1,764,974    Water & Sewer 4,342,309    
% of Total Labor 3.4% % of Total Labor 4.2% % of Total Labor 10.3%

$22.0 , 54%

$4.6 , 11%

$4.1 , 10%

$3.5 , 9%

$2.5 , 6%

$2.3 , 6%
$0.9 , 2%

$0.8 , 2%
Total Labor $Ms

Regular

Health Insurance

PERA/RHCA

Overtime

Vacation/Holi

Taxes

Allowanances/Other

Sick



7.   Operations 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Page 13 of 17
The City of Carlsbad
Operations by Department
FY23-10 April

FY
% of Total Total Target

Fund Fund Name Dept Depart Name Costs Actual Adj Bud Fav(Unfav) FY Budget 83%
101 General Fund 10110 Mayor & Council 0.0% 5,095                   15,417             10,321             18,500                 28%
101 General Fund 10111 Executive & Legislative 3.8% 999,222               1,575,501        576,279           1,890,601           53%
101 General Fund 10112 Judicial 0.4% 96,624                 167,417           70,793             200,900               48%
101 General Fund 10113 City Clerk 0.1% 32,372                 40,250             7,878               48,300                 67%
101 General Fund 10114 Human Resources 0.0% 4,839                   17,125             12,286             20,550                 24%
101 General Fund 10115 Finance-Admin 1.9% 492,867               601,250           108,383           721,500               68%
101 General Fund 10116 Finance-Cashiers 0.0% -                            -                        -                        -                            0%
101 General Fund 10117 Information Technology 1.0% 266,156               276,275           10,119             331,530               80%
101 General Fund 10119 GRTR Fees 2.7% 714,920               650,000           (64,920)            780,000               92%

9.8% 2,612,096           3,343,234        731,138           4,011,881           65%

101 General Fund 10120 PD - Admin 5.6% 1,482,220           1,702,887        220,667           2,043,464           73%
101 General Fund 10121 PD - Patrol 0.3% 69,287                 -                        (69,287)            -                            
101 General Fund 10122 PD - Detective/Criminal Invest 0.1% 16,586                 -                        (16,586)            -                            
101 General Fund 10123 PD - Community Services 0.0% 12,774                 -                        (12,774)            -                            
101 General Fund 10124 PD - Animal Control 0.0% 6,837                   -                        (6,837)              -                            
101 General Fund 10125 PD - Communications 0.1% 20,944                 -                        (20,944)            -                            
101 General Fund 10126 PD - Traffic 0.0% 36                         -                        (36)                    -                            
101 General Fund 10127 PD - Professional Standards 0.0% 3,838                   -                        (3,838)              -                            
101 General Fund 10128 PD - Records 0.0% 2,119                   -                        (2,119)              -                            

6.1% 1,614,641           1,702,887        88,245             2,043,464           79%

101 General Fund 10130 Fire - Admin 3.9% 1,025,276           1,062,603        37,327             1,275,124           80%
101 General Fund 10131 Fire - Operations 0.0% 59                         -                        (59)                    -                            
101 General Fund 10132 Fire - EMS 0.0% -                            -                        -                        -                            
101 General Fund 10133 Fire - Suppression 0.0% 4,338                   -                        (4,338)              -                            
101 General Fund 10134 Fire - PFA 0.0% 1,314                   -                        (1,314)              -                            
101 General Fund 10135 Fire - Specialty Teams 0.0% -                            -                        -                        -                            

3.9% 1,030,988           1,062,603        31,615             1,275,124           81%

101 General Fund 10140 Community Development 0.3% 93,134                 226,417           133,282           271,700               34%
101 General Fund 10141 Library 0.8% 223,420               239,196           15,775             287,035               78%
101 General Fund 10142 Museum 0.3% 76,466                 110,083           33,617             132,100               58%
101 General Fund 10143 Performing Arts Center 0.2% 66,560                 83,333             16,774             100,000               67%
101 General Fund 10144 Airport 0.3% 91,084                 107,000           15,916             128,400               71%
101 General Fund 10145 Riverwalk Recreation 0.4% 106,363               132,458           26,095             158,950               67%
101 General Fund 10146 Golf 1.5% 392,312               432,026           39,715             518,432               76%
101 General Fund 10147 Water Park 0.3% 91,894                 149,500           57,606             179,400               51%
101 General Fund 10148 Sr. Rec - San Jose 0.1% 13,938                 24,933             10,995             29,920                 47%
101 General Fund 10149 Sr. Rec - N. Mesa 0.3% 66,681                 70,139             3,459               84,167                 79%
101 General Fund 10150 Sr. Rec-Alejandro Ruiz 0.3% 74,409                 101,134           26,726             121,361               61%
101 General Fund 10151 Facility Maintenance 0.3% 84,237                 167,167           82,930             200,600               42%

5.2% 1,380,498           1,843,387        462,889           2,212,064           62%

101 General Fund 10152 Streets 3.1% 826,409               854,833           28,425             1,025,800           81%
101 General Fund 10153 Parks 2.9% 784,396               943,737           159,342           1,132,485           69%
101 General Fund 10154 Community Service 0.1% 36,769                 46,167             9,398               55,400                 66%
101 General Fund 10155 Garage 0.3% 87,618                 97,750             10,132             117,300               75%
101 General Fund 10156 Electrical 0.2% 41,515                 46,833             5,318               56,200                 74%
101 General Fund 10157 Construction 0.2% 47,441                 62,750             15,309             75,300                 63%
101 General Fund 10161 Cemetery 1.8% 475,501               535,709           60,208             642,851               74%

8.6% 2,299,647           2,587,780        288,132           3,105,336           74%

101 General Fund 10158 Projects 0.1% 19,727                 39,833             20,107             47,800                 41%
101 General Fund 10160 Planning & Regulation 1.1% 282,177               507,667           225,490           609,200               46%

1.1% 301,903               547,500           245,597           657,000               46%

34.7% 9,239,774           11,087,391     1,847,617       13,304,869         69%

102 Payroll 10202 Payroll 0.0% -                            -                        -                        -                            

July - April

Total Administration

Total Police Department

Total Fire Department

Total Community Develepment & Municipal Servcies

Total Public Works

Total Projects & Planning

TOTAL GENERAL FUND



Page 14 of 17
The City of Carlsbad
Operations by Department
FY23-10 April

FY
% of Total Total Target

Fund Fund Name Dept Depart Name Costs Actual Adj Bud Fav(Unfav) FY Budget 83%
July - April

-                            -                        -                        -                            

200 GRT Capital Outlay 20000 GRT Capital Outlay 0.6% 154,148               85,833             (68,315)            103,000               150%
201 Capital Projects 20101 Capital Projects 0.0% -                            -                        -                        -                            0%
202 Airport Improvements 20202 Airport Improvements 0.0% 1,728                   65,185             63,457             78,222                 2%
230 Landfill-Closure 23030 Landfill-Closure 0.1% 30,355                 91,667             61,311             110,000               28%
240 Landfill-Construction 24040 Landfill-Construction 4.2% 1,124,514           1,291,667        167,152           1,550,000           73%

4.9% 1,310,745           1,534,352       223,606           1,841,222           71%

300 Sports Complex 30000 Sports Complex 1.5% 402,665               493,167           90,501             591,800               68%
320 Streets Improvement 32020 Streets Improvement 0.1% 35,271                 291,667           256,395           350,000               10%
350 Local Government Correction 35050 Local Government Correction 1.2% 317,395               437,500           120,105           525,000               60%
360 Cannabis Revenue 36060 Cannabis Revenue 0.0% 4,719                   8,333               3,615               10,000                 0%

2.9% 760,051              1,230,667       470,616           1,476,800           51%

400 Disaster Preparedness 40000 Disaster Preparedness 5.6% 1,500,000           1,250,000        (250,000)          1,500,000           100%
401 Insurance 40101 Insurance 5.0% 1,336,016           1,383,132        47,116             1,659,758           80%
402 Workers' Compensation 40202 Workers' Compensation 2.3% 604,511               654,167           49,656             785,000               77%
420 Health Insurance 42020 Health Insurance 14.5% 3,854,779           5,500,000        1,645,221        6,600,000           58%

27.4% 7,295,305           8,787,298       1,491,993       10,544,758         69%

500 Fire Protection 50000 Fire Protection 0.1% 21,983                 83,333             61,350             100,000               0%
501 Emergency Medical Services 50101 Emergency Medical Services 0.0% -                            -                        -                        -                            0%
520 Law Enforcement Protection 52020 Law Enforcement Protection 0.3% 81,875                 93,333             11,458             112,000               73%
550 Beautification 55050 Beautification 0.3% 69,044                 57,625             (11,419)            69,150                 100%
570 Municipal Transit 57070 Municipal Transit 0.6% 167,710               190,250           22,540             228,300               73%

1.3% 340,612              424,542           83,930             509,450              67%

600 LT-Promotional 60000 LT-Promotional 3.7% 978,443               1,497,156        518,713           1,796,587           54%
650 LT-Non Promotional 65000 LT-Non Promotional 2.2% 593,899               671,250           77,351             805,500               74%

5.9% 1,572,341           2,168,406       596,064           2,602,087           60%

700 Water & Sewer 70000 Water 6.1% 1,625,060           1,899,542        274,482           2,279,450           71%
700 Water & Sewer 70001 Waste Water 1.4% 377,221               438,667           61,446             526,400               72%
700 Water & Sewer 70002 Double Eagle 1.0% 268,135               391,333           123,199           469,600               57%
700 Water & Sewer 70003 Collection System 1.0% 259,381               288,750           29,369             346,500               75%
700 Water & Sewer 70004 Lab Environmental Services 0.1% 33,298                 35,667             2,368               42,800                 78%

9.6% 2,563,095           3,053,958       490,863           3,664,750           70%

720 Solid Waste Disposal 72030 Solid Waste Disposal 5.1% 1,361,787           1,537,000        175,213           1,844,400           74%
720 Solid Waste Disposal 72031 Sandpoint Landfill 1.5% 399,812               1,250,000        850,188           1,500,000           27%

6.6% 1,761,599           2,787,000       1,025,401       3,344,400           53%

750 Special Museum 75060 Special Museum 0.0% 2,930                   12,500             9,570               15,000                 20%
790 Golf Pro Shop 79090 Golf Pro Shop 1.9% 505,842               529,480           23,638             635,376               80%

1.9% 508,772              541,980           33,208             650,376              78%

850 NMFA-Water & Sewer 85050 NMFA-Water & Sewer 4.6% 1,213,881           1,790,335        576,454           2,148,401           57%
4.6% 1,213,881           1,790,335       576,454           2,148,401           57%

900 Permanent W&S 90000 Permanent W&S 0.0% -                            -                        -                        -                            0%
980 ELEA 98080 ELEA 0.2% 60,936                 100,000           39,064             120,000               51%

0.2% 60,936                 100,000           39,064             120,000              51%

Total Capital Funds

Total Special Revenue Funds

Total Payroll

Other Enterprise Funds

Total Debt Service

Total Agency Funds

Total Insurance Funds

Total Grant Funds

Total Water & Sewer

Total Lodgers' Tax

Total Solid Waste Disposal



Page 15 of 17
The City of Carlsbad
Operations by Department
FY23-10 April

FY
% of Total Total Target

Fund Fund Name Dept Depart Name Costs Actual Adj Bud Fav(Unfav) FY Budget 83%
July - April

100.0% 26,627,111         33,505,928     6,878,816       40,207,113         66%Total Operations



8.   Capital & Project Central 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Page 16 of 17
The City of Carlsbad
Capital by Department
FY23-10 April

FY
% of Total Total Target

Fund Fund Name Dept Depart Name Costs Actual Adj Bud Fav(Unfav) FY Budget 83%
101 General Fund 10111 Executive & Legislative 0.3% 60,725           160,598        99,873           192,717        32%
101 General Fund 10112 Judicial 0.0% -                       29,167          29,167           35,000          0%
101 General Fund 10113 City Clerk 0.0% -                       -                     -                       -                     0%
101 General Fund 10115 Finance-Admin 0.0% -                       83,333          83,333           100,000        0%
101 General Fund 10117 Information Technology 0.3% 57,821           125,000        67,179           150,000        39%

0.6% 118,546         398,098        279,551         477,717        25%

101 General Fund 10120 PD - Admin 3.8% 715,773         1,226,171    510,398         1,471,406    49%
3.8% 715,773         1,226,171    510,398         1,471,406    49%

101 General Fund 10130 Fire - Admin 1.6% 306,245         262,897        (43,348)          315,476        97%
1.6% 306,245         262,897        (43,348)          315,476        97%

101 General Fund 10140 Community Development 0.5% 91,461           272,473        181,012         326,967        28%
101 General Fund 10141 Library 0.0% 6,852              42,159          35,307           50,591          14%
101 General Fund 10142 Museum 0.1% 25,000           104,167        79,167           125,000        20%
101 General Fund 10143 Performing Arts Center 0.6% 123,166         218,329        95,163           261,994        47%
101 General Fund 10144 Airport 0.1% 17,486           337,875        320,389         405,450        4%
101 General Fund 10145 Riverwalk Recreation 0.2% 44,678           637,141        592,464         764,570        6%
101 General Fund 10146 Golf 0.4% 71,037           887,872        816,835         1,065,446    7%
101 General Fund 10147 Water Park 0.0% -                       -                     -                       -                     0%
101 General Fund 10149 Sr. Rec - N. Mesa 0.0% -                       -                     -                       -                     0%
101 General Fund 10150 Sr. Rec-Alejandro Ruiz 0.2% 37,458           531,723        494,265         638,067        6%
101 General Fund 10151 Facility Maintenance 0.0% 2,648              229,167        226,518         275,000        1%

2.2% 419,785         3,260,905    2,841,119      3,913,086    11%

101 General Fund 10152 Streets 0.8% 144,021         316,694        172,674         380,033        
101 General Fund 10153 Parks 3.6% 676,886         828,700        151,814         994,440        68%
101 General Fund 10155 Garage 0.0% -                       -                     -                       -                     
101 General Fund 10156 Electrical 0.0% -                       91,667          91,667           110,000        
101 General Fund 10157 Construction 0.8% 155,967         129,972        (25,994)          155,967        
101 General Fund 10161 Cemetery 0.5% 87,523           283,350        195,828         340,021        26%

5.6% 1,064,397      1,650,384    585,987         1,980,461    54%

101 General Fund 10158 Projects 0.0% -                       -                     -                       -                     
101 General Fund 10160 Planning & Regulation 0.0% -                       266,275        266,275         319,530        0%

0.0% -                       266,275        266,275         319,530        0%

13.8% 2,624,746     7,064,730    4,439,984     8,477,675    31%

200 GRT Capital Outlay 20000 GRT Capital Outlay 0.4% 74,852           415,180        340,328         498,216        15%
201 Capital Projects 20101 Capital Projects 3.2% 609,631         9,648,209    9,038,578      11,577,850  5%
202 Airport Improvements 20202 Airport Improvements 0.2% 36,148           3,773,823    3,737,675      4,528,588    1%
230 Landfill-Closure 23030 Landfill-Closure 0.0% -                       -                     -                       -                     

3.8% 720,631         13,837,212  13,116,581   16,604,654  4%

300 Sports Complex 30000 Sports Complex 0.0% 4,086              962,500        958,414         1,155,000    0%
320 Streets Improvement 32020 Streets Improvement 29.2% 5,562,731      6,677,827    1,115,096      8,013,392    69%

29.2% 5,566,817     7,640,327    2,073,510     9,168,392    61%

500 Fire Protection 50000 Fire Protection 4.1% 772,706         1,392,406    619,700         1,670,887    46%
501 Emergency Medical Services 50101 Emergency Medical Services 0.1% 17,885           16,667          (1,218)            20,000          89%
550 Beautification 55050 Beautification 0.0% -                       -                     -                       -                     
570 Municipal Transit 57070 Municipal Transit 0.8% 152,362         1,483,303    1,330,941      1,779,963    9%

Total Public Works

July - April

Total Administration

Total Police Department

Total Fire Department

Total Community Develepment & Municipal Servcies

Total Projects & Planning

TOTAL GENERAL FUND

Total Capital Funds

Total Special Revenue Funds



Page 17 of 17
The City of Carlsbad
Capital by Department
FY23-10 April

FY
% of Total Total Target

Fund Fund Name Dept Depart Name Costs Actual Adj Bud Fav(Unfav) FY Budget 83%
July - April

580 CDBG Grant 58080 CDBG Grant 0.6% 106,741         89,166          (17,575)          106,999        100%
5.5% 1,049,693     2,981,541    1,931,848     3,577,849    29%

600 LT-Promotional 60000 LT-Promotional 1.9% 371,126         1,250,000    878,874         1,500,000    25%
650 LT-Non Promotional 65000 LT-Non Promotional 7.7% 1,465,682      1,492,927    27,246           1,791,513    82%
680 LT-Discretionary 68000 LT-Discretionary 5.5% 1,045,939      1,683,333    637,394         2,020,000    52%

15.1% 2,882,747     4,426,261    1,543,514     5,311,513    54%

700 Water & Sewer 70000 Water 14.9% 2,842,454      5,085,163    2,242,709      6,102,195    47%
700 Water & Sewer 70001 Waste Water 0.7% 142,306         1,029,279    886,973         1,235,135    12%
700 Water & Sewer 70002 Double Eagle 0.6% 113,465         3,208,333    3,094,869      3,850,000    3%
700 Water & Sewer 70003 Collection System 3.2% 617,055         6,452,538    5,835,482      7,743,045    8%
700 Water & Sewer 70004 Lab Environmental Services 0.0% -                       -                     -                       -                     0%

19.5% 3,715,280     15,775,313  12,060,032   18,930,375  20%

790 Golf Pro Shop 79090 Golf Pro Shop 0.1% 22,657           28,103          5,446              33,724          67%
0.1% 22,657           28,103          5,446              33,724          

720 Solid Waste Disposal 72030 Solid Waste Disposal 12.9% 2,462,976      3,639,750    1,176,774      4,367,700    56%
12.9% 2,462,976     3,639,750    1,176,774     4,367,700    56%

100.0% 19,045,548   55,365,133  36,342,242   66,471,883  29%Total Capital

Total Lodgers' Tax

Total Water & Sewer

Total Solid Waste Disposal

Total Grant Funds

Total Golf Pro Shop



Page 1 of 8

City of Carlsbad, NM
Project Central
as of: April  24, 2023

Project Code Description Project Type Department Dept Name Revised Budget Actuals Project Balance Encumbrances Requisitions

100463 FY21‐Vehicle                        CAPC 111   Executive & Legislative 62,717.00                60,725.00           1,992.00                  ‐                          ‐                     

100685 FY23‐Annual Land Acquisition        CAP  111   Executive & Legislative 150,000.00              ‐                        150,000.00             10,800.00              ‐                     

100686 FY23‐CDOD Operations                OA   111   Executive & Legislative 256,360.00              170,906.64         85,453.36                85,453.36              ‐                     

100687 FY23‐CDOD ED                        OA   111   Executive & Legislative 10,000.00                6,666.64              3,333.36                  3,333.36                ‐                     

100688 FY23‐Carlsbad MainStreet            OA   111   Executive & Legislative 90,000.00                67,500.00           22,500.00                22,500.00              ‐                     

100689 FY23‐Carlsbad Community of Hope     OA‐C 111   Executive & Legislative 28,800.00                28,800.00           ‐                            ‐                          ‐                     

100690 FY23‐Community Coalition‐Teen Court OA   111   Executive & Legislative 24,000.00                18,000.00           6,000.00                  6,000.00                ‐                     

100691 FY23‐Transitional Housing           OA‐C 111   Executive & Legislative 36,000.00                36,000.00           ‐                            ‐                          ‐                     

100692 FY23‐Child Advocacy Center          OA   111   Executive & Legislative 20,000.00                15,000.00           5,000.00                  5,000.00                ‐                     

100693 FY23‐SENMEDD                        OA‐C 111   Executive & Legislative 7,641.00                  7,641.00              ‐                            ‐                          ‐                     

100694 FY23‐Boys & Girls Club              OA‐C 111   Executive & Legislative 70,000.00                70,000.00           ‐                            ‐                          ‐                     

100695 FY23‐SENMCAC                        OA   111   Executive & Legislative 20,000.00                15,000.00           5,000.00                  5,000.00                ‐                     

100696 FY23‐Carlsbad Chamber Retirement    OA   111   Executive & Legislative 44,250.00                ‐                        44,250.00                44,250.00              ‐                     

100697 FY23‐ELEA                           OA‐C 111   Executive & Legislative 25,000.00                25,000.00           ‐                            ‐                          ‐                     

100698 FY23‐CMS Natatorium                 OA‐C 111   Executive & Legislative 13,000.00                13,000.00           ‐                            ‐                          ‐                     

100699 FY23‐CMS Summer Rec Program         OA‐C 111   Executive & Legislative 15,000.00                15,000.00           ‐                            ‐                          ‐                     

100700 FY23‐CMS Summer Reading Academy     OA‐C 111   Executive & Legislative 39,000.00                39,000.00           ‐                            ‐                          ‐                     

100701 FY23‐CMS Youth Citizenship          OA‐C 111   Executive & Legislative 7,000.00                  7,000.00              ‐                            ‐                          ‐                     

100702 FY23‐CMS Tutoring Program           OA‐C 111   Executive & Legislative 30,000.00                30,000.00           ‐                            ‐                          ‐                     

100703 FY23‐CMS STEAM Program              OA‐C 111   Executive & Legislative 15,000.00                15,000.00           ‐                            ‐                          ‐                     

100863 FY23‐Bullet Proof Glass CAP  112 Judicial 35,000.00                ‐                        35,000.00                35,000.00              ‐                     

100344 FY21‐Cashier Remodel                CAP  115   Finance‐Admin 100,000.00              ‐                        100,000.00             11,556.00              ‐                     

100704 FY23‐Annual Servers & Storage       CAP  117   Information Technology 150,000.00              57,821.22           92,178.78                ‐                          ‐                     

100491 FY21‐DOJ Stop School Violence‐GRANT OP   120   PD ‐ Admin 165,499.00              12,898.81           152,600.19             6,430.00                ‐                     

100517 FY22‐Tyler/Watchguard Interface     CAP  120   PD ‐ Admin 45,000.00                2,167.62              42,832.38                7,200.00                ‐                     

100519 FY22‐APCO/Intellicom/Tyler          CAP  120   PD ‐ Admin 70,000.00                52,977.82           17,022.18                6,776.00                ‐                     

100628 FY22‐Phone System                   CAPC 120   PD ‐ Admin 150,000.00              149,999.00         1.00                          ‐                          ‐                     

100630 FY22‐Watchguard/Redaction Donation  CAP  120   PD ‐ Admin 70,000.00                41,216.17           28,783.83                ‐                          ‐                     

100705 FY23‐Lexis Nexis Reporting System   CAP  120   PD ‐ Admin 11,520.00                ‐                        11,520.00                ‐                          11,520.00         

100706 FY23‐Tyler Mobile Interface         CAP  120   PD ‐ Admin 20,320.00                17,977.47           2,342.53                  ‐                          ‐                     

100707 FY23‐LEADSONLINE                    CAPC 120   PD ‐ Admin 5,855.00                  ‐                        5,855.00                  ‐                          ‐                     

100708 FY23‐Star Witness Computer Upgrade  CAPC 120   PD ‐ Admin 8,299.40                  8,299.40              ‐                            ‐                          ‐                     

100709 FY23‐LENCO Armored Vehicle          CAP  120   PD ‐ Admin 315,000.00              ‐                        315,000.00             313,359.00           ‐                     

100710 FY23‐Conversus                      CAPC 120   PD ‐ Admin 8,050.00                  8,050.00              ‐                            ‐                          ‐                     

100711 FY23‐Computer Voice Stress Analyzer CAPC 120   PD ‐ Admin 9,995.00                  ‐                        9,995.00                  ‐                          ‐                     

100712 FY23‐Tyler Pictometry Interface     CAPC 120   PD ‐ Admin 6,980.00                  6,400.00              580.00                     ‐                          ‐                     

100713 FY23‐Tyler NG911 Interface          CAP  120   PD ‐ Admin 8,580.00                  ‐                        8,580.00                  6,260.00                ‐                     



Page 2 of 8

City of Carlsbad, NM
Project Central
as of: April  24, 2023

Project Code Description Project Type Department Dept Name Revised Budget Actuals Project Balance Encumbrances Requisitions

100714 FY23‐Tyler ASAP Interface           CAPC 120   PD ‐ Admin 13,800.00                2,494.48              11,305.52                ‐                          ‐                     

100715 FY23‐Tyler SVR Module               CAPC 120   PD ‐ Admin 7,356.00                  6,881.33              474.67                     ‐                          ‐                     

100716 FY23‐Zetron Training Radio Equip    CAP  120   PD ‐ Admin 117,087.20              ‐                        117,087.20             116,994.77           ‐                     

100717 FY23‐Smart911 Rave Suite            CAP  120   PD ‐ Admin 59,380.00                30,901.22           28,478.78                ‐                          ‐                     

100718 FY23‐Ford Explorers (4)             CAP  120   PD ‐ Admin 420,000.00              280,534.35         139,465.65             132,316.97           ‐                     

100820 FY23‐Mobile License Plate Reader    CAPC 120   PD ‐ Admin 30,000.00                28,500.00           1,500.00                  ‐                          ‐                     

100859 FY23‐License Plate Reader  GRANT CAP  120   PD ‐ Admin 14,809.00                ‐                        14,809.00                ‐                          ‐                     

100860 FY23‐Ford Explorers (4) CAPC 120 PD ‐ Admin 151,236.00              151,236.00         ‐                            ‐                          ‐                     

100027 FY20‐A‐1/PFA Remodel                CAPC 130   Fire ‐ Admin 79,475.85                74,959.28           4,516.57                  ‐                          ‐                     

100521 FY22‐Ambulance Remount              CAPC 130   Fire ‐ Admin 149,874.00              149,874.00         ‐                            ‐                          ‐                     

100522 FY22‐Phone System                   CAPC 130   Fire ‐ Admin 8,759.99                  8,759.99              ‐                            ‐                          ‐                     

100719 FY23‐Training Prop                  CAPC 130   Fire ‐ Admin 9,979.68                  8,496.25              1,483.43                  ‐                          ‐                     

100720 FY23‐Vehicle                        CAPC 130   Fire ‐ Admin 54,886.33                54,422.00           464.33                     ‐                          ‐                     

100721 FY23‐SCBA                           CAPC 130   Fire ‐ Admin 38,425.00                38,425.00           ‐                            ‐                          ‐                     

100823 FY23‐Building Improvements          CAPC 130   Fire ‐ Admin 29,075.00                29,041.69           33.31                        ‐                          ‐                     

100850 FY23‐Surrender Safety Device GRANT CAP  130   Fire ‐ Admin 20,000.00                12,750.00           7,250.00                  ‐                          ‐                     

100361 FY21‐HAP Phase 4                    CAP  140   Community Development 14,453.00                11,998.06           2,454.94                  2,454.32                ‐                     

100625 FY22‐HAP Phase 5                    CAP  140   Community Development 120,492.00              70,343.91           50,148.09                50,109.45              ‐                     

100653 FY22‐HAP Shade Structure‐GRANT      CAP  140   Community Development 66,000.00                52,283.28           13,716.72                13,716.72              ‐                     

100722 FY23‐HAP Improvements               CAP  140   Community Development 200,000.00              2,023.00              197,977.00             43,484.86              ‐                     

100836 FY23‐Hall of Fame                   CAP  140   Community Development 50,000.00                12,843.42           37,156.58                6,630.00                ‐                     

100842 FY23‐MainStreet CEDP GRANT          OP   140   Community Development 44,800.00                14,203.90           30,596.10                25,796.10              ‐                     

100526 FY22‐2020 GO Bond‐GRANT             CAP  141   Library 60,591.19                6,851.84              53,739.35                ‐                          ‐                     

100668 FY22‐ARP Humanities ‐GRANT          OP‐C 141   Library 10,000.00                10,000.00           ‐                            ‐                          ‐                     

100669 FY22‐ARPA Library ‐GRANT            OP‐C 141   Library 17,828.00                17,828.00           ‐                            ‐                          ‐                     

100673 FY22‐Library Micro Grant            OP‐C 141   Library 500.00                      500.00                 ‐                            ‐                          ‐                     

100723 FY23‐Grant‐In‐Aid                   OP   141   Library 10,254.72                1,296.00              8,958.72                  432.00                   ‐                     

100854 FY23‐Serving Communities Program OP   141 Library 1,000.00                  ‐                        1,000.00                  ‐                          ‐                     

100527 FY22‐Museum HVAC Controls           CAP  142   Museum 100,000.00              ‐                        100,000.00             ‐                          ‐                     

100819 FY23‐Jack Drake Art Acquisition     CAPC 142   Museum 10,000.00                10,000.00           ‐                            ‐                          ‐                     

100848 FY23‐Gary Niblett Painting CAPC 142 Museum 15,000.00                15,000.00           ‐                            ‐                          ‐                     

100861 FY23‐Chevron Catalyst Grant OP   142 Museum 2,000.00                  ‐                        2,000.00                  ‐                          ‐                     

100528 FY22‐Sound & Lighting System        CAP  143   Performing Arts Center 200,307.25              180,279.26         20,027.99                20,027.99              ‐                     

100530 FY22‐Annex Sound/Lighting           CAP  143   Performing Arts Center 29,692.75                892.08                 28,800.67                2,541.08                ‐                     

100724 FY23‐WGPAC HVAC                     CAP  143   Performing Arts Center 90,000.00                ‐                        90,000.00                ‐                          ‐                     

100364 FY21‐Concrete Hardstand             CAP  144   Airport 279,950.00              ‐                        279,950.00             159,836.25           ‐                     

100725 FY23‐ARFF Access Road               CAP  144   Airport 50,000.00                ‐                        50,000.00                ‐                          ‐                     



Page 3 of 8

City of Carlsbad, NM
Project Central
as of: April  24, 2023

Project Code Description Project Type Department Dept Name Revised Budget Actuals Project Balance Encumbrances Requisitions

100726 FY23‐Charging Station               CAP  144   Airport 15,000.00                5,770.26              9,229.74                  5,770.26                ‐                     

100727 FY23‐Storage Building               CAPC 144   Airport 12,000.00                11,716.13           283.87                     ‐                          ‐                     

100728 FY23‐Vehicle                        CAP  144   Airport 48,500.00                ‐                        48,500.00                45,915.00              ‐                     

100366 FY21‐Basketball Court Improvements  CAP  145   Riverwalk Recreation 84,637.00                18,803.56           65,833.44                64,388.98              ‐                     

100367 FY21‐RRC Upgrades                   CAP  145   Riverwalk Recreation 285,821.87              65,126.48           220,695.39             4,300.83                ‐                     

100666 FY22‐Elevator Upgrades              CAP  145   Riverwalk Recreation 83,363.00                ‐                        83,363.00                81,788.00              ‐                     

100729 FY23‐Riverwalk Building Improvement CAP  145   Riverwalk Recreation 350,000.00              ‐                        350,000.00             ‐                          ‐                     

100368 FY21‐JD ProGator Sprayer Attachment CAPC 146   Golf 19,688.40                19,688.40           ‐                            ‐                          ‐                     

100369 FY21‐John Deere ProGator 2030A      CAPC 146   Golf 35,238.00                35,238.00           ‐                            ‐                          ‐                     

100730 FY23‐Storage Building               CAPC 146   Golf 14,605.00                14,605.00           ‐                            ‐                          ‐                     

100731 FY23‐Vehicle                        CAP  146   Golf 45,915.00                ‐                        45,915.00                45,915.00              ‐                     

100732 FY23‐Driving Range Improvements     CAP  146   Golf 825,000.00              1,505.29              823,494.71             183,724.08           ‐                     

100733 FY23‐Landscape Improvements         CAP  146   Golf 125,000.00              ‐                        125,000.00             ‐                          ‐                     

100851 FY23‐North Mesa Lighting GRANT OP‐C 149 Sr. Rec ‐ N. Mesa 6,367.00                  6,366.50              0.50                          ‐                          ‐                     

100525 FY22‐Pate Security Camera           CAPC 150   Sr. Rec‐Alejandro Ruiz 65,000.00                62,066.92           2,933.08                  ‐                          ‐                     

100532 FY22‐Pate Renovations               CAP  150   Sr. Rec‐Alejandro Ruiz 200,000.00              2,324.01              197,675.99             ‐                          ‐                     

100734 FY23‐ARSC Improvements              CAP  150   Sr. Rec‐Alejandro Ruiz 200,000.00              ‐                        200,000.00             ‐                          ‐                     

100735 FY23‐ARSC Roof Improvements         CAP  150   Sr. Rec‐Alejandro Ruiz 200,000.00              ‐                        200,000.00             56,225.98              ‐                     

100841 FY23‐Meals Kitchen Equipment GRANT  OP   150   Sr. Rec‐Alejandro Ruiz 7,811.00                  ‐                        7,811.00                  6,047.82                ‐                     

100667 FY22‐Elevator Upgrades              CAP  151   Facility Maintenance 85,000.00                ‐                        85,000.00                81,788.00              ‐                     

100736 FY23‐Vehicle                        CAP  151   Facility Maintenance 40,000.00                ‐                        40,000.00                39,975.00              ‐                     

100737 FY23‐Annual HVAC Upgrades           CAP  151   Facility Maintenance 150,000.00              2,648.28              147,351.72             90,768.00              ‐                     

100738 FY23‐Backhoe                        CAPC 152   Streets 144,020.65              144,020.65         ‐                            ‐                          ‐                     

100739 FY23‐Dump Truck                     CAP  152   Streets 236,012.49              ‐                        236,012.49             231,008.00           ‐                     

100533 FY22‐Annual Park Improvements       CAPC 153   Parks 366,908.52              366,908.52         ‐                            ‐                          ‐                     

100623 FY21‐Ventrac                        CAPC 153   Parks 36,000.00                35,728.88           271.12                     ‐                          ‐                     

100626 FY22‐Cherry Lane Park               CAP  153   Parks 50,000.00                18,515.08           31,484.92                ‐                          ‐                     

100740 FY23‐Annual Park Improvements       CAP  153   Parks 772,368.88              406,344.06         366,024.82             326,425.51           ‐                     

100741 FY23‐Lower Tansill Improvements     CAPC 153   Parks 5,722.60                  5,722.60              ‐                            ‐                          ‐                     

100867 FY23‐Tennis Courts Resurfacing CAP  153   Parks ‐                            ‐                        ‐                            ‐                          ‐                     

100869 FY23‐Pressure Washer CAP  153 Parks 5,033.70                  ‐                        5,033.70                  5,033.70                5,033.70           

100742 FY23‐Vehicles (2)                   CAP  156   Electrical 110,000.00              ‐                        110,000.00             97,444.00              ‐                     

100743 FY23‐Backhoe                        CAPC 157   Construction 155,966.86              155,966.86         ‐                            ‐                          ‐                     

100081 FY20‐Tyler Intergov                 CAPC 160   Planning & Regulation 600,000.00              320,469.67         279,530.33             ‐                          ‐                     

100744 FY23‐Annual ROW Acquisition         CAP  160   Planning & Regulation 25,000.00                ‐                        25,000.00                ‐                          ‐                     

100745 FY23‐Security Cameras               CAP  160   Planning & Regulation 10,000.00                ‐                        10,000.00                ‐                          9,567.07           

100746 FY23‐Automatic Door System          CAP  160   Planning & Regulation 5,000.00                  ‐                        5,000.00                  ‐                          ‐                     



Page 4 of 8

City of Carlsbad, NM
Project Central
as of: April  24, 2023

Project Code Description Project Type Department Dept Name Revised Budget Actuals Project Balance Encumbrances Requisitions

100092 FY20‐Fence                          CAP  161   Cemetery 330,000.00              96,821.71           233,178.29             43,828.36              ‐                     

100535 FY22‐ Honor Guard Cemetery          CAPC 161   Cemetery 90,748.75                91,429.15           (680.40)                    ‐                          ‐                     

100506 FY21‐San Jose                       CAP  200   GRT Capital Outlay 304,585.00              256,221.29         48,363.71                5,986.96                ‐                     

100846 FY23‐ARSC Roof Replacement CAP  200   GRT Capital Outlay 375,000.00              ‐                        375,000.00             ‐                          ‐                     

100536 FY22‐San Jose Phase 2‐GRANT         CAP  201   Capital Projects 778,766.25              91,154.01           687,612.24             687,612.24           ‐                     

100748 FY23‐Radio Equipment GRANT          CAP  201   Capital Projects 400,000.00              399,659.58         340.42                     234.48                   ‐                     

100749 FY23‐Mobile Command Center GRANT    CAP  201   Capital Projects 575,000.00              ‐                        575,000.00             ‐                          ‐                     

100750 FY23‐PD Vehicles GRANT              CAPC 201   Capital Projects 100,000.00              100,000.00         ‐                            ‐                          ‐                     

100751 FY23‐Museum/Library Roof            CAP  201   Capital Projects 880,000.00              24,406.18           855,593.82             24,406.18              ‐                     

100752 FY23‐Riverwalk HVAC GRANT           CAP  201   Capital Projects 742,500.00              33,869.05           708,630.95             62,899.67              ‐                     

100753 FY23‐ARSC Entryway GRANT            CAP  201   Capital Projects 100,000.00              ‐                        100,000.00             100,000.00           ‐                     

100754 FY23‐ARSC Renovations Phase III     CAP  201   Capital Projects 1,338,918.00          ‐                        1,338,918.00          ‐                          ‐                     

100755 FY23‐ARSC Vehicles                  CAP  201   Capital Projects 162,024.00              ‐                        162,024.00             ‐                          ‐                     

100845 FY23‐ARSC Parking Lot CAP  201   Capital Projects 250,000.00              14,477.68           235,522.32             143,601.05           ‐                     

100853 FY23‐Dark Canyon Bridge GRANT CAP  201   Capital Projects 3,000,000.00          ‐                        3,000,000.00          ‐                          ‐                     

100866 FY23‐Cavern Theatre Rehab GRANT CAP  201 Capital Projects 3,324,166.00          ‐                        3,324,166.00          161,281.20           ‐                     

100670 FY22‐Flooring‐GRANT                 CAPC 202   Airport Improvements 79,000.00                77,927.37           1,072.63                  ‐                          ‐                     

100756 FY23‐RWY 14R‐32L Recon GRANT CAP  202   Airport Improvements 4,426,367.00          ‐                        4,426,367.00          4,424,367.59        ‐                     

100858 FY23‐Annual Airport Maint  GRANT OP   202 Airport Improvements 22,222.00                1,727.70              20,494.30                4,713.20                ‐                     

100865 FY23‐Airport Resurfacing CAP  202 Airport Improvements 65,000.00                ‐                        65,000.00                ‐                          ‐                     

100537 FY22‐Landscaping Improvements       CAP  300   Sports Complex 300,000.00              ‐                        300,000.00             ‐                          ‐                     

100538 FY22‐Parking Lot Improvements       CAP  300   Sports Complex 300,000.00              4,085.80              295,914.20             ‐                          ‐                     

100757 FY23‐Landscaping                    CAP  300   Sports Complex 70,000.00                ‐                        70,000.00                ‐                          ‐                     

100758 FY23‐Restrooms                      CAP  300   Sports Complex 160,000.00              ‐                        160,000.00             ‐                          140,663.62       

100759 FY23‐Soccer Parking                 CAP  300   Sports Complex 25,000.00                ‐                        25,000.00                ‐                          ‐                     

100760 FY23‐RV Parking                     CAP  300   Sports Complex 300,000.00              ‐                        300,000.00             ‐                          ‐                     

100271 FY20‐Canal St Storm Drain‐GRANT     CAP  320   Streets Improvement 600,000.00              161,217.67         438,782.33             ‐                          ‐                     

100392 FY21‐Downtown Sidewalk              CAP  320   Streets Improvement 20,000.00                ‐                        20,000.00                ‐                          ‐                     

100394 FY21‐Radio Blvd‐GRANT               CAP  320   Streets Improvement 500,000.00              415,295.92         84,704.08                ‐                          ‐                     

100539 FY22‐Annual Street Improvements     CAP  320   Streets Improvement 2,100,000.00          1,855,161.43      244,838.57             218,943.82           ‐                     

100622 FY21‐Cherry Ln Paving‐GRANT         CAP  320   Streets Improvement 1,000,000.00          862,325.92         137,674.08             8,405.03                ‐                     

100634 FY22‐Flood Repairs                  CAP  320   Streets Improvement 1,500,000.00          1,185,037.80      314,962.20             5,259.40                ‐                     

100659 FY22‐Old Cavern Hwy‐GRANT           CAP  320   Streets Improvement 528,000.00              357,941.23         170,058.77             44,530.09              ‐                     

100761 FY23‐Annual Street Improvements     CAP  320   Streets Improvement 3,250,000.00          2,389,535.26      860,464.74             452,909.74           ‐                     

100762 FY23‐County Contribution Bypass     CAP  320   Streets Improvement 1,000,000.00          ‐                        1,000,000.00          ‐                          1,000,000.00   

100763 FY23‐Annual Street Scapes           CAP  320   Streets Improvement 200,000.00              12,041.56           187,958.44             125,978.40           ‐                     

100834 FY23‐Pate & 6th St Rehab GRANT CAPC 320   Streets Improvement 80,000.00                80,000.00           ‐                            ‐                          ‐                     



Page 5 of 8

City of Carlsbad, NM
Project Central
as of: April  24, 2023

Project Code Description Project Type Department Dept Name Revised Budget Actuals Project Balance Encumbrances Requisitions

100399 FY21‐Ambulance ‐ GRANT              CAP  500   Fire Protection 290,000.00              ‐                        290,000.00             287,806.00           ‐                     

100543 FY22‐Stabilization Equip‐GRANT      CAPC 500   Fire Protection 71,002.55                58,577.95           12,424.60                ‐                          ‐                     

100545 FY22‐Metal Shelter‐GRANT CAPC 500   Fire Protection 123,387.00              6,289.97              117,097.03             ‐                          ‐                     

100682 FY22‐Type 3 Fire Engine‐GRANT       CAP  500   Fire Protection 439,997.45              ‐                        439,997.45             435,996.00           ‐                     

100764 FY23‐Pumper  GRANT                  CAP  500   Fire Protection 761,500.00              716,615.04         44,884.96                ‐                          ‐                     

100864 FY23‐Drive Pad CAP  500   Fire Protection 25,000.00                ‐                        25,000.00                19,672.54              ‐                     

100765 FY23‐Cardiac Monitor Trainer  GRANT CAPC 501   Emergency Medical Services 20,000.00                17,885.00           2,115.00                  ‐                          ‐                     

100094 FY20‐Van GRANT                      CAP  570   Municipal Transit 80,000.00                ‐                        80,000.00                15,765.58              ‐                     

100404 FY21‐Surveillance System‐Vans‐GRANT CAP  570   Municipal Transit 34,892.00                ‐                        34,892.00                ‐                          ‐                     

100406 FY21‐Bus Replacement‐GRANT          CAP  570   Municipal Transit 1,256,161.00          ‐                        1,256,161.00          ‐                          ‐                     

100766 FY23‐Bus Shelter Construction GRANT CAP  570   Municipal Transit 72,000.00                7,200.07              64,799.93                61,930.90              ‐                     

100767 FY23‐Bus Shelters GRANT             CAPC 570   Municipal Transit 131,475.00              129,395.91         2,079.09                  ‐                          ‐                     

100768 FY23‐Shop Renovation GRANT          CAP  570   Municipal Transit 8,435.00                  ‐                        8,435.00                  ‐                          ‐                     

100769 FY23‐Van GRANT                      CAP  570   Municipal Transit 197,000.00              ‐                        197,000.00             ‐                          ‐                     

100133 CO‐San Jose Sen Ctr‐GRANT           CAPC 580   CDBG Grant 800,000.00              800,000.00         ‐                            ‐                          ‐                     

100655 FY22 ‐ ARSC Renovations‐GRANT       CAPC 580   CDBG Grant 161,703.57              161,445.30         258.27                     ‐                          ‐                     

100267 FY20‐Electronic Sign Cascades       LT‐C 600   LT‐Promo 216,867.00              216,867.00         ‐                            ‐                          ‐                     

100581 FY22‐Museum Advertising             LT‐C 600   LT‐Promo 60,000.00                53,203.55           6,796.45                  450.00                   ‐                     

100582 FY22‐City Sponsored Events          LT   600   LT‐Promo 127,000.00              108,438.70         18,561.30                14,217.22              ‐                     

100588 FY22‐MainStreet Tourism Campaign    LT‐C 600   LT‐Promo 47,435.00                40,610.01           6,824.99                  ‐                          ‐                     

100591 FY22‐Pearl of Pecos Heritage Walk   LT   600   LT‐Promo 24,290.50                9,971.89              14,318.61                14,318.61              ‐                     

100592 FY22‐Pearl of the Pecos Mural Proj  LT   600   LT‐Promo 10,000.00                1,788.30              8,211.70                  8,211.70                ‐                     

100641 FY22‐Hawgfest/Rodeo Week            LT‐C 600   LT‐Promo 72,565.00                39,134.62           33,430.38                ‐                          ‐                     

100644 FY22‐Entrance Signs (3)             CAP  600   LT‐Promo 1,500,000.00          371,126.01         1,128,873.99          567,525.99           ‐                     

100656 FY22‐Fishing Derby                  LT‐C 600   LT‐Promo 5,000.00                  2,948.03              2,051.97                  ‐                          ‐                     

100664 FY22‐COC Digital Sign               LT‐C 600   LT‐Promo 41,441.40                41,441.40           ‐                            ‐                          ‐                     

100672 FY22‐United Way Cinco de Mayo       LT‐C 600   LT‐Promo 13,000.00                5,161.10              7,838.90                  ‐                          ‐                     

100674 FY22‐JChester ‐ Social Media        LT‐C 600   LT‐Promo 30,000.00                30,000.00           ‐                            ‐                          ‐                     

100675 FY22‐KENW‐FM                        LT   600   LT‐Promo 3,500.00                  1,458.30              2,041.70                  2,041.70                ‐                     

100679 FY22‐Carlsbad LifeHouse             LT‐C 600   LT‐Promo 7,000.00                  3,703.97              3,296.03                  ‐                          ‐                     

100680 FY22‐Gem & Mineral Show Advertising LT‐C 600   LT‐Promo 12,351.62                10,000.69           2,350.93                  ‐                          ‐                     

100770 FY23‐Carlsbad Area Art Association  LT   600   LT‐Promo 30,000.00                25,061.39           4,938.61                  4,938.61                ‐                     

100771 FY23‐Car‐A‐Fair                     LT‐C 600   LT‐Promo 27,650.00                5,450.62              22,199.38                22,199.38              ‐                     

100772 FY23‐Library Advertising            LT   600   LT‐Promo 40,000.00                20,000.00           20,000.00                9,287.13                ‐                     

100773 FY23‐Museum Advertising             LT   600   LT‐Promo 80,000.00                19,063.85           60,936.15                21,238.24              ‐                     

100774 FY23‐City Sponsored Events          LT   600   LT‐Promo 162,000.00              83,905.37           78,094.63                42,573.04              ‐                     

100775 FY23‐MainStreet Tourism Campaign    LT   600   LT‐Promo 80,000.00                67,021.96           12,978.04                12,978.04              ‐                     



Page 6 of 8

City of Carlsbad, NM
Project Central
as of: April  24, 2023

Project Code Description Project Type Department Dept Name Revised Budget Actuals Project Balance Encumbrances Requisitions

100776 FY23‐Creative Carlsbad Campaign     LT   600   LT‐Promo 75,000.00                15,152.00           59,848.00                59,848.00              ‐                     

100777 FY23‐Hope Center Live Events        LT   600   LT‐Promo 21,000.00                14,919.79           6,080.21                  6,080.21                ‐                     

100778 FY23‐Community Theatre Tourism      LT   600   LT‐Promo 30,000.00                18,496.27           11,503.73                11,503.73              ‐                     

100779 FY23‐Red Rocket Social Media        LT   600   LT‐Promo 60,000.00                47,500.00           12,500.00                12,500.00              ‐                     

100780 FY23‐COC Marketing Campaign         LT   600   LT‐Promo 300,000.00              225,000.00         75,000.00                75,000.00              ‐                     

100781 FY23‐JChester Social Media          LT   600   LT‐Promo 60,000.00                39,417.02           20,582.98                20,582.98              ‐                     

100818 FY23‐Friends of the Living Desert   LT   600   LT‐Promo 27,200.00                23,710.58           3,489.42                  3,489.42                ‐                     

100822 FY23‐COC Cheeseburger Cook Off      LT   600   LT‐Promo 10,000.00                ‐                        10,000.00                5,000.00                ‐                     

100835 FY23‐Walter Gerrells  Advertising   LT   600   LT‐Promo 53,000.00                3,520.83              49,479.17                4,828.82                ‐                     

100837 FY23‐COC Carlsbad Local Advertising LT   600   LT‐Promo 13,000.00                9,676.87              3,323.13                  3,323.13                ‐                     

100838 FY23‐COC Yearbook Advertising       LT‐C 600   LT‐Promo 7,800.00                  7,800.00              ‐                            ‐                          ‐                     

100839 FY23‐Renaissance Fest Advertising   LT‐C 600   LT‐Promo 20,000.00                9,546.46              10,453.54                ‐                          ‐                     

100840 FY23‐Gus Macker Advertising         LT   600   LT‐Promo 70,000.00                18,934.67           51,065.33                51,065.33              ‐                     

100843 FY23‐Septembeer Fest Advertising    LT‐C 600   LT‐Promo 15,000.00                2,351.62              12,648.38                ‐                          ‐                     

100844 FY23‐Carlsbad MainStreet America Ep LT‐C 600   LT‐Promo 9,500.00                  9,500.00              ‐                            ‐                          ‐                     

100847 FY23‐2023 CCCA Concert Season LT   600   LT‐Promo 47,000.00                ‐                        47,000.00                47,000.00              ‐                     

100852 FY23‐Christmas on the Pecos LT‐C 600   LT‐Promo 75,000.00                74,915.13           84.87                        ‐                          ‐                     

100855 FY23‐B&G Club Fishing Derby LT   600   LT‐Promo 5,000.00                  ‐                        5,000.00                  5,000.00                ‐                     

100862 FY23‐Cinco de Mayo Golf Tournament LT   600   LT‐Promo 18,000.00                ‐                        18,000.00                18,000.00              ‐                     

100870 FY23‐Carlsbad Gem & Mineral Show LT   600   LT‐Promo ‐                            ‐                        ‐                            ‐                          ‐                     

100871 FY23‐Car‐A‐Fair LT   600   LT‐Promo ‐                            ‐                        ‐                            ‐                          ‐                     

100873 FY23‐Yucca Blossom Trade Days LT   600   LT‐Promo ‐                            ‐                        ‐                            ‐                          ‐                     

100874 FY23‐CavernFest LT   600 LT‐Promo ‐                            ‐                        ‐                            ‐                          ‐                     

100099 FY20‐Cavern Theater                 CAP  650   LT‐Non Promotional 3,041,430.00          2,991,151.05      50,278.95                50,278.95              ‐                     

100139 CO‐Potash Park                      CAP  650   LT‐Non Promotional 203,097.00              163,801.87         39,295.13                ‐                          ‐                     

100597 FY22‐Fireworks                      LT‐C 650   LT‐Non Promotional 60,885.00                60,000.00           885.00                     ‐                          ‐                     

100782 FY23‐Carlsbad Chamber Management    LT   650   LT‐Non Promotional 332,500.00              249,372.00         83,128.00                83,128.00              ‐                     

100783 FY23‐Fireworks                      LT   650   LT‐Non Promotional 65,000.00                30,000.00           35,000.00                30,000.00              ‐                     

100784 FY23‐Firefighter Combat Challenge   LT‐C 650   LT‐Non Promotional 27,615.00                27,614.69           0.31                          ‐                          ‐                     

100785 FY23‐HAP Holiday Decorations        LT‐C 650   LT‐Non Promotional 100,000.00              97,458.48           2,541.52                  ‐                          ‐                     

100786 FY23‐Annual PRV Maintenance         LT   650   LT‐Non Promotional 20,000.00                17,676.45           2,323.55                  ‐                          ‐                     

100787 FY23‐Annual Public Safety           LT   650   LT‐Non Promotional 100,000.00              94,581.16           5,418.84                  ‐                          ‐                     

100788 FY23‐Annual Audit                   LT   650   LT‐Non Promotional 2,500.00                  ‐                        2,500.00                  ‐                          ‐                     

100789 FY23‐Chamber Holiday Decorations    LT   650   LT‐Non Promotional 42,000.00                ‐                        42,000.00                42,000.00              ‐                     

100790 FY23‐Cavern Theatre                 CAP  650   LT‐Non Promotional 750,000.00              637,841.33         112,158.67             57,727.86              ‐                     

100791 FY23‐PRV Media Upgrades             CAP  650   LT‐Non Promotional 110,000.00              ‐                        110,000.00             86,596.07              ‐                     

100792 FY23‐PRV Improvements               CAP  650   LT‐Non Promotional 44,000.00                26,645.12           17,354.88                17,311.83              3,956.95           



Page 7 of 8

City of Carlsbad, NM
Project Central
as of: April  24, 2023

Project Code Description Project Type Department Dept Name Revised Budget Actuals Project Balance Encumbrances Requisitions

100821 FY23‐MainStreet Holiday Decorations LT   650   LT‐Non Promotional 85,000.00                42,597.01           42,402.99                42,402.99              ‐                     

100627 FY22‐Jed Howard                     CAP  680   LT‐Discretionary 300,000.00              ‐                        300,000.00             ‐                          ‐                     

100833 FY23‐Miniature Golf Course          LT‐C 680   LT‐Discretionary 750,000.00              747,373.83         2,626.17                  ‐                          ‐                     

100857 FY23‐Pedestrian Bridge CAPC 680   LT‐Discretionary 300,000.00              298,565.37         1,434.63                  ‐                          ‐                     

100868 FY23‐Boat Docks LT   680   LT‐Discretionary ‐                            ‐                        ‐                            ‐                          ‐                     

100875 FY23‐Splash Pad LT   680   LT‐Discretionary ‐                            ‐                        ‐                            ‐                          ‐                     

100115 FY20‐Upgrade Waterline‐Old Cavern   CAP  700   Water 1,303,962.84          940,908.24         363,054.60             22,659.23              ‐                     

100273 FY20‐Sewer Lift St Generators‐GRANT CAP  700   Water 250,000.00              156,737.00         93,263.00                77,469.00              ‐                     

100426 FY21‐Eng‐E Green St                 CAP  700   Water 200,000.00              40,596.14           159,403.86             5,983.27                ‐                     

100511 FY21‐Meter Reading System           CAPC 700   Water ‐                            ‐                        ‐                            ‐                          ‐                     

100549 FY22‐Water Meter Upgrades           CAP  700   Water 1,500,000.00          481,656.44         1,018,343.56          492,407.04           ‐                     

100550 FY22‐Trucks                         CAPC 700   Water 100,000.00              99,390.55           609.45                     ‐                          ‐                     

100551 FY22‐SD Reservoir                   CAP  700   Water 150,000.00              89,149.66           60,850.34                4,734.38                ‐                     

100552 FY22‐Water Valves                   CAP  700   Water 100,000.00              40,689.43           59,310.57                ‐                          ‐                     

100554 FY22‐PRV Rehab                      CAP  700   Water 120,000.00              43,187.23           76,812.77                9,295.59                ‐                     

100793 FY23‐Reservoir 2 Transmission       CAP  700   Water 1,500,000.00          1,378,565.77      121,434.23             80,310.80              ‐                     

100794 FY23‐Meter Upgrades                 CAP  700   Water 500,000.00              ‐                        500,000.00             ‐                          ‐                     

100795 FY23‐Annual Waterline Upgrades      CAP  700   Water 400,000.00              97,642.15           302,357.85             87,140.58              ‐                     

100796 FY23‐Tatum Well Field Improvements CAP  700   Water 372,028.00              213,120.90         158,907.10             145,485.55           ‐                     

100797 FY23‐Annual Well Rehab              CAP  700   Water 165,000.00              67,537.00           97,463.00                71,212.00              ‐                     

100798 FY23‐Water Security System          CAP  700   Water 20,000.00                ‐                        20,000.00                ‐                          ‐                     

100799 FY23‐Annual New Services            CAP  700   Water 200,000.00              33,926.05           166,073.95             ‐                          ‐                     

100856 FY23‐Rose Street CAP  700 Water 127,972.00              55,287.20           72,684.80                72,684.80              ‐                     

100560 FY22‐Grit Pump Valves               CAP  701   Waste Water 50,000.00                ‐                        50,000.00                ‐                          ‐                     

100562 FY22‐Final Clarifier                CAP  701   Waste Water 95,155.91                ‐                        95,155.91                95,155.91              ‐                     

100565 FY22‐UV Redundancy                  CAP  701   Waste Water 100,000.00              26,610.09           73,389.91                17,128.59              ‐                     

100566 FY22‐Gravity Belt Thickener         CAP  701   Waste Water 225,000.00              ‐                        225,000.00             204,550.00           ‐                     

100567 FY22‐Fall Protect System            CAP  701   Waste Water 75,000.00                ‐                        75,000.00                ‐                          ‐                     

100800 FY23‐Digester                       CAP  701   Waste Water 500,000.00              ‐                        500,000.00             ‐                          ‐                     

100801 FY23‐Boiler                         CAP  701   Waste Water 199,844.09              125,561.58         74,282.51                390.00                   ‐                     

100802 FY23‐SCADA                          CAP  702   Double Eagle 150,000.00              ‐                        150,000.00             ‐                          ‐                     

100803 FY23‐Annual Engineering             CAP  702   Double Eagle 100,000.00              ‐                        100,000.00             ‐                          ‐                     

100804 FY23‐DE Waterline Replacement GRANT CAP  702   Double Eagle 2,500,000.00          113,464.55         2,386,535.45          129,373.45           ‐                     

100805 FY23‐Water System Replacement GRANT CAP  702   Double Eagle 1,100,000.00          ‐                        1,100,000.00          ‐                          ‐                     

100121 FY20‐Sewer Interceptor upgrades     CAP  703   Collection System 1,849,121.03          687,708.68         1,161,412.35          161,754.59           ‐                     

100437 FY21‐Rose St Sewer                  CAP  703   Collection System 480,000.00              442,474.09         37,525.91                1,010.21                ‐                     

100439 FY21‐NPH Sewer Extension‐GRANT      CAP  703   Collection System 500,000.00              129,818.44         370,181.56             64,509.14              ‐                     



Page 8 of 8

City of Carlsbad, NM
Project Central
as of: April  24, 2023

Project Code Description Project Type Department Dept Name Revised Budget Actuals Project Balance Encumbrances Requisitions

100571 FY22‐Bataan Lift Station‐GRANT      CAP  703   Collection System 2,900,000.00          309,435.86         2,590,564.14          2,566,220.92        ‐                     

100572 FY22‐Old Cavern Sewer Ext‐GRANT     CAP  703   Collection System 2,698,401.00          86,053.41           2,612,347.59          96,791.19              ‐                     

100573 FY22‐Primary Lift Station           CAP  703   Collection System 300,000.00              106,283.01         193,716.99             58,917.56              ‐                     

100807 FY23‐Annual Manhole Rehab           CAP  703   Collection System 50,000.00                ‐                        50,000.00                ‐                          ‐                     

100808 FY23‐Annual Sewer Line Upgrades     CAP  703   Collection System 100,000.00              57,464.03           42,535.97                54.25                      ‐                     

100809 FY23‐Annual Engineering             CAP  703   Collection System 100,000.00              16,889.90           83,110.10                61,186.07              ‐                     

100575 FY22‐ARC Trucks                     CAPC 730   Solid Waste Disposal 1,798,028.00          1,744,105.00      53,923.00                ‐                          ‐                     

100663 FY22‐Convenience Station Fence      CAPC 730   Solid Waste Disposal 100,000.00              78,900.80           21,099.20                ‐                          ‐                     

100810 FY23‐ARC Trucks (3)                 CAP  730   Solid Waste Disposal 1,281,972.00          ‐                        1,281,972.00          1,281,972.00        ‐                     

100811 FY23‐Tire Shredder                  CAPC 730   Solid Waste Disposal 610,000.00              600,000.00         10,000.00                ‐                          ‐                     

100812 FY23‐Container Maintenance Truck    CAP  730   Solid Waste Disposal 190,000.00              ‐                        190,000.00             185,510.00           ‐                     

100813 FY23‐Truck Safety Camera System     CAP  730   Solid Waste Disposal 250,000.00              39,970.40           210,029.60             28,812.00              ‐                     

100814 FY23‐Metal Dumpsters                CAP  730   Solid Waste Disposal 137,700.00              ‐                        137,700.00             ‐                          ‐                     

100815 FY23‐Trucks (2)                     CAPC 730   Solid Waste Disposal ‐                            ‐                        ‐                            ‐                          ‐                     

100816 FY23‐Furniture                      CAP  790   Golf Pro Shop 1,067.13                  ‐                        1,067.13                  ‐                          ‐                     

100817 FY23‐Beverage Cart                  CAPC 790   Golf Pro Shop 22,657.00                22,657.00           ‐                            ‐                          ‐                     

100872 FY23‐Ice Machine CAP  790 Golf Pro Shop 10,000.00                ‐                        10,000.00                ‐                          ‐                     

79,215,246.42        29,876,212.79    49,339,033.63        17,321,269.92      1,170,741.34   



9.   Promotional Lodgers’ Tax Aging Schedule 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



City of Carlsbad, NM
Lodgers Tax - Promotional 
Aging Schedule of Revenues to be Spent
as of:  April 2023

FY15 FY16 FY17 FY18 FY19 FY20 FY21 FY22 FY23 FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27
Offsetting 
Expense Balance Compliance

FY15 1,444,294   -                    834,379      583,778      26,137        1,444,294   -                    No - $26k

FY16 767,494      592,385      175,109      767,494      -                    No - $175k

FY17 735,160      735,160      735,160      -                    Yes

FY18 1,401,511   177,647      1,085,888   137,976      1,401,511   -                    No - $138k

FY19 1,656,917   1,029,135   627,782      1,656,917   -                    No - $628k

FY20 1,442,933   444,896      998,037      1,442,933   0                   No - $998k

FY21 635,817      351,532      351,532      284,285      

FY22 901,760      -                    901,760      

FY23 969,766      -                    969,766      

FY24 -                    

-                    834,379      583,778      618,522      1,087,916   1,085,888   1,167,111   1,072,678   1,349,569   -                    -                    -                    -                    2,155,811   

Revenues

Expenditures/Transfers

Per Lodgers' Tax State Statute and City Ordinance, the proceeds from the occupancy tax that are required to be used to advertise, publicize and promote tourist-related attractions, facilities and events shall be used within two years of the close of 
the fiscal year in which they were collected and shall not be accumulated beyond that date or used for any other purpose.  



10. Municipal Court Summary 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



City of Carlsbad, NM
Municipal Court Analysis
FY23

FY23
Number of 

Cases
Cases on 
Appeal

Outstanding 
Warrants State Fees Fines Fees Total

Previous 
FY Variance

Jul-22 520                   7                       4,682               $4,397 $38,334 $9,045 $47,379 $67,466 -$20,087

Aug-22 915                   5                       4,739               $6,585 $52,663 $12,840 $65,503 $68,304 -$2,801

Sep-22 935                   4                       4,022               $6,043 $43,112 $12,620 $55,732 $67,312 -$11,580

Oct-22 852                   6                       4,126               $7,756 $56,233 $15,527 $71,760 $62,251 $9,509

Nov-22 797                   6                       4,132               $6,250 $41,970 $12,539 $54,509 $65,211 -$10,702

Dec-22 624                   5                       4,167               $5,771 $45,915 $12,589 $58,504 $65,175 -$6,671

Jan-23 935                   6                       4,207               $6,125 $48,080 $12,542 $60,622 $69,494 -$8,872

Feb-23 781                   3                       4,237               $6,582 $51,158 $12,752 $63,910 $78,357 -$14,447

Mar-23 543                   2                       4,228               $5,882 $57,532 $12,367 $69,899 $99,896 -$29,997

Apr-23 543                   3                       4,228               $5,424 $51,525 $10,467 $61,992 $66,381 -$4,389

May-23 $0 $0

Jun-23 $0 $0

Total/Ave 7,445               5                       4,277               $60,815 $486,522 $123,288 $609,810 $709,847 -$100,037

Vs. FY22

Incr(Decr) -36% 18% -1% -32% -28% -31% -35%

Previous
Number of 

Cases
Cases on 
Appeal

Outstanding 
Warrants State Fees Fines Fees Total

FY22 11,573             4                       4,330               $89,502 $671,511 $178,439 $939,452

FY21 11,944             2                       4,281               $90,122 $692,903 $185,310 $878,213

FY20 13,548             2                       4,308               $90,205 $730,812 $183,099 $913,911

FY19 9,476               4,008               $73,519 $555,014 $148,400 $703,414

FY18 8,881               3,560               $69,658 $434,310 $137,663 $571,973

City of Carlsbad

City of Carlsbad



11. Debt Service 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Page 1 of 1City of Carlsbad, NM
Debt Service 
as of: April 2023

NMFA NMFA
Carlsbad 11 CWSRF 010

DE Extension Treat Plant Total W&S

   Principal 15,688,737    19,414,220   35,102,957   

   Interest 3,533,097      4,331,980     7,865,076     

Total $19,221,834 $23,746,200 $42,968,034

Years FY

1 2023 961,091          1,090,387     2,051,479     

2 2024 961,091          1,090,387     2,051,479     

3 2025 961,092          1,090,387     2,051,479     

4 2026 961,091          1,090,387     2,051,479     

5 2027 961,092          1,090,387     2,051,480     

6 2028 961,092          1,090,387     2,051,479     

7 2029 961,092          1,090,387     2,051,480     

8 2030 961,092          1,090,387     2,051,480     

9 2031 961,092          1,090,387     2,051,479     

10 2032 961,092          1,090,387     2,051,479     

11 2033 961,091          1,090,387     2,051,479     

12 2034 961,092          1,090,387     2,051,479     

13 2035 961,092          1,090,387     2,051,479     

14 2036 961,091          1,090,387     2,051,479     

15 2037 961,092          1,090,387     2,051,479     

16 2038 1,090,387     1,090,387     

14,416,375    17,446,198   31,862,573   

-                     

Balance 14,416,375    17,446,198   31,862,573   

 City Debt Service 
Reserve 

Original Amts



12.  YTD Budget Report 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 05/23/2023 11:58
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      1

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 10

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

101 General Fund                          

101 30000  Municipal                       -22,747,479           0 -22,747,479 -24,019,340.28            .00   1,271,861.28  105.6%
101 30010  Muni Share                      -19,061,000           0 -19,061,000 -20,138,926.01            .00   1,077,926.01  105.7%
101 30030  Infrastruc                       -2,173,000           0  -2,173,000  -2,019,723.84            .00    -153,276.16   92.9%*
101 30100  Property                         -3,709,845           0  -3,709,845  -3,038,486.69            .00    -671,358.31   81.9%*
101 30300  Auto Lic G                          -18,000           0     -18,000     -19,747.37            .00       1,747.37  109.7%
101 31000  TDS                                -122,000           0    -122,000     -76,170.81            .00     -45,829.19   62.4%*
101 31010  Xcel                               -597,000           0    -597,000    -614,166.53            .00      17,166.53  102.9%
101 31020  NM Gas                              -55,000           0     -55,000    -122,519.53            .00      67,519.53  222.8%
101 31025  PVT                                  -1,500           0      -1,500      -6,084.89            .00       4,584.89  405.7%
101 31030  Windstream                          -35,000           0     -35,000     -31,172.79            .00      -3,827.21   89.1%*
101 31040  Water                               -21,000           0     -21,000     -20,000.00            .00      -1,000.00   95.2%*
101 32000  Business                               -500           0        -500         -80.00            .00        -420.00   16.0%*
101 32005  License-Ca                           -1,500           0      -1,500      -3,000.00            .00       1,500.00  200.0%
101 32010  Dog                                  -1,000           0      -1,000        -740.00            .00        -260.00   74.0%*
101 32020  Liquor                              -11,000           0     -11,000      -3,250.00            .00      -7,750.00   29.5%*
101 32100  Building                           -112,000           0    -112,000    -118,351.00            .00       6,351.00  105.7%
101 32110  Cemetery M                           -2,000           0      -2,000      -1,975.00            .00         -25.00   98.8%*
101 32120  Electrical                          -40,000           0     -40,000     -45,255.00            .00       5,255.00  113.1%
101 32150  Plumbing/M                          -19,000           0     -19,000     -16,584.00            .00      -2,416.00   87.3%*
101 32190  Misc                                 -1,000           0      -1,000      -4,065.50            .00       3,065.50  406.6%
101 33000  Business R                          -23,000           0     -23,000     -49,961.90            .00      26,961.90  217.2%
101 33001  Cemetery L                         -102,000           0    -102,000     -87,559.35            .00     -14,440.65   85.8%*
101 33002  Cemetery O                          -95,000           0     -95,000     -62,375.00            .00     -32,625.00   65.7%*
101 33007  Library                              -4,000           0      -4,000      -2,853.60            .00      -1,146.40   71.3%*
101 33010  Notary                                    0           0           0        -320.00            .00         320.00  100.0%
101 33012  Rental                              -21,000           0     -21,000     -36,642.00            .00      15,642.00  174.5%
101 33013  Rental Wat                           -9,700           0      -9,700     -13,550.00            .00       3,850.00  139.7%
101 33015  Senior Cen                           -4,000           0      -4,000      -6,101.07            .00       2,101.07  152.5%
101 33016  Sub Divisi                           -3,000           0      -3,000      -1,900.00            .00      -1,100.00   63.3%*
101 33022  Waterpark                           -70,000           0     -70,000     -62,766.98            .00      -7,233.02   89.7%*
101 33023  Zoning                               -3,000           0      -3,000      -3,783.00            .00         783.00  126.1%
101 33090  Misc                                      0           0           0         -56.16            .00          56.16  100.0%
101 34000  Ambulance                            -4,000           0      -4,000      -9,235.93            .00       5,235.93  230.9%
101 34045  LifeLine                           -700,000           0    -700,000    -731,210.37            .00      31,210.37  104.5%
101 34300  Waterpark                            -9,000           0      -9,000      -9,279.51            .00         279.51  103.1%
101 34320  Misc                                      0           0           0      -1,284.88            .00       1,284.88  100.0%
101 35045  Lease-CP                                  0           0           0        -260.00            .00         260.00  100.0%
101 35100  Lease-Cave                          -36,000           0     -36,000     -36,000.00            .00            .00  100.0%
101 35200  Lease-Port                           -6,000           0      -6,000      -1,000.00            .00      -5,000.00   16.7%*
101 35900  Lease-Misc                          -20,000           0     -20,000     -16,295.49            .00      -3,704.51   81.5%*

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Mpuc6ZDpENvWoOcjQ%2BYnAUcsNpOXHxzKuVQRulHWoNrbwapZciG3oZKj0a7z5Gw1
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=auMr4LRuTCngMQeUBxmbgvognrcNkhmyQIgXWdESD2S0Oerpmzfkif%2B28TSKNSsB
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ETUcF2Qt%2BfIrfKhITeA5%2BXmb0b9IYpaX8QyLAiMv4hvbi2UZQAqr%2FQFA3GGCx736
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lnrxV9uoQrQrQZAZe7D5onw5QGx0ica0NXhKO5vqe1%2F6wOWcU8q6N094TTHTe%2BHd
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vyKIPWQ1GyjbdDXGNL9jW5%2Bn%2BN%2BKjqM9ggi1%2F4SkUcQYlO5W%2BHqBFSCHBI5BA2br
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=U6CVBSj25LDxfgLNxVUCR3UIj7klLAHsgpbFJdvtl%2BOZPxPWNRJEanunPnWVpvs7
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CuFRPQZI5NOfOHgxax63KwFcb%2FjBIsg7TtlZWsgG40JS0hGXJCrHffS1QIcUdYlN
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=r%2F6VuFpYJEwJU0%2FeGa9QaHgzypwe4%2FwCmDTSx67GcGVSJw7OSLEkX7y85B4u2BV%2B
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VFHRDlRkmlXXZux8y676iHjqLBCMbpy%2Bmd42TsLwrX3DnoYx4mb0Tu2d2aZzOjvm
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JEPBDaF37ps7%2BXHrUIxay%2BvI5jmDd6eO%2B32VW4F2GBH7WumZnE81R%2F1TUMrObbTK
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kjUJ4RwaCZcTJEg7GzN6NPgo5yzv9Nz20iRZmKWSxwM%2FdQXy3Xmud1jJI8NgPhkP
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2odyh3rCHW4AvB1N1L%2B22cQvCGScco%2BXlt9LBCVHFut4lOdR2OV%2BzJMnWgj4yyVg
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9Wxw0Zrt4ikR88OT0rZ4%2FoZjhPKhUm1JBoVf0%2FpCLFXSWRjlcLQwiN2LOl%2BG23uw
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HDurQsUPbusMg113Cskvq5gPeoexm8KlRaKHoukD6B5lvjdX6MaDDh1bQS35F4Xm
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FYd3nrAKn7br2XOKJxw8vk5n%2Bk%2FLGJcO0dOLZmhfeNMiiJb0HGCS4NllYoFkJ8iS
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lqLVWZFYgse%2BHzAt6HMXOTrbP1KAkHHDLRWXpTU%2Fd2xDG9%2FyaFCln7%2FbutCyzCFl
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RD7vbYcBlzyv5z9RH82qfGu9gULXv%2FbtvTMZDrK7iboJOpukJQXFkah9PmFDlRmh
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZLNMXwaCidOEZnD5GYo61SZMp8kOKuydXumWJ71fBmmemJlYsHUS1Ue1BkuK0Bb%2F
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=C2jyu8DSvkEwoWRcPAMuvY6Wu7UK%2FktWfNiWN2UcSYdVi9jmTEVSO0aukII45I4j
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=atq2s2Ver%2FglmGcBOJOd4XjHMtapRN0LJso1g76YvitDeO3lX8G1EOGsI5xhOP83
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5kNe%2Bu2AyRcNk1qEVSYnniQ%2Fce8Bx%2BL%2B9cjDtBmgwpmnCmPqH5RBl%2F718In8CAtt
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Dg6WBVM%2BVoftvoEYuY56l44HcjrEQob3%2FYLRT%2FoaTUny1u3BsPMMGvjj%2Bks17g6j
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Efc31hDk80dKhZAhza2t4BsG6MO%2FTOLNHTH16GTLvhK%2F81IHeLb769CJkIiaRu2J
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9Zo53O9QonajCMp%2FOtjUbxI1u2WVqmYIVs%2BkXn2EndceykqdoEnVH5TFT912rZKF
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2Be8kMDgfo1hVLSuXO%2BSDN%2BUUVM8fottk04lgotCovx88img%2BCh0HxB5%2BDiTJoEvx
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1yW2SXSTsORUIwmt8d60Z7%2FNXEIp4ESNGGr6AVZmrL1B9oWxC8WugEySlxeo3Obd
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BjoBkDnCxnBdgyz%2FTf%2BeFnXonWzZZHUNQPQ3cPOU0M%2BYQiEUd7sFF2Z6rC%2Fb4YN%2B
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UxLE0Mehzx%2BxZQXkvBV7tz6lrYfsFWM2IDT45Kqb3s6VDF0FopRunxM4OrpCLkgD
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=X5V4wV%2FwgdG0Y8GwO%2F9NQ%2FcYo8E4zRVUEE4w3fUTnuPFShRCU82t9q%2BAUz5bhq7Y
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=razInpjK1XogP3YRlCh2XbzLsiiwZ2f0rRZgRrl52IZYDJHc1FFsDC7BPsclVki8
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aA%2BzB5fudWxW7Z4n9gHO%2BHQj8SxFRhJ9i%2BZUa8jX4zcTjC46z9vLP8DFbHi1dwrS
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Dk4OY9TF3BcrWj9ry2ssMyKqhhhP5cosck6W1c2RJe3gqSaY7nnqKGQ8hUz3epyj
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7poCsvtm4Ct0R4RK7dogsZWnVihUqphdwMN2Ou2gFMDRR1HlkieewZFdfwsLoELQ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eHqGZSWq0GKjms%2FBnpzCkJ16%2B71uD1CHKggOv1GDmbXIKxs3D%2F8yUm5DpPDj2srs
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=L8wP%2BmWWW4wrqQIwvhCtfI3eiFBx%2FSotEIEp23fsEULRFoFoc8Z8cdCDUUObfuTG
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6keSQVWpYhhT4kBlZQcFdQq%2FIdQ6FPPJPvU3FEECGfmwwPyX5gnC8fC3wa5j%2FiEL
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TBTyoiGem0TcV8%2F0iyeuzTBtPXpqlQTTIwG0ztHjiHpyzMkcqTCkiqFl3nptU9rQ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NKvqRcbeNsCLVahcyQ87a2EYhR13J8PhjUGS9IPOmDrb%2F2KitO38OxzIFJ6CRNVl
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3wFMImG00WnMIzTaK1BqNo35l3%2B6cWWbJd0GOCTi9uQ4kfqp%2BdHpxdPLaJYJYoGT
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=othAZB6407PQDB0c1nuVM%2BffF%2FX3ZqW52lRFO9HNcepeOyh%2BgE%2BJxoIa%2FknncMPP


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 05/23/2023 11:58
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      2

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 10

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

101 36000  CD's                                -30,000           0     -30,000    -268,222.85            .00     238,222.85  894.1%
101 36040  Misc                                 -9,000           0      -9,000    -139,276.18            .00     130,276.18 1547.5%
101 37000  County-App                         -625,000           0    -625,000    -312,500.00            .00    -312,500.00   50.0%*
101 37005  County-DWI                          -20,000           0     -20,000     -31,538.23            .00      11,538.23  157.7%
101 37135  Legislativ                       -1,000,000           0  -1,000,000  -1,000,000.00            .00            .00  100.0%
101 37140  Library Gr                          -60,000      -2,255     -62,255     -12,254.72            .00     -50,000.00   19.7%*
101 37160  Buckle Dow                          -15,000           0     -15,000     -11,161.84            .00      -3,838.16   74.4%*
101 37165  DWI                                 -24,000           0     -24,000     -34,785.06            .00      10,785.06  144.9%
101 37170  STEP                                -28,000           0     -28,000     -20,662.86            .00      -7,337.14   73.8%*
101 37199  State-Misc                         -243,277     -38,987    -282,264      -1,840.00            .00    -280,424.00     .7%*
101 37240  Federal-WI                           -7,000           0      -7,000      -7,008.88            .00           8.88  100.1%
101 37290  Federal-Mi                                0      -4,000      -4,000     -49,763.61            .00      45,763.61 1244.1%
101 38001  Donations                                 0     -91,500     -91,500    -127,556.33            .00      36,056.33  139.4%
101 38007  Long/Short                                0           0           0          -1.00            .00           1.00  100.0%
101 38009  Printing &                          -16,000           0     -16,000     -14,333.91            .00      -1,666.09   89.6%*
101 38011  Recoveries                                0           0           0      -5,325.66            .00       5,325.66  100.0%
101 38012  Reimburse                                 0           0           0     -28,776.88            .00      28,776.88  100.0%
101 38090  All Other                                 0      -3,000      -3,000     -41,725.37            .00      38,725.37 1390.8%
101 40000  Trans-IN                         -3,695,212  -2,338,843  -6,034,055  -6,034,055.22            .00            .00  100.0%
101 45000  Transfer-T                        4,925,000   7,000,000  11,925,000  11,925,000.00            .00            .00  100.0%

     TOTAL General Fund                    -50,686,013   4,521,415 -46,164,598 -47,647,863.08            .00   1,483,265.14  103.2%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NraKc9JBkUkpE7VR96VqNXtkJOopz5iwiXJY5dE%2FxcbOCfVtFm2UxstreNfPnPyn
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tLcXY7Fla1m%2FcLnyXPS%2FFSBRnMR%2B9YXDsnPYu3UETZJtndr9Jb%2ByefYs7fjrHpNI
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eHTMWsrjPMu1bAN6w2rfI3oy2LztMiOYSYADsUmja6UhhQgQfYJV02kgmrzaiO86
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cZyCKlBJNuyfQWRXLPirfDqQyL8EgaMiSbZEyjZ8JeJxDkn9j2nTkJxwVGzx%2F5yT
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qnkAOFanGU6HifHmybt7gzjXNu2j4wkG0BJ1%2FJgIbNUggIlbBFfmC6bdu5MVZEWC
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1LGSXsNKi2Cl0CeHj4zpTMTFTM2cO7OWxu337I42nDj1g8W3a7M8A6%2BdXGT3tCUt
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hWfXakgbbqx9lZ4UAuAtuldXrdmDh%2ByDMISOnS91b%2FlsRkHGCoTHVqT6GAgcfRyd
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=74mPpt%2BtwRl1EHwhpfaiDnvmEBUXaQ66UwBK0LEbazh%2BV0hmqJCFv8XjRfg7gZGg
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=boyxfAtRbP31GKGbgXNk6pMwQLeLqqTkcU2D1fG0s02EmMbfZ12kupvpXSmG6797
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UytxZ21IrIcolajWu%2BHsKtRCwz%2FA7yJZFDUvaLBE%2FMrpHdz%2BvLQc%2BKrLjIOVWcNg
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QBpB%2B2CNdYve337HAg0eEkaQb444ZsHj6L5M7ukGQLCo3Elssfen3bIjveocDmLO
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fwamVVCCGJ8hdRebTBHpJU5soUSJTTbfCWoWsE0gbq04eBrrPl5qPaCOxQrr%2Bhdw
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GkraUJCzsam5oTTFoNrXjXSrcyNaqnWw4LnKh3FtIOPiXSSWcG7%2F2F%2BimgyRy2SH
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MMk8TPPHMOW7iU5OdAjaUkI1r5lLlzgxr9agYweAzReutOgUwY9mpHS%2BDb6E9aRC
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=r1avZ2KufcdPMIfFFR98cwdNu39Ug4K0bah4ufZND3LHI6vcjwp7MmjtNJQK4suO
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MCRh8ardOGLNbEapbGyrSPLtqB1S%2BysuRpcysGk8Cwiqw5vSKb7chpe1nt4ovz49
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HBBABa5w1J18H%2BwtH2kUQj2FQs7fXWZC46irel9X68CYgw6%2BGdIOpovMWVu%2BAQ%2Fr
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ji%2Bk0WnI%2FscPm1c2OOiniKKGE1hrztdymT1cDZY9zwVxInLLJyjuCMDL2h6%2BBJqo
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=u2xeUJn3M2FgeRy1u0DS90gwltyeM8LaBzdb7x8k32pioUroBnTOHUhPLUzZ6c2r
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OWLP3scL7Fkhu5niakLKI0AypHNLJxgld1XawzX54OBpUnEsZTTVrVA%2Babaace5A


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 05/23/2023 11:58
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      3

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 10

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10110 Mayor & Council                     

10110 50000  Labor-Elec                         14,400           0      14,400       8,000.00            .00       6,400.00   55.6%
10110 50500  Labor-Regu                         33,600           0      33,600      28,000.00            .00       5,600.00   83.3%
10110 55000  Labor-Allo                         39,150           0      39,150      26,600.00            .00      12,550.00   67.9%
10110 58100  Associated                          6,677           0       6,677       4,789.60            .00       1,887.40   71.7%
10110 61200  ConProf-Ge                              0           0           0         399.70            .00        -399.70  100.0%*
10110 61550  ConProf-Le                          8,000           0       8,000          58.25            .00       7,941.75     .7%
10110 63300  Fees-Publi                          2,000           0       2,000            .00            .00       2,000.00     .0%
10110 64475  Ops-Materi                          2,000           0       2,000       1,611.57            .00         388.43   80.6%
10110 64800  Ops-Unifor                            500           0         500         141.43            .00         358.57   28.3%
10110 65000  Maint-Buil                              0           0           0          18.99            .00         -18.99  100.0%*
10110 66000  Empl-Dues                           4,000           0       4,000         300.00         170.00       3,530.00   11.8%
10110 66100  Empl-Train                              0           0           0         618.00            .00        -618.00  100.0%*
10110 66200  Empl-Per D                          1,000           0       1,000       1,947.27            .00        -947.27  194.7%*
10110 66300  Empl-Milea                          1,000           0       1,000            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0%

     TOTAL Mayor & Council                     112,327           0     112,327      72,484.81         170.00      39,672.19   64.7%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UcnV8sI2WWPvMnrV6beBY54QCBkWb9N3z%2B52H%2FwwEsFsSJu4pJv%2BJgEyc8mLG%2BwP
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eUawkFmHpvVfOwyMqNZJ3wEprcDqgm4uU594eiLHJxdhzZOzyieSluegmIhrTHy8
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=S4ZHaV7xERa69BsF7a0abi3WV5la%2FaBCKNgC5IudtvhRI%2BFEnOmIvnOm5oz32HHT
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=y3XAcGX8if3tDtW835NXSamLZvgVfYlxyNYZDy8fEkutCSH5ZShTZlA8bt6FOcdC
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0nwjkNfNxYt%2FEfyYYqFa4W1ZbAj89sxO%2BZ5niVh0LhInPEK6bTHeDLV37jowWX3P
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sAt%2BdkJX%2Bq5UH9N%2Bj%2FE1EP9rYDzjUy5kXfOAkvjCpoDfJb6ky%2F9Ts%2F3P6WD5vKRx
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AKbwe9b5tYD6%2FghWD3R80zsZ7122Pp3DOH1E40oLNQ1vT2cWpbgg59u43d09wV0d
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pWyX6PPDWCnqVVjyoI8FAeTb1CcCkQKPIKl6WvnpNQnrqdci7%2B9SZVy7veGPiqDy
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=q36zFqTJkiqAzIBu0KRsCZ9h2KuaEl%2FDk7C5fci9XglViinAKIY%2B1X4qpioU%2FsoD
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FJ260IPGF%2F%2BTpo0urvxOUpKaxVH9bPE3ZOEV3mjMeND%2FXVdNKvWwhcln5JAhqGox
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PzASw5EZiSNb4%2BDSQGingdY2evNQXO1sT9PoQ4UmYy28OZ9C4e90pKs5Y51W3DDA
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nOMJRfDlZYB%2BTTaRc4WXf2kjnVoO7A3ra989fCi4V4xnDs54D04MFMIWJtwxHiF3
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=U3JPLQtTru%2FdaSrGg5CiugG4FWZiylon9Ea0HpVek7TOGHTwAA%2FwW1OYQpGpCVi%2F
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BMyXuhjst0FFB59Acz3XUpJYupm5Ujfb6z%2Bglgoxfv6VOll5T%2BmGNtP%2B9D49KyJ0


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 05/23/2023 11:58
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      4

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 10

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10111 Executive & Legislative             

10111 50500  Labor-Regu                      1,201,290           0   1,201,290     789,366.98            .00     411,923.02   65.7%
10111 51000  Labor-OT                            1,047           0       1,047       1,299.08            .00        -252.08  124.1%*
10111 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0      57,876.20            .00     -57,876.20  100.0%*
10111 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0      44,547.33            .00     -44,547.33  100.0%*
10111 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0      11,329.67            .00     -11,329.67  100.0%*
10111 54000  Labor-Othe                          2,500           0       2,500       2,552.10            .00         -52.10  102.1%*
10111 55000  Labor-Allo                          8,126           0       8,126      32,425.00            .00     -24,299.00  399.0%*
10111 56000  Labor-Heal                              0      34,269      34,269      34,269.41            .00            .00  100.0%
10111 58000  Associated                        157,549           0     157,549      99,884.35            .00      57,664.65   63.4%
10111 58100  Associated                         85,120       2,622      87,742      67,473.67            .00      20,267.94   76.9%
10111 58200  Associated                        106,067           0     106,067      76,618.99            .00      29,448.01   72.2%
10111 58300  Associated                         20,600           0      20,600      14,941.88            .00       5,658.12   72.5%
10111 58900  Associated                            110           0         110          69.00            .00          41.00   62.7%
10111 61000  ConProf-Ad                          4,000           0       4,000       1,640.00       1,121.53       1,238.47   69.0%
10111 61200  ConProf-Ge                        700,000       4,619     704,619     128,904.84      51,887.11     523,826.84   25.7%
10111 61550  ConProf-Le                        170,000           0     170,000      77,838.82      55,647.36      36,513.82   78.5%
10111 61650  ConProf-OG                         50,000           0      50,000            .00      20,000.00      30,000.00   40.0%
10111 61700  ConProf-Ou                        751,051           0     751,051     579,514.28     171,536.72            .00  100.0%
10111 61900  ConProf-Mi                              0           0           0      41,879.35      30,936.59     -72,815.94  100.0%*
10111 63050  Fees-Count                         37,098           0      37,098      29,783.95            .00       7,314.05   80.3%
10111 63100  Fees-Filin                          9,300           0       9,300         275.00            .00       9,025.00    3.0%
10111 63300  Fees-Publi                              0           0           0       7,129.06       1,457.33      -8,586.39  100.0%*
10111 63900  Fees-Misc                               0           0           0        -573.52            .00         573.52  100.0%
10111 64475  Ops-Materi                         55,133           0      55,133      21,484.16       4,267.25      29,381.59   46.7%
10111 64600  Ops-Postag                          1,000           0       1,000         653.50            .00         346.50   65.4%
10111 64625  Ops-Proper                          1,000           0       1,000            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0%
10111 64675  Ops-Safety                         10,000           0      10,000       8,216.39            .00       1,783.61   82.2%
10111 64775  Ops-Tools                               0           0           0           4.78            .00          -4.78  100.0%*
10111 64800  Ops-Unifor                            700           0         700       1,348.24         350.16        -998.40  242.6%*
10111 64825  Ops-Vehicl                          2,100           0       2,100       2,585.16         414.84        -900.00  142.9%*
10111 65000  Maint-Buil                            100           0         100            .00            .00         100.00     .0%
10111 65550  Maint-Vehi                          1,000           0       1,000         180.00         265.34         554.66   44.5%
10111 66000  Empl-Dues                          74,200           0      74,200      92,036.41            .00     -17,836.41  124.0%*
10111 66100  Empl-Train                          4,000           0       4,000         310.00            .00       3,690.00    7.8%
10111 66200  Empl-Per D                          6,900           0       6,900       2,886.54         850.00       3,163.46   54.2%
10111 66300  Empl-Milea                          2,000           0       2,000       2,153.19            .00        -153.19  107.7%*
10111 66400  Empl-Trans                              0           0           0         536.00            .00        -536.00  100.0%*
10111 66500  Empl-Perso                          5,400           0       5,400         430.00         111.04       4,858.96   10.0%
10111 67400  Util-Telep                          1,000           0       1,000           5.93       1,494.07        -500.00  150.0%*
10111 80100  Cap-Land                          150,000     -20,000     130,000            .00      10,800.00     119,200.00    8.3%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4sVGi3TF4YQChQoatiuTBAh2W5UIOmFhxgGnP33haifvAtez1TV8rA%2BSe%2Bpk2cr0
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WMRMzGyu5nXXB8zVQ3cFQAiqanzEqwKA9UZNLXt3tqh9pCknWeNHo1EjvBF%2Fk7Um
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qrAFCYPfi7G1NiC784uRm43rFI1aCCAykw5CchcF0zkowcH2%2FGPHhw6YjeoMvtx6
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pUNUCFH0z0gA9l6ZaDUTZ0a1Wwz2lH3akefys2M9%2BTF8TUgbsGM4SxFQd5CvpEo4
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oqM7JUuJs3qll2TE7uxAnHGN%2FOkBH81%2BJAITedpKAcEvs0xbGqASfaRMJjVsc8B7
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZqKbZR%2FcXQQuLeNXn3i8rgkyXIpipcHu%2FRvl8r7s4k86Y%2FjGFmP9l8OdKahpdTIb
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=b94EFOx7ASX5q73%2FIb76QKJXKUGqSuiH5l8uiCLKKpTBsPghApPXz44icemN2Ecc
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fBQFWhycDBtQ1J5TJpIpBF3f9cXNdnfotLF%2FlOUtnY3iVphgInPvnoBcEFj2ujA7
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dmzIT1dWrxe0C1CRQwvMrWciEBrsde7yetQYsfMd%2BiBQCCeqbX0dWAAL0oXN0nVR
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ETL9gkLuY7%2Bg%2F0ANWxlxk4RhZodq5RFWKIL%2FkHVcCUK1dMM32jseFRs2xQuYe4LM
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FTjk%2Bf1FHn7lJ6T3MLqtARs8G%2BBhjeEje1ma%2F1nXKc0HWQa4cPfPsMBXIpb8FO8P
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kaW5gvzBpUXv22hLDJWzj9cjnrd3cm1UOxbiShmi1WcdRAFEZW2nxWNsykYOodGM
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vRAzVcE7Z2yciH49ZBbf27w8RbqgkJsNp5ALiTidb0KO14ddDFcsb3IpeSjbEUfl
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yFYq1%2F%2FSXU2%2BuOQBYRtXIiC4XXwWlbnfjSHw6bl4TS03sStyoT9CB3Gy%2F4gTf%2B1U
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sjrWtZAkpFhXnP59gvIxXYCSAYa2AZlZ9eRmiEJW%2FyZUcGjfi9UCu64gi%2F7a7BgL
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VKQNlegxoMSQ9k5Po4W09HKDA98eNpjMCUAEPIS2SL%2BQBX8gUWJ8MD8bn7EoEMsK
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1qqvfFE%2FLylfm%2FaCthCIH81Da0E8PtI7HzLYqj31wfChQc799WGjCSx4s4bW4aC3
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1E1ooJcBN16hBR8WlqUcqiaKa5ImdGXxJoeV3G4syLaa4tGdE6m8bxtxkBe%2FceVv
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ls6CSx4HKt7nSqgL7KHK%2FSYSmsaH4jth9xUlNBxOaWcmLWJuUAlWpQrpQqS%2ByIHK
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AIlI%2FHCJKdjOY66iBiaQ5pyOek3E%2FqIftJaQGccuUY6twhjqZL%2BflnMfFHd%2FGYlA
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Vp2kgIlQHoq2UGofOI7cNi%2B8%2F6hEfJ6SjngO0wbZZTBeY4AH5ER%2FccHr14Jvl454
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BakGc78M2d5g1fiYM8AuUPV12CJziLbkx7MiUm9Brh3C4fnlEDbfqOXXXYrLZ7sl
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=L7kW2xUOMTSLnGlyWJPq25Snr%2FE0BqsPvUJ3ILHuyYS8UGAJ5eJ9FgsATzXmZdrM
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wp4bF%2FWQrGelyydJEmmls%2BpPRMOxWxfWDanVePdDkuVBpvXx8GVJ%2B5oJ0gN3h%2FCJ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UzznhWot223uMbQlFNJUVPkz1WpseFzG6L0MJ4ldXUvgvIv5OAk8SpsbMu7Lwqud
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BesPAe26xI8UdzmvHxmHye5YfXtAbsMnfm205Y%2BC3g1rVxgcFbdbZkAK6ETt0twf
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Y9GiULrncS00gypGbkT8EwyvrjgnrmQ4CX85IusP1Mhk84s3T3kyMEG8qysrUgnn
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1slDMDS6TESaWAZNFTQlMPolMBkVBPPU4d3gdKRxbrl0j52aTeOA52pY6XHDvv%2FK
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=P4KNNEzw6sz%2B2MQ1pl4JHTePLsMRp0StimzsKqghTf6Xbk9pFcwEl%2FEESxm5ospz
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8XebEwU3WJMYeIN1yFRMyZVCto6PeZO0yxZb1bYkEWjbupQxEWwy636bvQ8qUFW5
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wfDu5Ij3%2FivTpyf78lntza%2B%2BHgcWiEzMnWzbQco7qVbSB4c9tLqPKpi4arnVojjC
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oNlAWhPSxdtBa3kIDqlR324qMicJjXweuixN0NLScxioiMNA4hXFqtrEo%2FOeOyE8
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UOR1AtYr4VhuRaB5DGbtAgtfCVcm3MgIN0V0DcJq%2FnZrRSbJT7R%2BrGezZauaJNo2
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=S6IlFruw7%2BO6sNpWCavrs7iXQ4oUeicttI8N2mgDrp%2B2MJWpBiIE9SYmQT9VF%2FoN
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TfxrrmJCv%2FWBcijLPL2oqRRMs1%2BDIVhVRaDpkh6bYPa4GU8r%2FuQ%2FUmL2lUgjmyC4
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KNaPqvzdHZaOoEc9af68A9zUB6Eb4GtA1WD%2BzFdPPiAaWF%2B8kwqnFTBy8%2BlyZqhS
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=80OJscWhDzqRBuOMOZBl7AQ1KnhqEBL%2FMPyI5pyvdF15uKyreRB0dzEjV4jhLS6W
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BNmdCmwRpfHD0t1xHHuAs3AHraqnywgdOYnFJYGhJHuheRAc07CBcYEoyxslhQhS
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qBUEvtkVacLK6IMMTTNxn4wIG2Qxwt8SsZ2QWm5Hu9CP32WEF7ZBfEQw9V%2FYkher
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aQlw8XaCOVeHnJGDqs2CtvsW%2Bj%2BC10Fbh1W37NVWURUH5AW189uEo1oa6Ndz8dOk


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 05/23/2023 11:58
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      5

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 10

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10111 80500  Cap-Equipm                         62,717           0      62,717      60,725.00            .00       1,992.00   96.8%

     TOTAL Executive & Legislative           3,681,108      21,510   3,702,618   2,292,600.74     351,139.34   1,058,877.73   71.4%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=r66OUuM8mr%2F%2F5u1T2fHcmuf1moepibTHxKAw7HaA%2BW1ONIn2Mtz%2BrsZltvkjJzr%2B


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 05/23/2023 11:58
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      6

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 10

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10112 Judicial                            

10112 50500  Labor-Regu                        465,476           0     465,476     297,258.58            .00     168,217.42   63.9%
10112 51000  Labor-OT                                0           0           0       1,797.24            .00      -1,797.24  100.0%*
10112 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0      20,051.60            .00     -20,051.60  100.0%*
10112 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0      15,564.94            .00     -15,564.94  100.0%*
10112 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0      13,830.39            .00     -13,830.39  100.0%*
10112 54000  Labor-Othe                          1,750           0       1,750         875.00            .00         875.00   50.0%
10112 55000  Labor-Allo                          1,500           0       1,500       4,187.50            .00      -2,687.50  279.2%*
10112 56000  Labor-Heal                              0      20,137      20,137      20,137.16            .00            .00  100.0%
10112 58000  Associated                         75,145           0      75,145      58,158.59            .00      16,986.41   77.4%
10112 58100  Associated                         33,505       1,540      35,045      26,703.73            .00       8,341.76   76.2%
10112 58200  Associated                         40,227           0      40,227      31,401.00            .00       8,826.00   78.1%
10112 58300  Associated                          7,813           0       7,813       6,124.36            .00       1,688.64   78.4%
10112 58900  Associated                             90           0          90          59.80            .00          30.20   66.4%
10112 61200  ConProf-Ge                        140,700           0     140,700      73,162.65      56,234.12      11,303.23   92.0%
10112 64475  Ops-Materi                         15,000           0      15,000      14,193.28         511.24         295.48   98.0%
10112 64600  Ops-Postag                          3,500           0       3,500       1,435.49            .00       2,064.51   41.0%
10112 64800  Ops-Unifor                          2,000           0       2,000         323.04            .00       1,676.96   16.2%
10112 64825  Ops-Vehicl                            400           0         400            .00            .00         400.00     .0%
10112 65000  Maint-Buil                          2,000           0       2,000         506.41            .00       1,493.59   25.3%
10112 65050  Maint-Equi                          2,000           0       2,000            .00            .00       2,000.00     .0%
10112 66000  Empl-Dues                           6,000           0       6,000         768.76            .00       5,231.24   12.8%
10112 66100  Empl-Train                         10,000           0      10,000            .00       1,550.00       8,450.00   15.5%
10112 66200  Empl-Per D                          7,000           0       7,000       1,574.31         900.00       4,525.69   35.3%
10112 66300  Empl-Milea                          3,000           0       3,000         396.24            .00       2,603.76   13.2%
10112 66400  Empl-Trans                          4,000           0       4,000         957.24            .00       3,042.76   23.9%
10112 66500  Empl-Perso                            300           0         300            .00            .00         300.00     .0%
10112 67400  Util-Telep                          5,000           0       5,000       3,306.29       2,137.99        -444.28  108.9%*
10112 80300  Cap-Improv                              0      35,000      35,000            .00      35,000.00            .00  100.0%

     TOTAL Judicial                            826,406      56,678     883,084     592,773.60      96,333.35     193,976.70   78.0%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hPE2y0OF2Q%2BluhrHDVWSDmgrQqoPVZHQE6ecIsnYJ6laxtzu2IoFF0uTeFY6Iofr
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6knJsiS5FjCM%2FWVeLsKuGt7rnWhtEJjRYmOmooLzKdU4bFQXWEHJNoD1DFw8DCK7
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AP9gYWLCS1wM2GPdVgkWAErpZFcH8grTxgNCuZJ0lB0wbBfhEqVrCF2h9dJsANlP
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JcjkPqUD7eYrGS9Blg%2FRI4tb%2B1rS0ILqMsmeNHtyP7%2B8VlRTtoCJppWa3%2FSAMh%2Bj
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kJw4LG9kqu0sEsY8dU08EoetCaKfQgItsZDGt%2FMh5agniyZBLgQR6pry%2BDAdPzsM
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DCkVoTenuqddjh5ubeMqkOf0l62ZAcWiqEIBgIuG2koqC97tJnWMuuNz6GzmMrxL
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IKnU5rlCKivjwOwA573%2BCFT9RSNJGs6jTHk1daUT4imCCRFC%2FyoZDbj93LJrFoO4
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=G%2B13QEY5brZTJ1jgK58HsRNmetxNEO6KBKBWdnzi%2BJGjX6nO1caM3EpNUyFgfWYY
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HCsxdE7%2FsvCevXrR9sPPTKZw87xuBF3iX7Yl8mIZ64gMH3YYwTZijCsq%2FmLnoczT
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rZCXsv7uve4SMdBxyjGToUf%2BsCy8Dejjj2tQQFt5rssuCYqLoS%2Fk%2FAZY7fqWbrDA
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ceyF0i3dCKJeAxSpIWtRKjhfALqogaQJRmaYcjCbSceoXaohpZoIEaMHvfozsySr
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oSJnYMwZitNPyOqN9U56Vc4PsWwOkZZVYsrHpodCZR%2FahC8pGvxCFTir1D%2BEIP2%2B
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=h5eOBN%2BGgZQ6LWoCLZ7A%2BzUANMB17PzTOmSRewzS8KdiZVaz6iuumynsY%2BvUQQIt
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rpobGiO49MujhcCkb%2BuTj7yl7huvq298qYiAPtTsIk5udtPMbLvl2tWs6cXx80Ip
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XVU0tC7NhCFiJc%2B9A%2F2wffQRJ7EL26vSzPIf9wQXJ%2BxAhGVfaOy%2Bp4%2BkJNWJmbhv
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9UTUbDUrWj3Kppz5sbER%2F5L6zRO%2FUMz%2BZoZawJ25Pijn5OeND2oMjY0kIczYUy6k
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nSXAOTMYmXfrb%2FLXu3pdZ0FoJyXMBmDOdb%2Bh6pCWzGjUfSsaUdcTzV4ZmM0%2FQnKG
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=O3kF5ZVNmiJx6u%2BQnbDxmMSdDaDItHBLs2dTG%2FVlI45mBm74P3RIBif2MnGvtzL%2B
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bvxSnmMCyC8IFmsFEwKmkGgzJUt5hqUqQEAB8lbjQBFJaJxhd0mEM2oQ%2BG82y3XG
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=h5F%2F69wQMwdGILF0COyt9biDpSf9bArXBoQAbarvfQCSJTdNtc%2Fa9ijA4%2Bh2AxOM
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1BOCbC5ioYU7KKo0WH%2Bg%2FBnplAJKyWKTfIgNhzy%2Fj8TaTYgPIHu9mxENioHAUYPO
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=i8iH2NU15NtIIkqrQzeagdI8%2Fxfmn1ze45eqTYjMJlR2%2FOvSxwj9vnIelYlibD56
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4vw2xN38SVaJQ2jQ2iGxG5WMN3JvcU2SIg2rhKzMRKIgQGC%2BeQJTCiGfB%2Fv9lIdP
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FCi9qJd2fdbMuh4iSKmitTpHUPK6AWtN7SGXp5bcybvU%2Fa05w8S4XAoHtN2u2mce
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jtCRcGMkim47rwFQHAXp23rACkVh2bSIUKJrVQM49vMTwydxjrYtAITEWJS2jakW
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wHBR3Eq2Sm0syOvejXnWCi4f55w%2Bc1Fawqbdj9AotXS6UVCARA29oqilmRLycDN0
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VaKiOtnyEDpOAYx2nMlKC3T5NPLNaWChwRFSi4i9j%2BykAz46JoVztdCJafMv9ju5
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Go9j4yP%2FnUreah6O3yIV1DZF2lJmjAXWVUSwi3%2B%2FfBG5qITRqUSzg9Tz4W%2F0d5eD


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 05/23/2023 11:58
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      7

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 10

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10113 City Clerk                          

10113 50500  Labor-Regu                        287,608           0     287,608     177,875.15            .00     109,732.85   61.8%
10113 51000  Labor-OT                                0           0           0          74.48            .00         -74.48  100.0%*
10113 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0      12,760.55            .00     -12,760.55  100.0%*
10113 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0      10,951.59            .00     -10,951.59  100.0%*
10113 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0       6,413.50            .00      -6,413.50  100.0%*
10113 54000  Labor-Othe                            750           0         750         458.36            .00         291.64   61.1%
10113 55000  Labor-Allo                            838           0         838       2,375.00            .00      -1,537.00  283.4%*
10113 56000  Labor-Heal                              0      13,483      13,483      13,482.52            .00            .00  100.0%
10113 58000  Associated                         76,062           0      76,062      46,004.77            .00      30,057.23   60.5%
10113 58100  Associated                         20,639       1,031      21,670      15,914.50            .00       5,755.91   73.4%
10113 58200  Associated                         29,625           0      29,625      21,343.14            .00       8,281.86   72.0%
10113 58300  Associated                          5,754           0       5,754       4,159.98            .00       1,594.02   72.3%
10113 58900  Associated                             40           0          40          23.00            .00          17.00   57.5%
10113 61200  ConProf-Ge                         40,000           0      40,000      24,809.72       1,700.00      13,490.28   66.3%
10113 64475  Ops-Materi                          3,000           0       3,000       1,116.24            .00       1,883.76   37.2%
10113 64990  Ops-Misc                                0           0           0       2,384.85            .00      -2,384.85  100.0%*
10113 65900  Maint-Misc                              0           0           0         296.37            .00        -296.37  100.0%*
10113 66000  Empl-Dues                           1,000           0       1,000         390.00            .00         610.00   39.0%
10113 66100  Empl-Train                          2,000           0       2,000       1,748.00         275.00         -23.00  101.2%*
10113 66200  Empl-Per D                          2,000           0       2,000       1,374.19            .00         625.81   68.7%
10113 66300  Empl-Milea                            300           0         300         253.00            .00          47.00   84.3%

     TOTAL City Clerk                          469,616      14,514     484,130     344,208.91       1,975.00     137,946.02   71.5%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=G4QNdsn273fB%2F8OzO8lKHgjKqbRWAQWAMHxogSP67XsbEXFVnatUWqjq2JeSFMqh
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=45GtAZUbV7GekUiMGMKHDnELH6U7Ofa%2FaDgQ9SwFo1mBzGdlQf93FXTp4qmI6vaa
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vmMsEG7gGzMmkTT27VVamATqYFGR9YdrTKdXBwy0997q%2FRkSDHxqd%2FkTOCApu2BI
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vC121Ewd%2FSd50fpPwALxTeT41oCFwD1Jzz20wZqwuwLZiKKEaQ2iiiCj52riEn8q
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UB8TJUcWvsxsSigmsrn%2BnFTCDdnoLWJTIWOmrJf0fEUCMilOQ8Jc4%2BnS7oSBpikH
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3NuYBPo9dEYIb7fx1Aeo5uuBE0ZmIk5FXsXF2BuWpa337t%2BCuoCpYB%2B6WEMdRbe%2B
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AemExC7p0l2uLH4GtiLR8tO4p%2BOKPVJDK9PTm8%2FNHV%2FtFnJljuJm%2BFX4oV90vmXd
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GZAKO0IQkQcny66CYc%2FqW3osja%2BkjBDtWgWM0WjWzAo0XMmFHi68cVy7YT6wCR0M
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=o6rfjDLaBl%2BfV%2B0qWeWrAC3VhVuyQ532tTe1EjMiYc97xjf9%2BYybs86to8%2FNkw7T
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xxrs2LuCROMhtMhScUQPY4fCwva5yutVe8ovjTnYnta%2Bn0ft88QLt%2BLTts450sVZ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tno9tkSTzJy32Q%2B0GvZ%2BstrkLNp9wHKr1fG9bpfEt9g5UWgcxhf%2FY3JxdVnaa3ma
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OEbR9anuk3uux6c3aPnNVj1NEl03JUKSWnnHbkBrtDC3iMQz1iwqoCvD%2BShFu0qa
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DDMTlovIIonTcqSDWFwJrH2gr9j8fQuzcItmxYyK5i%2BgV7zlGG27A4D3GhZKEibi
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sIiGVvEgXv6LoOntttDhWt9cHfs45JDSU7yJraBcxNp5k5MC2c%2F53wkh8RzmrGU1
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ROBF43Rzg7oeVFOCI9vHFHuDNooaafRt0yX%2FLUB9a%2Br8xDKpAr2ojYb1nRr5MmgT
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QZTQEwVpkKWcB0Wold2ljncLSF5aSp9U7s9PF%2Bb%2BkAsyIqguxfl0FRoQYzxyKsp9
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BjIY7i44Zo%2BqER9LYWgXTQ2An2rUfEbTqanE%2BXqqbicl4t7Fw%2Fz36mM5kC21vVfO
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sj3%2FqlHX8CPTPXPryajYdurrC5mKBgd1X8L2ueSSdoRgMq5O0v67U9T5H0Zhz11C
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FobJ9zzMkpLHxfX0iHK3zFgAa8TEUrk9VHyQigZOo%2FSGIK6w%2BAr2TBoaHghKMK0L
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=16G4Mvrz%2BeIpu8DgKhs7W2QfOAitv01Xt6fhCzS3YfxPg2cxJ%2FwBfzYgWEO7aPMV
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yym2lpxb%2F0aYe7aZkYJf%2FII%2BYNbCb5%2BEAwNnxzIaZ%2FYjExAXS%2BRj1gXKDMRNIk30


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 05/23/2023 11:58
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      8

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 10

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10114 Human Resources                     

10114 50500  Labor-Regu                        210,102           0     210,102      41,976.00            .00     168,126.00   20.0%
10114 51000  Labor-OT                                0           0           0       1,812.94            .00      -1,812.94  100.0%*
10114 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0       2,739.04            .00      -2,739.04  100.0%*
10114 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0       2,513.04            .00      -2,513.04  100.0%*
10114 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0       2,971.28            .00      -2,971.28  100.0%*
10114 54000  Labor-Othe                            500           0         500         125.00            .00         375.00   25.0%
10114 58000  Associated                         24,091           0      24,091         235.74            .00      23,855.26    1.0%
10114 58100  Associated                         16,039           0      16,039       3,930.34            .00      12,108.66   24.5%
10114 58200  Associated                         19,027           0      19,027       5,148.11            .00      13,878.89   27.1%
10114 58300  Associated                          3,695           0       3,695       1,004.03            .00       2,690.97   27.2%
10114 58900  Associated                             30           0          30           6.90            .00          23.10   23.0%
10114 61200  ConProf-Ge                         13,050           0      13,050       2,493.31         501.26      10,055.43   22.9%
10114 64475  Ops-Materi                          5,000           0       5,000       1,316.90            .00       3,683.10   26.3%
10114 64600  Ops-Postag                            600           0         600          74.78            .00         525.22   12.5%
10114 64800  Ops-Unifor                            100           0         100            .00            .00         100.00     .0%
10114 66000  Empl-Dues                             800           0         800         350.34            .00         449.66   43.8%
10114 66100  Empl-Train                            500           0         500            .00            .00         500.00     .0%
10114 66200  Empl-Per D                            200           0         200            .00            .00         200.00     .0%
10114 66300  Empl-Milea                            100           0         100            .00            .00         100.00     .0%
10114 66600  Empl-Servi                            200           0         200         603.71            .00        -403.71  301.9%*

     TOTAL Human Resources                     294,034           0     294,034      67,301.46         501.26     226,231.28   23.1%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HMDj3lqO9opd5S80uvzqfNIavVRAABeLsc0%2Fdvj9bROQNCb5c4hYcQoMCWhz7YYX
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2a54SVCrxlska5zkgcvIznScnswLqWNcpj8h4tnfiC0jsaFMwfBrbFnzFgeTk49a
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kiWfyRMrEkvBdTEtR%2FO6kcpT%2BtWfyL0oAsO0eQJ0wHBkIGEiTfyOTKfo%2BWkRYDoN
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WRgB4F47EASf86m%2FeJyA4OsUj3T1JHHQfhEf3ftfvnawmNDCy1%2Foeg5NUUjmPUYd
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=amVBrOFmfFtQ809x0DHGC6OZIxvM7U4XpMadYa%2BhAvIDobPGV1UwHOlngDGugsBM
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rjr%2BHetKgQdYeGK17369ByAScyw%2B9EKgvV2dB4nSY6tLZaVhujrSFxHE7hOMG6if
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IxIKGGRJFTR3MING6DaUg%2FoZTheE6BpgfmDROONTiNj10LQ18v1EI7W54OWEtu1t
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=N3HfZkqSFiH0GJbiV0sKq60ENF5KT1Yc%2BeQVipgnxzw%2FUZFV%2BUoHOTiFhxzvodYF
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fFAkWxAEfjlKN5zlVLawbV34gjdO0C5qiws8nuMgGx%2FJ1qcZyPxX04dRisoiHZWQ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2AB78vtBk8djEJgQcTJUxMWmp2b4WHTBIyLJeM3C55Mte8xa6Jry%2F%2FTNcIlQvZiC
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5VGrSVesRfKSbsm94XX3bz5f2QHuizO%2FezXnQpmalNt3XquPBI5LqfLjzh5wtyRO
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=f19kpLsP%2Fbl3%2F7gUJThEGheNOBMHmR9T4LYqtcrY0iQVM3M6G0XlimRR%2BpwrHWxE
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZVKsXcjgmjizoEckhBUCvzBPgBqZq6xklsrNTm6QqqT0U%2Bz4bNNwG9HaG1JZfPPk
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5ptSEsqhvyyECeKAEjJULgrKi%2FOcq%2FDSQK4dAFSQf%2BsNM0U0d3cbTdtNyun83ncg
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xTCs9ddbIrfu7vckbDLZ%2FMcQpdhvyUvgxfhlgcJiVuXumPwJ%2BZ6f4EKtD7aUEwmW
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dzAvMNQSbY%2Brpm6NqK9zDSlWLDq5IppJD6A3PK73Y7bxO1fapjUCFw2nbM6uMFzV
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BHhMd%2FhcrWRtBf4cljmlcpEayYWgude5jBewvjVt8YqSOmo8dQlyxb0noa3oT9OZ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1Ly0rDRyJQWB8vRh4tFlmVQWuWXCurFXffjusRBXmO5uKcLUlRYv1pfs9iSibxNY
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HljDwPU0PwzbH6bcFseFodLFdPzzEte2wxSmMnM5rD81A%2FOElnheS%2FP5Oin5zHSJ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=t0yE2E2CFbR79AxMIA3wbDXm0xl7LIXY6HuUWK2wSEvffmA3dSwQmgfJCHHyAXij


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 05/23/2023 11:58
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      9

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 10

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10115 Finance-Admin                       

10115 50500  Labor-Regu                        768,662           0     768,662     543,163.84            .00     225,498.16   70.7%
10115 51000  Labor-OT                            1,872           0       1,872         384.30            .00       1,487.70   20.5%
10115 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0      31,903.09            .00     -31,903.09  100.0%*
10115 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0      31,540.30            .00     -31,540.30  100.0%*
10115 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0      22,167.04            .00     -22,167.04  100.0%*
10115 54000  Labor-Othe                          2,500           0       2,500       2,355.51            .00         144.49   94.2%
10115 55000  Labor-Allo                          1,800           0       1,800       7,250.00            .00      -5,450.00  402.8%*
10115 56000  Labor-Heal                              0      33,143      33,143      33,143.19            .00            .00  100.0%
10115 58000  Associated                        128,874           0     128,874     110,418.30            .00      18,455.70   85.7%
10115 58100  Associated                         56,359       2,535      58,894      48,301.61            .00      10,592.84   82.0%
10115 58200  Associated                         78,949           0      78,949      64,368.68            .00      14,580.32   81.5%
10115 58300  Associated                         15,378           0      15,378      12,553.12            .00       2,824.88   81.6%
10115 58900  Associated                            110           0         110          73.60            .00          36.40   66.9%
10115 61200  ConProf-Ge                        542,850           0     542,850     399,777.06      85,914.77      57,158.17   89.5%
10115 61900  ConProf-Mi                              0           0           0         182.00          68.00        -250.00  100.0%*
10115 63100  Fees-Filin                          2,600           0       2,600            .00            .00       2,600.00     .0%
10115 63250  Fees-Penal                          2,000           0       2,000            .00            .00       2,000.00     .0%
10115 63300  Fees-Publi                            700           0         700         709.44       1,634.75      -1,644.19  334.9%*
10115 64025  Ops-Bank C                            500           0         500            .00            .00         500.00     .0%
10115 64475  Ops-Materi                         68,000           0      68,000      28,107.75       3,158.47      36,733.78   46.0%
10115 64600  Ops-Postag                         30,400           0      30,400       3,823.88      15,050.00      11,526.12   62.1%
10115 64800  Ops-Unifor                            200           0         200            .00       1,165.94        -965.94  583.0%*
10115 64825  Ops-Vehicl                            300           0         300         292.82         107.18        -100.00  133.3%*
10115 65050  Maint-Equi                            100           0         100            .00            .00         100.00     .0%
10115 65550  Maint-Vehi                            250           0         250          33.58         139.75          76.67   69.3%
10115 66000  Empl-Dues                             400           0         400            .00            .00         400.00     .0%
10115 66100  Empl-Train                          4,800           0       4,800          50.00          50.00       4,700.00    2.1%
10115 66200  Empl-Per D                            500           0         500       1,580.66            .00      -1,080.66  316.1%*
10115 66500  Empl-Perso                            900           0         900         219.94            .00         680.06   24.4%
10115 67100  Util-Elect                         30,000           0      30,000      24,689.50       7,631.70      -2,321.20  107.7%*
10115 67200  Util-Gas                            2,000           0       2,000       2,508.29         491.71      -1,000.00  150.0%*
10115 67400  Util-Telep                         30,000           0      30,000      25,020.05       5,499.23        -519.28  101.7%*
10115 67500  Util-Water                          5,000           0       5,000       5,872.09       1,427.91      -2,300.00  146.0%*
10115 80200  Cap-Buildi                        100,000           0     100,000            .00      11,556.00      88,444.00   11.6%

     TOTAL Finance-Admin                     1,876,004      35,679   1,911,683   1,400,489.64     133,895.41     377,297.59   80.3%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=woJDswL9PCxfKKnGnDwqhQQxUXvd5699zg3S6hbAGZR8xoJbCYm0sueGQZ5ipE7P
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TU9lE4XvXzAjc%2BpWrWgiI9nOUSSSSbs5z%2BYPbIbZ%2BVCtV2SKII%2F7g2rKvPNEN17X
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zsnd%2FwOWSgoVEW8h7pRhoQzZrn4zWqgysq97Uu5U4vuqTOLHlfDRHpadEvdA5ped
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TQ6%2BX39xFD7KNoQe24zvdERlyeHgYm6mZAQ%2BUAMyPsyWZaWgVPploMYNRJuauZex
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2Fd8oa2nBMUbUukg3n6jWQu%2BYs%2BMOhjecIfRK%2FdJ%2BbMPWN6Ss5A89cSQkanbg8Sj1
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nfPSj%2FZRj1TkhDL%2B4MXGuVm8301XLMVLWO1UJ37RSE%2FAsfwYehGIXchMVICzQRXn
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MF1JuqPsdCKm%2BPnxRfv7dqVRaKiDrQTCwlvF%2BOu712hMDKLnt22mSM3aYJs2JIVP
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FgGQBvMBp%2BaOIlkW3UWFHLKpRyZYGhrWNGwlfsOgiHAAIfY2zqOxRk0ZOP9kgMMc
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=S4kMorvS8FcEn%2FrlC8OfWi%2F0wSGKUVSKJWsk04lfhfFSej5rM3lZftqVopsmgHQ4
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3Zyll390rOXvT4cEd%2BRKk%2B7ip%2BnrB1LZBqYgE%2F%2Bqm%2FtuDiugHL9v0L6X0DWVyaJs
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kTKpS6s3riBD0Db4fCR4MkaE7LGBwS0pwwKgnxxvS%2B1ULuUdy8PK31VIzBB9qOFX
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WfyOlmnhNSSKYG3ZRHd1%2BvldhMPfSjPJfN%2B4IBx0X8bsGA7gtomn2ello9PLPHrI
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XTrssTjrmW8ONeP8CUEelW0FYTsr620UpgNfoRGLbO2869fOkTFS%2F1Fs8%2B74oq5L
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TL%2BkORVH2ob%2BS80I%2FRQv9NNnllcKXTT2FPcU%2FJZbe60B38qv90DZXoDlUfSibU10
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zxk88trE405SbzKgvo60yTcnZ3XvPO92zBFuQ743oASCmlXiS5VzWbubUhsSJH7T
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=z49TktAqsXE0wpRFRlGUsjOsHKVotK8y5cuQD9%2BSjOIu%2FApPJYFbjlbZ1V1g8RZb
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hnPEEVK94KlUsXewe3JDyK4M9kSf9FUUrDyDEmUDKCqE%2BAGDhsrbgLD0VqtM1Zq6
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9GdjlA6bs%2BPAQJl8jjAiA6%2FwvfWqB8m4SmiAqGyFLg6itgkfaoOe6%2BuDsVifhdET
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=M%2FTsaU8i%2FdnZDDCx3Zoyf%2BcRQaLXmEiTk804j8%2F2BVVfEerIJ3NIYM4wDdodKb8U
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yIeYq9TPem%2BvF0Lm2tFfn1jE%2FgEwuulnpjVReSXG2G8mCZp2VbwIB4cOtzM5VYqf
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=U6w%2BynVHZx9XBz3QchnDxkk3pOXUIoTdX%2F%2BL7Q2bLO5xFmHEA5Nw5Cr1BzVXujqb
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uumxD3RIB4VBcEP3T%2FoHRChJiWWuJTi3BauBJ8FEamkaspSM90yTB1vthWDdgec9
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wHSOMxIovdpahC7dkG08WDGWkj9kSipfQsZ5TDo9KRfqCi7hNggoNSy%2FIswS6Ujc
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Vx%2FivpC1qt00%2FoS6SdsBYWFfMathpZASLtsP7TdonU6wkC8H6dp6YoHb9%2FgdkQkw
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sMdeYTNlocRjd7jHxocN7Xss8izxfuEpfnhEHHRTx7VvCUf87LPD1kQ3pc%2Bs6Np6
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eXhJhWl5W%2Fs6WQpwYAlfScQN%2FPKv9BrrO%2Bcy7TzdZfteiCoRrWej%2BOgaaE34FibD
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Zx9ka3fLFH8N5gIqVWajq27hhKASyfHAvcKW6Bw6h%2F%2B%2FJDxMKf1UfxR2R7lE1CBl
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZJD0MxZ2cruEyCKkrpC8wzRFR6yiFrhXY4zeoLrs0qER%2FFM9reqmUOSOBeq%2F%2FCQi
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NNyqcRsXimpHD9xJexPanp6P67JQx75M85pzZ7f4HdT6IGFean%2Bei2zOI7WnM7J%2B
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RVDst7fZOY39454gMm6A9K2fLULSJ1PBLJftqF7lgRtwpzuoibkiQPNrgKOIY4ES
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VOpgCp7LFhyTomlWV6Gw4K%2FO582%2BkLX9VVKa%2BHnBtwkJ33OYwwTIGKJMWDyN%2BAEo
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oSBvk2cGmihi8ZSoI5h6l7SxBzItRWHYHRu61QJPIRbqCY3N6LInzhJPn%2FT8qUnk
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LHQM2DfAHRgg0xssk3pRWWqkr%2BRe8Io9qbCTFh5AtbZc7%2Fz5v8ltDnwnD%2BMpnkOG
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jKLT7yiK1KyzoT%2FrPIzg89hMQRNYgG2mDIv4ix015Y8FgjlHjacSaolButE2wYBU


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 05/23/2023 11:58
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     10

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 10

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10116 Finance-Cashiers                    

10116 50500  Labor-Regu                        324,392           0     324,392     223,310.25            .00     101,081.75   68.8%
10116 51000  Labor-OT                            6,388           0       6,388       4,888.17            .00       1,499.83   76.5%
10116 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0      12,249.69            .00     -12,249.69  100.0%*
10116 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0      12,501.68            .00     -12,501.68  100.0%*
10116 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0       9,527.76            .00      -9,527.76  100.0%*
10116 54000  Labor-Othe                          1,500           0       1,500         625.00            .00         875.00   41.7%
10116 56000  Labor-Heal                              0       6,624       6,624       6,624.27            .00            .00  100.0%
10116 58000  Associated                         63,212           0      63,212      27,952.08            .00      35,259.92   44.2%
10116 58100  Associated                         23,629         507      24,136      19,793.73            .00       4,342.03   82.0%
10116 58200  Associated                         33,416           0      33,416      26,257.87            .00       7,158.13   78.6%
10116 58300  Associated                          6,491           0       6,491       5,118.20            .00       1,372.80   78.9%
10116 58900  Associated                             60           0          60          46.00            .00          14.00   76.7%

     TOTAL Finance-Cashiers                    459,088       7,131     466,219     348,894.70            .00     117,324.33   74.8%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BpVI%2FqTwZlb0ixWap0J38k89RwPdivEGwO2hzElD%2BYV%2B0Dn46oME4PC1eJ8Ri6%2Fb
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VoxNLQF3lz4PRsNPo4bMn0BzcjnAwC9yyAm2cGr88tPgv2FgyfgV53kHK3GBOcSP
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NC%2BYJ78l2zznTnqN1zVSjtjysAOFJpBizVOGpqQZ2YdbnSo1K5KStnbwnslxZUjG
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6GK1AlLXssBu0maZYWuv6slrGK1GeUdzFcvDAaGS1i%2Bnsa%2BHxhS2u62EpLjd0o0B
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vicQnOogxQ3lm%2FY6rrocoth09H%2FWSMKqvgg2xabCHL7jOM%2FWLCmmWQaMnDW9szxW
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UpGOP6hmGv1tkABC%2BA80DlXVaqRnqeiB%2FDI0O4QCUka5M7I41l9EB6GkxfEeX23t
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2ziLeSOykW1UV%2FTbburMKRfkgyi53blhEr%2FSIPRt57yH547WowBnn7t4aerYex7B
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kZPpEOROszfolscwT0mJuzQoBYGrnumBs2Lkj8%2BfeFnjvZ%2BGq%2Fpwev0Uzj7K3dUB
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZqfCupHEROzRbqzo9ZbD5Xuowpeg6ddCpEZ12MzPbcAisSsR3vwGN4LuHulFcOog
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=POsiTlYfhO3mp0MVdjRRJpSiSyKhiaqaZc4a3boflBiST3aZmWs7Q9yHcseqJgEv
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Og4dR7IfyoTlFSmrypHacVJ1XXz1VdE9cmuHe4SkMtYLu9%2BPqU6nnkBvoUmJJ8Tu
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tGvzvJA4CVfrqR7q%2B2fOOK9Lndvg1CHXfDp%2FHtjFWMRIOL7ZY931XrqmjrC%2F8ZQN


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 05/23/2023 11:58
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     11

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 10

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10117 Information Technology              

10117 50500  Labor-Regu                        400,205           0     400,205     253,991.80            .00     146,213.20   63.5%
10117 51000  Labor-OT                                0           0           0       2,260.01            .00      -2,260.01  100.0%*
10117 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0      12,878.19            .00     -12,878.19  100.0%*
10117 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0      14,401.20            .00     -14,401.20  100.0%*
10117 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0       7,138.98            .00      -7,138.98  100.0%*
10117 54000  Labor-Othe                          1,250           0       1,250         500.00            .00         750.00   40.0%
10117 55000  Labor-Allo                          2,550           0       2,550       7,875.00            .00      -5,325.00  308.8%*
10117 56000  Labor-Heal                              0      15,042      15,042      15,041.88            .00            .00  100.0%
10117 58000  Associated                         82,333           0      82,333      47,526.60            .00      34,806.40   57.7%
10117 58100  Associated                         29,095       1,151      30,246      22,566.01            .00       7,679.69   74.6%
10117 58200  Associated                         41,224           0      41,224      29,484.96            .00      11,739.04   71.5%
10117 58300  Associated                          8,007           0       8,007       5,750.13            .00       2,256.87   71.8%
10117 58900  Associated                             50           0          50          27.60            .00          22.40   55.2%
10117 61200  ConProf-Ge                        174,000           0     174,000     130,515.52      33,959.55       9,524.93   94.5%
10117 64115  Ops-Comp H                        100,000           0     100,000      69,262.76      14,458.58      16,278.66   83.7%
10117 64475  Ops-Materi                         31,000           0      31,000       4,269.37         249.74      26,480.89   14.6%
10117 64600  Ops-Postag                            100           0         100            .00            .00         100.00     .0%
10117 64775  Ops-Tools                             100           0         100            .00            .00         100.00     .0%
10117 64825  Ops-Vehicl                          1,500           0       1,500         181.05       1,318.95            .00  100.0%
10117 65550  Maint-Vehi                            200           0         200       1,052.13            .00        -852.13  526.1%*
10117 66100  Empl-Train                          4,350           0       4,350            .00            .00       4,350.00     .0%
10117 66200  Empl-Per D                            180           0         180            .00            .00         180.00     .0%
10117 66500  Empl-Perso                            100           0         100            .00            .00         100.00     .0%
10117 67400  Util-Telep                         20,000           0      20,000      60,875.13      14,028.56     -54,903.69  374.5%*
10117 80500  Cap-Equipm                        150,000           0     150,000      57,821.22            .00      92,178.78   38.5%

     TOTAL Information Technology            1,046,244      16,193   1,062,437     743,419.54      64,015.38     255,001.66   76.0%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wdNrgtoE0NiiQZvHa0SRst6Z5w4ZLVr9tvskEqZms%2BslpCzYIly1CRGFYTDNFNu6
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OwNOEgqxm05Wt8W8u3w7nxvGbL%2F7IGGbh%2Fcgm0CUX8znTb7BU4leK5Zpv8HhXf3q
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lKIVNgqDL6Yb%2BT%2BnHUz3XcCnkAauAWkYoRxq0F4sW815xcZFhM7MKgExFPZYz7bk
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TIy3XMGcjCftFvUU3Hup3uakSGzfFgEu0csIL4khs3mh%2BG6ctU8hrpdrGeUqEFyU
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=avPF8dooP81rx5jRCXmD4DvCZjDcsCpc7Dkhq28g9uY9PqkI6pcKMYc4nYOmGJ69
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2B6t%2Bk1ovLg%2FAusu1tyG4qN%2F%2B5iDozI%2FJfgvvdGhlM3Dp4UT0sQF8TQEzvF%2FCKuC%2F
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nQEDzJLzuuNNvuDHd1ZpWKVzqnoAu4t9ganLHz9cloxDdbMLWMpnm8ykrmhLfyDe
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cf7t40Egx8WTGYa50OxVXY6ox1aAi4stl6IyvKp92RqkROyeKm%2BNbGhbuZZnAnoM
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HqmfnWqqh0Tcgz4OxeyGr76mHBaxtXG9zTq66GSJfkrJFbPuHuShiftPsDxnzkJZ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ynMz4t8ciEzE6S0pX9QCt6vc0enNkKr7r8UGWCsClUlqGWvgut5N%2BZf1kfyVneo5
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=q8ED7aKwG2gz1GmPKuFSDoYL1P3xCfWQ608wbVv42akvkwsIuBV%2FdQsCh5aVo5eh
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0a%2F2rnJlNzdwPJaMAwSSB3dmME7TAZ%2BJv2gbUY3A%2F0VsyuFGPa63D9hQO9YTy7th
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tvERhAPTEdyeljNp9naxq%2Bi3B%2FVq2MqPxcCFLgpOLYz5NLYoCq9UCaIJv5Is20%2BC
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DOtd16etU1VW%2B4rDlfmby9LG0%2FPlm1sYEr9fSunZdN1pC7AscyWGp7byGmdJhu0y
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VfYy4FotDV7KeQlM9vqySx5odzmo9ksuOHQXZGR5NBUGUi08t8Og5M1kwK8mgZRs
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qc87Gnzudte0C4FEFubag0MSbB%2F%2FLXHscu5ZVMwg4nRGyYN0JURTWmwLsZcxnUd1
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nxHVwaNDSu73eHFxGbG3I5T9idISKOVxkYFSSdAmPnPw6h1hBax5ZlXEksvlYzWL
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FDCR9U6%2FcCzH%2Fnboh4i8whjVPfm52%2BGmOh8z%2BLnluxuqtiivfOVaeBB2aJvgvyim
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7zVvUXqbj88shWkzLpkg%2BwBGdGO2He06Lw9Org6YtkKPKdESwxDvuAd73mzlZy1g
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DEHClkX1knn9Fa%2BCOW3XVfgsXTYKisjwonjj%2Fv1X%2BIfy4YL6YOk4%2FV3f8LEX6hE4
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=i%2FfZmy6fcqM8HtUnKJ41SMPmgUlrMNwPe%2FbZRIJVgR1u3vZVFGxrWVEhq30iKX9L
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9gvG4cYHvq4UVwsgfqBABvOQH5FLZ0s5rxx1%2FCfOrqktHhC23P38LRZK5f3sa256
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=t31r9uxISvOE9KmajR6s%2FlNjeoxn2Gc313EnAVibPfApAfBvqKB3ld%2FGrZAQ2csX
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VrDtkRhQtoelCXf89Ed2MAEFFHW3jwZrXA4VDp3Gq%2Bp8LQnPDgr5p70UyDgBkLZ4
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Jf1%2BjvlRPXgyCcEMWl0p6WOsu0fyxWnd7e%2FREvwstyYCzGxHSi47A9Q2XmMWrF%2BQ


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 05/23/2023 11:58
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     12

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 10

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10119 GRTR Fees                           

10119 63225  Fees-NMTRD                        780,000           0     780,000     714,920.32            .00      65,079.68   91.7%

     TOTAL GRTR Fees                           780,000           0     780,000     714,920.32            .00      65,079.68   91.7%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=49biN8OQdBcSwLW7sgDP4kQWIngFYzUuqqV%2B%2FLYx5VGcZ0qY2rTjkRUuQGkMruBQ


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 05/23/2023 11:58
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     13

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 10

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10120 PD - Admin                          

10120 50500  Labor-Regu                        664,096      33,770     697,866     348,894.36            .00     348,971.35   50.0%
10120 51000  Labor-OT                           21,045           0      21,045      12,374.72            .00       8,670.28   58.8%
10120 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0      51,032.12            .00     -51,032.12  100.0%*
10120 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0      21,056.93            .00     -21,056.93  100.0%*
10120 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0      13,141.22            .00     -13,141.22  100.0%*
10120 54000  Labor-Othe                          1,750           0       1,750      18,750.00            .00     -17,000.00 1071.4%*
10120 55000  Labor-Allo                          2,850           0       2,850      13,875.00            .00     -11,025.00  486.8%*
10120 56000  Labor-Heal                              0      22,346      22,346      22,346.25            .00            .02  100.0%
10120 58000  Associated                        110,739           0     110,739      70,617.08            .00      40,121.92   63.8%
10120 58100  Associated                         50,160       2,337      52,497      38,284.56            .00      14,212.58   72.9%
10120 58200  Associated                         99,503           0      99,503      63,643.40            .00      35,859.60   64.0%
10120 58300  Associated                         14,583           0      14,583       9,670.10            .00       4,912.90   66.3%
10120 58900  Associated                             90           0          90          55.20            .00          34.80   61.3%
10120 61200  ConProf-Ge                        971,000       8,000     979,000      86,484.78      16,811.68     875,703.54   10.6%
10120 61900  ConProf-Mi                              0           0           0     751,601.05      70,751.49    -822,352.54  100.0%*
10120 63900  Fees-Misc                               0           0           0            .00          11.99         -11.99  100.0%*
10120 64000  Ops-Ammo/R                         20,000           0      20,000      19,997.25            .00           2.75  100.0%
10120 64100  Ops-Canine                         10,000           0      10,000       2,454.50         791.28       6,754.22   32.5%
10120 64475  Ops-Materi                        100,000           0     100,000      40,053.50       5,667.70      54,278.80   45.7%
10120 64500  Ops-PC/IT                               0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
10120 64525  Ops-Police                        200,000    -148,236      51,764      27,041.98            .00      24,722.02   52.2%
10120 64600  Ops-Postag                          4,700           0       4,700       1,473.69       2,048.22       1,178.09   74.9%
10120 64650  Ops-Recrui                         10,000           0      10,000      10,737.83       3,452.81      -4,190.64  141.9%*
10120 64775  Ops-Tools                           1,000           0       1,000         898.46            .00         101.54   89.8%
10120 64800  Ops-Unifor                         60,000           0      60,000      32,654.57       6,077.88      21,267.55   64.6%
10120 64825  Ops-Vehicl                        265,000           0     265,000     205,034.86      59,965.14            .00  100.0%
10120 64990  Ops-Misc                                0           0           0       3,099.68            .00      -3,099.68  100.0%*
10120 65000  Maint-Buil                         55,000           0      55,000      37,943.71      22,424.31      -5,368.02  109.8%*
10120 65050  Maint-Equi                         60,000           0      60,000       9,459.62         130.00      50,410.38   16.0%
10120 65550  Maint-Vehi                        140,000           0     140,000      90,924.15       5,225.75      43,850.10   68.7%
10120 65900  Maint-Misc                              0           0           0       3,485.19       1,928.71      -5,413.90  100.0%*
10120 66000  Empl-Dues                          10,000           0      10,000       8,314.10       1,089.10         596.80   94.0%
10120 66100  Empl-Train                         90,000           0      90,000      16,565.83       2,010.19      71,423.98   20.6%
10120 66200  Empl-Per D                         60,000           0      60,000      11,733.30      11,900.00      36,366.70   39.4%
10120 66400  Empl-Trans                          2,000           0       2,000           9.20          12.70       1,978.10    1.1%
10120 66500  Empl-Perso                         13,000           0      13,000       1,277.94       3,528.40       8,193.66   37.0%
10120 66600  Empl-Servi                          2,000           0       2,000       3,441.71            .00      -1,441.71  172.1%*
10120 66900  Empl-Misc                               0           0           0         276.70         570.00        -846.70  100.0%*
10120 67100  Util-Elect                         39,000           0      39,000      38,295.88      18,080.01     -17,375.89  144.6%*
10120 67200  Util-Gas                            2,000           0       2,000       3,254.43       1,245.57      -2,500.00  225.0%*

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nHUaEiu9BMo4kLfIclPL377T4yDhDbrYliv0uqaAMz8XlcFYMdHj9Jx5iXsv6fRY
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=36mhrdxzRAIGIM0BmQFCaaE2yWhmErvDdAwRoGA3EoNfCewKHXI4JEj0Me0k6WWc
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=huMxduyLhi4vcKB12j4Em83TcJdgJF0TqWv0lTKmzvyMXYyEDvH%2BmP1UDaTW7tOy
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=f67lzcACr6DQHxBG4wMpJyrv74pjCi2Zq692CYueMMHP4nRhEEO8y19TBzPljuSj
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Z%2FML3XQ9aSE1One2aB6%2FqG8jiTMVDd1706F5pRN%2BrAdt9jRFr87Dq68jRCpDfCE3
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ReKftlmEkOiF2rLHFME9hzZifejFLvZrqGBjIg%2BqtTdXaJEggpljSQ6i%2BGB8fF4r
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PeOL1n8Sb6Bbd3Az2Y3hZpAmt1xh0yPPtc9vlBGf%2BGniL8lEcscG0RpYXC6i8YKf
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=A9quqn9GBu28uhYgwp5YHxbhenZiyWg1VcoFfzWxnUdsreQV2LYOAWcLnCccHhlK
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wWiCVQ%2FRlA3okIdrfbz0fOMACfLoyp6vsfc8eehwpMkU0znybL49kciQ9ejqESqg
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ablV2BAKx1eB2inZITYjJNbhca9XAbGf0MQYnny3%2FvDrM4lXp%2FUb0HzOeHHuTGMg
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=w4F1m7%2BrHLtH%2FmZH9iM1l6O%2BivLdQaEBwqiWzxHUWeqZzrywzEGXa8SVrbUKjV7O
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9l7bcASvUElbfhm2ZqSt7cl4kqzaPwcfYdUO9jjIZqRGG0rgkF4S1SyblBV8bGZu
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BF1Ww7oUGhU%2BOK6nmRXlenr0GV2YlSF7pc5KfpQsUFdOVr2euktsnoD2u0ZPukuK
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cK%2FrUylOZZV2988gokvr%2BVJtZyWsjpxYywZM1YqXZn41iyOTk%2BvjPPjgKAy3mytL
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6MVRoZy8gPtUyOeyX%2Fs5M%2FCQMuZbd5BjmExwcEjL65tYRQwiFJzNYFGsxPAggUs0
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=K7Lfo0dn38qOw7hEl9IkUB%2B6XbOw4TLNY2hXtJbPuFlqLtRrPuZ0hr4N2Yx9zXPK
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YcUbrWdOPelHHGhi%2B3pbEcu3EuRQv8Y6RGab8GuMbNfm00YGg34CfXziThMwz9dn
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=v%2FpH%2FREmNJw7BFY9SCccKO9ScNWf9JZ6Gt%2FYtETYlRTqTN25l1zpG1Cbbx4ywklA
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ktd1X4kf3ag7Mx4hroQK9HHo40Xh2qR0zpefECJinJQGF6eiMH34m7QZ1UJcgrBy
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RqjAr%2B4Ha3afB7%2FBhXOl9c0IgTXdRCI2oqsO%2BuVLKY1C5ub2nT%2BaE6q%2F%2BCRYKdOZ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1szUz5uWd0a9pdaXXdh7G8p55E5r%2FVIjUr%2BCzKGeaJ%2FSxewC2fvrTir%2FRZ0hc74G
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2F83jXzf%2BiUE3Xyu1T7al3PGETiibZiFVJib%2FPsCTAw%2B7rNtHcECdxWPPTAwCpToX
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=D6zhU7%2FrAE%2FJ1GN6VB0lQKu7DDFV%2F5FdzI79cEA7RO7v3THmcrW3yEJHmAABfklT
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tbQ0ixwIFYLUbxkzmZOSo3P2SMQ0RPg5AqBlhuqHvc6uydmQY7lUZTsLeh05XjW8
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cgYRn%2FPfPErbmX3A%2FzxsUh1chfK0YZoC8WVY44O6OMB9WYzEmo%2FX1XuGbLVZwdJZ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KQzcQFD5NTpao8qyp%2B9QPYrgqgk1L7G%2FsKEfOsv0ils6fnMRjFtwUiKd2jex92lp
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WPAAjn7DZVGNicMzffnIQEqoKyyetKBiEsfyrvCOZWzc%2Bq8e74qpw7OxyOIkosZB
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9zokDeJpFYIZWD6RGO7YgKgBvsu6eqtjxzueL1xE3aUYSSuJwRA1wvQnBXu0ZE0S
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iOudJI5TG27IMBUORKtDTuHuaCU4aNoEB2kagKA%2FRgV4FPfPZkwbQxKBa9RfIGkE
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qGuGAYoKYvkz8XSCWEpA2qvre42M5zhd6%2FVgcIR8hjwSAtAjQbqcMYB5MmvN6nuV
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oC4HiTgAesoF52maeKnOonSwytqVceQZNSIwuEJUz%2FQpt3JFbGAHSYu15gHB4%2F3l
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aneMVj1SJaMMzp6QnDfq5UjKku6Nmpqc%2BrAPCPdNN0SGKbI5J3RhIZmp7WCdadmn
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XWgB28C03prM2kERKvfJdxY%2BO2WPEHCgg3GUfLHxDGZz%2Bz1vwiwg5kBdT5l%2FwiZU
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9Q4a20ywfhVnOpXSznSHq6pya3VO%2B0CWct8hj4GZBsuR%2B5KM48SyRpHX%2FtF9%2BleG
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Qx7nuBjKLt6Dv8f76rFIH%2BQp3MCIyxTIFBq1FdsHQ2MrKIWerriscu%2BSBToP4chH
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ao%2FuVp4Nabye9mPjxsASA4oyArODbxR98AVTsbnvmEKg29OrTQoimXMKJIEzQ2nM
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lYp%2Fs1l5NpalsrRIiP9MR%2FJSFGO9RkddjzK6CmUvhObW3%2BHUkgqcp77IhqUfcGXH
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cuopAY%2FDgIN9j93FkrN%2B3YWLW4JSJXM1Ma8DIGEjPoG%2FdBYZitW34KukVI9JXSPI
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=D3OsfeQ6xsoXvbivFFEYJ9D3HCXRe9U2tTMOtKRCiJeNb8RiBsrQYOHoAc9qbUgv
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Pd97pY9XzK1kE1LI%2Fz3Du9WNUb1Dh7NW3Yu8hwScAAzIdtNMFJMy%2BdRZuRB6NSKk


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 05/23/2023 11:58
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     14

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 10

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10120 67400  Util-Telep                         54,000           0      54,000      63,363.43      12,898.17     -22,261.60  141.2%*
10120 67500  Util-Water                         15,000           0      15,000      12,342.40       4,657.60      -2,000.00  113.3%*
10120 80200  Cap-Buildi                              0           0           0            .00      46,287.69     -46,287.69  100.0%*
10120 80400  Cap-Infras                         47,549           0      47,549      18,765.35            .00      28,783.83   39.5%
10120 80500  Cap-Equipm                      1,257,812     166,045   1,423,857     697,007.69     582,906.74     143,942.17   89.9%

     TOTAL PD - Admin                        4,453,877      84,262   4,538,139   2,881,733.72     880,473.13     775,932.05   82.9%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=H7ikGZGMQssadZiViaHrquwMFQKpbceF7w1u3RaqfV%2BWAp4PFqcl40n0LWMS%2F9rM
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aZBxiyZC%2FiA0BnErQdOhVfuyLkVHFjRyZltaMCFpRuQWmp%2FdHaYTjhilg%2BLBER9j
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bcq5DW7CzTHOYPrWkcXyco9tlQi8s%2FpkK%2BlzAsWWCnFUhw0E00Ix9IQIHusRDy3C
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7y4P3%2B6jdnhYtHViN8Pv7Qc0LO5o9A%2FGa0G165eSf7VIPP7qPNo8U0KqSWBGpBSW
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NLiPNzSoLNU85ctW%2F%2BglpTK8VfXiiNXwmyx4l3IWMWZYsKQRlQIGw8ny0rB6Z%2BEk


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 05/23/2023 11:58
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     15

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 10

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10121 PD - Patrol                         

10121 50500  Labor-Regu                      3,739,845           0   3,739,845   2,181,154.91            .00   1,558,690.09   58.3%
10121 51000  Labor-OT                          751,490           0     751,490     903,031.13            .00    -151,541.13  120.2%*
10121 51100  Labor-DT                                0           0           0      28,272.53            .00     -28,272.53  100.0%*
10121 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0     137,198.05            .00    -137,198.05  100.0%*
10121 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0     168,088.58            .00    -168,088.58  100.0%*
10121 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0      80,602.13            .00     -80,602.13  100.0%*
10121 54000  Labor-Othe                         12,000           0      12,000     210,717.04            .00    -198,717.04 1756.0%*
10121 55000  Labor-Allo                         18,400           0      18,400      34,600.00            .00     -16,200.00  188.0%*
10121 56000  Labor-Heal                              0     108,600     108,600     108,599.62            .00            .00  100.0%
10121 58000  Associated                        676,692           0     676,692     388,649.80            .00     288,042.20   57.4%
10121 58100  Associated                        332,022       7,842     339,864     283,810.14            .00      56,054.08   83.5%
10121 58200  Associated                        818,393           0     818,393     545,177.51            .00     273,215.49   66.6%
10121 58300  Associated                         93,519           0      93,519      62,465.98            .00      31,053.02   66.8%
10121 58900  Associated                            470           0         470         282.60            .00         187.40   60.1%
10121 64100  Ops-Canine                              0           0           0       2,074.19       3,583.91      -5,658.10  100.0%*
10121 64475  Ops-Materi                              0           0           0       1,427.87            .00      -1,427.87  100.0%*
10121 64525  Ops-Police                              0           0           0       8,014.12       1,206.10      -9,220.22  100.0%*
10121 64650  Ops-Recrui                              0           0           0         232.48            .00        -232.48  100.0%*
10121 64800  Ops-Unifor                              0           0           0       6,825.96            .00      -6,825.96  100.0%*
10121 64990  Ops-Misc                                0           0           0         740.22            .00        -740.22  100.0%*
10121 65550  Maint-Vehi                              0           0           0      41,450.87            .00     -41,450.87  100.0%*
10121 66100  Empl-Train                              0           0           0            .00       3,800.00      -3,800.00  100.0%*
10121 66200  Empl-Per D                              0           0           0         794.26            .00        -794.26  100.0%*
10121 66500  Empl-Perso                              0           0           0       7,727.45         400.00      -8,127.45  100.0%*

     TOTAL PD - Patrol                       6,442,831     116,442   6,559,273   5,201,937.44       8,990.01   1,348,345.39   79.4%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9D0oAuRE%2BznHlSJmE6UCGxK9T0T47htrNSfFEVlYVWLFBsTUD8%2BLiqyg4Rt8mEqF
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ctL6veE8nIln5NFiHHiGal4XTJi0bmUKpv16eRNPDmrgYVb6YuNRahqAr6c6chb%2B
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wU8oGgHtlH4nBWt%2FPQrIX28goT2biKSc9XZ8Rg6OtSM6uRR2iQjy1hxYLzZ54Lrx
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5l76AJMzKr0uEYw6spJoN6LgAcvXooY%2Fi9Lks0O8N%2BYXuT1977Ua%2FjxN%2FxhSeOne
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vEIQrjsc2vBA4vAuko2%2Br71o4TY2ZviXhyR3i5tzT3l3tnNClBAKiHmo%2BZ9bBiTh
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=giaj%2Fo8VfvMxf4co%2BAdCqv0jJWpSUjobeFY%2Bs8eejdIcivBgNP98lYz6SCNrZBnv
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=J3nJXOuCHTYCC58fdPJcCduNikR0EXMrpPTdjmt4Mz2%2Ft3VurqRXsbdHAfolIu65
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=o8svk3GIaiooP%2FLuXubeLfOF67AKLx9PC%2FAmB0L20etBjLD7GAk7QOcnFSAX26iU
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lHZXMLv7ZMgzV6PpDWQmlYtH7LQKpNPi%2B3YVw8wt8EdFbvGEnXJn4xeYl12Q%2Fa7r
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CEIRUx%2FU8KAGRaqf6OZ9jb7fVw8C3Odp54mDPCIXbYBF4NPhcEPNedm%2BSh3jaSPU
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=soAHDhF93s9MjaPjdfGuEXaQete4vJVIgnAGSLnUZ%2FZsdj50WcJdMThIHa%2FSqWS8
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RJbEQyt738sOHkKJ%2F6scoPST6PIUuVC1cbxQzjwu6N0RzR%2B3eGUl6tzGWAc0BUPb
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RfDMY7yv%2FdFIXgJ14mBgZ9ZIIgFR79Cl%2B6%2B3Cy3rt4yJWYLah6YNLnEZeXVmNkOC
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=O%2B7HUFMyflYgPmiMe1lycJ59VSiYmv8YLSdmwP3RbT53ZyaNAdT3TxySeLK7rvG4
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2F%2BBgKY6UMZDoY%2FI6x5vANhzr7JoDOpwfCuMxgdRej092EBfyoysTKZ%2Btws5YSEad
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AbQh3J43gb10yAGqYCYxCWxR6QdLy1vBjmttiKhLlNByJJNKwGCVGCNzez%2B2%2F3Rf
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zyEB2%2BqumXMWwSPOtfqNU4zMgq%2Bl3NHLW7Yl6TawneZ5QBAUXp1vc7gWqSFHaqbS
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sIFXbNi5dB4pvIyjrHodj0IPxryv%2FbzcYPjfWQgmDHMIb7%2BjuI5f410AOp0hTgHV
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=brvZNm3s0hcDiBMTAXhiR%2FQ5wJaoNv4R2WqNer%2FRnz8PSxaveokg8QgMmwLpftRT
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rgVWO1e%2B3Z9MeVROoj3%2F8mxsOuBtXanhkTMnRKk2LOLeffq8Vr9o2%2FLI8PIpqy9M
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wMTQ2wUgC%2FLuUHLMZfgCZlNswsFmJ8YjnYwrkM12WoM5sbwfyJfBtq1%2F08f3B0AI
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ssS9BRTUia%2FmrDySh4mhSq3raYuKI2501ouoABKK%2FNMxReAYSrBwyO%2BnngH0igUr
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kmO19f7DNzZ6DF3%2BmO141wo7vP7RUEey4wVAgY65AcrtFvi6ZFbA44lGPLuERs%2F%2F
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wnE0FODvrMOubL2L2bLlPycnOAkya50AVYlVat6huLPnvmGVGye3D6LJ2z8KLW4U


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 05/23/2023 11:58
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     16

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 10

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10122 PD - Detective/Criminal Invest      

10122 50500  Labor-Regu                      1,114,487           0   1,114,487     701,948.67            .00     412,538.33   63.0%
10122 51000  Labor-OT                          207,695           0     207,695      91,317.39            .00     116,377.61   44.0%
10122 51100  Labor-DT                                0           0           0       1,297.27            .00      -1,297.27  100.0%*
10122 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0      58,952.84            .00     -58,952.84  100.0%*
10122 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0      45,782.01            .00     -45,782.01  100.0%*
10122 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0      38,285.23            .00     -38,285.23  100.0%*
10122 54000  Labor-Othe                          3,250           0       3,250      68,788.69            .00     -65,538.69 2116.6%*
10122 55000  Labor-Allo                          3,900           0       3,900       4,512.50            .00        -612.50  115.7%*
10122 56000  Labor-Heal                              0      50,138      50,138      50,138.04            .00            .00  100.0%
10122 58000  Associated                        207,767           0     207,767     161,652.37            .00      46,114.63   77.8%
10122 58100  Associated                         96,587       3,600     100,187      76,330.95            .00      23,856.05   76.2%
10122 58200  Associated                        237,285           0     237,285     176,984.39            .00      60,300.61   74.6%
10122 58300  Associated                         27,566           0      27,566      20,560.73            .00       7,005.27   74.6%
10122 58900  Associated                            130           0         130          87.40            .00          42.60   67.2%
10122 64475  Ops-Materi                              0           0           0       9,825.07       1,069.92     -10,894.99  100.0%*
10122 64525  Ops-Police                              0           0           0       1,701.17            .00      -1,701.17  100.0%*
10122 64600  Ops-Postag                              0           0           0         507.52         492.48      -1,000.00  100.0%*
10122 64800  Ops-Unifor                              0           0           0       1,202.00            .00      -1,202.00  100.0%*
10122 65550  Maint-Vehi                              0           0           0       1,249.18            .00      -1,249.18  100.0%*
10122 66100  Empl-Train                              0           0           0         904.00            .00        -904.00  100.0%*
10122 66200  Empl-Per D                              0           0           0       1,197.43            .00      -1,197.43  100.0%*

     TOTAL PD - Detective/Criminal Invest    1,898,667      53,738   1,952,405   1,513,224.85       1,562.40     437,617.79   77.6%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pCXp%2FPG1joFJ7yg8qQFf1KjEcFrop%2FH%2BwvVBp3jQcbeP4%2F5lfpokDXID%2FitclhMh
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CbKP6aCa31UDpqo6cz9KEZAR7OStQB3%2Ba4Rb8EuTzGMeeSh%2BIFcZHpMG8c0gbolA
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=v70b6ME%2F5kYUjCQhmmUxPW86Rh0Cx4NvT%2BV84nZ6uJN2XqoNV8EWbFPvqcdG%2BebG
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VfICbz7KPrRfQxWxtQ8fT4LJhlNILf%2FaaCusPo1SK1T5if%2Blgp9oiU5bwJAzDz0C
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mW6Vlc9DQRC0pKMdhWA8%2F%2Fd5fIb7CxLJ5vrS%2FL5WAGqlAeOXRCR%2F78rwrHX8mFsU
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TaSAAYjXdbsVRp2HOgqUA3DLKboJH7S%2B5mps9hJGTdWVUkk5DFheGqdcCWfonHDc
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8qiDGk9OjFW02SDHScEIrEV9pZD6qrH7FoZdowdNq%2FOgluzfJ%2FFysI7rihefivcA
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=53mVM9Z3wtpDC0PEhzmkNXP27W%2F77Ng%2BFosbAsenczTjYmLpKv9YiTOlk5eafOdy
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=w%2By5%2B8SdU8l7h7ebU0a%2BEetRb1QJaZPiOuRTpyF8fjxpCxs9b1BJ2psM6cbH3yQw
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qy3PQtC6OpKs6GZk9vSK5aN%2FmY1Cgpq1HFWrraRfNRnB2IBgC9whYkdDymoTvkHH
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QyntULykABGZr8XsKuBTYW2UI%2BKH%2BRCXnEq%2F%2F1czLr8GVjKDWOy97EqtsCELwp%2Fa
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GNpKITRuvaMIMWp87WkU5Wb9qSgbyTD9fqeEoCami1mOFoL5dv2PVmwxkTWOI6SB
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=idCA8jD4Ar73py%2B2WCuHfxcw%2B8N7Ckad5JKJXJxMK4wcKd20bxv2M%2B5L03UfCEcJ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=18zsgmUQ2pAVMY9m3tLmBvP4Qw6yOuWXn3GO8%2BOMziQt3K8HC73Pkz8Dq6jtL1ST
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=prSu0d%2BMEslWWhay98%2BFkPlQHNLRUWSBYxoR%2F7AsRrgW63W5EjIgqucBglYdnb0J
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rgEekY5%2Bg9JIKJoxrlK8CZcH9b93g9pfd7O904AtCY%2FRetP0OYGWV4pEhSoIWbfD
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IBWpf3pUS2fzKuT7%2BULv7ESdtIeGAJfqaTQATHIBADRphrpM%2FnNFZ19c%2B3ih0i%2FB
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZtZgTMR5CfeU2MuOvnSL9jPFZTtZBVFG3NShFanto3O7uRZ9ZRyL%2Fsq2ZShL8yz0
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Fy877Sh5NePVkw7riF9SoFEexvsA%2B%2B2uVW3lIRyYE1hl8NeJpUWVBTSYV4mPGKtI
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VI9YvIcbO74o%2F0hiev8FEc07u1jDou%2FCB0jgIDhON%2Fy%2FS72gThOz8AM7V6OJtvkw
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=37FVP3AnTF2by0j1JeKkTx8JN4b1xp4Dkh%2B8VSTcuHSnDn6vrCsufo4zI%2BBZpxu3


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 05/23/2023 11:58
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     17

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 10

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10123 PD - Community Services             

10123 50500  Labor-Regu                        726,303           0     726,303     502,849.43            .00     223,453.57   69.2%
10123 51000  Labor-OT                          124,256           0     124,256      96,675.78            .00      27,580.22   77.8%
10123 51100  Labor-DT                                0           0           0         456.17            .00        -456.17  100.0%*
10123 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0      35,109.00            .00     -35,109.00  100.0%*
10123 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0      30,837.72            .00     -30,837.72  100.0%*
10123 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0      21,765.64            .00     -21,765.64  100.0%*
10123 54000  Labor-Othe                          2,500           0       2,500      36,350.80            .00     -33,850.80 1454.0%*
10123 55000  Labor-Allo                          4,000           0       4,000       3,287.50            .00         712.50   82.2%
10123 56000  Labor-Heal                              0      51,085      51,085      51,084.89            .00            .00  100.0%
10123 58000  Associated                        170,140           0     170,140     155,341.56            .00      14,798.44   91.3%
10123 58100  Associated                         61,006       3,908      64,914      55,536.91            .00       9,377.08   85.6%
10123 58200  Associated                        143,428           0     143,428     119,332.52            .00      24,095.48   83.2%
10123 58300  Associated                         17,534           0      17,534      14,331.48            .00       3,202.52   81.7%
10123 58900  Associated                            100           0         100          69.00            .00          31.00   69.0%
10123 64000  Ops-Ammo/R                              0           0           0          10.44            .00         -10.44  100.0%*
10123 64475  Ops-Materi                              0           0           0       3,825.84            .00      -3,825.84  100.0%*
10123 64800  Ops-Unifor                              0           0           0       3,310.87       4,518.68      -7,829.55  100.0%*
10123 65550  Maint-Vehi                              0           0           0       3,972.84            .00      -3,972.84  100.0%*
10123 65900  Maint-Misc                              0           0           0          93.50            .00         -93.50  100.0%*
10123 66000  Empl-Dues                               0           0           0         200.00            .00        -200.00  100.0%*
10123 66100  Empl-Train                              0           0           0       1,360.60            .00      -1,360.60  100.0%*

     TOTAL PD - Community Services           1,249,267      54,993   1,304,260   1,135,802.49       4,518.68     163,938.71   87.4%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=v9dV1UjvGxKJf1vt0UI962y6lnGNh4vg5Nrv6yGloKxmFDh9WHUuB7a7RD%2FiRaZ3
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RuehKhhr%2BgeOfVqtFD2SO6g1XFUc03Rdp14vin69zAXEr48znIHLG0eqUY6h%2BwFQ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KuT4IVVUTEmDIa35ltK4wWzZh%2BtTJ6rr7dWx8jUo5BijBD6pogHRcC3%2BJhK7qD5g
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=11hhQlwumA2ADYFgxpO2NnUKJRqI%2BCdjmlu3%2FcZbBNd%2BGB4UoIIQO4fiect%2Bap8E
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FYg4D4jywdUewFMZ7eTHAEtGmsjusxlP1h9CcB9jnfn2KXJ5Ewcmrygxl%2FpoTSOW
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=go5XkylOM3XClB6xMBwM8wrhrn1AqgWsXDykiz7GNjjvadSKE6HW3RXvfaFzXqzJ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=J7mD%2F7ebzgpwbMIW7748hBAvmY1g42tpF%2Fi%2FflCAkWmZnSp1w1pY%2FKhtQXLtC1lB
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Lo9OH99mRWMGJVQAFwHHtlh7ia%2BiwgpR%2FF61L5JHDK44XcPdrmQm9gh2CrVPDOXj
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zMFCNhJCjXk2%2BTaAHaVFlxAKFUvLCG%2Bm5S7cTNOPAv%2BGxw1srWBiIXNsXoe%2FqZWw
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NUVD%2F5VhSLlqYPTZLOINvO%2FoA2IFPKiKtGIlsPRr4XdXvJkxg2t9SnZocV0KLF%2FY
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wFm3DkOBhefhikd81w%2BjQdvz4RsF7C5pBptMcSYo6iMrMDPidfy2Po0PIJy3gPON
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3%2BxaLIDqAxIhWiaG20sFoNsa%2FnikAetEi5nGj4aO6cGACB%2BZ5sMVuI%2FWpPcJ8AUG
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Imw9YdXjfmaTRaGa8XRNU8A1ABU7kecyJc1jME3qypr0F%2B7SuirlApka6AZITWOf
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nwCJPQ67hBftWT%2BsvP8WGhEVowwVktHZkUpmItja5u9sDy%2BNn5avc%2FqA0I2gIN9y
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=49lBPaK%2BYBsDzlNvHui3eVNblI1Y%2F0QWfB73eV%2FxiRsD%2F0Nu4nH6ir%2FG3hmb9HKb
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zivD1Ebp2CDRqYoAwyG19HMbO%2BS2fk%2FaS1mR6HmMilgNDRi67Mr6NanuTQWXpjXS
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pJ%2BVGW0TpcPedQMwJX6L%2BgBJtMsSrdzuMdxU3hrGaPRvY64IcodEGaeLO18V2Y%2Fe
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MkXvEq6kXok5tridmzwh10ed%2BqR2m%2FMyMBUex3d%2BqHPwzUN2sj2nNPdzWv5%2BaCFg
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vFo3hdu6tl5HeG4j9he%2BGS3kRO6MWjS3TJEBfCu6EJ5AytmX6JesYeKPcQiHrrRG
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=k6surOlsAKtnNlGZ4doY6%2FbXnlhmoxZoNV%2FckTH%2FYYwFDBaq%2FfCXu%2BaPPxWH4nmZ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WL6zXmZAH4cVMDH7rVBTorlD4oc%2BdT5gcTM20VqQ0x94Nr6856LwPvgjGMgvMW9l


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 05/23/2023 11:58
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     18

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 10

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10124 PD - Animal Control                 

10124 50500  Labor-Regu                        161,440           0     161,440     101,647.67            .00      59,792.33   63.0%
10124 51000  Labor-OT                           15,365           0      15,365      17,821.19            .00      -2,456.19  116.0%*
10124 51100  Labor-DT                                0           0           0         720.63            .00        -720.63  100.0%*
10124 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0      11,385.01            .00     -11,385.01  100.0%*
10124 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0       7,041.20            .00      -7,041.20  100.0%*
10124 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0       1,932.63            .00      -1,932.63  100.0%*
10124 54000  Labor-Othe                            750           0         750      15,910.00            .00     -15,160.00 2121.3%*
10124 55000  Labor-Allo                            650           0         650         550.00            .00         100.00   84.6%
10124 56000  Labor-Heal                              0      11,549      11,549      11,549.31            .00            .00  100.0%
10124 58000  Associated                         44,820           0      44,820      32,617.43            .00      12,202.57   72.8%
10124 58100  Associated                         12,406         884      13,290      11,996.24            .00       1,293.28   90.3%
10124 58200  Associated                         16,629           0      16,629      14,861.81            .00       1,767.19   89.4%
10124 58300  Associated                          3,229           0       3,229       2,340.52            .00         888.48   72.5%
10124 58900  Associated                             30           0          30          18.40            .00          11.60   61.3%
10124 64475  Ops-Materi                              0           0           0       2,490.58            .00      -2,490.58  100.0%*
10124 64800  Ops-Unifor                              0           0           0       1,518.44          53.95      -1,572.39  100.0%*
10124 65550  Maint-Vehi                              0           0           0       1,311.69            .00      -1,311.69  100.0%*
10124 66100  Empl-Train                              0           0           0         880.52            .00        -880.52  100.0%*
10124 66200  Empl-Per D                              0           0           0         525.00            .00        -525.00  100.0%*
10124 66500  Empl-Perso                              0           0           0         111.01            .00        -111.01  100.0%*

     TOTAL PD - Animal Control                 255,319      12,433     267,752     237,229.28          53.95      30,468.60   88.6%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0MYbnxhNSDyJk4p74aT6zHb6bx%2FucJmTShzL0ox2wgORdDYK8rNF4j0ELUsq2nHU
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lmnmw8ciofG5RQ2kB8FCA02xEF9onTt0uHY%2FHJSfSQ7I4x5bTmQFQ5aOLHEDMTeJ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3w4neKFY6UlX%2F3eVAi0kCfVoaeqbNw2KzlwptvBmk1ZTNxiNTjbmZSmvy9CIGf1w
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GxCH0mM9Rk64sdg4w%2Fy5qnHQQOwGNMwC220HDXE5LGHrfQoWziWEORzCT7c8g3OJ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Qmgq%2BpXx%2FHINZYH%2BixCubWdfcP1aTB6EAlBg6Rl3UzI5TIX5LZRFyKzZeZKPwQrF
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mfdT1SPP96iPg2rTuQcudIaTheuisM92ncvlvqJPSY9dGLgaHDTijaQX0qwWGEhL
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=o0RyfLj5d50O62Zx0U9BHhmL1rM1wgz9hwRVYOmZJis28vPAD9jNpuImFZINkjHb
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=m69hsjAQUG5iEuhGqj03i%2Fk75TwNr2tIpZB%2FyJlg1DjeXQ%2FIR1rKtcVOHMXlM5S7
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lmyumBp%2BoFl%2BqoyQoYjWkDz7TXHAQRDxYIPif96zNJNQ2aQ%2FjdmJAK4OSosRVir%2F
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=arLbCtVL73%2F3S7pfdAKw%2FdaAjZb3gm5ZuP8S140N0DOU7334AujDet7g47m3sPeC
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FDxdKliVS7BGcbIqspXHtuU5cSOlYQga2JjxZF3lYV3lIr%2F61zCzyQxgAMQl713Y
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7jPg0ogmSQiLoAzpXmy%2BSGjcPgH%2BipUhRRAcCUU5Z1virnmbhVOFaRSn82LugG7J
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iJZOU4uRitfd9rWFNdHNjkYeNlYSweKbKSYZbR%2Bq4Z%2BBEJF3giEdU1hB5YK9Vi2Y
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZTihekH1OWprVCPmrTjlk4KZrfc3JJXbqF0G1WZp1XeCQj9qQ5C8zQvM2IFNJrdA
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Na3mGROvgMzGF0xhdsexUy9EFUXebMdrGjyrYFaYjjyzPtiChjBWZ1m66j70EwDd
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pal9oqWG0vAioFuSl6VL23uR%2FXgTjNd4meylYuMhtK2I90dw5dO1QiW%2BUavAMvAM
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ODC%2BLlUwjAFPnrYeW2c1Ay%2BwyC8ApPduRWS903zwdI%2F7TG6qZZ1QDrokQ8DjV7dN
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4gq2zAfjkzjZobTqTv4kbdPBFVl%2FSUhZ0KYWdee9Seokhz5aYZjySsHwJohcXzKL
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=u2H%2FgQ0xP%2F1kN8%2B2i%2FqPGQJKAAi46Q6M75Q3Omzeqdxk9no7nqKphbKxIt9DMdVj
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FalshvXM%2Biv%2B%2BpYuPoZD3nPvQGElxfesZX1O0z%2B%2Fy220Yqe%2BvhiDMZ%2By5Ng3a%2Fpf


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 05/23/2023 11:58
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     19

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 10

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10125 PD - Communications                 

10125 50500  Labor-Regu                      1,213,776           0   1,213,776     677,989.63            .00     535,786.37   55.9%
10125 51000  Labor-OT                          131,394           0     131,394     234,059.54            .00    -102,665.54  178.1%*
10125 51100  Labor-DT                                0           0           0      10,113.17            .00     -10,113.17  100.0%*
10125 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0      37,326.55            .00     -37,326.55  100.0%*
10125 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0      53,261.64            .00     -53,261.64  100.0%*
10125 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0      42,190.46            .00     -42,190.46  100.0%*
10125 54000  Labor-Othe                          4,750           0       4,750      53,666.16            .00     -48,916.16 1129.8%*
10125 55000  Labor-Allo                         12,350           0      12,350       3,625.00            .00       8,725.00   29.4%
10125 56000  Labor-Heal                              0      37,380      37,380      34,694.32            .00       2,685.58   92.8%
10125 58000  Associated                        260,333           0     260,333     134,519.79            .00     125,813.21   51.7%
10125 58100  Associated                         98,433       2,791     101,224      84,379.41            .00      16,844.67   83.4%
10125 58200  Associated                        154,677           0     154,677     101,107.48            .00      53,569.52   65.4%
10125 58300  Associated                         24,174           0      24,174      15,886.56            .00       8,287.44   65.7%
10125 58900  Associated                            190           0         190         110.40            .00          79.60   58.1%
10125 64475  Ops-Materi                              0           0           0       6,373.07       2,017.44      -8,390.51  100.0%*
10125 64800  Ops-Unifor                              0           0           0       1,173.13            .00      -1,173.13  100.0%*
10125 66000  Empl-Dues                               0           0           0         928.00         125.00      -1,053.00  100.0%*
10125 66100  Empl-Train                              0           0           0       8,581.38       1,200.00      -9,781.38  100.0%*
10125 66200  Empl-Per D                              0           0           0       2,639.28       1,300.00      -3,939.28  100.0%*
10125 66500  Empl-Perso                              0           0           0       1,248.66            .00      -1,248.66  100.0%*

     TOTAL PD - Communications               1,900,077      40,171   1,940,248   1,503,873.63       4,642.44     431,731.91   77.7%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SIDSBSXyuy7QNP5YdPw7hK6b6e0in3ctSIlyXgQa4WUntJRbMSOYQaNeUGXVv16%2F
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zZw8UYlnHiPqoo5LiGHTLx%2Bbm9n%2FPATdCwdd9CyhvKtKtDH6C8%2Bj2hRLX%2FrVlnPx
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5npQITWoRDn6QnOL0lML5Gbc05AFTUhT2PBnlvgDICJj2Lgtv3WH%2BRfamodAmAwD
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WZN0xpdWR5q%2B3fZmAaK6FYpBGRHAHUNigrhCQrL32B6fnrz%2FNCSJr8zz6D2qGnFL
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=d647gcmRJhLYAH4v%2Bpi4clcCaEk0lxPwUAkcRlSDDnU3rPtIYwc%2F4izGaoUQ8Q%2BW
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kmfyhkEY6W%2F4WhlVUZDjXff6uxtvpD60qYEOF0Wvawy%2F8AM5i7IfylecRmOFJJc8
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aL%2BHsV5osDkyh2UkC9VkZQQNYDRiE3vRudc6yyrC%2BR23a%2FIDl%2B3l%2F7QZ3ldaHW3g
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2kAavFjeLJGyp91yLwBedJMTMg6k73%2FkjyMVVg2vGPU4ugf0Gb%2FkqrfWhGQppXZh
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EJPb%2F%2Bw5xkBQLDjvEyyBk%2Bb4DoCavsZq%2Bg1B1pkup%2Bkf7vJdZy75w8lahaiKDN%2F9
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NHWhYw8jLptO9GEi0O2UC12BVdntAJO5xLCaKZrAPg1fJlQ97Io%2FzF2PKNQ18VaN
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nPbqIulRj7MiS5prCoBIEje7QWHfcSHfO6g1toPhHe8E0KVxbkzwubENnxhap9%2Bz
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uwtBAajCbeRIdaw4XLi0qTAgR4XKs4Nkcvmcti1vxhhC1D42L8PPmuiOlnt0X0us
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YHgSSbzC57rs2hiTQ9bpW6xDus4tI%2Fsi0jbP6KJzkyWlEQvckp0TYytUMlHH33W6
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sQATZXDOCdkkN5rc1LJtU0odhbWkAZys%2BxTKxeX79tJqVwq1hXXePBtv5metWQgz
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oRTJC7IlDSQkVa8Y2sa0KEgSRDRYjzteiQyVmPgLE1yB9QLjrhknfF8VaI1vWjTd
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=q39EpLdf64JqGZ1KeHxZuvBuUJl4yBKvoyJ79PCj12mU%2Bb5Uwz32DkcEhgos4F%2F5
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vWQuOFpwIkYjpCxhFjAt%2FZll0SRA7rsqkSMeLDUxxqPnidIE%2FLBieyNxXd%2FLIcFv
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=93YX0yGLjmsfxUYOUlbjRp4%2B%2Fsqv7lx0fwnc%2BW1BMB0bEUk8VroFhTy5hRlDG5K%2F
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zqZaglhC7piLBhRR%2FzTB49NyaAXzoL0qTgUxCXBbnbCdSa3LW8pyPyrIWsM0KluK
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tr2Fd5OOOKyNObF6JJj0HmPwIRo0vMrGhR%2FBoSt4Gonb5BwxLfQkwOK1fdUUdBse


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 05/23/2023 11:58
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     20

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 10

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10126 PD - Traffic                        

10126 50500  Labor-Regu                        248,833           0     248,833     166,571.71            .00      82,261.29   66.9%
10126 51000  Labor-OT                           53,856           0      53,856      59,057.20            .00      -5,201.20  109.7%*
10126 51100  Labor-DT                                0           0           0         866.48            .00        -866.48  100.0%*
10126 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0      19,485.27            .00     -19,485.27  100.0%*
10126 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0      10,624.00            .00     -10,624.00  100.0%*
10126 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0       5,017.30            .00      -5,017.30  100.0%*
10126 54000  Labor-Othe                            750           0         750      12,308.80            .00     -11,558.80 1641.2%*
10126 55000  Labor-Allo                          1,950           0       1,950       1,675.00            .00         275.00   85.9%
10126 56000  Labor-Heal                              0      15,042      15,042      15,041.88            .00            .00  100.0%
10126 58000  Associated                         58,127           0      58,127      37,855.13            .00      20,271.87   65.1%
10126 58100  Associated                         21,841       1,151      22,992      21,273.01            .00       1,718.69   92.5%
10126 58200  Associated                         55,119           0      55,119      43,348.76            .00      11,770.24   78.6%
10126 58300  Associated                          6,222           0       6,222       4,913.06            .00       1,308.94   79.0%
10126 58900  Associated                             30           0          30          20.70            .00           9.30   69.0%
10126 66500  Empl-Perso                              0           0           0          35.75            .00         -35.75  100.0%*

     TOTAL PD - Traffic                        446,728      16,193     462,921     398,094.05            .00      64,826.53   86.0%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qAKHw%2BB65jImXjve%2FCyG0%2BLyxyWBCcIhLmOFrcnA4AS7Q%2FmsK73Ud97rGtruiiZ7
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=A28v1RbXKzqTUyQAbIV%2BnQ9x2Sw%2B0NmFLW4%2FB7es7ukaTcdZYk0RHWrGvQmDGu%2Bu
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qcWoJ78jRX0eAI93dSK6X4n26GBGltRYbphhHBOPFqXpqpI9idGxz1o76UEgaBGV
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=i7Tl16AHAzKrjF4ssipGKvw9cmsyIHHZwa6XEQFctjnitQHlHB5xDtvrS%2FcXDf57
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=V1SyuTKGYah1WWBBOuHk5zKz%2BkGSSkl9Ai25f7SYpvkUn45Bq0fMm%2FfEgXvxb31f
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=k1afFpDXDsmDJWjgqSOnwtAyIzsup6MHTCbPajbeKWXRDVOwOgKn%2Fa3utewEN4bf
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LuORUUtsn8xj%2FzBUMOG6q6Ksn5T2qAyvin5EPzrHW4DoaloyuiPYW35WBFyHdrJE
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Q1eRjkd6hzDfjwkj3JNxYpu7eDiBNjr1DN986%2FDHaPcMazzFk%2BbZbQjGtDWOxI3m
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=37b2GZ1%2FvbbS7ZwNLaibA%2BgHItVaLdSYkD8F0JF%2BcWTU9cgv%2FhoB0Ie0zrusqNih
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QG15WgWJKWiGPzF5W9ABhhyoYadKrS4k0wx7gHILKRUVZB3s4TEAdpeTWSV4xvzj
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ke53SwX3BNj1ZqbOYiOlDqIFC%2BCsnwGBXZTGjCDD7vLjH1UCX%2Bro%2Faev2JZzvdUW
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gPPo5K5r231GYIK6aFcifvvPign6C2GeKmOmwV0eM8u1RApsNqtEB3rtN87CbZZp
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dP4Ayhz9SywWmJFhx8YY0p5H0t%2B0iLSn2q43kWpI7jdb6hZcOzo1QX1JS%2Blo0Ub4
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Tbwe8cXv4JD1al3n7ENvNg7Bzg87E%2Fqku1ZON6TnuV76irs5VqEexalUxIKQUQyu
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nTMjXDMhTLamp6pc1hWf6PMs2ap16OdlWd48%2BkcpZvv3VKot0ft0qw%2F53KOuspm8


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 05/23/2023 11:58
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     21

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 10

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10127 PD - Professional Standards         

10127 50500  Labor-Regu                        300,825           0     300,825     178,371.62            .00     122,453.38   59.3%
10127 51000  Labor-OT                           29,046           0      29,046      23,049.29            .00       5,996.71   79.4%
10127 51100  Labor-DT                                0           0           0       1,247.68            .00      -1,247.68  100.0%*
10127 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0      19,307.13            .00     -19,307.13  100.0%*
10127 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0      11,950.27            .00     -11,950.27  100.0%*
10127 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0      32,799.76            .00     -32,799.76  100.0%*
10127 54000  Labor-Othe                            750           0         750      10,414.58            .00      -9,664.58 1388.6%*
10127 55000  Labor-Allo                          1,700           0       1,700       7,650.00            .00      -5,950.00  450.0%*
10127 56000  Labor-Heal                              0      13,483      13,483      13,482.52            .00            .00  100.0%
10127 58000  Associated                         44,820           0      44,820      41,796.96            .00       3,023.04   93.3%
10127 58100  Associated                         24,196       1,031      25,227      21,672.01            .00       3,555.40   85.9%
10127 58200  Associated                         61,521           0      61,521      49,450.35            .00      12,070.65   80.4%
10127 58300  Associated                          7,521           0       7,521       6,060.70            .00       1,460.30   80.6%
10127 58900  Associated                             30           0          30          20.70            .00           9.30   69.0%
10127 61900  ConProf-Mi                              0           0           0       2,499.00            .00      -2,499.00  100.0%*
10127 64475  Ops-Materi                              0           0           0         875.76            .00        -875.76  100.0%*
10127 66100  Empl-Train                              0           0           0         463.20            .00        -463.20  100.0%*

     TOTAL PD - Professional Standards         470,409      14,514     484,923     421,111.53            .00      63,811.40   86.8%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=J37JYC1VixnLAOlnHTQ14IlwskBlVElfs7Qhi9Y3zASVM6LG5AfptjBUOvJe8nlg
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gqPQ26uD9H%2BLCLnOCTTrkfjDrgcSeLf6y3KR77sJCf2dECIteY7zVxtpDL3hb7t3
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=suBBRyn9GlmsBDEvyPsrfvejz4%2BvEI%2FqYZO%2BWclZmugUJH9qyTvIWEBVCrd9UEaE
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KEZjvmv04Cd5PVEgfk8C42pBiw4jH4GSQDOBvHQNj44KQyL6icrVibYY2SHaao9m
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hS06bH6K22FvYP40dv6rl6mXUAJkZtLcAQ43HQdnkrdmSDRxpzFLD4ouneh%2B49Zm
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=E%2BdGPpnr9lhvxWy33%2BQo17ci91cev%2BGtm8eGffPexLk7SsZzMgrRncwY8UmC9zTH
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jHw8FcHnxWopdFP34E2gL1J%2FSFuJNmTlBiiJ1us%2BXoTW9mnHr3DOZxZ8Z9zfOaEj
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2Jp4FmrUzI1HVLabbklaT4xGF2a8EhgpJozGVbNUMneMabZuqO%2Bnp1fanlZMBrR2
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8%2FZ2GjTnIYaTvsgZDkUcHDZOvNX2LVfU%2BTQYvYKUMpdlknCEOyfbTm0NMjDME3Sp
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3Kai%2BsceGMD%2F%2ByjRte34FIDs3TsJxsfszuA%2FF0MysEH3leaZirLxOAarZlZUH8UD
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JZmKRylwS3kUetV5ipipdWoC4iDk9zJek9NaxwaRpyqU7v8DHif0Jk07vfH35o28
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uIV%2FdltBXe%2BAj10xOGlnL4Wmld7nmuFJzmvZT1lxBeLj5Lcb7E2qGqlNayOvKuSs
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eJq03gKKnQc6%2B430O6RdbdPyg9ztSF5CM%2BZKKMz7n9zJaMNspfBD1sUXsjhgW%2FBS
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RO2%2BJNwc9JDa0D86kACBjsZCgWSnG3vUC47hjlO%2FSj5%2BRSLzK0p889ZM7HasgBz3
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HFXUvePDeuw%2BVE2ABChAdvZwgIPxzzVUzriL%2Bh00EbGVdcyR1K917PgNURqIzcJ5
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tTuSha974zFKnsTdhNdicMgClZVPAZy1RNabaQYC4XYebYJ9WG7%2BJZTyvPeT5f7Z
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jsMh45n8knOUfL9STKdMeJbczLDrSAbRP8ZS8guYHR1UO%2B9Bu62J4u%2FQ96MPNB2H


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 05/23/2023 11:58
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     22

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 10

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10128 PD - Records                        

10128 50500  Labor-Regu                        285,964           0     285,964     134,501.07            .00     151,462.93   47.0%
10128 51000  Labor-OT                            4,726           0       4,726       6,760.99            .00      -2,034.99  143.1%*
10128 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0       8,873.33            .00      -8,873.33  100.0%*
10128 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0       7,860.00            .00      -7,860.00  100.0%*
10128 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0       5,847.84            .00      -5,847.84  100.0%*
10128 54000  Labor-Othe                          1,500           0       1,500      13,713.20            .00     -12,213.20  914.2%*
10128 55000  Labor-Allo                            650           0         650            .00            .00         650.00     .0%
10128 56000  Labor-Heal                              0      11,476      11,476      11,475.56            .00            .00  100.0%
10128 58000  Associated                         80,844           0      80,844      56,266.61            .00      24,577.39   69.6%
10128 58100  Associated                         21,017         707      21,724      12,718.08            .00       9,005.59   58.5%
10128 58200  Associated                         36,609           0      36,609      20,132.17            .00      16,476.83   55.0%
10128 58300  Associated                          5,721           0       5,721       3,165.75            .00       2,555.25   55.3%
10128 58900  Associated                             60           0          60          29.90            .00          30.10   49.8%
10128 64475  Ops-Materi                              0           0           0         210.32          89.97        -300.29  100.0%*
10128 64800  Ops-Unifor                              0           0           0         357.93         115.97        -473.90  100.0%*
10128 66100  Empl-Train                              0           0           0       1,551.10            .00      -1,551.10  100.0%*

     TOTAL PD - Records                        437,091      12,182     449,273     283,463.85         205.94     165,603.44   63.1%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cZ91PNlv401NimiQTRNXy%2Fo5ZTVeNK0AEzVtX4i%2B9VakaQ6sWgrkW%2BfPGk%2FeOp%2FL
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=e7X7qBmlT1I8i%2FEgrC4W6bjbIFJup%2BPtKfOqmNMxReUHK24U%2BdvLzS0j%2FMvNGcE3
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lEYthXhwhmr885iffyMeSE3iCM4xTUjGKwzd56Jtb9sdmq4PjGADNc1cO3%2FXy7f9
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bu%2FuMFY6P%2BhqFpSrAQKLzZK1YLYQtNt04zsGU8FkAFcSSH1Tztu1JfP0T1vM01CA
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=p38%2F7O9DqeukYlvKzPlsvGSTNyzi6IbBbmR4Z85O%2BIcbr7jufJ1TloyXePUvtnQM
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rgI0R5uYINO1LF3DpfNqR5TAKKzFW7X7BdpfQey1MTOjVMkDByh7gbBIofe%2F7mJw
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xYjoV6beDqIay9FXYcVmZTp33b4pToViTlvwZkveQqaHKTMV0BZuCbcSrDu9BREz
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zfwWQ2Tnq2I9ptvgolyqwHB5a06IUDIDd8Q06FtaditBB7CttYpmPf64zs%2BcLaQe
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5rd1s4x54z6Q7PtyoCo%2F29SDiZCdd3CC6Co6ri3KnihAQogZUA%2FebWKghMVo4fv1
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wf5Xlle%2F2IOEP9noa1YRn%2B99r5QWm8xafE8f%2Fz0nmXN5sTXjZ28SXOISJ3Kt7Jqg
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TBM%2FzL6%2F9dNkYjFFgu5WS3jG0%2BaLUATfEHNqqsjSD0vfAi2N3B%2FVgcrXSKM7rI4q
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=E0r7lbKmc6TbXCX%2FL%2Fd%2FIHem0CDhf2gsfTOkn8bNy9UaMenKYZnTAMsintNwdI37
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4lQ5dz4PZCRFY3uqx%2B3v0AI0a99Sw6D%2Bc%2FhB7HAbmzvF7EpWUuvmzojv00lcrqHr
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cfdohAhA8PFKsmNumNtqVEMzFT3iVowJbPIxBaE43xLpRW8UNLbotg8I1XT2O7t9
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=n3teHZVD5mdl6UA8VntET40WAm2pRV29rbfgV3SJOem3b9hSAWd555iA%2F5pyO7HP
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DCdaSNLPPCSptuVXCUJKy01LBJtH3TSDAFpg8T7ZM%2BYhkDjkTeV9yzuuIk1%2FRftw


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 05/23/2023 11:58
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     23

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 10

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10129 PD - SWAT                           

10129 65050  Maint-Equi                              0           0           0            .00         278.75        -278.75  100.0%*

     TOTAL PD - SWAT                                 0           0           0            .00         278.75        -278.75  100.0%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9MsjvAGfGGRJUqGESVOgWitvvIcRwGufutiGFB35wh%2FA7jICLFtsltIwhUYd2S%2B9


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 05/23/2023 11:58
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     24

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 10

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10130 Fire - Admin                        

10130 50500  Labor-Regu                        718,346           0     718,346     132,690.20            .00     585,655.80   18.5%
10130 51000  Labor-OT                                0           0           0      30,434.83            .00     -30,434.83  100.0%*
10130 52000  Labor-Vaca                         50,000           0      50,000     112,213.47            .00     -62,213.47  224.4%*
10130 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0      14,768.88            .00     -14,768.88  100.0%*
10130 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0       2,627.56            .00      -2,627.56  100.0%*
10130 54000  Labor-Othe                          2,000           0       2,000       2,441.20            .00        -441.20  122.1%*
10130 55000  Labor-Allo                          2,550           0       2,550       7,325.00            .00      -4,775.00  287.3%*
10130 56000  Labor-Heal                              0      25,839      25,839      19,660.67            .00       6,178.15   76.1%
10130 58000  Associated                        171,410           0     171,410      62,790.05            .00     108,619.95   36.6%
10130 58100  Associated                         54,645       1,977      56,622      31,861.70            .00      24,759.97   56.3%
10130 58200  Associated                        147,521           0     147,521      65,692.03            .00      81,828.97   44.5%
10130 58300  Associated                         17,410           0      17,410       7,712.73            .00       9,697.27   44.3%
10130 58900  Associated                             80           0          80          27.60            .00          52.40   34.5%
10130 61200  ConProf-Ge                         57,230           0      57,230      26,879.82      13,086.21      17,263.97   69.8%
10130 64225  Ops-Fire E                        125,000           0     125,000     111,578.55      41,048.91     -27,627.46  122.1%*
10130 64275  Ops-Fire H                          7,000           0       7,000       6,305.88            .00         694.12   90.1%
10130 64300  Ops-Fire P                          7,000           0       7,000       5,332.16            .00       1,667.84   76.2%
10130 64475  Ops-Materi                        230,000      -1,476     228,524      98,758.16       2,568.39     127,197.60   44.3%
10130 64575  Ops-PPE                            60,000           0      60,000      72,398.57      12,384.00     -24,782.57  141.3%*
10130 64600  Ops-Postag                          1,000           0       1,000         666.06         360.58         -26.64  102.7%*
10130 64650  Ops-Recrui                              0           0           0         398.00            .00        -398.00  100.0%*
10130 64675  Ops-Safety                          1,000           0       1,000            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0%
10130 64775  Ops-Tools                          20,000      20,000      40,000      57,945.43         525.80     -18,471.23  146.2%*
10130 64800  Ops-Unifor                         70,000           0      70,000      64,985.82       1,346.62       3,667.56   94.8%
10130 64825  Ops-Vehicl                        100,000           0     100,000      97,769.76         216.94       2,013.30   98.0%
10130 64990  Ops-Misc                            5,000           0       5,000            .00            .00       5,000.00     .0%
10130 65000  Maint-Buil                        130,000      -4,930     125,070      58,121.56       5,364.49      61,583.95   50.8%
10130 65050  Maint-Equi                         40,000           0      40,000      29,589.78         515.02       9,895.20   75.3%
10130 65550  Maint-Vehi                        120,000           0     120,000     215,777.77      27,234.00    -123,011.77  202.5%*
10130 65900  Maint-Misc                              0           0           0       1,918.97            .00      -1,918.97  100.0%*
10130 66000  Empl-Dues                           6,300           0       6,300       2,425.15            .00       3,874.85   38.5%
10130 66100  Empl-Train                         62,000           0      62,000      52,829.11      10,109.08        -938.19  101.5%*
10130 66200  Empl-Per D                         25,000           0      25,000         482.89            .00      24,517.11    1.9%
10130 66400  Empl-Trans                          1,000           0       1,000         345.10            .00         654.90   34.5%
10130 66500  Empl-Perso                         20,000           0      20,000       3,973.51       1,239.42      14,787.07   26.1%
10130 67100  Util-Elect                         25,000      38,000      63,000      31,345.98      17,471.24      14,182.78   77.5%
10130 67200  Util-Gas                           12,000       3,000      15,000      20,843.20       4,156.80     -10,000.00  166.7%*
10130 67400  Util-Telep                         32,000      37,000      69,000      45,508.21      28,685.18      -5,193.39  107.5%*
10130 67500  Util-Water                         25,000       2,000      27,000      19,096.87       5,903.13       2,000.00   92.6%
10130 80200  Cap-Buildi                              0       4,476       4,476       4,475.85            .00            .00  100.0%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=E42tZ4MIbVw7ioniNpUbT%2FXKxwU4a1WddF0lcBHK7ka6emdGDeWpu0e9sq0jJhu8
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=f1MJpueOuUbzVRCr2am6jmFsjqGZUm1JyU43l1iCOZqIUMG9puXPAl2uOHwSDhf1
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sCd4r8Y3jYqFlaFQ1dwjTsbdkCotGvsUKASE0%2Ba8QDAVatytIKiK1sATth%2FvkCaV
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=J6MtHJCZ00rXhpCnrMsbw7fzFfTQkTXo0AmHV9U71V6GJ%2FHOclqdfO%2BXIcfsAn1D
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nnbwU6ggDfC5SOU4BcJSm1dYLdTHRJbZFggT2EQdu7%2Bxkg412g9urmRM70VyKYzQ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Q1V8avOueAmBZa5B3xqCksg2pW3QvZsf7FnA5GjcITgsfJ7HEZNdi8IHnJIXPl3a
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Cs%2F6CjKvrMryRZzJYjRcUO0X6YjklQNoy%2FptfKVHakVNO0DwXE9hy2GKvG%2BDRBlc
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PylSjWC%2FTrF8oPRJiTUNgXn21uxlkNTtNiTGUfJTwyqZZspPC%2Bm1rHiJW3g7pfMd
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2TZvl5KmNZn1EmN2ImPMNbSNwTJ1Qu%2F83Noi%2F5qXA0fnt%2Bjry7Kk4LCT3%2FZRrswF
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xv10Fzpk4MCuLmjHoodLEnfapaveh5jjMRObdeJn%2B0yajY98Jj15WUJ9W%2BVvY4NI
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TMhu6%2Faf4evME1GMZQO0I9njDUYVBWIJloSfc1UJwTyyNYBnc3nl8dPKR%2FLBQ4gj
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NMSlWtwu%2FselmzIAqpZoX%2BO9MyEOuNceasJLVcbdRNqHKwhBH4ByWcEbFaHbgAjr
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cywoRgUN6lbcR1o5WyWj7YbTk%2BU5s9%2BfviWIk%2F5q2S0ZKyxl5ZboTOet0kMWrQ8X
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ednWyuTisNGQ1UyHfZjWzJfjXzN4XJylrGx%2FogWquY81Hu0c5NgDiDLYjK1PhFbM
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=S%2BIy1oKlaVPo9cWl9SZdiBLButhxUTsR5hSQZp5Io1RG5H5nEgDGbDbB%2FRQsLTDB
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Fsdgf4PSIAHFnvyRpajxHOB0njBkw1VGUIMjVlOXSQGD5DtEZoDNNAz67doS%2Bqw3
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LFHlQdbNs5GZen5x2UgWk12CLGPLmKEYntsaRUXoS7AneVt7pHx7sZMUmitk1KVh
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=y%2FTIRczb%2BXFZMRHfOsBwVwSQmz3O7%2FGTDNVDDJl%2FETm87RJl%2BAvpTFOqyJe3YdbG
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jQjY6KGgURNQ0Ip%2BLdEUJHGW1gnKBXNKXKzB%2FVLQvVToTK7aCC9n0vTDPj7FTZQp
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kzWvehkz7P0XNrkPGF1yfmlpKhOoub%2B%2FlPJZEEV8Pqyuz0b0AGWXqeW9rYxjqNXV
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Kaqmh8hBlw%2BENkd8NsFl0qhmBkVhYJe%2BtNi6Y5ZKUuf%2Frv5g%2FksYN7TxJmTh4BgR
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TDZNkNXizkUPyTyyE41a5nsd8r%2FkVvlvHguJLhSiBQfoyezAEhH8Az5R9Erfe54E
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=psuaVoLt6%2B3vtEUIpDiP4QuasdSHpJOEN9UVDiNJxej6XhkQ%2FUJdQqwXOdG6TC8r
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=STe0QcSLbSp3vbRbIJo1Yh2sXfQyWJa47V2szTaHzQcb1mOi93Te9u6bCht1hCY4
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cXD%2FpbLTlDoCY9kW5N9WH5nfiTDPHEAMfrRqx7wmU8wDoWzaiTz7ZVzNBtbQeImR
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xQMXEaDeHDPAy1d2jIz88HWX%2FVtY5GFtVt%2Bb2%2FOjmDMrP64RV35OOIK%2BDRlNWt%2FB
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hFpCiQFihKpDyBNbaIN3eJW6KvcMOoasLKr4%2BUP85QWjrYB4ATpyLFk09ylhCCx8
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=V2OWzsc9I7mWzudpRNetvkyX5JmlS6B1JiEbT9YZ9LRSOW96NK5EwCSgN7VSeWmB
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sgWfpaZ0aFreY2zLTe8tWJZYMt1WSQ4HlK5%2B7yGKt7McqztF9MK3yiA9LbeQWihc
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OpOsBwcbHhumkysJU6Hfipv%2Bhou6xHNA76krNimxvx7cThGR3P%2FbxGe4w6Nv7KXS
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NRcZZ%2FYS88JEfW9dY7S%2FwkaKinoMyTCYe5ElhJ%2FGhbT9Nza684zLZw6GfB0qNhdY
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iNS46rnfUMUb824sX0EI4XjNf86r2S6I2jWHRqOCqpGw1XrRxtB0xWRjR%2BuZMfmQ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vRdXqqOzXETWWycYKZOMhyDDP3s5spcRIp5ZhsErbPyDg9%2BfKVg3KN3b3PJiPEX2
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FRwl1ZJh0DVp6AiFLSVQE3SUAH8w%2BEfV%2ByKs4VjqUdpLKwuL9ISeX7v2a19O3yMh
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EQfsG5ymjD2sU8QXbXxcNpe10D7%2B5949cOANilNedSfxM3fGdX5jO00H3rwgU1ZI
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7xJI3xWAtCXtShRZaJF%2BOT7YFEjrxZ0TFnBrV%2F1adb%2FTXNyonDMK9uF1PLAs47MA
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=y9dpN0L0qXSDrCUbQoqaA%2FJi90XFPysxJNBcp%2FNIS4vHcig4vtGkFjr75LK0O2iM
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qZGWOuytAUmGoCD41p3xK6weUcsBycRd%2B4AurTtlZvzdbBj8%2FDAJ%2B%2FWKmUNcTCOq
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KVHz5HXgZSIA1k17PVLzapOp%2FAvVeZmaYoHWzWKIxnJAHTkREqAoXvmPwUGOIBO3
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MiWobOQ8V9ImGHWQ7Xaw0WrO6B%2FVUeIAtXWX4Nio5he70sg4FhkWEnf94CugHl%2B%2F


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 05/23/2023 11:58
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     25

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 10

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10130 80300  Cap-Improv                              0      29,075      29,075      29,041.69            .00          33.31   99.9%
10130 80500  Cap-Equipm                        266,000      15,925     281,925     272,727.24            .00       9,197.76   96.7%

     TOTAL Fire - Admin                      2,611,492     170,885   2,782,377   1,821,767.01     172,215.81     788,394.67   71.7%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yzzeC4U7HI%2BFiZk84sD9YOGTny5vpn6I3onD6CL3SF3ke84Oh64UymQlMOcfJQiN
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xlHnAwNyIIrqXLC9P5q7%2FbakLn3iLZcaXS6WfGOnI4kMl6joMH73qUnoZnXqVkpG


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 05/23/2023 11:58
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     26

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 10

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10131 Fire - Operations                   

10131 66200  Empl-Per D                              0           0           0          59.00            .00         -59.00  100.0%*

     TOTAL Fire - Operations                         0           0           0          59.00            .00         -59.00  100.0%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=f8zp2Wc9ZD4yVtEWGweVmmpX8oGxBehQ%2FLyaOepnmkOnzICGDHgDuIQZ7H0on%2B%2Bx


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 05/23/2023 11:58
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     27

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 10

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10133 Fire - Suppression                  

10133 50500  Labor-Regu                      4,882,188           0   4,882,188   3,892,170.82            .00     990,017.18   79.7%
10133 51000  Labor-OT                        1,442,261           0   1,442,261   1,119,509.13            .00     322,751.87   77.6%
10133 51100  Labor-DT                          144,991           0     144,991     185,048.88            .00     -40,057.88  127.6%*
10133 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0      34,542.70            .00     -34,542.70  100.0%*
10133 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0         243.06            .00        -243.06  100.0%*
10133 54000  Labor-Othe                         15,000           0      15,000       9,242.80            .00       5,757.20   61.6%
10133 55000  Labor-Allo                         30,550           0      30,550      24,000.00            .00       6,550.00   78.6%
10133 56000  Labor-Heal                              0     275,057     275,057     263,745.68            .00      11,311.79   95.9%
10133 58000  Associated                      1,172,972           0   1,172,972     846,650.27            .00     326,321.73   72.2%
10133 58100  Associated                        473,588      18,668     492,256     396,381.71            .00      95,874.26   80.5%
10133 58200  Associated                      1,176,657           0   1,176,657     935,188.84            .00     241,468.16   79.5%
10133 58300  Associated                        122,084           0     122,084      97,374.49            .00      24,709.51   79.8%
10133 58900  Associated                            600           0         600         402.50            .00         197.50   67.1%
10133 66500  Empl-Perso                              0           0           0       4,338.31            .00      -4,338.31  100.0%*

     TOTAL Fire - Suppression                9,460,891     293,725   9,754,616   7,808,839.19            .00   1,945,777.25   80.1%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pPrfVlIq8tShyVt1foyU04w3b06BG507xtRqLfWiwMrnLAyiPx1Y5AWPz6SRYk07
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=25069ppKmm3FXz%2BbwpxxcaBwBfVrrj4lOVOseqmNFTjOMrWztWWPgARAN2IV5pHN
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vFL8FSrqVrE%2F%2Bm%2B4MJQfxBhJbTkg2Rq5Wis9jmJod3b9aGLPfN9FELoEbmLa5e5X
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Yz0A5gI1ArO3X9L90nPc7uGTdjgg1aaVi4v%2BKnQlkeL%2FX0yqGASHrfn79RXEWdmx
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2nFhUtc%2Fjd6%2FmWwCy3VA6JSsnZ2oPJf68d2%2BBEiMweJQEPSbKV%2BAXq%2Fge49dcprA
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3xSmKicjJNnqluxEGVYiuDwdN2iXXKtEGugfdEejaAce2a2F%2BBmQaU7zmlX%2BZUue
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=l%2BOQyQvaTP9MbPEj6N4mCd%2BZb%2BM0qgmuxmbaXCm%2Befarrox4FwjoQvGfXr36riL%2F
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=d9ClJiP%2F3RyspaC9xSJ%2BgoUoDTR6oi6ClyAGN%2BI28WKS6VNbf9yYD1cXEOSiurEQ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DT1fXBf4LBLswSnhjSzUIu%2Bylpqofi7gGQzeXEMB0tSo16%2FIwpbo1npXMwlq3nHp
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jU%2BvvspTl2zIY%2BvHfrmYBwKFqXtMmQ%2BTP18j8t8PYJFCmaWmBw%2FB0esr6Oc3f7KF
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=z6y4Vo%2BGSUNgnQxhnxx6cinDgdUicEgB4%2FMrtDFAyOWBMYC7dn08Uzk%2FSjRUUugt
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=t6rVqShkl8NGTP0w4O%2F3%2BsBigKwYJ0zPMzhNICgvbCFHZBNr6%2B%2BVE93XQfUdYNp0
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hxrptHP%2Fjkyd%2FSx6HbDauZMzNxFjO6WaC6FKZZigCUMscPBCWDWIdrOfXYvvTzyi
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fmTxvqVG4r3WmYurvBqlZJC%2FG%2F%2F7Tg1HwZZX%2FtrhNgM5XvvNpACQdgxW6lUUMAtA


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 05/23/2023 11:58
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     28

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 10

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10134 Fire - PFA                          

10134 50500  Labor-Regu                        284,106           0     284,106     185,770.02            .00      98,335.98   65.4%
10134 51000  Labor-OT                                0           0           0       3,936.01            .00      -3,936.01  100.0%*
10134 51100  Labor-DT                                0           0           0         275.76            .00        -275.76  100.0%*
10134 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0      20,506.81            .00     -20,506.81  100.0%*
10134 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0      11,465.76            .00     -11,465.76  100.0%*
10134 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0       9,941.42            .00      -9,941.42  100.0%*
10134 54000  Labor-Othe                          1,000           0       1,000       6,007.50            .00      -5,007.50  600.8%*
10134 55000  Labor-Allo                          8,784           0       8,784       7,320.00            .00       1,464.00   83.3%
10134 56000  Labor-Heal                              0      18,534      18,534      18,534.45            .00            .00  100.0%
10134 58000  Associated                         71,721           0      71,721      50,571.20            .00      21,149.80   70.5%
10134 58100  Associated                         20,391       1,418      21,809      18,719.87            .00       3,089.02   85.8%
10134 58200  Associated                         29,265           0      29,265      23,368.17            .00       5,896.83   79.9%
10134 58300  Associated                          5,684           0       5,684       4,553.65            .00       1,130.35   80.1%
10134 58900  Associated                             40           0          40          27.60            .00          12.40   69.0%
10134 64575  Ops-PPE                                 0           0           0          23.52            .00         -23.52  100.0%*
10134 64800  Ops-Unifor                              0           0           0         264.00            .00        -264.00  100.0%*
10134 65000  Maint-Buil                              0           0           0       1,026.85            .00      -1,026.85  100.0%*

     TOTAL Fire - PFA                          420,991      19,952     440,943     362,312.59            .00      78,630.75   82.2%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=miFoo3S3yMFutXf3FJRkbTVzNqdO2I33QWKY%2F9pPgWR%2BuLTd5HCsS8YnVTiZmI0y
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=D0U3nArU3ogk02%2BG%2FtM48zpQH8L65W3ZMQ44mbD053dLUr%2F6MyoibfxRpkF6uzyS
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zEoKkAGTggXN%2BOTfj39tH%2FHMADwqHT%2Bsr3e9M4QCw0cMZCo3fT0wo59iaAt%2Fhrrs
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2539VwxXDDq7ZhHvPSpACtEV%2FNdoDOBF0QlN51mSqhKQ%2BN9ei6di8hSqJxyD%2Brna
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2bYL1fmRIEbimjp3mUOLGTVlhwj%2BmKjba1LqAhLp3TzF1W2JtOvuPFOpo4s3pAx%2B
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MswaaB60KxC7FvxSlLAYMEUVEdYIb%2BXepLoyJqusfoaeaEGVg1sQ5CoLFksnHcWx
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=x580VV6z1aOO4MO%2FGJiu5U6pDMgbrvzrnqPkQP%2BAOgc3JNOw%2BgvJOR4bPwD%2FDYyF
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5IkBEUmHi93A1j0dbTk5ad7xMXca2GvGDvwweYGfHIHLebH7kQUWEqZ2OWQ1ptdq
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mvFc6GZopQXOlbwlDL%2BkKcgXa1MbxgOAZpQPkp5Vl9AoLsfzfLN4%2BY4QCYj0CBom
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xixrWNJU5fy7bxMFdEHEPLvgVf2KqklqDj3bI%2B9LCErRqAO6NvbbnmoCA3H1jkR8
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AusUJqYZ57n5tX6IHYdPhOyG%2BRdFLMGag6ClTXQ4v0KrfKLdJm36D32dT2WBeBEF
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uBI9w4ab5h1PikSAdLG%2BVooFtHrN7mmhmHjnpDWE0evXBC5RYi43WcfYd4Itcvme
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BaYrLO1s%2Ff0gI6Titx%2BUkFb%2B0LUeMGEYV%2BA7KIUg%2BKflyu6WzSdrtbj5rH4sao0A
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Zumzgv45PLSZK0ysygbR7PPGQ0w9ACMgB1W6IV2K7TnS2Cskttqaa6T2Q9Vi8bWW
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=N9Sq6LGAhdiSIPRWKZNcq0A2hiUDcQv3QfaC625k8nhbmW3ihj%2FDO6J8X1dRxZQH
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IsnY9TksEOzuDmnnQiB1kXTFwh2uqOE2DGenXxWTmC1Do%2BgdVJaLX%2BvviKYkndLZ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8bThpUUaDbSHdVTqRb6JyhzMzhjRRON5Ixpa3VTj2xWtaVKbOtFEsmKqe8r1Q6fB


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 05/23/2023 11:58
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     29

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 10

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10140 Community Development               

10140 50500  Labor-Regu                        312,334           0     312,334     133,900.06            .00     178,433.94   42.9%
10140 51000  Labor-OT                                0           0           0       3,150.38            .00      -3,150.38  100.0%*
10140 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0      12,549.62            .00     -12,549.62  100.0%*
10140 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0       7,760.48            .00      -7,760.48  100.0%*
10140 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0       1,183.52            .00      -1,183.52  100.0%*
10140 54000  Labor-Othe                            750           0         750         250.00            .00         500.00   33.3%
10140 55000  Labor-Allo                          1,050           0       1,050       6,625.00            .00      -5,575.00  631.0%*
10140 56000  Labor-Heal                              0       4,135       4,135       2,685.58            .00       1,449.91   64.9%
10140 58000  Associated                         42,062           0      42,062      10,970.32            .00      31,091.68   26.1%
10140 58100  Associated                         23,480         316      23,796      12,511.01            .00      11,285.35   52.6%
10140 58200  Associated                         32,172           0      32,172      15,865.26            .00      16,306.74   49.3%
10140 58300  Associated                          6,248           0       6,248       3,093.98            .00       3,154.02   49.5%
10140 58900  Associated                             30           0          30          14.19            .00          15.81   47.3%
10140 61200  ConProf-Ge                        151,800      -7,000     144,800      22,343.40      33,257.65      89,198.95   38.4%
10140 61900  ConProf-Mi                              0           0           0      22,809.90      23,899.50     -46,709.40  100.0%*
10140 64475  Ops-Materi                          5,000           0       5,000      12,452.66       2,118.94      -9,571.60  291.4%*
10140 64600  Ops-Postag                            200           0         200         109.22         200.00        -109.22  154.6%*
10140 64800  Ops-Unifor                            500           0         500            .00            .00         500.00     .0%
10140 64825  Ops-Vehicl                            300           0         300         503.19          68.56        -271.75  190.6%*
10140 64990  Ops-Misc                                0           0           0         159.48            .00        -159.48  100.0%*
10140 65000  Maint-Buil                         10,000           0      10,000         237.91       6,027.49       3,734.60   62.7%
10140 65150  Maint-Hala                          7,500           0       7,500       3,806.48       1,461.73       2,231.79   70.2%
10140 65200  Maint-Leas                        100,000     -15,000      85,000       9,861.14       2,274.76      72,864.10   14.3%
10140 65550  Maint-Vehi                            100           0         100          15.98            .00          84.02   16.0%
10140 66000  Empl-Dues                           1,700           0       1,700         753.00         410.00         537.00   68.4%
10140 66100  Empl-Train                          2,000           0       2,000         620.00         125.00       1,255.00   37.3%
10140 66200  Empl-Per D                          1,500           0       1,500         670.27            .00         829.73   44.7%
10140 66300  Empl-Milea                          1,500           0       1,500         186.37            .00       1,313.63   12.4%
10140 66400  Empl-Trans                          1,000           0       1,000          68.58            .00         931.42    6.9%
10140 66500  Empl-Perso                            100           0         100         110.00            .00         -10.00  110.0%*
10140 66900  Empl-Misc                               0           0           0          68.67            .00         -68.67  100.0%*
10140 67100  Util-Elect                          7,000           0       7,000       7,072.58       4,494.87      -4,567.45  165.2%*
10140 67200  Util-Gas                              500           0         500       5,384.91       2,957.71      -7,842.62 1668.5%*
10140 67400  Util-Telep                          1,500           0       1,500       4,551.56       3,327.84      -6,379.40  525.3%*
10140 67500  Util-Water                          1,500           0       1,500       1,349.08         550.92        -400.00  126.7%*
10140 80300  Cap-Improv                        260,967           0     260,967      39,177.42      86,731.63     135,057.98   48.2%
10140 80500  Cap-Equipm                         66,000           0      66,000      52,283.28      13,716.72            .00  100.0%

     TOTAL Community Development             1,038,793     -17,548   1,021,245     395,154.48     181,623.32     444,467.08   56.5%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7TOmUY0yNsBuMzQU6vPuEi4GC%2B8aHrLZrqKE1OXkNxJdW77QQRx2rmGdtIUaMPU%2F
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6WQe2WohlMK0jLz8T0361RWTOvBUximLzTR20oNDgTYi28lqsBWgR6JYu4bDnLjl
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jpaHMvxTWqrgGcKy36WVGXDGn5rKJg492v291rxZYcCW6sObPMatcoF5L6tOHLcl
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4MIHukSY9qGIlXmo2o%2FC6blM3sfGRpcvnFtyUdBOXOJY%2F%2FvLYzBi1oPU75JyP6d7
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uox3xoYBJ1PQiiLDJEgByDSB9O2c7JHI5%2BmVjbp7L%2FaxgY1QT9Ja4Dr6%2FEfD1YXg
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=g9za7OWnW5PeJpdv1ao1U98EGaHzzmlitGFUa7mKHFXK5WHVKAnYPj4vxMGsJkRG
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HHC7Ne%2FA%2FdMstX%2F63QLn2AdtNJVN2tYkXOPCZGPgE2o34m%2BLUIxEgDgS07oRdWI%2B
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aJDoxlE54Jm77USIP51YhGy%2BkTD7jnT12Tns9QXpDq3xEGvcbcpBRs6MuaHonQ1a
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VqDUy6Q9VMs75E618d1tbgBA0uxTBECAJx1tfCXF%2FTe9R8C23df4AehCuEi%2BG7zW
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=er7wLm3OjY%2FTJbKmvUfuzMGeGWDZqhvoXHs05FUOFw4kNNcnNUr23WmuD5yArAHV
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Li4Va5xoWerASmwaE1eWrmmq69xaB1EL4C%2FlCKHN8RdRUUbtIBGO3KE%2BtDo8zFp%2B
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=P9jpK4RaNzDJLpaPG9pupZBy5AAHTJkDMHuHSHldemCELSqjYtz6woLuK5OB%2Fz4B
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qQZDy%2BxpslwZ4j2XAXmU0jGw%2FqnK68VeDj6dB7dPegmwHBLUQ%2B2AmyZwAvP9rd2w
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wp6qtaUtp9jncPdSwikWsN%2FUXIILcFpf9kA01ojBQ1KmY%2BhPv33RTHaImLbTFay%2B
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JvrCE%2B2osunztB5hqz2MQHP4Q9Cap6kfD5AgyoT2DhFmk9oH10l5ajUBlrvBxcwh
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EER%2B88i8DynMGY6qONMPsX0QYoAHSbAkDKY4oqCsaURnU7j5Kx5mjYO7dvQe4aDJ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=w%2FQWKAGyw9Q7l5yYk4KsVDF1GgTg075MDNhCu7zupwC0lIjsupFfuZeEy9ssCqmZ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=g7f%2FB%2F2MKUkXd7iEKQgLA7OjA1Ww8MaiguR63pKvEgBis3km3YYPgEdBATH7Vza7
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bLOI70z5NvI4pU3wiGELd4MQG%2F55IFsFEZ%2BPaGf6Ug%2BwP4Ya15CLreREw4brrf4J
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Zbl50waFmFfPT9HijyKIoAhi5yB6gIOsgnaEKr56Jtxs5W%2BUFX8H%2Fy%2FnphOCNnFu
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=olB1ELdDKP4XkcQaE1VRZWQ1Ze66dEN59F5Cs%2FBKIwtBPUX6AFlS9ePlNDQL6vLL
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uMnfFUnffBtL1N%2Fuq%2F7qxnqDf4evkKdIymrQkIRp0mmSu00z%2BlPV8J89zG0ubxR%2F
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=umIivasr%2B0dpkK%2Fb8X7AH%2FRqOTGnVT8fU45%2Fe1gyvJKy2gQx988NJWp1fKtLi7Fy
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=h0RvJuA0oFVry842XfqaY%2FWEpktxxSvvSkW1gfAUDxwisz3biaR4qwQ%2F28ULStsb
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BW9XgsjB79wwDwYiRWuPnZ7FtS%2B8nKqQ%2FeS2zrQ37d%2Ffb6sIb%2BR%2BUPQp0VLp6ejY
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6xuFSxrkzKet%2BTaP0aD1pd4XPqkoNhfWc9X%2FXJCDY89yvgReg%2FgIj1nk6Cs%2F%2F%2B%2BF
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pmRkSc%2B8OBjyD4a5F0oCVoxCHUXKthVfXY8IG52cP9jVGE1heVjKJZ%2Fhlq%2FAxDft
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FNQYOqKrTcYDFQinp8p1jCOqBvKt2SfdR50NmLsxRwRbOx4LVlnk2M8V7wc7VRHd
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Hyl0n5nmZabKS784KSVotywzwAT9YlqBXj2%2FDbY92O6d9SSqltJNh%2BJyEcyePwFi
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DDVbWYBdKp24cE4pwHakMfaxB8JcthIpAQ9Ld%2BW1CgtyGPZ%2BLXqr5z1JGgqJX%2B15
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=56F77M13axkwRq43Lr61%2F3keYtruEBliU6JseJu3DKNre5aIbjoQjhyejgg2bhYF
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cia1KntFIDl4nruQ53frHQjXivbOW0ovCSZSw2P09omB9RjK%2BgFQ%2BDlT091wgI%2BN
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=X8ZPcGugiVWugoQQOc1p0VCeUYiFDHado%2Fbockj6mospc2Jj6Eo%2BUtVH6p9qdAjc
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FjUBpfBRg6WVXOy2u%2FqbWO68pYUvuD6e9zZCYdCeDcUEWNBEBj6s0Lu%2BKDYMJLET
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ccu9iBOaBwhTCxXB69ejBTWurE5mq0jXJ2uRPOeARwxd9rqeZP9fIjmLXW%2BVTOWe
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YK%2B4Oi3UehSg%2FY2ZU6lJHa6Q61jN38LfXPbA%2BZ7auXqei%2BfOivhZ6I4GcT410pm5
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kCWHggu2z4aycsPGfWh%2FNXUrYtBw9tj3l3VyEnDFChyCVzqbUTvHDpShhYUynTFP


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 05/23/2023 11:58
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     30

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 10

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10141 Library                             

10141 50500  Labor-Regu                        544,860           0     544,860     355,226.90            .00     189,633.10   65.2%
10141 51000  Labor-OT                                0           0           0       1,201.70            .00      -1,201.70  100.0%*
10141 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0      10,583.47            .00     -10,583.47  100.0%*
10141 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0      16,408.16            .00     -16,408.16  100.0%*
10141 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0      17,039.92            .00     -17,039.92  100.0%*
10141 54000  Labor-Othe                          1,750           0       1,750         829.00            .00         921.00   47.4%
10141 55000  Labor-Allo                          3,324           0       3,324       2,812.90            .00         511.10   84.6%
10141 56000  Labor-Heal                              0      16,168      16,168      16,168.10            .00            .00  100.0%
10141 58000  Associated                         97,247           0      97,247      53,810.72            .00      43,436.28   55.3%
10141 58100  Associated                         40,158       1,237      41,395      30,693.26            .00      10,701.60   74.1%
10141 58200  Associated                         44,908           0      44,908      34,149.99            .00      10,758.01   76.0%
10141 58300  Associated                          8,722           0       8,722       6,656.61            .00       2,065.39   76.3%
10141 58900  Associated                            150           0         150          94.30            .00          55.70   62.9%
10141 61200  ConProf-Ge                         27,000      10,255      37,255      29,324.46       4,616.76       3,313.50   91.1%
10141 64075  Ops-Books                          75,180       1,000      76,180      69,754.29      13,349.45      -6,923.74  109.1%*
10141 64115  Ops-Comp H                          3,500           0       3,500       1,334.42            .00       2,165.58   38.1%
10141 64430  Ops-Librar                         22,100           0      22,100            .00            .00      22,100.00     .0%
10141 64475  Ops-Materi                         45,000       2,000      47,000      36,942.48       2,616.32       7,441.20   84.2%
10141 64600  Ops-Postag                          4,500           0       4,500       4,500.00            .00            .00  100.0%
10141 64800  Ops-Unifor                            200           0         200            .00            .00         200.00     .0%
10141 65000  Maint-Buil                         10,000           0      10,000       9,651.35       2,915.60      -2,566.95  125.7%*
10141 65050  Maint-Equi                          4,500           0       4,500       3,127.35         224.25       1,148.40   74.5%
10141 66000  Empl-Dues                           2,500           0       2,500       1,906.00         120.00         474.00   81.0%
10141 66100  Empl-Train                            500           0         500         862.00            .00        -362.00  172.4%*
10141 66200  Empl-Per D                            500           0         500          18.00            .00         482.00    3.6%
10141 66500  Empl-Perso                          1,000           0       1,000         550.95            .00         449.05   55.1%
10141 67100  Util-Elect                         25,000      16,000      41,000      31,257.64       6,884.67       2,857.69   93.0%
10141 67200  Util-Gas                            6,000       2,000       8,000       8,331.67       2,468.33      -2,800.00  135.0%*
10141 67400  Util-Telep                          6,300       1,000       7,300       5,921.93       2,686.40      -1,308.33  117.9%*
10141 67500  Util-Water                         20,000       1,000      21,000      19,937.86       7,162.14      -6,100.00  129.0%*
10141 80500  Cap-Equipm                         60,591     -10,000      50,591       6,851.84            .00      43,739.35   13.5%

     TOTAL Library                           1,055,490      40,660   1,096,150     775,947.27      43,043.92     277,158.68   74.7%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aUVDdoy1lLyyVGKnEOJiGeskUS3jzHm2ovXyj8LSxN%2BSu4wBJYbyJQ%2BwMuRzqMtm
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ThjIy8Zn1xGh0TnGF%2BQ1%2BAkIJH5iG73GBJYZqsn%2FdL3sz3qjmSatS8Ycy4Z1Voiy
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TWA7pljkzJkq5hom5KQI9sCBLpZrh%2FwKHTGEMVU4x1HwgIdf%2FP9Zo2u0xjlHmMYD
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lqNj2BUFXdh40T4BNLdGCPuPPyoDTsNAR9ROILf0L7ZIbBlnMwPeQXonb4Hyk2zi
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kChyHZOJpKGAva3lDLaaY66yotGHkIRuQsrM6DIKHps0ziFzwHwAlaTTkk91FG%2B7
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9IPbX6N0zBNTv%2FiZpqDsCYqlZ8ntGGWEEWHkQSpOfozZ%2FoTCYEpbgxoCKhBZXdYa
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Mji1iapDf80v%2BB9mux7KNSz2QRJ8ifveMPkKbjbxj1zFN%2FyfRPEZQkzO%2BOILhrfd
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Kh5zowH1kO4hvvgxNmukCzKs2%2FwAu0untC2qIm%2BnEP2brrgar1QKAWZiK1F%2BuAr2
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WoCP%2F3hmKIPeSVVNxYd0YFt25fbscYx1uSOOSkYoZFSN%2BB9GxJVrjalZSq6dSKz5
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bPV4Y52%2FrZb0pr3jJlq9rhMU00B3g7hFOiXdy%2FOYC7T%2Fik5d3vpwvR4W%2FC47Jfmw
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NcD01Tj1SaQ1TglaZUioZbEzSMFVD%2Fpkbx%2Bs1qfkCcCUZOzhJvUe0Hz7t%2B3Om99V
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NHfqUEE1JxQ7eT%2BObQpAuBn7q1hui0LNUFkX%2FhJyoqoKNlsqWFZ2%2Bk13VacD0dqZ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IM1YvtvpGNUw6a5uca3twImlVjPoNbhrPyr1v%2Ftuvyrwc0ACdx%2FnOhMj3n%2Bf1ArS
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ammLry7rPf8%2BNZhwFsc5A0%2FiPiW47TGQHoMUqZeC3KpmXK%2BCGXUwzk4A5jYFhby0
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ELsdT1Si7WUjMbm8YCsCK409pwPime0HZvKuPrFI3wpX5remYz4PrYwXXuZleNsV
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zJVOBFsqwXcbAHOpJvDxMLDgEV2OAV1KFMC2Sr%2BEynhwsm5BCATqSEP0YKxOED3T
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FZwWioigTA4eHY4iH%2FLSACObFMFR7%2BW8MdYAiDsebOAUaDo%2F0Hh%2FNh4l1hQ4HMrG
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OmQaioCv9f5yl9WTuHVELnEi3jjmX2xPNqD5aWVy9jObeIC72MLD5NotWx2uoLRd
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wY3LLhKRwv2%2BxfHk%2Bde93qQpLAyhtDh2ni%2B6jJ6XKdcv5pwyIxBS32HInoE86PSo
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Yvu6oNk%2FTO2YdMIZ7BQO3p%2BbQiMBAqcitr1gQ00vqETg1STHJdqKhIh%2BCMIuwogx
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2Ba3tlzl1RY%2FS6Lb8ZZiLNgvmyAdlGmCZ3w9sOCANBf6bXygrrirLdMO59PQ5gGmb
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xJjn14pwwKZWPDNUGECHUPXk5espOc2HbO2ANkpINBDRgLiHlG4J1T0BqzoZQb7r
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=k72LrcJsE8ZXSdPECs2afmvJUx1Wji1NlCTrsVuc%2FPesY0AuTMk4i5uN3hsEFs0q
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=odzYgI%2BBofkQEyhod9wT3eSRQlHiKTpn5ukgxcGsms50Fljfc2DmfBirv1Rb5w2J
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hOqr0OHapHSE3NS2qIWjCmt3yp3dDm7DIUsv5HSyn4FJt4hRfhzJMHzYCkyLrFIJ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jNgb3vAUziqF5KVv59NV7PtTEhNU3s%2FpWwx8%2BJKUY9bkIb%2F%2FrB9qcwkGx8USv4hF
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=S6mcS6uznw%2F1oxXRWdfeprVcgUPylg%2BahaTurCu9NLneACzokJuduGRu4sgS2UD1
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dhWg1Eo4zK2UbgKqqKwJrLKgvwkoslrfOIG%2BKbKAvOTvgvnKj%2FixhrteZkaSjaHm
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BjJAufJcsjxkBrfX2lUSEOP1f2kJMdS7%2F5o7dfToxTSTH3ALPZM%2Bz3I9jxv%2BSk%2Bc
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=odnRCQL86jQDeRnl4GTSu7si08NqNQn6aZBGqNM8rDVOAH%2FB0PZeOvW8h9USImAw
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0s8DMM5S8iRtdxumEYU8ph7Sli%2BSKO467JFVJAXPx89BpPniDQyfjLLjNntectA5


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 05/23/2023 11:58
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     31

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 10

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10142 Museum                              

10142 50500  Labor-Regu                        205,002           0     205,002     141,242.98            .00      63,759.02   68.9%
10142 51000  Labor-OT                                0           0           0       2,462.40            .00      -2,462.40  100.0%*
10142 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0      24,209.44            .00     -24,209.44  100.0%*
10142 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0       7,836.15            .00      -7,836.15  100.0%*
10142 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0       9,124.09            .00      -9,124.09  100.0%*
10142 54000  Labor-Othe                            750           0         750         312.50            .00         437.50   41.7%
10142 55000  Labor-Allo                            750           0         750         562.50            .00         187.50   75.0%
10142 56000  Labor-Heal                              0       6,178       6,178       6,178.15            .00            .00  100.0%
10142 58000  Associated                         24,091           0      24,091      19,535.12            .00       4,555.88   81.1%
10142 58100  Associated                         15,161         473      15,634      14,165.28            .00       1,468.35   90.6%
10142 58200  Associated                         21,117           0      21,117      16,985.42            .00       4,131.58   80.4%
10142 58300  Associated                          4,102           0       4,102       3,312.99            .00         789.01   80.8%
10142 58900  Associated                             40           0          40          25.30            .00          14.70   63.3%
10142 61200  ConProf-Ge                         20,000       2,000      22,000      24,058.19       4,437.09      -6,495.28  129.5%*
10142 64175  Ops-Exhibi                         70,000           0      70,000      18,649.08      38,046.98      13,303.94   81.0%
10142 64475  Ops-Materi                          6,300           0       6,300      27,984.86       5,230.20     -26,915.06  527.2%*
10142 64600  Ops-Postag                            100           0         100           8.58            .00          91.42    8.6%
10142 65000  Maint-Buil                          8,000           0       8,000       3,543.25       3,489.35         967.40   87.9%
10142 65050  Maint-Equi                            100           0         100            .00            .00         100.00     .0%
10142 65100  Maint-Fine                         10,000           0      10,000         149.40            .00       9,850.60    1.5%
10142 66000  Empl-Dues                          11,800           0      11,800         501.35         718.00      10,580.65   10.3%
10142 66100  Empl-Train                            600           0         600         499.00         499.00        -398.00  166.3%*
10142 66200  Empl-Per D                            800           0         800         334.20            .00         465.80   41.8%
10142 66500  Empl-Perso                            400           0         400         111.01            .00         288.99   27.8%
10142 67400  Util-Telep                          2,000           0       2,000         627.51         229.98       1,142.51   42.9%
10142 80500  Cap-Equipm                        110,000      15,000     125,000      25,000.00            .00     100,000.00   20.0%

     TOTAL Museum                              511,113      23,651     534,764     347,418.75      52,650.60     134,694.43   74.8%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pso6yvKl9zxW3w4v%2BTIu2%2Fpt0lawXcq01GH39AmlCPZH2RmjMziENFCX1L0ureNA
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dIcBjXlNpEqYGaN%2FjaqGOc%2F9U5SHTH1wprNSF9KGjgXVR%2F68PLqGdMzwoVW5urPo
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uamafxpcARNrAjhE84vZpigk%2BRxcoSXKdiYTjOUIsecs6pCSezxB22O87UW0iFP3
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=k%2BQAE6cmKRgoTFmHdVyw6cQLeisM2g5r1xn3gQUNGTZBOm8L5qumaKqudSb99s3q
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UHEx1xPYNcAmeUf0gRQmngv0El7KASotIZm5J7JKPgeQpffY4OxOzs280a8T9oSL
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FyJhxMSpS%2BLTgP6e9it9Pokbyp8Eaky2pzAXy1e2g%2BPPa0Fbuf1fZ8swQg2XJTe5
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=X2WU0DKvevHYqAEjhxEZ6coktY%2Bk3EmG2vlEdXPrBD2qm9HLiwruMqgI7Uc126vn
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=r5bedfyiVZ8mcNRgfRIU2o5HdCfjTZZjZJlyBrsz%2Ba2xjdGxxp%2F0MrE4kQBXw1zI
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ljVPIIcWLxB53NqluwxeH8mSI7B%2Bz8hlauSkNIjhfV93RngGGxY0TEll3zFsY8V8
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7JNlmOl4pQ93FZKRQ%2BDyzOZd910YLZ3tAAHjOHTS0jA72OjOu%2B2CrBTm1jMS%2BeLp
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=e5bisU8%2BJiPkEHT%2FF7koS2B1oxo5cIiyOSesT1X3OQrZ6XJN6vNk%2BP6bH%2BerR0AH
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QJfekaPm3c9XrHC%2FzyNFsS1Kvqk48mubCzl4qFOlApy6OZ2A%2FAAR8UbXC1de01Dz
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nUTtz4P6Fo2yUAoO8EUWC0r0Du%2BEJn6hHDCpGMbLoVpMAUKObk2a9zhmwf0hZAzx
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=giRiW6rdawjZEhaKZydtuxsicYQS5hkB1965sSv4sQW6PkfDvlbsvdqTji74qmNR
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=l7v%2B7Mg4FRrckgloUu1AtVrTssH8YWCpfeGjbY%2FtSkZPJycgtfs4OwR7T91fGKnI
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eQdgJlNb29DVb1XnrLVjs99H%2FHBMSKYCbrNNV%2Fk0yQg2%2BlgnpgiB8T6PKKL8dEPI
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8M8RLZDSmUzt1rGiopfp74HGJEkzZQn5Vit5JFUMVlsyCtNKm0VukdATXxYZ%2FWqR
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xGCtgCns0yC0IEA5LEHaCAxOvpOikgcvL5NOLjFKA7e%2Fuc4c54DKAANL3NuH334n
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Zqy8%2F89Cr%2FQJQwsPkbJgr%2FMHEzAKKvNpdPYnQMuEYwZpdbMJwWY04zx8PRJpjlGm
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XvEmgPo6gMp8ifP%2B9Y8n%2F5ulmECgQtMM8RrSShv3OKgixP9vVOxgqp4sD7AdJ4AL
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8XRkKBvmDQKSFbw%2BGBXLFmHyo%2F%2Bz4mnAKTtHyoe9PQrYD9KLk1MJ5lma1oTebWuV
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XfPhmMAk62%2FVLPxl1YkNT5UGmllpSNV%2Bi6SCa1ceO2MwaPTPk4BFzEdjcH7DVflZ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FHl5li%2BjD4x4f9a%2Bt0U4UlJV3b5Vl7cfWnqi11kZ0HkY9kIbRXjykuqdbc%2FIvQnz
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vOFNesXUkNo%2Bx8xt2XZVDSmFRuLxs755Gn0ODEVFdD0f0qF74kK%2BhuA9HASpmbUJ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ewrDl5USivkr6ncYw%2FT1vFGnsEaDe49lPVvHiqIdyCqcVDyfTTHBnnH9RwxskSS1
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rmxmZKnOvUO2p4fuxCBrQohp6vVAknWsMsGJ6rQvJYnLeeHBw63UM4cFw4wbiO8F


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 05/23/2023 11:58
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     32

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 10

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10143 Performing Arts Center              

10143 61200  ConProf-Ge                         12,000           0      12,000       8,985.02       2,019.38         995.60   91.7%
10143 64475  Ops-Materi                          6,000           0       6,000       3,246.68         385.00       2,368.32   60.5%
10143 64775  Ops-Tools                               0           0           0       1,236.69            .00      -1,236.69  100.0%*
10143 65000  Maint-Buil                         10,000           0      10,000       4,876.80         288.43       4,834.77   51.7%
10143 65050  Maint-Equi                          2,000           0       2,000            .00            .00       2,000.00     .0%
10143 65350  Maint-Serv                              0           0           0            .00       2,488.03      -2,488.03  100.0%*
10143 67100  Util-Elect                         21,000      30,000      51,000      29,852.14      20,018.20       1,129.66   97.8%
10143 67200  Util-Gas                            8,000           0       8,000       9,021.61       1,978.39      -3,000.00  137.5%*
10143 67400  Util-Telep                          2,000           0       2,000       1,667.45         348.55         -16.00  100.8%*
10143 67500  Util-Water                          9,000           0       9,000       7,673.11       4,576.89      -3,250.00  136.1%*
10143 80300  Cap-Improv                         90,000           0      90,000            .00            .00      90,000.00     .0%
10143 80500  Cap-Equipm                        171,994           0     171,994     123,165.73      22,569.07      26,259.59   84.7%

     TOTAL Performing Arts Center              331,994      30,000     361,994     189,725.23      54,671.94     117,597.22   67.5%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZwvFzlmkEoypWe%2FFbUTNYMnVD7v8oJD30JKGMOvEsIHQHBTyvRqOtO61L4Sa81Gx
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BX%2Bdd5iBP017Y8%2F%2Bl7ogeSg5wso%2FBhJzGAWXRlQjlfVQxhOfml4syo3%2FihoIvSPP
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=y6nlepbx2R7gH%2Bg2EDRKxKwEvX2s%2BJpVvF%2BN4BlnfXpHSr8Nhdx0rnVDNwMGelvR
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=d4BDroW9StDA8PyBkuTZMY9dVbwaIQEe%2BCR0lr0g%2FHI%2F7F1hOm79OYxrLPYWGh2d
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mYr85ujmdjayaEuW5G8lGPUzGaT8gP9LFt2tz5FzH50teW4pc%2By1p4eloKYo8m3t
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qdQ9FU9ugBfvXQIscgZHn5vovqmgKG1KbRo3cugbo3D%2BdvXHnYU1WEO057YONhEi
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8u6hYshJRI5Uj%2FYSEzuUfBY5e8BUIP26kd7H5qb7smcsliVXUCnpueosC0M9AeR4
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2B1b%2BGY8fu9rqN209kawJoBZGnSCaSJ2vWdGEfZ8c0pz6H0Lbidm22RSrE1MZcon%2F
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LbK9BZZPUGcAYXgOTf0FkRnGqQ%2BiTggMpcdIjftheGGaHkfbJn6O9A3S1sZUkTNX
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DWdCdcSrkYoz0VECzK9aLEd4sEgjtxvzCOuMSNX7g%2FSsKWo2r6cj%2BmjirWmk8krA
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sDPp5X7%2BDm%2BC828RFOSG6jJpBhChzvkczuR4OrusLDr2moxuFW%2B9j4CjJxRQa2Ps
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hvriGPjs%2FLvwa78rsWnNlcrIbi9r0Ahps6W%2B2kQgh4luqmxRozfU%2FGKyvdSwQm5q


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 05/23/2023 11:58
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     33

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 10

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10144 Airport                             

10144 50500  Labor-Regu                        259,655           0     259,655     157,894.47            .00     101,760.53   60.8%
10144 51000  Labor-OT                           23,151           0      23,151       8,843.81            .00      14,307.19   38.2%
10144 51100  Labor-DT                                0           0           0       2,183.24            .00      -2,183.24  100.0%*
10144 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0      39,495.24            .00     -39,495.24  100.0%*
10144 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0       9,533.04            .00      -9,533.04  100.0%*
10144 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0       6,205.47            .00      -6,205.47  100.0%*
10144 54000  Labor-Othe                          1,000           0       1,000       1,725.04            .00        -725.04  172.5%*
10144 55000  Labor-Allo                          4,884           0       4,884       3,624.80            .00       1,259.20   74.2%
10144 56000  Labor-Heal                              0       2,909       2,909       7,044.87            .00      -4,135.49  242.1%*
10144 58000  Associated                         28,912           0      28,912      13,810.14            .00      15,101.86   47.8%
10144 58100  Associated                         21,260         205      21,465      17,767.16            .00       3,698.29   82.8%
10144 58200  Associated                         26,747           0      26,747      18,690.60            .00       8,056.40   69.9%
10144 58300  Associated                          5,195           0       5,195       3,643.69            .00       1,551.31   70.1%
10144 58900  Associated                             40           0          40          25.30            .00          14.70   63.3%
10144 61200  ConProf-Ge                         21,200           0      21,200       3,919.10            .00      17,280.90   18.5%
10144 61900  ConProf-Mi                              0           0           0      15,790.56       4,790.73     -20,581.29  100.0%*
10144 63300  Fees-Publi                            200           0         200            .00            .00         200.00     .0%
10144 64425  Ops-Landsc                              0       8,000       8,000       1,722.33            .00       6,277.67   21.5%
10144 64475  Ops-Materi                         25,000           0      25,000      13,373.99       1,949.73       9,676.28   61.3%
10144 64600  Ops-Postag                            200           0         200            .81            .00         199.19     .4%
10144 64800  Ops-Unifor                          1,000           0       1,000       1,958.05            .00        -958.05  195.8%*
10144 64825  Ops-Vehicl                         13,000           0      13,000       8,778.34       2,826.42       1,395.24   89.3%
10144 65000  Maint-Buil                         10,000           0      10,000       5,121.50            .00       4,878.50   51.2%
10144 65050  Maint-Equi                         10,000           0      10,000       2,345.72         501.02       7,153.26   28.5%
10144 65550  Maint-Vehi                          1,700           0       1,700         869.07          71.96         758.97   55.4%
10144 66000  Empl-Dues                             200           0         200       2,060.00            .00      -1,860.00 1030.0%*
10144 66100  Empl-Train                            800           0         800         880.00         400.00        -480.00  160.0%*
10144 66200  Empl-Per D                            500           0         500            .00            .00         500.00     .0%
10144 66400  Empl-Trans                              0           0           0         158.00            .00        -158.00  100.0%*
10144 66500  Empl-Perso                            900           0         900         399.39            .00         500.61   44.4%
10144 67000  Util-Airfi                         14,000           0      14,000            .00            .00      14,000.00     .0%
10144 67100  Util-Elect                         10,000           0      10,000      24,553.43       7,446.57     -22,000.00  320.0%*
10144 67200  Util-Gas                            2,000           0       2,000       2,764.88       2,235.12      -3,000.00  250.0%*
10144 67400  Util-Telep                          1,700           0       1,700       1,343.81         556.19        -200.00  111.8%*
10144 67500  Util-Water                          8,000           0       8,000       5,045.48       2,454.52         500.00   93.8%
10144 80300  Cap-Improv                         15,000      -3,000      12,000      11,716.13            .00         283.87   97.6%
10144 80400  Cap-Infras                         50,000           0      50,000            .00            .00      50,000.00     .0%
10144 80500  Cap-Equipm                        340,950       2,500     343,450       5,770.26     212,842.51     124,837.23   63.7%

     TOTAL Airport                             897,194      10,615     907,809     399,057.72     236,074.77     272,676.34   70.0%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DcqnL5GM30rFWCPyLSh7FwM2YN86xaND3a%2Fa9wieJo7KjvCCvVcJdcd%2F8MhRsDag
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=H5VNsnIhuIRONUg%2FR9pmXIFpfn0rKQAsGJ8GZV2jKLrMl8wPS78DI%2FNF77Gu649F
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fMnq7SOVCP%2FxaZh9R%2Fnlz80knSc95VEqekklWHfE9pd5HM4vdWSEnHlNjPrGsgZx
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Gyio0FL%2FhYEB0U734roDXNviAkh%2FzoeyW63l7XRzcWZNM3DiuvuLXh3hh7j9p%2Fxd
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Wp4dTQSjAhc1u%2FMQphO7U846VpIc8z1ktdKSLGJq3m%2FzvjCT%2BKRVgpKxc50oP0mv
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nASAnF8N81tuYNLKOTt8eY8LFpgdRYDG3x%2BZ5BpXsUImeQPEqFBF8eoUxVTlkiAX
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2X%2B41QAiYHXFbYtxyMKf47MZXd4Pqvt4UVgluvfe1qg7OdJne5z6PIUmd0EWJAml
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4p0ahfcevcgDa9%2FCGqE1F4F2CwSorvY%2F2vzNjsJ%2FdNsIta0rMq9Pal19G2E9IZtI
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fn%2BitN9HRbv5CilY%2FAa9iJdTxrcV10NjwXFnHD1UcwejeJyuByRFbBGfWlOhRsVT
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=f%2FP5CuHwQSs3zEQzB%2BK20TYfPAuTf0Jf3fhnGhPX%2FwWDUDqvQ2fvgaC82EdbmbhZ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1T%2FqDTqS1yNv5wAdUQ6868%2FhQwMeyxTziWk3vnZnCw5lS0V3PWgsBRziyL7GISNA
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QEVA%2FKN3Z6usyHboGnTVuVFJftD%2FtrVrY0o28QOqGJDoDsy%2BYfxlr1z5rdeEQ87%2F
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MWOrsR%2BKWrKoH%2Bx%2FFqJE7Zfpyzs6qhWLHV%2F6d0EohndGiCqP9bIod8DPTJtk1sei
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=11VhWFNTVTPEc3j%2Bvj6E%2BSSBaVuT3Qb36Pq8%2B%2BSgogMxhIvvN5VCmMdvjHfiJ0XL
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3yTlHUg%2BAx81cMoaVGBUpAOyGp2Kfx30VDwmi3JEpPnZ0BHRUuOHNynva9b6kvWd
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hhlPCLER%2BgTK%2BBIyHDpgr6ey7oSAFKTbIDpYechBmNgj9OzN7tmZIW4Siu4XQKro
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CopyMR5jWNdi3pHsyEWDciQHJbIXqYnqYFMJBBsGdB1NRO1nZtAJB4wwNABb6ohh
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HGjd2dj%2Brwz96%2BfWrJFrU%2B1OgCGlBuCFtrISc%2B6JClK8vNt4ioUu9OeMIs648QqJ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0VnHZ78sdq5SBhRLT0LZhZueFDM9OqFZqpUrVnk7onokTn20p71%2FlX2ePXf832wG
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NK19S2od%2FMQXBOyD36IRFDKPn8qetaSF2%2Bn8L1%2BYuVTMMaQxVjmCnZqOMeyiXtMu
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qp9nCbEosM8UMhcGtA85L1BMg5wVOuc9dO933cU88Om00nFeZVweFYHqwPOQtKgP
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=97w4BsAcWajj%2FgWo%2FXm5ylvwO0T12k1Lqj3SwRwTaUCIP%2FUbpcFrL%2BQNu9sb15ep
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FJLxjuwQGgMJis24%2FndxY0No9kYYmoN2OB4fW3Cp9V0K82uVorZmAnCZDjaiNYXC
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WRJ%2BPhB%2B9ygpqozFQwSyQtAxDSghuVWxNZ9qRJ4lWwUHaz1qjePmGdtgzFlSr1Er
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=a5mdbat6vmazIlPalyO5dE3X39TNvDgain9H6Zn2w7djnlUc5h0BA1TIKOXTbpdg
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZJgjdlGC54Vyew%2FgP1C6wgEA%2FQHmltoeDSyXG8NXCn8lsabLQ0fYOREMzj19nzQj
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Bh3UftbJACTnbuecEDk9aushpEYXLd6TYq236%2Bab9i%2FHCtHCXuMNeF1cnlNlYgNm
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=M0IqAsbINzntbP19vn8FvpH37iNPgb45lK6xrbNfwgmHjm6dXMTkEzzA39inA3DL
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eq4%2FdFCFS%2BnfvppV1E%2BrRh3geJh4iMY51v%2FPn0%2Bwt0nIhRq2a1Z4FBHuTUL6AlQ7
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kUUcHmDv2Z2QMD16P0zIeW53LlrmG0Gs%2BNuufhYTOVDUUjaHNRO%2F5prfaocTusZ6
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NPPSfmZuGp9zYmKgnuQvrSdojr0kB%2B77g%2Bzcm2E33r3YliuxJo%2FkSOL0dK6GWgia
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yuC16CQLmrHjr7kTWauGJCKhJyhS%2FzwOT0JMuTAvwIqw7GIjmlHCsWKgEISSZME1
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KKKbGxsOKZyN%2B5DYGgTe9bywYDieXAKz70w%2Bde49DwMMEvCz%2FlQbpzPcRtCVhVNH
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TYTF3MMTbID37Z05VKnzTlTCMMfGv%2FvxjG%2B6q1xu74b9VUpv2dSshOcDC3vesMwd
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yfsypqvLnANicEdDd8Ys6f1FZYT%2F82JoDVPrzii7q3Plu55Sqe2Oq97z0xGSDoKa
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zo3GiVvuOVzG8IYmT3LsNy2CVyEM41izUeOI%2BRA6yP87aHOt6D9uoag0UdleXI5T
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sv6kp%2FbPjfneGWPxJai5V2l9FugEIgApKdc3zxr%2FW4Bj47IQjQZCcTQQUBhHcsV7
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xWgOVh72uBhD0QTkOOlVhAtSsRv6o%2FZGfgYHfd9sheM7OPji2Gw1KDLtEAz9Qdj5


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 05/23/2023 11:58
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     34

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 10

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10145 Riverwalk Recreation                

10145 50500  Labor-Regu                        465,539           0     465,539     305,148.58            .00     160,390.42   65.5%
10145 51000  Labor-OT                                0           0           0       1,435.63            .00      -1,435.63  100.0%*
10145 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0      13,805.52            .00     -13,805.52  100.0%*
10145 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0      11,195.44            .00     -11,195.44  100.0%*
10145 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0       6,399.55            .00      -6,399.55  100.0%*
10145 54000  Labor-Othe                          1,500           0       1,500         750.00            .00         750.00   50.0%
10145 55000  Labor-Allo                            750           0         750         625.00            .00         125.00   83.3%
10145 56000  Labor-Heal                              0       4,700       4,700       4,699.77            .00            .00  100.0%
10145 58000  Associated                         22,076           0      22,076      14,618.42            .00       7,457.58   66.2%
10145 58100  Associated                         35,078         205      35,283      25,682.33            .00       9,601.12   72.8%
10145 58200  Associated                         30,410           0      30,410      24,059.70            .00       6,350.30   79.1%
10145 58300  Associated                          5,905           0       5,905       4,692.37            .00       1,212.63   79.5%
10145 58900  Associated                            180           0         180          96.60            .00          83.40   53.7%
10145 61200  ConProf-Ge                         11,850           0      11,850       2,348.30       2,469.65       7,032.05   40.7%
10145 61900  ConProf-Mi                              0           0           0         851.99       1,048.01      -1,900.00  100.0%*
10145 64475  Ops-Materi                         50,000           0      50,000      35,092.85       5,356.10       9,551.05   80.9%
10145 64800  Ops-Unifor                          1,000           0       1,000            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0%
10145 64825  Ops-Vehicl                            500           0         500            .00            .00         500.00     .0%
10145 65000  Maint-Buil                         25,000           0      25,000      13,000.56       5,777.78       6,221.66   75.1%
10145 65050  Maint-Equi                         10,000           0      10,000         831.35       8,441.32         727.33   92.7%
10145 65550  Maint-Vehi                            500           0         500            .00            .00         500.00     .0%
10145 66000  Empl-Dues                             300           0         300            .00            .00         300.00     .0%
10145 66100  Empl-Train                          1,000           0       1,000            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0%
10145 66300  Empl-Milea                            500           0         500            .00            .00         500.00     .0%
10145 66500  Empl-Perso                            500           0         500         109.97            .00         390.03   22.0%
10145 67100  Util-Elect                         26,000           0      26,000      22,472.50      14,751.92     -11,224.42  143.2%*
10145 67200  Util-Gas                           10,000           0      10,000      15,036.22       1,380.39      -6,416.61  164.2%*
10145 67400  Util-Telep                          3,800           0       3,800       1,983.09         408.56       1,408.35   62.9%
10145 67500  Util-Water                         18,000           0      18,000      14,636.35      11,363.65      -8,000.00  144.4%*
10145 80200  Cap-Buildi                        331,207           0     331,207      44,677.83      68,689.81     217,839.02   34.2%
10145 80300  Cap-Improv                        433,363           0     433,363            .00      81,788.00     351,575.00   18.9%

     TOTAL Riverwalk Recreation              1,484,958       4,905   1,489,863     564,249.92     201,475.19     724,137.77   51.4%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VVXsM9isXvOpgoJJq3FIKimr2M%2FRgZAB%2F%2BESyYonSS3M8wQfzc%2B1dHjp%2BtvKINuD
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OD8wrKEUbBsOHhnjSqGr2JIHd%2BeXsBqxwwUgxKUsSYMLAV4E%2FmmuMs%2F6pb2bgv9L
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zg8zA8Pa7m1%2Fx546d6n2qH7V7XlmrH7nlkTGEhlCyUkXR8cs0lKr%2Bm8oebtecXsO
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YJexp40xYMTwosxcfu8rkGmfbobS7lJ86qUpnnk22Zmi34qhjLqbrGP8zXz1ONFm
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xzmt9NTVjnZJnBMcPxPBaq8m5S1fOTKN6tm9OYgSnF75Dasz%2BSfq5AjqbOPxJd7R
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=At90nrqpkETBCmOP0KH%2B3pCNGWlU6MmE5Zg80WskZEehMdlZykUECFGuVJ9%2FMJC1
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uDYf8fDjApqSO3M7GWlZjTbkqge%2BJXHlo0nSkMmcXqZza2rNS8hqL%2BQY%2BKDqrxnc
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Cf7JwjdaJ7rtwMAvxsXk07gOEU3JW8KYFb1BrMHAwMKXQ%2FyAzPHaoHlvRD%2BIwF2e
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YJVGFYR1gKhXX7SeNcdNeekACbS17mqmNQu8YD21DME2wr4hEh67sR4HdU9csJfH
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hyNmdyWB0KLEKjOjoWVPR885kinrPSCUIsnwasMYPvRORFS%2F1sWUlrqTJ%2FSs1zfT
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7exZVJMXK9882qkByea0ZfH1SoHRHNFzdP8rFJQvhOD1Zba1EnJzoXwzD0aqj4D3
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KYNloUfkcxb0iBONbHclpA4JKrNaL9RoIizE%2FazmVFvZj2xhFkZZLozAVgCdzq%2FK
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=u3So3yBFhLLaMXxSNRR73nsCx1VRB57%2B1TLXhzJjLB%2B%2BWMmCcCgFKAt95oEogPdK
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BdXGDDH8FOiBkfALY0s2vWHSTo9fsJZ39XbNetdpBip1mkDoBiGj6V9l7c6rnkS6
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AqliOAlHEpWR1g6DNA8F1CUFJ6gp28MLmc5WpxfThCB7qPTqQlAFDmOnpTZYuc7X
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=47ECdpJ7xfnGnPeg%2FitcVtO0LhkKlvBs1N%2FvMUmGA%2FzLH4Z3x9MIymsHrTYw%2BJpu
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sQpFoatpCcUHTz3pSpPj4pxWBRP9rzHT8EsqbiKh99xuLuEHmC3DJfGjObh3xwzX
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xBXNb22o6JmMB5rH1wd3kUF8b8sWb0dQfOSB%2FrXtduZ8WvIReNUsJXiqXr2U8m7r
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hvbCXBcOkaBbGswavxXHrbW2ZNEiSwiG2Ole6PwKv3ChWYl0VIBC6OZIRtTvrzuu
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0L8%2FXPPKjYGDDkTCQ2S2uCcwxrWaiN2O7wMgrtMcOEJZiL6keZ3IEYZPk0mmx5Cl
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1%2F2CWR4wVLbSefuTm4MoxJFAx3GZau2PfWzs6149CIiU0pV6%2FOYc%2FMmy46nA%2BaJN
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8vKObRo7wekoPR07AYjh%2FBEl37BzvdWSbkP5qNMb2FHMySGEP9w7XEuDQsWcRSHF
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=J00Bt6qB%2BnvE9E43XRttAxHOj4RRtuBWhVlJWE%2B85yKwvEK3f%2Finx4LRgGnnTjeo
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=olAbVZ8NXaz0J60y6MV0%2F5JnLxMfpp66%2BxKyZ9Cxm3vf1QVFtiNWjAX1lDyHb8VS
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0BfNAmKM%2FXUOWkmO5yJJHj4bOYidDNU9P134O20LpJd8RJ9ZmDLNavUGsP5sh5xA
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Sr0HTpDHAzLN4SXG6zEDKWZmdtZ6QefcumXyxYwtQVVj96eWyo4dlUdypbf3ncHU
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cSsD8gE%2BWOaBE75NdIoMxxntNIsatsEyHzpN%2BmXB6wohVyT%2FyUOaUYDNq42LfzMJ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JlSMdw4vc6P4F7dVdaamkfrEnH4dfDKfEjgq8fR3g6u8apxmqjhPCO8dT2CFvAjK
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=61IF%2F4A4sEBEI5Fx9WeX28%2Fvtm%2BeE4SVkbCpxVLPxAVemuvIn3jTAnkeqze8O84M
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0B%2Bbsrud4PoGwvgPhiKxEzq3s5SCB9JLE4URvrVrxhWLEzb3nXmxdEWJYsLX%2BNXW
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=s%2Bq9nvsIdQWjsxHS251icFiMw0hOO5zfCNreBWW3I9Mi4bePkncDbrwxrDivdU41


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 05/23/2023 11:58
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     35

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 10

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10146 Golf                                

10146 50500  Labor-Regu                        790,052      40,464     830,516     504,023.42            .00     326,492.38   60.7%
10146 51000  Labor-OT                            9,378           0       9,378      21,456.52            .00     -12,078.52  228.8%*
10146 51100  Labor-DT                                0           0           0       1,284.20            .00      -1,284.20  100.0%*
10146 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0      12,171.90            .00     -12,171.90  100.0%*
10146 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0      24,293.30            .00     -24,293.30  100.0%*
10146 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0      12,790.39            .00     -12,790.39  100.0%*
10146 54000  Labor-Othe                          2,750           0       2,750       2,079.60            .00         670.40   75.6%
10146 55000  Labor-Allo                          9,768           0       9,768       6,481.10            .00       3,286.90   66.4%
10146 56000  Labor-Heal                              0       8,849       8,849       8,848.91            .00            .00  100.0%
10146 58000  Associated                         88,352           0      88,352      65,937.58            .00      22,414.42   74.6%
10146 58100  Associated                         61,392       3,654      65,046      43,807.18            .00      21,239.08   67.3%
10146 58200  Associated                         72,487           0      72,487      52,853.72            .00      19,633.28   72.9%
10146 58300  Associated                         14,080           0      14,080      10,304.85            .00       3,775.15   73.2%
10146 58900  Associated                            170           0         170          83.38            .00          86.62   49.0%
10146 61200  ConProf-Ge                        238,000           0     238,000     169,060.15      33,376.63      35,563.22   85.1%
10146 61900  ConProf-Mi                              0           0           0       9,777.82      43,082.20     -52,860.02  100.0%*
10146 63250  Fees-Penal                            100           0         100            .00            .00         100.00     .0%
10146 64475  Ops-Materi                         65,000       3,232      68,232      78,447.88      12,054.19     -22,270.47  132.6%*
10146 64575  Ops-PPE                             2,000           0       2,000         753.09            .00       1,246.91   37.7%
10146 64775  Ops-Tools                           2,000           0       2,000            .00            .00       2,000.00     .0%
10146 64800  Ops-Unifor                            700           0         700       2,717.11            .00      -2,017.11  388.2%*
10146 64825  Ops-Vehicl                         15,000           0      15,000      14,140.29         859.71            .00  100.0%
10146 65000  Maint-Buil                          6,700           0       6,700       2,302.14       2,336.72       2,061.14   69.2%
10146 65050  Maint-Equi                         15,000           0      15,000      31,239.54       7,426.29     -23,665.83  257.8%*
10146 65250  Maint-Peco                          1,000           0       1,000            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0%
10146 65500  Maint-Turf                         95,000           0      95,000      31,420.20       1,213.00      62,366.80   34.4%
10146 65550  Maint-Vehi                          2,200           0       2,200       3,235.62         180.00      -1,215.62  155.3%*
10146 66000  Empl-Dues                             700           0         700            .00            .00         700.00     .0%
10146 66100  Empl-Train                          1,000           0       1,000            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0%
10146 66200  Empl-Per D                            300           0         300            .00            .00         300.00     .0%
10146 66500  Empl-Perso                          1,000           0       1,000       1,100.89         255.48        -356.37  135.6%*
10146 67100  Util-Elect                         35,000      20,000      55,000      40,181.43      12,972.19       1,846.38   96.6%
10146 67200  Util-Gas                            3,000           0       3,000       3,427.09       1,272.91      -1,700.00  156.7%*
10146 67400  Util-Telep                          5,500           0       5,500            .00            .00       5,500.00     .0%
10146 67500  Util-Water                          6,000           0       6,000       4,508.51       1,991.49        -500.00  108.3%*
10146 80300  Cap-Improv                        625,000     325,000     950,000       1,505.29     194,368.64     754,126.07   20.6%
10146 80500  Cap-Equipm                        111,178       4,268     115,446      69,531.40      45,915.00            .00  100.0%

     TOTAL Golf                              2,279,807     405,467   2,685,274   1,229,764.50     357,304.45   1,098,205.02   59.1%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vfL2YISq1K9N8XTpvV3CpxmwTdl%2B%2B%2BQBhChxFQ87eoY%2FvFHlHJbmRRTGnF6RCLS5
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qbXabaQM7aEcNkJzAKc4BeDwu41XELzuasK5%2FavLENs3gdleSzFjqUuQhyVS2klC
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hT0YusbQWIB6t6MD5qeT%2FDYYFNxJhLcYDET3DXVmm%2FpwZZ0EsSjX8JsHOSm1%2BSf0
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5p1%2B%2F83m47d4f%2BE4OXcB1dzZSAENRzS0SNcqCpEOS5PZsvzobkq3FyRcgMN3Cjfp
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=n208iMDq2my%2BG1NOJKyyP6F%2BO0JmHnvpxw%2ByWVssa%2BDDOsXEwJfDH9ZWKXW%2FTdSJ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4OCwARFIkeAScDNHnryUgzCza7WgrfY4qT9Mep07M6xceXlzgb%2BbK5ObgdhHstcD
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=p7FcV1qrkxSyL3rUlwKALIgW7krBC%2F78AyhN2l6qv2g3djg9CxSu%2BDEsFIGo34w5
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=B8tydbimXM%2BFTWy3c4ajsS3LW96ZbyvIXsn%2BO9uUdLiKMmvUgh9ImQRTkLFpmfDL
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ssuDDVtvKyGDq%2BubJrfx4uJbDjDjxntjZJZQyzJ0RgU4DsgXz6qfjMXWsyhhGeHG
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nDp4%2BOoOiAkG8YD4qhzUPMTytkFYmHjeImN1%2B1pAGS17zL5qtD8tmiqKi3haor64
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=o3aT%2Ff5sLuGIkyD3HnXFwBPD9PAzm3MUv%2BicbRqBU43%2FP%2FGhINkTDxHkKWhieaJV
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=z5GH6QfJpi0nHsf7ihy0%2BtmUPgSAmuaVBYgl6ZMFhw1Xz02NnyttUzHICWnVzkfn
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7Cxy%2BqzX5El1Vv4763U3AGXyzNIYVSxZIflaxZ1UBnIXY8ZBSJqhdFdoXDCuM0M9
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Fi5xnQLmWADwIpjs%2FEl1PTbo5iYndAqcm1Ru2Xhj7zYogET4sVjRnbSZfngKcIPH
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Su7D0LhFrlyV0Vf0B7LK7NMe2V5EqrK8jYptJOLNGh8UQh09LVPhza5AO0qYk154
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=c8QTzzEVmq8JZA105GazCorlfgKHrsC97fxgWySACWElNlPd6glfTg6jjzLKqIV9
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QAi5N0eepnNMT1UsyPxBi4%2BxsRLfIUiMWfiSbobDUcQZ4pYVpdeBI5wL21iNilvc
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mJV4BxTJcHxbPhnsPjjC%2Fp3hOmb%2FbF7Co2PfACiVZkTsRRkIllJhoumYiVlT5Fwg
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Yh93mAwPxvjzV3SwfbDVkRrbQ03yB70v0A54LaSSnT%2FMLwyVhh55Fuv4tqT1YiZo
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hToKdlxFFioz5Id4ONPurD7UPAIAIJdcd%2F8vMWhN1CAaDc%2FNvkfU2MiBgUHX1Ksv
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rDxdjAM%2F1xYRXonUiFYGGbAdMOIXpgG6M%2BnMv%2BgRYHrSHh7y%2BmtpwcQifwV9yAs0
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=33tkAa5m64fOReVr5xFlO3F9FRxVA%2BU89UHBMTklR0vfbFMcedkKij14RuVvOrgJ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TjWjNiQrQf2GNb8%2BVWhfKwKleIb%2F%2Bcj1xirXvQ2MPGxbhhog5mnP%2B%2B2vuUY2i7u3
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GpvMMNjO9IqSK8UUhrDj86E6vvk7NGe2JKZDpL%2F5UhwHvYmFGJy7OG484ZDunhaD
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=323djqFXdGEboDzdLPWoLGFyp6yY7IGtwQZ%2BUfrexZxW%2BdZ6nXdfm0YT41t%2BP1hS
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fX6aKy%2BQPsG5xaz3wTSQbW6Lz%2BzPsD%2FJjpJBEb68xUzGE0jGNhRUZMu%2BvB4rjvKj
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6%2BCfu3%2F7Nd3VlBUvMIctyMlnsGb6aqvxZWies8YDBaFxrZZ0GvFtGXlNe2%2BLYIT1
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=i1Lmz%2FNm6LDiit3NOqV6o8uhyiCRSLRcjTbOvrFwThWtZqjLntRONOB73GVrVsDh
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UU5MS1Z2%2FgvUC3XFhUymUkoWY8r39OmgpI9ULmq930x7MI22EwHaqjr968zPaUK0
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YNZp3R%2FQ4pRxVySLiyrzdUFNC4Gm03%2FQmUEWBVgbAH%2B8MoWvBE8vW1dKq57NEC95
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=X0HbQetRe5%2Bsmswl7EKs%2B3g6RdrWvKJzbRMgD9d7zivdjRPpDfvhFp8jwXYd4DCg
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BkzZtVicae4b3rODRNPnlOgd1yE0IY2c3MX%2Fh0krVn41nbOLYy%2BGlVTJiu0O55RP
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2zqvrIKedc7iR9iLwP46UA2%2FgWoFFIJxNxgkaf1AVDFpKSPQ1dl3qS6LC7x1B1HS
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KcXyeLDa0PTenxKyJv%2FqyARbtXOSgorg9HJiCxsdtWU8LrWTfDla5lYF%2BSk6Khay
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PU9gZkFfNA%2B7g5RaxuNtuyevrtpaUna3B10gOwrVtIP5tDwAykEsLImZmt1EPQBF
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OavcfGGsmpA52TamM6gXABlQB0gXNa1Q%2B%2B6r31HDR8F5g6siZ53w0cyp%2BNk7iKgO
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YwcI9t2pxlRPd37s8CkOvhZkKAL4nuUxbEaF9OkvVthjqs1GhNqq%2F8kHDaIx3j8w


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 05/23/2023 11:58
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     36

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 10

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10147 Water Park                          

10147 50500  Labor-Regu                        288,790           0     288,790     197,722.98            .00      91,067.02   68.5%
10147 51000  Labor-OT                           44,732           0      44,732       9,738.00            .00      34,994.00   21.8%
10147 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0         107.22            .00        -107.22  100.0%*
10147 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0       3,145.12            .00      -3,145.12  100.0%*
10147 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0         142.96            .00        -142.96  100.0%*
10147 54000  Labor-Othe                            250           0         250         125.00            .00         125.00   50.0%
10147 56000  Labor-Heal                              0       2,014       2,014       2,014.19            .00            .00  100.0%
10147 58000  Associated                         10,497           0      10,497       8,540.38            .00       1,956.62   81.4%
10147 58100  Associated                         35,820           0      35,820      15,944.66            .00      19,875.34   44.5%
10147 58200  Associated                          7,952           0       7,952       6,421.62            .00       1,530.38   80.8%
10147 58300  Associated                          1,544           0       1,544       1,252.29            .00         291.71   81.1%
10147 58900  Associated                            300           0         300          57.50            .00         242.50   19.2%
10147 61200  ConProf-Ge                         33,000           0      33,000       2,788.04       4,281.24      25,930.72   21.4%
10147 61900  ConProf-Mi                              0           0           0         512.40         193.88        -706.28  100.0%*
10147 64125  Ops-Conces                          5,000           0       5,000       5,752.93            .00        -752.93  115.1%*
10147 64475  Ops-Materi                         41,500           0      41,500       6,792.84         116.02      34,591.14   16.6%
10147 64600  Ops-Postag                              0           0           0          73.58            .00         -73.58  100.0%*
10147 64800  Ops-Unifor                          3,400           0       3,400       1,197.43       1,104.00       1,098.57   67.7%
10147 65000  Maint-Buil                         15,000           0      15,000      11,501.22       8,692.86      -5,194.08  134.6%*
10147 65050  Maint-Equi                         15,000           0      15,000       2,675.60          78.00      12,246.40   18.4%
10147 65300  Maint-Pool                         25,000           0      25,000      20,329.19         834.00       3,836.81   84.7%
10147 66100  Empl-Train                          1,200           0       1,200       1,800.00            .00        -600.00  150.0%*
10147 66500  Empl-Perso                            500           0         500         110.00       1,665.60      -1,275.60  355.1%*
10147 67100  Util-Elect                         20,700           0      20,700      21,423.04       5,617.69      -6,340.73  130.6%*
10147 67200  Util-Gas                            2,000           0       2,000         744.81       4,255.19      -3,000.00  250.0%*
10147 67400  Util-Telep                          4,100           0       4,100       4,253.25         952.75      -1,106.00  127.0%*
10147 67500  Util-Water                         13,000           0      13,000      11,939.21       8,060.79      -7,000.00  153.8%*

     TOTAL Water Park                          569,285       2,014     571,299     337,105.46      35,852.02     198,341.71   65.3%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TiGk%2F4xmS1AwX9on3U%2FOQ2ekOophhiZd8YL3GFcmzl8jeYE5LH1aNvartO6tB%2Fi1
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=llUViLCu%2FgnfgaBit1LB3OQF24R1975YC%2FmxmFnxTXm7s8eNz5dBgKaSyJIueEUF
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=g7r6nh6w6GorcxN%2FvQv9NG7hHllfq%2BsWUx98mPy0YfDLCO1oRQ%2BlaCox4xkt%2FVHQ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=a3H%2FqnCIaD%2B8ds%2F6%2BKn9%2Bx3ZP3OUSXMgU04s9eqOYo%2BJxB4OjPiJ4gOM5HdN4QsK
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GJbI87v4upCWxwBZtctkG7qKIyR%2F46M%2FJUJkLhQxclg3lttZCUqvp5xEou1kVy0N
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2OY8hE7VcbLIGBzC0hXqbF0vZokRSPR1BfMhBM7Agi9AG8IIIZ77rC9a37v4lbV9
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wbtH67LkM6M7WHztR3b4l29uzQ9EDBXeGL0g%2FQKSmxo%2FucTFoFyHGbOqAnlPdRia
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=s3UFPXuPlB0Cyg2TTpPVM69Dn9AXZ0a%2F5qh5lrFNABL2wVdNsPbwyCbJd10n%2FBnI
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TXx%2BHjyERSCIpTjUrTHN%2FLV2jQ6ERg25eF44ewMsyh23jB4lVEUPm%2Fsb1J2KzMtC
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=upm%2BNv%2FnuOeLTOirQaHtJB%2FCJELOUWmjXn8MIejjcMCupdCgI75K11JlK%2FqFpPem
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FkTEK7vrUqBVHw4B6C6eSYyzWWxtq%2BY7QuQNwMDgiTbfunCisw44s0ttVU3Lo7jg
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kfqkia5I%2BSE%2Bt6YCOX6wuKAa21p2wSBO2WTD0otawwykbahvnuPHDsRkyYHgR0Ra
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=M9W0RQncEriYBDubc3YvSVDJwst0Pl%2FH%2B4QqtGrt0cPQ2YZfUqn6bd3a3hCz4nq6
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UdOURINm13CzYbcb%2FfZZ7qF53fbi4nu6Wm3%2FemuJ7pL58MO3C2DgmxtgbhOYZoOI
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MrdKhF3VY4BrGoTQa0%2F7K4z6tRa81fVAAaJ9xS0S9zOsg38QrZu6UDF13nVrzihQ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7TcXQwYKu19y3P6ahkaD1wFMiOb9U9Icb%2FD%2FIO9NodZm7mL1oVrqLY%2BsFihvGCcD
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uC%2FRNzh%2FOkYzJ6UmLInVaMaRAGMQJdanqWlyyxPOAkBJ%2F8CdwrCCN8AJYER4egrI
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rdCizfrM5bWRsz%2FtnQYC1FdkK5zDfOYAWobnM7X%2FQM0ga3VXMrWVupntMRiwgKHT
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2Bpe58mNJa%2FCvTb6b6%2BTG2r8g%2F2GvQp%2BiCtNzOEzXIhUqnuIwIKjJrxGScZVOfafs
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RMJ%2BT6F6edA4f1N2Sxh0hp80%2Bqm2QnMTDpEvuzXVA6Xxj9QRdyP%2B96QTUhq7Wn3A
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AtKoWCjMrCk9pqcC9LWvg6nQa73rrO36AEqXjOKhXKVf%2FI5QWik12PqBbevOVPUn
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JxXjlUcjNXodAQOr9iKZZpH5WuGezEV1L2xcN9gsu1Sh0qYxyyAuh84ICp8stJsi
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6FoP4mY%2Bc0GL4mHG1eE2ig2kvP%2F1iKltBq%2B64poZS6HtbJ19RTJYiLWcddyxPCNs
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dsd4F3DkWAnyIUkfRC3P687nw5zg0mxhl3tkiIF8c55e%2FjSmBhDN1x25mbeUAbGw
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aKB%2BRi%2BoCaoQ5aXo7Ajq1r9VOEdmxE1w2%2FInwyqvfa0O7rHwR%2Fy74qyeV8wV9Dug
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=y%2BIKZdHAuxdm1jliL8gdaW%2Bb%2B%2FU9iW7UcEJpjEQCahgVJBIuG81B09bUzQliwGiO
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nu86q%2FcQKX0ump2c%2F8RaWD4vGJGE5n9qqqcgJ1joyH%2FbtcUurywACtl69Pzfjozc


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 05/23/2023 11:58
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     37

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 10

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10148 Sr. Rec - San Jose                  

10148 50500  Labor-Regu                        184,312           0     184,312     118,625.47            .00      65,686.53   64.4%
10148 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0       5,088.48            .00      -5,088.48  100.0%*
10148 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0       5,228.16            .00      -5,228.16  100.0%*
10148 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0       3,897.36            .00      -3,897.36  100.0%*
10148 54000  Labor-Othe                            750           0         750         250.00            .00         500.00   33.3%
10148 55000  Labor-Allo                            750           0         750         625.00            .00         125.00   83.3%
10148 56000  Labor-Heal                              0       5,371       5,371       5,371.16            .00            .00  100.0%
10148 58000  Associated                         20,994           0      20,994      17,080.76            .00       3,913.24   81.4%
10148 58100  Associated                         13,618         411      14,029      10,153.06            .00       3,875.83   72.4%
10148 58200  Associated                         14,656           0      14,656      10,099.30            .00       4,556.70   68.9%
10148 58300  Associated                          2,846           0       2,846       1,969.07            .00         876.93   69.2%
10148 58900  Associated                             50           0          50          27.60            .00          22.40   55.2%
10148 60260  Insur-Prem                              0           0           0       1,409.53            .00      -1,409.53  100.0%*
10148 61200  ConProf-Ge                          1,270           0       1,270            .00         319.27         950.73   25.1%
10148 64475  Ops-Materi                         10,000           0      10,000         209.47            .00       9,790.53    2.1%
10148 64600  Ops-Postag                              0           0           0           1.06            .00          -1.06  100.0%*
10148 64775  Ops-Tools                               0      -9,309      -9,309            .00            .00      -9,309.46     .0%*
10148 64825  Ops-Vehicl                            300           0         300            .00            .00         300.00     .0%
10148 64875  Ops-Volunt                          6,250      -6,250           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
10148 65000  Maint-Buil                         10,000      -8,573       1,427       1,300.28            .00         126.38   91.1%
10148 65050  Maint-Equi                            600        -600           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
10148 65550  Maint-Vehi                          3,900        -267       3,633            .00            .00       3,632.80     .0%
10148 66000  Empl-Dues                             200           0         200            .00            .00         200.00     .0%
10148 66100  Empl-Train                          1,200           0       1,200            .00            .00       1,200.00     .0%
10148 66200  Empl-Per D                            200           0         200            .00            .00         200.00     .0%
10148 66500  Empl-Perso                            200           0         200            .00            .00         200.00     .0%
10148 67100  Util-Elect                          9,400           0       9,400       9,023.98       1,945.02      -1,569.00  116.7%*
10148 67200  Util-Gas                            3,500           0       3,500       1,993.73       2,006.27        -500.00  114.3%*
10148 67400  Util-Telep                          3,900           0       3,900            .00            .00       3,900.00     .0%
10148 67500  Util-Water                          4,000           0       4,000            .00            .00       4,000.00     .0%

     TOTAL Sr. Rec - San Jose                  292,896     -19,218     273,678     192,353.47       4,270.56      77,054.02   71.8%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bt22oiszCMrq3U9DJ7jefg0ZrBr3bCLZyBDLCtJWs6XPpAcfL3fv7fUsyBkZCqwx
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=P6xSCZsM6ZdoQEcYAFsocRQxbk9ATshg6vO%2BIcTPW5vMIGRrjKqhE%2F4%2BhSUPl8H5
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZQ96ccb6IQTfih4h9g2jSmFP6P5F184xYba78q%2FARzekX2A8PeZx9KTzhRjZFIQg
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zOZ0dK%2Br6tAitMnWN2yzghGY011gvv1LX6UyyctHrnRuMHHWa8eGnkZ6D3VWlMWo
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GW359ZtMOf%2FojiqDJdELCrF0CAVdJmCODgV9YkMNzcSB%2FqRdfvAlAjyp8ekuBWBO
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=M%2FJPiQ7%2BCoUCpACrfXliqw6xT1AQ1xg5eOHLnl4sWX5EwN5Up0jFNzWjWaoQetrH
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BqSn9Cw2ICwcmdU4qjJnn0UBD2cZOJ4vlqh62WBE%2FmxkVq4C78h6Gw5eP2vNI20k
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PMcKnB669fkG3mXl0wXDupH2UJOttAut8vkXobjunZL%2FI6PRsOLr4wptPEM8vZyn
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kExz%2BJw6UGhaoz%2FaoT5IexWnSuFTJlwJ0V17MzZUqeWLh4Sa7wCTW%2Fk%2BUg73yEUT
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hGXGavOWqgbEXRde1YboqWWNmgibqNtyUZpmLNWJp5YiMhXwaMH1Zapd%2B7M5Q%2BZc
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1IJrMNmihXn2fiH4SmqwhPk%2BolokH7ApKkxaNFAIwAnzUSeiw2N5DJ2yXVOBcEkm
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gsUHMy%2FldhzgqzpSxKwo9K4BULfYMUWijJEA9PrbnezAc91yAmGytEeNKs6KFk3R
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1iyc%2BXqlQC%2BgXmgsQ%2Ba9YBppaamrR9OoSZuXVYaGCm6e1DDYV0FaZpUdi7HdI9lo
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=X3dL3gbe5Jj%2B1hcAkqJzxhumhGvJbsuICqCvwCyzmC%2F904IvQn13QwMXybEaiZTC
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PHF5%2FNJEfmhUIpNloETJ8fXnzzcSkiN62YTqdYIrPUJYyf477edxZKFABlTPeWt4
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ONXjEmWg%2BR%2FU5qLfxANx7iMg5T2cHfFS6kQUEMVK0bb5BqWEbrhxRv0yAHfOlkWn
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TFWRFwrxRKDu4FBn9W8Fr693T5jkXspaPoPmhEIk4JxsKsEPDZFfEpTF%2BlwNEWgG
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iulNyMdJqsm8HziL%2Bq4exnCB0Q1J9dUFz1zP51N%2BNLHMznRvOV4o6AJtjx9b6OnJ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0JtIk2VYodoWT8ph1r5M37wdxxIK7BwHPVFgOYDWLDi1QrR0ZoW1SVukOr8TsBlT
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rhhnzqzx1APf6cG4Z62ROo2%2BlCjb7vUnDslzB4pNFraGOePf23tsAfrCqAGSlE6s
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=U220GktMQLLrqFDuDxqoP7QH%2FMcpe9SFkn3AZMAuNoa9pKdfvoMxD6buE%2BWEmp8Q
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lxLm0XwqYIQ21aTG6Qj2F3rx6XzlU1bUkQCearcrg%2BYzZ1AY4ONC2G3pDqAC9kGi
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FQc6uAjcyiTXAxLEhRMV5hqwrTQNhRUZVBVs8H7iRV7XyZ9b%2BNevha1fDdAxtAS3
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ps9oqVeHByAnxtz5qv013TyEAmYJ8RogppOGAonr7xmDflUcZEvwWKP3u%2FKMSp5m
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JT4yc7tcf%2B2ZxRKvAlZ3aU4zaOvGK73G8Qd0XpPUf2jb%2FGqD9Qjnfnp0ayGtfjSj
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3xo4lFB4CBRGvMpXvhkAn7fWumj5%2BnRyGT0yv8fStSfGozSqSQU45adqdZivJJ0a
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=U8D6ivfPY99%2BrsWlrqxzpUaFchLWGfaYy6ytHPza68aewU6LKif%2B1KOSrj%2BEZ8CF
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7VWr4OxQBYF%2FZ3u3B5YDcpfPBFwcfXOKRh%2FteVUMdcXTuvK2r%2BYg3a6OHG3%2BsGVd
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MHfHRvmyJlVx%2FN07hFgN4BeO8Ii2uYtCR3DnmnQ25D0mzGLYRtB0ZbGy7aQfBQTA
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=smBapLslyUgDBEnD%2FfP%2FiVNp1F%2BaMmAe5rjJaelLiUCdIGZIha1EF4z10k0B%2BIEU


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 05/23/2023 11:58
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     38

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 10

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10149 Sr. Rec - N. Mesa                   

10149 50500  Labor-Regu                        177,776           0     177,776     129,421.05            .00      48,354.95   72.8%
10149 51000  Labor-OT                                0           0           0       1,588.05            .00      -1,588.05  100.0%*
10149 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0       4,240.31            .00      -4,240.31  100.0%*
10149 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0       4,929.68            .00      -4,929.68  100.0%*
10149 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0       2,662.93            .00      -2,662.93  100.0%*
10149 54000  Labor-Othe                            500           0         500         250.00            .00         250.00   50.0%
10149 55000  Labor-Allo                            750           0         750         625.00            .00         125.00   83.3%
10149 56000  Labor-Heal                              0       5,371       5,371       2,685.58            .00       2,685.58   50.0%
10149 58000  Associated                         10,762           0      10,762      11,692.13            .00        -930.13  108.6%*
10149 58100  Associated                         13,344         411      13,755      10,815.65            .00       2,939.24   78.6%
10149 58200  Associated                         12,813           0      12,813      10,477.74            .00       2,335.26   81.8%
10149 58300  Associated                          2,489           0       2,489       2,043.64            .00         445.36   82.1%
10149 58900  Associated                             40           0          40          27.21            .00          12.79   68.0%
10149 61200  ConProf-Ge                          8,500           0       8,500       6,536.82       2,413.93        -450.75  105.3%*
10149 64475  Ops-Materi                         25,000       1,500      26,500      22,145.40       4,944.17        -589.57  102.2%*
10149 64800  Ops-Unifor                            300           0         300            .00            .00         300.00     .0%
10149 64825  Ops-Vehicl                            100           0         100          20.00          80.00            .00  100.0%
10149 65000  Maint-Buil                         10,000       6,367      16,367      15,648.72       3,884.56      -3,166.28  119.3%*
10149 65050  Maint-Equi                          3,500           0       3,500         470.88            .00       3,029.12   13.5%
10149 65550  Maint-Vehi                            100           0         100            .00         194.99         -94.99  195.0%*
10149 66100  Empl-Train                          1,600           0       1,600         180.00            .00       1,420.00   11.3%
10149 66200  Empl-Per D                            100           0         100            .00            .00         100.00     .0%
10149 66500  Empl-Perso                            600           0         600          35.75            .00         564.25    6.0%
10149 67100  Util-Elect                         10,000       7,000      17,000      12,063.35       4,200.84         735.81   95.7%
10149 67200  Util-Gas                            3,000           0       3,000       3,964.10         735.90      -1,700.00  156.7%*
10149 67400  Util-Telep                          4,500           0       4,500       3,747.38         748.62           4.00   99.9%
10149 67500  Util-Water                          2,000           0       2,000       1,868.13         431.87        -300.00  115.0%*

     TOTAL Sr. Rec - N. Mesa                   287,774      20,649     308,423     248,139.50      17,634.88      42,648.67   86.2%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7WQOL7hfkapsSJAmNzQprPAn5OvEDZTM4FkvjexSqULoJOteseq9jR53msmOnj1X
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=n%2FzaPikdGHyGhktPw1MVSMgJ8r6PPKzCQqdXD329F8i9DliPz1kaqQYLH55ydwvn
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bpRBPMTEwQaVISedoi9Gg7PcKuCMT1cjrSTzxyrFT57XOqdUgpV%2BWDnbIC81JAzm
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=j7MbThYopccMmglZmTejJCwHA8POkUYxuJ6LgtjFd3n%2FiHJDCuZTuTzAKMB%2FSuNu
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=E2CKk4LLBI7kP%2F1RmOp1Ix78lZfc89AFAPzIGHQjt1Wx7KqTgc1kg%2FgPYuVWaTO9
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=S%2FCOkVtGNzq4P0wYvlXAfYQRRR7Ptw49MBi%2Fidu8szDYdJOdjlqCQOU5%2F562iLPY
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1t2dzCMDvH0PfEV7jQSAZndwRTMCKSPHFzP749HIKT1LF6wVV3kO9VhurJhIzw6S
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=y9qlCNwH9g94gKZ3g%2FQlGkh2G6DhbaziL6ZLCbSeHIJCk%2B9qSpzcnG4AMlS3p9Uc
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XaRgmUaEz8Ck6yqYxq2My6hJtOG6q7EUu4RFU%2Fw2RbkbAg66jMmP2B1qEINxkxZW
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OAXRkUOzz0wnPf9UXNE57MdQJC5WQm7O7c1XZXl1c1Llx8l%2Bn%2BnI52tZRrMKapof
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=soDZLH0GkEFq37U0Vqb1%2F%2Bio7dRfv%2BcpFG9w8wbLhfhbbh8Y8yKfi1ER3Cl9xbQH
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cC1SIn0SOTuq%2Fs%2FJ0fPnTQ7O58EZhX8tsxwJcFzmSFqDYu%2BYgpx9TwrRkLo1VXqp
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OBw2NrDK7JhB0ubvak01yZy5F5zWZ7M%2BXrePZl7%2Fy8zFzEyCe7fS1S%2BttXy0VQAa
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9mWWyzoUM8H53kcOatGpWS%2FjrHIqNG%2F0imbhy4OF6FKJrHWsyHbKOTYHsL%2B5slMk
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GQhYgJPkJJZfkyucRcVRzQzUxcDns7WeCKESfa%2Bl9ajOHE41GqjbmqYP9%2BKW3pB2
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jL5Vb5BK6kepBasnyxYbA6yOznoBc7hLc%2B9ZsLxXIf%2FHECAA9SZzkuVYRucrbS5m
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YVa4ymJYeHteQ3SVUmPuco5H7fLHwFbNqUsGqSONQ7Uoa0ka%2FKgc2jLw1skGH1Jo
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LmWCOK8TdLgOvgv%2FRDSaclSLoj0Jh1s4FE9SZFK%2FmmRDtBcBLOlna7AM3IlCi0je
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=J7iOj8Z2hD%2Fg73bwbA81TvRBkuwbQqa4oYkpSGVP7D%2BAG1AfVCrF618%2FGm7GyPp3
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zKvbPnkE%2BFJT7Qi5Osrbn3pbDcfbUsYGUPDJ3OKy4JWEm1U0WZaEw2ESJsPGOYau
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Sfhg%2FGRAnyR1lg3ODYXczjbDFNfUWPNA99rzqVxi%2FigMzftgJvg6uYB7yoKE5qPW
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5swdDtQbn0cBEaxMDNcWzMeDgLT0Uw31DU4cQS%2FDTwqwvvEvlFGmn6a96hdnbMJB
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IzLiiGYbqPPqJPcfPz%2FWvxIRlfbDBV270i0ZvQiBfvIqAcVsDx6uukTfTASPSBZ3
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kEd5B23jUeL3vlTB2uXymOgXbchqxrIVDXW3Hd1B8n4oA8kNud6xMQXRxf2AKCVz
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rzoXmAd5BnTKSdo5emhglUTeKIrt2aDJOGj5l%2FUfBqBSxTLTt6h5vJii2Ermcf%2Fo
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kMhxAhnO%2BAfCkL08%2BmPdtkSOk8e6nncyZaiKPtDExjbI6U4wjmE590ietZFcCBvf
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qXR05AqizPuD94vfb1rDInpkhbknfS%2FWKbR21sggGgX1C0DuazFmFrBCog%2FRNICA


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 05/23/2023 11:58
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     39

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 10

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10150 Sr. Rec-Alejandro Ruiz              

10150 60290  Insur-Misc                          1,500           0       1,500            .00            .00       1,500.00     .0%
10150 61200  ConProf-Ge                          6,400       5,000      11,400       5,802.18       1,596.36       4,001.46   64.9%
10150 61900  ConProf-Mi                              0           0           0       4,784.46            .00      -4,784.46  100.0%*
10150 64475  Ops-Materi                         10,000      21,561      31,561      11,325.39       9,776.89      10,458.72   66.9%
10150 64775  Ops-Tools                               0           0           0          85.00            .00         -85.00  100.0%*
10150 64825  Ops-Vehicl                            300           0         300         139.36         160.64            .00  100.0%
10150 64875  Ops-Volunt                          6,250       6,250      12,500       3,375.00            .00       9,125.00   27.0%
10150 65000  Maint-Buil                         10,000           0      10,000      10,101.68       1,604.17      -1,705.85  117.1%*
10150 65050  Maint-Equi                            600           0         600       1,027.68            .00        -427.68  171.3%*
10150 65550  Maint-Vehi                          3,900           0       3,900            .00            .00       3,900.00     .0%
10150 66000  Empl-Dues                             200           0         200            .00            .00         200.00     .0%
10150 66100  Empl-Train                          1,200           0       1,200            .00            .00       1,200.00     .0%
10150 66200  Empl-Per D                            200           0         200          38.00            .00         162.00   19.0%
10150 66500  Empl-Perso                            200           0         200            .00            .00         200.00     .0%
10150 67100  Util-Elect                          9,400      10,000      19,400      11,978.22       3,635.69       3,786.09   80.5%
10150 67200  Util-Gas                            3,500           0       3,500       5,262.32       1,237.68      -3,000.00  185.7%*
10150 67400  Util-Telep                          4,500       6,000      10,500       9,511.77         911.23          77.00   99.3%
10150 67500  Util-Water                            400      14,000      14,400      10,977.54       2,422.46       1,000.00   93.1%
10150 80300  Cap-Improv                        597,676           0     597,676            .00      56,225.98     541,450.01    9.4%
10150 80500  Cap-Equipm                         40,391           0      40,391      37,457.95            .00       2,933.08   92.7%

     TOTAL Sr. Rec-Alejandro Ruiz              696,617      62,811     759,428     111,866.55      77,571.10     569,990.37   24.9%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=im9YlHu1qHI7kI6erZvjHmJ9k8LlIWgsOlG8mpyLY1R2nrkCK9nDDAoLTYq7S0eD
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bvvYs1hn9K9quxsheEjSdCWk8MMd1rONssIZXJO2svcyucIVP7xZCqX4107zBjTb
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ToGPWedNdauHw3%2BOGnKN3NXmfuvo6rYdecdTHjwpB2%2FPtP3VzRXQrKuLBKnWm5y4
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZIfHaju9DSXDN0Zyp79aNJMp%2B1nG%2FLgq20TxJvtSfpgMMOno%2BIC3kTYtyvqtZ5xw
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YWkxTXJUB0o2pLt%2Bc25Xq5SD6FdfFQ8KINvyznhbhRwCeXwfsNGnJfXcfqL03fcy
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mAbwQDUoBXC8%2FV2EUjNN%2Fw1zk7OYtB%2BuaGTz8SPDWcuuN7eUU4%2BhVGR2IROeSVVG
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Psz%2BlmP0dLndf%2BnsguiJWROY4ASp4Zrehn4NzrqTsIuInJIiQAHBBhxqrM%2BvvOnN
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2F1sQncITX9IAoZCPN9wqrZOtc6ojLm1pQqrdLUC2j0%2BoI55eLWvsfZRjGClk7Xdz
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ec0vKirqs7io%2Bdhdia6reePYoRF%2BbGZHFfabMJYD1iriVzrPxu0kmeUkbPwyVT0F
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=laqdzO9YNsELx73qNhbdIALtRz81h49fnVvpCwsTY%2FWLu%2FgtZqGzYntPyaGznve9
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SbsCpkqWVkQ0xF4cFkHjfA2QcdMLsve2J%2Fgnq0ZFF3eeUgGC0Q3QNzL8ejiTbsYq
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sGBo%2FswkeARs%2FIQ3vfG3WB9%2BP6%2Buhs9Aahn1BgfWnB3vCFNLNlmln7jZGEdmsrJK
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ug6VGCzaORCTjRamoTNR0W%2BK50QoE9HRGlfbL4mBg4tiuVsKB6I7U65S0gpeu0Xt
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DiuMxiav5Z0A91rzFsSAxKgj9kL0XW1VT2DxdVpN0hoEkdETV0uFhvLeGsiUM1Bu
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=351DnP7wUXc0xYwnJ7jQ20xLjfqrpIBoGM060ERDhfwgV%2FZaUjbQ%2BebXhDcRInEP
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=N5KBgmzbsdyYLY7pdS%2FMAoma8Arj9wtlDhBYIFplOP9tXM9iSAlT8U79asbuly4Y
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mbfNLweUqe4c3ihdAw0XeDi4T3st8wkPVcudYgsFl9DTs7wFPdm8PR1BEONh%2BkrZ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=r%2BqL%2Buc3xTJxfChcz0amFSK5qfM3xfAL0K7FMaCU%2FYNh%2FM%2FmoxyGibkgKj0s3UFE
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pKkjWqgHB%2Ff%2FEGbCkmvpdazt5rXrdP7mA8KBJTVdFgY9sNaBNy8u1hfVEZLyhBBJ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=A27%2FRz6lco%2BBSwlVhRCh8iKTAz1aYZYpZLQtNBmL7LPGdHWSWdbIKFbNqlSQQhD6


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 05/23/2023 11:58
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     40

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 10

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10151 Facility Maintenance                

10151 50500  Labor-Regu                        821,883           0     821,883     590,535.26            .00     231,347.74   71.9%
10151 51000  Labor-OT                           41,688           0      41,688      24,257.66            .00      17,430.34   58.2%
10151 51100  Labor-DT                                0           0           0      17,031.42            .00     -17,031.42  100.0%*
10151 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0      28,051.70            .00     -28,051.70  100.0%*
10151 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0      28,663.03            .00     -28,663.03  100.0%*
10151 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0      21,946.29            .00     -21,946.29  100.0%*
10151 54000  Labor-Othe                          3,750           0       3,750       3,306.39            .00         443.61   88.2%
10151 55000  Labor-Allo                         26,802           0      26,802      21,785.00            .00       5,017.00   81.3%
10151 56000  Labor-Heal                              0      36,677      36,677      36,676.57            .00            .00  100.0%
10151 58000  Associated                        158,005           0     158,005     138,002.57            .00      20,002.43   87.3%
10151 58100  Associated                         63,740       2,617      66,357      55,187.03            .00      11,170.40   83.2%
10151 58200  Associated                         83,531           0      83,531      67,740.98            .00      15,790.02   81.1%
10151 58300  Associated                         16,228           0      16,228      13,208.43            .00       3,019.57   81.4%
10151 58900  Associated                            150           0         150         101.20            .00          48.80   67.5%
10151 61200  ConProf-Ge                         58,700           0      58,700      14,083.40       5,319.79      39,296.81   33.1%
10151 61900  ConProf-Mi                              0           0           0         500.41         145.49        -645.90  100.0%*
10151 64475  Ops-Materi                         28,000           0      28,000      17,985.07       6,766.40       3,248.53   88.4%
10151 64575  Ops-PPE                                 0           0           0         319.99            .00        -319.99  100.0%*
10151 64600  Ops-Postag                            100           0         100            .00            .00         100.00     .0%
10151 64775  Ops-Tools                          13,000           0      13,000       6,596.51       3,143.49       3,260.00   74.9%
10151 64800  Ops-Unifor                          9,000           0       9,000       7,676.47       2,322.52        -998.99  111.1%*
10151 64825  Ops-Vehicl                         15,000           0      15,000      11,824.60       1,175.40       2,000.00   86.7%
10151 65000  Maint-Buil                         55,000           0      55,000      12,446.87      32,301.32      10,251.81   81.4%
10151 65050  Maint-Equi                         10,000           0      10,000         101.29       5,631.58       4,267.13   57.3%
10151 65200  Maint-Leas                              0           0           0       9,425.84       2,733.45     -12,159.29  100.0%*
10151 65550  Maint-Vehi                          6,000           0       6,000       1,817.34       2,977.79       1,204.87   79.9%
10151 66000  Empl-Dues                             500           0         500            .00            .00         500.00     .0%
10151 66100  Empl-Train                          1,000           0       1,000         990.00            .00          10.00   99.0%
10151 66200  Empl-Per D                          1,600           0       1,600          36.95            .00       1,563.05    2.3%
10151 66500  Empl-Perso                          2,000           0       2,000         432.39         107.25       1,460.36   27.0%
10151 67400  Util-Telep                            700           0         700            .00            .00         700.00     .0%
10151 80300  Cap-Improv                         85,000           0      85,000            .00      81,788.00       3,212.00   96.2%
10151 80500  Cap-Equipm                        190,000           0     190,000       2,648.28     130,743.00      56,608.72   70.2%

     TOTAL Facility Maintenance              1,691,377      39,294   1,730,671   1,133,378.94     275,155.48     322,136.58   81.4%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RqunYuC6tVIgi6EDD%2FLUYophcAbNugd6iKhULsG0Peh3Cb2XSygAWfCR58ip1P2K
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VZPUd4p34zPsMwvRaB6gU67XPRfvQIdgVP%2BHeL9LiIaiNAUKu8ocWzPjsd2V9Do7
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jfwwk3sZuXn75jHqklt6YhSeVkFvbJrQVzTGbXhjq7tNX60kjlAjXUcbtFlA%2BvV8
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xBubIT1pcgRkKf8Qcd9Jr0MnCmvEXf5wQ5ON9vbBbuCBKaZes582bkclS22Kkkc3
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BaqSJLFv%2B0u%2BnefgEfT0i5XPGkLOd7St3kD8EARt9%2Bx%2BZI2JdnM4CFaqPLQe4RMF
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=w7JNfZFrJ%2F1Ll1WM61xekovZ8L4M3e8E%2FSoMjilK3r3HFx4Af8dkyHCdeH8lW0uS
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JgrUAsrTFbWK2fDzn7z7biYAKhlLMKkMooZ7ibnT1Oc2CrZqM%2FA3wcjI0bP4Af7e
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tZW9w1HkFeSWG7zmrXQcSlezB2dbS2Dly8ItacbhSqlJjrp5I8zs3GFbY3wrzmF9
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5MgmrSQdvttflEudCWumcQxQ8fRFan7RuJJoXGj9NhL1hu%2B3AckV6miXh5kgId96
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wfmXWLoySJorGhiou1Ib6RRNPIS2yT8bRI3nDzjkrfw%2Fe4Q4qOlt%2BdZPV5nwGDAX
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QB3ex6gVjFyYt8v0MakDqj51CpmsUxhldP7BoC6gqK7hQqbHq%2FPYEt8REACfQbKx
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bsLjuN6DITkzHOPe%2FDQD7JCYUZ6%2BAhPsR4BqCVdxnG05ew20hb8MC7SdQMyJbz91
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=u0I7tXznwjX1Et%2FzrOH0B4sJJ1O6KOhXgye4dbALXBMpg%2BppF0524GFStlOd3aJQ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8ceZZTUIxdvYWFgFlkHS7RV7fVMFizFIVgiQRfg9TUqKb9ItrlD42vTcUf6JsBH7
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=czTkgVpsOs1M37P1bmvRXZEfSb3EjDOwNUd3JVYHPFgjHLHrygOgPsHGMVvHYtHn
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ii5S4Gjmabheh%2BmnbKCTOS8Zkm85Xe88Zn88on%2F%2FDTbGyasx8RCH%2F4QEHwhqF6Sf
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=foYfUnxm1A6y%2F4qoN4jPjBYmNbICYAU8ODtMXL7Gphba%2BY1qLjvZpnXMiyxWGkxl
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ikJgst3DAsJjSJNfUx1DsQ0RBQfYs6Q5nrjBuSjBFU1JsryVNVVCDt10lj0%2FE1kC
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mpbXtbvbo5HO9TTT3zPJ4uHqblDnY%2BOLsPhBevruyrdAgdNUs6mlCnuFVx%2FixCfp
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eovijuNXsaL4PH0JKVUv5Ca3DWo0fBqYCa4tqkzUtyBpJkKGGy6U%2F%2BJymiHdeS4B
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=otkYLRtD0Mhq9Oi9Cky1t%2BHSkNR51Rx1aRjU0bolDtFtA%2BV3LCA%2FNOB6GQPWjuro
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CoNybQl37YwrV0gNcHhFl%2F%2F6VqnhddiyZ1tDwZXcfysOblTtEmCEGdWKFyxy%2BT6u
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8eYCO0cwtGF7XqoUk4HOdf6kgDe4b3CaexUoFl%2BYDljeVAIVQOezXfI1KWVJm%2B9Y
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MlTbjZS80iR1Jl8FqsYbCZZaKk3xVUnW8ZzKZebsac1DK%2BNP1yurbXe7PFWpP2eZ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QOn2sFisxHK%2Bn842QPsRQDPMp0YoCe8C1TkYOBP1kz4NqIctd6rkyVkzdP0Gt8Gh
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UQ%2BysOqueIU2pk5LKw7uMnjXJ%2FHvGL0xXv8x92HSZYvuS4swX6wxbCiyYb%2BhMMnS
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eRbGvsl9BtZgItcoGQV%2FUC3mYrqpKvHmVUtGHtd%2FCWNgvV5lSqZmm9Rv9WR9%2Bc%2Bf
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yaLJbzyNSTP%2Fi5Ede84LxQbbNKw4YIyn%2F2cc7T1xQvJ7lvVluF6bo9QcZAaFc0Jz
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ER3GtR7WxrvWzo8SVQVHlnIo4V%2B6NtgZZifEEtTI6GHlzvmJfsA3RWw1NRoO5R%2Fz
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xPgSRQHAFeLm%2B58o9dx4KZtvgDJEUEn%2F6Qc7FRNkdEtLFH3Jc8kvvGEqjTOv9kh7
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=R2e2EPNYfFNWz2W2JX6VCcYUq8hC9koAt2yKro3co25DKTPm4knyQ%2F3rjo4Xe5et
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=g%2BVMpE4Nl0%2BJSyKlWelGllNo05yxetAjAuRAH5U1L%2FAhptBX8v5UNCjXxPQvUo0B
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jxCnyqnKQv0faYuN%2Be%2FwGx%2FNTM0R49QnoVXI6x3fnQTE24a8z2bMcIcHaEhF%2BiqK


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 05/23/2023 11:58
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     41

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 10

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10152 Streets                             

10152 50500  Labor-Regu                      1,214,382           0   1,214,382     645,571.11            .00     568,810.89   53.2%
10152 51000  Labor-OT                           24,478           0      24,478      13,338.55            .00      11,139.45   54.5%
10152 51100  Labor-DT                                0           0           0       2,366.72            .00      -2,366.72  100.0%*
10152 52000  Labor-Vaca                         84,000           0      84,000     122,292.58            .00     -38,292.58  145.6%*
10152 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0      33,966.04            .00     -33,966.04  100.0%*
10152 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0      24,407.96            .00     -24,407.96  100.0%*
10152 54000  Labor-Othe                          4,500           0       4,500       3,064.10            .00       1,435.90   68.1%
10152 55000  Labor-Allo                         22,142           0      22,142      22,620.00            .00        -478.00  102.2%*
10152 56000  Labor-Heal                              0      45,012      45,012      45,011.73            .00            .00  100.0%
10152 58000  Associated                        263,304           0     263,304     134,824.09            .00     128,479.91   51.2%
10152 58100  Associated                         95,220       3,443      98,663      64,322.65            .00      34,340.75   65.2%
10152 58200  Associated                        124,182           0     124,182      76,683.81            .00      47,498.19   61.8%
10152 58300  Associated                         24,119           0      24,119      14,960.28            .00       9,158.72   62.0%
10152 58900  Associated                            180           0         180          93.72            .00          86.28   52.1%
10152 61200  ConProf-Ge                        163,000           0     163,000     140,612.81      48,419.07     -26,031.88  116.0%*
10152 64425  Ops-Landsc                              0           0           0       1,900.33       2,108.00      -4,008.33  100.0%*
10152 64475  Ops-Materi                         75,000           0      75,000      63,457.61       9,236.20       2,306.19   96.9%
10152 64575  Ops-PPE                                 0           0           0         752.71            .00        -752.71  100.0%*
10152 64600  Ops-Postag                            100           0         100          17.65            .00          82.35   17.7%
10152 64725  Ops-Street                         52,000           0      52,000      22,251.11      12,822.87      16,926.02   67.4%
10152 64775  Ops-Tools                           5,000           0       5,000       1,147.56            .00       3,852.44   23.0%
10152 64800  Ops-Unifor                          8,000           0       8,000       3,645.70       7,045.88      -2,691.58  133.6%*
10152 64825  Ops-Vehicl                         65,000           0      65,000      61,242.58       4,977.42      -1,220.00  101.9%*
10152 65000  Maint-Buil                          2,000           0       2,000       7,182.85         138.01      -5,320.86  366.0%*
10152 65050  Maint-Equi                        107,000           0     107,000      22,090.09       3,729.41      81,180.50   24.1%
10152 65550  Maint-Vehi                         80,000           0      80,000      26,010.72       8,507.60      45,481.68   43.1%
10152 66000  Empl-Dues                             500           0         500          85.00            .00         415.00   17.0%
10152 66100  Empl-Train                          1,200           0       1,200            .00       7,400.00      -6,200.00  616.7%*
10152 66200  Empl-Per D                            200           0         200            .00            .00         200.00     .0%
10152 66300  Empl-Milea                            500           0         500            .00            .00         500.00     .0%
10152 66500  Empl-Perso                            300           0         300         321.14          36.09         -57.23  119.1%*
10152 67100  Util-Elect                              0           0           0       4,347.96            .00      -4,347.96  100.0%*
10152 67200  Util-Gas                           10,000           0      10,000      14,730.30         269.70      -5,000.00  150.0%*
10152 67300  Util-Stree                        450,000           0     450,000     453,913.25      91,269.74     -95,182.99  121.2%*
10152 67400  Util-Telep                          5,000           0       5,000       1,472.07         597.24       2,930.69   41.4%
10152 67500  Util-Water                          1,000           0       1,000       1,227.16         772.84      -1,000.00  200.0%*
10152 80500  Cap-Equipm                        374,000       6,033     380,033     144,020.65     231,008.00       5,004.49   98.7%

     TOTAL Streets                           3,256,307      54,488   3,310,795   2,173,952.59     428,338.07     708,504.61   78.6%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UyCKF9UxFjVfKVVcCLUam9k7zneQg5v0psbJvGiIJaLG%2BQU0t2oZRQ%2B6NkHo68OX
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CxGU%2FlYYWkLhQF4T%2BNKgXIGXGHt6qtE0YcFvPsb8MDekcn3%2B8YHwVTKuU9SnmzmI
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uTgfFctPUf5nTb76GawUbWzV4TX1yKUklk%2B3nl2gwN4rv2HDRr3Bi8ZttlZvPRqC
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CG%2Fa5LVVIrS6NuDXQpGE%2FU2Vzengd4nM4itaLuoctw4oge7QoJduK7UEe%2BWaUkBs
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XT3jtwjTx%2FaP8UMwQ6zMxpoS3Pz%2BwnieIpl6HYjYpYIV8lYX3GlqLsde0DEP5Kh%2B
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Dit%2BKML9qJUjtlTTBSJcQcBFfGcSoxQXcT8reSRtd49%2BF%2BFl5s8tu2EiZqmE0o3S
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BiDiBA2VQYVkYhGPza0lgMt8Bn2DYPXaVKsCNq7zRODOl%2B8MjYyMZ3hpLJ%2FCMEpf
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FTwIRJBBXPk40Q0PndvwXijpM0nQ8fUO6tFWquHS4KSyqEWd1MihUCD0VADp%2BKG3
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YKngMiD0Rrq7tmGNfv99QBRylQvTOJKPhPKCqELRQ3wjWkVzgar43aqek46qp265
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MJF2V3xAYHqLNZhcvNJZMR7V02ZU%2BOhbP6RSW%2BmlsZEoXESLM6M5dz%2FTRDYEDOPl
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IvodHaC8bd3wau3BjHAX%2F6zcIKwJ7mT3CHFm4zsM9uQH7vYH2MXQZSp%2F%2F%2BI3wqD%2B
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Thn7g%2BdSVC0bKJ0Wn4ZjzsLFKo8TA2kKseYqXscNesbUbzPAHuD3qN9iwuFVyB6T
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VPUZDZEvn90EVyzrf4w8dMeKMPhFMMcpP01qxHBhd%2Fn8dpyYk09h2mjREx4qu2Kw
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HB61hfYRURX4XLPs1gDjl0w6vUvWvkXpv%2Fa54UdbxLk8TXcCqvHCIcp545fxkhx4
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wPWQwW3953bOaUE6o7asspYCSKGUmETG7F2PsaC0Y%2BNRjHcDjx3%2BXXoYu83c0Jht
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YQKHps3J87NOVhwfttgzF2VHHya0KhsZryQiH1KNn4rZyOqB%2FZyBnYzfr52Ds%2BlP
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=T2tpSinjqAdj1dte3%2FqhMznuEN4jxGu%2FIL4VW0VvLwwbx8oyDf%2BSQyfmzVRv%2BUq2
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=L2H7gSokknBhmsL1Npz15RvNsVQlEhU1iW0sruK0nVDIcqC5NcslXJ3C4PIh1sRQ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=e7jqFmA6NygbA8Rw1M6JK045JwctRK0xtHKnikTSOq406PeWlSQwcE34thS0jkuh
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PQHlRVwRVlyAgcr8Pcjnw33B%2FnsLCHXY9Uh0KR5GPBrkb%2BK9xB%2BssuR8KPXW104E
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9gLbvxAWGfXapisCrRi%2BsQYzqX%2Bx4TnbdedeRPRCvUCkEnkkw9cnlIjUCGNEwfgu
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zAnyT%2Bq7J0JRmweDvx%2BnCBbbmIUtd5oNAWjBc%2Fdl%2FC1%2Fl1MNT30QjioRyUbuo%2BVk
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=D22EvDHXWALEBhnsrkHdpcLhm59ZtNNa8CbF5FPO8nLGQbqtp%2Bl21NIke8e8Qcwj
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NkkhvCPDzfXdmlvxmPmsoUrBhTjcd4uM8LcTa8U89TCXBLzwKK56rSwfKpuxozHM
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6vkX%2FrlSCPjET5FB194gWRDYYcHsUPElWHD8jdI80hugei9Y0Am4ME4m%2FwcWGNxS
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VGx7NGvv%2FtyRJXXYlBQZn%2FTD9RttrGCszFreAYZF3%2FoDzTaLQc4vUyjn3qHoUJ50
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xBuEErHV0UHXN4VW9PLJC9R6Ht2svJPTEot76v39lsSUqEWvkleEivvskQyOMkwn
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zOBVj497%2BPrB8TV%2Bt7IbtpTNNwXf8JgFhZ29NYPD9xZXGDAbfbPqFnqDwarDTLMm
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tgssanExIKJRJ%2FqMrZzoNSVgp5TOhWT0zNisO%2Fk%2FU9XHTlc%2BWvhLKx3dYV09X%2B8V
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BytBRAugwovS%2BnZBBJnkP5FYswpinQ6K3P6edMkc2NUeSIb9v90qRvZRNEH0s00l
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SX%2BKOxdjs3GY1lRjyb0bNqwO0t31lRcYfn5zvVyhe0gKW22FFZikmT0MxKn%2FFYaR
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=otXq5CIhGrs0aBgpFgkwJBtQ8Na62Nozs3Y01HrHaVJf28h0Q84SpK3Xb1g%2FeDqN
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rpZ1MPx1mJptptjoip8IEH%2FwaR9glpTFtS8EoNJZz2aSGqfeSgGHyxHuX3JrlbjQ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NaGEJ%2Fc8mPxFPYyJOXbFHmQ9mJVIkHl0xvCDl69ZBc%2FEazjBk9aru%2ByNb1pU%2BK3F
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yTnoU72u1BLrskjlRVg5GUIoF1tUd%2FkMZ84eO341KoFAcmdKW1O5NEzXfJc6AGXH
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jyBdu%2B01Vd8qFJMipkDSil0IebwOXbiCkxelDpsb7Ph4d6Jf6UpG8NOEeZCwdulA
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fKvvMILpMisvT8x8vacshh7105do%2FZ8PniJTwZPFudGu0dog2uzVAPuWwCsZbd8E


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 05/23/2023 11:58
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     42

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 10

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10153 Parks                               

10153 50500  Labor-Regu                        801,735           0     801,735     542,454.69            .00     259,280.31   67.7%
10153 51000  Labor-OT                           18,722           0      18,722       9,291.98            .00       9,430.02   49.6%
10153 51100  Labor-DT                                0           0           0       2,735.58            .00      -2,735.58  100.0%*
10153 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0      38,363.34            .00     -38,363.34  100.0%*
10153 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0      28,750.24            .00     -28,750.24  100.0%*
10153 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0      19,756.59            .00     -19,756.59  100.0%*
10153 54000  Labor-Othe                          3,250           0       3,250       2,464.96            .00         785.04   75.8%
10153 55000  Labor-Allo                         15,908           0      15,908      13,451.00            .00       2,457.00   84.6%
10153 56000  Labor-Heal                              0      33,780      33,780      38,399.18            .00      -4,618.79  113.7%*
10153 58000  Associated                        198,798           0     198,798     129,337.30            .00      69,460.70   65.1%
10153 58100  Associated                         60,022       2,260      62,282      49,448.07            .00      12,834.24   79.4%
10153 58200  Associated                         79,164           0      79,164      63,198.43            .00      15,965.57   79.8%
10153 58300  Associated                         15,377           0      15,377      12,324.55            .00       3,052.45   80.1%
10153 58900  Associated                            150           0         150          92.00            .00          58.00   61.3%
10153 61200  ConProf-Ge                        243,000       5,918     248,918     231,232.80      39,174.79     -21,489.33  108.6%*
10153 61900  ConProf-Mi                              0           0           0         600.00            .00        -600.00  100.0%*
10153 64425  Ops-Landsc                        120,000           0     120,000      35,379.96       4,834.68      79,785.36   33.5%
10153 64475  Ops-Materi                        117,000      -5,034     111,966      77,403.45      15,355.99      19,206.86   82.8%
10153 64480  Ops-Park&R                          8,000           0       8,000            .00       3,386.62       4,613.38   42.3%
10153 64510  Ops-PecosR                         24,000           0      24,000            .00      15,015.55       8,984.45   62.6%
10153 64575  Ops-PPE                                 0           0           0         570.73            .00        -570.73  100.0%*
10153 64600  Ops-Postag                            100           0         100           7.44            .00          92.56    7.4%
10153 64775  Ops-Tools                               0           0           0         132.50            .00        -132.50  100.0%*
10153 64800  Ops-Unifor                          4,000           0       4,000       4,288.94         254.00        -542.94  113.6%*
10153 64825  Ops-Vehicl                         28,000           0      28,000      32,597.32      17,402.68     -22,000.00  178.6%*
10153 65000  Maint-Buil                         10,000           0      10,000       3,650.10            .00       6,349.90   36.5%
10153 65050  Maint-Equi                         16,300           0      16,300       9,862.34       3,291.38       3,146.28   80.7%
10153 65200  Maint-Leas                              0           0           0         204.33            .00        -204.33  100.0%*
10153 65250  Maint-Peco                              0           0           0         302.84            .00        -302.84  100.0%*
10153 65450  Maint-Tenn                          1,000           0       1,000       1,503.76         196.50        -700.26  170.0%*
10153 65500  Maint-Turf                         20,000           0      20,000       3,208.00            .00      16,792.00   16.0%
10153 65550  Maint-Vehi                          6,000           0       6,000       6,719.88       2,065.17      -2,785.05  146.4%*
10153 66100  Empl-Train                          3,000           0       3,000       1,585.00            .00       1,415.00   52.8%
10153 66200  Empl-Per D                          2,300           0       2,300            .00            .00       2,300.00     .0%
10153 66500  Empl-Perso                            200           0         200          35.75            .00         164.25   17.9%
10153 67100  Util-Elect                         56,000      30,000      86,000      72,794.11      29,143.30     -15,937.41  118.5%*
10153 67400  Util-Telep                          2,700           0       2,700       1,012.76         457.24       1,230.00   54.4%
10153 67500  Util-Water                        400,000      40,000     440,000     301,303.49      98,696.51      40,000.00   90.9%
10153 80100  Cap-Land                          595,000    -589,277       5,723       5,722.60            .00            .00  100.0%
10153 80200  Cap-Buildi                              0      40,000      40,000            .00            .00      40,000.00     .0%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YjI4sPvMyp2t96gDi3jminQZG804Ccho0qy%2BL%2BgN08x7NjUMvgz4zUh4dt4hGDlC
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KnlAhw1af7Zei%2Bto6TuRJSsC%2FXMtitkDuNOXA9cQceT%2FXJLuKtqK8Xp8jLXLJ4TW
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6Bv9BvnoAY7oAZbyNx4zFRyxJpzCoQ%2BcF2Tjvsq9UB58IBdns0Ol%2FvVNmtxEt29g
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tSA0iCEfYY%2F913eM9mNI6ZwTHuPPxbfLdfLuJZes3F8fhN%2BnUj3WvXNqjfShqItG
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kIqFn%2BZJ9v5LmTYYDbrvCD8FX%2F%2Bcj6toDnMg18zabcr3JtgPjO0ARuEDuroSczCt
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bBYMfCf9Darcx2ciIQrgIQR%2FF7JbYgheuLPaWo7AXp%2BF%2Bk6VHGXeBRxLVt7%2ByyRw
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FKweEtlR%2BNtD1zScquj0dj%2BJyip4ERXTvSClbWL%2FBf62UVQ%2FoILcaPWQ3CLh%2FifI
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1e2fkOL6HPRNERhu6W%2B2PCS5K2B0vwiEdbCdmEC33jfTj3PvkMDTXqZ89oeoZCCt
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CPrErbIqAlRiBFpGlH10DQsOQk%2BdyVUBhwCA0mlSEGQtNZRz3fS9tC4V4lUXgQzz
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Nw%2BFBiluH%2BJfPibDXlmyARCnAyfSZ7jh06LF83SJKD%2BRS4U7nrqO1dOZZbImtth8
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BHJkHfLE21zCKI04tPa4zMIa7mW8iNw%2FP6MQrGxliCIdPtgXN5ZNiWZySj4C89dD
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0hb1rxr0aoC%2FMIcgghtAK7TQepZFG9bzJELK%2FHxvwsH9BzwD2nCvKKlSsuzt7%2B9r
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Nmnxzsc1Ty60mVSp8LB7IODm%2F%2Fxy53WL%2BKD7YbDvqiiveDul36%2FdI5e%2FZhlVdqd1
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=attAJTdr8kZePbR1%2F3h%2BHOTMt2m7fSlhAx9oN%2BtE%2BvR2RChqRig2a7XbEPGAIZKx
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qsbTSSQCx%2BxEkX2AyY%2Bc%2FMhkNjlb9n4NF%2F2TeBw%2F%2FynzrbkRDFQnmtP6R9GIwk92
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ED%2FhvPkAt41iuZEOy7Mvozai9cjjWMoMZy4VwA9hwJEP3H7hCMQvJhhB5inDaBxF
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=R%2FYwmnRM8wIgK1KWu2oz3XGB7MWkqMsxuqoSULoadVTBdUF1UUp38Htm77kIiq1u
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OTRGVaLgiq9Kw5HiYVLjofzzo4msMgjLmO2ko2pDLNbXjAeN7kAafVb2gg39gWYM
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LMUKunRYBymXzHDrc%2FpmYHqNxL59G1TBGDoCUbPbFUfBQKPBgV4oP%2BLjiQjUhySA
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=V6AfbZGkqrAC0ZFECRWNSGkiDkLjyCuWvkNWvlh5sbqHv3j941NHpEI2twdZMNPg
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2bn4oYr%2FqGaGGZNnN7p9vhm6l%2FrqH87xKfk%2F7MbXVU9P1FdQQ0HrZ%2BZuJ8R5sdoX
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FdPZhMGSIY1ot%2FP30fZ07ABbUqysR9f0YQvCd%2BxTVpkKL5YVS1xEFGx%2FujxQD7Wf
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RaiLYALosUqwGgHru1D9wZUV9wY%2FN3GEHLFbhAaEP%2BShBMSB8LQa5gtLvetJXnPC
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=J1jXf05pp6SdkNNQFfb9OKiwdhO08Gljc97%2BFjEaV9D3LUs8MQQBu4n5CiON4T%2BD
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=22Nb3BlwoXAkd47HrttW%2BaHKAqAHmwPBN%2Fyr3g%2B4rrCEOnrvqe%2F%2FzxCeqBn5bF3h
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Jq%2Fk6aXxrAtiJQ5uj5EVeJmFxD29P%2Fi%2BoRxrh2NCxpo9HIDRQqbj8xabhTEIflgw
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7VY3fhwgfogmQhT7OGo%2F4oGYedgZQpqdFx7Ri4CjCPK30jDHaySgHOSa7VBa77mL
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AiDeX0sTmFOFi0BJdSA0MQeBuVet%2F0DliCX73UFf5dOWfN5UqaYjfWtC3D55Z2og
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9TCpm790Wo2FQyTaoC7F6uXI87TwWGPZr5VhAYONukjdISe63rvWC1lIt8ZQoU8r
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6F3%2FfVHAzwYL1URH7uV5OXdmwTlvt4Ks3O35zl6T%2Bb%2BSFOOCpda99UTJ1HcV3iyJ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TIXfpyN6mEINTjJ0FgrqJ5Uq87%2FQOqW%2Bw1gvb7gQSHAKTdylSzDkl3X5Mg36WmMd
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RYAS3Tyzw%2FZ5NY%2BNUwALxU4UzhqBg9POKc%2BfYeEPcsTE62EU%2BBx7QpwuNS63ZKgW
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QHSO4RPxbETPF%2Fv7Gd3ekA7QHYLfmwX%2B0MxEu3yi1Rj5DGc5cdgxRJykqvmTg1Mg
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8%2B8L%2Bw7kj%2FMuEWIdLP3lWw%2F7xM9GHdEGptEDDbB6pCp%2BuUv5O9PTXSJX3cHqMoIK
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kx9s%2FwOgh3pGpmotcGoEFHOlyicHM54ao3XtOI%2BJEjR4xpBhSlwwLVKv3YmRq9Zo
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9qF1sdHkzVWjrWbnfm4O8G11zbdVT2SHKcN09zmULzPJbdBsw8f%2B%2BYG0UgFLP%2BLA
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=g5LdFkAofks0dzTdPrMSH5wF7HzZzwKdcNe89V36zB2st%2FN51yL1Ph%2Bt%2BDDJPRS2
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ODlpKbsSjnRWMXMtg6jCu8FFVNt5deWGNwzv5HoFV0pc3it3WpESj7pyFjtpZqR6
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9jLwSQCdBLGxxx2r1kOQFMj%2FsSsSJswjyk4UXoZ%2B3USXI8Vkh%2B%2FYJLIpvyOnFCc%2B
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=z%2FfDwXTQhfxVsaIxZqp1fhjqdn2peM1XCuDj%2BgrcSXsrIocuzjnT3KDhTNmFLvDT


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 05/23/2023 11:58
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     43

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 10

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10153 80500  Cap-Equipm                        184,406     764,311     948,718     671,163.72     241,616.95      35,936.92   96.2%

     TOTAL Parks                             3,034,132     321,959   3,356,091   2,411,349.73     470,891.36     473,850.36   85.9%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FUvMp2eKGp7vzp8sK6K%2BMI5JcgvARF4nvXaaEVvhxTJ6EHW%2BddsRoVnJspQ%2BK7%2F8


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 05/23/2023 11:58
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     44

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 10

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10154 Community Service                   

10154 50500  Labor-Regu                        313,720           0     313,720     192,678.09            .00     121,041.91   61.4%
10154 51000  Labor-OT                            6,525           0       6,525       1,302.68            .00       5,222.32   20.0%
10154 51100  Labor-DT                                0           0           0         216.56            .00        -216.56  100.0%*
10154 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0      13,240.27            .00     -13,240.27  100.0%*
10154 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0      11,497.93            .00     -11,497.93  100.0%*
10154 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0      14,254.18            .00     -14,254.18  100.0%*
10154 54000  Labor-Othe                          1,500           0       1,500         500.00            .00       1,000.00   33.3%
10154 55000  Labor-Allo                          8,268           0       8,268       6,678.00            .00       1,590.00   80.8%
10154 56000  Labor-Heal                              0      20,413      20,413      20,413.04            .00            .00  100.0%
10154 58000  Associated                         79,397           0      79,397      71,964.28            .00       7,432.72   90.6%
10154 58100  Associated                         22,928       1,562      24,490      17,920.12            .00       6,569.48   73.2%
10154 58200  Associated                         32,317           0      32,317      23,747.46            .00       8,569.54   73.5%
10154 58300  Associated                          6,278           0       6,278       4,633.49            .00       1,644.51   73.8%
10154 58900  Associated                             60           0          60          43.40            .00          16.60   72.3%
10154 61200  ConProf-Ge                            700           0         700         237.67         478.59         -16.26  102.3%*
10154 64325  Ops-Graffi                          4,000           0       4,000       2,453.78            .00       1,546.22   61.3%
10154 64475  Ops-Materi                         22,400           0      22,400      12,843.25       2,846.66       6,710.09   70.0%
10154 64575  Ops-PPE                                 0           0           0         885.95            .00        -885.95  100.0%*
10154 64775  Ops-Tools                           2,800           0       2,800       6,962.74            .00      -4,162.74  248.7%*
10154 64800  Ops-Unifor                          3,200           0       3,200            .00       3,746.43        -546.43  117.1%*
10154 64825  Ops-Vehicl                         12,000           0      12,000       7,640.10       2,059.90       2,300.00   80.8%
10154 65000  Maint-Buil                          1,000           0       1,000         793.75            .00         206.25   79.4%
10154 65050  Maint-Equi                          5,000           0       5,000         537.66            .00       4,462.34   10.8%
10154 65550  Maint-Vehi                          3,500           0       3,500       4,201.30       1,112.91      -1,814.21  151.8%*
10154 66100  Empl-Train                            500           0         500          60.00            .00         440.00   12.0%
10154 66200  Empl-Per D                            100           0         100            .00            .00         100.00     .0%
10154 66500  Empl-Perso                            200           0         200         152.35          33.40          14.25   92.9%

     TOTAL Community Service                   526,393      21,975     548,368     415,858.05      10,277.89     122,231.70   77.7%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ou8TbvJ0qN1BDcnA%2BhcCMBeEpgcWqeDi6yzWdu8eMfhigJx4ZB4HqDbaBxj4kz2s
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1IYKOrfwqVgFakPVbz%2FKXmayCbBYq%2F5aDxMUCJA02nr%2BfT656lf3Wf0lr5AWuQdE
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JyqWwD90XDou11ebGEep5Y7c01Ry1vJZ7noXSILyr1X9jPu9H4eRVbLDalTzuOmn
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=l4tqe9qjvMCR0urYyU6pLH64ucAUEDt1JQAV6uEQghBklKvDA9utLx3N5qXMIjC5
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oxSNk1lEjEwraDTnq3SIUEDzZXz3lzr9bEsyPR9hZs7am6r3y56qhSR7KCHUYM87
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TCS47tyOCbLp4t9Inbv%2FRE%2FFIvU6AruQ9WeFqSVm3rK9bKiyqdRHAMkSRcWFBY06
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3TTjVJ0rYPBHcxQBOcdfEP68%2BzIjFeDqcblbqcEBCqCN5DjBl46dOZ4Q0SFAnS%2F7
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nr%2BwoUBU3HVWZa%2FehTIS76x2hl3JXso76vAyIpX7gFbjTyxER8mIGiLIbHqr9TwF
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wpdhB7nCTFEKk88r4oHHfL3VfiW9DxU9VED60vpZbOeha0jTrhqErpKTm4bE0gl7
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aGWTjdk5uwBE9g48guqN5YLwQmR0v0n4kKLg5gcPx3QdZU%2B1qIio1hJFoSvQHv1y
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EnuFhLY%2FAYlxyIyn3Uojsov1%2FTI84WPme1ueRKKSpUTETXiS%2B6neyoZZNt3Gcp8q
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ThqdeQ1D2HVClwjgpIWc80jTk9im%2BnwSJrIv19KsQvcZCEx7NwqD0iF38p9rgF6x
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CZaSqH2%2F6wiVYqLH0tX9KwetzFrtvLUMGiOkz8LyW5y5rCOuMj%2B4sU0fakRi2toU
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PhI6gkCSbCZhRrh8mTFNBrklim35TraI%2BuNowvT%2FdpUP6aJmfax6CKp00KMuqecA
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=77agFwNHH4bll3ePULD2I8d6CFEM2XUDSHXJWQC%2BOnQ1jmJOrgrPMPsjRUseNkmA
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Z2upNrrJ03dkPWDSwJNjV2reUqJM431ddhSxmqlRUTx9LgZGFrkPt44BSNcW%2BLyM
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VzTrYAgyqbzXI19tZj9KDBY6M04SfEWEtiOjbqxU%2FMntCRO6R%2BqyciqgrJkjl3A6
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ck%2FIXS%2FVocgu1DPYGCgyjSQq67rmBq2k0BnCbs6yHQcznU5%2B43rS87sz7q2HLXp%2F
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Vvcq142UCmhtAh%2BGzvaFod1IFPaxXz9I7q0MCA2zmeGb%2B8TmcWOK%2FfAu3p7tpI1y
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YlyaTWDenbTj7yS%2FPfZ948H6UU5tndEG4VjMobCaJNuJFDcDwzZX5JEusjOefyX4
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qGpsHTaGk6vQ%2B9tcxU5hV6nYcQ4jNCTWs4hvbOxBzSC%2BkuS8zNFAIJgq596IzhaH
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=S%2B2%2B%2BOm6N0UrGK5MUEA516nCEIV8lzTYp0Y9hRx%2Fuoy5ZYO46EFhrsIfV9xvNOiv
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nbTkWRGZfaM1fjlJCIZf85Nj1hJ45XKVwTfUmIexADi5OrzdjD3%2BfzJU%2FoWhH4eW
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TKwIhjxqEANerGIh8d5gZfswBC6ILPvxO1c9VK6ppiaGGGs9kQdlyb4pSgEjrwB1
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=o5v%2Fx8KkH%2BskgmLlP%2F3anNqXNdIi35t%2FMkUb1tbUgbbjolbub7g5dZtqOx3DwImh
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JubXBUP3F119cytZzfuxcCHi%2FDTDHXznMydsZJCNrB802adGpRrR3i5CAUZEhwbc
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dFlBnCV%2FTnyBdF90nzU8MoeLa55shLgOlhutbjYfgQx8VmwNiBR0sV72stLr%2BE2A


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 05/23/2023 11:58
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     45

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 10

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10155 Garage                              

10155 50500  Labor-Regu                      1,002,137           0   1,002,137     669,854.05            .00     332,282.95   66.8%
10155 51000  Labor-OT                            5,072           0       5,072       4,133.60            .00         938.40   81.5%
10155 51100  Labor-DT                                0           0           0       3,900.43            .00      -3,900.43  100.0%*
10155 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0      42,961.50            .00     -42,961.50  100.0%*
10155 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0      36,132.40            .00     -36,132.40  100.0%*
10155 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0      35,182.38            .00     -35,182.38  100.0%*
10155 54000  Labor-Othe                          4,000           0       4,000       3,154.90            .00         845.10   78.9%
10155 55000  Labor-Allo                         29,142           0      29,142      23,854.00            .00       5,288.00   81.9%
10155 56000  Labor-Heal                              0      58,908      58,908      58,907.62            .00            .00  100.0%
10155 58000  Associated                        249,502           0     249,502     195,862.58            .00      53,639.42   78.5%
10155 58100  Associated                         73,894       4,349      78,243      61,776.05            .00      16,466.84   79.0%
10155 58200  Associated                        103,018           0     103,018      80,514.04            .00      22,503.96   78.2%
10155 58300  Associated                         20,012           0      20,012      15,706.11            .00       4,305.89   78.5%
10155 58900  Associated                            160           0         160         112.10            .00          47.90   70.1%
10155 61200  ConProf-Ge                         14,000           0      14,000      11,521.66       7,486.92      -5,008.58  135.8%*
10155 64475  Ops-Materi                         37,000           0      37,000      21,249.64       3,969.35      11,781.01   68.2%
10155 64575  Ops-PPE                                 0           0           0          44.50            .00         -44.50  100.0%*
10155 64600  Ops-Postag                            100           0         100            .00            .00         100.00     .0%
10155 64775  Ops-Tools                           2,800           0       2,800            .00            .00       2,800.00     .0%
10155 64800  Ops-Unifor                          6,000           0       6,000       2,387.54            .00       3,612.46   39.8%
10155 64825  Ops-Vehicl                          8,000           0       8,000       6,695.51       1,304.49            .00  100.0%
10155 65000  Maint-Buil                          5,600           0       5,600       2,276.75         431.91       2,891.34   48.4%
10155 65050  Maint-Equi                          5,000           0       5,000       1,054.51         189.80       3,755.69   24.9%
10155 65550  Maint-Vehi                          3,000           0       3,000       4,268.55          57.00      -1,325.55  144.2%*
10155 66100  Empl-Train                          3,000           0       3,000       3,819.55       2,758.00      -3,577.55  219.3%*
10155 66200  Empl-Per D                            100           0         100       1,894.72            .00      -1,794.72 1894.7%*
10155 66500  Empl-Perso                            300           0         300          69.35         111.04         119.61   60.1%
10155 67100  Util-Elect                         18,300           0      18,300      19,192.14       4,968.02      -5,860.16  132.0%*
10155 67200  Util-Gas                            2,000           0       2,000       3,028.18       1,971.82      -3,000.00  250.0%*
10155 67400  Util-Telep                          5,100           0       5,100       4,638.93       1,681.07      -1,220.00  123.9%*
10155 67500  Util-Water                          7,000           0       7,000       5,476.47       2,523.53      -1,000.00  114.3%*

     TOTAL Garage                            1,604,237      63,257   1,667,494   1,319,669.76      27,452.95     320,370.80   80.8%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zYOYyUc5HSjh9RP04Q0sPUgK4%2FXr96BTz8%2BeV65gnAwhI4dpw7hMorl18znpFkVE
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ISYCBoHZlvTXX7%2B8%2Fm8qQkeBlpBf3SDwSc0KaJOj6KKnmiLZWJYn3JjWXkjYc7Ij
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bNgyTnCsK5m%2F1ilWwBJYeM9EaOzcef0HOpBHJPe5hKqG56o91S4thzCga7NQvALm
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6FJo3w%2FE%2FChTCjq6tZ3JV2FgHLXz3sh8bkGB3rxzJjKotoE0Ba%2BvLJljhdp%2FbxY5
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Irhym6jUpT3f%2Beu2PE1Z3gwhJiQLSdf7YrAcdW1v%2BGcWQ1Cn%2BcUMrOevREueTms1
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Pg%2Fgj2YhzEIh1ldbJmMRmjQ%2BpYCHYAxAZKU44%2BDO4BCLxnFJZORXKZTpc4GthTM5
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hyiISpX23sBPYU2uOrYR4bGIJVbg8QYLPwWEnURt9QTaK%2B2ICRTW6CjwbhnGYyYn
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vgBVKkEuLsoKMyviIaIJUxyQl7UrLBRlOd45%2BjmLzlAfxpNYHbGIB6CErfyB65tv
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=R9syklF14ImtuJxDrlP8Tub3JVAQM%2BX3pm5Yb65OBmxwVL1usJpgouTZKJgvr7MU
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9m0U1TSxWaQIPtCNVgb6RQIRY5qZlRHWC05Y4USJv5qid7WBjKO7lUxqSYsK9kYH
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IF55sChWkVv70nlA0UT8YIlJOlET%2Bky4WzuFgK6%2FtVGVsXQ1J%2FlVEbws1OknA7AO
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FEL2aYcoyWkhVODr%2FJPt6VmmI0octd6OchAM5neiv1B2xHGHmejHas76OGnTr2cm
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Cm7GpCmfBigg%2F8BQzKhAcZ%2F%2FxJlGUARomSbblmHFV%2B48Ju%2BZpYxQ35xONoyDCGBG
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3uwgDTrAsIPqawLBTJNnp5Mj9ckiw6wFkL37ca1b3DYY461q2hPAlb%2BSYzij4wad
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rO3eEuTnJ6dfimUvKKDhsqmZxQ8xJss9a7g2I2ovHQbuTG5QVEkdWGk0B1ZXyfgP
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aHRG%2BKB4nwcnItL0PHEEXWXbwdhvlsmrh77zktiINtu%2FQ6hg%2FPNtkFH2Pe81I51m
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=D4G%2F9JLxvfuUT19jziLhbuIb1%2BnV9I%2BfXUZV1Mnpy%2BOmQbykuKfhhohpRWomU4s2
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9dJaQJwOu1qta%2B1RH%2FygRbDBoPhsD9OEf0JtXhXJxnqQqTcd53NL8uv19z9jlWWA
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OdW7cfsN5dPis5WdDtYCaQ3o9QjeR8y41nPqxld4W%2BBvFyC2e32%2F8GAvaeGFuW7R
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SMwl6b67QFY3JoD626Po1nkhMV%2FBo23GzlENwpUaqisjWUMRDrQ2NEaJ2jyWDdqg
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bnFK%2Bhb6HjO2lBMrP27J4xrCVyJRuxvBI7fIRXoweDeBH%2FMnk1Oup%2FxWCL2ZVq6x
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uxyFRPN9rtuoKMWeUYq43NWTLZZscR06mGY8gbcrxX94PVV0fwH8IT8a%2BLjOm0w1
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=o4%2FhT9EbfDmN%2FvXpGyjAN4DtvAQgLzphrCKkbj%2BhawcTqfsj2snBoNR8FFaat3LU
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jBXSov1OpoQW%2BlcABqcUo3YGj5hTHPWy22a2ecOjgXMf9g4m%2FLkRylULmKNJxyX0
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KxXMmPKIuTPEHh8CPkUDbO5JHydd2UpJlQdGevICDWWG%2BZ8HXCF%2BPBZ2MBh1drFG
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=82xiXzOkxOlBaPLiLiC8zdeGN8A3TZ0y5ruzHQgly%2BXueG1ORxdKXMciw%2BzGypdp
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RK%2FdhIo1yPoWMr1ywlX2R1BqK2vGbo1ofTwxMGjbxWeVaY5bOz379DNTwZRM8tP%2F
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sKQq5f9J38EOB5GFBwdsC94m61k7T88SIQv7lXKfdviP8vnH3a9%2B79ZutSEfgUiC
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fflfBQ%2FBIPQZSlOL%2FdH6J1ipbcve12I2Mpbw%2FJsexvIJtgKDGtBU48fpxR4RvvOd
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JgDnJcMh5sXiTUFyz%2BX4dY%2B2O9b44CnpcjgSAqeEcpRHE%2BxFtbpkY0okJw0ZV9%2FD
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6b%2F0qTLtwT9fmTHCH1coiQrhrw8aNHjoObmZBx7KevxF7hJbVlGaaVEw1%2B1q2zxt


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 05/23/2023 11:58
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     46

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 10

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10156 Electrical                          

10156 50500  Labor-Regu                        682,173           0     682,173     418,136.80            .00     264,036.20   61.3%
10156 51000  Labor-OT                            7,110           0       7,110       4,526.72            .00       2,583.28   63.7%
10156 51100  Labor-DT                                0           0           0       1,951.68            .00      -1,951.68  100.0%*
10156 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0      27,427.43            .00     -27,427.43  100.0%*
10156 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0      25,164.32            .00     -25,164.32  100.0%*
10156 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0      24,915.97            .00     -24,915.97  100.0%*
10156 54000  Labor-Othe                          2,000           0       2,000       2,989.20            .00        -989.20  149.5%*
10156 56000  Labor-Heal                              0      19,015      19,015      19,014.78            .00            .00  100.0%
10156 58000  Associated                         84,229           0      84,229      67,415.88            .00      16,813.12   80.0%
10156 58100  Associated                         50,365       1,455      51,820      38,055.47            .00      13,764.16   73.4%
10156 58200  Associated                         70,266           0      70,266      50,830.28            .00      19,435.72   72.3%
10156 58300  Associated                         13,649           0      13,649       9,912.90            .00       3,736.10   72.6%
10156 58900  Associated                             80           0          80          48.30            .00          31.70   60.4%
10156 61200  ConProf-Ge                          2,600           0       2,600         320.05       2,059.67         220.28   91.5%
10156 64475  Ops-Materi                         20,000           0      20,000       7,764.38       1,982.92      10,252.70   48.7%
10156 64775  Ops-Tools                               0           0           0         722.03            .00        -722.03  100.0%*
10156 64800  Ops-Unifor                          2,000           0       2,000       3,653.39            .00      -1,653.39  182.7%*
10156 64825  Ops-Vehicl                         15,000           0      15,000      12,372.31       3,219.69        -592.00  103.9%*
10156 65000  Maint-Buil                            900           0         900         967.21         471.55        -538.76  159.9%*
10156 65050  Maint-Equi                            200           0         200            .00            .00         200.00     .0%
10156 65200  Maint-Leas                              0           0           0          34.90            .00         -34.90  100.0%*
10156 65550  Maint-Vehi                         10,000           0      10,000      13,863.82       6,092.97      -9,956.79  199.6%*
10156 66000  Empl-Dues                             800           0         800         515.00            .00         285.00   64.4%
10156 66100  Empl-Train                          2,500           0       2,500            .00            .00       2,500.00     .0%
10156 66200  Empl-Per D                            100           0         100            .00            .00         100.00     .0%
10156 66500  Empl-Perso                            600           0         600         116.60            .00         483.40   19.4%
10156 67400  Util-Telep                          1,500           0       1,500       1,185.45         784.55        -470.00  131.3%*
10156 80500  Cap-Equipm                        110,000           0     110,000            .00      97,444.00      12,556.00   88.6%

     TOTAL Electrical                        1,076,072      20,469   1,096,541     731,904.87     112,055.35     252,581.19   77.0%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=n86YTfOdz5ty4%2FSuu12tJlhUKIRLQXYayAMOdH91dBVS7fLZ%2F9EgG5waPjGYHKJU
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pEwYG5Y2Vm613g6oT%2FAPwhET3%2FgJX6Ep38DGh9G0PQ5EYEVSIkWlKg2Rax7SWo3E
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IRq%2FBWY%2B2tmOjRCFFJrDbL9zx1CDKxm9NQwEy4NqmKZb11HQ4rvuvICMPiDWZdlq
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=13lR%2FXtl5yfDU2Ni5%2BGIe5catBgojhYu%2B%2Fn2e%2FBphV0qpHStGEgrjuSnYC1q3JJj
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KfmpsWYWY%2FoesQyP8WWDblH9C4%2FODL2n351ug%2Bit3lW8Qw5Ff0io8tn5jcL0co58
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9vkStFPOtVrxDa7rMvqN%2BcJNzuOhSK8WqbeJ%2BZeNXTl1oxSFVFNlM9hUwPezaqIC
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=roulwv0P3a5wp4dZ8mItIFTLeqhXBsHu9%2F0u7lSe48hoxcqDDPiDQhvKYu%2BU68Ky
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=y2%2BeNshHyn139VQ1zrXhCgBn4WgGT8VEvsKIy2kbA%2BAJCTUZp0uIoEJumLB3zKvc
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vxwlM9Qp8HPTdpLeSpwvkAuXnq%2FJE7a%2FvtCKgvLvJ9DWGwXvkwqIyOv8myflumIM
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2Fwf62AzHS%2Bq5%2FfJ5hM1yjAEXHBqtYyo3gyYCAJ1E%2FCuS3ocnRt2RmAqPLX5ZTMDv
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IzOMJV6qS4HbFSANCsF9N1RUQ0BQG8vB5vquHVP7p7p1IODzHGGkyDqmoNXKyl2U
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5zVr6G8VCxTftXGHcpGr1RL1tdlgDWY8SxQf%2BarWuDGUlU%2Fy%2BxDWk7M5lKt2p7XN
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KlmvEBmjOQeIhajQorwOBrroO2lT2vBB4Gkrksd751bQzHhF8gItBQSMw76U71TD
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Yzs7Vbg03vK%2FEYInu1GftCDEaR7dods6BwHzIQHLcbJzEt5edExMz3jm5DHNZ05G
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JVrMMZwf8SeTAHYHeirWrQpLVly3rC3n9NkWJZcuWBAhdaWwkWiBrw0q%2Fc9ODT3u
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DTO3bJKjekkeTiaXrtWeZSj%2FRqSQ%2B%2BsAnh3xQAqCAS0vZU%2BTHns5HcU29S58Jqat
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=o6nf18OoMhA7ZfPFtd6yglaijf4YKS7lIHzv9J1DUzuK6DzB4xUVKjoHPq1V25x2
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rtAQs003PY4LhcoQ7xsCt6QVgycDmLnBk2Y3VDdG1RHt7bL2YlnyyUaTZTuQyrA1
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MV9U9gxW44jtrBgIR0XbNcVHMnI2soehuwToMt1xMm8P89tNmMfLuAry8sBEZFrN
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FGWA8TKoLK81w8Uo%2Fw%2BQchLVIFuRIsRjojfoLr2r9JZKolHC39jtLB0nKiStHTbJ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ojvGB%2B04QFKcnuEKzTbEYOJs5mG7lDMElXUj2VeJhx%2FR5IVjqBstjd%2FxqP9mjnyk
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EBGa9IoUkffFZ3pusU%2FUwatzg9nyR%2BOMfRX465Th1UUxrlK4M0uufWTijGR7uMv7
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=d5XF9lFAXGGQk2vH3v1yuOF1GhN91g%2B%2FpXpwsMsVYn3jSvxNJubJql8UYtYJ%2B98K
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=e7N%2FAC4DUNJZwfJKaDSKGoRu7LVaBcOxSZfPh5Km1PTXAxNksqY844iJdIexoXDQ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yyoAM4pSpnrS1oyg1cdmWNI29JeqmPGxlUdgqMn15EyrHePOqA40awUGYCwF8Wh%2F
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=am5ZPhntqwODmGAPwzdBCYfwmuwdXYrbDYRG%2Fd%2B1XWV4aCPyM8IPHR2UzcoqpFyC
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pKMyCkA%2Bv88tatH7muBfiTet5iTAR%2F3SaSDQ4gEJBhAHteL%2BY3oi3wCcGjvL6j0v
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FW3Ccui7NTKVxTy59Lec07uK9lR8Mw74nfuPAi8rC105F%2FyMPKfwZKVZ1X3f3fNZ


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 05/23/2023 11:58
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     47

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 10

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10157 Construction                        

10157 50500  Labor-Regu                        808,017           0     808,017     483,222.35            .00     324,794.65   59.8%
10157 51000  Labor-OT                                0           0           0       2,549.16            .00      -2,549.16  100.0%*
10157 51100  Labor-DT                                0           0           0         603.04            .00        -603.04  100.0%*
10157 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0      43,242.57            .00     -43,242.57  100.0%*
10157 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0      29,295.72            .00     -29,295.72  100.0%*
10157 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0      25,482.95            .00     -25,482.95  100.0%*
10157 54000  Labor-Othe                          3,000           0       3,000       1,375.00            .00       1,625.00   45.8%
10157 55000  Labor-Allo                         27,846           0      27,846      20,812.00            .00       7,034.00   74.7%
10157 56000  Labor-Heal                              0      59,415      59,415      59,415.15            .00            .00  100.0%
10157 58000  Associated                        253,191           0     253,191     184,723.94            .00      68,467.06   73.0%
10157 58100  Associated                         57,784       4,545      62,329      45,804.11            .00      16,525.15   73.5%
10157 58200  Associated                         83,231           0      83,231      59,549.63            .00      23,681.37   71.5%
10157 58300  Associated                         16,167           0      16,167      11,615.12            .00       4,551.88   71.8%
10157 58900  Associated                            120           0         120          73.60            .00          46.40   61.3%
10157 61200  ConProf-Ge                          1,300           0       1,300         429.47         666.79         203.74   84.3%
10157 64475  Ops-Materi                         20,000           0      20,000       4,738.56       1,146.69      14,114.75   29.4%
10157 64575  Ops-PPE                                 0           0           0       1,288.08          62.97      -1,351.05  100.0%*
10157 64775  Ops-Tools                               0           0           0       2,076.14            .00      -2,076.14  100.0%*
10157 64800  Ops-Unifor                          3,500           0       3,500       4,798.91            .00      -1,298.91  137.1%*
10157 64825  Ops-Vehicl                         14,000           0      14,000      13,320.06         179.94         500.00   96.4%
10157 65000  Maint-Buil                            900           0         900       1,289.52         235.00        -624.52  169.4%*
10157 65050  Maint-Equi                         15,500           0      15,500       7,751.45         367.40       7,381.15   52.4%
10157 65550  Maint-Vehi                         18,500           0      18,500      11,109.20          86.77       7,304.03   60.5%
10157 66000  Empl-Dues                             100           0         100            .00            .00         100.00     .0%
10157 66200  Empl-Per D                              0           0           0          36.00            .00         -36.00  100.0%*
10157 66500  Empl-Perso                            100           0         100         154.88            .00         -54.88  154.9%*
10157 67400  Util-Telep                          1,400           0       1,400         448.39         951.61            .00  100.0%
10157 80500  Cap-Equipm                        162,000      -6,033     155,967     155,966.86            .00            .00  100.0%

     TOTAL Construction                      1,486,656      57,927   1,544,583   1,171,171.86       3,697.17     369,714.24   76.1%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=O2dZz%2BjsPgiSeEnKhw0Ylhw00snyf49BsTgNHNkEX7vUzI%2F%2F%2BwmWEWg%2FH4ctZU8e
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AhxZj9%2FbT%2FcuAmoA%2B8%2FLr56GEgQocJbG06Z95UpjKM1MZxiEfcLsi1Vntv3F7TvP
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uSGVNrFSmrOis9KTzPGyiLCONQEmV2zvnxrXxHms4eMTQyCXC0TsTLThgjpz15eR
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ELubyWT7V0Dm8rYSWrBv0ZVbWVd4yhbsfC2TNhXC2C4eyYy21xEHzoUos1Ixh5q%2F
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nqQLngrTRriJ3ZV3Zrmp%2BntfUMO5%2B3AxpggJGS8gmiyIr%2BiArDEiTMeBv3Oef8Tn
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cqG6hl60WSQCZmYys6%2B9fLSJWSeO7N2oZYBTgEgEMOta9pOAlxlWMg8yUVvOVjmm
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sok%2F6d7mmkbvFmPmC9z7ajCWZywHXragMLBNFO1Mikt0yvzRGnXdkZChe2zMWwsu
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cdrg9rDcR43FADBmtSwNRt4i7W0cB8Dt0wiHdFm%2FSFO6GegQo5pF53TAJQNbv8lk
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MA44uAcxticBIr%2BgyTwOtZVtNbZfrr16tDMWapZF5hwRN3OipaFQrTK%2BgOszGs2M
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GlQkczNA3UCpbHwg7jrMpeY6xpfaR2bAsKla3vMfDDCV1TrJlMVrKQ7xOJqVf4BK
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QaB1EcID7H1aOfZZgsPqGDrCFN0scSqGiYpS7%2FFxv7ZUgbOUg%2F%2Fl5%2F%2B51RNFxleb
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KFwpHHSKgFRk%2FDYLOG9xDij5u6BAVLnV6848ANVYURZ883ykQdJjPPvmlKjM%2Fvpr
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jSZwaCaYT%2FnHmga7GG0T1GHsXvfIm3vMkTAK7NLr3yA5GS%2F7Pr%2Bhu5doE%2Foa3jq8
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BnX%2BoxshIIKDmC%2Byl0fb96G%2BeyfZP%2F7v8Jo5S8IwKS7%2B5ZIt8KBd44ujfbt74WkM
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sJa6W6xFCmMx%2Fi%2FgEjYn2djbrCmz2XTuz%2Br1AGM%2Fbsl8ZAEPICZmh3TwzPLmRdRO
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FfmQXuwAWmE8MhGHEqXqIhIcgL0%2BXCxQOQThI%2FegEreDz070dRPLzEzCcJhW7emX
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=t5BdcKrio%2Fe8st0xGYrcwurojgMGMvAGh%2BDEg9xMZ5mpOJGanErd%2FcA6MHC%2BJlAQ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5SdrXxqN9JeAAacQQ28pY391hSmficNqlRcTU9ALf1bunjyrcQMO0cvNABi22A38
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PW9BOMSN6sUzmDzTj%2Br2H6zDeUHcZ%2FEdiEPM9Ne9dQQs3%2BuUADE0qesKTUKFGNGN
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bStdoJTTVxxQ2sVjgIrX%2BrXt0719OBWcnj%2FPUYayUt6gem%2FED6bOfO28JqieWm6f
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MNa8EdmQakoXdZoVnQdpAAht6i1m97bNOgSkYkCPL7%2B%2FIbBbGlwVlmOyyswgpEgM
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=L9qKAWbFRgwp8rcXMukiNarDkF5%2Brtdl%2BGPKR9Xc43HR3nG%2FtIo9tDaeLWeaRqdx
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bilvhTBNDxgPRt6aaERVvpmBWlgCmAGK4SvnJgb22LKQffF%2BqKL1ZsVySWyfPTdS
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aLXCIsgYrvu6y8PxwjyrefGnkgl7rvCEgUZL4te8iek9ECLCYh3go%2BU8pGgrhGHy
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6HdmycR%2BWLJ9UNPtJUpJPN%2FLaXJi%2BPDCWCZSHjnWQR%2BFsoNSwv3rbEdyAEFT73C8
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ISLOS3tDJUGuZNCH2GFFwiRxRBSSWYoBdppf55vHwcl%2FIWGjIEkDH%2FK0u5E1YhQp
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=etvZvfTKL%2BCkBThoVqR1rpG9%2B5P%2BXkbs79N4y7U0xaQSrxUURbDerRMf%2BqB2kElY
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DcKqTOHRBOii5YR9VAUWQeaawOC9NsS4OyerKyxdqnM80f1DWOCTi49BH9wpN1MV


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 05/23/2023 11:58
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     48

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 10

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10158 Projects                            

10158 50500  Labor-Regu                        643,879           0     643,879     341,927.30            .00     301,951.70   53.1%
10158 51000  Labor-OT                                0           0           0         147.38            .00        -147.38  100.0%*
10158 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0      17,958.60            .00     -17,958.60  100.0%*
10158 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0      19,564.72            .00     -19,564.72  100.0%*
10158 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0      11,949.38            .00     -11,949.38  100.0%*
10158 54000  Labor-Othe                          2,000           0       2,000         625.00            .00       1,375.00   31.3%
10158 55000  Labor-Allo                          5,550           0       5,550       3,250.00            .00       2,300.00   58.6%
10158 56000  Labor-Heal                              0      18,101      18,101      18,101.31            .00            .00  100.0%
10158 58000  Associated                        128,450           0     128,450      68,128.95            .00      60,321.05   53.0%
10158 58100  Associated                         46,645       1,385      48,030      30,177.92            .00      17,851.83   62.8%
10158 58200  Associated                         66,323           0      66,323      39,342.59            .00      26,980.41   59.3%
10158 58300  Associated                         12,881           0      12,881       7,670.36            .00       5,210.64   59.5%
10158 58900  Associated                             80           0          80          43.70            .00          36.30   54.6%
10158 61200  ConProf-Ge                         10,000           0      10,000            .00            .00      10,000.00     .0%
10158 63100  Fees-Filin                            500           0         500            .00            .00         500.00     .0%
10158 64475  Ops-Materi                              0           0           0       2,625.02         276.00      -2,901.02  100.0%*
10158 64600  Ops-Postag                          1,000           0       1,000            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0%
10158 64800  Ops-Unifor                            750           0         750            .00            .00         750.00     .0%
10158 64825  Ops-Vehicl                         15,000           0      15,000      13,480.23       4,019.77      -2,500.00  116.7%*
10158 65050  Maint-Equi                            500           0         500            .00            .00         500.00     .0%
10158 65550  Maint-Vehi                          4,500           0       4,500       1,589.18         570.92       2,339.90   48.0%
10158 66000  Empl-Dues                           3,750           0       3,750         190.00            .00       3,560.00    5.1%
10158 66100  Empl-Train                          5,000           0       5,000         990.57            .00       4,009.43   19.8%
10158 66200  Empl-Per D                          5,000           0       5,000         705.89            .00       4,294.11   14.1%
10158 66300  Empl-Milea                          1,000           0       1,000            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0%
10158 66400  Empl-Trans                            500           0         500            .00            .00         500.00     .0%
10158 66500  Empl-Perso                            300           0         300         145.72            .00         154.28   48.6%

     TOTAL Projects                            953,608      19,486     973,094     578,613.82       4,866.69     389,613.55   60.0%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=macLHsUTY6XiCoPmaeEwOgUPcVMAkXD6Zj4UQ7fzoMBDXQg3LP44Dsn084zl0MTl
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=M%2BN8vsj8NCsAwI9%2FfUCLK4l%2BbHaqlEYL3u6PAclLdoZ5RkcIiYhuiDfwVoTmSXQY
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4ih45OZIoxkfG9X43LNL%2BJ1lebG920DHKgWY%2BXY84B60sCHt6gcnaxNIZw7OV3sN
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=M8ACyWouE8Xy9saxm6xkGZPsz4bmWahEF6dxOqPeZGWNDS9qLr51e961lqzLD8j0
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yA%2FwUDjWayVADZ4%2FCpLx13K6H2oA5ozbnslX8GDfUc7lr4JarmcsKVsynGBiYeWJ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SBkC5w2YDA1PZ9%2BzvJg6JUotVjWnRSTORUmzA1zmv25BClh7XkL3%2F6jBRUo3r8%2FZ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5Jl%2BpACkWQhuYZI9SzFLhkZ8n1P1I6TCNl%2Fiz%2Bf3bvqcjpvhnZ346VSSulCkd9Ab
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kxusPIPF4OYsXkdFPFQ90fu%2FKDaPlNGVYKDZSiookiY94AyC%2FAhz4rJ4Rw2h8b7%2B
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QcD1y4hifG3txfeQk1QTPowfy0haYnKVwy1BZQ585KhKDn9kQ2owrgPODIvH2Uyy
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0KGoCh4WKwldrCQQqL43tSMOVhEhrfXenPUKxsAZw3saCKGgrasbL1L6%2BK8vshSj
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hSUhg61I%2BCAI9%2B5QQdDGb0hbUfdn9wRgg5lYSq0zAwKmjiKd0zwBdiWMOsMeHHuj
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=u6RWIORJZ5e4rsR7nQAnJQRXQ%2FF%2Fdmcc%2FXWEgTnZuDnSPWVf7OJktR3Szk1W1E4N
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qC4Jhoh9v24zpD5vqyeu0H5%2Byg2AIIVwK25pTKZvnbiEVzCOxhl39av75qv1dQR8
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=I7VLaH3i2PfYShDhn5lMJLNX5MdVfI77NS081yprJkbvJHaGYoYl6WevznnNkJkw
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xD4fJQtLbynDS239J6RbJ4S0WxxoGRa8Hk4CoA03eOFxMNabdaMYKkpRtvHVcqg7
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MUcT5jzTbG6GIYw4nBApv8y90EjHwXFAk3kxnAKXlppvwWKVN175agpFpGGVpj9A
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7p4n2K%2FfYolER4MvJd5MPPWqFeW%2BdHmwPIOpLoTHAg5I6QYRdz8ovo6DJUOixF7L
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zDikC%2BQBtGsRJTkZShddkDmQirHTSJ%2F82GCAWrpzNjmVS%2Fu02OAbdiwB7c8lXr6I
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lin6IWAvhUwVO%2FWfqb8QBDeYlmmgYrRQPOGIe8cwIO8kmLKYJ1P7sN8CJpOdGIYg
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0dJcQ0JRYTUpQGDUiL4ympWqv679ex0%2FYhg0buggH3iIquap8QG4QQF%2FUFxM0sri
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=a%2BLnjtNZUhrrCm25Ks0MvGFZg4VtCIweCmm9XexeFTIV%2FMYs%2FP%2BSJsA5OHAV6tbk
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4seAB6McofwEHTD1vEsv2WTMs%2FSaY9UHg%2BKQStbh5Dx1DinJx5Vyb%2Bk8YJ2qyyi4
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XdtM3xOeCpFmZBLSgKbTqKuyvCxLXrJeEQQGv8XlrBNIXNwPAXJnQWvavrQrIn7A
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oDLL9%2FpqYKSRAqPtC3vjGZvkx%2BOl%2BoBIMWa5PyNI%2BdRKjcHSHQVNCETXMX4MLE37
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GvzdARPanKUQYMzeXv7oGQ81mq3olLZvbLCPLa%2Bap63O3D8o3OrxsVBkAbQHrusv
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6VmNe5rR6%2B48D%2BDz2QhjmZh3rOmNX%2Fs%2BIkgtcanhJILVP%2BZRUVtkm6jx627z4Bfi
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VBa9b6EHrnkXt8h2nZaeO7emAu35R1nnOEPwuI4Jt%2F0V3y4hf20BdOWi3mEomw1p


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 05/23/2023 11:58
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     49

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 10

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10160 Planning & Regulation               

10160 50500  Labor-Regu                        620,915           0     620,915     423,786.39            .00     197,128.61   68.3%
10160 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0      31,991.22            .00     -31,991.22  100.0%*
10160 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0      24,772.00            .00     -24,772.00  100.0%*
10160 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0      21,664.95            .00     -21,664.95  100.0%*
10160 54000  Labor-Othe                          2,250           0       2,250       2,311.00            .00         -61.00  102.7%*
10160 55000  Labor-Allo                          3,300           0       3,300       8,500.00            .00      -5,200.00  257.6%*
10160 56000  Labor-Heal                              0      26,158      26,158      26,158.05            .00            .00  100.0%
10160 58000  Associated                        102,200           0     102,200      82,688.57            .00      19,511.43   80.9%
10160 58100  Associated                         44,902       2,001      46,903      38,874.57            .00       8,028.52   82.9%
10160 58200  Associated                         63,960           0      63,960      51,507.91            .00      12,452.09   80.5%
10160 58300  Associated                         12,422           0      12,422      10,044.40            .00       2,377.60   80.9%
10160 58900  Associated                             90           0          90          62.10            .00          27.90   69.0%
10160 61200  ConProf-Ge                        204,000           0     204,000     124,400.78      75,087.32       4,511.90   97.8%
10160 61300  ConProf-De                        300,000           0     300,000     101,904.72      53,086.67     145,008.61   51.7%
10160 61900  ConProf-Mi                              0           0           0         250.00            .00        -250.00  100.0%*
10160 63100  Fees-Filin                          1,000           0       1,000          75.00            .00         925.00    7.5%
10160 64475  Ops-Materi                         30,000           0      30,000      12,890.79         927.43      16,181.78   46.1%
10160 64600  Ops-Postag                          3,800           0       3,800       1,447.60            .00       2,352.40   38.1%
10160 64800  Ops-Unifor                            400           0         400       1,056.41            .00        -656.41  264.1%*
10160 64825  Ops-Vehicl                          5,000           0       5,000       2,137.56       2,862.44            .00  100.0%
10160 65000  Maint-Buil                         10,000           0      10,000       6,204.29       2,859.15         936.56   90.6%
10160 65050  Maint-Equi                            300           0         300         110.00            .00         190.00   36.7%
10160 65550  Maint-Vehi                          3,000           0       3,000         649.53         945.89       1,404.58   53.2%
10160 66000  Empl-Dues                           1,000           0       1,000         145.00         160.00         695.00   30.5%
10160 66100  Empl-Train                          4,500           0       4,500         295.00         400.00       3,805.00   15.4%
10160 66200  Empl-Per D                          6,500           0       6,500         320.00            .00       6,180.00    4.9%
10160 66300  Empl-Milea                          1,000           0       1,000         337.96            .00         662.04   33.8%
10160 66400  Empl-Trans                            500           0         500            .00            .00         500.00     .0%
10160 66500  Empl-Perso                            200           0         200            .00            .00         200.00     .0%
10160 67100  Util-Elect                          9,700           0       9,700       9,953.41         662.35        -915.76  109.4%*
10160 67200  Util-Gas                            2,000           0       2,000       3,447.08       3,820.62      -5,267.70  363.4%*
10160 67400  Util-Telep                         19,300           0      19,300      10,662.44       3,131.17       5,506.39   71.5%
10160 67500  Util-Water                          7,000           0       7,000       5,889.14       1,110.86            .00  100.0%
10160 80300  Cap-Improv                          5,000           0       5,000            .00            .00       5,000.00     .0%
10160 80400  Cap-Infras                         25,000           0      25,000            .00            .00      25,000.00     .0%
10160 80500  Cap-Equipm                        289,530           0     289,530            .00            .00     289,530.33     .0%

     TOTAL Planning & Regulation             1,778,769      28,159   1,806,928   1,004,537.87     145,053.90     657,336.70   63.6%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ABf8iPZOgJ%2BhADhTgfuuzA3wzMmoKrd4koPgPYbXKvihL1kHCGms0ddxC2%2Bsm7VP
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Cx3s60rioBa%2FI%2B%2Fm%2Bw69zNZ4%2BJ8fGzl7dWan0wcrlSTtox74fdT8fquS0rXiz7AT
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TiQt6fy%2B4mK5Bvyz%2BZvjMvcUNSXVNKe9H8rpfPzQUA%2FdPfXEiKlvIYUVw7%2Fhj9%2Bo
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NroA7AoIGSB2BeyTET3wew2Y0rJxKaOnYnp82mVkzEc%2BgqlNqxpTuLj%2BKhyrIhSH
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CFZsAxgGBQWNp50YtigzPpq6891hxsWsjHtqpaRB69Grl8dyrWdK8Sl97PFtNRgy
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=R3F7Qotg7X6BL317Qmg1jo%2FBBxDdr9qw%2FnaUaBtZL3owWT4kCEycKkUSYi6NJdeZ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5gCv%2BJfTFBOPAt7PNeYBXnfPuz9%2FqeDgcicgx6OoV9E5d9pZEw8AzIfCVeou7B71
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=opuUqmqX%2BEBqm%2FfZFG51k7NftPcrigXLSlTSA5U1WPbJD2Y8W5mRof8sBF9JwPzk
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4nNN4EYMrApqwmMlbvQclLLLDf%2BRPUMCZQN1z16fXaNiv6Sq7tB%2FpzmaEYBQKPL0
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DmmUImb0t4J40s%2Fi02nXJpJyhqtpzzBK%2BuSdUcD1YLfThwY5xhjf47jZ9xPO0vyx
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GkS7RkTjxpB3trypeov1JTaKvJtQr50erYUnnYN57sY61TWvJ0CVCZER1CgJV6mo
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=izI7%2F1ClVlFdqeWUoFkmObqN7WaCHjub4I72wSup72rsHqa7nYQYW%2Bn9W2%2BOHDzB
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DEAi1YlT5%2BV4j3gGhp49p004r4Qh%2B305bVd8bLoIg%2F2AauZ4mWH6231VmeXRDq72
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=k%2F5KE4Tw5x%2BHfShAkukpnZRxise%2Bn6x4VNTVT9ko9frD9wpA86%2FEpTgVNhXbSR75
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pGEQl5Un6w95k7S%2BuCEFUx3r5%2B7PoIRPUwdPKVnxjz3rMSuvWXXw6pXQo2L0dK60
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SnZbEiVnUMr3xNsykq4A1D1MM2oiZ3xWOyXjlLoRhq1QeCu5N0URMHtRIdec378U
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JK27BGnG52qvJghI9YUvlrvonbduG9tv5fJju0TbUAYLFuvOy26rP0wukfdzQGA7
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VY7GmImNd5%2F3EkcmTeXzMnsEWXcCQTMjTtGNjSSL3GehXTkhbaT%2BiYVXQ8M%2FQKIa
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dMfgCKQbpqcCckOrO%2FdwQ3PuMbTIIShJsWF%2BRhoWrG94zZf8nl%2FboIJZl7FNQFv6
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jtnYQDeW8W5WipdjlIqvw3hSZNkW9OC1M2AlUIR6cKzc0odfeFQue2eBjUgZkUOf
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BIDSJubFcpBL5OzRKLNOrfhdsV3NW%2BjbWrpXNS8nO6pBaZPNzw3JPPbClz3M46AU
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fCQ6y%2Fp4jmKKLSARF%2BjMsJuDKZj0%2Bi4x9zOAOeJvQguZ853saWM7BnoxY%2B7mRknv
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oG00IhLRyPkdPupx8RPai7b2hyG2jxneb%2BJkKyaozvumluHTybXZhclZX8CbJDF%2F
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FfZMtybLIC1UzbO6IeyEkJ0NiYrVULergkVwLHQR487B4%2B%2BxePjxINCOfCzNGQbu
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JRH3gjsvaPJodFcExoUlH2smP%2FwuhHFLSFqTpPA5veZExzyMxf%2Fl1VngkcK4d0cO
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0YPhzROCR%2BMqjrP4fMLum4sm6Xth%2F4oUhAjI84Xww1Kdn9E%2BzjmRZPf%2Bqi%2FsNKhJ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GTWg6%2FWqdtAmkqnakrGTo233OVMF2ujk13dXcU9NRrr6vylLCXFBehCpBe1czbFL
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EFK3bnEhiGt20a%2B3%2BD3A9Ri06TaIKVZmdTthCYa%2FRLChxCJHNP9yUFme2tfIpKnG
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BPtHxdHNt4h5Zza30901kaMTmQ45ma0PFSrgARidKz1V2kkW310TraqjVdk%2BmaX2
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eCbAzy%2B4TssTE4B86Atv0W1ztZJZFMavuLY7D3qC3U4LDv7Ka%2B1VsnO0XJoMfoaE
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0yaJnsFER25%2FeDh1EPC0wsW5w43p7yEw%2BTcqSkJ%2B0qykVDJR1H4WzwiQ8dvlz1DL
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3nhQlYOc0OlZRPkl%2Blg6J7bpVJNCfRyAzXAaW%2FOWw%2FMdHGaMAChoi5QjbM4Cm7Bz
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sEXLyECuH5fq87OaxMoeZT8UKNhGNQKcbk%2FKdb3ObEG3IamqMYEo9u3DyYWK9oQB
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hYa5jhrTrNQYZsbUD78WUGH%2FcbmLFHdt8cJ2MARAZe1xQWipikJ5MSucMlKPQuR2
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YAlluCobkQeT1LLT3KtYUEdeCbI5rmKs9xio%2BFPQFHOo%2BQjIe3xg80JmPvdUtFg4
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PchlrIvnuKCEo2oJwV4J5s%2FBcQT7F2A16wifGgVvapAjMz4D%2FcAYMMapBSIJvuCz


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 05/23/2023 11:58
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     50

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 10

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10161 Cemetery                            

10161 61200  ConProf-Ge                              0           0           0       3,118.10       2,931.90      -6,050.00  100.0%*
10161 61900  ConProf-Mi                        500,000        -749     499,251     366,747.66      74,673.02      57,830.57   88.4%
10161 64425  Ops-Landsc                         21,400           0      21,400            .00            .00      21,400.00     .0%
10161 64475  Ops-Materi                         10,000           0      10,000       5,351.91         193.88       4,454.21   55.5%
10161 65000  Maint-Buil                            300           0         300           6.10            .00         293.90    2.0%
10161 65050  Maint-Equi                            100           0         100       1,254.37            .00      -1,154.37 1254.4%*
10161 66000  Empl-Dues                             400           0         400            .00         554.50        -154.50  138.6%*
10161 66500  Empl-Perso                            100           0         100            .00            .00         100.00     .0%
10161 67100  Util-Elect                          3,500           0       3,500       4,070.34       1,108.80      -1,679.14  148.0%*
10161 67400  Util-Telep                          2,800           0       2,800       2,154.02       1,145.98        -500.00  117.9%*
10161 67500  Util-Water                        105,000           0     105,000      92,798.48      39,807.24     -27,605.72  126.3%*
10161 80200  Cap-Buildi                              0      20,000      20,000            .00      19,000.00       1,000.00   95.0%
10161 80300  Cap-Improv                         58,046     205,000     263,046      29,868.02      43,828.36     189,349.93   28.0%
10161 80400  Cap-Infras                         31,226      25,749      56,974      57,654.67            .00        -680.40  101.2%*

     TOTAL Cemetery                            732,872     250,000     982,872     563,023.67     183,243.68     236,604.48   75.9%

     TOTAL General Fund                     14,492,799   7,003,629  21,496,428  -1,207,076.72   4,644,176.14  18,059,328.58   16.0%

                           TOTAL REVENUES  -55,611,013  -2,478,585 -58,089,598 -59,572,863.08            .00   1,483,265.14
                           TOTAL EXPENSES   70,103,812   9,482,214  79,586,026  58,365,786.36   4,644,176.14  16,576,063.44

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=if9DVX06CuMkFjZPxWUaaAyqtRo8EA5xCvLQ%2BrCOvPZDe6ifO3yYQfmPdgqgzFDD
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FqGGgkpGTYFJxQhqqCWvs4GyNrTE4Rxp%2Bop%2FsuZ9yYJciuiz4b82eDRorFZ9SBbh
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DtryiuZWN4w1ia%2FEkIyvbzgHlzbPaK7zQxS8ZxtlguXto8O8G1hj2Ccw%2FUCiDUa%2F
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4t1sgBHdnMurzG2kf6BhbS0Z0CaQclmYuhlLcnUmU1PvJCTWCeGhYa5Pxd%2FPxulK
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YzyQQAaKI56pYmyMBKgeKUu%2BBinsSFSsnnIH4TjOGeYlriFP2PQQBiO0ERl1l%2F4B
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=F%2FlAvM%2Fi5ioS3yy4LID3wgRbNSCGG%2BBbBOy6QVk%2FYKri4DQ7xq%2Fmvd3v2A1kdY08
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kODbmGDk28PfI%2FUj1TM83QuM7kHtXWG59TlJPotHL5cEasBYv3suym5bC4hQP0hN
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VqW8TAR2yMWQooulNezO7QZx%2FbXdysK8LvpP5rxsZzv6HeE9Rj%2FdlWCrswZqunFr
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2TwJWPwTBS%2FPnZbeGXtEu1GPkjoT2eGLJ3cLZb1EgGqSkX9vkupzb9DXCvlSgRUG
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3350JaOX5fhNLM9Q7OiMW4YFHxesiiQu2VrgOQdhP6XxRBMseRboCvQ%2F22q4xqo%2B
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eLK3rLzVmBQF572fS9WCbrjLMIphWrO4vnIFKtSOMNk1BfdDNOSOT0b%2FoVXbFjb3
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LmE06Yj4KdQMCnzt4empDcbRYWVl2U0Q%2FKb8u9rXSAnI3E6NyDnzcXeYEtSREwtc
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4GuxwlkPuqV6GuULC8xVYvbpJq23PLDs1dj0my2GXitZEqAgmZzT0vdflstNoCOi
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IGbI105hU1WLyN0vlAfgmv2CR0RTTW79VNXO7EHl7nMQmpnWLcwE%2FuJFpE%2F9dUhY


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 05/23/2023 11:58
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     51

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 10

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
200      GRT Capital Outlay                    APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

200 GRT Capital Outlay                    

200 30020  GRTR-Capit                       -3,360,000           0  -3,360,000  -3,800,897.61            .00     440,897.61  113.1%
200 45000  Transfer-T                        3,458,098           0   3,458,098   3,458,098.00            .00            .00  100.0%

     TOTAL GRT Capital Outlay                   98,098           0      98,098    -342,799.61            .00     440,897.61 -349.4%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0wq8MoXvAp90Mzdt8FNS3f%2BKEA8J5N0Pjq0hRjIWqzU8FQc905SQXKfHpqV%2Flx0s
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=axW8tu9EJqneZQjQXoayLA%2Bs14kWYH9vrdz%2BBjxZFqIfS%2BaBVcmfY%2BltnRpS3csn


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 05/23/2023 11:58
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     52

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 10

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
200      GRT Capital Outlay                    APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

20000 GRT Capital Outlay                  

20000 63225  Fees-NMTRD                        103,000           0     103,000     154,148.21            .00     -51,148.21  149.7%*
20000 80300  Cap-Improv                        123,216     375,000     498,216      74,852.17       5,985.95     417,377.76   16.2%

     TOTAL GRT Capital Outlay                  226,216     375,000     601,216     229,000.38       5,985.95     366,229.55   39.1%

     TOTAL GRT Capital Outlay                  324,314     375,000     699,314    -113,799.23       5,985.95     807,127.16  -15.4%

                           TOTAL REVENUES   -3,360,000           0  -3,360,000  -3,800,897.61            .00     440,897.61
                           TOTAL EXPENSES    3,684,314     375,000   4,059,314   3,687,098.38       5,985.95     366,229.55

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ouh%2BCGK1HgtFMP2eKbrm5vi3raD5rhPEtxfMbF9kygQuUEFWGdE5NZdw5JtQ3Rsa
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iUiaQdmQxsD7eQWHT5NCgIAOqGRw7jbugE%2FG3%2B7%2FeaVHFM%2BSGTeyYusYdZE%2BQu9K


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 05/23/2023 11:58
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     53

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 10

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
201      Capital Projects                      APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

201 Capital Projects                      

201 36040  Interest-M                           -3,000           0      -3,000      -3,778.58            .00         778.58  126.0%
201 37135  State-Legi                       -4,187,975           0  -4,187,975    -414,174.89            .00  -3,773,800.11    9.9%*
201 37150  State-NMDO                                0  -2,850,000  -2,850,000            .00            .00  -2,850,000.00     .0%*
201 37199  State-Misc                                0  -3,324,166  -3,324,166     -93,112.47            .00  -3,231,053.53    2.8%*

     TOTAL Capital Projects                 -4,190,975  -6,174,166 -10,365,141    -511,065.94            .00  -9,854,075.06    4.9%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=g%2BEdH%2FuewAw6pmf0XLsyK1k%2FpQv0WBdBRBMp6a%2BvyWt3f3j%2BebcUPaJ74Vbn80H8
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mJoU%2BJ%2FyXlTUN6xJaWBMhc0xYeV96QEYLW2Fn41bRL8U9aE4HftsvLJDYbideD0q
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=l4oarfdpJi0Ag2oXSvTC2h9ALxpX0I4ilxsKrClHaZ2RxIBoLptaXQEfXAM479Wm
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KgPJKsJfrkvzp%2FELie2k74qQ4otjILiQ0POfUpErp7ygYw9f3dlX8qviiR7NtEuY


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 05/23/2023 11:58
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     54

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 10

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
201      Capital Projects                      APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

20101 Capital Projects                    

20101 80100  Cap-Land                                0     250,000     250,000      14,477.68     143,601.05      91,921.27   63.2%
20101 80300  Cap-Improv                      3,766,660   3,324,166   7,090,826      95,259.03   1,024,665.66   5,970,901.61   15.8%
20101 80400  Cap-Infras                              0   3,000,000   3,000,000            .00            .00   3,000,000.00     .0%
20101 80500  Cap-Equipm                      1,237,024           0   1,237,024     499,894.06            .00     737,129.94   40.4%

     TOTAL Capital Projects                  5,003,684   6,574,166  11,577,850     609,630.77   1,168,266.71   9,799,952.82   15.4%

     TOTAL Capital Projects                    812,709     400,000   1,212,709      98,564.83   1,168,266.71     -54,122.24  104.5%

                           TOTAL REVENUES   -4,190,975  -6,174,166 -10,365,141    -511,065.94            .00  -9,854,075.06
                           TOTAL EXPENSES    5,003,684   6,574,166  11,577,850     609,630.77   1,168,266.71   9,799,952.82

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MinYN9yaQMBVoWOUbv59h2FIDLAENVY4JlegpXnL2z0DUT0f3AYiQN%2Bchf9MV8Ha
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SbnPk54Kz%2Blg%2BxutDUcc9r%2FLZ4Y8qjcG2M3b11LQfX9cPVeQyAPEbDb%2FaUOIcU8f
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=E7nH%2FIcTe3e3M4suQZcfLn2vPazZqOOTbYvG7WDMFA3xSOD4hx0B5e8HE3UwNUeB
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aUIoH0buRaavVh61D0NB4dXT2GEyN2zWlHyEST0YQRMTxG4J8AlY71ByqWWhpbb%2F


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 05/23/2023 11:58
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     55

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 10

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
202      Airport Improvements                  APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

202 Airport Improvements                  

202 35000  AP-BMB                                    0           0           0     -38,450.07            .00      38,450.07  100.0%
202 35010  AP-Boutiqu                           -3,600           0      -3,600      -4,230.00            .00         630.00  117.5%
202 35020  AP-Celtech                           -2,200           0      -2,200      -1,976.20            .00        -223.80   89.8%*
202 35021  AP-CNB                                    0           0           0         -50.00            .00          50.00  100.0%
202 35022  AP-Danfort                           -1,200           0      -1,200      -1,000.00            .00        -200.00   83.3%*
202 35030  AP-Fed Exp                           -3,700           0      -3,700      -3,194.50            .00        -505.50   86.3%*
202 35040  AP-Chandle                           -4,800           0      -4,800      -4,097.18            .00        -702.82   85.4%*
202 35050  Air Method                           -2,000           0      -2,000      -1,971.26            .00         -28.74   98.6%*
202 37145  State-NM A                                0     -20,000     -20,000            .00            .00     -20,000.00     .0%*
202 37150  State-NMDO                         -184,710    -675,309    -860,019      -6,273.00            .00    -853,746.00     .7%*
202 37200  Federal-FA                       -3,872,580     275,903  -3,596,677    -842,511.99            .00  -2,754,165.01   23.4%*
202 40000  Trans-IN                           -300,000           0    -300,000    -300,000.00            .00            .00  100.0%

     TOTAL Airport Improvements             -4,374,790    -419,406  -4,794,196  -1,203,754.20            .00  -3,590,441.80   25.1%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1rwWCU8OfukC1YNU7ScI73YKWK9vexcRUpMVM1C6lRjbYnbERxlhKKcT9z8nh2%2Bu
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ShQ8WZJ1YBpS2q2CymyQxgbMMIUjJVIShCFzd9Dvi7irLdDRVomvsuTMl7PCrSm9
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8JfmS%2BE3tVV46i3G7KVPf%2B5sgSnKScFAGi2508bz0FsswJIBZglZaHLFNjJPD1im
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AMvrznl4Vn5JS7zOgtHx7ZE1HgoQ9iOXcXSaNY%2B6wHpZmagLYM8g1t3fzQbiUX4J
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wbbR6EqSW2%2Fqto9zYRhc2xgf5hZOj8CnGb8nazf5BdEmh5KCX%2FzBpqOzqzW0pbMb
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jiqhC3MZrDXTydz3XL5Rk1a4Z2197%2Fo5y4V2IsA8tR4pP3vq6UrW2cImBalji9Pz
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oZGLtz0DaEqTsAszLhZMLNjo%2BGbimuCOY6PY1R0bkeVA0E7B9EBqEC1FyfKk08xO
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zkBAXnLkWqBU9r8uCpVsx1hHMxjdfmllA%2B30%2BfThxS7LnJMRvcS%2Fh2vP3nJqzLuE
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tqf32wXi0saj%2FpqNAsTklLiCtLUgfwzk9EOAYW5VSPnsuOC8cD6B0zALTRVA%2BJJe
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0kxf9h2Ecu1LLTD4EGfpVD6f1tPtvaymIayrhdiw8ZWp%2BP%2FwWW4KGxMAxOYQqyiQ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6oXXf8JP3njicB535JUARJVOlFIlU6DaPCZcYI4UKdydlUA83eWp5INDQGnyevGc
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=79%2BUx0ie5TxXLhDZENAuz%2B2PNHPf%2FQ%2FbzYIKH5SGESwLJS5fYS2QyrLpw1vpAsSb


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 05/23/2023 11:58
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     56

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 10

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
202      Airport Improvements                  APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

20202 Airport Improvements                

20202 61200  ConProf-Ge                         50,000           0      50,000            .00            .00      50,000.00     .0%
20202 64475  Ops-Materi                          1,000           0       1,000            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0%
20202 65900  Maint-Misc                         70,000     -42,778      27,222       1,727.70       5,640.76      19,853.54   27.1%
20202 80200  Cap-Buildi                              0      65,000      65,000            .00            .00      65,000.00     .0%
20202 80300  Cap-Improv                         37,221           0      37,221      36,148.40            .00       1,072.63   97.1%
20202 80400  Cap-Infras                      4,064,840     361,527   4,426,367            .00   4,424,367.59       1,999.41  100.0%

     TOTAL Airport Improvements              4,223,061     383,749   4,606,810      37,876.10   4,430,008.35     138,925.58   97.0%

     TOTAL Airport Improvements               -151,729     -35,657    -187,386  -1,165,878.10   4,430,008.35  -3,451,516.22-1741.9%

                           TOTAL REVENUES   -4,374,790    -419,406  -4,794,196  -1,203,754.20            .00  -3,590,441.80
                           TOTAL EXPENSES    4,223,061     383,749   4,606,810      37,876.10   4,430,008.35     138,925.58

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UkEDLgGG1kmuc%2BTXJgRl7wEDEjWZS13XZkTdbZxgI0sov0sPeZfSNU8ZmF%2FydYTd
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=n6Bf5RyEECL%2FZHwsUd7ciOb6gqruCQVI6jNEPf%2FTTHLSc053DlF7rQ%2BLh%2B9ZKsYI
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IWcF5hlQOu8mxME5wLDi%2Bxom6b1kTVQgG0HDvvNmhptYbz%2FtMDBg%2FVtvwLuX7n1G
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9hIpeFyq84%2BPDDqQ4qWvOKs1Jif%2FLxE%2FwuVKrSgSU9nr1DDuXEr8DfyhQVA548oc
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Y14hrCVtfG9HDSsfylSGkdygCMGrutenJB3Ax065MuzIBRjrNyl5bCBbcx8jOciF
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=d8bd4DokA4IAOUlvBiDifyGQ0HFax53K4fEHQqOmfGs8w5XUCrr1ovvluY4O5cNh


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 05/23/2023 11:58
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     57

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 10

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
220      Landfill-Reserve                      APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

220 Landfill-Reserve                      

220 36000  CD's                                      0           0           0     -58,954.60            .00      58,954.60  100.0%
220 37010  County-Lan                         -111,000           0    -111,000    -111,000.00            .00            .00  100.0%
220 40000  Trans-IN                           -111,000           0    -111,000    -111,000.00            .00            .00  100.0%

     TOTAL Landfill-Reserve                   -222,000           0    -222,000    -280,954.60            .00      58,954.60  126.6%

     TOTAL Landfill-Reserve                   -222,000           0    -222,000    -280,954.60            .00      58,954.60  126.6%

                           TOTAL REVENUES     -222,000           0    -222,000    -280,954.60            .00      58,954.60

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BNz9x7Oo6AQrz5MxPQvMI%2BCWQeuD%2Bb28843VZONDKprK1fj%2FlxxCgLIRPPTZcoLT
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rh%2FHETnspgyQRQhO6TZC25Q7Nw4PD9q1C%2BI39EDrYr%2BTVR9JxmfQsdxpYp5QheYy
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zjHH1EtjHtNkulXZbjuStOfgBisI64lhE4gaExul9dTkHG9iSRJv5OdHF0FEledJ


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 05/23/2023 11:58
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     58

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 10

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
230      Landfill-Closure                      APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

23030 Landfill-Closure                    

23030 61200  ConProf-Ge                         15,000           0      15,000      12,313.51       3,686.49      -1,000.00  106.7%*
23030 61350  ConProf-En                         10,000           0      10,000            .00            .00      10,000.00     .0%
23030 61600  ConProf-Me                         25,000           0      25,000            .00            .00      25,000.00     .0%
23030 63200  Fees-Groun                         40,000           0      40,000      14,965.96      10,034.04      15,000.00   62.5%
23030 64375  Ops-Landfi                         10,000           0      10,000       3,075.70       4,924.30       2,000.00   80.0%
23030 65050  Maint-Equi                         10,000           0      10,000            .00            .00      10,000.00     .0%

     TOTAL Landfill-Closure                    110,000           0     110,000      30,355.17      18,644.83      61,000.00   44.5%

     TOTAL Landfill-Closure                    110,000           0     110,000      30,355.17      18,644.83      61,000.00   44.5%

                           TOTAL EXPENSES      110,000           0     110,000      30,355.17      18,644.83      61,000.00

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QgaTfUl1E80kFkS7golS51jbYW2pRibr7S4FXe6ftGtkTXR%2FFQh%2FG1CkxxgxSafb
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Uo0F3krj4HtDT6MsFszJKB0nusLLDepF8N43Z1sme%2BddukyyxjdHiQGQ5kpnC3cG
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4UWCYqY58ami8FbWCDL1z1M6DGm6DsfIFLzC8im1z2fhxrb9ed%2Fm9fw9DieDq7w8
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GXXYu3z21H2TzS%2BO9AnQ0VAoX1qHGJG2mhnvtv8qXT7h9iAuSm7ZYz408KwJfTME
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yDXREu5oxcd8TjM5eDhDOaghQL0%2F8pxho3pllTQnLKxAceTdK1VH5FLX3LeNR4TY
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lkyVFcZL9DjsF0n27N%2B49WVXwm8aU564MKIxyfdxzfmVhLrkET3yrcHzGvs5mxyk


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 05/23/2023 11:58
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     59

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 10

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
240      Landfill-Construction                 APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

240 Landfill-Construction                 

240 40000  Trans-IN                         -1,000,000           0  -1,000,000  -1,000,000.00            .00            .00  100.0%

     TOTAL Landfill-Construction            -1,000,000           0  -1,000,000  -1,000,000.00            .00            .00  100.0%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3ZcrHfx1gtw060pE5WyZageMiVGjz8UeEWcNq%2FvRW3mp3ToAfXoCMZmD1IM567F7


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 05/23/2023 11:58
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     60

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 10

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
240      Landfill-Construction                 APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

24040 Landfill-Construction               

24040 64400  Ops-Landfi                        550,000   1,000,000   1,550,000   1,124,514.23     421,529.05       3,956.72   99.7%

     TOTAL Landfill-Construction               550,000   1,000,000   1,550,000   1,124,514.23     421,529.05       3,956.72   99.7%

     TOTAL Landfill-Construction              -450,000   1,000,000     550,000     124,514.23     421,529.05       3,956.72   99.3%

                           TOTAL REVENUES   -1,000,000           0  -1,000,000  -1,000,000.00            .00            .00
                           TOTAL EXPENSES      550,000   1,000,000   1,550,000   1,124,514.23     421,529.05       3,956.72

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WnMTyZaf7X96haXuEILEP%2BL%2B3yDisRf9dS64Ozsw13V%2Fz0BMnedjpa2oP53UAmYR


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 05/23/2023 11:58
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     61

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 10

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
300      Sports Complex                        APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

300 Sports Complex                        

300 30030  GRTR-Infra                       -2,173,000           0  -2,173,000  -2,019,723.84            .00    -153,276.16   92.9%*
300 34310  Concession                           -8,000           0      -8,000      -7,734.50            .00        -265.50   96.7%*
300 40000  Trans-IN                                  0     -20,296     -20,296     -20,295.99            .00            .00  100.0%

     TOTAL Sports Complex                   -2,181,000     -20,296  -2,201,296  -2,047,754.33            .00    -153,541.66   93.0%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oSRSb8IaiIzlYqNzHShUZiTZ7EcjZoG7NFNjy%2FjSIMIdvu4Na5T5NHRGDgP655cU
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=23Ov1neRmXzCAkH9gMAjV2lMaMMftnycT0D206T%2FxDfVHMT4Z5RnYbgHDsD9BkXo
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jndHW6dmBJ78nWKDIC%2BQbj%2FJ9PiTzrmGr7tujWnnGI5ZBT57B07vf%2BA9DWH4fObp


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 05/23/2023 11:58
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     62

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 10

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
300      Sports Complex                        APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

30000 Sports Complex                      

30000 50500  Labor-Regu                        533,732           0     533,732     332,439.05            .00     201,292.95   62.3%
30000 51000  Labor-OT                           10,483           0      10,483       1,209.15            .00       9,273.85   11.5%
30000 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0      14,368.93            .00     -14,368.93  100.0%*
30000 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0      13,596.32            .00     -13,596.32  100.0%*
30000 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0       8,015.09            .00      -8,015.09  100.0%*
30000 54000  Labor-Othe                          1,750           0       1,750         750.00            .00       1,000.00   42.9%
30000 55000  Labor-Allo                          8,390           0       8,390       6,391.00            .00       1,999.00   76.2%
30000 56000  Labor-Heal                              0      18,854      18,854      18,853.68            .00            .00  100.0%
30000 58000  Associated                         87,050           0      87,050      70,783.09            .00      16,266.91   81.3%
30000 58100  Associated                         40,688       1,442      42,130      28,417.44            .00      13,712.87   67.5%
30000 58200  Associated                         34,081           0      34,081      25,866.83            .00       8,214.17   75.9%
30000 58300  Associated                          6,620           0       6,620       5,043.67            .00       1,576.33   76.2%
30000 58900  Associated                            130           0         130          71.00            .00          59.00   54.6%
30000 61200  ConProf-Ge                        171,000           0     171,000     121,631.88      64,700.77     -15,332.65  109.0%*
30000 63225  Fees-NMTRD                         52,000           0      52,000      78,109.64            .00     -26,109.64  150.2%*
30000 64425  Ops-Landsc                         10,000           0      10,000       2,881.48            .00       7,118.52   28.8%
30000 64475  Ops-Materi                         60,000           0      60,000      24,171.39       8,227.49      27,601.12   54.0%
30000 64575  Ops-PPE                                 0           0           0         160.79            .00        -160.79  100.0%*
30000 64775  Ops-Tools                           4,500           0       4,500       1,890.95       1,355.07       1,253.98   72.1%
30000 64800  Ops-Unifor                          3,700           0       3,700       2,358.13            .00       1,341.87   63.7%
30000 64825  Ops-Vehicl                         15,000           0      15,000      10,936.98       9,063.02      -5,000.00  133.3%*
30000 65000  Maint-Buil                          5,000           0       5,000         947.17         753.98       3,298.85   34.0%
30000 65050  Maint-Equi                         27,000           0      27,000       9,579.14         828.67      16,592.19   38.5%
30000 65500  Maint-Turf                         64,000           0      64,000      15,783.68       4,574.38      43,641.94   31.8%
30000 65550  Maint-Vehi                          1,000           0       1,000         910.22         407.34        -317.56  131.8%*
30000 66100  Empl-Train                          1,000           0       1,000         535.00            .00         465.00   53.5%
30000 66200  Empl-Per D                            700           0         700            .00            .00         700.00     .0%
30000 66500  Empl-Perso                            500           0         500         222.03            .00         277.97   44.4%
30000 67100  Util-Elect                         90,000      50,000     140,000     106,129.44      33,335.59         534.97   99.6%
30000 67400  Util-Telep                          6,400           0       6,400       3,045.34       1,460.66       1,894.00   70.4%
30000 67500  Util-Water                         30,000           0      30,000      23,372.12       4,127.88       2,500.00   91.7%
30000 80100  Cap-Land                          995,000           0     995,000       4,085.80            .00     990,914.20     .4%
30000 80500  Cap-Equipm                        160,000           0     160,000            .00     140,663.62      19,336.38   87.9%

     TOTAL Sports Complex                    2,419,724      70,296   2,490,020     932,556.43     269,498.47   1,287,965.09   48.3%

     TOTAL Sports Complex                      238,724      50,000     288,724  -1,115,197.90     269,498.47   1,134,423.43 -292.9%

                           TOTAL REVENUES   -2,181,000     -20,296  -2,201,296  -2,047,754.33            .00    -153,541.66
                           TOTAL EXPENSES    2,419,724      70,296   2,490,020     932,556.43     269,498.47   1,287,965.09

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yhsVo9szxpebT9%2BTZGP6%2Fr72XNDjDFrGILeIjBRQQs3jzqQRVqbqiR0JvddvBoSU
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1RdaUz5wixebpksdONcxT100fEbWqjhQYajOrgHn%2Bwhnc1AC5bZVze8qn%2FBrqx7n
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=x%2B1Gy6%2F0Fu3ETojAbFED0x5yZxtRltXDmsrq8zolyCb2%2FLLfJn2ft93OOgF%2BHl3W
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FxlVXC22y70WU2D3xXeHlEgnaMqfEbo%2B7jgPXoMwoKRdgOu%2BHVPYhSf1rxtISfud
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=c8PRLiOzyprvQgbPCL%2FnaL%2FSvhwqm0Eb24F3ZR2XDnVtDYzJ8q0MYBnH%2FRkdCO%2Fn
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zZ09cTOvocY4emHwJni81nWIqqyNIqIoeSNt%2F3XiWmYz655Fv1rl5fhzb0GS8RRU
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6Fwg0RP6feFl65JMbQ%2F1NGQOq7vgY0Rhw9E4AgTsHg34bp5arkVn8cUI6hVGKqBX
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pngVi%2Fvs39KfbaoH6vv291oD1qeDhhiZdcUywYQzKb1LC8Rls3qHWhuJIoqPo0rS
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Shrp3eIRsoLSSSbIm3XKrrLbP6n7FblgwdzgRqErljznNUW4Tisxsx5pGtBQwusH
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hgmlo6gOVd1LS1MDWBidpgZgIYF7Lin8Qw38noNTq%2Fqg8MjDAGi0iVi56VquVvIC
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=n5cIJOIyfZW1xnuSikQPBFJ8%2F6oVMybaBvV0wCTJTAttzRmBK%2BNXUnmbJq4%2BdSHy
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OSs1NEdjRMHDYvpc4dHBgHkR7xo2M2mqsL50UkslCWJnH26nJPURmkJdsucqeQ3v
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4yQ3HHGgWwdTRRMa9kfkYehjEfTCZyhUTYit9d4v8xNHKr5rG0F3jduWPhFhFQKQ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nY9byassKZItdJ7V3cGsYHptzvcXq2qYCGgRNLglFdjYWUy%2FFP32q4rlATclDgd%2B
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6HSE7CeODrngqnKjGy9Nm6EXAX5h8SBBG15fk5wyMklgX8l2pjoBjUNhto%2BOeTcv
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4gsdKSrID9025sVWPkgs6vgAJnagW0weWCYRQHtFQJo9u%2FGDdomQny2pAfms%2BRrF
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NvblOIO8m2YoknnHbYlDoQLS7f2b42HoX5PyYQidhd9jzBHEbjM%2B9JNeptlgEl%2Fa
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bWoeHlehGSYswQnEpYRLkp%2Fa95ZbIU0rD%2FH6O8rXjK8dnoHLg7VotTxPzKEPKC3T
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gii1EgXyaQCUq0UzRn6cvgGszVqvmIUVmyiY9rMWwRIEHDhPNyo0OcRXCts%2FDGhT
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=si2PhGmYq3WQ3Vh84RLPAx7k1mjntTaDFnn%2Fpig7xqTJUJgh3k0x88emicVAURew
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4GOnHUzlM3tfZg8dZErU07N2VQpXK7U4kP6ws5TMonDWZLFB40Pe7QzlEWMBiSfz
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LZZdzYc05rswltKbseAVbR%2BBiQrkr6HH4BIEQ8LlJZSGpMi5xndBln9GuZ2oT8PS
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oMYVQvt%2B0hlVmghMZoDj0GZfdMRVCYjzSEGu4UT0w8iiDC8xJS0CnAOA7qKgDW33
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JJaNleOqa54OdL4pPrKczEp4ymkwkZQX%2B2WFYb850jlUPXJgVQjHoYslucrGyPNn
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yWSYIrH73lnM95F7BTSK2b4eCeXGUtijdHRies6YmF2PpgWRyVMjjTkQtRUy93eB
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=l3a1YOZ%2F0bl47OtwflQJFQP8Rz%2FcMm%2BNRNqqqQLm4BwH6widaUVfxDF4rX2gPQ6n
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CHFpMJJYBZ9ev8HzkzZPeOO8sRti%2FjbVd5mbYlqEbEMJRcaf7trE%2FTT8cN%2Fdlqb1
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CY1Yl9eOWRgagXHJHavgEI7f0d3Up5Or5bXoyk4GFXYlZ0%2BQMNizvgVb63CCPbTU
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tZS1m2pFuK5YtY5E1LY%2FkXCL3NnpEw43GW95TX5m6i11Hz92FFHAu%2BK8HS8t2hl3
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2F8L8YVX2%2FCOPXEZ5g22KXUNG61Qnq9gpUHS7xmr%2BU8Fqny2kTKWCXSC8rQK%2FLX4K
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KuHalSD47wWahDZn1HaUwKr0wQoZcGb7g5KWeChzfvJyYqGJ1qPNSnCLaNd4iRFp
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2B2tjtKhCyEJHUWSe56kUR8IoKLGmtN35sjxvL4wiB5k9lxZAL%2Bs50BLZ6HePMr9b
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YCcoitMJwU4y7MUp3NJ4Fp54raCiPVxnnIsNRL7HFVkbNcl8RV9bKfwYij%2Fcm%2B9G


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 05/23/2023 11:58
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     63

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 10

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
320      Streets Improvement                   APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

320 Streets Improvement                   

320 30200  Muni Count                         -345,000           0    -345,000    -399,656.47            .00      54,656.47  115.8%
320 30210  Muni Rd                            -215,000           0    -215,000    -217,466.47            .00       2,466.47  101.1%
320 30310  Tax-Auto L                          -74,000           0     -74,000    -106,029.44            .00      32,029.44  143.3%
320 36040  Interest-M                                0           0           0     -11,198.23            .00      11,198.23  100.0%
320 37135  State-Legi                         -938,865           0    -938,865    -691,195.59            .00    -247,669.41   73.6%*
320 37150  State-NMDO                         -728,692     -60,000    -788,692            .00            .00    -788,692.00     .0%*

     TOTAL Streets Improvement              -2,301,557     -60,000  -2,361,557  -1,425,546.20            .00    -936,010.80   60.4%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2Q3rNt%2BeFsCpL1QOOsNFhAdj5e7GpKll0nbbc3YALHf6GSY1MPKptmXwqTuhB8lM
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GJXa6Z8L5X1jkSIuzsdkbZRZDwIvOaWy1C8Icb1kbuKZHWZXz42K8hyWlXolz%2Fo0
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=plGBLNqovW8snFYG6JAIgDJHsCqdZ17rkb6iP4IiimQ3%2Fp5bP1PTffYrAE%2FZBRaF
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RHgt1JNfSR%2B2d0Z5Eo%2FTSlP4DpsAXm7ZIUYOG3iILinD9LJEDCc09wD23v5kzynU
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BW9Q2QwushIfO6xPbfyWGu1Yp8o6GzQp50QLx0G8X3Hy%2B5RoBXCZ8D3lexlSETRX
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ON358MDOKMeLregXV7gCkaZTT7mG7P8Nr6Aq2d0eWmIZb%2BCTAuXCWhiT9kGcMXgO


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 05/23/2023 11:58
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     64

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 10

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
320      Streets Improvement                   APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

32020 Streets Improvement                 

32020 64990  Ops-Misc                           80,000           0      80,000            .00            .00      80,000.00     .0%
32020 65050  Maint-Equi                         20,000           0      20,000            .00            .00      20,000.00     .0%
32020 65900  Maint-Misc                        250,000           0     250,000      35,271.42            .00     214,728.58   14.1%
32020 80400  Cap-Infras                      6,933,392   1,080,000   8,013,392   5,562,731.49   1,442,397.16   1,008,263.78   87.4%

     TOTAL Streets Improvement               7,283,392   1,080,000   8,363,392   5,598,002.91   1,442,397.16   1,322,992.36   84.2%

     TOTAL Streets Improvement               4,981,835   1,020,000   6,001,835   4,172,456.71   1,442,397.16     386,981.56   93.6%

                           TOTAL REVENUES   -2,301,557     -60,000  -2,361,557  -1,425,546.20            .00    -936,010.80
                           TOTAL EXPENSES    7,283,392   1,080,000   8,363,392   5,598,002.91   1,442,397.16   1,322,992.36

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VOj7fppULr9gJzGDgfdzQQ7t9V3BdUIboQjAYK50TQymenUd5QSLa24%2FIThEnoHv
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nR7O8s%2F3%2FJRmZcGGl7VzuBTQR9su1Ra5eAsTwT3Hnkb6IsDnqlC6wAYjz3GTooi2
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=B3GDvMWGM2HYcaYeuWKeBKDzsIpopnEb%2BYtiyijWsj6%2ByZMHY8D0rGUaGlWmwzJo
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1AUOie7IvUhFNR2XQUyPH402tj21Dr8oVowFjk8xjpaqewV4%2FVntG1pLvbwZuq9k


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 05/23/2023 11:58
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     65

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 10

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
350      Local Government Correction           APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

350 Local Government Correction           

350 33004  Fees-Court                         -600,000           0    -600,000    -485,274.00            .00    -114,726.00   80.9%*
350 33009  Fees-Local                         -160,000           0    -160,000    -123,068.00            .00     -36,932.00   76.9%*
350 33010  Fees-Notar                                0           0           0          -9.00            .00           9.00  100.0%

     TOTAL Local Government Correction        -760,000           0    -760,000    -608,351.00            .00    -151,649.00   80.0%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YnxjV%2FxX%2FcyvCA7KyHsnJFnQE9PvRoRwZVPzo0jIkMJWzm8R37eZbmyyeC2a6Z6s
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gpal1Ohzxb%2BicqvToSjhgRpHylcUEhShoeCAgaCw81w%2BCuJsPBWaWENcJMq2wttO
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mIp15xfBJsXWxssE%2F2zWa8t2DHlT8RWV2PHnP9hBN4H6DpYQpV0ZtViDqxCpss%2Fy


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 05/23/2023 11:58
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     66

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 10

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
350      Local Government Correction           APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

35050 Local Government Correction         

35050 62000  Prisoners-                        500,000           0     500,000     317,395.00     141,650.00      40,955.00   91.8%
35050 62100  Prisoners-                         25,000           0      25,000            .00            .00      25,000.00     .0%

     TOTAL Local Government Correction         525,000           0     525,000     317,395.00     141,650.00      65,955.00   87.4%

     TOTAL Local Government Correction        -235,000           0    -235,000    -290,956.00     141,650.00     -85,694.00   63.5%

                           TOTAL REVENUES     -760,000           0    -760,000    -608,351.00            .00    -151,649.00
                           TOTAL EXPENSES      525,000           0     525,000     317,395.00     141,650.00      65,955.00

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wARrTtTTnG11nlgb8cF%2Fjl5c4BbWvPGPNTVDm5DrShD9QeKN6aqknRWApzQJl2Ji
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nH%2FT9Fv5Ln9IQsQ%2BnbifF0QPgBoWQxs4LX%2F94nMV7fcBi6%2FmBq2ACkqT%2BJsWHnjn


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 05/23/2023 11:58
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     67

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 10

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
360      Cannabis Fund                         APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

360 Cannabis Fund                         

360 30350  Cannabis                                  0           0           0    -303,587.71            .00     303,587.71  100.0%

     TOTAL Cannabis Fund                             0           0           0    -303,587.71            .00     303,587.71  100.0%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Bs4yS1Dvi%2FXqX%2BC5CbPMZYAF4svyanTADclqynGIvdkuHc879VIJRRHuFtDpteBM


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 05/23/2023 11:58
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     68

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 10

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
360      Cannabis Fund                         APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

36060 Cannabis Fund                       

36060 63226  Fees-CAN                                0      10,000      10,000       4,718.82            .00       5,281.18   47.2%

     TOTAL Cannabis Fund                             0      10,000      10,000       4,718.82            .00       5,281.18   47.2%

     TOTAL Cannabis Fund                             0      10,000      10,000    -298,868.89            .00     308,868.89-2988.7%

                           TOTAL REVENUES            0           0           0    -303,587.71            .00     303,587.71
                           TOTAL EXPENSES            0      10,000      10,000       4,718.82            .00       5,281.18

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tWuo8MdeDHQiJAk5BKWi3cLCN%2B7PCjm7ZyCO08OaYcpxpt%2BHmk5h02I%2BiOhR%2ByUz


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 05/23/2023 11:58
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     69

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 10

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
400      Disaster Preparedness                 APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

400 Disaster Preparedness                 

400 36000  Interest-C                                0           0           0      -2,278.69            .00       2,278.69  100.0%

     TOTAL Disaster Preparedness                     0           0           0      -2,278.69            .00       2,278.69  100.0%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ai6ezuQi7BT1WEKQa4EoIFCkGSib2igqlMngssU3a5isUlxBvLScKikg9O8yLFMU


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 05/23/2023 11:58
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     70

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 10

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
400      Disaster Preparedness                 APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

40000 Disaster Preparedness               

40000 61200  ConProf-Ge                      1,500,000           0   1,500,000   1,500,000.00            .00            .00  100.0%

     TOTAL Disaster Preparedness             1,500,000           0   1,500,000   1,500,000.00            .00            .00  100.0%

     TOTAL Disaster Preparedness             1,500,000           0   1,500,000   1,497,721.31            .00       2,278.69   99.8%

                           TOTAL REVENUES            0           0           0      -2,278.69            .00       2,278.69
                           TOTAL EXPENSES    1,500,000           0   1,500,000   1,500,000.00            .00            .00

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HsAspLZUwHbzZEtu4FL7W2vz9Lgd9nydb85doW61pasqFzjCzNNrQXNKJZ8Dk9ws


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 05/23/2023 11:58
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     71

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 10

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
401      Insurance                             APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

401 Insurance                             

401 38012  Misc-Reimb                                0     -20,070     -20,070     -61,661.64            .00      41,591.64  307.2%
401 40000  Trans-IN                         -1,000,000           0  -1,000,000  -1,000,000.00            .00            .00  100.0%

     TOTAL Insurance                        -1,000,000     -20,070  -1,020,070  -1,061,661.64            .00      41,591.64  104.1%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OunxIZB5QLWW0LLs%2BA84Gsh9OJXzt8%2BXfs4%2B12hoReD9uoDK8qq%2FrtyoZPceUKmU
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ILphgIXOC3ajZNzMt8hRPcRFuTzYHc%2BpjkPx4TVRDM%2BcFPBloXCwwevV7KtH6dCu


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 05/23/2023 11:58
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     72

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 10

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
401      Insurance                             APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

40101 Insurance                           

40101 60200  Insur-Admi                         20,000           0      20,000      18,991.64       7,284.53      -6,276.17  131.4%*
40101 60205  Insur-Airp                          5,700           0       5,700            .00       6,985.00      -1,285.00  122.5%*
40101 60210  Insur-Auto                        129,134           0     129,134      27,828.00            .00     101,306.00   21.5%
40101 60215  Insur-Auto                        115,182           0     115,182      96,408.00            .00      18,774.00   83.7%
40101 60220  Insur-Clai                        200,000           0     200,000      61,890.42            .00     138,109.58   30.9%
40101 60225  Insur-Crim                          2,109           0       2,109       4,666.00            .00      -2,557.00  221.2%*
40101 60230  Insur-EDP                          10,359           0      10,359      12,431.00            .00      -2,072.00  120.0%*
40101 60235  Insur-Fine                         54,029           0      54,029      10,946.00            .00      43,083.00   20.3%
40101 60245  Insur-Inla                         18,711           0      18,711      27,181.00            .00      -8,470.00  145.3%*
40101 60250  Insur-Law                         264,920           0     264,920     215,739.00            .00      49,181.00   81.4%
40101 60255  Insur-Liab                        224,535           0     224,535     402,528.60            .00    -177,993.60  179.3%*
40101 60265  Insur-Pro                               0           0           0       2,034.00            .00      -2,034.00  100.0%*
40101 60270  Insur-Prop                        308,565           0     308,565     266,808.00            .00      41,757.00   86.5%
40101 60275  Insur-Publ                        174,514           0     174,514     188,564.50            .00     -14,050.50  108.1%*
40101 60280  Insur-Unem                          2,000           0       2,000            .00            .00       2,000.00     .0%
40101 60285  Insur-Unin                        130,000           0     130,000            .00            .00     130,000.00     .0%

     TOTAL Insurance                         1,659,758           0   1,659,758   1,336,016.16      14,269.53     309,472.31   81.4%

     TOTAL Insurance                           659,758     -20,070     639,688     274,354.52      14,269.53     351,063.95   45.1%

                           TOTAL REVENUES   -1,000,000     -20,070  -1,020,070  -1,061,661.64            .00      41,591.64
                           TOTAL EXPENSES    1,659,758           0   1,659,758   1,336,016.16      14,269.53     309,472.31

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8fPz6n12tX%2FxR%2FSs%2Boxumq3ZZ0%2FItHKnQBnRhDiA7fU6yjhG2GlB8AARKnNJcekq
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EJOaKhVnvnaQYlofN1tqXOAMuy5g6krluyuuZeMdcVnJ7oqtpQeBelAmv9xDaH77
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FzrtFWIj7LL8d8wsljzs3kt9hMWo%2FMwMoHf3EbtM3Iyagnp2SOjyYBKReCStSBUv
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=scluctSQB9UH7EtROkLLdHYlE9OMTve4ZFTy83CYU8rknT%2ByjTjGOBZhcfOPpo5V
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4ZgAHe6Jsz8pyRGKRsGV0aVt%2Bj1GiZTTy6AKJiLe6vDp7hPpQwxMbdDJZAnHwjSi
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=41N6%2FCr0jvEsU7mgxFa7pj4GpBzES0bErL8xcuGl32zR6EWpz%2Bjn3U5YX98U%2BTJL
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UKHX2mudCYIbCTJ6bwC8AOzWYQr2frkt4PIuPFZvdzgjjACqnM67yas2vF%2FD18z0
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7Pv9%2BMKbIsLkO%2Fgkp23ABYRQQH6WjK21JO0CwwPp4jQ1gEbFjPL70%2BLe2J1uAxYD
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WT%2FwueJUewofGnTFsdBgWvlWT%2F2zhZA5Lgj3uImJX%2Bxbtk%2Fiw%2Fe8QHTxAEvBR002
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6r1lTPmFRNs2Kf%2BNLxLt%2BVlqLhjNR4uR7WsFShmgn2TECz4uxpZdp17aRfcrxhYS
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5ISHq5TQTm7o%2FrbGmn5rD4NRiu9bp83ThV8dIUNQIFzF9N%2F1vQCoc14QlMVBpZUX
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rLC7XYF%2BASVUhZioE5vOhj%2FZ6d1%2BjIyF%2F7x5dAryHS2rrQbW%2FtSWUUJt57hyEoXN
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=v6s42Ig4uscD6o8GDZXwWLLnwcCkkvKzd1Mraai6MPNSaXq402jE3lE2rl4MlStT
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OmBQA2EEUUykaAPv036YJrBzndggZ%2FU8IJJr1dE4KTBQP8P3SxF21BSfFfwtSx7N
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9bO7sb65afNqs6fx7Nv7mcrkPCulGF5njQAYM3K66KJXV6G3Md87OlQeRNc3Cxn5
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6Z0tKTs2zpw3qHlrx3Tu7u5AMYx9IeP74vXoB1AgFAdK1Is5eDJwZTEiaz57KVAn


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 05/23/2023 11:58
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     73

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 10

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
402      Workers' Compensation                 APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

402 Workers' Compensation                 

402 36000  Interest-C                                0           0           0      -1,905.03            .00       1,905.03  100.0%
402 40000  Trans-IN                         -1,250,000           0  -1,250,000  -1,250,000.00            .00            .00  100.0%

     TOTAL Workers' Compensation            -1,250,000           0  -1,250,000  -1,251,905.03            .00       1,905.03  100.2%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9bDrSwPqDVuVJ4Rs91i0axRyYtHDMKim2ymEnYDendcaiPyFHXaNtwv2t6B1YeAR
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sJROb%2BAdCsxmNuWwg%2FqAHTJDc0A4mxPrlicuDSetl4%2BdSpnzSfr6%2B8JzY1HTITc%2F


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 05/23/2023 11:58
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     74

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 10

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
402      Workers' Compensation                 APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

40202 Workers' Compensation               

40202 60100  WC-Admin                           20,000           0      20,000      19,150.09       2,509.03      -1,659.12  108.3%*
40202 60110  WC-Excess                         225,000           0     225,000     206,741.00            .00      18,259.00   91.9%
40202 60120  WC-Expense                         30,000           0      30,000      35,398.77            .00      -5,398.77  118.0%*
40202 60130  WC-Medical                        160,000      30,000     190,000     171,299.26            .00      18,700.74   90.2%
40202 60140  WC-Settlem                        100,000           0     100,000            .00            .00     100,000.00     .0%
40202 60150  WC-Weekly                         100,000     120,000     220,000     171,921.40            .00      48,078.60   78.1%

     TOTAL Workers' Compensation               635,000     150,000     785,000     604,510.52       2,509.03     177,980.45   77.3%

     TOTAL Workers' Compensation              -615,000     150,000    -465,000    -647,394.51       2,509.03     179,885.48  138.7%

                           TOTAL REVENUES   -1,250,000           0  -1,250,000  -1,251,905.03            .00       1,905.03
                           TOTAL EXPENSES      635,000     150,000     785,000     604,510.52       2,509.03     177,980.45

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ww7BLuUIXq7y0rRCoY6rIHOIazCld%2FAPnNPxnrdT9nVEaAX0b3v%2FRiN6nD71Zcv8
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Oql6H0tn2cz1B2vJgeoOqS4ud32jSvsI%2FWUgmFiNsfPRDVjzdRjaNDOYHmqu0CxD
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=X7OZnq%2BQ9N%2B8%2F2v0FLxn83NrLAM4pq05Ir09fnIYhFOiSTeK4Lm%2B98EQF4ck9gvo
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=b2Z73r3%2FD81LcmCmon7iM3spc6jTfJWPYLjCxMBY6cn%2BC6p9DuUSxmRUNdb05unb
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7HqR6qwOuauftFIq3EwUVB3fryT3gHp6mE9Wo2i8I2XRlCcF4dRFz6ZyWQbca6IO
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5kJXNg20knEjHaAqTUbHlstWTAI4tt%2BhLjlmsxjJiHbjtOuhc0I6PDg2WpdwDHrd


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 05/23/2023 11:58
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     75

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 10

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
420      Health Insurance                      APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

420 Health Insurance                      

420 36040  Interest-M                                0           0           0      -5,144.96            .00       5,144.96  100.0%
420 38006  Misc-Healt                       -1,615,000           0  -1,615,000  -1,270,808.25            .00    -344,191.75   78.7%*
420 38010  Misc-HI-Ci                       -5,000,000           0  -5,000,000  -3,812,449.00            .00  -1,187,551.00   76.2%*
420 38012  Misc-Reimb                                0           0           0     -22,363.86            .00      22,363.86  100.0%
420 45000  Transfer-T                                0   1,534,945   1,534,945   1,534,944.53            .00            .00  100.0%

     TOTAL Health Insurance                 -6,615,000   1,534,945  -5,080,055  -3,575,821.54            .00  -1,504,233.93   70.4%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Yox5fGIlr%2B2V1Nq3%2Bkyr66VGQ5WiZgMfhi5CtYXlAXQMps9LT%2FJiMe3T7hIcp9Bi
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mP7N8C%2BUcrVkvCejvjK3U9AGdhxsWSBr1LlA44DwGi7aofz0zbFLzjhPXah9vSb2
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5EuR8JUBTVfgbHZC0uZvSw%2BS5UUOXY1E7g%2FwPtEU5CR14FBYVQuwG%2B%2BjtotgxpLY
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BlUjZOr%2BT4FAvpfh9HJ3WUMPYxyby8KGqaJZBvZuL2DkNTWN0QAimW2o7%2Fh%2BIPPs
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NWDJffVIMsfzUenoQ7mfv9ymqItm150AcEewuIsmMPDSPATxnEGGYIxjdvEqRtma


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 05/23/2023 11:58
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     76

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 10

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
420      Health Insurance                      APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

42020 Health Insurance                    

42020 60200  Insur-Admi                         50,000           0      50,000      45,252.26            .00       4,747.74   90.5%
42020 60220  Insur-Clai                      6,550,000           0   6,550,000   3,809,526.47            .00   2,740,473.53   58.2%

     TOTAL Health Insurance                  6,600,000           0   6,600,000   3,854,778.73            .00   2,745,221.27   58.4%

     TOTAL Health Insurance                    -15,000   1,534,945   1,519,945     278,957.19            .00   1,240,987.34   18.4%

                           TOTAL REVENUES   -6,615,000           0  -6,615,000  -5,110,766.07            .00  -1,504,233.93
                           TOTAL EXPENSES    6,600,000   1,534,945   8,134,945   5,389,723.26            .00   2,745,221.27

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=I5Dl8rKv3ma03eVVGtjkaRjEu1v1rfBPMa%2FO9AeIM1DSQp9tLP5R6fcZhAkt5tae
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BB7rrXmJ7BcnYgYdqL8eJaHdZWFU3wqiq04ecsJP3%2FKrAjPYt9xPTgqZ5XNm7V0z


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 05/23/2023 11:58
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     77

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 10

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
500      Fire Protection                       APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

500 Fire Protection                       

500 37125  State-Fire                         -667,066           0    -667,066    -667,066.00            .00            .00  100.0%

     TOTAL Fire Protection                    -667,066           0    -667,066    -667,066.00            .00            .00  100.0%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WwjzCMYW1kGHFGvfTKEC6dXk6DZDHAg8GbPfxq2d9zIjCjLy8sXF4vQoZd63GHtg


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 05/23/2023 11:58
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     78

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 10

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
500      Fire Protection                       APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

50000 Fire Protection                     

50000 64475  Ops-Materi                              0      50,000      50,000       3,954.91       3,538.47      42,506.62   15.0%
50000 65050  Maint-Equi                              0           0           0         849.65          33.99        -883.64  100.0%*
50000 65550  Maint-Vehi                              0      50,000      50,000      17,178.30       8,176.92      24,644.78   50.7%
50000 80200  Cap-Buildi                              0      25,000      25,000      19,672.54            .00       5,327.46   78.7%
50000 80500  Cap-Equipm                      1,577,500      68,387   1,645,887     753,033.31     723,802.00     169,051.69   89.7%

     TOTAL Fire Protection                   1,577,500     193,387   1,770,887     794,688.71     735,551.38     240,646.91   86.4%

     TOTAL Fire Protection                     910,434     193,387   1,103,821     127,622.71     735,551.38     240,646.91   78.2%

                           TOTAL REVENUES     -667,066           0    -667,066    -667,066.00            .00            .00
                           TOTAL EXPENSES    1,577,500     193,387   1,770,887     794,688.71     735,551.38     240,646.91

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=o7M4RtOi4XnLh1MAbyXHs8KHAN3roagrxSKTQxDSFDFuipTpRGCw4f2qGC%2BDA33X
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hrxcU14%2Fz7SRyuHsASBm5vbubMkZdUOyBzUwgX20OaCNbgjs0rYURo6M%2BDUMVdNR
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=q4CkWpgCzeJJVN6ZB3v0CWsKg9Hyovn0To9Jv49qCh2kduDs88MrInt08%2FNUCH0E
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=f4KUOZoHIKByPUPN%2FeDyiuPzLijeBNKGqspdMyMfxvzZT2EEhd5tL6eajZSzlyA7
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sQ6ekKWb%2BrgejBz9AFXHPQ9Y0rEfs9zydEBx6%2FCH4hREYsLvHo%2Bt9ykGFoi2cJri


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 05/23/2023 11:58
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     79

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 10

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
501      Emergency Medical Services            APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

501 Emergency Medical Services            

501 37115  State-EMS                           -20,000           0     -20,000     -20,000.00            .00            .00  100.0%
501 45000  Tran-TO-E                            13,411           0      13,411      13,411.00            .00            .00  100.0%

     TOTAL Emergency Medical Services           -6,589           0      -6,589      -6,589.00            .00            .00  100.0%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zty4TfTBAM7N6r47%2FQ5V9dat5wX3iGLuOpllOrLO49h2ZpRbM4Xyivps%2FnFbMmk9
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IukWAg9X3kckGvpJ6JGG8aKtQEYStY9qXClQJXv4hZ7LYscOM9e4MQ%2BzBD9NXE1C


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 05/23/2023 11:58
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     80

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 10

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
501      Emergency Medical Services            APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

50101 Emergency Medical Services          

50101 80500  Cap-Equipm                         20,000           0      20,000      17,885.00            .00       2,115.00   89.4%

     TOTAL Emergency Medical Services           20,000           0      20,000      17,885.00            .00       2,115.00   89.4%

     TOTAL Emergency Medical Services           13,411           0      13,411      11,296.00            .00       2,115.00   84.2%

                           TOTAL REVENUES      -20,000           0     -20,000     -20,000.00            .00            .00
                           TOTAL EXPENSES       33,411           0      33,411      31,296.00            .00       2,115.00

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZfRtKAEyF7blefJG2d91c%2FTMz17FkWZ%2Bv9%2FcYa5N%2FcFK9wp7Lvx8JJRTH3CatzkE


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 05/23/2023 11:58
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     81

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 10

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
520      Law Enforcement Protection            APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

520 Law Enforcement Protection            

520 37130  State-Law                          -112,000           0    -112,000    -712,000.00            .00     600,000.00  635.7%
520 37199  State-Misc                                0    -634,397    -634,397            .00            .00    -634,397.36     .0%*
520 45000  Transfer-T                                0     634,397     634,397     634,397.36            .00            .00  100.0%

     TOTAL Law Enforcement Protection         -112,000           0    -112,000     -77,602.64            .00     -34,397.36   69.3%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mXQw%2B6gSWm7XpAJ77iW%2BOJ4YfSDmkWXcm2B77txDm0CEHk0UkLn%2BgOfxVcygDpF1
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tzGyGsiG9RFUJptkb%2BydJUy3Tf2DlmJVnoiY%2BbXrAuQ9btMTyHZVBgabxvhrP2CV
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CP%2BYSlXBFTkQHV8lmOAhMYvPV5RU80TTPnHyUCyJvDLrd0%2FreDYMhS1C2eAt6EQV


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 05/23/2023 11:58
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     82

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 10

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
520      Law Enforcement Protection            APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

52020 Law Enforcement Protection          

52020 64000  Ops-Ammo/R                              0           0           0       5,512.50            .00      -5,512.50  100.0%*
52020 64525  Ops-Police                         22,400           0      22,400      42,800.77      26,583.25     -46,984.02  309.8%*
52020 66100  Empl-Train                         89,600           0      89,600      12,340.00         520.00      76,740.00   14.4%
52020 66200  Empl-Per D                              0           0           0      21,221.83       1,050.00     -22,271.83  100.0%*

     TOTAL Law Enforcement Protection          112,000           0     112,000      81,875.10      28,153.25       1,971.65   98.2%

     TOTAL Law Enforcement Protection                0           0           0       4,272.46      28,153.25     -32,425.71  100.0%

                           TOTAL REVENUES     -112,000    -634,397    -746,397    -712,000.00            .00     -34,397.36
                           TOTAL EXPENSES      112,000     634,397     746,397     716,272.46      28,153.25       1,971.65

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eEQZhIFkdl4BcmQIi3K%2B5AL6lHNhJI8EWgwW7bHmXPe1O81TJ12qhSsB72ZBD4rQ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YZDyaUfM36PjrxAWbry1b3LeU3Yr6JEzFO5ZZM6AgFyIhLdldWmlzRJqmyAV6XpU
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1Rc3tEGi6DeO1aVxpEtAVDdMPjTnfckHTpZoseY7k4bjlBYKbaqE8aH2YIfwdVmK
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WrYgvUikCmUuueGk8EpNUjP6rhmKLcHhSfLx3qatj0Dx9r5m%2BH48qbVMWXhl5dDP


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 05/23/2023 11:58
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     83

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 10

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
521      Law Enforcement Retention Fund        APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

521 Law Enforcement Retention Fund        

521 37199  State-Misc                                0           0           0     -34,397.36            .00      34,397.36  100.0%

     TOTAL Law Enforcement Retention Fund            0           0           0     -34,397.36            .00      34,397.36  100.0%

     TOTAL Law Enforcement Retention Fund            0           0           0     -34,397.36            .00      34,397.36  100.0%

                           TOTAL REVENUES            0           0           0     -34,397.36            .00      34,397.36

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=v2lU5%2BSvE9CrNcyIDeqapnKw1Wf1GOhkudws0sptJ4BEFlh72QLOo1AsmczduJU%2B


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 05/23/2023 11:58
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     84

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 10

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
550      Beautification                        APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

550 Beautification                        

550 37105  State-Beau                          -35,000           0     -35,000     -15,177.03            .00     -19,822.97   43.4%*
550 40000  Trans-IN                            -50,000           0     -50,000     -50,000.00            .00            .00  100.0%

     TOTAL Beautification                      -85,000           0     -85,000     -65,177.03            .00     -19,822.97   76.7%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PH8lqjxDLBWj7Ve%2BvJcejFpXtBSm1dCe6eueIUlYRdqEINrPrs%2BvZMa1QEXJs9qK
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oB8a2OURi91TxnuwltKEEpuV3Y97%2B%2BoEC2r1aWpA3WQG%2Frpl61wzXlhgcsznJMSA


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 05/23/2023 11:58
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     85

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 10

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
550      Beautification                        APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

55050 Beautification                      

55050 61000  ConProf-Ad                          5,000           0       5,000       7,366.25            .00      -2,366.25  147.3%*
55050 61200  ConProf-Ge                         28,000           0      28,000      42,847.69            .00     -14,847.69  153.0%*
55050 64425  Ops-Landsc                          3,280           0       3,280            .00            .00       3,280.00     .0%
55050 64475  Ops-Materi                         29,150           0      29,150      15,839.43            .00      13,310.57   54.3%
55050 65550  Maint-Vehi                              0           0           0          66.64            .00         -66.64  100.0%*
55050 66000  Empl-Dues                             220           0         220       1,030.00            .00        -810.00  468.2%*
55050 66100  Empl-Train                          2,500           0       2,500         625.00            .00       1,875.00   25.0%
55050 66200  Empl-Per D                          1,000           0       1,000       1,000.51            .00           -.51  100.1%*
55050 66400  Empl-Trans                              0           0           0         268.72            .00        -268.72  100.0%*

     TOTAL Beautification                       69,150           0      69,150      69,044.24            .00         105.76   99.8%

     TOTAL Beautification                      -15,850           0     -15,850       3,867.21            .00     -19,717.21  -24.4%

                           TOTAL REVENUES      -85,000           0     -85,000     -65,177.03            .00     -19,822.97
                           TOTAL EXPENSES       69,150           0      69,150      69,044.24            .00         105.76

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZDF2Xh6hnSJN9T2hl4VBG7STY7h147q9MIpHH2j5Jgin9XLNRqQRd9gnhsr2V4qe
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3o5Sxj9DjWj%2F93J3NVxf7KJvnDKLpReaVjicRVy1IYeEMAuBbmN23uqJovKsOefN
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=X3EZxYntD%2BCA9Gl%2FjTQD8GQXpZVg9IQf5i%2FIfQV0gcjg3ip6X0oyufmZov0vy6j2
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gVcO2NW274MwnY1sz4kokcLYTo%2BwD%2BGCybtn5Qo43JWyFkI%2FQHoWc90Mfxf9pN4x
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2JJcMApgdQTN5WXmp4ZLDJD1hURl07tnMgSnrlTb3O75v1wgUxO1%2BIeLv%2F8NaGkG
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=V6ADiE0Vt9fRqDhx2obbPBMQWznBkf78fMH2MTyA3NnnDcCXO24GP589VimrJq1L
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OmOgGcwU1vxWmF4n31h0qLNk%2B%2FqG4zxC5KJACzsssOyV5zEzfo2gHaEF%2FcHr6ZwW
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rQnmTkjbMSHTfHXKJ2UL2MiMBb02Mk8R5QfndMZxQ0QAGaZjf5jU3IfYRxhBBZ9k
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=A34p5bVEba9BC47CRBLh9WenMusZMJ5EvB2Xsm41XdsnTxBeRC1cpw11NJUyWNsc


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 05/23/2023 11:58
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     86

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 10

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
570      Municipal Transit                     APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

570 Municipal Transit                     

570 33017  Fees-Trans                          -25,000           0     -25,000     -32,278.50            .00       7,278.50  129.1%
570 33018  Contract F                           -2,000           0      -2,000     -12,533.00            .00      10,533.00  626.7%
570 37220  5311 Admin                         -166,450           0    -166,450    -131,842.44            .00     -34,607.56   79.2%*
570 37230  5311 Op                            -505,000           0    -505,000    -393,591.02            .00    -111,408.98   77.9%*
570 37235  5311 Cap                         -2,005,668     -20,924  -2,026,592            .00            .00  -2,026,592.00     .0%*
570 40000  Trans-IN                           -600,000     -38,511    -638,511    -638,510.87            .00            .00  100.0%

     TOTAL Municipal Transit                -3,304,118     -59,435  -3,363,553  -1,208,755.83            .00  -2,154,797.04   35.9%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2cnTMuXMyI0GylLapxFAmaO6%2BPXBmnnvKvNlvR4yHBiNf9MnqMYWPKTKid1Q3N6f
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yzMy0drk0%2FR8XG41NpT6rNsceL6JaamnoV6Tmm%2FR2LQ94Su2uXfzJ93A%2FG%2B7105L
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BA9sU8fvsjY08dACzqs6%2BVG7GP1mTvnNGyQZW71HXT%2FuIsvjT9bqwKjF2f7VG7%2Fg
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EZmROBCTwhBSimL3EXrKO3ugyy8w1ynbTRUhiKMnKl9NLCfxKNBgizpgYHN2G81Y
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mdfs2%2BqmwQm7WLzzBJOJ6KITGeSgf3hdY0QtLRZ13Z3nSgV1DFpNybvmWT46X4Ns
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FJOutTmgB6IRnOY7UE0gT3p0Fp0E3G%2BoKf2FSdrgY2XNGc2%2Fm1DqQcTMZUR6ubXv


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 05/23/2023 11:58
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     87

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 10

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
570      Municipal Transit                     APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

57070 Municipal Transit                   

57070 50500  Labor-Regu                        820,011           0     820,011     550,955.79            .00     269,055.21   67.2%
57070 51000  Labor-OT                            4,987           0       4,987       4,113.37            .00         873.63   82.5%
57070 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0      31,604.15            .00     -31,604.15  100.0%*
57070 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0      25,716.49            .00     -25,716.49  100.0%*
57070 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0      26,726.70            .00     -26,726.70  100.0%*
57070 54000  Labor-Othe                          3,625           0       3,625       1,860.45            .00       1,764.55   51.3%
57070 55000  Labor-Allo                          3,428           0       3,428       2,891.00            .00         537.00   84.3%
57070 56000  Labor-Heal                              0      35,774      35,774      35,774.15            .00            .00  100.0%
57070 58000  Associated                        139,524           0     139,524     114,133.92            .00      25,390.08   81.8%
57070 58100  Associated                         59,748       2,737      62,485      48,827.22            .00      13,657.50   78.1%
57070 58200  Associated                         71,895           0      71,895      56,975.74            .00      14,919.26   79.2%
57070 58300  Associated                         13,970           0      13,970      11,109.48            .00       2,860.52   79.5%
57070 58900  Associated                            260           0         260         151.80            .00         108.20   58.4%
57070 61000  ConProf-Ad                              0           0           0       1,935.36         880.64      -2,816.00  100.0%*
57070 61200  ConProf-Ge                         25,000           0      25,000       5,524.94       7,279.80      12,195.26   51.2%
57070 61900  ConProf-Mi                              0           0           0         945.86         205.60      -1,151.46  100.0%*
57070 63100  Fees-Filin                            200           0         200            .00            .00         200.00     .0%
57070 64115  Ops-Comp H                              0           0           0      18,275.31            .00     -18,275.31  100.0%*
57070 64425  Ops-Landsc                              0           0           0         430.58            .00        -430.58  100.0%*
57070 64475  Ops-Materi                         20,000           0      20,000       8,790.06       1,248.85       9,961.09   50.2%
57070 64575  Ops-PPE                                 0           0           0         315.33            .00        -315.33  100.0%*
57070 64600  Ops-Postag                            200           0         200          39.22            .00         160.78   19.6%
57070 64775  Ops-Tools                           4,000           0       4,000       2,021.01            .00       1,978.99   50.5%
57070 64800  Ops-Unifor                          2,000           0       2,000         536.13          58.70       1,405.17   29.7%
57070 64825  Ops-Vehicl                        120,000           0     120,000      64,634.31      15,365.69      40,000.00   66.7%
57070 64990  Ops-Misc                                0           0           0         387.07         600.00        -987.07  100.0%*
57070 65000  Maint-Buil                          4,500           0       4,500       2,760.00            .00       1,740.00   61.3%
57070 65050  Maint-Equi                            100           0         100            .00            .00         100.00     .0%
57070 65500  Maint-Turf                              0           0           0          99.95            .00         -99.95  100.0%*
57070 65550  Maint-Vehi                         33,000           0      33,000      44,371.92       5,880.59     -17,252.51  152.3%*
57070 66000  Empl-Dues                             800           0         800         400.00            .00         400.00   50.0%
57070 66100  Empl-Train                          2,000           0       2,000         325.00       1,195.00         480.00   76.0%
57070 66200  Empl-Per D                          1,600           0       1,600       1,650.21         540.32        -590.53  136.9%*
57070 66500  Empl-Perso                          1,000           0       1,000         679.17       1,236.33        -915.50  191.6%*
57070 67100  Util-Elect                          5,000           0       5,000       3,829.03       1,498.24        -327.27  106.5%*
57070 67200  Util-Gas                            1,400           0       1,400       2,371.20         628.80      -1,600.00  214.3%*
57070 67400  Util-Telep                          5,000           0       5,000       5,540.12       4,741.01      -5,281.13  205.6%*
57070 67500  Util-Water                          2,500           0       2,500       1,847.76         552.24         100.00   96.0%
57070 80300  Cap-Improv                          8,435           0       8,435            .00            .00       8,435.00     .0%
57070 80500  Cap-Equipm                      1,750,604      20,924   1,771,528     152,361.56      61,930.90   1,557,235.54   12.1%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tWxb4Cvv%2BRLSS8eKjY7Hm1UB%2FSyyzNYoAvVfdlxgR82GFj%2FPtrYAshzrKznReDvo
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TOrVFEWuE%2F2LK2l1sXEEM6u0XZwzE2qBrNkqEcdsqFFEQxW4U9CVCMwHTSEBXIm3
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sanXLX785NPegOvtYJEuTUx4Y7IodIab5qnATruf0JcjrMAMUr5ayjBTSJjfunPR
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4GmfUmrMUpo%2BZyeDAElpQfXQlI5tjmFbou4yT9Fth9yoZvdOJ2R48RTeiNCvP%2F2s
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=H6jngYYNVRaVJr98eAtR4pAh90JoRmVlcgtpC%2BL2TDzvRCKLwqqs860HJKJD%2BP%2Bt
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=In9gSTmBhdKddkC7B0n24YA4dfNgQ1HFfmy63vabG3peS8RQL6XSwsFmH63MkKiz
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=upFwQhmzF19iOTsSB5hEkD6MhnJb%2BCsEACE%2Fz71RLazWqdCrlgyLZ3g0phVA7o%2Bd
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=J0Zpdr%2FQMlsVXJYhI3uYUHVa8Od3DF5j57IABWsyLSAUyfnjLYuRJXqDIabi3fx%2B
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MPl%2FMI80X5m0Ei3lIpNiPDuWvi1gXnf88lsqLNjd4orctXTq7cN7XchmMCvN0ilR
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VzrlzAiegeT5gZDz5Tjmk7rDgvroQM4l5%2Beuxy2G3%2BcEYOwAdGfKmILPA7ddNXcf
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6i2O8EGXNsDd0VBW4NvIOqj6zBfN3KtiOPs%2B7iaWtYTv38358WwSEC3Qipb758Hh
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=u5KSd%2Bb4yPiNp%2BBjmpDnuJKzGCKkiUnNz3NlFzvoZzuK04FjP0HWJhWipBUv2%2FBl
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gx8brqn7nU4RdyGKBA%2BOB5JUiU1PYBosHYgdaa9g9xEzIFEMZhNaKMwsce4qNjkd
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VhcTtbPtHwY3BgqIaRk720Vv3AtMUTygj%2BDCbmE2HAc2MDvMQHAc%2FZjW5QZtxUz9
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vIshNoy2QgqDLhUe0fUfs4SqOiDPBNX4dJUHCPAotPVnfUTPkibptG6yX4IP9iHT
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cII7I2wX5kVK81Gr%2BWZE9xyKsFo1xFcCNvDpk5IdQvWL0%2BhIgyalJcIISgM9RaDp
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jHsD0HbIT9LQocOQ5Gh90VUhY8IQw%2ByeBnywW0nlN2SMvcHk%2FSr0TqfFdvRkuu1n
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tOIGbWYCjDsVnhJqOaq%2Fr8OIQgKh%2BYHk%2BKZy8mOKtT%2B2D2Q9AytBoHafAPke9sOr
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=A80jRYfesej8Azcf97Ka1KTgK%2BBZOWqX3DCvQQz7vMqlI45loRwthQOCxdfvVjw9
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9jb7BtoZiHAUZpNXSdYHFDNOruJwSUyHZhQudKRoDTjgLn4h2CpcoXaLwvoRM8K5
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=85PW05HnpineA4knK261iI%2BqCaJBPh2gb%2BA4yo6pZPUFGvAyourVIu5oWM9NB%2BDG
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=K6RerpALiWEOagkqiY28xNuFdi%2BPOMy%2BWbDBl83YMsGnOmo8otqSwRn4XZFIJBhX
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6W25XvppwKbUuBVSTu%2FWg9H5izjhnyyAizWTPHsw8lvWzjH5n6QY2IedIqTZggZu
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=20yEi2yWOmlA7cxkk0SmICqz2QLqEvhqb%2B8DMBGiLXGiGER6emsdFaR0vAZEFOyt
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8k9gqR6XU6eq2af4wYxe80NWRAbiWh6Mh3ekP472DvRyvksAGgFDyOFBtW5Xz4E3
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=M3c02%2Fz7bj%2F8xbgTbHyewfhRi8uB5TGWvn8X1nbnJs5Gt8bBKb9ba9F%2BGJVwrWuE
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GRaDsblcrkQPdmsmE0aLSvcoF6vyD%2FbN5vi5hWSbGS%2FRsY5vsI1u2qP5G8QxZYss
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=o2dWc2INInBQtvljximxDTm%2BMLzSJTttDgYbezhQSErlRUFGkja7il72JMAXElyo
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OME9fcUKZ1nj%2FZgPeSHYdkRcaGQkMsGVTCXYwXvf0zWE%2FbWXZCzAsrBIjCPXPQb8
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tdJtRP9NfgZubjxqLUIERSNmSIgCp7F1fDaLAhAeHmvarEqNhTIfc2fN1zkD8P%2FX
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HnuC6KGOg3bAw8%2B5%2FjX8Nb47LvmCzekxvwdQnKxQo6O13tUwJMiDdH9Kwl2l3SG8
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tBbrlwvcEw7rLt1FpGTgAcIOPblOWd%2FJnCxdcGV9WO8m7vDIPynw3aUCxrfLL3Uu
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sHIl54cpttTznJnjst2iyErx3al40HGILxA%2Fdaxal%2F%2FWBRUATFkxsY%2BS0kDwpFBe
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nPndBuX9odMvEm%2FIBROFmHUmRWOq8AbqdRdPcDPRYTpUdk5ckRVQ4IbtgrufG1E7
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9zJ6%2Be%2Bwn%2F5DGIZtmOWkgkxvGtOU4CweHTAy9HEr79EQ96HinPORnKDVTg%2FRAUCK
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TemFvNOO8vJpOYBA9EPK2%2Bwom%2FB9HrRfQMeMp%2Fd4q%2F4GH4G7K7kmcvSqvWRWLtKZ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uproA%2FXL1rukcRDjwxSJiX6GpGNid2rjz0u9X3TR9zXLrz3pn5acRYkCQRWiCduZ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FNf1qGLysyQqV6j05cLuQPiaHN6K8n4N8KszWuApBAN%2B9iIhNK4%2BW02ZKAAixu5E
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=g9Vj8b9LB7nN2Ul5oxKpFpvoLWVk61oH15JBCy4eiFSbRoADCR5B7Q2Q75xp0gOu
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1fYoipisismH%2FWqkHD04E0nPOZexGIo3napGkRXamul%2FySoMVG8ACp2f2XmKMCjA


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 05/23/2023 11:58
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     88

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 10

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
570      Municipal Transit                     APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

     TOTAL Municipal Transit                 3,104,787      59,435   3,164,222   1,230,911.36     103,842.71   1,829,467.80   42.2%

     TOTAL Municipal Transit                  -199,331           0    -199,331      22,155.53     103,842.71    -325,329.24  -63.2%

                           TOTAL REVENUES   -3,304,118     -59,435  -3,363,553  -1,208,755.83            .00  -2,154,797.04
                           TOTAL EXPENSES    3,104,787      59,435   3,164,222   1,230,911.36     103,842.71   1,829,467.80



City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 05/23/2023 11:58
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     89

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 10

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
580      CDBG Grant                            APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

580 CDBG Grant                            

580 37199  State-Misc                         -161,704           0    -161,704            .00            .00    -161,703.57     .0%*
580 37290  Federal-Mi                          -54,848           0     -54,848            .00            .00     -54,848.00     .0%*

     TOTAL CDBG Grant                         -216,552           0    -216,552            .00            .00    -216,551.57     .0%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4DIaK1hNOVD1xUz5O5Q6zbxqChZu0sf1LF7JYVPBI0K7cua4bt1%2FBUigM5zQjvUS
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XjogL0CsJe3v7cqF5Nm6sMPg2gw5uTvlq3NbaToUJIbnd%2B5OBj34qtKSeTA9ad1G


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 05/23/2023 11:58
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     90

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 10

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
580      CDBG Grant                            APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

58080 CDBG Grant                          

58080 80200  Cap-Buildi                         45,882           0      45,882      45,881.54            .00            .00  100.0%
58080 80300  Cap-Improv                         61,117           0      61,117      60,859.14            .00         258.27   99.6%

     TOTAL CDBG Grant                          106,999           0     106,999     106,740.68            .00         258.27   99.8%

     TOTAL CDBG Grant                         -109,553           0    -109,553     106,740.68            .00    -216,293.30  -97.4%

                           TOTAL REVENUES     -216,552           0    -216,552            .00            .00    -216,551.57
                           TOTAL EXPENSES      106,999           0     106,999     106,740.68            .00         258.27

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MVDK8842D4uQ9H%2BwZkT66%2FkD30ESuRIIKmx66DBXUSy77yPMulMlJmRkcp%2FkWJ0m
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1ZhoFu8o%2B8oHwl%2Bwfx%2BTHIro4R6C%2FvB7SeEz5j5Z5TKiHHrvTHivMO9gpeCPYyso


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 05/23/2023 11:58
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     91

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 10

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
590      American Rescue Plan Act              APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

590 American Rescue Plan Act              

590 37199  State-Misc                       -3,681,801           0  -3,681,801  -3,681,801.00            .00            .00  100.0%
590 45000  Transfer-T                        3,681,801           0   3,681,801   3,681,801.00            .00            .00  100.0%

     TOTAL American Rescue Plan Act                  0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%

     TOTAL American Rescue Plan Act                  0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%

                           TOTAL REVENUES   -3,681,801           0  -3,681,801  -3,681,801.00            .00            .00
                           TOTAL EXPENSES    3,681,801           0   3,681,801   3,681,801.00            .00            .00

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LG%2BaavSCZQ3zL1x4fFxQvkWx3XFmN5rvzgUFz3bkUHffjkVdGpTBzWXjQT%2Fip3zR
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lcWvTf0yb%2FzdSTNbzCKMTZj1zZHZoxk54r5SMtyLelnL5oZWK5l8IBTN00qWUE%2FU


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 05/23/2023 11:58
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     92

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 10

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
600      LT-Promotional                        APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

600 LT-Promotional                        

600 30400  LT-Promo                           -750,000           0    -750,000    -967,702.58            .00     217,702.58  129.0%
600 30401  LT-Pro-Pen                                0           0           0      -2,063.36            .00       2,063.36  100.0%

     TOTAL LT-Promotional                     -750,000           0    -750,000    -969,765.94            .00     219,765.94  129.3%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hec1rMEn9O1Pd81dUa5vkZ25u02c8GTYRYdKJbgu3he5DMKN9FGZuipsl8uMBdEs
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8yDgcvFT3BMySMfkpicFdGQaKswz%2FF2NIjV5WyOcafiyBiWN9FXo97K%2FosuQFati


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 05/23/2023 11:58
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     93

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 10

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
600      LT-Promotional                        APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

60000 LT-Promotional                      

60000 68400  LT-Promo-C                        333,918      85,000     418,918     197,304.43     111,315.16     110,298.41   73.7%
60000 68700  LT-Promo-O                        938,215     439,454   1,377,669     781,138.21     381,601.79     214,928.92   84.4%
60000 80500  Cap-Equipm                      1,500,000           0   1,500,000     371,126.01     780,880.99     347,993.00   76.8%

     TOTAL LT-Promotional                    2,772,133     524,454   3,296,587   1,349,568.65   1,273,797.94     673,220.33   79.6%

     TOTAL LT-Promotional                    2,022,133     524,454   2,546,587     379,802.71   1,273,797.94     892,986.27   64.9%

                           TOTAL REVENUES     -750,000           0    -750,000    -969,765.94            .00     219,765.94
                           TOTAL EXPENSES    2,772,133     524,454   3,296,587   1,349,568.65   1,273,797.94     673,220.33

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7M%2Fj0%2FG2bMqlYjsHhvzU7U2KxhUjIi6WBRG9Qi5PLoSf5kqHph4c1UwuWdp1NT3k
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=a0iQ2QvkIlkpHH8W7feYZA9vZRD7eF%2FQExBKL0y7XFvMMP3Ejyi0QchY71Bj%2BVOL
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=p4AXmZvSZk5Gw2lMFKWa0SeZr89Ot%2Bp8RyohCajkUW3pYsG0zSx%2F8%2BVRIwGqyyXy


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 05/23/2023 11:58
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     94

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 10

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
650      LT-Non Promotional                    APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

650 LT-Non Promotional                    

650 30402  LT-NP                            -1,100,000           0  -1,100,000  -1,451,554.86            .00     351,554.86  132.0%
650 30403  LT-NP Pen                                 0           0           0      -3,095.07            .00       3,095.07  100.0%

     TOTAL LT-Non Promotional               -1,100,000           0  -1,100,000  -1,454,649.93            .00     354,649.93  132.2%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NZR1R%2BDEXdC2SMq0doBe6hBBiW7zOs9%2FwIksT8q7WnW3uC%2FaXWNsPYKbuVhfA7QP
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7w90IbBgsKCXOMOkHLuREZ3Dm%2B7TY1wKwNFmt78wnrrHxx6rXa2dPoPTcAgLSHQz


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 05/23/2023 11:58
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     95

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 10

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
650      LT-Non Promotional                    APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

65000 LT-Non Promotional                  

65000 61200  ConProf-Ge                          2,500           0       2,500            .00            .00       2,500.00     .0%
65000 68400  LT-City                           347,500      -4,000     343,500     301,929.78      30,000.00      11,570.22   96.6%
65000 68700  LT-Outside                        459,500           0     459,500     291,969.01     167,530.99            .00  100.0%
65000 80300  Cap-Improv                      1,677,513       4,000   1,681,513   1,465,681.62     125,318.64      90,512.70   94.6%
65000 80500  Cap-Equipm                         40,000      70,000     110,000            .00      86,596.07      23,403.93   78.7%

     TOTAL LT-Non Promotional                2,527,013      70,000   2,597,013   2,059,580.41     409,445.70     127,986.85   95.1%

     TOTAL LT-Non Promotional                1,427,013      70,000   1,497,013     604,930.48     409,445.70     482,636.78   67.8%

                           TOTAL REVENUES   -1,100,000           0  -1,100,000  -1,454,649.93            .00     354,649.93
                           TOTAL EXPENSES    2,527,013      70,000   2,597,013   2,059,580.41     409,445.70     127,986.85

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AMOZd%2FcaLOl5qsDy9lzd7jh4g7zUCGxetit4PXx8WaQGIAn%2BvY0mf5WBIZ2zGlrW
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EhlbvEOfucZ9FCwlCYZzsD5xABGFRpDVEVY7KvQ5HPCjax%2Fa8hjQA2fTBtpfcDbp
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TB%2BRVFSjjothiJ90OKMNV6i2WN6vKZ8m2N0vqOg850eD3Y25ZF0mzhJWdrleQJJN
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xLpkQoydSKUg0m8kp7Nx34II7geNAZJEcAkwKms1%2BXZzjziewfXuPuBX3YxnAJuT
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HreV2lR47zmIfTY5vk66L32xZnrlBvOHIJdkB%2F1U9dEkpSdgCniyVUwFf0dxgIts


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 05/23/2023 11:58
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     96

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 10

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
680      LT-Discretionary                      APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

680 LT-Discretionary                      

680 30404  LT-Discret                       -1,100,000           0  -1,100,000  -1,142,056.08            .00      42,056.08  103.8%
680 30405  LT-DisPen                                 0           0           0      -1,448.23            .00       1,448.23  100.0%
680 45000  Tran-TO-E                                 0     475,000     475,000     475,000.00            .00            .00  100.0%

     TOTAL LT-Discretionary                 -1,100,000     475,000    -625,000    -668,504.31            .00      43,504.31  107.0%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PyBzgYTB82F%2BtGrYuJpHfTNii86uHKnPmGvInzxLjhHb%2FpZ2G5fhDF8KblZJ50Vh
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pDAiJsX6Bzw%2B2wmVsv0tJhyr9TRJDU2%2FXeqvUrY2LHwZr7hqMZhvs1sb2mxWDHh%2B
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1fDXmbt9QZVMgXylScex8HrIMYuYT0U20g%2FsGwUmrqugifMgtw1Gpi57lMHz1VtV


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 05/23/2023 11:58
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     97

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 10

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
680      LT-Discretionary                      APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

68000 LT-Discretionary                    

68000 80200  Cap-LandIm                              0     170,000     170,000            .00            .00     170,000.00     .0%
68000 80300  Cap-Build                         300,000   1,050,000   1,350,000   1,045,939.20            .00     304,060.80   77.5%
68000 80500  Cap-Eq&Fur                              0     500,000     500,000            .00            .00     500,000.00     .0%

     TOTAL LT-Discretionary                    300,000   1,720,000   2,020,000   1,045,939.20            .00     974,060.80   51.8%

     TOTAL LT-Discretionary                   -800,000   2,195,000   1,395,000     377,434.89            .00   1,017,565.11   27.1%

                           TOTAL REVENUES   -1,100,000           0  -1,100,000  -1,143,504.31            .00      43,504.31
                           TOTAL EXPENSES      300,000   2,195,000   2,495,000   1,520,939.20            .00     974,060.80

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=78s6HSu5lHsl04kfwpO1rKT9tBHH98KZgdI%2BMjHJ2sGK2YuX9lFiafURlfzkkJHp
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jTKUvoYUT5f4SHyx8aLUzBJRqWvhBxViHzSgrW5LHkLn9oSyjLexXM5bPwwf0bXC
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=F3NHZevV1y0DhU5LRoYycpRnJC1guNMt7r3Xix6LZmXKk47svC3U8KmYvtUeEke%2F


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 05/23/2023 11:58
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     98

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 10

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
700      Water & Sewer                         APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

700 Water & Sewer                         

700 33006  Fees-Late                           -84,000           0     -84,000    -223,550.24            .00     139,550.24  266.1%
700 33008  Fees-Lien                              -500           0        -500      -1,091.16            .00         591.16  218.2%
700 33011  Fees-NSF                             -2,000           0      -2,000      -1,450.00            .00        -550.00   72.5%*
700 33019  W&S Connec                                0           0           0      -3,751.40            .00       3,751.40  100.0%
700 33020  W&S Reconn                                0           0           0    -106,125.06            .00     106,125.06  100.0%
700 33021  W&S Tap Fe                         -110,000           0    -110,000    -133,325.30            .00      23,325.30  121.2%
700 34200  Septage                            -510,000           0    -510,000    -374,770.51            .00    -135,229.49   73.5%*
700 34210  Effluent                             -2,000           0      -2,000      -6,986.90            .00       4,986.90  349.3%
700 34220  Services-C                       -5,500,000           0  -5,500,000  -4,974,437.77            .00    -525,562.23   90.4%*
700 34230  Services-L                                0           0           0     -16,059.65            .00      16,059.65  100.0%
700 34240  Services-D                       -1,000,000           0  -1,000,000    -980,391.43            .00     -19,608.57   98.0%*
700 34250  Services-S                       -4,900,000           0  -4,900,000  -4,544,979.32            .00    -355,020.68   92.8%*
700 34260  W&S Analys                          -37,000           0     -37,000     -36,596.41            .00        -403.59   98.9%*
700 36000  CD Interes                                0           0           0     -15,973.99            .00      15,973.99  100.0%
700 36040  Interest-M                          -16,000           0     -16,000     -88,675.01            .00      72,675.01  554.2%
700 37135  State-Legi                       -7,448,401           0  -7,448,401            .00            .00  -7,448,401.00     .0%*
700 37191  State-NMED                         -376,323           0    -376,323     -40,119.48            .00    -336,203.52   10.7%*
700 38007  Misc-Long/                                0           0           0         342.18            .00        -342.18  100.0%*
700 38090  Misc-All O                                0           0           0      -3,272.81            .00       3,272.81  100.0%
700 40000  Trans-IN                         -1,500,000    -188,134  -1,688,134  -1,688,134.28            .00            .00  100.0%
700 45000  Transfer-T                          350,000           0     350,000     350,000.00            .00            .00  100.0%

     TOTAL Water & Sewer                   -21,136,224    -188,134 -21,324,358 -12,889,348.54            .00  -8,435,009.74   60.4%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2F4Wk1x%2Fs8H87ygIzYP%2Fkhuw6boaecYtD%2BBJOjrXfJeICcyB7AHeHsRnxA1dNv%2FlI
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NzKhqCEIIyrPLVnjpOQt0dshVlhFxQdECY%2BzQl6wNQQD19KMeqxZADns%2FvyA9jy5
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SxScKTKzJ5ye9y2oCTkkkfjHJosu%2FkZ73w42cA38vfPB7RgpSAtcIneb3zP31W4i
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WfA2FZdH4Mhf7SJ3TLtMPhvCux5hQUa6hr%2FnHvy2EQ7LFuAIvCWCw08k%2FzXSigBB
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XhbA8jDWgsPBP6%2FY7Gz6wJkyRPBF8aByCh90H5xTGILjlWyK8%2BFnxZqZgAXJU9j8
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=a5Jm7pFmbNiLQD%2F4UxPiiNsrKAiaUNzhp58YozzgdUg77ZFJKVwggQYPzg6%2FBlto
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=J7YZmV0uSrsfbNmnPa%2BxxzhZMYaczLWx3MI4t%2FOFXLwMFjVUzeRWj%2FUxuVuZ1Tjc
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NQA%2FheeDugKCoLgCktUyPtuEOUa7B%2FrdixyRXQIHXVr28KgZHyF4ubDCgqjVhrj0
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UySxsTjQAqkuctpOV9j7NG1uD88J1vhbLoD5h1eJiBGAfQu3aajUwvmNe8fUmh72
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dD0zKlmNgn7xIvLxFAZxBOV17g80OFsEhJ18J4gFkW%2BJ5AYPN1bE3aZIOjmRJ8Pd
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZB47Yqx6QcPUiVizTX3sVcAyzHjchbo79wnzczczazpNYcbi%2F5TD8A%2BAwIhqJqId
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=O7bGLICxPfFHfSB5fvPLS4Wef1Ux5Ce9L1H4QsIHgiulTmS97CGcWImTF76nfAou
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SL%2FRpUT5k2%2BfJro%2BqRiBeVn7Z102uD7FD7aDswjAfXdzUkTqc9cUag4M%2Fam0b6cw
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wO23m7ZK8lVgkVzCWOpM%2FAb6tyS9MgGN0%2FKDECskTTQxYh72dXW%2FUi%2B4G%2BIGKkiX
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AALAxBCN03nAQEQHoTq3Y1scfo8JEEuOqkXGlzSz5dG7C5byr%2BV4ecb0QzNZ4pC7
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lm44K6b8K44ORhb70wngxvz0ui6wKSQ0occIa%2Fi9Jc5s4nkdWzEZX8t32aRy7n%2BC
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hUcPCLzlVmU3GPsmwGyish0zGEf6KvhXKQxGGjs8l1%2F%2BUtkbaS%2B86mCctHHwjiwf
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8ZTAfRFKDaVeopWqHDea4bcKd%2BXvgv7Xjp72oZ4QwYZGGICMukjapqFhneESpIl5
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nDa8Y5rU7JmS3vrKhcgTzSoANQU1rK5Jy3%2FARgT4dMDDUQUNlLIBaGDkJN2RPv0Q
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OaUlJnkukVUr5oRyn3GIuh5xNai3sftIOiqJDdZV5RQ6FMXDdoemaRWvR7xaWxqE
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YWH7Yci2qBiFgp5rAm5EPgzdku3Ugw%2BjYSQdm%2BN%2FamUuU9qrtaJNShi3bIxrEWyf


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 05/23/2023 11:58
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     99

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 10

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
700      Water & Sewer                         APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

70000 Water                               

70000 50500  Labor-Regu                      1,780,525           0   1,780,525   1,095,341.23            .00     685,183.77   61.5%
70000 51000  Labor-OT                          173,741           0     173,741     155,267.64            .00      18,473.36   89.4%
70000 51100  Labor-DT                                0           0           0      12,791.14            .00     -12,791.14  100.0%*
70000 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0     116,998.42            .00    -116,998.42  100.0%*
70000 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0      63,046.99            .00     -63,046.99  100.0%*
70000 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0      73,048.59            .00     -73,048.59  100.0%*
70000 54000  Labor-Othe                          6,750           0       6,750       6,419.48            .00         330.52   95.1%
70000 55000  Labor-Allo                         31,282           0      31,282      34,792.50            .00      -3,510.50  111.2%*
70000 56000  Labor-Heal                              0      90,233      90,233      87,547.22            .00       2,685.59   97.0%
70000 58000  Associated                        369,690           0     369,690     278,040.32            .00      91,649.68   75.2%
70000 58100  Associated                        142,613       6,714     149,327     118,289.48            .00      31,038.00   79.2%
70000 58200  Associated                        182,491           0     182,491     135,473.88            .00      47,017.12   74.2%
70000 58300  Associated                         35,448           0      35,448      26,419.22            .00       9,028.78   74.5%
70000 58900  Associated                            270           0         270         187.10            .00          82.90   69.3%
70000 61200  ConProf-Ge                        279,000           0     279,000     215,060.11     127,260.33     -63,320.44  122.7%*
70000 61550  ConProf-Le                              0           0           0       1,850.32            .00      -1,850.32  100.0%*
70000 61900  ConProf-Mi                              0           0           0       1,819.94         360.06      -2,180.00  100.0%*
70000 63350  Fees-Water                         83,800           0      83,800      58,587.18       1,000.00      24,212.82   71.1%
70000 63400  Fees-Water                         20,000           0      20,000      20,000.00            .00            .00  100.0%
70000 63900  Fees-Misc                               0           0           0            .00         375.00        -375.00  100.0%*
70000 64075  Ops-Books                               0           0           0         763.66            .00        -763.66  100.0%*
70000 64115  Ops-Comp H                              0           0           0         123.81            .00        -123.81  100.0%*
70000 64425  Ops-Landsc                          3,000           0       3,000       3,275.04       2,149.37      -2,424.41  180.8%*
70000 64475  Ops-Materi                        200,000      31,750     231,750     140,663.23      70,284.03      20,802.74   91.0%
70000 64575  Ops-PPE                            15,000           0      15,000      11,965.67       2,283.26         751.07   95.0%
70000 64600  Ops-Postag                         19,900           0      19,900      21,402.01       5,540.77      -7,042.78  135.4%*
70000 64675  Ops-Safety                          5,000           0       5,000         592.55       2,190.95       2,216.50   55.7%
70000 64775  Ops-Tools                          30,000           0      30,000      40,790.93       8,122.23     -18,913.16  163.0%*
70000 64800  Ops-Unifor                         14,500           0      14,500       6,429.49         961.82       7,108.69   51.0%
70000 64825  Ops-Vehicl                         75,000           0      75,000      71,773.94      35,726.06     -32,500.00  143.3%*
70000 64990  Ops-Misc                                0           0           0         635.01            .00        -635.01  100.0%*
70000 65000  Maint-Buil                         30,000           0      30,000      36,024.12       4,572.45     -10,596.57  135.3%*
70000 65050  Maint-Equi                        130,000           0     130,000      89,385.63      16,017.71      24,596.66   81.1%
70000 65350  Maint-Serv                        640,000           0     640,000     335,544.03      15,721.95     288,734.02   54.9%
70000 65550  Maint-Vehi                         90,000           0      90,000      65,333.19      22,170.53       2,496.28   97.2%
70000 65900  Maint-Misc                              0           0           0         829.06       1,560.01      -2,389.07  100.0%*
70000 66000  Empl-Dues                           3,800           0       3,800       2,161.00       2,705.00      -1,066.00  128.1%*
70000 66100  Empl-Train                          7,000           0       7,000         973.00         500.00       5,527.00   21.0%
70000 66200  Empl-Per D                          1,500           0       1,500         289.50            .00       1,210.50   19.3%
70000 66500  Empl-Perso                            200           0         200         587.68          35.75        -423.43  311.7%*

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lWN05GVYx4dKK9pgbpmTzwrbqn4ZPT1QS5nhIkr1MZiNIITQdUvt%2BPLRTk%2FX3Ab1
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XNGdq5yhwci04MfK4YI%2BvEI1cPQOyk8ocjsVSps%2B7nL4dzHnZmji2%2FQLt6p4%2B81K
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FlJdO5jRXwNhVth%2F6pJjbtS1qen0UNUC3kC1CGjcPNNW42BKzYTkw6f6eJuL81BM
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NT8TiTcAsClGgXg4nobmu%2FARkQRHM3dKO%2FQ7A4sEXfSXn40h%2BmSpjEH93ZjH2OdE
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NYOpvb280HxiPzFnPNJPvs2RGpVNl44jc1gPb%2FLhqInZY8D3IHMRYjBs1LeoUGGM
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6r77fH4Y4ml6vlaFG5rxClvYKB51GBfhfeTFmvX9MggL81kncNFlsPRHjTJeO9IP
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=10SgQ8iFsSfhwIZgC%2Fh%2Fm03hVubvD88E%2Bux5CBhCxePJVtcqO4pQ0sPSTA0fOuhi
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=C79XhJ2ooW4JKlQlpGWHmb%2BcKyZZlkgxdQbe2CcmCHT1v4CxOttSaFMFR11cnr49
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BbzdtYQZoSatXBnVvYxWi%2BTUcM5SHNUe%2BhSDlxDsQb%2BZVJgLpN28rsVJh1ATKJkS
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PxWTq2BG6E%2FnsXz8aQ8N5H6LcfmN%2BOjea3VSDpHygptgJFrW4LC5bn5f4Zf9j5MV
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VSbJH%2Bf12YrPSX4ohMBlJ1Z223A3h5uM8erOGTIkYFc4PfgEJa0GIJIpRgCwOKVR
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iyIk9zzJ1KCWxrHUrhH6jqKHXWA8lNkdZGPVIzXPWomDrU%2BnhCNGq9a%2BGkHLH5wd
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rUWakrtkgqmh%2F4jYEn%2Bhcr0QpngO2NAEJWlhZDfdt61MfYO2drf%2Bwn2IqbmnY4Sb
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9ATvvOmHPI3Cr7tQMJjYcSalESPAJsAK%2F1NqSSWRiAqnl0AcFuecqxrpf1%2FrAALJ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=l8B2ARoYBxTDZ7XkV9Ot0C6AiZR%2FbXuFbMSoOWQ7bZ7GcK%2BY3Ex%2Fqw4n72z6r292
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WMbfjXTBhAGlJ8G2zoOMvBvreaNkqFezs7gbYTOYZvmlGgVF3381WYT5m0flkY1%2B
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ewY0RuT86qrViDUPGcxov3K%2B6pWbZ5D7D2bbzy2YpKrnbMGCeO3qyKqDWrwoq7Xg
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kQgUnrxsaT6anYNDX2ezrSo%2BtsMN7HBdK1HsjgmEXCPF5EI0SBlZPBOqTd7cjab9
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZKhm2b%2BF%2BMgqetRtMmPFQ%2BthibkxToeq1TOAlS%2Fg22cUn7asb62%2Bs7m4Vz2%2F1MAi
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kUU1O3JsgWzxnuoMNy2SGXzNI4ogst%2Fh6E427RewEd%2FBs7b82rUoqkBwi%2BZfikUG
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vzAjKQjfMPP%2F6Z4XO0TsyRRpCo34O33Exn7NkiHI9auofOmtEayxDtZ4NhcnzWq%2B
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WqzqakJctsDarX4W7KX7PTt9kitc%2Byf%2B1mnyfW4sVyeji%2FS28WMp3k22sbT1LV6E
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=b1pOwwE%2FYRW3TNJiXOFJOtwGPX3t1vqcj8A6bK77ZumBiBDg0jcQ7qQLL4P%2B8PwO
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sFQUSicp1LLADjce3yYZcr09dwyzglKZ6v8h2gpWatl%2BrKgA9%2FpQ97YQuEAHHQmZ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NTIlaydwXTmITjfAM%2Fej7XxKIcICzyyRzXw80qX401T2xrxhCXLEFadeNIZXYFUF
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rQRTvAUUjEGlN23Va6fI9Xe9LUn93ZjT6%2FgRPM2BzZ6syQS7uDmxMEjk3a98YqvL
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oEgBzFOOFAUSXymeuvQOkOE3GSK%2BKILuO%2B4GxA17Zi2kjNn2%2F7wUleiN6f3L%2BqCO
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=n0eCPKfGM%2F5W5jAk1P2Y%2FBKlc6nEYHysS2nQUN1xtsyBG1Wm01AcKTbNz0o84aaa
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pugKMzgbLnEP6rTI9D3kBRlnI8l3oKrusbZYKwdaFiceK98BQb2FaPgTyv%2BP%2FxPL
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=euoWnHWhsg83tjor03VQEHOclv8IS4cVsuBmrF8u%2BsMrmwV1OCDAjy7MZdrGxj0i
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QsdHe0n8g6p7rCGDJkzq6zSp%2FkpzuQIBm8iNpDwcGWTRsz%2BzlPmAwb646ISsldf3
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GGZt0QDN90d7WjnFziR4XZC83OO4nezWnf3iUoNvcNP5uu%2B2VFpj7AAcxnj2Lo9h
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TG%2FLcL5paC7Rf4LOPZzmmOlaBe64MDzUX6Q1%2F%2BKj5QXNoPCad9Ow%2FTQ0ea8HOvuS
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=781ZwtmHTfsTEhPn4oEcax2Vejw2WqocLOL2vsNUvdvRrSweGqmM3vut2ORHXvVP
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TEar%2F%2BOoPyOcAYmMr7uBSLrysV807lae8UbXRYvFat7m33ie499P%2FQt%2BtPFapv5M
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KbEqeEze5pZSERb9xgHf%2BFznd%2Bwoob5MufmQPwwZChRxXK28%2BmI9UbU1YNBIDY3m
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Uwlp7er1rjQCI36mYRf1FLFzYaZqUX6TD4gTZBdPFqhT3bj7fJGrJDRtgDB48mam
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=C2g3q8PzjBgxB1oFLq2fiXO8cPHRYUexFoqpyVQQ%2BFRxqoyeUXUV%2BYapyyy3G17Y
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=G%2B75YCwhwknzUh%2FEsYbQFGtKUL6De9dWqT8gls2vDonuN49GRtAtemvHxdWQGM%2Fm
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DHkSzpRMIm%2F2erjZH2ryY3Lw%2BTMkBkBHKUYUtICKjTMzOEurJob6EOKVhv0vAjPz


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 05/23/2023 11:58
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page    100

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 10

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
700      Water & Sewer                         APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

70000 67100  Util-Elect                        550,000           0     550,000     467,675.42     272,537.87    -190,213.29  134.6%*
70000 67200  Util-Gas                            5,000           0       5,000       3,149.63         350.37       1,500.00   70.0%
70000 67400  Util-Telep                         40,000           0      40,000      24,979.80      19,642.87      -4,622.67  111.6%*
70000 67500  Util-Water                          5,000           0       5,000       2,395.10         404.90       2,200.00   56.0%
70000 80300  Cap-Improv                        147,717           0     147,717      66,867.00       4,734.38      76,115.96   48.5%
70000 80400  Cap-Infras                      5,490,308     200,000   5,690,308   2,598,035.27   1,195,865.39   1,896,407.31   66.7%
70000 80500  Cap-Equipm                        295,920     -31,750     264,170     177,551.77      77,469.00       9,149.41   96.5%

     TOTAL Water                            10,904,455     296,947  11,201,403   6,671,177.30   1,890,542.06   2,639,683.42   76.4%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hIGf6GSU%2F7uLGSk9RUV5qSrgQpHtRLWd2YhvJH7v33e7XcvhvD%2Bt7u%2FkEsVt3YH5
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=w0pxLSLXAC%2FrTORzG6Q5sm9IFautR6H6Qj9KB2tJwcwz5nY1gjtidH0Ct3%2FC0h4V
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8kp9UdQYonYT%2Bo79Edy2F4EzGRVUm4tLfY4BRiysbY0ZFTPCVTjZob196tWaxm%2F1
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ARKF8d%2Fa%2FBd6OSsxRGk5zkY7wImjl3XgknvXLIXqMO0ZZU0NVW0rzuKXRLot6GwS
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PQpjX0F2lh36ugSIC0tzNHbgEVKp4agfY1Jw%2BlLz%2Bbi0SaP9in6zTbsWKWMXDkB8
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KPqyZPy8vM7inlRUA2XKFHjfzje%2Fn%2FDtKyabCWVNnogkxdYCUwFzsstiFzqQEWyc
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OhM73SI7nIUWryhTR7e7mHqqYaEMinR9E8Crl4vYc6fmHQUaUm8ElhYxz4q3Vx5K


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 05/23/2023 11:58
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page    101

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 10

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
700      Water & Sewer                         APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

70001 Waste Water                         

70001 50500  Labor-Regu                        680,379           0     680,379     410,547.24            .00     269,831.76   60.3%
70001 51000  Labor-OT                           13,141           0      13,141       7,662.79            .00       5,478.21   58.3%
70001 51100  Labor-DT                                0           0           0      13,769.94            .00     -13,769.94  100.0%*
70001 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0      22,336.39            .00     -22,336.39  100.0%*
70001 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0      27,248.24            .00     -27,248.24  100.0%*
70001 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0      22,556.25            .00     -22,556.25  100.0%*
70001 54000  Labor-Othe                          2,250           0       2,250         875.00            .00       1,375.00   38.9%
70001 55000  Labor-Allo                         11,024           0      11,024       8,651.40            .00       2,372.60   78.5%
70001 56000  Labor-Heal                              0      29,651      29,651      29,650.62            .00            .00  100.0%
70001 58000  Associated                        162,786           0     162,786      92,750.43            .00      70,035.57   57.0%
70001 58100  Associated                         50,910       2,268      53,178      39,270.01            .00      13,908.26   73.8%
70001 58200  Associated                         69,865           0      69,865      48,443.59            .00      21,421.41   69.3%
70001 58300  Associated                         13,570           0      13,570       9,447.65            .00       4,122.35   69.6%
70001 58900  Associated                            100           0         100          59.80            .00          40.20   59.8%
70001 61200  ConProf-Ge                         36,000           0      36,000      17,718.61       4,326.36      13,955.03   61.2%
70001 61900  ConProf-Mi                              0           0           0         559.52         240.48        -800.00  100.0%*
70001 63300  Fees-Publi                          1,000           0       1,000            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0%
70001 64425  Ops-Landsc                              0           0           0         450.18            .00        -450.18  100.0%*
70001 64475  Ops-Materi                         90,000           0      90,000      98,900.86       1,072.55      -9,973.41  111.1%*
70001 64575  Ops-PPE                             5,000           0       5,000         264.40            .00       4,735.60    5.3%
70001 64600  Ops-Postag                         18,500           0      18,500      20,342.44       5,192.56      -7,035.00  138.0%*
70001 64675  Ops-Safety                              0           0           0       1,314.00            .00      -1,314.00  100.0%*
70001 64775  Ops-Tools                          30,000           0      30,000       3,429.16          79.96      26,490.88   11.7%
70001 64800  Ops-Unifor                          3,300           0       3,300       3,529.19            .00        -229.19  106.9%*
70001 64825  Ops-Vehicl                          5,500           0       5,500       4,287.37       1,733.73        -521.10  109.5%*
70001 64990  Ops-Misc                                0           0           0           -.01            .00            .01  100.0%
70001 65000  Maint-Buil                          8,500           0       8,500       5,690.56         811.67       1,997.77   76.5%
70001 65050  Maint-Equi                        200,000      -3,500     196,500      82,872.35      60,357.32      53,270.33   72.9%
70001 65350  Maint-Serv                              0           0           0          31.75            .00         -31.75  100.0%*
70001 65550  Maint-Vehi                          5,000           0       5,000       2,590.26         283.06       2,126.68   57.5%
70001 66000  Empl-Dues                           1,600           0       1,600         518.00            .00       1,082.00   32.4%
70001 66100  Empl-Train                          5,000           0       5,000         600.00            .00       4,400.00   12.0%
70001 66200  Empl-Per D                          4,200           0       4,200       1,288.00            .00       2,912.00   30.7%
70001 66500  Empl-Perso                            300           0         300       1,071.71          33.40        -805.11  368.4%*
70001 67100  Util-Elect                        110,000           0     110,000     127,432.36      36,298.32     -53,730.68  148.8%*
70001 67400  Util-Telep                          5,000           0       5,000       3,552.77         649.63         797.60   84.0%
70001 67500  Util-Water                          1,000           0       1,000         777.30         722.70        -500.00  150.0%*
70001 80400  Cap-Infras                        550,000           0     550,000            .00            .00     550,000.00     .0%
70001 80500  Cap-Equipm                        685,135           0     685,135     142,306.24     316,834.50     225,993.83   67.0%

     TOTAL Waste Water                       2,769,060      28,419   2,797,478   1,252,796.37     428,636.24   1,116,045.85   60.1%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Fp3vRIOei%2BfaD9NMKH%2F0SiamOp62k3aonouoEZPJnjHfMnDmnKWutrKU7kkh74Ng
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7kL%2BGIdI2flm%2BHoFJ42PMwPptGYj2LTM68YSDkxNvTgdzBnmwsjNo8dKr4M5PaCf
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DJwZfg0cZ9hAlyf%2FQWj6%2F6%2FXsuf2lmRENKJtyspDf4Y3ZpHMZHxb01f1sF2xniLT
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=grA7fCOtMBo2HLQnz6NJlR68sRfXM2dZHTdHImA5eTsgNIOhK0UNUuiENbHYcxlf
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JdebxFG%2F4uOZaKmaplgBIDyg0sfxoGdYH6ry125kV1tXQ%2BmHvc6kOrd4%2FHkYg1gu
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6MrPgicgKFweQBE1HzFa5wK%2FIhrCH%2FtemGbejpqJ7%2BpiBguLFpmk47gDwUN4ovNI
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JQPYGYzSZKsbu7ZY1oooIY4%2BvB5QP5AzWGe%2FCulncTtryhFAo%2FO97Lg4I2UCikvM
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uMDYw1c%2FoKzQkLawAnPe1%2Fx419%2FblF3qIFvxHspbH5iFYNQ3eJKiOL6QS1NCHK7T
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Gs7O8jn8MXHvg9F7JMP%2FZaKcE94AayBUbJgPqmpHuwCsSOUVrKy6n7rGNYWls4Ve
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jD7dsOQR9Gx%2FqSQAvl9CDFfnK63RY6Z%2Fjk%2Fq%2FudQSu1UXN8c8%2BQ6L6d5P7v6%2BZ8E
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qmZsjDuOablzp9%2FtL4cAGX%2FeHJdlZLQMmGpD8y5RmOPp02U%2B3oXguIy3PxKsfkAL
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hIJ4bE8jlCqHxQEAncyC%2FDlensenvebF4vTh3d277BDIlTODwZdpHdKlpdDjz018
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JLju4MWUei378RvzMVyqRwVEasW7oiP5KADZ8cQe5nzx5kynI0gyuSVYwiJ0HsXQ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=X7wnStDgukyCArGY70SCXb2pFsr2yqN8pyjmpsKPNyJExHrnmzJ5HJF7rmztjvMy
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8Hs949mmL93REFEej9CgFhpQkm1Jj3TDOIsf0N7Qkkz%2FPWzW2R6sDYRucxntnuKH
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=St0I5%2BDWhd1lYg5YHcof0EvrUmjDEuI4A%2FxE0G2bhQkXq60C%2FqqReQunueqLIKSu
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DWYNF6bD2rlIefieyQzLOi%2Fb4KZjuXaQCmpNvFVgBxRm1eYigctJkcj%2FRaK%2B7SZ0
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VCIhJHmVzpoME%2FgZ6lDSvzQbvsTg%2BDyA02HWUT9dLzOwOsAWiFBV4OXDo4vorQkT
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ug6%2FVDLMwISM93JEIHwf633mWm2fOTPKey%2FiXYYizuHu%2BCC9lefCDrtmhOx0ap%2FG
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Y3DmyL5Cs5ftehOqBhv%2BGHH8Sc%2F%2ByyDKJj45hIB1oCXZn7ax5DIZWy5Y7uLlsQQl
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=51WCQsEM3f103BGdMzh05jnehO3EjTYFLZpX2dAbo%2FFIv6Xtq7QUGN71QRUqNNHh
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3wpZ802QTmGt4dTvzMPOCDBgavYNwEAE%2B%2FtOiSHq9ZE8bZttyjXKKNW05Y1E%2FMix
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=K%2B4mSfQauQJNyGvOHP%2BhFhKxjaUrS40UuBZa24F2%2BBBgU9G3JnIUw9uw0UPA8mh0
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CVVAL6rstAQK4mHVECXnaQ%2Baaik59vfntmFh4KnDSv3q%2Bhcif3na52dbZGgLOrQQ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wt06be3QcJwP2wZeliChlgtHQF5V9TNO1rF295zeYaFH2ce%2FoIBDUCfeHZC8rPVf
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=P%2FcQO%2F7v5ylom1xgy9bsGp2NOxw3YwtmBCJhqUsPlYIQK%2FPGF9nahypKojjiIlaU
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vR%2Fe1gIzfLMMVuBJqQPsjwbqKvTO8otvkA9WGskjsIHA1KINjXfkV8%2FbBjbpOQ6v
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YFKEo60JGzHBFldSguCUMfh41HAOidNqRAPmU0G1zXWLCZ7IGcb6gmzCkMrS21x2
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=y39sAsrazQPdbHbkUadwLycH1QZ82TvA5n0DLBYBoFgANlytce1%2F0ANfExmSXwo5
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gilMwXqyyJ%2BM35etu2HJm4qTIA%2BwlQrNvJjVtWrEO56wAILgr1NuV7N%2FxBvrV7%2Ff
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RkGUqYRQYe7idpqeu1sX8Z7paTj%2FnHJyP%2FHnCpKZaiZc1XmTHlL%2BZR1ZfX2vVf%2FB
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2B6fFL9AqgQeiMQ9vJSgl4ruGLPhaAB8Vrps26fqr69tFUL6%2BX7J1sQhV8PMLS1qP
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kw28zaPH4aSv9LzYJt3VlZvs7leYilNEFXMkayIzMc7JEU2KSFmmoCadRHC4lTHQ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ISuGsriU1EdsFrBL%2B9aEYTdImdx1r3qgIDr2KpdFs1E%2Fz7wzZIBBb3VEBfDs%2BcHr
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dr90IMMX7Q%2FgnSQIZKpb0UT%2FL0bKl4rQI77Pw%2FoxG%2FBusXH7b7m0FOR1QmEE1CEH
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hIpHy%2F0EPWMqZgqD4CTG0yncIZHh564OC1GLj79lV4jXGKZDe%2FNemEiFF7zi%2FIdX
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PJ2D2NDHQ%2Ffas5ZnztTShN6mryB41C0BErddhX6QaQfcyhvgLiiueRl7bAa1cVRm
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hpJ6M2IrFFWMbw3wzcw8zbgAY8app9CBrRHTC7nop5ATKnav6NV3AtLvTMzW2Unn
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lW8f3vr5DTXRLWNicumX8V3Svswg6XFU6STI3VI7jDJg9K2TSZY8mbJH0kXMEDtS


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 05/23/2023 11:58
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page    102

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 10

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
700      Water & Sewer                         APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

70002 Double Eagle                        

70002 50500  Labor-Regu                        524,733           0     524,733     344,809.69            .00     179,923.31   65.7%
70002 51000  Labor-OT                           56,364           0      56,364      68,540.08            .00     -12,176.08  121.6%*
70002 51100  Labor-DT                                0           0           0       6,127.98            .00      -6,127.98  100.0%*
70002 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0      16,870.68            .00     -16,870.68  100.0%*
70002 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0      12,752.50            .00     -12,752.50  100.0%*
70002 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0      10,171.39            .00     -10,171.39  100.0%*
70002 54000  Labor-Othe                          2,000           0       2,000       1,631.50            .00         368.50   81.6%
70002 55000  Labor-Allo                          8,268           0       8,268       5,989.00            .00       2,279.00   72.4%
70002 56000  Labor-Heal                              0      25,406      25,406      25,405.68            .00            .00  100.0%
70002 58000  Associated                        122,487           0     122,487      80,227.84            .00      42,259.16   65.5%
70002 58100  Associated                         42,391       1,944      44,335      35,399.34            .00       8,935.19   79.8%
70002 58200  Associated                         51,975           0      51,975      38,163.02            .00      13,811.98   73.4%
70002 58300  Associated                         10,096           0      10,096       7,442.08            .00       2,653.92   73.7%
70002 58900  Associated                             80           0          80          48.30            .00          31.70   60.4%
70002 61200  ConProf-Ge                         84,000           0      84,000      14,651.46      32,325.38      37,023.16   55.9%
70002 64475  Ops-Materi                         46,700           0      46,700       8,192.67       1,149.07      37,358.26   20.0%
70002 64575  Ops-PPE                             5,000           0       5,000       1,932.46         119.40       2,948.14   41.0%
70002 64600  Ops-Postag                            200           0         200          94.80            .00         105.20   47.4%
70002 64775  Ops-Tools                          10,000           0      10,000       4,100.31         896.06       5,003.63   50.0%
70002 64800  Ops-Unifor                          2,800           0       2,800         953.00         185.70       1,661.30   40.7%
70002 64825  Ops-Vehicl                         43,000           0      43,000      26,138.29      23,861.71      -7,000.00  116.3%*
70002 65000  Maint-Buil                              0           0           0         114.89            .00        -114.89  100.0%*
70002 65050  Maint-Equi                         70,000           0      70,000      31,331.40      25,801.50      12,867.10   81.6%
70002 65350  Maint-Serv                         80,000           0      80,000      26,235.81            .00      53,764.19   32.8%
70002 65550  Maint-Vehi                         20,000           0      20,000      24,720.52       6,124.20     -10,844.72  154.2%*
70002 66000  Empl-Dues                             700           0         700         318.00         182.00         200.00   71.4%
70002 66100  Empl-Train                          3,000           0       3,000            .00         500.00       2,500.00   16.7%
70002 66200  Empl-Per D                            100           0         100          60.00            .00          40.00   60.0%
70002 66500  Empl-Perso                            400           0         400            .00            .00         400.00     .0%
70002 67100  Util-Elect                        100,000           0     100,000     124,204.07      14,995.93     -39,200.00  139.2%*
70002 67200  Util-Gas                            1,000           0       1,000         831.62         868.38        -700.00  170.0%*
70002 67400  Util-Telep                          2,200           0       2,200       3,998.17       5,901.83      -7,700.00  450.0%*
70002 67500  Util-Water                            500           0         500         257.23         768.52        -525.75  205.2%*
70002 80400  Cap-Infras                      3,700,000           0   3,700,000     113,464.55     129,373.45   3,457,162.00    6.6%
70002 80500  Cap-Equipm                        350,000    -200,000     150,000            .00            .00     150,000.00     .0%

     TOTAL Double Eagle                      5,337,994    -172,651   5,165,343   1,035,178.33     243,053.13   3,887,111.75   24.7%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=arrm6xtU1VVo0LqG4kiekrk6Dnv%2FBrRl878S%2FV12x4e8DrUSm02xfHNgEamA5Jqb
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bIw3dF5WXGzRbj1JDdWAOoVcSc9266j4UrA66Ms3iVeHX238PuvSM2276i0hemkF
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vz%2BMweZ83EI5%2FeK12zTIrMhF3JvmSd6bGgphxF%2BEJuDWcO%2B7qdtEhXNy%2F0TDOQae
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=atDiaO%2FpvK48ceQNwWHV%2F7YA5o0DsrKUr4JZfQMhPYQ%2Bh6Dxt%2FMTnyU316X0jK1c
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BhxjTtI27DL%2B%2BtsaZU4pV%2BsIDnk4B0GCrSo4dPaZrjUBVpbNquvXVa3QT2WXtdEv
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4VvF8fBPYsmVY5cInvJbqalZhqVlgFUa2tj%2BjVRXL5X%2BMuz4%2F6iCyobOoFHRwQgu
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Z6bo4hyQIEwkmzvepri8DYhDmbAHRjvs3ToBtqIrCPPFYhHLcYTm%2BKuCJhgALCEp
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Bpa0ID2AggFUrJepJHkLJbMfaO7MyAHNXZu%2BlYKnipPdzbARxTvBnE6v5pTlIgzP
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sZOL0qAXDVT3wh%2BpAOMqHHW7Oo6XF4YVLSxn1ozcOpjTwwxSxprqjAWf5ZJ0wWXC
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=97SO4nppVeLlAUBR99NMdLcUGSRVGfZNKLraftTQJRGWhxpL9m1obrXGOaaOOKTt
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=chdGxpzQ1DAOr7dMI3B9TXfTme5uyfJGapXKr5nebC%2BSvVeO88KZ3WwaIPBfPIQj
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KNY4T2og%2F2EiJYy0zVJjnKwHNsbzHryBWdCHJcUEijvtG06sAcUpHLOPsamt0B%2Bh
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fc5KIMZdbgCevgn92yc5zZqFYmV2%2F6EnABukAGSP3u%2FpgtI9zeehzqT707WBnD9F
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ubZWefwXaTz41jA2cnAP%2FOvyM4I%2FCDmcpW27B2CfooDiMrzQ2cWJjotVj7Jj5PCt
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yaC6fkjXvmfazXuhnLoAL4vS5cT7fqWzhFaSxdlrdrGoP8whZhmhi3iO4RlvvXYF
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WNvRkQb39k409QwWZ2giLp5o5MuzI47Y5CSZK3CGnb2Vc07qEkAIJgN7gdfZBkhz
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TEXj%2BiUtslfZWor1hgHAjLzKFsPvYtGO7QVzIWSGOCVN2eiWFcFu6rGzQZLXUWSR
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wk6aqkdxh51HX5dPH5jtS38TSaS%2FQnSgOMrgoi4OXZDlwVm8ysxc6FCusve%2Bd6ZB
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RlBCu%2Fjx%2FpUwlRKOj1ZgoyxvbTsdta4WPeLfUeI5JYdboyFfGxYssYXRSpOfJgUD
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eo4NSLh5fSY9SRoTJXf%2BvMGljJKSrUzv6L9cP8iu1aU9GlFpQWAf85LwPkfEu2GV
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OuJz47dRJPkR%2FGeFMxjfDIImnZjn4HvQsEN5zhzIo%2BLCkHOBwyhGdazvh4AJMJKe
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=I0j3JMuvf9GzIeyRXV4DoEpOFFjho5KBGsQeSUYFuKvF5rbwddJD%2Bob2bpK78hl5
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kNcEX2Nst1O%2BmIgySMK8bOhMcLMGMz9mkVjhTXNDggTuv9Tf8qiKdGrqAQJXH63R
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FwdaK5UddG45aoHkOEoUasLi0m9QkIIF0OJMASHax2EqcciLe3lobr3NZuRa839e
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Gk6iSwUna9hKev4kg6r0ttkOQMdrlDioX4tJQM5zMe%2BpumxPST81ujXSzPTCk1nt
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6IXDZLiIVHtBwsiWjOpBOCg0aIEHVVEUdzMrJaneidSjBEfy5XwakrYj3%2BPZm2p2
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9hGKdtldlSPhtiWjs5xwSrCXLb38D08A9ODiGUqcVNri3bL2vl59dxn%2BeJFZV0Cq
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=M8%2FniwV2Y%2FxlFa5MsTpybm4b2uSz36Vi%2FnVwHmhl3it5GG01UkroL3G52CMEGQpk
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=c5UMyA8RcBs%2FeEYmZH5NMs9Pzti9ZamOBMjZMRnlTKUvjsf8PO%2F4SEik8xyPOWaJ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qVAHJWp%2FWaZ60ClggUcLd8SOOsqS3qBZVZ9hkVf4KWbl%2FwUBtbnbjTEo5RFk%2F%2Fu5
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hDuVuWqHOH3l%2FTGusg1anlFUM6joQm5i5Ht7e2H9Kd1I4cIbGkcYdNWpziA8wNiO
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=h5ij6lxVV5A7oXROG%2Bmvmm9ioojj4MJpT14CXHBcL8UYojEHCuykTS5h0%2FuMOgTT
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zMmXM%2BM5UF38wPvPJ1xrMImCgxAV1MzMoKF9iHjWj2WZsT2%2BavNlV778gBwwNMpy
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=S0eF3Tw45vr0DpPJAhbuGQG7cJWrsB44z7gJ4WhnH68webf%2Budu1v899Tot3Ifn9
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eazqpmLSkzhfV4Lv0ZujaPExQgiNFIBezDO15J6SXzdEkP593PQgNcQ9K18gKYVK


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 05/23/2023 11:58
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page    103

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 10

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
700      Water & Sewer                         APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

70003 Collection System                   

70003 50500  Labor-Regu                        382,446           0     382,446     234,595.96            .00     147,850.04   61.3%
70003 51000  Labor-OT                           39,396           0      39,396      22,576.93            .00      16,819.07   57.3%
70003 51100  Labor-DT                                0           0           0         950.04            .00        -950.04  100.0%*
70003 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0      12,860.44            .00     -12,860.44  100.0%*
70003 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0      13,612.48            .00     -13,612.48  100.0%*
70003 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0      15,477.83            .00     -15,477.83  100.0%*
70003 54000  Labor-Othe                          1,500           0       1,500       1,176.00            .00         324.00   78.4%
70003 55000  Labor-Allo                          7,640           0       7,640       5,320.25            .00       2,319.75   69.6%
70003 56000  Labor-Heal                              0      14,235      14,235      14,234.89            .00            .00  100.0%
70003 58000  Associated                         79,374           0      79,374      46,027.49            .00      33,346.51   58.0%
70003 58100  Associated                         31,510       1,089      32,599      23,376.39            .00       9,222.58   71.7%
70003 58200  Associated                         39,395           0      39,395      28,320.53            .00      11,074.47   71.9%
70003 58300  Associated                          7,654           0       7,654       5,527.80            .00       2,126.20   72.2%
70003 58900  Associated                             60           0          60          34.50            .00          25.50   57.5%
70003 61200  ConProf-Ge                          3,400           0       3,400       1,458.03       1,866.85          75.12   97.8%
70003 61900  ConProf-Mi                              0           0           0      18,355.00         645.00     -19,000.00  100.0%*
70003 64475  Ops-Materi                         33,000           0      33,000      18,727.55       1,228.00      13,044.45   60.5%
70003 64575  Ops-PPE                                 0           0           0         552.16          14.18        -566.34  100.0%*
70003 64600  Ops-Postag                              0           0           0         614.40            .00        -614.40  100.0%*
70003 64775  Ops-Tools                          15,000           0      15,000       4,526.74          39.77      10,433.49   30.4%
70003 64800  Ops-Unifor                          3,200           0       3,200       1,148.24         254.00       1,797.76   43.8%
70003 64825  Ops-Vehicl                         42,000           0      42,000      41,323.10       9,176.90      -8,500.00  120.2%*
70003 65000  Maint-Buil                         10,000           0      10,000            .00            .00      10,000.00     .0%
70003 65050  Maint-Equi                         40,000           0      40,000      32,349.75       6,565.66       1,084.59   97.3%
70003 65350  Maint-Serv                         75,000           0      75,000      39,215.14       6,126.68      29,658.18   60.5%
70003 65550  Maint-Vehi                         30,000           0      30,000      17,197.85       6,589.78       6,212.37   79.3%
70003 66000  Empl-Dues                             700           0         700         265.00         235.00         200.00   71.4%
70003 66100  Empl-Train                          5,000           0       5,000         840.00       2,500.00       1,660.00   66.8%
70003 66200  Empl-Per D                          1,600           0       1,600       1,266.00            .00         334.00   79.1%
70003 66500  Empl-Perso                            500           0         500         132.58          36.10         331.32   33.7%
70003 66600  Empl-Servi                            100           0         100            .00            .00         100.00     .0%
70003 67100  Util-Elect                         65,000           0      65,000      63,718.35      26,784.25     -25,502.60  139.2%*
70003 67400  Util-Telep                         10,000           0      10,000       6,673.80       3,326.20            .00  100.0%
70003 67500  Util-Water                         12,000           0      12,000      11,017.74       3,982.26      -3,000.00  125.0%*
70003 80300  Cap-Improv                      4,370,827           0   4,370,827     425,133.15   2,786,893.07   1,158,800.41   73.5%
70003 80400  Cap-Infras                      3,372,218           0   3,372,218     191,922.30     208,145.85   2,972,150.27   11.9%

     TOTAL Collection System                 8,678,520      15,324   8,693,844   1,300,528.41   3,064,409.55   4,328,905.95   50.2%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=F6tidkqBPGEUvceAjKsmOa52VN%2Fg2yqNMGhB8aYRjzQwXdUfXGvqA4zKvjlH4vzg
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rTYXA%2F1AA%2FR0C0Og8uZup%2FgMnHGM8JdeeyoagffbWHg904ARF2BwJ%2FFTXIrGRU41
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Zr3qeAfhsEpWEeYTz%2FTe%2BWtINI1VwOa4dgoxfj490BzEHh1aOyqUqFGuiNFyYGGa
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fx4bZduZBzvHA4C2RbZKCLdbNoXqU8h8qKgSqnl8QNA3RaC9TAqI0z6t3H1d1ybZ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aLhpCH%2F%2FQJA5EC9CUwIAHdB8ePbZFORJkZBQrs%2B4UwY%2BbLcpImo4zQTGgKr5WXqb
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CTnMt1Vg%2F%2B3b0Q7RHua%2FM95Sg76AoF6b0QuQC4IgJ3m0QBk918MfZisjb%2FBB9mA1
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mGqs584E%2FRM9J1RXFL%2BLK8RL1b8R1X0dRKj7tqBW5u%2Bi9YVq7nCiHN33wxG5TGms
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BfYtMjZcbONt6%2F6HgQ%2F8rFLieJSdHlzkNj1golvUoPyxqLSnbqmlpis4TuxumGLF
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=U%2F2%2BV%2FfRISVPBxKjvTeE1wmLDmGQIzUFGJa%2Be2T%2BmIG7IEI1NrTeVmg3hjRHl%2F7P
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ghZARq77kzP2%2FkbHXkWWdOLexI1XSYtWau%2FYV%2FTSzZVDCDQmVGbsx9URm8D24Tn5
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DuXViyoxinjKan0ZLAZTw4YYw57NLVYt%2BME3JIOueqpctDece%2FQdnigTBPBrjYt2
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MBC19j7LjftXZ8DFyBy3hMPnTS%2BGKxPCbr%2Fi8MUlWfaNtZkEeK%2B5bBuntxo5LZTC
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yLsxxl5Knl2kyLa2STuGR39N92%2FQ9cnDR4v6%2Bof3%2Bqyyr6Hog%2FITOrJo4ch6%2F0la
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kvwO7g5iTehb5GsxbZpHK48vtIaSqXaiXb%2BBus2J7AWfULKwj6IG03eB%2FTy4g9Zh
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DUB8dJEj6qKisk6mKBy1B7HAi14VKAKlPSn15Yqc%2Bz%2FiDqqBpAJcBS74cNeWywDN
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gHZ%2FvrZX0CTZG5fvNgDkCiWqShCI37gM4J8MfAgMUJABHRuQ1grkfKPEj9DtDpU5
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fYjZ%2FTftClCrWkuMO1Ur%2F9MBOu%2BM7UxSB%2Fba%2Fc1ThHO3MXI2XzUz%2FZ6od608dDtu
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TIIA8Ttz0qYxluAhflCKxPZ9rOMQn1SAzNSrGjfkWb20EUzapmQU4yIDpeG1CUXc
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WoVhlZlMyHExeJjl11z9kOYcHmUB1TPbxxtf3LqW8vS41U5fL%2BJzKc9AH7Fj6K70
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Pn89osM%2BbH%2B4Fy5mfWz8njtKfqQYhM8upcaJLD9Rovyd9LWsl9XuN6GMD%2Bxrd7Ge
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TQjLGlyq6b9joKJojQPGQhahFwO16CUSHAPwnn9FG%2FA9alnquxiAxB%2FW672OiHRd
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=I8KHcIde127ZQC4sMDXlS3Dukdl%2F3Z2unOp%2B%2Bsj3OW8Kjxg5pVeENA86FuJltfbI
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QM%2Bz22q9sal6GEh8EOPDb0%2FNz%2Fib08pwrrO0woegKhucIsJTd3Ey8zLVVq4bzFCB
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=83MrfDfX25sZjjvbQHtJwaVzmfPuyACMlQFrHo8i%2Bsyenr1pB64DIcqiZaCDgYS8
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5WiRr9%2Bgpl8YV1fvlh06s6%2B1R2V57nWKAz7dlvUflWkBWSOUPbRmzYlDJdIVO7Wd
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=O76RS38p8OAnAKU9f%2B%2FgMDt5eHDe64FnV%2F3Dbag%2B1BXq4CZb9515M6JWvme2oYEj
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uKMa9HnbN82q%2F%2BixSE%2BzUW9wRzwBMcBoygYOOttf8KQc%2BWBK0jh4ECKx9SAE2hhf
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=W6hD1hXLjiF00PXW2bx8rNxrcZxJifTT4XiwpEGWV6eHd9IqdlUpUZpceL0fgeZy
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pFVSHU1kZm3g36G8NEgGTZEkxQauCt7LxCJyOK0GH3f3k%2BbvXWXgnJuJ9TSI7J3V
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6tuQmjgJOUARRp8Vn11F3nS1cEPxelFQw9ipzmRmFU9qJ9fYLW05ugmcRt5wvhZP
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=M5jMPvC0S7T%2FJ0fjKj%2BhfFCeO3E7hDRpk%2Fr1jRaULaOAwLQaNOhhps%2BKNG%2FjyKzQ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Im%2B9e5ZxKKy5QUKoBxGrJpZ9sEg1ARVKsO9Qiz09b6b91pM69PB8dWyeEfahGIdx
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=akt8LBXrC3gQi6GXqBhHsKbRJLnUDzXBQb0M9333iMKzWos%2FD%2B4az8wqKOT0Y0qG
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FywB1MR6T5qfNqmqZLU04Z03nf9sdcpnlE9EWgK28Y7z6DaAE3gEtnykigwi%2Bi62
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2B5vkdpmqUi4q1qMZsoR%2FPPwpOJHSFE246x7vqc8JHRb5AAGCvhTCY1j5XXc5MxEy
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qyMdpluZp3EVCe0XSxzGqGyGf%2F%2F8zB7vl%2B6T7WvT2X2xEb5z7Zf%2BViXeTst8BMZ7


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 05/23/2023 11:58
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page    104

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 10

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
700      Water & Sewer                         APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

70004 Lab Environmental Services          

70004 50500  Labor-Regu                        261,372           0     261,372     168,285.40            .00      93,086.60   64.4%
70004 51000  Labor-OT                            4,278           0       4,278         614.17            .00       3,663.83   14.4%
70004 51100  Labor-DT                                0           0           0       5,834.40            .00      -5,834.40  100.0%*
70004 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0      20,425.47            .00     -20,425.47  100.0%*
70004 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0      10,270.96            .00     -10,270.96  100.0%*
70004 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0      12,379.05            .00     -12,379.05  100.0%*
70004 54000  Labor-Othe                            750           0         750         375.00            .00         375.00   50.0%
70004 55000  Labor-Allo                          3,506           0       3,506       2,957.00            .00         549.00   84.3%
70004 56000  Labor-Heal                              0      15,416      15,416      15,415.73            .00            .00  100.0%
70004 58000  Associated                         59,551           0      59,551      48,391.22            .00      11,159.78   81.3%
70004 58100  Associated                         19,073       1,179      20,252      16,857.26            .00       3,395.04   83.2%
70004 58200  Associated                         26,673           0      26,673      21,655.99            .00       5,017.01   81.2%
70004 58300  Associated                          5,180           0       5,180       4,223.27            .00         956.73   81.5%
70004 58900  Associated                             30           0          30          20.70            .00           9.30   69.0%
70004 61200  ConProf-Ge                          3,700           0       3,700       3,755.89       5,501.22      -5,557.11  250.2%*
70004 64475  Ops-Materi                         25,000           0      25,000      23,031.44       2,779.75        -811.19  103.2%*
70004 64600  Ops-Postag                          1,500           0       1,500         727.58            .00         772.42   48.5%
70004 64800  Ops-Unifor                          1,000           0       1,000         549.92            .00         450.08   55.0%
70004 64825  Ops-Vehicl                          1,400           0       1,400       1,051.96         348.04            .00  100.0%
70004 65000  Maint-Buil                          2,000           0       2,000         967.68         431.59         600.73   70.0%
70004 65050  Maint-Equi                          1,000       3,500       4,500         350.73         147.36       4,001.91   11.1%
70004 65550  Maint-Vehi                            200           0         200          35.98            .00         164.02   18.0%
70004 66000  Empl-Dues                             400           0         400         265.00            .00         135.00   66.3%
70004 66100  Empl-Train                          1,500           0       1,500         720.00            .00         780.00   48.0%
70004 66200  Empl-Per D                          1,000           0       1,000       1,546.00            .00        -546.00  154.6%*
70004 66500  Empl-Perso                            100           0         100            .00            .00         100.00     .0%
70004 67400  Util-Telep                            500           0         500         296.12         203.88            .00  100.0%

     TOTAL Lab Environmental Services          419,713      20,095     439,808     361,003.92       9,411.84      69,392.27   84.2%

     TOTAL Water & Sewer                     6,973,518           0   6,973,518  -2,268,664.21   5,636,052.82   3,606,129.50   48.3%

                           TOTAL REVENUES  -21,486,224    -188,134 -21,674,358 -13,239,348.54            .00  -8,435,009.74
                           TOTAL EXPENSES   28,459,742     188,134  28,647,876  10,970,684.33   5,636,052.82  12,041,139.24

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=p%2F7E3RosMXc6n5wq%2B7fmOGBMb%2FC%2F9iKbkX8cQMQtuFEz0UYWICxwwXEcdM%2Fm41YD
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0JVFCUnZvi33ckBV%2BBbMJjhiP7mYzdTbKV%2FUZCXF1ns9Ub2%2B6bCBYtXHk2TRooxM
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6d%2F78qjc8I6B9iucET%2FJMoSrULIdBNM4r3IAYnBOQ4woJ%2Bbrt5n%2Fgz0ny4JIuQYX
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6txYbtpmvkjzT4BbFgKReUiA4Ke%2FnkHNiUHPyu5ksjlfg%2Bw9mFSapKfoZy6kf6vl
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zXVx8gvaDU5cwf2shS78gQDmYBvgLpbtBZ2zn92wNZ7ooxUArSp2Pekiu3OkBdQm
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lWxVx3IqABaqUaJXJ7xj%2Fb6O68JsA93F1dtGTUq4r9hSJMZngdfEH6wJan7nbRN3
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RKaTN0rNv1CSOf1oJQOAg%2FG2uGKuuhNWk82Zcb%2BaXeSxpWwaA4KtT0XbqboZtE7X
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YYyMTxdkmLA%2BjWV6lKbKnHtFMVDlzth5ZPm1qZOLG%2Br%2Be1JftoeSSxBqFDLovW%2FP
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vC2D4OIy3I23nCdBdonZMbax%2BFuRGh5z5c0XoXO1sUj%2Bz%2FU6YhxdcCkP1FEVVrgM
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HyuO%2FfEouNSr0jfUUpEv6Axeqj6qsvmrWnoLqK61MA7NGgvYNExRkJGnlwEwszF6
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fl805YN4SoBAKUzuf1mcoa7URVZvo0nADMOZnFBowUST%2Fx684n0zEI3lOecoSRsv
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oDlOSoxMBlZDsnybKFujikbVfgHQZ557H746jpiHKauhOFgNpv45l3Dc60RYs3dG
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5ez%2BNCPzhVNgNItnkCgpg6sRPQ9ehebVhd0BEX072y4CABhJDhU3QE2%2BIZYB3txm
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LgPojftwUl1mei4GaSg5RHz3e6uvp3dHn1P3602D5u0%2BsBUvIynerLZbqFwgzYql
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=67Vm5c%2FGaf85ng2PtLxGwW21LfyniS5jE4EBaQIn2YnF5WEHojGufU8YWdGQDpuQ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pUspsiy0qPAlSB7%2B8j2noVCTSC2F5MBJGFaTH9AajyInpk4w7djlvLPkXhx9zXWc
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BPAD%2FXqSlSnquUQ6j2PAQgNtv638LSYNV%2BKwuAUfQQdpIv5zdf5oFYfAe6DloyN7
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EDuF9xGSVToxlRfPh%2BI8mO3GvlhEkcM6d1NBHPFjDbDy8bAacuGGAIJRjgFwcNRE
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AdxfYUr3R7J2cMWqeAS1zFrfGC4IhDlUJL5bdXj7B2yOn2XYc0xDsUSkKS5XpNY8
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5HjcgMuvwP%2F1vx70rx3ybukWgF95q5kfN4ryKn4tuz7cWH6d4%2ByLY0%2FW7UiMVMRt
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2B0qZlTr9h%2BKz%2BSkevKTKOXr0TN2v2afCbCuEFKtxPfIO5mC8hG7PyM0c4GKntHri
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8gLXWL25CCtN8kOe0wGWueJBuSaaThPY0ZCCuFyHcsjs0z%2FaMWVY6HusuZCcyPOp
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tTg%2BiERoOEGxG22eEPGbDWJEnWhjvVs9%2B3TGZ4MlvAmAQmCtPnc1yjXjMVQmFo8h
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FL39R6DHcGoPaRs%2FiipBFo3Mr7Rlu2R3%2FqQn2PFSNVqF7jQIRA7YKayrXn6F8m09
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pn0jav%2BQ74Ft%2FygLZi%2BPOxfoXOUgnzricbzc%2BiITFCeJoF%2Bam%2BNM8LkghFVRl0kC
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3Qx0eZQ%2BJ182cKjVBpIauQCx%2FQzqeT1eYEMsBlr%2FrmrS8D6oB0f4Ez523NwrEwUK
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1UZNh36O2JK9W8VOQ2XVvThbB63FL1dqtXa%2BWNL%2F3TuVUP%2FRaHEsWnvYdSxzZ08J


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 05/23/2023 11:58
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page    105

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 10

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
720      Solid Waste Disposal                  APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

720 Solid Waste Disposal                  

720 30040  GRTR-Envir                         -957,000           0    -957,000  -1,012,512.47            .00      55,512.47  105.8%
720 34100  Services-S                       -6,800,000           0  -6,800,000  -6,446,141.20            .00    -353,858.80   94.8%*
720 38013  Misc-Scrap                           -9,000           0      -9,000     -13,684.00            .00       4,684.00  152.0%
720 40000  Trans-IN                                  0     -58,558     -58,558     -58,557.53            .00            .00  100.0%
720 45000  Transfer-T                        1,236,000           0   1,236,000   1,236,000.00            .00            .00  100.0%

     TOTAL Solid Waste Disposal             -6,530,000     -58,558  -6,588,558  -6,294,895.20            .00    -293,662.33   95.5%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HqPrbi91c6b5c3UEoI7e5vn5PkrPgV%2BOqsN9tgiKmNh4OQ6j56kcqZpHmWo3VliM
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jDjq9d60miE3IZNyKEgHk4XP%2FUL4Bwx7a8UzeMVPx1VT3xxu88cKLR2xn00WuURL
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XSGIXCO%2FgJUtcjWghzlQe9Bf5CJ29FzGUAwENqekYNPzgyFuT5aXmQ5zBcHaUu6x
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XMsS5p14a8OzU8rdgWVkAr6dM8l1gesxNUu9I7QaABLXFWbX%2BwBil3bfzLodKhnM
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HpW9EPvC9aJFeiL7o%2BHDTeRGEVAhzvTgsPoUOWTHnkmsO%2FfArf9TF0c6v63lTAKx


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 05/23/2023 11:58
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page    106

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 10

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
720      Solid Waste Disposal                  APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

72030 Solid Waste Disposal                

72030 50500  Labor-Regu                      1,553,217           0   1,553,217     912,234.10            .00     640,982.90   58.7%
72030 51000  Labor-OT                           68,202           0      68,202     169,267.66            .00    -101,065.66  248.2%*
72030 51100  Labor-DT                                0           0           0      53,398.49            .00     -53,398.49  100.0%*
72030 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0      54,810.33            .00     -54,810.33  100.0%*
72030 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0      50,794.72            .00     -50,794.72  100.0%*
72030 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0      29,958.02            .00     -29,958.02  100.0%*
72030 54000  Labor-Othe                          6,500           0       6,500       5,051.38            .00       1,448.62   77.7%
72030 55000  Labor-Allo                         31,938           0      31,938      21,644.15            .00      10,293.85   67.8%
72030 56000  Labor-Heal                              0      54,698      54,698      54,698.39            .00            .00  100.0%
72030 58000  Associated                        312,158           0     312,158     188,687.99            .00     123,470.01   60.4%
72030 58100  Associated                        119,954       3,859     123,813      98,779.18            .00      25,033.96   79.8%
72030 58200  Associated                        159,765           0     159,765     105,009.61            .00      54,755.39   65.7%
72030 58300  Associated                         31,035           0      31,035      20,484.22            .00      10,550.78   66.0%
72030 58900  Associated                            260           0         260         156.10            .00         103.90   60.0%
72030 61000  ConProf-Ad                              0           0           0       4,468.82         504.58      -4,973.40  100.0%*
72030 61200  ConProf-Ge                        140,000           0     140,000      95,577.08       7,071.96      37,350.96   73.3%
72030 61500  ConProf-Ho                         70,000           0      70,000      13,058.52      60,000.00      -3,058.52  104.4%*
72030 63225  Fees-NMTRD                         45,000           0      45,000      39,054.82            .00       5,945.18   86.8%
72030 64425  Ops-Landsc                          1,000           0       1,000            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0%
72030 64475  Ops-Materi                         50,000           0      50,000      60,725.22       3,932.45     -14,657.67  129.3%*
72030 64575  Ops-PPE                                 0           0           0         297.72            .00        -297.72  100.0%*
72030 64600  Ops-Postag                         25,000           0      25,000      24,669.74       5,198.98      -4,868.72  119.5%*
72030 64750  Ops-SWD Co                        300,000     232,300     532,300     227,582.91     131,167.52     173,549.57   67.4%
72030 64775  Ops-Tools                          30,000           0      30,000       2,181.78            .00      27,818.22    7.3%
72030 64800  Ops-Unifor                          9,400           0       9,400       5,006.94         316.54       4,076.52   56.6%
72030 64825  Ops-Vehicl                        440,000           0     440,000     377,100.42      62,899.58            .00  100.0%
72030 65000  Maint-Buil                          5,000           0       5,000       2,467.79            .00       2,532.21   49.4%
72030 65050  Maint-Equi                            800           0         800         256.00         645.00        -101.00  112.6%*
72030 65400  Maint-SWD                          84,000           0      84,000      35,591.13            .00      48,408.87   42.4%
72030 65550  Maint-Vehi                        400,000           0     400,000     458,975.72      83,382.00    -142,357.72  135.6%*
72030 66000  Empl-Dues                             500           0         500         280.00            .00         220.00   56.0%
72030 66100  Empl-Train                          5,000           0       5,000       8,292.71            .00      -3,292.71  165.9%*
72030 66200  Empl-Per D                            800           0         800            .00            .00         800.00     .0%
72030 66500  Empl-Perso                          2,900           0       2,900       5,509.93       1,424.71      -4,034.64  239.1%*
72030 67100  Util-Elect                          1,000           0       1,000            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0%
72030 67400  Util-Telep                            700           0         700          84.88         615.12            .00  100.0%
72030 67500  Util-Water                          1,000           0       1,000         604.65         395.35            .00  100.0%
72030 80300  Cap-Improv                        100,000           0     100,000      78,900.80            .00      21,099.20   78.9%
72030 80500  Cap-Equipm                      2,700,000   1,567,700   4,267,700   2,384,075.40   1,496,294.00     387,330.60   90.9%

     TOTAL Solid Waste Disposal              6,695,129   1,858,558   8,553,687   5,589,737.32   1,853,847.79   1,110,101.42   87.0%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=S1pkuCwIoY6eWasG4cipQ9%2B8Ue6txrKoGorNvr4Sm1SpbR4iN23UAkmt6kaSjXaQ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cnNPGAbNwQNoqZpt%2BRfexjxWBj2zOgyfG%2BKsWE5zpHFaM%2BmUoE9zFzAC77FkFuMi
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yVdTY0V0WMbVKLKkuRDteYY4%2BdDHwwq0WVq13vftrigR2T81mHciV2Ai9lqhWH%2FZ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=c%2Fguhu7oRzA%2BC0VreZX7A0YC1CIt9WSXHK1bFipN6Agp%2BEaPm1u3Sh4M39PVrMk3
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2z5UqUBcitrpC3WjJmPTgV1DICJrF%2FL3doTYaoU%2FMlNctYWRcF%2F%2B1uFIR3uwft9W
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=z1EAiDvnETHbQxyNbOc517zbjg9nJEBZF52lN6KFXFShGiZ4jJHIAB27GM42j%2BWN
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6qtsEZbtXHrQpxdVyx1BBYfflD6IZpRqhQ5MWTy8SmReyd%2FtfzECMzYcLpKPHTBX
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CKOHFJcQ5%2FfNPD1M8uf5wLzbRwIqkTX2clJ%2FfBPDE4SiIg8q0INHhsgv65mV5vI7
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xFbOBo%2FizsS8dUx4ns4lbDM41uam%2FW6%2F9jkpJZ0bSld0s5Er7l3NxqrKRjAf%2BEKc
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=evuQQlV2IAO%2FOwqXjnwehzNMHX4eNgQ2tqp8a4LD66PoeWOS4i4VGct3NKCzeb6M
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VuyC1y%2BgcZ8%2BgVY7k1cY4264pKKWTMrEGXw7nbjLPc6V4NtirnkuMmzFzavXS3TL
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KT0LD%2BI4MHi6RBpEGOIYzrY7t%2FFycjIgE%2Bii2R7QVlLpqCJ8newE5C1BjJQxvMiQ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UUWY1wm5ZbENBRtaiq%2FqQdTGlGq0S6Y89SgOzkO0Nu1bjWnt6vZIxMvH7MXIFp0S
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=A5LTUnt1LCyPFZMUH1DtlGjC%2BsH9RuIjEhADdMc0S2T1XThxAkusIro5SNbPMQgX
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=H8xRLknfJ3VEtIaymmfDosSclNoQEsvnesl7HvpE5XzKhZ%2FZmuOdFzFsHUtGZEiY
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2Bv0fWmRZGCd%2FutEjIBTOGMm7r9wh1aydcTYZwl%2B2h0jv3n3PwvhdmpcBY6mhhKqa
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uFVnOGwn6k%2FWllttoQNUDuWNCi3lXRTZV9dVGWy4cKKdFJSikn6X2HmRNqCoILFU
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BCgnacYnMAEoLn2HHsPYa0cp4yHlS2m0vcIJCKdDThDKqQ%2F6%2BzAgHknISiBUsi0T
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3YgLUUVQp1zqyL5yH%2FQEfpyL6%2BouQPFIZ2YRNjidCo%2FFI37waUVdL7CMvrsHof0H
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=caxIpsQRlOeatjB8wzlswiwjOE7SCb3Obbit%2BpE2WtS2jqnsG36CJo3DK4PWqw9G
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=o3foH12RywdPyh0P90PShkDWGEucI532WBm9U9ByhfbseCV3T%2B7UhxdJe59Q9at1
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OrmK4D5x1h6s7zJccHBOddOv6gaAys1A3CfjcvLN%2BejrtPiM1Av4l6B4A%2Bt%2BFzi%2F
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uEgTUoVoB3iNfdHWlBinVo5a18sV3KLDheeTBFuB0RCfSwQAzOrimlZiK4lx2gip
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CV9PqLLexVMecPeh97M1OMsiTrshSMqn8Iv9cZ8%2BFfx0L%2FLlzv1nueCDMcElKYs7
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4j%2FLPxAcMB5qSt43rR9njq%2FwWxZU0uwuS0o77R9EK9z6J3%2Fbdf%2B0h8sdBNlIVSom
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rk%2F6n6r7WDWa4ancwxJXEfBdwvagx8cKPEUGKyHXM9M7d4RBgQ4XWYpqhrTKYff2
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BBDvEuTuSYXsCs2jTO%2FcltGLVuJvvzcse7w2zek8O8Mz150cLAOX4YIY%2FFf3ExDK
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5IxoCwiz5%2BdfAbZ2qTOdGG8u039BiqYzlANmIR%2FE1m34mGAT782Yrj9B0yxLruPe
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FK%2FOfLgGY9xJhjmcmhXzHb5EXdUGr8cYOCdtUGVnB63lc%2FGzGM4CLvmOUtbGZaBB
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PvXdMxZ86DqyNt9qUr4XxuKhdwgX3u%2BuMpEeDJldmD6RuXhNHvngE8m0%2FOR3LPe%2B
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JgCwzJkLjoGSsxUKmsWGOimfG66mDmsk40AlSw9yWf0t3vymTpFRC5MtWVNT%2BhHF
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=E55btH5X9LV%2BF6ihD6CtErps44KlNWdkI4EjY83J0PhQS9Z2zJ%2BMUqS%2FTJp5opFO
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=82jnqtaywNvdK%2BW7%2BmXrAnnO2DUyp7H9hqHY%2B2oFM%2FTNHL9O0pNPch5L1qSOB4xD
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CQToKHcScdE01vPqw4ZKgJksiq0sFdXTsQIsd6t4lezOWm4vBRBzT7%2Fo5MzwFckt
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Mj8Vq1fIRrPWmh0By2hkg3BD3Ic%2BiEs5D4%2BZwdJNfERsctigXhMrV3C%2BvlFCJUul
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uOj0zG%2B5Yp04dcDF%2F5wz85cxLgqyTlqXUUyG2JUP7dhfo0oxPr9B0HZbbwWCWwNq
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BLtqrqILnlbZYqvQ%2BaHifZUXcRNfXaUTkJ11KIPjwM%2BHU7PagX4svyEeJxCAUWHx
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ACHee7VCgkl5b22YpOFWHmtqrnERix%2FoyuPuExjwGp9m%2Bm7sBl7FfuZK%2F4QjoEoB
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nx4eUvLxNzfTF9%2BCdciI988AOvkpleVw3HnzxbqKny%2FwYBLMKILQQg2kou%2F4LwRg


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 05/23/2023 11:58
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page    107

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 10

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
720      Solid Waste Disposal                  APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

72031 Sandpoint Landfill                  

72031 64400  Ops-Landfi                      1,500,000           0   1,500,000     399,812.18     728,622.14     371,565.68   75.2%

     TOTAL Sandpoint Landfill                1,500,000           0   1,500,000     399,812.18     728,622.14     371,565.68   75.2%

     TOTAL Solid Waste Disposal              1,665,129   1,800,000   3,465,129    -305,345.70   2,582,469.93   1,188,004.77   65.7%

                           TOTAL REVENUES   -7,766,000     -58,558  -7,824,558  -7,530,895.20            .00    -293,662.33
                           TOTAL EXPENSES    9,431,129   1,858,558  11,289,687   7,225,549.50   2,582,469.93   1,481,667.10

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Q%2Bf%2Byc4tRRl8P0uJkrM2il5PryWnIvVgd9GCWfnI8TlR%2F4cRbyGde7Tp1%2FTXXL2n


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 05/23/2023 11:58
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page    108

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 10

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
750      Special Museum                        APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

750 Special Museum                        

750 33003  Fees-Class                           -1,000           0      -1,000        -872.00            .00        -128.00   87.2%*
750 38090  Misc-All O                           -9,000           0      -9,000      -5,652.88            .00      -3,347.12   62.8%*

     TOTAL Special Museum                      -10,000           0     -10,000      -6,524.88            .00      -3,475.12   65.2%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Zi5QTU8h77UdkuSEcsy35TWn1IDGp9Iwx1qAlw2LNUVZOsiamyLW%2F9jhuYo%2Fy5Bq
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pyv76d6deAWeDZcSgef3lo2hHDfUKqMNx9P6s28soIqri02YJY4XMIALHtU%2FMnrl


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 05/23/2023 11:58
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page    109

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 10

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
750      Special Museum                        APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

75060 Special Museum                      

75060 61200  ConProf-Ge                          1,000           0       1,000         116.99            .00         883.01   11.7%
75060 64075  Ops-Books                               0           0           0         451.31            .00        -451.31  100.0%*
75060 64475  Ops-Materi                         14,000           0      14,000       2,361.70            .00      11,638.30   16.9%

     TOTAL Special Museum                       15,000           0      15,000       2,930.00            .00      12,070.00   19.5%

     TOTAL Special Museum                        5,000           0       5,000      -3,594.88            .00       8,594.88  -71.9%

                           TOTAL REVENUES      -10,000           0     -10,000      -6,524.88            .00      -3,475.12
                           TOTAL EXPENSES       15,000           0      15,000       2,930.00            .00      12,070.00

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5OosF43ovFc%2Bg5TEGbLLF4klFNYphe6DmOXHc1XP1ymKmap3n4GYomlHsN%2Bmti9e
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=954d5%2Bco%2Favhd6Fx0pwko86BxPCWl0jtVvLbftbCAHFuwIfEKsmJn1ywXLqa3qHf
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BHTfqjW35hYNtKmRWha192rNJATrKkzaelMjlU1JsZtN6%2FYgN9MCXMQB%2B3t1eWB%2B


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 05/23/2023 11:58
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page    110

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 10

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
790      Golf Pro Shop                         APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

790 Golf Pro Shop                         

790 32130  Permits-Go                          -58,000           0     -58,000      -8,905.00            .00     -49,095.00   15.4%*
790 33005  Fees-Golf                          -275,000           0    -275,000    -336,888.58            .00      61,888.58  122.5%
790 33012  Fees-Renta                                0           0           0      -1,050.00            .00       1,050.00  100.0%
790 33024  Fees-RB/CT                         -315,000           0    -315,000    -244,665.00            .00     -70,335.00   77.7%*
790 33028  Fees-Tourn                                0           0           0     -11,337.97            .00      11,337.97  100.0%
790 33030  Fees-Mini                                 0           0           0     -18,414.28            .00      18,414.28  100.0%
790 34320  Concession                                0           0           0     -25,167.32            .00      25,167.32  100.0%
790 38007  Misc-Long/                                0           0           0         -29.50            .00          29.50  100.0%
790 38020  Misc-Alcoh                         -200,000           0    -200,000    -139,688.57            .00     -60,311.43   69.8%*
790 38025  Misc-Golf                          -150,000           0    -150,000    -295,369.52            .00     145,369.52  196.9%
790 38090  Misc-All O                                0           0           0      -2,625.00            .00       2,625.00  100.0%
790 40000  Trans-IN                            -50,000           0     -50,000     -50,000.00            .00            .00  100.0%

     TOTAL Golf Pro Shop                    -1,048,000           0  -1,048,000  -1,134,140.74            .00      86,140.74  108.2%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8pyKFjoffJ1ofohuD0EPoe3TfzKo1ZbcNzIwz%2BFSvPcGjXFXdcWGLI7xc%2BKARcOU
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eeU6hOS7SA%2B1qmqNSctiZLWnOKY18IWDqf8rz5qOhnNDe0q8AJ7OY92X7pBBcSvS
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=w%2BhKhwLAkkrEvCjQjPHtfOuyIaYHG3Vu3tuwB0ZbJtGD3swgOQmX9%2F4jkaQMddo8
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1Xkp4Shsb1uZgaiMYkGXz0IEkmZiXIZ3tQ6JRvDclvN6mv2QXE3jNIM7ZyTn8U8P
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=l2LwGeOXOlbNZb7NXpSdQlX%2BWm8y8szmd%2BjafVPoWl6e9tl6WVL52qpepCcqxSz3
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=P0OaIvN9VcrsG49zQBenK2%2BQCEF%2BVV7YJBu91wuXqcng0R2CLs7hii1awThBgQoB
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=spp6DQe%2BzxwjApu4ZlYIT8GzAiwY0eI27%2BJNAjZEGBBRbMNaWe%2FELjUQ2Z7mgq8j
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RfFrPDh21Z3Q4KmGZiyiNYbp6GQzrr62mCk7TMjI87K2DJ7IhBNhjfbqTbsrKk5o
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LtH5H480lnkBps%2B%2BYuH7jWvbUgS%2B9XrGMHWiAxF1jqUWpijVw7X8ZL9r7IqjMROY
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ER27sRHYnOgkGcqLQIHtOPY%2FgFbHFAelRp5b6kgqwBZ6cI7QH7wR3%2B0kqfAP8mbm
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XJcA3Mxb7WcJl0DHt8wKJH7mW2c8KhCwHlKqlaMXzeeF63Gm5YIuJv7%2BtGlX8IbY
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=77wNpT47xJDIYcjs2zgqj%2B2YraYt3hyFOTDcmG3zEfFtslm5G2JhHyNOi5suA%2F1G


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 05/23/2023 11:58
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page    111

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 10

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
790      Golf Pro Shop                         APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

79090 Golf Pro Shop                       

79090 61200  ConProf-Ge                         43,600           0      43,600      54,507.59       7,178.28     -18,085.87  141.5%*
79090 63900  Fees-Misc                               0           0           0          30.00            .00         -30.00  100.0%*
79090 64310  Ops-Golf M                        150,000     167,343     317,343     265,764.59      30,006.63      21,571.78   93.2%
79090 64315  Ops-Golf A                        100,000       8,000     108,000      62,670.58      11,000.95      34,328.47   68.2%
79090 64475  Ops-Materi                         10,000       7,000      17,000      48,082.29       9,363.94     -40,446.23  337.9%*
79090 64780  Ops-Tourna                              0      70,000      70,000            .00      32,814.34      37,185.66   46.9%
79090 64800  Ops-Unifor                          1,000           0       1,000         239.56            .00         760.44   24.0%
79090 64825  Ops-VeFuel                          1,000           0       1,000            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0%
79090 65000  Maint-Buil                          5,000      63,933      68,933      67,169.96         440.01       1,322.90   98.1%
79090 65050  Maint-Equi                          1,000           0       1,000         314.44            .00         685.56   31.4%
79090 65550  Maint-Vehi                          4,000           0       4,000            .00            .00       4,000.00     .0%
79090 66000  Empl-Dues                             500           0         500            .00            .00         500.00     .0%
79090 66100  Empl-Train                          1,000           0       1,000          32.26            .00         967.74    3.2%
79090 66200  Empl-Per D                          1,000           0       1,000            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0%
79090 66500  Empl-Perso                          1,000           0       1,000            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0%
79090 67400  Util-Telep                              0           0           0       7,030.96       1,839.56      -8,870.52  100.0%*
79090 80500  Cap-Equipm                        105,000     -71,276      33,724      22,657.00       9,217.92       1,849.21   94.5%

     TOTAL Golf Pro Shop                       424,100     245,000     669,100     528,499.23     101,861.63      38,739.14   94.2%

     TOTAL Golf Pro Shop                      -623,900     245,000    -378,900    -605,641.51     101,861.63     124,879.88  133.0%

                           TOTAL REVENUES   -1,048,000           0  -1,048,000  -1,134,140.74            .00      86,140.74
                           TOTAL EXPENSES      424,100     245,000     669,100     528,499.23     101,861.63      38,739.14

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ESKSxBfwdzFhNfTsUBkYbubFsBIN3hiafZ9nuPyZurRWUH4BbAe9euydRRsQllhF
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tmgD2oNHPbtogJQq8ARmccf7iqN282ZQHjExC6TdKcvEGkLvrkpsJL4Nq%2BINxbJp
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4eBpZN5O71u%2FnO5mI%2FAO8aTcxBfFJkXHEuuL1QEeeLxXMJDIJa0UL66ZYSkPBmMH
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Xb4fbB%2FztZtYnsIg3QMtWkui5noyO5cKmUBZt9cye0yDwp%2FHE3LTjhd8rQfBxlQ0
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bSVznH5uVNyk4LwJa%2FXPr9Cl%2FMG%2BNL%2FDcOTVJQHbVrmfr12TcZQW1zBjTAKI%2FEeZ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gVhOZPPxUcdxUsyQV%2B8AXQ%2Fa6NS%2BKKDghyYuaOVwklfp6Z653DLH5N6xZQXvV0Ld
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WZ8S37rRXEkBeNZ43dr4Alu2Ww5JbUU9epTyyiDfpBwIc%2BdrGjFlztXTu8JjHyDk
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uc%2BgKfy0j0%2FUINKPC9BWRxuhHV2Fdzv1z9arxk4caeQnyUUEN2Fb9%2F%2BfI1lA2Rm5
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kRvKrfggEK3IUmUBbGkR90Fjr29pqGE5L454FWLQ3QELk16g8Nz%2BgPjGPduQwD4W
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lwOKvbLoUcqlMxBNMlcAtuo84hNd3d99n6Zkqm%2BMmPrs48MNIVQoExXySWK7SOc%2F
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HekwoK7fxapyHjJxeilaBUGWGfWbN99LHixeCHctRBisA9AWyJ%2F1z6QdbQrNqV%2B%2B
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8wlgu8ot42NbSTVt3GjwPZLy%2BiNeHvdG7We7CL639aqS%2B%2FzB4JGNmtQ2qVspm8Uz
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mCpOTQsa0vfU8hYqbRqZm4bKUUhea363OBdmldvzXnrAPtkzzMG4l1%2B2g5%2BsHcD8
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rqOP4X%2FyONgpSrmNows7hlODW8W1lugE6s3ZdCqBBU90tzOTfKsDTCkaUwa3XFbq
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CbBC%2Bfj6ru7G2fj3N%2FJcXCoCObXLz3Wxgsv%2FMC8rwif1Gt9utqvOVP2SJl7N2aaK
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kmbL%2BNmgB8CC2m1Eguoaf71RWeAx5l7tL7JQRyDxxKGHdlc66Av2iVbiKhbn4xbn
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FCPSrqnW4KYZY8E0ig0TYl0ysMgZ1KCl6RM2zwyWNTxw67Dmh%2FAaNWd2UINx42xu


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 05/23/2023 11:58
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page    112

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 10

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
850      NMFA-Water & Sewer                    APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

850 NMFA-Water & Sewer                    

850 36040  Interest-M                                0           0           0     -13,282.54            .00      13,282.54  100.0%
850 40000  Trans-IN                         -4,108,098  -7,000,000 -11,108,098 -11,108,098.00            .00            .00  100.0%

     TOTAL NMFA-Water & Sewer               -4,108,098  -7,000,000 -11,108,098 -11,121,380.54            .00      13,282.54  100.1%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SgpBUGz3UwNw2WWiKE91oRLk0RiGWEXtpU3BBrLpCljh0pISN3s1xjwsk9R5S3tu
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nL1kfWwcPOSDtCQOE%2FBKAaJNDwm9iJ%2BX%2BtQmmOx8QpuDEjEQyAjxOR7%2F%2BLlNdg8Y


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 05/23/2023 11:58
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page    113

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 10

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
850      NMFA-Water & Sewer                    APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

85050 NMFA-Water & Sewer                  

85050 69000  Debt-Princ                      1,578,996           0   1,578,996     929,905.55            .00     649,090.46   58.9%
85050 69100  Debt-Inter                        499,183           0     499,183     209,832.43            .00     289,350.11   42.0%
85050 69200  Debt-Loan                          70,223           0      70,223      74,142.61            .00      -3,919.75  105.6%*

     TOTAL NMFA-Water & Sewer                2,148,401           0   2,148,401   1,213,880.59            .00     934,520.82   56.5%

     TOTAL NMFA-Water & Sewer               -1,959,697  -7,000,000  -8,959,697  -9,907,499.95            .00     947,803.36  110.6%

                           TOTAL REVENUES   -4,108,098  -7,000,000 -11,108,098 -11,121,380.54            .00      13,282.54
                           TOTAL EXPENSES    2,148,401           0   2,148,401   1,213,880.59            .00     934,520.82

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Yd5MrUtXdY%2BCtuidOLf7JAB8n2729CIoQiXHuC0R0dJHm6m%2F0EV4ZGLzaUFqSGd8
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=atlMWVdTV1ZM76sDAz0qGKmL%2BRG%2F1pHyYrLh84oMOoa%2FOQg1eLAbCKjhAQOF22DG
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=S0wswtWlCFPqnIwqq4wegUkCcLhd8wUjAtezlVLLBTSXWjWzZrnSYR3b%2BF069mZH


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 05/23/2023 11:58
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page    114

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 10

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
900      Permanent W&S                         APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

900 Permanent W&S                         

900 36000  Interest-C                                0           0           0     -65,314.02            .00      65,314.02  100.0%

     TOTAL Permanent W&S                             0           0           0     -65,314.02            .00      65,314.02  100.0%

     TOTAL Permanent W&S                             0           0           0     -65,314.02            .00      65,314.02  100.0%

                           TOTAL REVENUES            0           0           0     -65,314.02            .00      65,314.02

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Bd3%2FsVcXYPQ9hBO2dmw%2FeOirETuo024XWaOBvDgTpO1REMWrCT5muBe9CzLfiWE5


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 05/23/2023 11:58
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page    115

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 10

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
970      Gov-Wide                              APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

970 Gov-Wide                              

970 38003  Misc-Fixed                                0           0           0      64,444.36            .00     -64,444.36  100.0%*

     TOTAL Gov-Wide                                  0           0           0      64,444.36            .00     -64,444.36  100.0%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PP4%2FFxED6JGrq0V2pKyKtDu%2B3nHqgIUBuzYJLaZn04eyI55eM9ahmCtlcWS7CXIq


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 05/23/2023 11:58
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page    116

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 10

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
970      Gov-Wide                              APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

97000 FA-Gov                              

97000 90300  DE-Buildin                              0           0           0       1,427.42            .00      -1,427.42  100.0%*
97000 90500  DE-E&F                                  0           0           0         225.00            .00        -225.00  100.0%*

     TOTAL FA-Gov                                    0           0           0       1,652.42            .00      -1,652.42  100.0%

     TOTAL Gov-Wide                                  0           0           0      66,096.78            .00     -66,096.78  100.0%

                           TOTAL REVENUES            0           0           0      64,444.36            .00     -64,444.36
                           TOTAL EXPENSES            0           0           0       1,652.42            .00      -1,652.42

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=X86mz%2BUCn5hlISKibzULVsIYRW%2FkhJAveBHhVawJq%2Fyg0x7Ow5OcPgyH5lV7tgMX
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Nin6nMBL%2BGeDiKfwo26D7rGweG17g6a%2BM%2FwZS2B4L1JPpTCjNhBXFWVUz4rI%2Fezg


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 05/23/2023 11:58
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page    117

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 10

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
980      ELEA                                  APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

980 ELEA                                  

980 35900  Lease-Misc                          -11,000           0     -11,000            .00            .00     -11,000.00     .0%*
980 38090  Misc-All O                         -100,000           0    -100,000     -75,000.00            .00     -25,000.00   75.0%*

     TOTAL ELEA                               -111,000           0    -111,000     -75,000.00            .00     -36,000.00   67.6%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RJajxf1CFREG7UrETz1kMZINE249UGh9InNtZkrlICYM8FG2E%2Bv%2BH%2FJVdpk8m%2F5B
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=huwy3gXAUwNSxCjGvY1ul13F%2Bb7H3Jw%2FwvHLppT1tmVbUBQHZ2R3XfFHPfYlHIPM


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 05/23/2023 11:58
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page    118

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 10

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
980      ELEA                                  APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

98080 ELEA                                

98080 60270  Insur-Prop                          6,000           0       6,000       2,121.00            .00       3,879.00   35.4%
98080 61550  ConProf-Le                         22,000           0      22,000       2,575.08            .00      19,424.92   11.7%
98080 61700  ConProf-Ou                         60,000     -60,000           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
98080 61800  ConProf-Mi                          7,000           0       7,000       6,990.25            .00           9.75   99.9%
98080 61900  ConProf-Co                              0      60,000      60,000      48,746.23      11,253.77            .00  100.0%
98080 63300  Fees-Publi                          3,000           0       3,000         503.40            .00       2,496.60   16.8%
98080 64475  Ops-Materi                          2,000           0       2,000            .00            .00       2,000.00     .0%
98080 66200  Empl-Per D                         20,000           0      20,000            .00            .00      20,000.00     .0%

     TOTAL ELEA                                120,000           0     120,000      60,935.96      11,253.77      47,810.27   60.2%

     TOTAL ELEA                                  9,000           0       9,000     -14,064.04      11,253.77      11,810.27  -31.2%

                           TOTAL REVENUES     -111,000           0    -111,000     -75,000.00            .00     -36,000.00
                           TOTAL EXPENSES      120,000           0     120,000      60,935.96      11,253.77      47,810.27

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qrjFwV55aqBCWtMcJLGBEk4dOYmemTon%2FaNRK3zkwwOA%2BuFlmdtlH8g1%2FYlctQxn
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=p9NwzdWu1si0guJ3NB37HvW4GqkByss5ehSlZ4dGjAzwwOhB1Yxm8x2a62e1EK7c
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=I9st7oUR4JruLP93%2BYzSsVDk2CsFXCENJveQBOWuJZwKjTgtLDReDVLBuRCTrs88
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=D23VtHuOL9DilJsmXqHqYGo1KC5Fawbg%2Be3KSyvP4CztEPVxQSvtIvOOU%2FLDsfpb
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BNU9DJ%2Ff6Ca3zehtRr%2BDosxIk7sEQRRTTdQEvmNJOtyv27FJAQjUSiTAnE9JXVoK
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=24oy4jZ3Q3XEhpqbXM6o062bW3XVAJDYpBTRSSvLzvJ8Fw8l5gcKhpnVli%2FFUsPV
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QjwaUcLl4WikxjDxwOS6BM%2B3EkZ7rcwi8rEIv47kW6Ra%2BpE%2FvK26%2FAbRBdgmOvNu
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FCrYOlNbuf%2Bk2mowk5%2BposgaIhCIovuNRJUls3LHaF1FD2J8QeDF1PEpUeF1CrMt


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 05/23/2023 11:58
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page    119

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 10

                                              ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
                                               APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

                              GRAND TOTAL   30,748,718   9,515,688  40,264,406 -10,143,504.21  23,441,364.35  26,966,545.81   33.0%

                                         ** END OF REPORT - Generated by Melissa Salcido **                                         



13.  Check Register for Current Period ONLY 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Page 1 of 20

City of Carlsbad
Check Register
April 2023

VENDOR NAME NAME2 DBA CITY STATE P.O. CHECK NO INVOICE NET INVOICE DESCRIPTION CHECK DATE

12830 4 ELEMENTS AUTOMOTIVE    DIESEL REPAIR CARLSBAD NM 22306004 1001258 301.09               Truck #12104 down, belt broke 4/14/2023

7558 4 RIVERS EQUIPMENT 4 RIVERS HOLDINGS LLC GREELEY CO 22305329 1001259 315.02               BATTERY FOR ST #13736 4/14/2023

835 535 GROUP LLC MCLEAN VA 22300093 1001260 5,000.00            Annual Lobbying Services 4/14/2023

417 90 DEGREE BENEFITS LUBBOCK TX 405685 103,059.56       Admin Fees 4/6/2023

687 AAL FIRE & SAFETY LLC CARLSBAD NM 22300657 312288 757.73               Annual Fire Extinguisher Inspe 4/21/2023

1001 ACUSHNET COMPANY BOSTON MA 22304284 312204 312.65               Titleist Pre-Book 2023 Season 4/14/2023

1001 ACUSHNET COMPANY BOSTON MA 22304756 312289 2,091.00            High School Team Golf Bags (Sold Merchandise) 4/21/2023

1005 ADIDAS AMERICA, INC. PORTLAND OR 22302989 312121 1,224.24            Pro Shop Apparel(Adidas) 4/6/2023

1005 ADIDAS AMERICA, INC. PORTLAND OR 22302989 312121 436.75               Pro Shop Apparel(Adidas) 4/6/2023

1005 ADIDAS AMERICA, INC. PORTLAND OR 22302989 312205 706.67               Pro Shop Apparel(Adidas) 4/14/2023

1005 ADIDAS AMERICA, INC. PORTLAND OR 22302989 312391 1,027.23            Pro Shop Apparel(Adidas) 4/28/2023

1005 ADIDAS AMERICA, INC. PORTLAND OR 22302989 312391 330.20               Pro Shop Apparel(Adidas) 4/28/2023

64 ADMIN OFFICE OF THE COURTS SANTA FE NM 312206 4,062.00            Fees Collected in March 2023 4/14/2023

1033 ADMIRAL BEVERAGE CORP ALBUQUERQUE NM 22305834 312122 1,067.49            Alcohol for Pro Shop 4/6/2023

1033 ADMIRAL BEVERAGE CORP ALBUQUERQUE NM 22304493 312207 1,296.05            Alcohol for Pro Shop 4/14/2023

1033 ADMIRAL BEVERAGE CORP ALBUQUERQUE NM 22306030 312290 195.00               Alcohol for Pro Shop 4/21/2023

1033 ADMIRAL BEVERAGE CORP ALBUQUERQUE NM 22306030 312290 1,063.97            Alcohol for Pro Shop 4/21/2023

11317 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS GENERAL PARTS DISTRIBUTION LLC RALEIGH NC 22306014 312291 123.44               UT-3 Air filters 4/21/2023

11317 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS GENERAL PARTS DISTRIBUTION LLC RALEIGH NC 22306138 312291 24.69                  Antifreeze for PW truck unit #6470 4/21/2023

11317 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS GENERAL PARTS DISTRIBUTION LLC RALEIGH NC 22306137 312291 2,332.92            Filters for PD and FD units 4/21/2023

11317 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS GENERAL PARTS DISTRIBUTION LLC RALEIGH NC 22306088 312291 62.49                  E-61 Pressure switch 4/21/2023

11317 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS GENERAL PARTS DISTRIBUTION LLC RALEIGH NC 22305909 312291 17.48                  J. Sneathen unit 7028 Cabin air filter 4/21/2023

11317 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS GENERAL PARTS DISTRIBUTION LLC RALEIGH NC 22306153 312291 23.99                  PD unit 2006 Crankshaft position sensor 4/21/2023

11317 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS GENERAL PARTS DISTRIBUTION LLC RALEIGH NC 22306335 312392 63.88                  headlight out 4/28/2023

11012 ADVANCED PEST AND WEED    MANAGEMENT LLC CARLSBAD NM 22300785 1001229 134.40               FY23 Pest Control Service at SJSRC 4/6/2023

11012 ADVANCED PEST AND WEED    MANAGEMENT LLC CARLSBAD NM 22300032 1001229 48.38                  Pest control services for FY: July 2022-June 2023 4/6/2023

11012 ADVANCED PEST AND WEED    MANAGEMENT LLC CARLSBAD NM 22300523 1001229 48.38                  FY23 Pest Control Services 4/6/2023

11012 ADVANCED PEST AND WEED    MANAGEMENT LLC CARLSBAD NM 22304163 1001229 161.28               Mice Control 4/6/2023

11012 ADVANCED PEST AND WEED    MANAGEMENT LLC CARLSBAD NM 22300138 1001229 69.89                  Pest Control for the library/m 4/6/2023

11012 ADVANCED PEST AND WEED    MANAGEMENT LLC CARLSBAD NM 22300491 1001229 48.38                  Pest Control Services 4/6/2023

11012 ADVANCED PEST AND WEED    MANAGEMENT LLC CARLSBAD NM 22300491 1001229 48.38                  Pest Control Services for July 4/6/2023

11012 ADVANCED PEST AND WEED    MANAGEMENT LLC CARLSBAD NM 22300072 1001229 64.51                  FY 2023 - Pest Control Service 4/6/2023

11012 ADVANCED PEST AND WEED    MANAGEMENT LLC CARLSBAD NM 22304163 1001261 161.28               Mice Control 4/14/2023

11012 ADVANCED PEST AND WEED    MANAGEMENT LLC CARLSBAD NM 22300265 1001261 69.89                  Annual Pest Control Services at WWTP 4/14/2023

11012 ADVANCED PEST AND WEED    MANAGEMENT LLC CARLSBAD NM 22301091 1001261 215.04               Pest Control Services 4/14/2023

11012 ADVANCED PEST AND WEED    MANAGEMENT LLC CARLSBAD NM 22300408 1001290 48.38                  Pest Control at Terminal Building 4/21/2023

11012 ADVANCED PEST AND WEED    MANAGEMENT LLC CARLSBAD NM 22300057 1001290 48.38                  Annual pest control fy  7/22-7 4/21/2023

11012 ADVANCED PEST AND WEED    MANAGEMENT LLC CARLSBAD NM 22300127 1001290 48.38                  Pest Control for FY: July 2022 4/21/2023

11012 ADVANCED PEST AND WEED    MANAGEMENT LLC CARLSBAD NM 22301854 1001290 48.38                  PEST CONTROL SERVICE WATER & W 4/21/2023

11012 ADVANCED PEST AND WEED    MANAGEMENT LLC CARLSBAD NM 22300600 1001290 48.38                  Pest Control Services All Stations 4/21/2023

11012 ADVANCED PEST AND WEED    MANAGEMENT LLC CARLSBAD NM 22300600 1001290 193.54               Pest Control Services All Stations 4/21/2023

11012 ADVANCED PEST AND WEED    MANAGEMENT LLC CARLSBAD NM 22305215 1001290 161.28               Station 1 Rodent Issue 4/21/2023

11012 ADVANCED PEST AND WEED    MANAGEMENT LLC CARLSBAD NM 22301780 1001290 48.38                  pest control services 4/21/2023

11012 ADVANCED PEST AND WEED    MANAGEMENT LLC CARLSBAD NM 22301780 1001290 64.51                  pest control services 4/21/2023

11012 ADVANCED PEST AND WEED    MANAGEMENT LLC CARLSBAD NM 22300798 1001290 48.38                  Pest control for Transit Bldng 4/21/2023

11012 ADVANCED PEST AND WEED    MANAGEMENT LLC CARLSBAD NM 22300600 1001290 48.38                  Pest Control Services All Stations 4/21/2023



Page 2 of 20

City of Carlsbad
Check Register
April 2023

VENDOR NAME NAME2 DBA CITY STATE P.O. CHECK NO INVOICE NET INVOICE DESCRIPTION CHECK DATE

11012 ADVANCED PEST AND WEED    MANAGEMENT LLC CARLSBAD NM 22300600 1001322 48.38                  Pest Control Services All Stations 4/28/2023

11012 ADVANCED PEST AND WEED    MANAGEMENT LLC CARLSBAD NM 22305153 1001322 129.02               Station 6 Rodent Issue 4/28/2023

11012 ADVANCED PEST AND WEED    MANAGEMENT LLC CARLSBAD NM 22300600 1001322 48.38                  Pest Control Services All Stations 4/28/2023

11012 ADVANCED PEST AND WEED    MANAGEMENT LLC CARLSBAD NM 22300296 1001322 48.38                  PEST CONTROL SERVICE FY22-23 4/28/2023

11620 AES INC. AQUATIC ENVIRONMENTAL SYSTEMS INC TEMPE AZ 22305568 312123 699.33               PH Sensor 4/6/2023

11620 AES INC. AQUATIC ENVIRONMENTAL SYSTEMS INC TEMPE AZ 22305625 312123 4,224.00            Pallet of Chlorine 4/6/2023

78 ALBERTSON'S #907 AMARILLO TX 22304232 312208 185.98               Pro Shop Drinks 4/14/2023

78 ALBERTSON'S #907 AMARILLO TX 22306026 312292 12.06                  Teen After Hours Materials 4/21/2023

78 ALBERTSON'S #907 AMARILLO TX 22306035 312292 19.16                  hall of fame event  Crystal Light 4/21/2023

78 ALBERTSON'S #907 AMARILLO TX 22306237 312393 287.78               Pro Shop Supplies 4/28/2023

78 ALBERTSON'S #907 AMARILLO TX 22306242 312393 32.92                  supplies for patrons /rec events 4/28/2023

78 ALBERTSON'S #907 AMARILLO TX 22306236 312393 65.85                  Water for council 4/28/2023

1570 ALENA ANAYA CARLSBAD NM 312394 20.00                  Travel to Santa Fe 4/28/2023

10 ALL CITY MANAGEMENT SERVICES INC LOS ANGELES CA 22300091 1001230 4,150.43            FY 2023 - Crossing Guard Contract 4/6/2023

10 ALL CITY MANAGEMENT SERVICES INC LOS ANGELES CA 22300091 1001291 7,430.61            FY 2023 - Crossing Guard Contract 4/21/2023

13369 ALL OUT SERVICES LLC CARLSBAD NM 22300560 1001262 1,164.52            Annual Will Merchant maintenance & management 4/14/2023

498 ALL PRO TURF SERVICE INC FULLERTON CA 22304282 312209 33,900.00          drill n fill for golf course greens 4/14/2023

99 ALTEC INDUSTRIES INC BIRMINGHAM AL 22305689 312210 1,077.60            HOSES, FITTINGS & HARDWARE ELEC 1429 SOLE SOURCE 4/14/2023

99 ALTEC INDUSTRIES INC BIRMINGHAM AL 22305689 312210 342.06               HOSES, FITTINGS & HARDWARE ELEC 1429 SOLE SOURCE 4/14/2023

99 ALTEC INDUSTRIES INC BIRMINGHAM AL 22305689 312210 630.69               HOSES, FITTINGS & HARDWARE ELEC 1429 SOLE SOURCE 4/14/2023

99 ALTEC INDUSTRIES INC BIRMINGHAM AL 22305689 312293 5,285.13            HOSES, FITTINGS & HARDWARE ELEC 1429 SOLE SOURCE 4/21/2023

99 ALTEC INDUSTRIES INC BIRMINGHAM AL 22305689 312293 599.77               HOSES, FITTINGS & HARDWARE ELEC 1429 SOLE SOURCE 4/21/2023

684 AMANDA LEE LUBBOCK TX 22306156 312395 1,200.00            Lifeguard Course 4/28/2023

10052 AMERICAN MEDICAL GROUP HOBBS NM 22304820 312124 896.18               Random DOT Drug & Alcohol Screen 4/6/2023

10052 AMERICAN MEDICAL GROUP HOBBS NM 22303936 312294 656.13               Pre-employment DOT Drug Screen 4/21/2023

15744 ANDRES RUIZ CARLSBAD NM 312295 59.00                  Travel to Tampa-FD 4/21/2023

11208 ANDREW CARVER CARLSBAD NM 312296 507.00               Travel to Tucson-PD 4/21/2023

224 ANGEL ARMOR LLC FORT COLLINS CO 22305540 1001263 23.54                  Armor  Lock - Bonnell 4/14/2023

195 ANIMAL CARE EQUIPMENT & SERVICES LLC BROOMFIELD CO 22305416 312297 451.30               Animal Control Supplies 4/21/2023

195 ANIMAL CARE EQUIPMENT & SERVICES LLC BROOMFIELD CO 22305416 312396 192.42               Animal Control Supplies 4/28/2023

544 ARAMARK UNIFORM & CAREER APPAREL GROUP PASADENA CA 22300022 1001264 56.25                  Est. serv. carpets and shop to 4/14/2023

544 ARAMARK UNIFORM & CAREER APPAREL GROUP PASADENA CA 22300022 1001264 115.17               Est. serv. carpets and shop to 4/14/2023

544 ARAMARK UNIFORM & CAREER APPAREL GROUP PASADENA CA 22300425 1001264 80.59                  FY23 Monthly Carpet Cleaning f 4/14/2023

544 ARAMARK UNIFORM & CAREER APPAREL GROUP PASADENA CA 22305485 1001264 38.24                  Annual Rag & Rug Service Jan-June 2023 4/14/2023

544 ARAMARK UNIFORM & CAREER APPAREL GROUP PASADENA CA 22302473 1001265 131.03               FY23 Monthly Carpet Cleaning for Civic Center 4/14/2023

544 ARAMARK UNIFORM & CAREER APPAREL GROUP PASADENA CA 22300022 1001292 56.25                  Est. serv. carpets and shop to 4/21/2023

544 ARAMARK UNIFORM & CAREER APPAREL GROUP PASADENA CA 22300425 1001292 80.59                  FY23 Monthly Carpet Cleaning f 4/21/2023

544 ARAMARK UNIFORM & CAREER APPAREL GROUP PASADENA CA 22305485 1001323 38.24                  Annual Rag & Rug Service Jan-June 2023 4/28/2023

391 AT&T CORPORATION ATLANTA GA 22300280 312397 969.24               Annual purchase requisition for long distance call 4/28/2023

391 AT&T CORPORATION ATLANTA GA 22301051 312397 161.14               account#0505444232001 4/28/2023

1274 AUSTIN LINKER CARLSBAD NM 312298 20.00                  Travel to Roswell-FD 4/21/2023

1274 AUSTIN LINKER CARLSBAD NM 312298 20.00                  Travel to Roswell-FD 4/21/2023

438 BAKER UTILITY SUPPLY CORP ALBUQUERQUE NM 22305574 312125 1,313.37            Restock inventory 4/6/2023

438 BAKER UTILITY SUPPLY CORP ALBUQUERQUE NM 22302066 312299 25.63                  Restock inventory 4/21/2023

438 BAKER UTILITY SUPPLY CORP ALBUQUERQUE NM 22305574 312299 141.93               Restock inventory 4/21/2023

438 BAKER UTILITY SUPPLY CORP ALBUQUERQUE NM 22305466 312299 253.86               Restock inventory 4/21/2023



Page 3 of 20

City of Carlsbad
Check Register
April 2023

VENDOR NAME NAME2 DBA CITY STATE P.O. CHECK NO INVOICE NET INVOICE DESCRIPTION CHECK DATE

438 BAKER UTILITY SUPPLY CORP ALBUQUERQUE NM 22305278 312299 53.71                  RESTOCK INVENTORY 4/21/2023

438 BAKER UTILITY SUPPLY CORP ALBUQUERQUE NM 22305278 312299 64.45                  RESTOCK INVENTORY 4/21/2023

438 BAKER UTILITY SUPPLY CORP ALBUQUERQUE NM 22305466 312299 253.86               Restock inventory 4/21/2023

438 BAKER UTILITY SUPPLY CORP ALBUQUERQUE NM 22304462 312398 8.23                    for stock 4/28/2023

438 BAKER UTILITY SUPPLY CORP ALBUQUERQUE NM 22305872 312398 737.59               Restock inventory 4/28/2023

438 BAKER UTILITY SUPPLY CORP ALBUQUERQUE NM 22305842 312398 1,666.57            Restock inventory 4/28/2023

438 BAKER UTILITY SUPPLY CORP ALBUQUERQUE NM 22305957 312398 2,038.06            Restock inventory 4/28/2023

1412 BEAR PAW EMBROIDERY & SAFETY LLC CARLSBAD NM 22305693 312211 1,409.68            City shirts 4/14/2023

1412 BEAR PAW EMBROIDERY & SAFETY LLC CARLSBAD NM 22303130 312211 26.35                  CSA Embroidery 4/14/2023

1412 BEAR PAW EMBROIDERY & SAFETY LLC CARLSBAD NM 22303130 312211 209.93               CSA Embroidery 4/14/2023

1412 BEAR PAW EMBROIDERY & SAFETY LLC CARLSBAD NM 22303130 312300 37.90                  CSA Embroidery 4/21/2023

1412 BEAR PAW EMBROIDERY & SAFETY LLC CARLSBAD NM 22305033 312300 2,207.38            HATS FOR STREET DEPT 4/21/2023

1412 BEAR PAW EMBROIDERY & SAFETY LLC CARLSBAD NM 22306209 312399 90.31                  CPD Patches 4/28/2023

458 BENMARK SUPPLY CO., INC. MIDLAND TX 22305865 1001231 2,498.00            Replace fire hydrant used 4/6/2023

458 BENMARK SUPPLY CO., INC. MIDLAND TX 22305854 1001231 2,495.00            Replace fire hydrant used 4/6/2023

458 BENMARK SUPPLY CO., INC. MIDLAND TX 22306113 1001324 4,994.00            EMERGENCY PO LINE DOWN IN D.E. 4/28/2023

458 BENMARK SUPPLY CO., INC. MIDLAND TX 22306115 1001324 2,484.30            Restock boxes/lids 4/28/2023

458 BENMARK SUPPLY CO., INC. MIDLAND TX 22306168 1001324 1,536.00            NEED FOR A JOB ASAP/IN STOCK IN HOBBS 4/28/2023

458 BENMARK SUPPLY CO., INC. MIDLAND TX 22305951 1001324 1,100.11            Restock inventory 4/28/2023

458 BENMARK SUPPLY CO., INC. MIDLAND TX 22306076 1001324 521.00               Repair @ Complex per Don D 4/28/2023

458 BENMARK SUPPLY CO., INC. MIDLAND TX 22305951 1001324 319.46               Restock inventory 4/28/2023

910 BIG 5 SPORTING GOODS EL SEGUNDO CA 22305722 312126 366.95               for employee use at facility 4/6/2023

910 BIG 5 SPORTING GOODS EL SEGUNDO CA 22305195 312400 343.92               FITNESS SUPPLIES FOR CLASSES & ACTIVITIES AT NMSRC 4/28/2023

910 BIG 5 SPORTING GOODS EL SEGUNDO CA 22305722 312400 49.99                  for employee use at facility 4/28/2023

462 BIG STATE INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY INC RIVERSIDE CA 22305734 1001233 715.20               hat shades for crews/cleaner for bathrooms 4/6/2023

701 BIO AQUATIC TESTING INC CARROLLTON TX 22306173 1001294 1,690.00            Quarterly Bio-Monitoring for EPA permit Ceriodaphn 4/21/2023

510 BLAINE INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY LUBBOCK TX 22305977 312401 468.30               restock janitorial goods various depts - see notes 4/28/2023

12719 BLUE 360 MEDIA LLC PARK CITY UT 22305955 312128 256.36               Blue360 Media 4/6/2023

10074 BOBCAT AUTO AND DETAIL AYE CHIHUAHUA CARLSBAD NM 22302650 312301 139.78               Detail for car 4/21/2023

638 BOHANNAN HUSTON INC. ALBUQUERQUE NM 22102203 1001267 1,249.57            Engineering Services for Bataan Lift Station 4/14/2023

742 BRIDGEPAY NETWORK SOLUTIONS MAITLAND FL 22300392 1001268 339.80               Processing Fees FY 23 4/14/2023

616 BRININSTOOL EQUIPMENT SALES INC BES SUPPLY STORE CARLSBAD NM 22305770 1001232 181.33               hard hats, lubricant, & rags various depts see not 4/6/2023

616 BRININSTOOL EQUIPMENT SALES INC BES SUPPLY STORE CARLSBAD NM 22305896 1001232 318.93               Material needed for the Parks department 4/6/2023

616 BRININSTOOL EQUIPMENT SALES INC BES SUPPLY STORE CARLSBAD NM 22305953 1001232 51.39                  ratchet for unit 15305/M Ramirez 4/6/2023

616 BRININSTOOL EQUIPMENT SALES INC BES SUPPLY STORE CARLSBAD NM 22305962 1001232 50.97                  combo wrenches for service crew/A Parraz 4/6/2023

616 BRININSTOOL EQUIPMENT SALES INC BES SUPPLY STORE CARLSBAD NM 22305978 1001266 163.93               restock rags & hard hats - see notes 4/14/2023

616 BRININSTOOL EQUIPMENT SALES INC BES SUPPLY STORE CARLSBAD NM 22303728 1001266 29.67                  restock glasses, wipes & tape see notes 4/14/2023

616 BRININSTOOL EQUIPMENT SALES INC BES SUPPLY STORE CARLSBAD NM 22306151 1001293 546.87               MATERIALS FOR STREET DEPT 4/21/2023

616 BRININSTOOL EQUIPMENT SALES INC BES SUPPLY STORE CARLSBAD NM 22306256 1001325 89.97                  glasses & ant killer for construction crew/D Domin 4/28/2023

616 BRININSTOOL EQUIPMENT SALES INC BES SUPPLY STORE CARLSBAD NM 22305667 1001325 83.97                  pipe wrenches for crews 4/28/2023

616 BRININSTOOL EQUIPMENT SALES INC BES SUPPLY STORE CARLSBAD NM 22306264 1001325 104.83               replace broken tool/paint to mark electrical locat 4/28/2023

616 BRININSTOOL EQUIPMENT SALES INC BES SUPPLY STORE CARLSBAD NM 22306300 1001325 38.47                  trailer plug repairs 4/28/2023

616 BRININSTOOL EQUIPMENT SALES INC BES SUPPLY STORE CARLSBAD NM 22306263 1001325 193.78               Parking Blocks Station 3 4/28/2023

652 BROWNING GARAGE DOORS LLC CARLSBAD NM 22300531 1001295 243.16               Garage Door Maintenance and Repairs July 22-June 2 4/21/2023

652 BROWNING GARAGE DOORS LLC CARLSBAD NM 22306015 1001326 1,639.44            Shop Door Opener Replacement 4/28/2023

652 BROWNING GARAGE DOORS LLC CARLSBAD NM 22300531 1001326 342.99               Garage Door Maintenance and Repairs July 22-June 2 4/28/2023



Page 4 of 20

City of Carlsbad
Check Register
April 2023

VENDOR NAME NAME2 DBA CITY STATE P.O. CHECK NO INVOICE NET INVOICE DESCRIPTION CHECK DATE

10865 BRUCKNER TRUCK SALES INC BIRMINGHAM AL 22305560 312213 47.26                  FILLER CAP FOR SW UNITS 4/14/2023

10865 BRUCKNER TRUCK SALES INC BIRMINGHAM AL 22305116 312213 360.24               RENEWAL MACK SOFTWARE SUBSCRIPTION 4/14/2023

10865 BRUCKNER TRUCK SALES INC BIRMINGHAM AL 22305633 312213 186.14               DEF HOSES FOR SW #16541 4/14/2023

10865 BRUCKNER TRUCK SALES INC BIRMINGHAM AL 22305750 312213 348.08               Coolant level sensor for unit 978 4/14/2023

11562 BRYAN CABRIALES CARLSBAD NM 312302 20.00                  Travel to Roswell-FD 4/21/2023

11562 BRYAN CABRIALES CARLSBAD NM 312402 20.00                  Travel to Roswell-FD 4/28/2023

294 BURNISHINE GRAPHIC PRODUCTS LLC LAKE VILLA IL 22305848 1001296 815.00               Cleaning supplies for the Library 4/21/2023

1003 CALLAWAY GOLF SALES CO. CARLSBAD CA 22304731 312129 1,396.84            Golf Balls 4/6/2023

1003 CALLAWAY GOLF SALES CO. CARLSBAD CA 22304730 312129 2,291.16            Callaway Wedges 4/6/2023

1003 CALLAWAY GOLF SALES CO. CARLSBAD CA 22304738 312129 232.72               Callaway Pre-Book 2023 Season 4/6/2023

1003 CALLAWAY GOLF SALES CO. CARLSBAD CA 22304738 312129 708.16               Callaway Pre-Book 2023 Season 4/6/2023

1003 CALLAWAY GOLF SALES CO. CARLSBAD CA 22305789 312214 515.92               Custom Order for Customer (Sold Merchandise) 4/14/2023

1003 CALLAWAY GOLF SALES CO. CARLSBAD CA 22304738 312303 441.34               Callaway Pre-Book 2023 Season 4/21/2023

1003 CALLAWAY GOLF SALES CO. CARLSBAD CA 22305827 312403 1,310.36            Pro Shop Merchandise 4/28/2023

1003 CALLAWAY GOLF SALES CO. CARLSBAD CA 22301636 312403 (119.00)              Pro Shop Merchandise 4/28/2023

1003 CALLAWAY GOLF SALES CO. CARLSBAD CA 22305994 312403 1,118.11            Custom Order for Customer (Sold Merchandise) 4/28/2023

10004 CAMCO PLUMBING INC. CARLSBAD NM 22302733 312130 215.29               Sewer drain clean out for station 3 4/6/2023

507 CANDOR TIRES LLC BIG 0 TIRES CARLSBAD NM 22300309 312127 87.63                  Annual PO = Transit oil chg/se 4/6/2023

507 CANDOR TIRES LLC BIG 0 TIRES CARLSBAD NM 22305769 312127 2,240.66            #46 front end shocks 4/6/2023

507 CANDOR TIRES LLC BIG 0 TIRES CARLSBAD NM 22305975 312212 87.63                  Annual PO 2  Transit oil chg/service 4/23 thru 6/2 4/14/2023

507 CANDOR TIRES LLC BIG 0 TIRES CARLSBAD NM 22305975 312212 87.63                  Annual PO 2  Transit oil chg/service 4/23 thru 6/2 4/14/2023

11294 CANNON COCHRAN MANAGEMENT SERVICES INC INDIANAPOLIS IN 22302324 312404 6,418.67            Management of Workers Comp claims 4/28/2023

881 CAPROCK WATER COMPANY INC ARTESIA NM 22300036 1001269 25.72                  EST YRLY WATER SRV SHOP LH 6/2022-5/2023 4/14/2023

890 CARC FARM, INC. CARLSBAD NM 22300133 1001297 100.00               FY23 Planter, Barrel, & Maint. 4/21/2023

890 CARC FARM, INC. CARLSBAD NM 22300211 1001297 100.00               C-Hill Planters Contract for F 4/21/2023

890 CARC FARM, INC. CARLSBAD NM 22300283 1001327 125.00               FY-23 barrel planters for Riverwalk 4/28/2023

10517 CARLSBAD AREA ART ASSOC. CARLSBAD NM 22300373 312405 1,123.39            Promotional Expense for Carlsbad Area Art Assoc 4/28/2023

915 CARLSBAD AUTO SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22305882 1001234 21.10                  DIESEL TANK FILTERS 4/6/2023

915 CARLSBAD AUTO SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22305230 1001298 203.57               FILTERS & BATTERY FOR WWC PUMP 4/21/2023

915 CARLSBAD AUTO SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22305346 1001298 205.86               WATER PUMP, THERMO, BELT PARKS #15157 4/21/2023

915 CARLSBAD AUTO SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22305270 1001298 116.99               BATTERY NEEDED FOR SPC MOWER 4/21/2023

915 CARLSBAD AUTO SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22305349 1001298 116.99               BATTERY FOR ST LOADER 4/21/2023

915 CARLSBAD AUTO SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22306140 1001298 194.99               Replace battery #12105 4/21/2023

915 CARLSBAD AUTO SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22305353 1001298 730.18               BATTERY, FILTERS, WIPERS FOR VARIOUS DEPT 4/21/2023

12859 CARLSBAD COMMUNITY THEATRE CARLSBAD NM 22300380 312406 355.66               Promotional Expense for Carlsbad Community Theatre 4/28/2023

930 CARLSBAD CURRENT ARGUS TEXAS-NEW MEXICO NEWSPAPERS LLC MCLEAN VA 22300654 312304 32.00                  Annual Subscription FY 2022-20 4/21/2023

941 CARLSBAD MAINSTREET CORP CARLSBAD NM 22300349 1001235 2,500.00            FY23 Carlsbad Mainstreet- POP Agreement 4/6/2023

941 CARLSBAD MAINSTREET CORP CARLSBAD NM 22300096 1001235 7,500.00            Annual PO for Revitalization Services 4/6/2023

941 CARLSBAD MAINSTREET CORP CARLSBAD NM 22300348 1001299 3,192.78            Promotional Expense for MainStreet Tourism Campaig 4/21/2023

941 CARLSBAD MAINSTREET CORP CARLSBAD NM 22300348 1001299 1,154.63            Promotional Expense for MainStreet Tourism Campaig 4/21/2023

12835 CARLSBAD MEDICAL CENTER COLUMBIA MO 405729 52.64                  D-503-CV-2021-00967 4/21/2023

1388 CARLSBAD QUALITY JANITORIAL HAGERMAN NM 22305830 312180 858.27               Janitorial Supplies 4/6/2023

1388 CARLSBAD QUALITY JANITORIAL HAGERMAN NM 22305875 312259 2,247.90            liners for parks receptacles/J Asbury 4/14/2023

1388 CARLSBAD QUALITY JANITORIAL HAGERMAN NM 22305917 312259 1,755.35            Cleaning supplies for the Library 4/14/2023

1388 CARLSBAD QUALITY JANITORIAL HAGERMAN NM 22305645 312259 143.15               9' TRUCK WASH FLAGGED BLUE NYLO 4/14/2023

1388 CARLSBAD QUALITY JANITORIAL HAGERMAN NM 22305692 312259 1,608.09            cleaning supplies for city hall 4/14/2023



Page 5 of 20

City of Carlsbad
Check Register
April 2023

VENDOR NAME NAME2 DBA CITY STATE P.O. CHECK NO INVOICE NET INVOICE DESCRIPTION CHECK DATE

1388 CARLSBAD QUALITY JANITORIAL HAGERMAN NM 22302743 312259 280.00               Bathroom supplies 4/14/2023

1388 CARLSBAD QUALITY JANITORIAL HAGERMAN NM 22305919 312259 607.00               Janitorial Supplies 4/14/2023

1388 CARLSBAD QUALITY JANITORIAL HAGERMAN NM 22305870 312259 855.96               SPLASH PAD MATERIALS 4/14/2023

1388 CARLSBAD QUALITY JANITORIAL HAGERMAN NM 22305982 312259 322.47               Janitorial Supplies for Airport 4/14/2023

1388 CARLSBAD QUALITY JANITORIAL HAGERMAN NM 22306052 312362 216.76               Cleaning supplies for Street bathroom floors 4/21/2023

1388 CARLSBAD QUALITY JANITORIAL HAGERMAN NM 22306017 312362 692.40               Cleaning supplies needed for Public Works 4/21/2023

1388 CARLSBAD QUALITY JANITORIAL HAGERMAN NM 22306197 312452 1,041.67            Janitorial Supplies 4/28/2023

1388 CARLSBAD QUALITY JANITORIAL HAGERMAN NM 22306265 312452 288.00               Janitorial Supplies 4/28/2023

1388 CARLSBAD QUALITY JANITORIAL HAGERMAN NM 22304536 312452 48.51                  Janitorial Supplies 4/28/2023

1388 CARLSBAD QUALITY JANITORIAL HAGERMAN NM 22306090 312452 97.96                  cleaner for parks bldgs/J Asbury 4/28/2023

1388 CARLSBAD QUALITY JANITORIAL HAGERMAN NM 22306091 312452 152.00               restock bath tissue/custodian's closet 4/28/2023

902 CARLSBAD RADIO INC. KAMQ INC CARLSBAD NM 22300852 1001236 215.04               Annual PO -Carlsbad Radio- Tra 4/6/2023

902 CARLSBAD RADIO INC. KAMQ INC CARLSBAD NM 22305946 1001236 806.41               advertisement radio 4/6/2023

902 CARLSBAD RADIO INC. KAMQ INC CARLSBAD NM 22305945 1001236 806.41               advertisement radio 4/6/2023

12923 CARLSBAD SMALL ENGINE LLC CARLSBAD NM 22304915 312132 316.15               repair 1 inch water pump 4/6/2023

1085 CARROT TOP INDUSTRIES HILLSBOROUGH NC 22305798 312305 678.53               flags 4/21/2023

1085 CARROT TOP INDUSTRIES HILLSBOROUGH NC 22305990 312305 218.18               counter weight for Memorial Park flagpole/J Asbury 4/21/2023

1085 CARROT TOP INDUSTRIES HILLSBOROUGH NC 22303675 312305 74.49                  replace flag borrowed from honor guard 4/21/2023

11144 CAVERN CITY CHILD     ADVOCACY CENTER CARLSBAD NM 22300192 1001300 5,000.00            Annual PO for Child Advocacy Services 4/21/2023

11144 CAVERN CITY CHILD     ADVOCACY CENTER CARLSBAD NM 22300192 1001300 5,000.00            Annual PO for Child Advocacy Services 4/21/2023

992 CED CONSOLIDATED ELECTRICAL DISTRIBUTORS INC DALLAS TX 22305647 312133 63.30                  replace lamp & receptacle for parks 4/6/2023

992 CED CONSOLIDATED ELECTRICAL DISTRIBUTORS INC DALLAS TX 22305536 312133 68.00                  replacement lights 4/6/2023

992 CED CONSOLIDATED ELECTRICAL DISTRIBUTORS INC DALLAS TX 22305005 312215 77.80                  LIGHT BULBS 4/14/2023

992 CED CONSOLIDATED ELECTRICAL DISTRIBUTORS INC DALLAS TX 22304773 312306 747.50               Lighting for Airport 4/21/2023

992 CED CONSOLIDATED ELECTRICAL DISTRIBUTORS INC DALLAS TX 22305732 312306 1,007.00            motor savers, relay & fuses for frontier1&C2 wells 4/21/2023

992 CED CONSOLIDATED ELECTRICAL DISTRIBUTORS INC DALLAS TX 22303000 312306 430.00               Tatum Wells Project 100796 Quotes on file/mll 4/21/2023

992 CED CONSOLIDATED ELECTRICAL DISTRIBUTORS INC DALLAS TX 22305998 312407 148.00               material for heater @TeenRec/D Treadaway 4/28/2023

992 CED CONSOLIDATED ELECTRICAL DISTRIBUTORS INC DALLAS TX 22306000 312407 57.24                  install new water heater @TeenRec/B Howell 4/28/2023

992 CED CONSOLIDATED ELECTRICAL DISTRIBUTORS INC DALLAS TX 22305271 312407 2,250.00            Light poles for the parking lot 4/28/2023

1552 CENTERLINE SUPPLY, INC GRAND PRAIRIE TX 22305822 312216 2,120.00            Paint & Glass Beads for Airfield 4/14/2023

1879 CENTRAL RESTAURANT PROD INDIANAPOLIS IN 22305871 312408 465.14               supplies for patrons /rec eventss 4/28/2023

1120 CENTRAL VALLEY ELECTRIC COOP MEMBER NO 328 ARTESIA NM 22300037 1001301 100.03               EST YRLY ELEC SRV TO SHOP IN LOCO HILLS 6/22 - 5/2 4/21/2023

1206 CHAMBER OF COMMERCE CORP. CARLSBAD NM 22300351 1001238 27,708.00          Promotional Expense for Carlsbad Chamber Managemen 4/6/2023

1206 CHAMBER OF COMMERCE CORP. CARLSBAD NM 22300350 1001238 25,000.00          Promotional Expense for Chamber of Commerce 4/6/2023

1206 CHAMBER OF COMMERCE CORP. CARLSBAD NM 22303001 1001271 9,676.87            Chamber of Commerce-Carlsbad Local 4/14/2023

13360 CHAMPION MOTORSPORTS ROSWELL NM 22305874 1001239 232.68               PD 1811 voltage regulator 4/6/2023

9382 CHARLES H. JURVA RIO PECOS TENNIS SHOP CARLSBAD NM 22300372 1001240 1,615.92            Annual tennis pro services 4/6/2023

14037 CHRISTOPHER AUSTIN CARLSBAD NM 312410 40.00                  Travel to Hobbs-PD 4/28/2023

12653 CLUB PROPHET SYSTEMS PRO-SHOPKEEPER COMP SOFTWARE CHESWICK PA 22300734 312218 489.22               POS Monthly service charge 4/14/2023

1202 COATS PUMP & SUPPLY INC DEXTER NM 22305751 1001329 297.27               Replace Oil dripper on Well 4/28/2023

8918 COLONIAL LIFE & ACCIDENT PROCESSING CENTER COLUMBIA SC 405686 7,417.17            BCN E9832924 4/6/2023

8918 COLONIAL LIFE & ACCIDENT PROCESSING CENTER COLUMBIA SC 405686 12,219.70          BCN E7260904 4/6/2023

8918 COLONIAL LIFE & ACCIDENT PROCESSING CENTER COLUMBIA SC 405730 7,372.19            BCN E9832924 4/21/2023

8918 COLONIAL LIFE & ACCIDENT PROCESSING CENTER COLUMBIA SC 405730 12,163.13          BCN E7260904 4/21/2023

1270 CONNELLS  OFFICE SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22305853 1001241 947.00               Supplies for library 4/6/2023

1270 CONNELLS  OFFICE SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22305755 1001241 849.00               task stools & supplies for warehouse office 4/6/2023



Page 6 of 20

City of Carlsbad
Check Register
April 2023

VENDOR NAME NAME2 DBA CITY STATE P.O. CHECK NO INVOICE NET INVOICE DESCRIPTION CHECK DATE

1270 CONNELLS  OFFICE SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22305866 1001241 49.00                  OFFICE SUPPLIES 4/6/2023

1270 CONNELLS  OFFICE SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22305853 1001241 223.00               Supplies for library 4/6/2023

1270 CONNELLS  OFFICE SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22305853 1001241 42.00                  Supplies for library 4/6/2023

1270 CONNELLS  OFFICE SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22305862 1001272 109.50               INK FOR PRINTER FOR LINE LOCATOR 4/14/2023

1270 CONNELLS  OFFICE SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22305844 1001272 85.00                  Office Supplies 4/14/2023

1270 CONNELLS  OFFICE SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22305788 1001272 33.00                  Office Supplies 4/14/2023

1270 CONNELLS  OFFICE SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22305981 1001302 6.50                    Office supplies for HR 4/21/2023

1270 CONNELLS  OFFICE SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22305981 1001302 219.30               Office supplies for HR 4/21/2023

1270 CONNELLS  OFFICE SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22305772 1001302 2,115.00            Materials and Supplies 4/21/2023

1270 CONNELLS  OFFICE SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22305772 1001302 85.00                  Materials and Supplies 4/21/2023

1270 CONNELLS  OFFICE SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22305981 1001302 56.00                  Office supplies for HR 4/21/2023

1270 CONNELLS  OFFICE SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22306121 1001302 151.00               Office Supplies 4/21/2023

1270 CONNELLS  OFFICE SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22306252 1001330 38.00                  restock pen cabinet/MLL 4/28/2023

1270 CONNELLS  OFFICE SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22306222 1001330 130.00               project pads for I Able, paper for whse 4/28/2023

1270 CONNELLS  OFFICE SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22306121 1001330 14.00                  Office Supplies 4/28/2023

1270 CONNELLS  OFFICE SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22300070 1001330 124.00               EST YRLY COPY PAPER  FOR OFFIC 4/28/2023

1290 CONSTRUCTOR'S INC. CARLSBAD NM 22304751 29231 11,961.69          BEACH PARKING LOT OVERLAY (EDDY CO. PRICING) 4/6/2023

1290 CONSTRUCTOR'S INC. CARLSBAD NM 22304758 29237 61,305.94          PARKINGLOT OVERLAY GOLF/PRV(EDDY CO. PRICING) 4/21/2023

1290 CONSTRUCTOR'S INC. CARLSBAD NM 22305256 1001331 19,672.54          concrete drive pad for wash bay at Fire Station 1 4/28/2023

1317 COOPER ENTERPRISES LLC GLASS DOCTOR AUTO OF CARLSBAD CARLSBAD NM 22305936 312224 448.90               window repair 4/14/2023

5775 COOPERATIVE EDUCATIONAL SERVICES ALBUQUERQUE NM 22302014 29236 62,387.20          Repairs to San Jose Low Water Crossing 4/21/2023

5775 COOPERATIVE EDUCATIONAL SERVICES ALBUQUERQUE NM 22302928 312135 170,631.09       Replace waterline Blodgett St @ irrigation canal 4/6/2023

5775 COOPERATIVE EDUCATIONAL SERVICES ALBUQUERQUE NM 22303379 312135 35,417.35          Tatum well house and pads 4/6/2023

5775 COOPERATIVE EDUCATIONAL SERVICES ALBUQUERQUE NM 22302074 312135 21,719.20          Upsize of Sewer from 8"" to 15"" and 7 services 4/6/2023

5775 COOPERATIVE EDUCATIONAL SERVICES ALBUQUERQUE NM 22302149 312217 2,325.24            ARSC Library/Bathroom Doors 4/14/2023

5775 COOPERATIVE EDUCATIONAL SERVICES ALBUQUERQUE NM 22302928 312217 96,689.40          Replace waterline Blodgett St @ irrigation canal 4/14/2023

5775 COOPERATIVE EDUCATIONAL SERVICES ALBUQUERQUE NM 22302353 312307 12,644.92          Miniature Golf Course 4/21/2023

5775 COOPERATIVE EDUCATIONAL SERVICES ALBUQUERQUE NM 22302928 312307 239,086.12       Replace waterline Blodgett St @ irrigation canal 4/21/2023

5775 COOPERATIVE EDUCATIONAL SERVICES ALBUQUERQUE NM 22304077 312307 952.50               Line Stop Res 2 Waterline repair work 4/21/2023

5775 COOPERATIVE EDUCATIONAL SERVICES ALBUQUERQUE NM 22305402 312409 104,124.59       Pickle Ball Court 4/28/2023

12318 CORE & MAIN LP ST LOUIS MO 22305417 312137 2,149.07            Repairs to Well 7 4/6/2023

12318 CORE & MAIN LP ST LOUIS MO 22304374 312308 341.15               Restock Saddles/State Agreement 10-00000-20-00044 4/21/2023

12318 CORE & MAIN LP ST LOUIS MO 22303280 312411 6,025.61            Restock Meters/State contract 00-00000-20-00-00114 4/28/2023

12318 CORE & MAIN LP ST LOUIS MO 22306107 312411 1,678.98            Meters needed for a job 4/28/2023

12318 CORE & MAIN LP ST LOUIS MO 22306025 312411 2,812.75            Water meter upgrade, Contract 00-00000-20-00114 4/28/2023

1377 COUFAL- PRATER EQUIPMENT LLC UNITED AG & TURF LLC WACO TX 22305543 312281 354.06               FUEL PUMP, GASKET, KITS FOR ST L563 4/14/2023

1377 COUFAL- PRATER EQUIPMENT LLC UNITED AG & TURF LLC WACO TX 22305736 312281 1,566.77            MOTOR NEEDED FOR PARKS 1600 MOWER 4/14/2023

1377 COUFAL- PRATER EQUIPMENT LLC UNITED AG & TURF LLC WACO TX 22305931 312385 1,776.76            ECM FOR ST SWEEPER #10923 4/21/2023

1377 COUFAL- PRATER EQUIPMENT LLC UNITED AG & TURF LLC WACO TX 22305619 312385 217.71               FILTERS NEEDED FOR VARIOUS DEPT 4/21/2023

1377 COUFAL- PRATER EQUIPMENT LLC UNITED AG & TURF LLC WACO TX 22305547 312385 545.38               CYLINDER & HARDWARE FOR PARKS 1600 4/21/2023

3946 CREATIVE BUS SALES INC. CHINO CA 22305989 312412 15,765.58          SPA 00-00000-20-00087 -FY20 award  VIN-NR172021 4/28/2023

1367 CREWS GLASS & MIRROR INC. CARLSBAD NM 22303585 1001332 555.83               Glass needed for Pat Cass Office Window 4/28/2023

1266 CRISTIAN RODRIGUEZ LAS CRUCES NM 312309 20.00                  Travel to Roswell-Fire 4/21/2023

1266 CRISTIAN RODRIGUEZ LAS CRUCES NM 312309 20.00                  Travel to Roswell-FD 4/21/2023

12240 CUMMINS SALES & SERVICE CUMMINS INC DENVER CO 22203478 312219 81,882.00          back up generator copperstone lift station 4/14/2023

1408 DANA KEPNER CO. DENVER CO 22305276 312310 880.00               Restock inventory 4/21/2023



Page 7 of 20

City of Carlsbad
Check Register
April 2023

VENDOR NAME NAME2 DBA CITY STATE P.O. CHECK NO INVOICE NET INVOICE DESCRIPTION CHECK DATE

1408 DANA KEPNER CO. DENVER CO 22305465 312310 1,860.00            Restock inventory 4/21/2023

1408 DANA KEPNER CO. DENVER CO 22305064 312310 1,670.00            Restock inventory 4/21/2023

1402 DARDANELLE TIMBER CO INC C/O SUTHERLANDS CARLSBAD NM 22305656 312138 111.91               parts for swamp coolers at golf barn 4/6/2023

1402 DARDANELLE TIMBER CO INC C/O SUTHERLANDS CARLSBAD NM 22306001 312220 8.99                    belts & pads for warehouse A/C - MLL 4/14/2023

1402 DARDANELLE TIMBER CO INC C/O SUTHERLANDS CARLSBAD NM 22306001 312220 103.86               belts & pads for warehouse A/C - MLL 4/14/2023

1402 DARDANELLE TIMBER CO INC C/O SUTHERLANDS CARLSBAD NM 22305911 312311 53.90                  AC Station 5 Parts 4/21/2023

1402 DARDANELLE TIMBER CO INC C/O SUTHERLANDS CARLSBAD NM 22306318 312413 59.99                  cooler pump for PFA Garage/ J Nesbit 4/28/2023

1554 DARREN W FLETCHER DWF GOLF SUPPLIES WATAUGA TX 22305858 312416 1,840.00            sprinklers for golf course 4/28/2023

3622 DEERE CREDIT INC. JOHNSTON IA 22300319 312139 287.36               0200052819053 4/6/2023

3622 DEERE CREDIT INC. JOHNSTON IA 22300399 312139 1,110.84            0200052819052 4/6/2023

3622 DEERE CREDIT INC. JOHNSTON IA 22300400 312312 578.97               0200062341009account# 4/21/2023

3622 DEERE CREDIT INC. JOHNSTON IA 22300355 312312 5,041.53            account#0200062341002 4/21/2023

3622 DEERE CREDIT INC. JOHNSTON IA 22300174 312312 210.54               account#0200052819051 4/21/2023

3622 DEERE CREDIT INC. JOHNSTON IA 22300354 312312 1,596.85            account#0200062341000 4/21/2023

3622 DEERE CREDIT INC. JOHNSTON IA 22300181 312312 2,157.99            account#0200062341007 4/21/2023

3622 DEERE CREDIT INC. JOHNSTON IA 22300182 312312 3,234.50            account#0200062341006 4/21/2023

3622 DEERE CREDIT INC. JOHNSTON IA 22300183 312312 4,983.20            account#0200062341005 4/21/2023

3622 DEERE CREDIT INC. JOHNSTON IA 22300184 312312 1,724.37            account#0200062341004 4/21/2023

3622 DEERE CREDIT INC. JOHNSTON IA 22300353 312312 3,833.06            account#0200062341001 4/21/2023

3622 DEERE CREDIT INC. JOHNSTON IA 22300355 312414 344.99               FY23 Lease for Mowers at the Sports Complex 4/28/2023

3622 DEERE CREDIT INC. JOHNSTON IA 22301541 312414 319.49               account#0200062341008 4/28/2023

1463 DEMCO, INC. MILWAUKEE WI 22305846 1001303 629.41               Processing supplies for Library 4/21/2023

12956 DESERT FOX SOLUTIONS BRIAN L FOX CARLSBAD NM 22300383 29238 3,075.70            METHANE MONITOR CLOSED LANDFILL YEARLY 2022 TO 202 4/21/2023

1501 DIVERSIFIED INSPECTION INDEPENDENT TESTING LABS, INC PHOENIX AZ 22305235 312415 749.43               EST COST TO INSPECT NIFTY LIFT PARKS 4/28/2023

1501 DIVERSIFIED INSPECTION INDEPENDENT TESTING LABS, INC PHOENIX AZ 22305372 312415 2,270.98            CRANE INSPECTIONS FOR WWC & DE 4/28/2023

1530 DPC INDUSTRIES, INC. DALLAS TX 22305739 312140 1,946.30            chlorine for injecting in golf course lines 4/6/2023

1562 DUE SOUTH MARINE LLC HUNGERFORD TX 22305926 312141 1,200.00            Boat Appraisal Services 4/6/2023

1726 EAGLE CARPORTS INC MOUNT AIRY NC 22305170 312143 9,802.80            Carport for Airport Sweeper 4/6/2023

269 EAGLE ENGRAVING INC SAINT CHARLES IL 22304635 312144 356.95               Baby Delivery Commendation Bars 4/6/2023

1795 EBSCO SUBSCRIPTION SERV PAYMENT PROCESSING CENTER DALLAS TX 22300205 1001242 2,500.00            Rosetta Stone language learnin 4/6/2023

1837 EDDY COUNTY CARLSBAD NM 22303619 29240 11,878.67          1st qtr invoice 4/28/2023

10882 EDDY COUNTY PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT CARLSBAD NM 22306260 29241 1,000,000.00    West Loop Project 4/28/2023

1837 EDDY COUNTY CARLSBAD NM 22300540 312417 51,319.60          City Share of Sandpoint Landfill OP FY 22/23 4/28/2023

1809 EDDY COUNTY DETENTION CENTER CARLSBAD NM 22300284 312313 28,120.00          FY 2023 - Prisoner Housing 4/21/2023

10614 EDWARD VANSCOTTER CARLSBAD NM 312418 20.00                  Travel to Santa Fe-Museum 4/28/2023

1704 EL PASO TIMES TEXAS-NEW MEXICO NEWSPAPERS LLC MCLEAN VA 22300388 71 1,074.30            LocalIQ Invoice 5503071 4/11/2023

1704 EL PASO TIMES TEXAS-NEW MEXICO NEWSPAPERS LLC MCLEAN VA 22305433 2812 43.18                  Local IQ invoice5502812 4/11/2023

12632 ELDON W. ATCHLEY CARLSBAD NM 312314 507.00               Travel to Tucson-PD 4/21/2023

15961 ELIZABETH FERRALES CARLSBAD NM 312315 20.00                  Travel to Ruidoso-PD 4/21/2023

6321 ENMU-ROSWELL ROSWELL NM 22305857 312145 10,183.75          ENMU-R Tuition and Fees for EMS Students 4/6/2023

13358 EQUIPMENTSHARE.COM INC FULTON MO 22305803 1001333 883.94               fork lift rental 4/28/2023

11980 ERIC FLORES CARLSBAD NM 312316 155.00               Travel to Clovis-Fire 4/21/2023

876 ERNESTO B MARTINEZ ROSWELL NM 22300556 312419 1,078.33            Annual requisition for court appointed attorney 4/28/2023

2019 EXERPLAY, INC. CEDAR CREST NM 22302992 312221 10,626.50          Fixed Route shelters SPA# 90-000-19-00062 4/14/2023

1801 E-Z RENTALS & SALES, INC. CARLSBAD NM 22305883 312142 289.99               Leaf Blower for Airport Ops 4/6/2023

2255 FASTENAL COMPANY WINONA MN 22305790 312222 837.30               restock bolt bin @WHSE/mll 4/14/2023



Page 8 of 20

City of Carlsbad
Check Register
April 2023

VENDOR NAME NAME2 DBA CITY STATE P.O. CHECK NO INVOICE NET INVOICE DESCRIPTION CHECK DATE

2359 FERGUSON WATERWORKS #3083 LOS ANGELES CA 22305604 1001273 1,254.37            Repair Double check backflow assembly 4/14/2023

2359 FERGUSON WATERWORKS #3083 LOS ANGELES CA 22305557 1001273 3,075.59            Replace fire hydrant used 4/14/2023

2359 FERGUSON WATERWORKS #3083 LOS ANGELES CA 22304625 1001304 807.91               Restock inventory 4/21/2023

2359 FERGUSON WATERWORKS #3083 LOS ANGELES CA 22306077 1001304 393.29               caskets for water service jobs 4/21/2023

2359 FERGUSON WATERWORKS #3083 LOS ANGELES CA 22306045 1001304 2,619.30            Restock inventory 4/21/2023

2359 FERGUSON WATERWORKS #3083 LOS ANGELES CA 22306130 1001334 1,669.50            EMERGENCY PO LINE DOWN IN D.E. 4/28/2023

2384 FLEETPRIDE DALLAS TX 22305807 312223 79.42                  VALVE NEEDED FOR SW #16355 4/14/2023

2384 FLEETPRIDE DALLAS TX 22302484 312223 2,448.07            PTO NEEDED FOR SW #15394 4/14/2023

731 FLOWMSP INC STREATOR IL 22305020 312146 2,800.00            Annual Renewal Fee 4/6/2023

2480 FORREST TIRE CO., INC. CARLSBAD NM 22302638 1001274 (25.00)                Flat repair 4/14/2023

2480 FORREST TIRE CO., INC. CARLSBAD NM 22302638 1001274 (25.00)                Flat repair 4/14/2023

2480 FORREST TIRE CO., INC. CARLSBAD NM 22302638 1001274 (50.00)                Flat repair 4/14/2023

2480 FORREST TIRE CO., INC. CARLSBAD NM 22305753 1001274 480.08               flat repairs on loader 4/14/2023

2480 FORREST TIRE CO., INC. CARLSBAD NM 22300168 1001305 25.00                  Annual Flat Repair Service Tra 4/21/2023

2480 FORREST TIRE CO., INC. CARLSBAD NM 22306078 1001335 300.00               8.25-22.5 unimount steel wheels 4/28/2023

2480 FORREST TIRE CO., INC. CARLSBAD NM 22306167 1001335 850.00               19.5l-24 maxdura 12 ply tire 4/28/2023

12896 FRIENDS OF THE LIVING DESERT CARLSBAD NM 22300381 312317 3,328.30            Promotional Expense for Friends of Living Desert 4/21/2023

12395 G. ALLEN PEREZ CARLSBAD NM 312147 42.00                  Travel to Hobbs-PD 4/6/2023

12960 GALLS LLC CHICAGO IL 22305609 1001243 149.99               Uniform Boots - MShott 4/6/2023

12960 GALLS LLC CHICAGO IL 22304441 1001306 124.20               Uniforms for fire dept administration 4/21/2023

12960 GALLS LLC CHICAGO IL 22301050 1001306 796.46               FY 2023 - Uniforms - Patrol 4/21/2023

12960 GALLS LLC CHICAGO IL 22305517 1001336 468.27               Uniforms - CSA & Records 4/28/2023

12960 GALLS LLC CHICAGO IL 22301050 1001336 103.70               FY 2023 - Uniforms - Patrol 4/28/2023

12960 GALLS LLC CHICAGO IL 22301050 1001336 417.79               FY 2023 - Uniforms - Patrol 4/28/2023

12960 GALLS LLC CHICAGO IL 22301050 1001336 11.52                  FY 2023 - Uniforms - Patrol 4/28/2023

870 GCC SUN CITY MATERIALS LLC EL PASO TX 22303480 29235 1,682.23            ROCK FOR MINI GOLF LANDSCAPE 4/14/2023

870 GCC SUN CITY MATERIALS LLC EL PASO TX 22303480 29235 1,664.35            ROCK FOR MINI GOLF LANDSCAPE 4/14/2023

2846 GENERAL MAILING & SHIPPING SYSTEM INC ALBUQUERQUE NM 22305008 312318 515.45               Postage Machine Supplies 4/21/2023

8928 GENERAL OPERATING FUND 405687 40,076.69          State Tax 4/6/2023

8928 GENERAL OPERATING FUND 405731 40,986.09          State tax 4/21/2023

11350 GLOBAL EQUIPMENT CO.,INC. CHICAGO IL 22305489 312319 284.09               riser stand for Jenny's desk 4/21/2023

2548 GOOD EARTH PRODUCTS, INC HOLLYWOOD FL 22306044 312421 319.00               cleaning supplies 4/28/2023

2932 GOPHER SPORT THE PROPHET CORPORATION OWATONNA MN 22305696 1001275 509.08               patron exercise sport use 4/14/2023

2932 GOPHER SPORT THE PROPHET CORPORATION OWATONNA MN 22306159 1001337 157.50               basketball inflater 4/28/2023

2933 GRAINGER KANSAS CITY MO 22305808 312148 407.90               brooms for crews/RC/batteries to cascades/JA 4/6/2023

2933 GRAINGER KANSAS CITY MO 22305242 312225 1,165.16            Supplies needed for Elec. & Radio Shop 4/14/2023

2933 GRAINGER KANSAS CITY MO 22305775 312225 412.45               Water buffalo repair fire suppression 4/14/2023

2933 GRAINGER KANSAS CITY MO 22305762 312320 89.38                  replace broken multi tool on unit 14818/J Granger 4/21/2023

2933 GRAINGER KANSAS CITY MO 22305737 312320 251.64               trimmer line for line trimmers/Comm SVC 4/21/2023

2933 GRAINGER KANSAS CITY MO 22306011 312320 47.72                  mechanic supplies o-ring assortment 4/21/2023

2933 GRAINGER KANSAS CITY MO 22306079 312422 518.72               replace broken tool/R Lopez/A Quezada 4/28/2023

2933 GRAINGER KANSAS CITY MO 22305651 312422 263.98               Cigarette bucket, pump maint kit, cooling pad 4/28/2023

2933 GRAINGER KANSAS CITY MO 22306110 312422 631.08               FAN PRESS REPAIR 4/28/2023

2933 GRAINGER KANSAS CITY MO 22306080 312422 56.00                  batteries for controllers,  timers, & flashlights 4/28/2023

2933 GRAINGER KANSAS CITY MO 22306056 312422 204.40               gaskets for water service jobs/stock bin/RLopez 4/28/2023

2933 GRAINGER KANSAS CITY MO 22306123 312422 40.22                  batteries for meter/M Trujillo 4/28/2023



Page 9 of 20

City of Carlsbad
Check Register
April 2023

VENDOR NAME NAME2 DBA CITY STATE P.O. CHECK NO INVOICE NET INVOICE DESCRIPTION CHECK DATE

2546 GREEN CLEAN WINDOW CLEANING SHERRIE L BOSTON CARLSBAD NM 22300901 312226 269.11               FY 2023 - Window Cleaning 4/14/2023

723 HADRONEX INC. SMART COVER SYSTEMS ESCONDIDO CA 22301030 312149 18,355.00          equipment monitoring and warranty  Smart cover 4/6/2023

3050 HALL MACHINE CARLSBAD NM 22305558 312227 64.50                  D RINGS FOR GARAGE TRAILER 4/14/2023

3050 HALL MACHINE CARLSBAD NM 22305754 312227 93.80                  Materials for welding shop 4/14/2023

3050 HALL MACHINE CARLSBAD NM 22305869 312227 72.00                  Materials for meter lid keys 4/14/2023

3050 HALL MACHINE CARLSBAD NM 22306152 312321 44.70                  MATERIALS FOR LOWBOY TRAILER 4/21/2023

548 HBSS CONNECT CORP LOWELL MA 22300472 1001227 89.35                  IVR Minutes 4 transit software Aug 22 thru March 2 4/6/2023

11079 HEIL OF TEXAS TEXAN WASTE EQUIPMENT INC IRVING TX 22305766 312150 410.21               replacement hose for vac con 4/6/2023

11079 HEIL OF TEXAS TEXAN WASTE EQUIPMENT INC IRVING TX 22305151 312228 2,265.76            Bulk sweeper wire order for all units 4/14/2023

11079 HEIL OF TEXAS TEXAN WASTE EQUIPMENT INC IRVING TX 22305376 312228 271.54               BELTS, BRACKETS & HARDWARE FOR SW #977 4/14/2023

11079 HEIL OF TEXAS TEXAN WASTE EQUIPMENT INC IRVING TX 22305368 312228 1,439.75            CAGES W/HARDWARE FOR SW 13258 4/14/2023

11079 HEIL OF TEXAS TEXAN WASTE EQUIPMENT INC IRVING TX 22305635 312228 545.39               PINS FOR CYLINDER FOR SW #937 4/14/2023

11079 HEIL OF TEXAS TEXAN WASTE EQUIPMENT INC IRVING TX 22305852 312228 518.41               SPRINGS FOR SW PYTHON UNITS 4/14/2023

3159 HI LINE CO DALLAS TX 22305562 312229 654.29               REFILL BULK BINS IN GARAGE SHOP 4/14/2023

3159 HI LINE CO DALLAS TX 22305650 312229 208.68               LIGHTS FOR SW UNITS 4/14/2023

3159 HI LINE CO DALLAS TX 22305781 312322 718.47               REFILL BULK BINS IN GARAGE SHOP FOR SW UNITS 4/21/2023

258 HORTON LAW FIRM LLC CARLSBAD NM 22300553 312323 1,075.20            Annual purchase requisition for court appointed at 4/21/2023

8937 IBEW, LOCAL UNION #611 ALBUQUERQUE NM 405688 321.30               Dues PR#1 4/6/2023

8937 IBEW, LOCAL UNION #611 ALBUQUERQUE NM 405688 921.47               2% Fees PR#1 4/6/2023

3465 INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES ATLANTA GA 22302923 312151 123.18               Books for adult fiction/nonfiction collection 4/6/2023

3465 INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES ATLANTA GA 22302923 312151 103.35               Books for adult fiction/nonfiction collection 4/6/2023

3465 INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES ATLANTA GA 22302923 312151 34.18                  Books for adult fiction/nonfiction collection 4/6/2023

3465 INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES ATLANTA GA 22300876 312324 15.04                  Adult Books for Circulation Collection 4/21/2023

3465 INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES ATLANTA GA 22304626 312324 20.98                  books - adult fiction/nonfiction 4/21/2023

3465 INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES ATLANTA GA 22304626 312324 45.97                  books - adult fiction/nonfiction 4/21/2023

3465 INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES ATLANTA GA 22304626 312324 58.16                  books - adult fiction/nonfiction 4/21/2023

3465 INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES ATLANTA GA 22304626 312324 87.29                  books - adult fiction/nonfiction 4/21/2023

3465 INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES ATLANTA GA 22304626 312324 211.76               books - adult fiction/nonfiction 4/21/2023

3465 INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES ATLANTA GA 22304626 312324 191.86               books - adult fiction/nonfiction 4/21/2023

3465 INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES ATLANTA GA 22304626 312324 81.17                  books - adult fiction/nonfiction 4/21/2023

3465 INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES ATLANTA GA 22304626 312324 14.46                  books - adult fiction/nonfiction 4/21/2023

735 INSIGHT PUBLIC SECTOR TEMPE AZ 22305969 1001276 317.50               Cat 6 Cables 4/14/2023

735 INSIGHT PUBLIC SECTOR TEMPE AZ 22305806 1001276 359.34               Printer for Corina at ARSC 4/14/2023

735 INSIGHT PUBLIC SECTOR TEMPE AZ 22305969 1001307 42.32                  Cat 6 Cables 4/21/2023

735 INSIGHT PUBLIC SECTOR TEMPE AZ 22305914 1001307 962.78               Fujitsu scanner 4/21/2023

735 INSIGHT PUBLIC SECTOR TEMPE AZ 22306284 1001338 2,201.90            Exec AIO Computer 4/28/2023

735 INSIGHT PUBLIC SECTOR TEMPE AZ 22305876 1001338 789.47               Spare printer 4/28/2023

9012 IVAN M  ABELL CARLSBAD NM 312325 289.50               Travel to Albuquerque-Utilities 4/21/2023

3601 J & J PIPE & SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22305825 312152 31.14                  Fan Press Repair 4/6/2023

3601 J & J PIPE & SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22305843 312152 47.00                  Fan Press Repair 4/6/2023

3601 J & J PIPE & SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22305963 312326 40.17                  MIS REPAIR PARTS 4/21/2023

3601 J & J PIPE & SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22306051 312326 1,617.78            RESTOCK PVC 4/21/2023

541 J WAYNE BEVERS CHAPARRAL CLAIMS & INVESTIGATIONS LLC ROSWELL NM 22301583 312136 597.78               Chaparral Claims Annual Requisition 4/6/2023

541 J WAYNE BEVERS CHAPARRAL CLAIMS & INVESTIGATIONS LLC ROSWELL NM 22301583 312136 598.64               Chaparral Claims Annual Requisition 4/6/2023

3665 JAMES COOKE & HOBSON INC ALBUQUERQUE NM 22305603 312153 7,561.96            Mixer Repair 4/6/2023

3665 JAMES COOKE & HOBSON INC ALBUQUERQUE NM 22305103 312327 10,180.49          pump repair la hurta lift station 4/21/2023



Page 10 of 20

City of Carlsbad
Check Register
April 2023

VENDOR NAME NAME2 DBA CITY STATE P.O. CHECK NO INVOICE NET INVOICE DESCRIPTION CHECK DATE

3058 JAMES HAMILTON CONST. CO SILVER CITY NM 22304634 312423 1,271.38            med coarse for various jobs/restock yard4 4/28/2023

10361 JAMES LOGSDON ARTESIA NM 312424 40.00                  Travel to Hobbs-PD 4/28/2023

3626 JD CREATIONS CARLSBAD NM 22304640 312425 155.00               Annual Plaques  for Citizens 4/28/2023

3626 JD CREATIONS CARLSBAD NM 22304640 312425 110.00               Annual Plaques  for Citizens 4/28/2023

1036 JENKINS MARKETING CO LLC JC GOLF ACCESSORIES ENGLEWOOD CO 22306239 1001339 2,209.42            Pro Shop Merchandise 4/28/2023

1487 JESSIE MORENO GLAMOUR GEAR CARLSBAD NM 22305831 312420 1,620.00            Clear Coat Kneeling Soldier 4/28/2023

10498 JK AUTO & DIESEL LLC CARLSBAD NM 22305783 1001244 164.04               Towing Service 4/6/2023

10498 JK AUTO & DIESEL LLC CARLSBAD NM 22305783 1001340 105.00               Towing Service 4/28/2023

846 JOHN J PENNELL TOTAL PRODUCTIONS ROSWELL NM 22306111 312287 98,487.00          sound system WGPAC 4/17/2023

966 JOHN MICHAEL DAVIDSON CARLSBAD NM 22305051 29232 500.00               Trash Pickup Not to Exceed $500 4/6/2023

8338 JONATHAN ALEXANDER MEZA WESTERN FIRE & SAFETY LOVINGTON NM 22305356 312470 409.17               FIRE EXTINGUISHER YEARLY SERVICE 4/28/2023

566 JOSE E BENAVIDEZ THE A-TEAM OPERATIONS LLC LOVING NM 22304362 312203 59.14                  SWEATSHIRT FOR WELDER 4/14/2023

566 JOSE E BENAVIDEZ THE A-TEAM OPERATIONS LLC LOVING NM 22304291 312390 833.28               embroidery for uniforms 4/28/2023

329 JOSEPH HOUSER CARLSBAD NM 312328 40.00                  Travel to Roswell-Fire 4/21/2023

329 JOSEPH HOUSER CARLSBAD NM 312328 40.00                  Travel to Roswell-FD 4/21/2023

329 JOSEPH HOUSER CARLSBAD NM 312328 20.00                  Travel to Roswell-FD 4/21/2023

329 JOSEPH HOUSER CARLSBAD NM 312328 40.00                  Travel to Roswell-FD 4/21/2023

1515 JOSHUA CAMPBELL CARLSBAD NM 312426 20.00                  Travel to Roswell-FD 4/28/2023

1515 JOSHUA CAMPBELL CARLSBAD NM 312426 20.00                  Travel to Roswell-FD 4/28/2023

569 JULIE CHESTER J CHESTER DESIGN LLC LITHIA FL 22300281 1001277 10,353.89          Promotional Expense for Julie Chester Social Media 4/14/2023

3813 K W FUELS, INC. HOBBS NM 22306184 1001341 2,580.00            Propane & Dyed Diesel 4/28/2023

3541 KARS LLC CARLSBAD FORD LINCOLN ROSWELL NM 22300678 312131 1,402.90            #38 Full Brake Job to include 4/6/2023

14257 KENNETH AHRENS CARLSBAD NM 312329 59.00                  Travel to Tampa FL-Fire 4/21/2023

14257 KENNETH AHRENS CARLSBAD NM 312329 20.00                  Travel to ABQ-FD 4/21/2023

304 KEYMAKE SOLUTIONS LLC KEYMAKE SOLUTIONS CARLSBAD NM 22305108 312154 15.00                  Keys for Port Jefferson 4/6/2023

304 KEYMAKE SOLUTIONS LLC KEYMAKE SOLUTIONS CARLSBAD NM 22305916 312330 326.91               Re-key Port Jefferson 4/21/2023

304 KEYMAKE SOLUTIONS LLC KEYMAKE SOLUTIONS CARLSBAD NM 22306267 312427 12.00                  Additional Keys needed for Avalon Ranch 4/28/2023

304 KEYMAKE SOLUTIONS LLC KEYMAKE SOLUTIONS CARLSBAD NM 22303729 312427 18.00                  copies of R4 key / R Myers 4/28/2023

3945 KRISTINA B HILLMER KRISTINA'S CUSTOM FRAMING CARLSBAD NM 22300236 312428 166.01               2023 Kristina's framing citizens procl-photos 4/28/2023

1027 L & F DISTRIBUTORS LLC CORPUS CHRISTI TX 22305835 312155 752.70               Alcohol for Pro Shop 4/6/2023

1027 L & F DISTRIBUTORS LLC CORPUS CHRISTI TX 22305483 312155 796.15               Alcohol for Pro Shop 4/6/2023

1027 L & F DISTRIBUTORS LLC CORPUS CHRISTI TX 22306029 312331 1,142.65            Alcohol for Pro Shop 4/21/2023

11867 LA CUEVA PET CARE CENTER CARLSBAD NM 22301375 312156 369.87               FY 2023 - Annual Vet Visits 4/6/2023

1564 LATRICIA ASH HOBBS NM 312332 135.48               Travel to Santa Fe-PD 4/21/2023

1512 LAUREL ANNE CARRIER FEILMEIER BAY ST LOUIS MS 22305000 312333 1,000.00            Annual Requisition for court appointed attorney 4/21/2023

4310 LAWSON PRODUCTS INC CHICAGO IL 22305767 312231 462.54               REFILL BULK BINS IN GARAGE SHOP FOR SW UNITS 4/14/2023

12885 LD SUPPLY LLC ALBUQUERQUE NM 22305218 1001342 620.65               FACILITY MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES FOR NMSRC 4/28/2023

4340 LEA COUNTY ELEC COOP. INC LOVINGTON NM 22300356 1001343 16,258.81          EST YRLY COST ELEC SERV DE WELLFLD TO LH 6/22-5/23 4/28/2023

10578 LEE WILSON & ASSOCIATES INC SANTA FE NM 22200532 312157 1,102.89            Water conservation analysis/report generation 4/6/2023

1280 LEVEL 3 FINANCING, INC CENTURYLINK BROOMFIELD CO 22300621 312232 1,062.96            FY 2023 - Telephone Service 4/14/2023

1454 LEXISNEXIS RISK SOLUTIONS FL INC LEXISNEXIS RISK SOLUTIONS ALPHARETTA GA 22303739 312233 210.00               FY 2023 - TRAX Subscription 4/14/2023

11185 LEXJET LLC ATLANTA GA 22304193 312158 370.00               phototex paper for plotter 4/6/2023

11185 LEXJET LLC ATLANTA GA 22304193 312429 370.00               phototex paper for plotter 4/28/2023

4359 LIFE ASSIST INC RANCHO CORDOVA CA 22304005 1001246 5,100.00            Replacement Tactical Vests for Ambulances 4/6/2023

4359 LIFE ASSIST INC RANCHO CORDOVA CA 22300098 1001308 213.60               Annual Purchases for EMS Supplies - FY 22-23 4/21/2023

4359 LIFE ASSIST INC RANCHO CORDOVA CA 22300098 1001344 1,340.01            Annual Purchases for EMS Supplies - FY 22-23 4/28/2023



Page 11 of 20

City of Carlsbad
Check Register
April 2023

VENDOR NAME NAME2 DBA CITY STATE P.O. CHECK NO INVOICE NET INVOICE DESCRIPTION CHECK DATE

4359 LIFE ASSIST INC RANCHO CORDOVA CA 22300098 1001344 793.20               Annual Purchases for EMS Supplies - FY 22-23 4/28/2023

3875 LN CURTIS & SONS WALNUT CREEK CA 22302010 312334 31,724.91          Firefighter turnout gear and boots 4/21/2023

4544 LOVINGTON DAILY LEADER LOVINGTON NM 22306214 312335 60.00                  Annual Subscription for Lovington Leader 4/21/2023

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22305744 312159 30.84                  plumbing parts for respite 4/6/2023

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22305820 312159 82.52                  protector paper 4/6/2023

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22305888 312159 61.74                  Paint for Airport 4/6/2023

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22305881 312159 114.80               WEED BURNER AND SHACKLES 4/6/2023

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22305856 312159 131.41               Stock replacement mailboxes 4/6/2023

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22302436 312159 134.26               BUILDING MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES FOR NMSRC 4/6/2023

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22302436 312159 (71.55)                BUILDING MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES FOR NMSRC 4/6/2023

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22302436 312159 (32.78)                BUILDING MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES FOR NMSRC 4/6/2023

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22305988 312234 78.45                  batteries, glue, tape, ,& pads for various jobs 4/14/2023

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22305809 312234 23.07                  Padlock set for garage / welding shop 4/14/2023

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22306046 312336 305.71               A/C COOLER START UP FOR SLWR BLDG 4/21/2023

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22305891 312336 63.67                  museum supplies 4/21/2023

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22306013 312336 34.19                  paint wand & rock bar for service crews 4/21/2023

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22306047 312336 18.04                  replace plant in warehouse planter 4/21/2023

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22306114 312336 142.44               Lights for Terminal 4/21/2023

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22306096 312430 64.95                  primer/glue for various jobs see notes 4/28/2023

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22306172 312430 45.11                  cooler pump blower bldg 4/28/2023

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22306096 312430 220.98               primer/glue for various jobs see notes 4/28/2023

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22306003 312430 14.60                  replace faucet lines @TeenRec/D Dillinges 4/28/2023

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22306207 312430 165.88               miscellaneous range items    5g buckets #954434 4/28/2023

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22306219 312430 175.08               mail box 4/28/2023

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22306096 312430 103.92               primer/glue for various jobs see notes 4/28/2023

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22306290 312430 22.58                  brushes for ProShop per C Cordova 4/28/2023

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22306344 312430 107.18               Supplies needed for various jobs 4/28/2023

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22306315 312430 11.74                  paint valve box/R Myers 4/28/2023

4731 MAIL SERVICE CENTER MYRLENE GALLARDO CARLSBAD NM 22300043 312160 27.80                  FY 2023 - Express Mail Srvc 4/6/2023

4731 MAIL SERVICE CENTER MYRLENE GALLARDO CARLSBAD NM 22300043 1001247 25.68                  FY 2023 - Express Mail Srvc 4/6/2023

4731 MAIL SERVICE CENTER MYRLENE GALLARDO CARLSBAD NM 22300043 1001247 24.50                  FY 2023 - Express Mail Srvc 4/6/2023

4731 MAIL SERVICE CENTER MYRLENE GALLARDO CARLSBAD NM 22300043 1001247 57.48                  FY 2023 - Express Mail Srvc 4/6/2023

4731 MAIL SERVICE CENTER MYRLENE GALLARDO CARLSBAD NM 22300043 1001247 18.20                  FY 2023 - Express Mail Srvc 4/6/2023

4731 MAIL SERVICE CENTER MYRLENE GALLARDO CARLSBAD NM 22300043 1001247 45.78                  FY 2023 - Express Mail Srvc 4/6/2023

4731 MAIL SERVICE CENTER MYRLENE GALLARDO CARLSBAD NM 22305715 1001309 689.93               Postage for UCMR 5 Study 4/21/2023

346 MALLORY SAFETY & SUPPLY LLC LONGVIEW WA 22305956 312235 828.20               SWAT - Sport Ear Muffs 4/14/2023

346 MALLORY SAFETY & SUPPLY LLC LONGVIEW WA 22305976 312235 61.50                  Unit Supplies 4/14/2023

346 MALLORY SAFETY & SUPPLY LLC LONGVIEW WA 22305976 312431 1,441.00            Unit Supplies 4/28/2023

346 MALLORY SAFETY & SUPPLY LLC LONGVIEW WA 22305976 312431 721.92               Unit Supplies 4/28/2023

487 MARIO ROCHA CARLSBAD NM 312337 133.24               Travel to Santa Fe-PD 4/21/2023

1493 MARRS GRIEBEL LAW, LTD. ALBUQUERQUE NM 22306366 312432 16,330.05          Marrs Griebel Law, Ltd 4/28/2023

12649 MASEK ROCKY MTN GOLF CARS ALBUQUERQUE NM 22300955 312161 22,657.00          Beverage Cart for Pro Shop 4/6/2023

4779 MASTER LUBE INC CARLSBAD NM 22303502 312162 127.95               OIL CHANGES FOR WATER DEPT. 4/6/2023

4779 MASTER LUBE INC CARLSBAD NM 22303502 312162 72.20                  OIL CHANGES FOR WATER DEPT. 4/6/2023

4779 MASTER LUBE INC CARLSBAD NM 22300060 312338 67.45                  Annual PO = Transit oil chng/s 4/21/2023

4779 MASTER LUBE INC CARLSBAD NM 22300060 312338 67.45                  Annual PO = Transit oil chng/s 4/21/2023



Page 12 of 20

City of Carlsbad
Check Register
April 2023

VENDOR NAME NAME2 DBA CITY STATE P.O. CHECK NO INVOICE NET INVOICE DESCRIPTION CHECK DATE

4779 MASTER LUBE INC CARLSBAD NM 22300060 312338 57.45                  Annual PO = Transit oil chng/s 4/21/2023

4779 MASTER LUBE INC CARLSBAD NM 22303502 312433 76.95                  OIL CHANGES FOR WATER DEPT. 4/28/2023

4759 MCCOYS LUMBER CARLSBAD NM 22305935 312163 94.96                  Stock replacement mailboxes 4/6/2023

4759 MCCOYS LUMBER CARLSBAD NM 22305937 312236 116.97               evap cooler pumps for Golf Maint & PFA garage 4/14/2023

4759 MCCOYS LUMBER CARLSBAD NM 22306034 312339 77.98                  replace cooler pumps in warehouse 4/21/2023

4759 MCCOYS LUMBER CARLSBAD NM 22306010 312434 23.74                  replace black mail box/ I Able 4/28/2023

4759 MCCOYS LUMBER CARLSBAD NM 22306099 312434 38.99                  replace pump on AC @Welding Shop 4/28/2023

1309 MEDICAL AIR SERVICES ASSOCIATION, INC PLANTATION FL 405689 1,688.00            B2BCOCARL PR#1 4/6/2023

1309 MEDICAL AIR SERVICES ASSOCIATION, INC PLANTATION FL 405732 1,674.00            BcBCOCARL PR#2 4/21/2023

5249 MELLOY DODGE ALBUQUERQUE NM 22302700 312340 54,422.00          Ram 2500 Crewcab 4/21/2023

893 MH5500 LLC BATTERIES PLUS 853 CARLSBAD NM 22306097 312341 637.00               ENG-61- BATTERY(TH)F/D 4/21/2023

893 MH5500 LLC BATTERIES PLUS 853 CARLSBAD NM 22306054 312341 637.00               BATTERY - 409(TH)F/D 4/21/2023

893 MH5500 LLC BATTERIES PLUS 853 CARLSBAD NM 22306195 312341 23.97                  UT-3 Batteries for winch controller 4/21/2023

4869 MIDWEST TAPE CINCINNATI OH 22300083 1001310 76.00                  DVDs for adult circulating col 4/21/2023

1534 MIGHTY WASH LUBBOCK TX 22305394 312237 100.00               Maintenance on Executive Vehicle 4/14/2023

5218 MILLER ENGINEERS INC DBA SOUDER, MILLER & ASSOCIATES ALBUQUERQUE NM 22205789 1001311 3,161.04            SD Reservoir design 4/21/2023

5218 MILLER ENGINEERS INC DBA SOUDER, MILLER & ASSOCIATES ALBUQUERQUE NM 22205334 1001311 697.71               Airport PRV engineering work 4/21/2023

5218 MILLER ENGINEERS INC DBA SOUDER, MILLER & ASSOCIATES ALBUQUERQUE NM 22205943 1001311 9,516.29            Engineering work for Res 2 waterline relocation 4/21/2023

5218 MILLER ENGINEERS INC DBA SOUDER, MILLER & ASSOCIATES ALBUQUERQUE NM 22305524 1001311 4,666.40            ON CALL ENGINEERING 4/21/2023

5218 MILLER ENGINEERS INC DBA SOUDER, MILLER & ASSOCIATES ALBUQUERQUE NM 22305187 1001345 15,405.01          Stevens Street Sewer Reroute 4/28/2023

4872 MINE SUPPLY A DIVISION OF PURVIS IND. DALLAS TX 22305644 312238 192.80               MASTER LOCKS 4/14/2023

4872 MINE SUPPLY A DIVISION OF PURVIS IND. DALLAS TX 22303794 312238 610.72               REPLACEMENT HOSES, ORINGS, FITTINGS FOR SW TRUCKS 4/14/2023

4872 MINE SUPPLY A DIVISION OF PURVIS IND. DALLAS TX 22303794 312238 19.55                  REPLACEMENT HOSES, ORINGS, FITTINGS FOR SW TRUCKS 4/14/2023

388 MISSION COMMUNICATIONS LLC NORCROSS GA 22300471 312239 1,042.20            EST YRLY 7/2 TO 6/23 WIRELESS MONITOR LIFT STATION 4/14/2023

388 MISSION COMMUNICATIONS LLC NORCROSS GA 22300173 312239 623.40               EST YRLY 7/22 TO 6/23 DE SCADA 4/14/2023

10246 MITCHELL & CRUSE    ARCHITECTURE, LLC CARLSBAD NM 22302719 29242 19,353.74          Mitch & Cruse On Call for Riverwalk Rec Ctr - HVAC 4/28/2023

10647 MOBILE SAFETY & CONSULT CARLSBAD NM 22306048 1001312 268.91               Drug Screen - After Hours Callout 4/21/2023

4905 MODRALL SPERLING, ROEHL    HARRIS & SISK, PA ALBUQUERQUE NM 22301251 312435 624.95               Annual Purchase Requisition for WR/SG 4/28/2023

9450 MOLZEN-CORBIN & ASSOC,INC ALBUQUERQUE NM 22302167 29239 8,988.44            Task Order 2021-A#4 4/21/2023

9450 MOLZEN-CORBIN & ASSOC,INC ALBUQUERQUE NM 22304803 312342 3,623.45            ON CALL ENGINEERING 4/21/2023

670 MONTGOMERY & ANDREWS, P.A. SANTA FE NM 22300542 1001248 4,874.06            ELEA Legislative Services 4/6/2023

4917 MORALES UPHOLSTERY JESUS MORALES CARLSBAD NM 22305504 312240 1,506.25            reupholste driver seat & center console unit W1246 4/14/2023

4917 MORALES UPHOLSTERY JESUS MORALES CARLSBAD NM 22305841 312343 409.94               Reupholster seat #14818 4/21/2023

4935 MORRISON SUPPLY DALLAS TX 22305958 312241 228.00               MINI SPLIT CABLE(TH)F/D FOR PFA 4/14/2023

4935 MORRISON SUPPLY DALLAS TX 22305908 312241 21.62                  electrical parts 4/14/2023

4935 MORRISON SUPPLY DALLAS TX 22305934 312241 955.98               pipe for pickle ball courts 4/14/2023

4935 MORRISON SUPPLY DALLAS TX 22306203 312436 390.42               A/C MOTOR MCC 4/28/2023

4935 MORRISON SUPPLY DALLAS TX 22305904 312436 56.86                  hvac filters 4/28/2023

4935 MORRISON SUPPLY DALLAS TX 22304786 312436 350.38               Bathroom Station 1 Repair 4/28/2023

5009 MORROW, REARDON, MILLER,   WILKINSON, LTD., CORP. ALBUQUERQUE NM 22305939 312437 15,947.00          HAP Phase 4 Design 4/28/2023

4949 MOTOROLA INC CHICAGO IL 22302011 29243 234.48               Motorola Radios - DOJ Grant 4/28/2023

4949 MOTOROLA INC CHICAGO IL 22306049 312344 1,089.10            Evidence Library Subscriptions 4/21/2023

4925 MSC INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY CO. ST. LOUIS MO 22305967 312438 1,040.45            RESTOCK SAWZALL BLADES 4/28/2023

1365 MT LIBRARY SERVICES INC JUNIOR LIBRARY GUILD PLAIN CITY OH 22305652 312230 444.00               Audiobooks for Youth Circulation 4/14/2023

4862 MTD INC-THE KID 101.5 / 107.1 FM LOVINGTON NM 22305327 29233 174.28               Radio Ad Pkg for Riverblitz  2023 4/6/2023

4862 MTD INC-THE KID 101.5 / 107.1 FM LOVINGTON NM 22305327 29233 174.28               Radio Ad Pkg for Riverblitz  2023 4/6/2023



Page 13 of 20

City of Carlsbad
Check Register
April 2023

VENDOR NAME NAME2 DBA CITY STATE P.O. CHECK NO INVOICE NET INVOICE DESCRIPTION CHECK DATE

4862 MTD INC-THE KID 101.5 / 107.1 FM LOVINGTON NM 22305592 312242 193.05               radio ads 4/14/2023

4862 MTD INC-THE KID 101.5 / 107.1 FM LOVINGTON NM 22305593 312242 514.80               radio ads 4/14/2023

5424 MUNICIPAL EMERGENCY SRVC SOUTHBURY CT 22305997 1001346 275.01               SCBA pack and bottle repairs for fire dept. 4/28/2023

5120 NASRO INC. HOOVER AL 22305971 312243 600.00               2023 Conference Registration - Baca, Florez 4/14/2023

5120 NASRO INC. HOOVER AL 22305971 312243 550.00               2023 Conference Registration - Baca, Florez 4/14/2023

13366 NATIONAL INDUSTRIAL & SAFETY SUPPLY LLC OLYMPIA WA 22305182 312345 897.00               Materials for Community Service 4/21/2023

13366 NATIONAL INDUSTRIAL & SAFETY SUPPLY LLC OLYMPIA WA 22305993 312439 1,197.00            headlamps & shovels for service crews 4/28/2023

1545 NATIONAL SPELEOLOGICAL SOCIETY HUNTSVILLE AL 22305710 312346 1,276.55            Items for Museum Store 4/21/2023

5376 NEUMARK IRRIGATION SOLSBURY HILL LLC ALBUQUERQUE NM 22305850 312245 2,477.60            Valves for various parks 4/14/2023

5376 NEUMARK IRRIGATION SOLSBURY HILL LLC ALBUQUERQUE NM 22306126 312347 1,097.17            Material needed for Various Parks 4/21/2023

5810 NEW MEXICO GAS CO. INC. ALBUQUERQUE NM 22300185 312164 128.10               Gas Service for All Stations July 22-June 23 4/6/2023

5810 NEW MEXICO GAS CO. INC. ALBUQUERQUE NM 22300317 312246 308.63               2022-2023 Annual Usage - Gas C 4/14/2023

5810 NEW MEXICO GAS CO. INC. ALBUQUERQUE NM 22300317 312348 1,065.73            2022-2023 Annual Usage - Gas C 4/21/2023

5810 NEW MEXICO GAS CO. INC. ALBUQUERQUE NM 22300403 312440 858.52               multiple accounts (9) 4/28/2023

5483 NEW MEXICO MAGAZINE SANTA FE NM 22305385 312165 3,186.65            Advertising with New Mexico Magazine 2023-2024 4/6/2023

5483 NEW MEXICO MAGAZINE SANTA FE NM 22300716 312165 3,255.50            New Mexico Magazine 4/6/2023

5483 NEW MEXICO MAGAZINE SANTA FE NM 22300716 312247 850.00               New Mexico Magazine 4/14/2023

5483 NEW MEXICO MAGAZINE SANTA FE NM 22305385 312349 1,292.00            Advertising with New Mexico Magazine 2023-2024 4/21/2023

5483 NEW MEXICO MAGAZINE SANTA FE NM 22300716 312441 850.00               New Mexico Magazine 4/28/2023

12419 NICHE ACADEMY LLC LEHI UT 22305913 312248 47.00                  NicheCon registration 4/14/2023

5551 NICHOLS PRINTING, INC. CARLSBAD NM 22305928 312350 927.00               Red Tags 4/21/2023

5452 NM AIRPORT MANAGERS ASSOC SANTA FE NM 22302938 312249 75.00                  NMAMA Membership 28860 4/14/2023

8953 NM CHILD SUPPORT ENFORCEMENT DIVISION ALBUQUERQUE NM 405690 167.19               201311 4/6/2023

8953 NM CHILD SUPPORT ENFORCEMENT DIVISION ALBUQUERQUE NM 405690 204.46               395691 4/6/2023

8953 NM CHILD SUPPORT ENFORCEMENT DIVISION ALBUQUERQUE NM 405690 44.77                  256156 4/6/2023

8953 NM CHILD SUPPORT ENFORCEMENT DIVISION ALBUQUERQUE NM 405690 276.92               268617 4/6/2023

8953 NM CHILD SUPPORT ENFORCEMENT DIVISION ALBUQUERQUE NM 405690 448.15               460530 4/6/2023

8953 NM CHILD SUPPORT ENFORCEMENT DIVISION ALBUQUERQUE NM 405690 297.23               421456 4/6/2023

8953 NM CHILD SUPPORT ENFORCEMENT DIVISION ALBUQUERQUE NM 405690 120.00               262914 4/6/2023

8953 NM CHILD SUPPORT ENFORCEMENT DIVISION ALBUQUERQUE NM 405733 167.19               201311 4/21/2023

8953 NM CHILD SUPPORT ENFORCEMENT DIVISION ALBUQUERQUE NM 405733 204.46               395691 4/21/2023

8953 NM CHILD SUPPORT ENFORCEMENT DIVISION ALBUQUERQUE NM 405733 44.77                  256156 4/21/2023

8953 NM CHILD SUPPORT ENFORCEMENT DIVISION ALBUQUERQUE NM 405733 276.92               268617 4/21/2023

8953 NM CHILD SUPPORT ENFORCEMENT DIVISION ALBUQUERQUE NM 405733 448.15               460530 4/21/2023

8953 NM CHILD SUPPORT ENFORCEMENT DIVISION ALBUQUERQUE NM 405733 297.23               421456 4/21/2023

8953 NM CHILD SUPPORT ENFORCEMENT DIVISION ALBUQUERQUE NM 405733 120.00               262914 4/21/2023

8953 NM CHILD SUPPORT ENFORCEMENT DIVISION ALBUQUERQUE NM 405733 115.38               374496 4/21/2023

5536 NM ONE CALL SYSTEMS INC DBA NEW MEXICO 811 ALBUQUERQUE NM 22300286 312351 2,264.00            EST YEARLY ONE CALL SYSTEM 7-2022 TO 6-2023 4/21/2023

5502 NM RECYCLING COALITION SANTA FE NM 22305954 312250 200.00               anual dues for recycling coalition 4/14/2023

8955 NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE DALLAS TX 405691 35,688.91          RHCA PR#1 4/6/2023

8955 NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE DALLAS TX 405734 35,415.76          RHCA 4/21/2023

5584 NM SELF INSURERS FUND FUND HEADQUARTERS SANTA FE NM 22306166 312352 58,214.73          Reimbursement of Liability Plan Deductible 4/21/2023

5511 NMRPA LOS ALAMOS NM 22305925 312251 300.00               NMRPA MEMBERSHIP RENEWAL 4/14/2023

5546 NOAH'S ARK, INC. CARLSBAD NM 22300240 312443 23,224.11          FY 2023 - Animal Shelter Maint. 4/28/2023

13398 NORTHERN TOOL & EQUIPMENT CATALOG HOLDINGS INC BURNSVILLE MN 22305944 312444 2,188.00            Tool needed for Tatum job 4/28/2023

13138 NUTRIEN AG SOLUTIONS WALL LAKE IA 22305895 312166 2,160.00            Needed for various parks 4/6/2023



Page 14 of 20

City of Carlsbad
Check Register
April 2023

VENDOR NAME NAME2 DBA CITY STATE P.O. CHECK NO INVOICE NET INVOICE DESCRIPTION CHECK DATE

13138 NUTRIEN AG SOLUTIONS WALL LAKE IA 22305452 312252 1,869.30            Chemicals for the Sports Complex 4/14/2023

13138 NUTRIEN AG SOLUTIONS WALL LAKE IA 22305577 312253 1,727.70            Chemicals for Airport 4/14/2023

11090 ODESSA AMERICAN AIM MEDIA TEXAS OPERATING MCALLEN TX 22300832 312254 179.00               Newcomers Guide ADs 4/14/2023

5639 OFFICE DEPOT INC. DALLAS TX 22305851 312255 226.28               Office material needed for Public Works office 4/14/2023

5639 OFFICE DEPOT INC. DALLAS TX 22305851 312255 37.49                  Office material needed for Public Works office 4/14/2023

5639 OFFICE DEPOT INC. DALLAS TX 22305777 312255 750.06               OFFICE SUPPLIES FOR THE SOLID WASTE DEPT 4/14/2023

5639 OFFICE DEPOT INC. DALLAS TX 22305777 312255 499.56               OFFICE SUPPLIES FOR THE SOLID WASTE DEPT 4/14/2023

5639 OFFICE DEPOT INC. DALLAS TX 22305777 312255 97.74                  OFFICE SUPPLIES FOR THE SOLID WASTE DEPT 4/14/2023

5639 OFFICE DEPOT INC. DALLAS TX 22305851 312255 41.78                  Office material needed for Public Works office 4/14/2023

5639 OFFICE DEPOT INC. DALLAS TX 22306037 312353 181.24               Office Supplies needed for Public Works 4/21/2023

5639 OFFICE DEPOT INC. DALLAS TX 22306009 312353 224.95               OFFICE SUPPLIES 4/21/2023

5639 OFFICE DEPOT INC. DALLAS TX 22306093 312445 109.50               OFFICE SUPPLIES FOR CD DEPARTMENTS 4/28/2023

5639 OFFICE DEPOT INC. DALLAS TX 22306093 312445 455.56               OFFICE SUPPLIES FOR CD DEPARTMENTS 4/28/2023

5639 OFFICE DEPOT INC. DALLAS TX 22306212 312445 116.89               Office Supplies 4/28/2023

5639 OFFICE DEPOT INC. DALLAS TX 22306212 312445 24.99                  Office Supplies 4/28/2023

9999 ONE TIME 312167 50.00                  Deposit Refund 4/6/2023

9999 ONE TIME 312168 50.00                  Deposit Refund 4/6/2023

9999 ONE TIME 312169 1,309.47            Damage to vehicle 4/6/2023

9999 ONE TIME 312170 100.00               Deposit Refund for RRC Rental 4/6/2023

9999 ONE TIME 312171 50.00                  Deposit Refund RRC Rental 4/6/2023

9999 ONE TIME 312172 50.00                  Deposit Refund for RRC Rental 4/6/2023

9999 ONE TIME 312173 50.00                  Deposit Refund RRC Rental 4/6/2023

9999 ONE TIME 312354 500.00               Cancelled Event Refund 4/21/2023

9999 ONE TIME 312355 219.97               Damage to Vehicle 4/21/2023

9999 ONE TIME 312356 500.00               Deposit Refund-WGCC 4/21/2023

9999 ONE TIME 312357 100.00               Reimb for fall 1106 W Church 4/21/2023

9999 ONE TIME 312446 3,670.71            Refund for overpayment of Lodgers Tax-February 4/28/2023

249 ORIGINAL WATERMEN VISTA CA 22305999 312447 1,197.43            Guard Bikini Top 4/28/2023

3017 ORLANDO GARZA GUADALUPE PEST CONTROL CARLSBAD NM 22300543 312174 34,852.87          Groundskeeping & Open/Close graves 7/2022 -- 6/202 4/6/2023

16080 OTIS WATER USERS CO-OP CARLSBAD NM 22301126 312448 94.69                  Water services for Sunset July, 2022 thru June 202 4/28/2023

1404 PAR WEST TURF SERVICES, INC HUNTINGTON BEACH CA 22305797 312175 2,517.22            shole holecutter 4/6/2023

857 PARKER JOHNSON CARLSBAD NM 312358 134.49               Domestic Violence Instructor Training Santa Fe, NM 4/21/2023

5729 PECOS VALLEY BROADCASTING CORP ARTESIA NM 22304919 312449 750.00               Ad promotion for God of the Rind 4/28/2023

6924 PERFECT DESIGNS, LLC TIFFANY SHIRLEY CARLSBAD NM 22305602 312450 1,640.00            Banners Advertising 4/28/2023

5889 PETERSON'S WATER TREATMENT LLC ALBUQUERQUE NM 22300101 312176 720.39               FY23 Water Treatment for Various City Buildings 4/6/2023

5882 PETES EQUIPMENT REPAIR, INC ALBUQUERQUE NM 22305973 1001313 855.95               HOSE ASSY FOR ST SWEEPER #15298 4/21/2023

68 PETSENSE CARLSBAD NM 22305992 312256 779.88               Dog Food 4/14/2023

1193 PICKLEBALL HOLDINGS LLC PICKLEBALL CENTRAL KENT WA 22300900 312451 445.42               PICKLEBALL EQUIPMENT FOR NMSRC 4/28/2023

11872 PICO PROPANE AND FUELS CARLSBAD NM 22305719 312177 738.00               Propane & Diesel 4/6/2023

11872 PICO PROPANE AND FUELS CARLSBAD NM 22305719 312177 1,360.00            Propane & Diesel 4/6/2023

6541 PILOT THOMAS LOGISTICS, LLC DALLAS TX 22305597 312359 1,238.11            dyed diesel for golf course equipment 4/21/2023

5950 PLAINS WELDING SUPPLY,INC CARLSBAD NM 22303281 1001249 17.85                  Monthly Nitrogen Bottle Rental Fee 4/6/2023

5950 PLAINS WELDING SUPPLY,INC CARLSBAD NM 22305437 1001279 684.71               SUPPLIES NEEDED FOR WELDING SHOP 4/14/2023

5950 PLAINS WELDING SUPPLY,INC CARLSBAD NM 22304018 1001279 30.00                  costs to refill nitrogen tank per R Lopez2 4/14/2023

5950 PLAINS WELDING SUPPLY,INC CARLSBAD NM 22306127 1001314 113.20               Crack inspections on trucks 4/21/2023

5950 PLAINS WELDING SUPPLY,INC CARLSBAD NM 22300595 1001314 63.00                  Oxygen Delivery July 22-June 23 4/21/2023



Page 15 of 20

City of Carlsbad
Check Register
April 2023

VENDOR NAME NAME2 DBA CITY STATE P.O. CHECK NO INVOICE NET INVOICE DESCRIPTION CHECK DATE

5950 PLAINS WELDING SUPPLY,INC CARLSBAD NM 22300595 1001314 87.00                  Oxygen Delivery July 22-June 23 4/21/2023

5950 PLAINS WELDING SUPPLY,INC CARLSBAD NM 22300595 1001314 87.00                  Oxygen Delivery July 22-June 23 4/21/2023

5960 PLATEAU WIRELESS INC. CLOVIS NM 22304971 312360 1,359.25            account#3246890 4/21/2023

6007 POLYDYNE INC ATLANTA GA 22305530 312178 3,510.00            Polymer Fan Press 4/6/2023

6007 POLYDYNE INC ATLANTA GA 22305530 312257 3,510.00            Polymer Fan Press 4/14/2023

6007 POLYDYNE INC ATLANTA GA 22305826 312361 7,020.00            polymer for belt press 4/21/2023

5972 POSTAL PROS, INC CALDWELL ID 22300545 312179 9,229.77            Printing and Mailing Utility Bills FY 22/23 4/6/2023

8964 PROVIDENT LIFE & ACCIDENT INSURANCE CO. (UNUM) ALTANTA GA 405692 102.16               BCN E0228148 4/6/2023

8964 PROVIDENT LIFE & ACCIDENT INSURANCE CO. (UNUM) ALTANTA GA 405735 102.16               BCN E0228148 4/21/2023

6097 PVT ARTESIA NM 22300242 312258 403.29               annual security system contract 2022-23 4/14/2023

6097 PVT ARTESIA NM 22300623 312258 1,130.45            PVT - Annual Requisition 4/14/2023

6097 PVT ARTESIA NM 22300243 312258 478.74               FY23 Phone Service for Avalon Ranch 4/14/2023

6097 PVT ARTESIA NM 22300997 312258 136.91               INTERNET SERVICE FOR CANAL ST INER-CONNECT 4/14/2023

6097 PVT ARTESIA NM 22300041 312258 89.99                  Annual Internet for Veterans Park 4/14/2023

6097 PVT ARTESIA NM 22300335 312258 45.12                  PHONE SRV FOR LH SHOP EST YRLY 4/14/2023

6164 QUEST DIAGNOSTICS CLINICAL LABORATORIES,INC ATLANTA GA 22305725 312181 1,052.10            Post Accident Drug Screens 4/6/2023

6168 QUILL OFFICE PRODUCTS STAPLES INC FRAMINGHAM MA 22305793 312182 64.99                  Supplies for Airport 4/6/2023

6168 QUILL OFFICE PRODUCTS STAPLES INC FRAMINGHAM MA 22305793 312182 230.45               Supplies for Airport 4/6/2023

6168 QUILL OFFICE PRODUCTS STAPLES INC FRAMINGHAM MA 22300878 312182 70.80                  OFFICE SUPPLIES 4/6/2023

6168 QUILL OFFICE PRODUCTS STAPLES INC FRAMINGHAM MA 22305741 312260 30.36                  Office Supplies 4/14/2023

12797 RED ROCKET MEDIA LLC LAS VEGAS NV 22300272 312261 430.59               Social Media Marketing for Various City Depts 4/14/2023

12797 RED ROCKET MEDIA LLC LAS VEGAS NV 22300273 312261 2,500.00            FY23 Social Media Advertising 4/14/2023

12797 RED ROCKET MEDIA LLC LAS VEGAS NV 22300273 312453 2,500.00            FY23 Social Media Advertising 4/28/2023

12204 RELIANCE STANDARD   LIFE INSURANCE CAROL STREAM IL 405736 13,219.80          Life & Disability 4/21/2023

1029 REPUBLIC NATIONAL DISTRIBUTING CO ALBUQUERQUE NM 22306039 312363 1,235.52            Alcohol for Pro Shop 4/21/2023

525 RETAILER SOLUTIONS CO LLC CEILING OUTFITTERS CARROLLTON TX 22300675 312134 393.11               CEILING MOUNTING HARDWARE FOR 4/6/2023

525 RETAILER SOLUTIONS CO LLC CEILING OUTFITTERS CARROLLTON TX 22305938 1001270 66.37                  Ceiling Magnets for Auditorium 4/14/2023

2472 RICH FORD ALBUQUERQUE NM 22305157 1001280 819.22               A/C COMP, DRYER,COND, RELAY & KIT SW #15180 4/14/2023

2472 RICH FORD ALBUQUERQUE NM 22305262 1001280 856.43               BRAKE PARTS, SHOCKS, & HARDWARE FOR PARKS #13225 4/14/2023

2472 RICH FORD ALBUQUERQUE NM 22305561 1001280 81.05                  EXPANSION VALVE FOR SW #15180 4/14/2023

2472 RICH FORD ALBUQUERQUE NM 22305556 1001280 415.02               HOSES & THERMOSTAT FOR GOLF #11173 4/14/2023

2472 RICH FORD ALBUQUERQUE NM 22304742 1001280 (35.00)                #35 starter 4/14/2023

2472 RICH FORD ALBUQUERQUE NM 22305126 1001280 803.35               SHOCKS & TIE RODS FOR CS #14161 4/14/2023

2472 RICH FORD ALBUQUERQUE NM 22305974 1001280 484.54               #45 Hazard switch assembly 4/14/2023

820 RICHARD G FLEMING LAWN RANGERS OF CARLSBAD NM LLC CARLSBAD NM 22303695 1001245 125.00               landscape maintenance orchard ln 4/6/2023

12573 ROADRUNNER TOOLS LLC BARRY PEARSON LAKE ARTHUR NM 22305910 1001347 640.00               A/C leak detector for garage dept. 4/28/2023

6348 ROBERTS TRUCK CENTER OF NEW MEXICO, LLC. ALBUQUERQUE NM 22304055 312262 1,326.10            POWER STEERING PUMP SW #15394 4/14/2023

1002 ROGER CLEVELAND GOLF CO. INC. CLEVELAND GOLF/SRIXON HUNTINGTON BEACH CA 22305832 312183 883.80               Pro Shop Merchandise 4/6/2023

1002 ROGER CLEVELAND GOLF CO. INC. CLEVELAND GOLF/SRIXON HUNTINGTON BEACH CA 22304728 312263 915.00               Custom Order for Customer (Sold Merchandise) 4/14/2023

1002 ROGER CLEVELAND GOLF CO. INC. CLEVELAND GOLF/SRIXON HUNTINGTON BEACH CA 22304729 312263 354.00               Limited Edition Golf Bags 4/14/2023

1002 ROGER CLEVELAND GOLF CO. INC. CLEVELAND GOLF/SRIXON HUNTINGTON BEACH CA 22305832 312364 940.89               Pro Shop Merchandise 4/21/2023

1002 ROGER CLEVELAND GOLF CO. INC. CLEVELAND GOLF/SRIXON HUNTINGTON BEACH CA 22303267 312454 1,587.22            Cleveland/Srixon Pre-Book 4/28/2023

246 ROLFSON OIL LLC GRAPEVINE TX 22305768 1001281 1,326.65            5W-20 NEEDED FOR VARIOUS DEPT 4/14/2023

246 ROLFSON OIL LLC GRAPEVINE TX 22305898 1001281 2,256.70            DEF NEEDED FOR SW UNITS 4/14/2023

246 ROLFSON OIL LLC GRAPEVINE TX 22306074 1001348 2,025.40            HYD 46 NEEDED FOR SW UNITS 4/28/2023

6510 RUSH TRUCK CENTERS INTERSTATE BILLING SERVICE DECATUR AL 22305726 312264 605.36               Brake parts for DE14135 dump truck 4/14/2023



Page 16 of 20

City of Carlsbad
Check Register
April 2023

VENDOR NAME NAME2 DBA CITY STATE P.O. CHECK NO INVOICE NET INVOICE DESCRIPTION CHECK DATE

6510 RUSH TRUCK CENTERS INTERSTATE BILLING SERVICE DECATUR AL 22305697 312264 3,945.50            FUEL PUMP FOR SW #332 (WARRANTY) SOLE SOURCE 4/14/2023

6510 RUSH TRUCK CENTERS INTERSTATE BILLING SERVICE DECATUR AL 22305785 312264 137.64               HOSE ASSY & FITTING FOR W #14094 4/14/2023

6510 RUSH TRUCK CENTERS INTERSTATE BILLING SERVICE DECATUR AL 22305824 312264 2,187.03            RADIATOR NEEDED FOR WATER 14116 4/14/2023

6510 RUSH TRUCK CENTERS INTERSTATE BILLING SERVICE DECATUR AL 22305695 312264 272.59               INJECTORS & SEALS FOR SW #789 SOLE SOURCE 4/14/2023

6510 RUSH TRUCK CENTERS INTERSTATE BILLING SERVICE DECATUR AL 22305374 312264 1,174.21            PASSENGER STEPS FOR SW #905 4/14/2023

6510 RUSH TRUCK CENTERS INTERSTATE BILLING SERVICE DECATUR AL 22305272 312264 370.00               DEF HOSE FOR SW #12782 4/14/2023

6510 RUSH TRUCK CENTERS INTERSTATE BILLING SERVICE DECATUR AL 22305702 312264 420.00               TURN SIGNAL SWITCH FOR SW #333 & #332 4/14/2023

6510 RUSH TRUCK CENTERS INTERSTATE BILLING SERVICE DECATUR AL 22305228 312366 87.93                  BELT FOR W #14116 4/21/2023

6510 RUSH TRUCK CENTERS INTERSTATE BILLING SERVICE DECATUR AL 22305901 312455 1,471.44            FILTERS NEEDED FOR VARIOUS DEPT 4/28/2023

1496 RYAN BLUE CARLSBAD NM 312367 20.00                  Intermediate Fire Class Roswell NM 4/21/2023

1496 RYAN BLUE CARLSBAD NM 312456 20.00                  Intermediate Class @ ENMU-R 4/28/2023

1516 RYAN KINNKIN CARLSBAD NM 312368 277.60               Investigative Training Albuquerque NM 4/21/2023

946 SAMBA HOLDINGS INC PASADENA CA 22300457 1001282 26.88                  Driving Motor Vehicle Reports 4/14/2023

1522 SAMSARA INC SAN FRANSISCO CA 22305531 312265 39,970.40          CAMERAS AND GPS FOR SOLID WASTE VEHICHLES 4/14/2023

6642 SAN BAR CONSTRUCTION CORP ALBUQUERQUE NM 22305232 1001283 2,653.50            Materials for sign shop 4/14/2023

9427 SCOTT MAXWELL CARLSBAD NM 312369 895.19               Wildland Deployment, Animas NM 4/21/2023

9427 SCOTT MAXWELL CARLSBAD NM 312369 20.00                  Pick up vehicle in Albuquerque NM 4/21/2023

9427 SCOTT MAXWELL CARLSBAD NM 312369 759.70               Reimbursement for Rooms & meals for Micah Roberts 4/21/2023

11469 SERGIO MALDONADO ARTESIA NM 312370 20.00                  Teach Survival Spanish@SENM Law Enf Academy 4/21/2023

1198 SERINA NELSON CARLSBAD NM 312371 115.32               Law Enforcement Training Lubbock, TX 4/21/2023

12084 SHALOM TRAILERS, INC CARLSBAD NM 22305885 1001250 422.37               trailer hitch for Ramon's truck 4/6/2023

6739 SHARNET CORP. HOBBS NM 22200694 312184 245.38               Troubleshoot Computer Problems 4/6/2023

1177 SHARON D WRIGHT CARLSBAD NM 22304508 312372 432.00               Adult Card Class 4/21/2023

6742 SHARP ELECTRONICS CORP SHARP LEASING USA COMPANY MONTVALE NJ 22300357 312373 3,907.71            Sharp Copiers - Annual Requisition. 4/21/2023

6760 SHERWIN-WILLIAMS CARLSBAD NM 22306103 312374 210.36               Paint needed for the Hall of Fame Museum 4/21/2023

6760 SHERWIN-WILLIAMS CARLSBAD NM 22306210 312457 180.11               Paint needed for the Splash pad 4/28/2023

234 SHORT'S WRECKER SERVICES LLC CARLSBAD NM 22300339 312185 162.89               FY 2023 - Towing 4/6/2023

234 SHORT'S WRECKER SERVICES LLC CARLSBAD NM 22300339 312185 129.02               FY 2023 - Towing 4/6/2023

5252 SIDDONS-MARTIN EMERGENCY GROUP DALLAS TX 22305471 312186 703.77               E-7 Turbo and ABS Sensor 4/6/2023

5252 SIDDONS-MARTIN EMERGENCY GROUP DALLAS TX 22305380 312186 236.04               ENG-3 LIGHTS(TH)F/D 4/6/2023

5252 SIDDONS-MARTIN EMERGENCY GROUP DALLAS TX 22303858 312266 (574.36)              L-2 REAR SPRING 4/14/2023

5252 SIDDONS-MARTIN EMERGENCY GROUP DALLAS TX 22304999 312266 1,591.22            E-3 CAB LIFT CYLINDER 4/14/2023

5252 SIDDONS-MARTIN EMERGENCY GROUP DALLAS TX 22305532 312266 13,453.90          L-2 CABLE REPLACEMENT 4/14/2023

5252 SIDDONS-MARTIN EMERGENCY GROUP DALLAS TX 22305776 312458 1,810.25            Ladder 2 RCN valve replacement 4/28/2023

5252 SIDDONS-MARTIN EMERGENCY GROUP DALLAS TX 22300674 312459 716,615.04       Pierce-Custom Saber FR Pumper 4/28/2023

1174 SIGNAGE SERVICES LLC CANTON MI 22300207 312460 3,588.00            software license for digital 4/28/2023

6696 SITES SOUTHWEST LTD., CO ALBUQUERQUE NM 22304752 312267 12,363.90          PROFESSIONAL AGREEMENT SITES SOUTHWEST 4/14/2023

6873 SMITH ENGINEERING INC. ROSWELL NM 22207192 29234 1,344.01            Design of  repairs of San Jose Low Water Crosssing 4/6/2023

6873 SMITH ENGINEERING INC. ROSWELL NM 22303218 29234 4,092.92            Engineering Services 4/6/2023

6873 SMITH ENGINEERING INC. ROSWELL NM 22302017 29234 2,688.02            Design Work for Captain Williams Ln Ext./CID Bridg 4/6/2023

6873 SMITH ENGINEERING INC. ROSWELL NM 22305343 1001251 1,505.29            Corner Staking For Driving Range Project 4/6/2023

1558 SONDER CRANE & INDUSTRIAL LLC ALBUQUERQUE NM 22305899 312268 2,407.65            EST COST FOR CRANE INSPECTION WWTP 4/14/2023

997 SOUTHERN GLAZER'S WINE & SPIRITS SOUTHERN GLAZER'S WINE & SPIRITS OF NM ALBUQUERQUE NM 22306028 312375 2,259.80            Alcohol for Pro Shop 4/21/2023

60 SOUTHWEST ENVIRONMENTAL LLC CARLSBAD NM 22305829 1001252 1,612.81            Removal of vehicle cab and bed 4/6/2023

7088 SOUTHWEST LP GAS CO CARLSBAD NM 22300490 1001284 (40.00)                EST COST TO REFILL PROPANE FOR 4/14/2023

7088 SOUTHWEST LP GAS CO CARLSBAD NM 22300490 1001284 80.78                  EST COST TO REFILL PROPANE FOR 4/14/2023



Page 17 of 20

City of Carlsbad
Check Register
April 2023

VENDOR NAME NAME2 DBA CITY STATE P.O. CHECK NO INVOICE NET INVOICE DESCRIPTION CHECK DATE

7093 SOUTHWEST PHARMACY AND ADVANCED MEDICATIONS CARLSBAD NM 22204611 312187 98.00                  Hep A & B shots for 2 transit employees 4/6/2023

7093 SOUTHWEST PHARMACY AND ADVANCED MEDICATIONS CARLSBAD NM 22300102 312269 1,382.83            Annual Purchases for EMS Medications - FY 22-23 4/14/2023

11429 SOUTHWEST TRAINING CONSULTANTS LLC ALGODONES NM 22305571 312270 1,200.00            DV Instructor Training 4/14/2023

7082 SOUTHWESTERN EQUIPMENT CO JUSTIN TX 22305355 1001315 4,637.67            STRUCTURE, HARDWARE & ELEMENT FOR SW UNITS SOLE SO 4/21/2023

7145 SPARKS OFFICE SUPPLY, INC CARLSBAD NM 22300331 312188 15.35                  Sparks Copier  2022-2023 Yearl 4/6/2023

7145 SPARKS OFFICE SUPPLY, INC CARLSBAD NM 22300780 312188 54.63                  2022-2023 FY Annual  Copier Usage 4/6/2023

7145 SPARKS OFFICE SUPPLY, INC CARLSBAD NM 22300331 312188 4,917.21            Sparks Copier  2022-2023 Yearl 4/6/2023

7145 SPARKS OFFICE SUPPLY, INC CARLSBAD NM 22305836 312271 450.32               Office Supplies 4/14/2023

7145 SPARKS OFFICE SUPPLY, INC CARLSBAD NM 22305887 312271 48.32                  Office Supplies 4/14/2023

7145 SPARKS OFFICE SUPPLY, INC CARLSBAD NM 22305887 312271 152.02               Office Supplies 4/14/2023

7145 SPARKS OFFICE SUPPLY, INC CARLSBAD NM 22305572 312376 17.00                  ink for printers 4/21/2023

7145 SPARKS OFFICE SUPPLY, INC CARLSBAD NM 22306161 312376 789.99               OFFICE CHAIR FOR EXC. SECRETARY IN PW 4/21/2023

7145 SPARKS OFFICE SUPPLY, INC CARLSBAD NM 22305833 312461 83.48                  supplies 4/28/2023

7145 SPARKS OFFICE SUPPLY, INC CARLSBAD NM 22305833 312461 25.40                  supplies 4/28/2023

7145 SPARKS OFFICE SUPPLY, INC CARLSBAD NM 22305833 312461 114.55               supplies 4/28/2023

7162 SPECIALTY COMMUNICATIONS ALBUQUERQUE NM 22305784 1001228 1,234.50            handheld 2 way radio 4/6/2023

7162 SPECIALTY COMMUNICATIONS ALBUQUERQUE NM 22305264 1001321 211.02               Cable and Speaker Mic. for Construction Dept. 4/28/2023

7168 SPRINGTIME CLEANING SVCS SEPCO, INC. CARLSBAD NM 22300682 1001285 107.52               Annual PO for Cleaning Srvs Springtime 7/22-6/23 4/14/2023

7168 SPRINGTIME CLEANING SVCS SEPCO, INC. CARLSBAD NM 22303796 1001285 537.60               Building cleaning services 4/14/2023

7168 SPRINGTIME CLEANING SVCS SEPCO, INC. CARLSBAD NM 22300247 1001285 158.59               Annual Cleaning Services 4/14/2023

13370 STATE DISBURSEMENT UNIT CAROL STREAM IL 405693 204.22               1711100/08FA000115 4/6/2023

13370 STATE DISBURSEMENT UNIT CAROL STREAM IL 405737 204.22               1711100/08FA000115 4/21/2023

10184 STELLAR INC CARLSBAD NM 22305247 1001316 44,121.48          Fiber Optic Damage FD1 4/21/2023

12969 STEPHEN MUNROE CARLSBAD NM 312377 507.00               PD Motorcycle Skills Training, Tucson AZ 4/21/2023

7220 STERICYCLE, INC. CAROL STREAM IL 22300054 312189 174.86               Annual Medical Waste Disposal 4/6/2023

7229 STONYS PAINT & BODY STONY WAYNE JENNINGS CARLSBAD NM 22306008 312272 400.13               Unit 2207 Decal Install 4/14/2023

7229 STONYS PAINT & BODY STONY WAYNE JENNINGS CARLSBAD NM 22303806 312462 734.18               unit decals x2   1410, 1411 4/28/2023

1015 SUN COUNTRY AMATEUR GOLF ASSOC RIO RANCHO NM 22300727 312378 180.00               Annual handicaps for golfers 4/21/2023

1015 SUN COUNTRY AMATEUR GOLF ASSOC RIO RANCHO NM 22300727 312463 1,260.00            Annual handicaps for golfers 4/28/2023

1481 SUPER VACUUM MANUFACTURING CO, INC FORT COLLINS CO 22305029 312273 211.92               Unit 2209 Decals 4/14/2023

1481 SUPER VACUUM MANUFACTURING CO, INC FORT COLLINS CO 22305863 312379 595.54               Unit 2304 - Graphics 4/21/2023

11267 TADDY HEALTHCARE SVCS LLC NEW ERA PHYSICAL THERAPY CARLSBAD NM 22305712 312380 175.50               Immunizations for Cristian Rodriguez 4/21/2023

11267 TADDY HEALTHCARE SVCS LLC NEW ERA PHYSICAL THERAPY CARLSBAD NM 22301918 312380 90.32                  Immunizations for Cristian Rodriguez 4/21/2023

7135 TATE BRANCH THIRTEEN TWENTY LLC CARLSBAD NM 22305868 312191 291.20               1906 Eapor canister 4/6/2023

7135 TATE BRANCH THIRTEEN TWENTY LLC CARLSBAD NM 22305906 312191 1,118.32            1904- FAN MOTOR(TH) 4/6/2023

7135 TATE BRANCH THIRTEEN TWENTY LLC CARLSBAD NM 22305626 312381 125.23               Charger Brake Pads 4/21/2023

7135 TATE BRANCH THIRTEEN TWENTY LLC CARLSBAD NM 22305097 312381 1,866.94            1904- AXLE(TH)P/D 4/21/2023

7135 TATE BRANCH THIRTEEN TWENTY LLC CARLSBAD NM 22303962 312381 316.26               1702- MOTOR MOUNT(TH)P/D 4/21/2023

813 TAYLOR MADE GOLF COMPANY CARLSBAD CA 22302926 312192 242.64               Taylor Made Pre-Book 4/6/2023

813 TAYLOR MADE GOLF COMPANY CARLSBAD CA 22302926 312192 2,787.00            Taylor Made Pre-Book 4/6/2023

813 TAYLOR MADE GOLF COMPANY CARLSBAD CA 22302926 312382 611.22               Taylor Made Pre-Book 4/21/2023

813 TAYLOR MADE GOLF COMPANY CARLSBAD CA 22302926 312382 258.51               Taylor Made Pre-Book 4/21/2023

813 TAYLOR MADE GOLF COMPANY CARLSBAD CA 22302926 312382 15,067.93          Taylor Made Pre-Book 4/21/2023

813 TAYLOR MADE GOLF COMPANY CARLSBAD CA 22302926 312382 1,921.20            Taylor Made Pre-Book 4/21/2023

813 TAYLOR MADE GOLF COMPANY CARLSBAD CA 22302926 312464 906.00               Taylor Made Pre-Book 4/28/2023

813 TAYLOR MADE GOLF COMPANY CARLSBAD CA 22303447 312464 3,375.00            Range Balls 4/28/2023



Page 18 of 20

City of Carlsbad
Check Register
April 2023

VENDOR NAME NAME2 DBA CITY STATE P.O. CHECK NO INVOICE NET INVOICE DESCRIPTION CHECK DATE

813 TAYLOR MADE GOLF COMPANY CARLSBAD CA 22302926 312464 618.03               Taylor Made Pre-Book 4/28/2023

10981 TDS PALATINE IL 22300326 312193 303.15               8224200010120557 4/6/2023

10981 TDS PALATINE IL 22301527 312193 388.84               8224020 002 0038849 4/6/2023

10981 TDS PALATINE IL 22300263 312275 234.07               8224200010050986 4/14/2023

10981 TDS PALATINE IL 22300295 312275 373.80               8224200010057528 4/14/2023

10981 TDS PALATINE IL 22300130 312275 149.95               8224200010333713 4/14/2023

10981 TDS PALATINE IL 22301692 312275 11.75                  8224200010041597 4/14/2023

10981 TDS PALATINE IL 22300263 312383 319.95               account#8224200010121282 4/21/2023

10981 TDS PALATINE IL 22300326 312383 302.17               account#8224200010120557 4/21/2023

10981 TDS PALATINE IL 22300077 312383 86.52                  account#8224200010200151 4/21/2023

10981 TDS PALATINE IL 22300175 312383 387.54               account#8224200010192747 4/21/2023

10981 TDS PALATINE IL 22300816 312383 149.95               account#8224200010184751 4/21/2023

12778 TECHNOLGIES CDWARE INC CANADA 22300893 312276 2,312.00            GPS Tracking for City Vehicles 4/14/2023

1547 THE FORD HOUSE, LLC ROSWELL FORD ROSWELL NM 22302735 312365 5,945.30            405 - TURBO ISSUE(TH)F/D 4/21/2023

2625 THE GARDEN MART, INC. CARLSBAD NM 22300965 1001253 13,440.10          STREET MEDIAN MAINTENANCE 4/6/2023

515 THE NATIONAL GUITAR MUSEUM LLC NEW YORK NY 22305864 312244 6,000.00            rental fee guitar exhibit fall/winter 23-24 4/14/2023

8089 THE WATER WORKS INC CY ENDEAVORS CARLSBAD NM 22300456 1001254 14.00                  Drinking Water Delivery 4/6/2023

8089 THE WATER WORKS INC CY ENDEAVORS CARLSBAD NM 22300635 1001254 7.00                    Water Service for IT. 4/6/2023

8089 THE WATER WORKS INC CY ENDEAVORS CARLSBAD NM 22300255 1001254 14.00                  Annual purchase requisition for water bottles 4/6/2023

8089 THE WATER WORKS INC CY ENDEAVORS CARLSBAD NM 22303551 1001254 4,107.16            Boiler Water Softner 4/6/2023

8089 THE WATER WORKS INC CY ENDEAVORS CARLSBAD NM 22300653 1001254 9.14                    Drinking Water & Cooler Rental 4/6/2023

8089 THE WATER WORKS INC CY ENDEAVORS CARLSBAD NM 22300167 1001254 10.21                  The Waterworks Inc. 4/6/2023

8089 THE WATER WORKS INC CY ENDEAVORS CARLSBAD NM 22300255 1001254 12.36                  Annual purchase requisition for water bottles 4/6/2023

8089 THE WATER WORKS INC CY ENDEAVORS CARLSBAD NM 22300029 1001254 9.14                    Annual Water Works FY: July 2022-June 2023 4/6/2023

8089 THE WATER WORKS INC CY ENDEAVORS CARLSBAD NM 22300257 1001254 27.96                  Annual Water Bottle Exchange Delivery 4/6/2023

8089 THE WATER WORKS INC CY ENDEAVORS CARLSBAD NM 22301215 1001254 13.00                  YEARLY DRINKING WATER & COOLER 4/6/2023

8089 THE WATER WORKS INC CY ENDEAVORS CARLSBAD NM 22300634 1001254 14.00                  Drinking Water 4/6/2023

8089 THE WATER WORKS INC CY ENDEAVORS CARLSBAD NM 22300116 1001254 7.00                    EST YRLY WATER BOTTLES WATER D 4/6/2023

8089 THE WATER WORKS INC CY ENDEAVORS CARLSBAD NM 22300257 1001254 21.00                  Annual Water Bottle Exchange Delivery 4/6/2023

8089 THE WATER WORKS INC CY ENDEAVORS CARLSBAD NM 22300653 1001254 35.00                  Drinking Water & Cooler Rental 4/6/2023

8089 THE WATER WORKS INC CY ENDEAVORS CARLSBAD NM 22300167 1001254 21.00                  The Waterworks Inc. 4/6/2023

8089 THE WATER WORKS INC CY ENDEAVORS CARLSBAD NM 22302634 1001254 189.00               FY 2023 - Drinking Water 4/6/2023

8089 THE WATER WORKS INC CY ENDEAVORS CARLSBAD NM 22300304 1001286 7.00                    FY 2023 water and delivery for 4/14/2023

8089 THE WATER WORKS INC CY ENDEAVORS CARLSBAD NM 22300257 1001286 11.98                  Annual Water Bottle Exchange Delivery 4/14/2023

8089 THE WATER WORKS INC CY ENDEAVORS CARLSBAD NM 22300010 1001286 26.00                  12 MONTH WATER JUG RENTAL FY-22-23 4/14/2023

8089 THE WATER WORKS INC CY ENDEAVORS CARLSBAD NM 22300061 1001286 7.00                    Bottled Water Service CFD/PFA 4/14/2023

8089 THE WATER WORKS INC CY ENDEAVORS CARLSBAD NM 22302634 1001317 112.00               FY 2023 - Drinking Water 4/21/2023

8089 THE WATER WORKS INC CY ENDEAVORS CARLSBAD NM 22300167 1001317 21.00                  The Waterworks Inc. 4/21/2023

8089 THE WATER WORKS INC CY ENDEAVORS CARLSBAD NM 22300456 1001317 7.00                    Drinking Water Delivery 4/21/2023

8089 THE WATER WORKS INC CY ENDEAVORS CARLSBAD NM 22300634 1001317 7.00                    Drinking Water 4/21/2023

8089 THE WATER WORKS INC CY ENDEAVORS CARLSBAD NM 22300116 1001317 7.00                    EST YRLY WATER BOTTLES WATER D 4/21/2023

8089 THE WATER WORKS INC CY ENDEAVORS CARLSBAD NM 22300029 1001317 7.00                    Annual Water Works FY: July 2022-June 2023 4/21/2023

8089 THE WATER WORKS INC CY ENDEAVORS CARLSBAD NM 22300653 1001317 28.00                  Drinking Water & Cooler Rental 4/21/2023

8089 THE WATER WORKS INC CY ENDEAVORS CARLSBAD NM 22300257 1001317 14.00                  Annual Water Bottle Exchange Delivery 4/21/2023

8089 THE WATER WORKS INC CY ENDEAVORS CARLSBAD NM 22301215 1001317 28.00                  YEARLY DRINKING WATER & COOLER 4/21/2023

8089 THE WATER WORKS INC CY ENDEAVORS CARLSBAD NM 22300304 1001317 7.00                    FY 2023 water and delivery for 4/21/2023



Page 19 of 20

City of Carlsbad
Check Register
April 2023

VENDOR NAME NAME2 DBA CITY STATE P.O. CHECK NO INVOICE NET INVOICE DESCRIPTION CHECK DATE

8089 THE WATER WORKS INC CY ENDEAVORS CARLSBAD NM 22301040 1001349 7.00                    Annual req. for water bottles 4/28/2023

8089 THE WATER WORKS INC CY ENDEAVORS CARLSBAD NM 22300061 1001349 7.00                    Bottled Water Service CFD/PFA 4/28/2023

7482 THERMAL SCIENTIFIC, INC MANSFIELD TX 22305255 1001255 115.00               Reagents needed for Lab 4/6/2023

7482 THERMAL SCIENTIFIC, INC MANSFIELD TX 22305255 1001255 135.00               Reagents needed for Lab 4/6/2023

7345 THIRTEEN TWENTY LLC TATE BRANCH DODGE ARTESIA NM 22305738 312274 4,479.96            Unit 1608 - Fuel Tank 4/14/2023

7533 THOMSON-WEST CAROL STREAM IL 22305959 312194 1,852.00            Thomson Reuters 4/6/2023

11707 THUNDER RUN CONCRETE LLC CARLSBAD NM 22305799 1001287 1,220.55            Concrete needed for the Veterans Cemetery 4/14/2023

11707 THUNDER RUN CONCRETE LLC CARLSBAD NM 22305541 1001350 368.72               Concrete needed for various jobs 4/28/2023

6914 TITAN MACHINERY INC TITAN RENTALS: TITAN TRUCK CENTER: TITAN OU   WEST FARGO ND 22305287 312277 913.54               CYLINDER, CLEVIS & PIN FOR LOW BOY ST #13797 4/14/2023

1208 T-MOBILE USA INC CINCINNATTI OH 22300123 312190 140.90               Hotspots for circulating colle 4/6/2023

7311 TORO NATIONAL SUPPORT    NETWORK ABILENE TX 22300312 312278 219.00               Toro NSN support for irrigatio 4/14/2023

10230 TRANSUNION RISK &    ALTERNATIVE DATE SOLUTION DALLAS TX 22300481 312195 202.14               FY 2023 - Background Checks 4/6/2023

1469 TRUELITE TRACE INC FLEETUP SAN JOSE CA 22304199 312465 726.00               FY 2023 - PD GPS Service 4/28/2023

12393 TYLER TECHNOLOGIES INC DALLAS TX 22001876 312279 (3,483.53)           Tyler Technologies 4/14/2023

12393 TYLER TECHNOLOGIES INC DALLAS TX 22300552 312279 7,196.90            Yearly Maintenance FY 22/23 4/14/2023

7607 ULINE INC. PLEASANT PRAIRIE WI 22305819 312196 2,416.50            Supplies for Museum 4/6/2023

7607 ULINE INC. PLEASANT PRAIRIE WI 22305847 312280 99.55                  Supplies for library 4/14/2023

7607 ULINE INC. PLEASANT PRAIRIE WI 22305985 312384 593.15               gloves for ppe see notes 4/21/2023

7607 ULINE INC. PLEASANT PRAIRIE WI 22306043 312466 98.76                  Janitorial Supplies 4/28/2023

7610 ULTRA CLEAN CARPET & JANITORIAL SERVICE CARLSBAD NM 22300546 1001256 8,780.08            Janitorial services for the parks department 4/6/2023

7610 ULTRA CLEAN CARPET & JANITORIAL SERVICE CARLSBAD NM 22300625 1001256 1,032.20            FY23 Janitorial Services 4/6/2023

8939 UNITED STEEL WORKERS PITTSBURGH PA 405694 4,131.16            Dues PR#1 4/6/2023

8939 UNITED STEEL WORKERS PITTSBURGH PA 405738 4,246.86            Union dues 4/21/2023

8987 UNITED WAY   OF EDDY COUNTY CARLSBAD NM 405695 270.50               Emp Deductions 4/6/2023

8987 UNITED WAY   OF EDDY COUNTY CARLSBAD NM 405739 165.50               Employee deductions 4/21/2023

771 UNIVERSAL AG LLC JEREMY LEE LEDGEWOOD LENORAH TX 22306194 312467 2,400.00            Fertilizer for the Sports Complex 4/28/2023

7705 UNIVERSAL BEARING & CHAIN CARLSBAD NM 22306162 312468 215.40               belts for AC's 4/28/2023

7615 UNM-JUDICIAL EDUC. CENTER ALBUQUERQUE NM 312282 1,820.00            Judicial Education Fees for March 2023 4/14/2023

7624 USA BLUE BOOK HD SUPPLY FACILITIES MAINTENANCE LTD WAUKEGAN IL 22305845 1001257 500.81               Polymer cleaner and first aid kits for trucks 4/6/2023

7624 USA BLUE BOOK HD SUPPLY FACILITIES MAINTENANCE LTD WAUKEGAN IL 22305860 1001257 114.20               For Chlorine testing 4/6/2023

7624 USA BLUE BOOK HD SUPPLY FACILITIES MAINTENANCE LTD WAUKEGAN IL 22305961 1001318 321.42               Valve box cleaner 4/21/2023

7624 USA BLUE BOOK HD SUPPLY FACILITIES MAINTENANCE LTD WAUKEGAN IL 22306148 1001318 116.17               Tools for service trucks @ DE 4/21/2023

7624 USA BLUE BOOK HD SUPPLY FACILITIES MAINTENANCE LTD WAUKEGAN IL 22306186 1001351 563.80               Restock inventory 4/28/2023

10118 VANGARD WIRELESS LLC ALEXANDRIA VA 22300038 1001288 64.66                  EST YRLY TOWER SP RADIO MALJMAR #2  7/22-6/23 4/14/2023

11901 VERIZON WIRELESS DALLAS TX 22300115 312197 4,775.22            account642020017-00001 4/6/2023

11901 VERIZON WIRELESS DALLAS TX 22300268 312197 65.38                  842019990-00001 4/6/2023

11901 VERIZON WIRELESS DALLAS TX 22300268 312197 130.10               942125474-00001 4/6/2023

11901 VERIZON WIRELESS DALLAS TX 22300194 312197 80.02                  342081298-00001 4/6/2023

11901 VERIZON WIRELESS DALLAS TX 22300085 312197 141.45               542379270-00001 4/6/2023

11901 VERIZON WIRELESS DALLAS TX 22300268 312197 276.09               542110363-00001 4/6/2023

11901 VERIZON WIRELESS DALLAS TX 22300308 312197 919.77               Annual PO Cell Phone Usage - V 4/6/2023

11901 VERIZON WIRELESS DALLAS TX 22300194 312197 560.14               242081511-00001 4/6/2023

11901 VERIZON WIRELESS DALLAS TX 22300686 312197 440.11               442177716-00001 4/6/2023

11901 VERIZON WIRELESS DALLAS TX 22300870 312283 40.01                  542478217-00001 4/14/2023

11901 VERIZON WIRELESS DALLAS TX 22300521 312283 121.98               Invoice#9931482553 4/14/2023

8027 WAGNER EQUIPMENT CORP. DENVER CO 22304418 1001319 47.32                  BATTERY BOX, COVER & HARDWARE FOR ST #13035 4/21/2023



Page 20 of 20

City of Carlsbad
Check Register
April 2023

VENDOR NAME NAME2 DBA CITY STATE P.O. CHECK NO INVOICE NET INVOICE DESCRIPTION CHECK DATE

8027 WAGNER EQUIPMENT CORP. DENVER CO 22207105 1001319 1,709.53            RADIATOR, HOSES & STARTERS FOR ST #13035 4/21/2023

8063 WASTEQUIP MANUFACTURING CO LLC CHARLOTTE NC 22305141 312386 14,770.41          FRONTLOAD METAL CONTAINERS 6 CY AND 3 CY 4/21/2023

8063 WASTEQUIP MANUFACTURING CO LLC CHARLOTTE NC 22305141 312386 14,770.41          FRONTLOAD METAL CONTAINERS 6 CY AND 3 CY 4/21/2023

8063 WASTEQUIP MANUFACTURING CO LLC CHARLOTTE NC 22305141 312469 14,770.41          FRONTLOAD METAL CONTAINERS 6 CY AND 3 CY 4/28/2023

8063 WASTEQUIP MANUFACTURING CO LLC CHARLOTTE NC 22305141 312469 29,540.82          FRONTLOAD METAL CONTAINERS 6 CY AND 3 CY 4/28/2023

8070 WATER DEPARTMENT CARLSBAD NM 22300476 312198 37,923.17          FY 23 water service 4/6/2023

312 WELLS FARGO FINANCIAL LEASING INC DES MOINES IA 22300345 312284 1,622.62            FY23 Lease for 90009A Mower at Sports Complex 4/14/2023

8364 WEX BANK CAROL STREAM IL 22300404 291 88,782.51          Invoice#88051291 4/10/2023

8364 WEX BANK CAROL STREAM IL 22305263 4785 11,056.38          WEX CC April 2023 4/18/2023

7860 WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATIONS LOUISVILLE KY 22300291 312199 6,609.05            account# 101047706 4/6/2023

7860 WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATIONS LOUISVILLE KY 22300862 312285 544.89               101194423 & 101128269 4/14/2023

7860 WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATIONS LOUISVILLE KY 22300862 312387 110.01               account#101182159 4/21/2023

7860 WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATIONS LOUISVILLE KY 22300862 312471 317.19               acct#101136604 &101151182 4/28/2023

7860 WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATIONS LOUISVILLE KY 22300332 312472 311.71               account#217415045 4/28/2023

361 WINSUPPLY NE ABQ NM CO ALBUQUERQUE NM 22304755 1001289 1,668.49            valves for golf course 4/21/2023

12513 WITTEK GOLF SUPPLY ELK GRV VILL IL 22304804 1001320 3,259.92            trash cans for golf course 4/21/2023

12513 WITTEK GOLF SUPPLY ELK GRV VILL IL 22304835 1001320 1,381.39            Pro Shop Supplies 4/21/2023

12513 WITTEK GOLF SUPPLY ELK GRV VILL IL 22304835 1001320 453.82               Pro Shop Supplies 4/21/2023

10241 WREN STUDIO CARLSBAD NM 22301729 312286 10,752.00          Bronze Scluptue Of John Wooten 4/14/2023

8375 XCEL ENERGY SERVICES, INC DENVER CO 22300541 312200 40,454.53          account#54-1530269-7 4/6/2023

8375 XCEL ENERGY SERVICES, INC DENVER CO 22300541 312388 140.34               account#54-1415316-1 4/21/2023

8375 XCEL ENERGY SERVICES, INC DENVER CO 22300541 312388 417.77               account#54-1874689-3 4/21/2023

8375 XCEL ENERGY SERVICES, INC DENVER CO 22300550 312388 45,245.02          account#54-1335495-7 4/21/2023

8375 XCEL ENERGY SERVICES, INC DENVER CO 22300405 312473 76,631.44          account#54-0013101402-6 4/28/2023

12652 YAMAHA MOTOR FINANCE CORP CHICAGO IL 22304506 312201 4,422.60            LEASE FOR 45-DR2E AC POWERTECH YAMAHA GOLF CARTS/F 4/6/2023

12652 YAMAHA MOTOR FINANCE CORP CHICAGO IL 22304506 312201 2,462.24            LEASE FOR 45-DR2E AC POWERTECH YAMAHA GOLF CARTS/F 4/6/2023

415 ZACH PIFER LUBBOCK TX 312202 40.00                  Paramedic Class @ ENMU-R 4/6/2023

415 ZACH PIFER LUBBOCK TX 312389 20.00                  Paramedic Class@ENMU-R 4/21/2023

415 ZACH PIFER LUBBOCK TX 312389 40.00                  Paramedic Class@ENMU-R 4/21/2023

415 ZACH PIFER LUBBOCK TX 312389 40.00                  Paramedic Class@ENMU-R 4/21/2023

4,816,815.62    



14.  Vendor Fiscal Year Summary 



Page 1 of 30
City of Carlsbad
YTD Vendor Summary
July 2022 - April 2023

Vendor Number Vendor Name City State YTD Purchases YTD Payments

12830 4 ELEMENTS AUTOMOTIVE CARLSBAD NM 40,488.85           40,488.85            

595 4 ELEMENTS OILFIELD SERVICES LLC CARLSBAD NM 10,561.67           10,561.67            

7558 4 RIVERS EQUIPMENT GREELEY CO 8,580.33             8,580.33              

1256 4ALLPROMOS LLC ESSEX CT 3,249.78             3,249.78              

2358 4IMPRINT INC. CHICAGO IL 14,337.37           14,337.37            

1037 4M BUILT LLC CARLSBAD NM 5,327.45             5,327.45              

1265 5280 PUBLISHING, INC DENVER CO 9,260.00             9,260.00              

835 535 GROUP LLC MCLEAN VA 56,445.00           56,445.00            

417 90 DEGREE BENEFITS LUBBOCK TX 1,110,513.62     1,110,513.62      

148 A & S ENTERPRISES INC ALBUQUERQUE NM 21,871.32           21,871.32            

687 AAL FIRE & SAFETY LLC CARLSBAD NM 4,436.34             4,436.34              

48 AARDVARK LA VERNE CA 625.00                625.00                  

1267 AARON DOMINGUEZ ROSWELL NM 40.00                   40.00                    

1255 ABAE PARTNERS LLC CARLSBAD NM 250.00                250.00                  

875 ACK ENTERPRISES INC SMITHFIELD UT 1,167.18             1,167.18              

1566 ACTIVITY ADVISORS, INC PHOENIX AZ 566.56                566.56                  

1001 ACUSHNET COMPANY BOSTON MA 58,933.57           58,933.57            

223 AD VENTURE MARKETING BROWNFIELD TX 4,602.67             4,602.67              

1401 ADAM V WEIS PETALUMA CA 400.00                400.00                  

1005 ADIDAS AMERICA, INC. PORTLAND OR 11,804.77           11,804.77            

64 ADMIN OFFICE OF THE COURTS SANTA FE NM 48,457.00           48,457.00            

1033 ADMIRAL BEVERAGE CORP ALBUQUERQUE NM 31,551.51           31,551.51            

11959 ADRIAN GONZALES CARLSBAD NM 1,484.00             1,484.00              

14039 ADRIAN R RODRIGUEZ CARLSBAD NM 947.90                947.90                  

1329 ADRIANN L LEYVA SING CARLSBAD NM 500.00                500.00                  

11317 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS RALEIGH NC 60,858.68           60,858.68            

5276 ADVANCED CHEMICAL TRANSPORT INC. SAN JOSE CA 13,058.52           13,058.52            

61 ADVANCED COMMUNICATIONS & ALBUQUERQUE NM 198,661.60         198,661.60          

11012 ADVANCED PEST AND WEED CARLSBAD NM 22,193.78           22,193.78            

11620 AES INC. TEMPE AZ 23,725.15           23,725.15            

78 ALBERTSON'S #907 AMARILLO TX 13,753.86           13,753.86            

1570 ALENA ANAYA CARLSBAD NM 20.00                   20.00                    

228 ALERT ALL CORP NEW HOLLAND PA 3,987.50             3,987.50              

9833 ALEX LUNA CARLSBAD NM 1,088.84             1,088.84              

437 ALEX RUIZ CARLSBAD NM 18.00                   18.00                    

873 ALI M MORALES ALBUQUERQUE NM 19,139.94           19,139.94            

806 ALK INC ARTESIA NM 6,021.25             6,021.25              



Page 2 of 30
City of Carlsbad
YTD Vendor Summary
July 2022 - April 2023

Vendor Number Vendor Name City State YTD Purchases YTD Payments

12684 ALL AMERICAN BOOT MFG INC SUN VALLEY CA 550.00                550.00                  

10 ALL CITY MANAGEMENT SERVICES INC LOS ANGELES CA 135,593.25         135,593.25          

13369 ALL OUT SERVICES LLC CARLSBAD NM 24,370.30           24,370.30            

498 ALL PRO TURF SERVICE INC FULLERTON CA 33,900.00           33,900.00            

12604 ALLDATA LLC ELK GROVE CA 1,860.00             1,860.00              

133 ALLIED 100 LLC MILWAUKEE WI 1,936.65             1,936.65              

948 ALPHA-PURE SERVICES CARLSBAD NM 3,916.66             3,916.66              

99 ALTEC INDUSTRIES INC BIRMINGHAM AL 9,545.88             9,545.88              

684 AMANDA LEE LUBBOCK TX 1,800.00             1,800.00              

1289 AMBER MARIE LEYVA CARLSBAD NM 500.00                500.00                  

1442 AMELIA CATALDI EL PASO TX 2,970.00             2,970.00              

1435 AMERICAN 3B SCIENTIFIC, LP TUCKER GA 17,885.00           17,885.00            

1992 AMERICAN ASSOC STATE & LOCAL HISTORY NASHVILLE TN 118.00                118.00                  

1465 AMERICAN ASSOCIATION OF AIRPORT EXECUTIVES, INC ALEXANDRIA 1,710.00             1,710.00              

871 AMERICAN LIBRARY ASSOC CHICAGO IL 411.00                411.00                  

107 AMERICAN LIBRARY ASSOCIATION CHICAGO IL 751.03                751.03                  

10052 AMERICAN MEDICAL GROUP HOBBS NM 5,863.49             5,863.49              

10987 AMERICAN SIGNAL CORP MILWAUKEE WI 6,829.88             6,829.88              

10073 AMERICAN STEEL CARPORT INC JOSHUA TX 14,605.00           14,605.00            

15789 AMPARO VASQUEZ CARLSBAD NM 38.00                   38.00                    

751 ANALY SOSA EL PASO TX -                       12.00                    

12642 ANDREA R ORNELAS CARLSBAD NM 500.00                500.00                  

15744 ANDRES RUIZ CARLSBAD NM 915.00                915.00                  

11208 ANDREW CARVER CARLSBAD NM 507.00                507.00                  

15965 ANDREW MATTA CARLABAD NM 468.77                468.77                  

1417 ANDREW MUNOZ EL PASO ST 95.00                   95.00                    

14886 ANDREW SWANSON CARLSBAD NM 214.48                214.48                  

901 ANDREWS BROADCASTING COMPANY INC. ANDREWS TX 1,581.50             1,581.50              

1034 ANDY A VILLARREAL SAN ANTONIO TX 860.17                860.17                  

224 ANGEL ARMOR LLC FORT COLLINS CO 25,446.76           27,850.76            

1257 ANGELA M LAMBERTH CARLSBAD NM 139.94                139.94                  

11863 ANGELICA BARRIOS-TESTA CARLSBAD NM 416.12                416.12                  

10802 ANGELO AMALLA CARLSBAD NM 162.23                162.23                  

195 ANIMAL CARE EQUIPMENT & SERVICES LLC BROOMFIELD CO 1,055.81             1,055.81              

419 ANTHONY BRICENO CARLSBAD NM 378.00                378.00                  

1284 ANTHONY M GARCIA CARLSBAD NM 10,800.00           10,800.00            

503 ANTHONY QUESADA LOVING NM 20.00                   20.00                    



Page 3 of 30
City of Carlsbad
YTD Vendor Summary
July 2022 - April 2023

Vendor Number Vendor Name City State YTD Purchases YTD Payments

9692 ANTONIO BACA CARLSBAD NM 432.27                432.27                  

14 APCO, AFC INC. DAYTONA BEACH FL 8,054.34             8,054.34              

725 APPLIED CONCEPTS INC RICHARDSON TX 12,002.50           12,002.50            

1229 APRIL MARTINEZ CARLSBAD NM 1,309.04             1,309.04              

251 APSCO INC ALAMOGORDO NM 550.67                550.67                  

303 AQUATIC CONSULTANTS, INC ALBUQUERQUE NM 9,777.82             9,777.82              

544 ARAMARK UNIFORM & CAREER APPAREL GROUP PASADENA CA 9,906.12             9,323.40              

322 ARCADIA PUBLISHING INC MT PLEASANT SC 364.31                364.31                  

1360 ARCAVATE CORPORATION MONROE NC 203.80                203.80                  

12927 ARCHIVESOCIAL INC DURHAM NC 4,788.00             4,788.00              

1447 ARCONAS INC HIGH POINT NC 5,770.26             5,770.26              

11924 ART OF THE WEST MINNETONKA MN 2,790.00             2,790.00              

358 ARTESIA DAILY PRESS ARTESIA NM 75.00                   75.00                    

360 ARTESIA FIRE EQUIPMT, INC ARTESIA NM 42,353.54           42,353.54            

1438 ARTESIA FORD SALES, INC ARTESIA NM 1,510.42             1,510.42              

1221 ARTESIA METALS INC ARTESIA NM 1,547.02             1,547.02              

12758 ARTURO MUNOZ LOVING NM 140.47                140.47                  

14604 ASHLEY CARNERO CARLSBAD NM 200.00                200.00                  

236 ASHLEY TAKAKO KAJIKI ROMERO CARLSBAD NM 2,500.00             2,500.00              

693 ASKART INC. TONGANOXIE KS 234.00                234.00                  

391 AT&T CORPORATION ATLANTA GA 12,947.30           12,947.30            

12271 AT&T TELECONFERENCE SVCS CAROL STREAM IL 5.93                     5.93                      

1274 AUSTIN LINKER CARLSBAD NM 290.62                290.62                  

396 AUSTIN TURF & TRACTOR INC MARBLE FALLS TX 82,882.49           82,882.49            

405 AUTOZONE CARLSBAD NM 228.16                228.16                  

311 AZ WASTEWATER IND. INC PHOENIX AZ 1,055.00             1,055.00              

428 B & H PHOTO VIDEO NEW YORK NY 8,175.97             8,175.97              

416 B & R TRUCKING, INC. CARLSBAD NM 212.89                212.89                  

231 BADGE FRAME INC CAMDEN TN 2,558.35             2,558.35              

438 BAKER UTILITY SUPPLY CORP ALBUQUERQUE NM 147,067.33         147,067.33          

440 BALLEAU GROUNDWATER INC. ALBUQUERQUE NM 10,333.23           10,333.23            

10205 BDS ENTERPRISES LLC CARLSBAD NM 3,637.81             3,637.81              

1412 BEAR PAW EMBROIDERY & SAFETY LLC CARLSBAD NM 17,215.48           17,215.48            

736 BEAR PAW EMBROIDERY CORP. CARLSBAD NM 14,928.73           14,928.73            

458 BENMARK SUPPLY CO., INC. MIDLAND TX 145,644.91         145,644.91          

674 BIANCA ARANDA CARLSBAD NM 500.00                500.00                  

1576 BIANCA GUTIERREZ CARLSBAD NM 102.34                102.34                  



Page 4 of 30
City of Carlsbad
YTD Vendor Summary
July 2022 - April 2023

Vendor Number Vendor Name City State YTD Purchases YTD Payments

1723 BIBLIONIX, LLC AUSTIN TX 2,954.00             2,954.00              

10229 BIBLIOTHECA, LLC ATLANTA GA 2,951.60             2,951.60              

910 BIG 5 SPORTING GOODS EL SEGUNDO CA 7,543.99             7,543.99              

462 BIG STATE INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY INC RIVERSIDE CA 15,570.12           15,570.12            

701 BIO AQUATIC TESTING INC CARROLLTON TX 4,870.00             4,870.00              

1456 BLACKBIRD PURCHASER INC COLUMBUS OH 3,155.00             3,155.00              

531 BLACKSTONE AUDIO PHILADELPHIA PA 1,742.23             1,742.23              

510 BLAINE INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY LUBBOCK TX 13,546.07           13,546.07            

1509 BLICK ART MATERIALS LLC GALESBURG IL 441.44                441.44                  

12719 BLUE 360 MEDIA LLC PARK CITY UT 1,703.91             1,703.91              

367 BLUE PEAK LOGIC INC MISSION VIEJO CA 3,527.00             3,527.00              

1385 BLUE TEES ENTERPRISES LLC WALNUT CREEK CA 11,311.53           11,311.53            

661 BNSF RAILWAY COMPANY CORP FT WORTH TX 3,116.32             3,116.32              

1028 BOARD OF VETERINARY MEDICINE ALBUQUERQUE NM 300.00                300.00                  

545 BOB TURNER'S FORD COUNTRY ALBUQUERQUE NM 234,257.00         234,257.00          

404 BOBBY G NESBIT CARLSBAD NM 500.00                500.00                  

10074 BOBCAT AUTO AND DETAIL CARLSBAD NM 9,985.04             9,985.04              

638 BOHANNAN HUSTON INC. ALBUQUERQUE NM 9,163.48             9,163.48              

1053 BOKF, NA ALBUQUERQUE NM 1,724.00             1,724.00              

1263 BORDADO LLC CARLSBAD NM 128.00                128.00                  

559 BOYS & GIRLS CLUB OF CARLSBAD INC CARLSBAD NM 88,934.67           88,934.67            

1511 BP SOLUTIONS ASHEVILLE NC 405.00                405.00                  

1358 BPOE LODGE #1558 CARLSBAD NM 2,982.00             2,982.00              

9831 BRADLEY CARLSEN CARLSBAD NM 155.00                155.00                  

6919 BRADY INDUSTRIES OF NM LAS VEGAS NV 4,486.29             4,486.29              

580 BRANDON INDUSTRIES, INC. MCKINNEY TX 15,099.20           15,099.20            

11263 BRANDON LEE CARLSBAD NM 379.99                379.99                  

610 BREWER OIL CO. ARTESIA NM 4,015.26             4,015.26              

13382 BRIAN MCCARTY BLOOMFIELD NM 964.00                964.00                  

742 BRIDGEPAY NETWORK SOLUTIONS MAITLAND FL 3,046.10             3,046.10              

616 BRININSTOOL EQUIPMENT SALES INC CARLSBAD NM 35,100.44           35,100.44            

635 BRODART CO. COLUMBUS OH 7,068.60             7,068.60              

652 BROWNING GARAGE DOORS LLC CARLSBAD NM 9,488.97             9,488.97              

10865 BRUCKNER TRUCK SALES INC BIRMINGHAM AL 1,771,958.64     1,771,958.64      

11562 BRYAN CABRIALES CARLSBAD NM 178.00                178.00                  

1311 BRYANNA FLOREZ CARLSBAD NM 500.00                500.00                  

10683 BSK ASSOCIATES FRESNO CA 1,112.00             1,112.00              



Page 5 of 30
City of Carlsbad
YTD Vendor Summary
July 2022 - April 2023

Vendor Number Vendor Name City State YTD Purchases YTD Payments

662 BSN SPORTS LLC DALLAS TX 8,334.43             8,334.43              

1508 BSTK LLC CARLSBAD NM 4,072.35             4,072.35              

13343 BTE BODY COMPANY IRVING TX 81,397.37           81,397.37            

1531 BUILT CONCRETE CONTRUCTION, LLC CARLSBAD NM 5,400.00             5,400.00              

12868 BURLAP & LIGHT CARLSBAD NM 1,500.00             1,500.00              

294 BURNISHINE GRAPHIC PRODUCTS LLC LAKE VILLA IL 1,643.00             1,643.00              

12895 BUSINESS NOTIONS INC ROSWELL NM 342.80                342.80                  

11251 C & R DISTRIBUTING, LLC EL PASO TX 2,063.00             2,063.00              

787 CAIN ELECTRIC SUPPLY CORP DALLAS TX 2,188.02             2,188.02              

1307 CALEB KINNIKIN CARLSBAD NM 189.00                189.00                  

10535 CALEB SHELL ARTESIA NM 332.71                332.71                  

1003 CALLAWAY GOLF SALES CO. CARLSBAD CA 37,261.21           37,508.89            

10004 CAMCO PLUMBING INC. CARLSBAD NM 215.29                215.29                  

507 CANDOR TIRES LLC CARLSBAD NM 21,090.68           21,090.68            

11294 CANNON COCHRAN MANAGEMENT INDIANAPOLIS IN 21,505.51           21,505.51            

881 CAPROCK WATER COMPANY INC ARTESIA NM 282.95                282.95                  

936 CARAHSOFT TECHNOLOGY CORP RESTON VA 314.50                314.50                  

890 CARC FARM, INC. CARLSBAD NM 5,187.60             5,187.60              

1434 CAREY A BOX CARLSBAD NM 400.00                400.00                  

1348 CARI PICKENS CARLSBAD NM 478.00                478.00                  

10517 CARLSBAD AREA ART ASSOC. CARLSBAD NM 26,184.78           26,184.78            

915 CARLSBAD AUTO SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22,602.95           22,602.95            

11181 CARLSBAD AUTOMOTIVE CARLSBAD NM 5,450.62             5,450.62              

12203 CARLSBAD COMMUNITY CARLSBAD NM 43,719.79           43,719.79            

944 CARLSBAD COMMUNITY ANTI-DRUG/GANG COALITION CARLSBAD NM 18,000.00           18,000.00            

12859 CARLSBAD COMMUNITY THEATRE CARLSBAD NM 18,851.93           18,851.93            

930 CARLSBAD CURRENT ARGUS MCLEAN VA 169.37                169.37                  

1922 CARLSBAD CURRENT-ARGUS LOS ANGELES CA 350.34                350.34                  

933 CARLSBAD DEPT OF DEVELOPMENT CORP CARLSBAD NM 278,834.93         278,834.93          

934 CARLSBAD DOWNTOWN LIONS CARLSBAD NM 50.00                   50.00                    

285 CARLSBAD GEM & MINERAL SOCIETY INC CARLSBAD NM 4,056.80             4,056.80              

950 CARLSBAD IRRIGATION DIST. CARLSBAD NM 7,651.20             7,651.20              

741 CARLSBAD LIFEHOUSE INC CARLSBAD NM 5,873.97             5,873.97              

941 CARLSBAD MAINSTREET CORP CARLSBAD NM 225,931.72         225,931.72          

12835 CARLSBAD MEDICAL CENTER COLUMBIA MO 8,951.57             8,951.57              

1006 CARLSBAD MEDICAL CNTR LLC DALLAS TX 1,139.99             1,139.99              

983 CARLSBAD MUNICIPAL SCHOOL CARLSBAD NM 122,375.00         122,375.00          



Page 6 of 30
City of Carlsbad
YTD Vendor Summary
July 2022 - April 2023

Vendor Number Vendor Name City State YTD Purchases YTD Payments

5206 CARLSBAD NATIONAL LITTLE LEAGUE CARLSBAD NM 19,000.00           19,000.00            

12061 CARLSBAD PRINTING/DESIGN CARLSBAD NM 3,323.25             3,323.25              

1388 CARLSBAD QUALITY JANITORIAL HAGERMAN NM 59,924.46           59,924.46            

902 CARLSBAD RADIO INC. CARLSBAD NM 8,458.03             8,458.03              

1040 CARLSBAD SHEET METAL, LLC CARLSBAD NM 33,715.70           33,715.70            

12923 CARLSBAD SMALL ENGINE LLC CARLSBAD NM 566.42                566.42                  

11662 CARLSBAD TRANSITIONAL CARLSBAD NM 36,000.00           36,000.00            

585 CAROL SCOTT ARTESIA NM 1,867.20             1,867.20              

1085 CARROT TOP INDUSTRIES HILLSBOROUGH NC 15,520.90           15,520.90            

11144 CAVERN CITY CHILD CARLSBAD NM 15,000.00           15,000.00            

13208 CAVERN CITY MEDIA CARLSBAD NM 2,171.91             2,171.91              

12988 CECIL M DANIELL CARLSBAD NM 500.00                500.00                  

992 CED DALLAS TX 111,726.30         111,726.30          

2624 CENGAGE LEARNING, INC CHICAGO IL 1,416.45             1,416.45              

1135 CENTER POINT LARGE PRINT THORNDIKE ME 287.00                287.00                  

1552 CENTERLINE SUPPLY, INC GRAND PRAIRIE TX 2,120.00             2,120.00              

1879 CENTRAL RESTAURANT PROD INDIANAPOLIS IN 2,204.14             2,204.14              

1120 CENTRAL VALLEY ELECTRIC COOP ARTESIA NM 1,434.79             1,434.79              

442 CHAD NESBIT CARLSBAD NM 400.00                400.00                  

1206 CHAMBER OF COMMERCE CORP. CARLSBAD NM 661,123.40         661,123.40          

13360 CHAMPION MOTORSPORTS ROSWELL NM 2,924.88             2,924.88              

1213 CHAPARRAL SAND & GRAVEL CHAPARRAL NM 7,104.72             7,104.72              

7539 CHARLES G TRACY HOUSTON TX 2,460.73             2,460.73              

9382 CHARLES H. JURVA CARLSBAD NM 17,775.12           17,775.12            

9505 CHARLES JURVA-INS REBATE CARLSBAD NM 4,618.79             4,618.79              

12383 CHRIS CARON CARLSBAD NM 71.08                   83.08                    

14037 CHRISTOPHER AUSTIN CARLSBAD NM 320.00                320.00                  

276 CHRISTOPHER MORALES ARTESIA NM 2,695.33             2,695.33              

659 CI TECHNOLOGIES INC ST AUGUSTINE FL 1,212.02             1,212.02              

12871 CIELO VISTA MALL EL PASO TX 7,600.00             7,600.00              

13445 CIERRA SAMANIEGO CARLSBAD NM 55.00                   55.00                    

1941 CISCO EQUIPMENT DALLAS TX 3,175.16             3,175.16              

1462 CITY OF FORT WORTH, TEXAS FORT WORTH TX 15.00                   15.00                    

363 CITY OF LUBBOCK TX LUBBOCK TX 1,848.95             1,848.95              

1342 CIVICPLUS, LLC MANHATTAN KS 2,306.65             2,306.65              

1237 CLARK EQUIPMENT CO INC. ALBUQUERQUE NM 121.42                121.42                  

906 CLARK TRUCK EQUIP CO INC ALBUQUERQUE NM 13,476.19           13,476.19            



Page 7 of 30
City of Carlsbad
YTD Vendor Summary
July 2022 - April 2023

Vendor Number Vendor Name City State YTD Purchases YTD Payments

1491 CLARK TRUCK EQUIPMENT COMPANY INC ALBUQUERQUE NM 6,789.40             6,789.40              

12653 CLUB PROPHET SYSTEMS CHESWICK PA 6,257.73             6,257.73              

1711 CMI,INC CHARLOTE NC 144.64                144.64                  

10728 CNA SURETY ST LOUIS MO 200.00                200.00                  

8911 CNB BANK CARLSBAD NM 5,858,760.11     5,858,760.11      

1202 COATS PUMP & SUPPLY INC DEXTER NM 219,110.96         219,110.96          

13302 CODE 3 SERVICE LLC ALBUQUERQUE NM 16,860.80           16,860.80            

453 COLLABORATIVE SUMMER LIBRARY PROGRAM MASON CITY IA 868.02                868.02                  

10104 COLLINS TREE SERVICE LLC ARTESIA NM 2,419.22             2,419.22              

9287 COLLIS JOHNSON CARLSBAD NM 2,647.67             2,647.67              

8918 COLONIAL LIFE & ACCIDENT COLUMBIA SC 433,398.92         433,398.92          

1500 COMMERCIAL LIGHTING COMPANY TAMPA FL 580.49                580.49                  

1523 COMPUTER AVENUE LLC CARLSBAD NM 69.90                   69.90                    

1270 CONNELLS  OFFICE SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 64,299.50           64,299.50            

3344 CONSOLIDATED FLEET SERV SEARCY AR 1,785.60             1,785.60              

1290 CONSTRUCTOR'S INC. CARLSBAD NM 2,529,498.40     2,529,498.40      

743 CONSULTRX LLC CARLSBAD NM 1,800.00             1,800.00              

1448 CONTI ENERGY CONTROL LLC RIO RANCHO NM 2,648.28             2,648.28              

1293 CONVERUS, INC LEHI UT 8,050.00             8,050.00              

5857 CONWAY SHIELD INC NEW BERLIN WI 1,703.55             1,703.55              

1317 COOPER ENTERPRISES LLC CARLSBAD NM 1,973.14             1,973.14              

5775 COOPERATIVE EDUCATIONAL SERVICES ALBUQUERQUE NM 5,049,041.84     4,681,856.84      

12318 CORE & MAIN LP ST LOUIS MO 548,631.34         537,656.52          

192 CORINA YRIGOLLEN CARLSBAD NM 157.37                157.37                  

1377 COUFAL- PRATER EQUIPMENT LLC WACO TX 26,036.48           26,036.48            

1356 COURTESY PAWN CARLSBAD NM 9,499.95             9,499.95              

3946 CREATIVE BUS SALES INC. CHINO CA 17,581.97           17,581.97            

12691 CREATIVE CARLSBAD CARLSBAD NM 15,152.00           15,152.00            

829 CREATIVE RECREATIONAL DESIGNS INC RIO RANCHO NM 52,283.28           52,283.28            

10204 CREED INC LOVING NM 1,162.57             1,162.57              

1367 CREWS GLASS & MIRROR INC. CARLSBAD NM 6,798.72             6,798.72              

860 CRIMESTOPPERS/EDDY CO INC CARLSBAD NM 1,527.80             1,527.80              

1266 CRISTIAN RODRIGUEZ LAS CRUCES NM 274.16                274.16                  

845 CRISTIN Y ARANDA CARLSBAD NM 500.00                500.00                  

1441 CRUSADER PROTECTIVE SERVICES LLC ROSWELL NM 1,357.12             1,357.12              

12199 CULLIGAN ROSWELL NM 747.00                747.00                  

12240 CUMMINS SALES & SERVICE DENVER CO 184,086.36         184,086.36          



Page 8 of 30
City of Carlsbad
YTD Vendor Summary
July 2022 - April 2023

Vendor Number Vendor Name City State YTD Purchases YTD Payments

10066 CXT INCORPORATED PITTSBURGH PA 71,853.62           71,853.62            

878 CYNTHIA ARMIJO CARLISLE PA 4,000.00             4,000.00              

219 D & D AUTOMATION & ELECTRIC LLC HOBBS NM 20,773.28           20,773.28            

520 D DEAN HINSON ALBUQUERQUE NM 54.00                   54.00                    

1190 D2G GROUP LLC FALL RIVER MA 1,229.14             1,229.14              

9379 DALE JANWAY CARLSBAD NM 173.40                173.40                  

12262 DAMETRA KARTCHNER CARLSBAD NM 500.00                500.00                  

1408 DANA KEPNER CO. DENVER CO 57,893.00           57,893.00            

1389 DANELLE MORRILL CARLSBAD NM 500.00                500.00                  

1268 DANIEL AGUILAR LAS CRUCES NM 40.00                   40.00                    

1402 DARDANELLE TIMBER CO INC CARLSBAD NM 8,429.32             8,429.32              

1506 DARIA RANEY CARLSBAD NM 500.00                500.00                  

1373 DARREN MCPHERSON CARLSBAD NM 168.48                168.48                  

1554 DARREN W FLETCHER WATAUGA TX 1,840.00             1,840.00              

1308 DATA BUSINESS EQUIPMENT DES MOINES IA 438.00                438.00                  

1249 DATAPILOT INC IRVINE CA 1,995.00             1,995.00              

6947 DAVE MORGAN CARLSBAD NM 314.20                314.20                  

1169 DAVED THOMAS CARLSBAD NM 500.00                500.00                  

1631 DAVID K WEYAND ROCKWOOD PA 1,490.00             1,490.00              

594 DEANNA WESTON-HELMER CARLSBAD NM 1,777.00             1,777.00              

1461 DECOR OF CARLSBAD, INC. CARLSBAD NM 4,540.89             4,540.89              

3622 DEERE CREDIT INC. JOHNSTON IA 260,286.28         260,286.28          

1463 DEMCO, INC. MILWAUKEE WI 2,275.25             2,275.25              

1227 DEMITRI AMBROSE CARLSBAD NM 1,219.16             1,219.16              

463 DENISE MADRID-BOYEA CARLSBAD NM 1,029.14             1,029.14              

12956 DESERT FOX SOLUTIONS CARLSBAD NM 30,355.17           30,355.17            

1275 DETECTACHEM INC SUGAR LAND TX 2,248.65             2,248.65              

11471 DEVON STINSON CARLSBAD NM 650.00                650.00                  

106 DIAMOND SPEED PRODUCTS FRANKLIN PARK IL 423.35                423.35                  

648 DISH DBS CORP ENGLEWOOD CO 1,237.93             1,237.93              

1501 DIVERSIFIED INSPECTION PHOENIX AZ 10,821.24           10,821.24            

1041 DIVOTS SPORTSWEAR COMPANY INC PEACHTREE CORNERS GA 4,264.14             4,264.14              

11709 DOG WASTE DEPOT SAN DIEGO CA 2,003.86             2,003.86              

1378 DOMONIC ORNELAS CARLSBAD NM 8,026.27             8,026.27              

1605 DON CHALMERS FORD RIO RANCHO NM 99,390.55           99,390.55            

1226 DONA CASSINGHAM CARLSBAD NM 2,062.17             2,062.17              

1514 DORA VILLA CARLSBAD NM 400.00                400.00                  



Page 9 of 30
City of Carlsbad
YTD Vendor Summary
July 2022 - April 2023

Vendor Number Vendor Name City State YTD Purchases YTD Payments

1530 DPC INDUSTRIES, INC. DALLAS TX 18,632.44           18,632.44            

1562 DUE SOUTH MARINE LLC HUNGERFORD TX 1,200.00             1,200.00              

298 DUNGAREES LLC COLUMBIA MO 6,712.84             6,712.84              

1726 EAGLE CARPORTS INC MOUNT AIRY NC 9,802.80             9,802.80              

269 EAGLE ENGRAVING INC SAINT CHARLES IL 2,595.85             2,595.85              

538 EASTERN NM UNIVERSITY PORTALES NM 583.32                583.32                  

1786 EASTERN NM UNIVERSITY - ROSWELL ROSWELL NM 3,022.20             3,022.20              

1795 EBSCO SUBSCRIPTION SERV DALLAS TX 21,075.00           21,075.00            

1878 ECONOLITE CONTROL PRODUCTS INC PASADENA CA 4,926.00             4,926.00              

1794 EDDY COUNTY CARLSBAD NM 30,901.22           30,901.22            

1837 EDDY COUNTY CARLSBAD NM 1,524,326.41     1,524,326.41      

10882 EDDY COUNTY CARLSBAD NM 1,000,000.00     1,000,000.00      

1845 EDDY COUNTY CGIS CARLSBAD NM 38,502.00           38,502.00            

1809 EDDY COUNTY DETENTION CENTER CARLSBAD NM 317,395.00         317,395.00          

1810 EDDY COUNTY EXTENSION SERVICE CARLSBAD NM 120.00                120.00                  

1793 EDDY COUNTY TREASURER CARLSBAD NM 13,544.27           13,544.27            

1831 EDDY LEA ENERGY ALLIANCE CARLSBAD NM 25,000.00           25,000.00            

189 EDEN K9 CONSULTING & TRAINING CORP CHESTEMERE, ALBERTA 696.00                696.00                  

8950 EDILBERTO MORENO CARLSBAD NM 773.00                773.00                  

12882 EDISPATCHES KINNELON NJ 2,325.15             2,325.15              

1517 EDMO DISTRIBUTORS, INC SPOKANE VALLEY WA 107.77                107.77                  

938 EDUARDO BUSTAMANTE CARLSBAD NM 500.00                500.00                  

11112 EDWARD RODRIGUEZ CARLSBAD NM 283.20                283.20                  

10614 EDWARD VANSCOTTER CARLSBAD NM 20.00                   20.00                    

13162 EH WACHS LINCOLNSHIRE IL 644.89                644.89                  

1704 EL PASO TIMES MCLEAN VA 21,333.53           21,333.53            

12632 ELDON W. ATCHLEY CARLSBAD NM 655.82                655.82                  

1283 ELECTRO-MATIC PRODUCTS, INC FARMINGTON HILLS MI 371,126.01         371,126.01          

10829 ELITE WRECKER SERVICE LLC CARLSBAD NM 1,775.47             1,775.47              

15961 ELIZABETH FERRALES CARLSBAD NM 20.00                   20.00                    

10587 ELLEN BONNEY CARLSBAD NM 2,016.02             2,016.02              

730 ELM USA INC BUFFALO GROVE IL 586.16                586.16                  

1424 ELYHANNA MONTES CARLSBAD NM 599.99                599.99                  

1931 EMS REGION III CORP CLOVIS NM 560.00                560.00                  

11475 EMSRX WAXAHACHIE TX 16,000.00           16,000.00            

12816 ENCHANTED TECHNOLOGY SOLUTIONS ALBUQUERQUE NM 192,832.93         192,832.93          

1933 ENCYCLOPAEDIA BRITANNICA CHICAGO IL 1,300.00             1,300.00              



Page 10 of 30
City of Carlsbad
YTD Vendor Summary
July 2022 - April 2023

Vendor Number Vendor Name City State YTD Purchases YTD Payments

6321 ENMU-ROSWELL ROSWELL NM 23,702.36           23,702.36            

13161 ENNIS-FLINT INC GREENSBORO NC 6,840.42             6,840.42              

776 ENRIQUETA DOPORTO CARLSBAD NM 500.00                500.00                  

1963 ENVIRONMENTAL RESOURCE ASSOCIATION GOLDEN CO 1,800.24             1,800.24              

13358 EQUIPMENTSHARE.COM INC FULTON MO 5,803.76             5,803.76              

1464 ERGO DESKTOP LLC CELINA OH 1,017.98             1,017.98              

422 ERIC A ESTRADA CARLSBAD NM 6,500.00             6,500.00              

11980 ERIC FLORES CARLSBAD NM 155.00                155.00                  

1318 ERIC FLORES CARLSBAD NM 212.60                212.60                  

876 ERNESTO B MARTINEZ ROSWELL NM 15,096.62           15,096.62            

1978 ESRI, INC. REDLANDS CA 7,537.60             7,537.60              

6538 EUGENE WELDERS SUPPLY CO EUGENE OR 2,100.75             2,100.75              

1306 EVAN LARA CARLSBAD NM 169.00                169.00                  

2019 EXERPLAY, INC. CEDAR CREST NM 136,595.98         136,595.98          

797 EZ DOCK OF TEXAS L.P. HURST TX 285,888.67         285,888.67          

1801 E-Z RENTALS & SALES, INC. CARLSBAD NM 20,955.29           20,955.29            

12095 FARO TECHNOLOGIES, INC LAKE MARY FL 77.00                   77.00                    

2255 FASTENAL COMPANY WINONA MN 3,235.52             3,235.52              

2284 FEDERAL EXPRESS CORP. PITTSBURGH PA 507.52                507.52                  

2289 FEDERAL SIGNAL CORP DALLAS TX 270.00                270.00                  

2359 FERGUSON WATERWORKS #3083 LOS ANGELES CA 110,063.56         110,063.56          

1529 FIELDS OUTDOOR ADVENTURES LLP RUSHVILLE IN 14,960.00           14,960.00            

3422 FIRE PROTECTION PUBLICATIONS STILLWATER OK 1,062.50             1,062.50              

13110 FIREHOSEDIRECT MOORESVILLE NC 212.97                212.97                  

12591 FIREQUICK PRODUCTS INC INYOKERN CA 1,437.72             1,437.72              

1321 FIRST RESPONDER INSTITUTE, INC ORO VALLEY AZ 26,000.00           26,000.00            

2384 FLEETPRIDE DALLAS TX 12,024.08           12,024.08            

731 FLOWMSP INC STREATOR IL 2,800.00             2,800.00              

229 FLYHIGHUSA, LLC MUNFORDVILLE KY 1,098.00             1,098.00              

2596 FOLLETT CORPORATION WESTCHESTER IL 4,292.50             4,292.50              

2467 FORESTRY SUPPLIERS INC JACKSON MS 3,205.11             3,205.11              

2480 FORREST TIRE CO., INC. CARLSBAD NM 50,255.67           50,255.67            

2502 FOX SCIENTIFIC, INC. ALVARADO TX 967.63                967.63                  

12896 FRIENDS OF THE LIVING DESERT CARLSBAD NM 26,150.83           26,150.83            

12395 G. ALLEN PEREZ CARLSBAD NM 42.00                   42.00                    

2639 GALE CENGAGE LEARNING ATLANTA GA 5,895.01             5,895.01              

12960 GALLS LLC CHICAGO IL 35,372.07           35,372.07            



Page 11 of 30
City of Carlsbad
YTD Vendor Summary
July 2022 - April 2023

Vendor Number Vendor Name City State YTD Purchases YTD Payments

10862 GAMETIME INC FT PAYNE AL 16,035.00           16,035.00            

1380 GANIBI HOLDINGS LLC SANTA YNEZ CA 4,744.70             4,744.70              

202 GARMIN SERVICES INC YARMOUTH ME 779.40                779.40                  

13355 GARRETT HENDREN LAS CRUCES NM 2,560.00             2,560.00              

1410 GARY NIBLETT INC SANTA FE NM 16,800.00           16,800.00            

2830 GAYLORD BROS. SYRACUSE NY 1,934.41             1,934.41              

870 GCC SUN CITY MATERIALS LLC EL PASO TX 41,462.18           41,462.18            

759 GEMPLER'S INC JANESVILLE WI 205.05                205.05                  

2846 GENERAL MAILING & SHIPPING SYSTEM INC ALBUQUERQUE NM 515.45                515.45                  

8928 GENERAL OPERATING FUND 1,012,474.85     1,012,474.85      

14298 GEORGE PETERSON ROSWELL NM 644.00                644.00                  

1455 GEORGE U CASTRO CARLSBAD NM 3,298.35             3,298.35              

12451 GERALD ANAYA CARLSBAD NM 520.00                520.00                  

14690 GERARD JAQUEZ CARLSBAD NM 982.35                982.35                  

11350 GLOBAL EQUIPMENT CO.,INC. CHICAGO IL 1,646.99             1,646.99              

1248 GLOBAL TRADING, INC MIAMI FL 40,547.70           40,547.70            

11242 GOLDEN WEST INDUSTRIAL SIMI VALLEY CA 588.20                588.20                  

2548 GOOD EARTH PRODUCTS, INC HOLLYWOOD FL 319.00                319.00                  

343 GOOD TIMES TSHIRT ORGANIZATION LLC ALBUQUERQUE NM 426.20                426.20                  

2932 GOPHER SPORT OWATONNA MN 1,971.14             1,971.14              

2925 GOSERCO, INC. MESA AZ 7,226.44             7,226.44              

2933 GRAINGER KANSAS CITY MO 106,267.01         106,267.01          

331 GRAY MEDIA GROUP INC ATLANTA GA 2,440.00             2,440.00              

2546 GREEN CLEAN WINDOW CLEANING CARLSBAD NM 1,076.13             1,076.13              

2947 GREER CONSTRUCTION, INC. CARLSBAD NM 1,391,905.14     1,391,905.14      

1537 GREY HOUSE PUBLISHING AMENIA NY 326.00                326.00                  

1324 GRIFFIN'S ELECTRIC, INC CARLSBAD NM 18,240.37           18,240.37            

3021 GUY LUTMAN ENTERPRISES LLC CARLSBAD NM 5,553.73             5,553.73              

3030 HACH COMPANY CHICAGO IL 4,426.86             4,426.86              

723 HADRONEX INC. ESCONDIDO CA 19,274.00           19,274.00            

10957 HALL ENVIRONMENTAL ALBUQUERQUE NM 3,863.41             3,863.41              

3050 HALL MACHINE CARLSBAD NM 16,821.03           16,821.03            

3060 HAMILTON ROOFING CO. INC. CARLSBAD NM 323,606.56         323,606.56          

1310 HANNAH ORNELAS CARLSBAD NM 500.00                500.00                  

1480 HAROLD L PRUITT HOBBS NM 18,515.08           18,515.08            

567 HARRELL'S LLC LAKELAND FL 22,740.20           22,740.20            

548 HBSS CONNECT CORP LOWELL MA 21,077.26           21,077.26            



Page 12 of 30
City of Carlsbad
YTD Vendor Summary
July 2022 - April 2023

Vendor Number Vendor Name City State YTD Purchases YTD Payments

4806 HEARST NEWSPAPER II, LLC PRESCOTT AZ 1,350.00             1,350.00              

11080 HEARST PROPERTIES ALBUQUERQUE NM 3,542.67             3,542.67              

11079 HEIL OF TEXAS IRVING TX 20,079.80           20,079.80            

1366 HEIMAN, INC SIOUX FALLS SD 2,229.75             2,229.75              

3140 HELENA AGRI-ENTERPRISES DALLAS TX 21,448.50           21,448.50            

15753 HENRY J CASTANEDA CARLSBAD NM 1,166.00             1,166.00              

10412 HENRY MORGAN CARLSBAD NM 53.53                   53.53                    

12759 HERMAN SHORTY TUBA CITY AZ 1,700.00             1,700.00              

3159 HI LINE CO DALLAS TX 20,109.82           20,109.82            

11680 HINKLE + LANDERS, PC ALBUQUERQUE NM 83,564.75           83,564.75            

3174 HINKLE SHANOR LLP ROSWELL NM 10,441.80           10,441.80            

3198 HOBBS NEWS-SUN INC HOBBS NM 2,799.99             2,799.99              

1354 HOLLINGER METAL EDGE, INC FREDERICKSBURG VA 1,577.31             1,577.31              

491 HOLTZ INDUSTRIES INC NEWARK OH 2,178.83             2,178.83              

1171 HOMELESS TRAINING INSTITUTE LLC HENDERSONVILLE TN 599.00                599.00                  

258 HORTON LAW FIRM LLC CARLSBAD NM 3,225.60             3,225.60              

10726 HUB INTL INS SVCS INC DALLAS TX 213,955.08         213,955.08          

799 HUTTON BROADCASTING LLC SANTA FE NM 5,430.79             5,430.79              

8937 IBEW, LOCAL UNION #611 ALBUQUERQUE NM 14,298.34           14,298.34            

810 ICA RADIO LTD DALLAS TX 850.00                850.00                  

3408 IDEXX DISTRIBUTION INC. ATLANTA GA 10,609.78           10,609.78            

3509 IMSA ROCKLEDGE FL 425.00                425.00                  

3451 INDUSTRIAL ELECTRIC MOTORS INC CARLSBAD NM 275.00                275.00                  

928 INDUSTRIAL PRODUCTS MFG INC SALT LAKE CITY UT 5,512.50             5,512.50              

351 INFORMATION PROTECTION SERVICES INC ROSWELL NM 2,468.67             2,468.67              

3465 INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES ATLANTA GA 14,627.47           14,627.47            

1253 INGRAM PROFESSIONAL SERVICES, INC HOBBS NM 12,433.49           12,433.49            

10158 INOUTBOARD.COM LLC CHULA VISTA CA 336.00                336.00                  

532 INSIGHT DIRECT USA INC TEMPE AZ 123.81                123.81                  

735 INSIGHT PUBLIC SECTOR TEMPE AZ 231,087.46         231,087.46          

3486 IN-SITU, INC. FORT COLLINS CO 2,177.88             2,177.88              

12685 INTAPOL INDUSTRIES INC NEW YORK NY 743.93                743.93                  

93 INTEGRATION & CONTROL SOLUTIONS LLC ALBUQUERQUE NM 931.02                931.02                  

10145 INTERNATIONAL BRONZE FT MYERS FL 3,998.00             3,998.00              

3508 INTERNATIONAL INSTITUTE OF RANCHO CUCAMONGA CA 250.00                250.00                  

1489 INTERVIEW NOW, INC ALAMEDA CA 2,499.00             2,499.00              

3500 IPR, LTD   INC. ALBUQUERQUE NM 1,690,160.98     1,690,160.98      



Page 13 of 30
City of Carlsbad
YTD Vendor Summary
July 2022 - April 2023

Vendor Number Vendor Name City State YTD Purchases YTD Payments

1323 IR PROMOS LLC BARTLETT TN 1,200.66             1,200.66              

15634 ISAAC FLOREZ CARLSBAD NM 370.33                370.33                  

10947 ISAIAH HINOJOS CARLSBAD NM 20.00                   20.00                    

9012 IVAN M  ABELL CARLSBAD NM 289.50                289.50                  

1371 J & G ELECTRIC COMPANY, INC ROSWELL NM 6,113.88             6,113.88              

3601 J & J PIPE & SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 18,205.64           18,205.64            

781 J J KELLER & ASSOCIATES INC NEENAH WI 143.68                143.68                  

541 J WAYNE BEVERS ROSWELL NM 19,673.65           19,673.65            

10027 J&H SERVICES INC ALBUQUERQUE NM 168,866.79         168,866.79          

3605 J.P. COOKE COMPANY OMAHA NE 178.30                178.30                  

1327 JACKSON SUPPLY LLC DENTON TX 2,255.90             2,255.90              

10533 JACOB DORADO CARLSBAD NM 286.18                286.18                  

13101 JACOB MARQUEZ CARLSBAD NM 220.00                220.00                  

5770 JAIME'S WELDING LLC CARLSBAD NM 31,625.02           31,625.02            

102 JAKE THOMASON WHITES CITY NM 220.00                220.00                  

12449 JALYNN DOMINGUEZ CARLSBAD NM 500.00                500.00                  

266 JAMES C SAUNDERS FRISCO TX 5,973.91             5,973.91              

3665 JAMES COOKE & HOBSON INC ALBUQUERQUE NM 50,340.35           50,340.35            

1892 JAMES DEREK NEELD CARLSBAD NM 4,836.00             4,836.00              

557 JAMES G EAGER CARLSBAD NM 80.50                   80.50                    

3058 JAMES HAMILTON CONST. CO SILVER CITY NM 28,470.66           28,470.66            

1126 JAMES HAMILTON CONSTR SILVER CITY NM 1,876.57             1,876.57              

10361 JAMES LOGSDON ARTESIA NM 1,898.00             1,898.00              

1359 JAMES R BRENNER CROCKETT TX 203.75                203.75                  

12861 JAMESON LUCAS CARLSBAD NM 18.00                   18.00                    

13014 JANET S. DRAKE CARLSBAD NM 10,000.00           10,000.00            

3626 JD CREATIONS CARLSBAD NM 950.00                950.00                  

12445 JEFF PATTERSON CARLSBAD NM 922.96                922.96                  

839 JEFFERSON REITER CARLSBAD NM 2,152.91             2,152.91              

1161 JEFFERY C ESTRADA CARLSBAD NM 3,569.68             3,569.68              

3675 JENKINS FURNITURE CARLSBAD NM 11,096.96           11,096.96            

1036 JENKINS MARKETING CO LLC ENGLEWOOD CO 16,284.74           16,284.74            

3729 JESSE PERRY CARLSBAD NM 906.35                906.35                  

11733 JESSE RAMIREZ CARLSBAD NM 155.00                155.00                  

1487 JESSIE MORENO CARLSBAD NM 5,448.91             5,448.91              

14024 JESSIE RODRIGUEZ CARLSBAD NM 342.02                342.02                  

482 JESSIE WILLIAMS ERA TX 60,000.00           60,000.00            



Page 14 of 30
City of Carlsbad
YTD Vendor Summary
July 2022 - April 2023

Vendor Number Vendor Name City State YTD Purchases YTD Payments

1047 JESUS MIGUEL URTEAGA EL PASO TX 1,028.36             1,028.36              

1035 JESUS TORO MARTINEZ SAN ANTONIO TX 3,089.00             3,089.00              

11439 JIM DEVLIN CARLSBAD NM 508.00                508.00                  

11585 JIM MYERS & SONS INC CHARLOTTE NC 2,500.00             2,500.00              

8218 JIM WITT & ASSOCIATES LOVING NM 600.00                600.00                  

1119 JIMMY FUSON CARLSBAD NM 250.00                250.00                  

10498 JK AUTO & DIESEL LLC CARLSBAD NM 3,818.80             3,818.80              

13449 JOANNE JAURE CARLSBAD NM 960.13                960.13                  

12884 JOEY LANDGRAF CARLSBAD NM 40.00                   40.00                    

12028 JOHN BONNELL CARLSBAD NM 60.00                   60.00                    

846 JOHN J PENNELL ROSWELL NM 139,343.80         139,343.80          

14230 JOHN LOWE CARLSBAD NM 1,193.62             1,193.62              

12942 JOHN M CARAWAY CARLSBAD NM 215.04                215.04                  

1550 JOHN M. CARAWAY CARLSBAD NM 4,764.25             4,764.25              

15410 JOHN MAJERUS CARLSBAD NM 177.51                177.51                  

966 JOHN MICHAEL DAVIDSON CARLSBAD NM 500.00                500.00                  

15966 JOHN SNEATHEN CARLSBAD NM 672.00                672.00                  

3767 JOHNSTONE SUPPLY ALBUQUERQUE NM 3,744.13             3,744.13              

8338 JONATHAN ALEXANDER MEZA LOVINGTON NM 1,667.66             1,667.66              

828 JONATHAN CHANDLER CARLSBAD NM 9,033.86             9,033.86              

12824 JONES & BARTLETT LEARNING BOSTON MA 2,671.11             2,671.11              

1362 JORDEN THOMPSON CARLSBAD NM 172.03                172.03                  

655 JORY DOMINGUEZ CARLSBAD NM 1,000.00             1,000.00              

566 JOSE E BENAVIDEZ LOVING NM 19,171.26           19,171.26            

15653 JOSE M ORNELAS CARLSBAD NM 350.00                350.00                  

11788 JOSEPH FLOREZ CARLSBAD NM 18.00                   18.00                    

329 JOSEPH HOUSER CARLSBAD NM 1,356.00             1,356.00              

1021 JOSEPH ORTIZ CARLSBAD NM 2,876.16             2,876.16              

1374 JOSEPH SIEBRASSE SR AMARILLO TX 3,400.00             3,400.00              

1546 JOSEPH VELEZ MARLTON NJ 3,500.00             3,500.00              

11909 JOSH MOORE CARLSBAD NM 1,173.66             1,795.66              

13251 JOSHUA CALDER CARLSBAD NM 2,139.91             2,139.91              

1515 JOSHUA CAMPBELL CARLSBAD NM 220.00                220.00                  

746 JOSHUA HOLUB CARLSBAD NM 400.00                400.00                  

1440 JUAN R. MONTOYA ROSWELL NM 2,692.71             2,692.71              

1024 JUANITA F JOJOLA CARLSBAD NM 285.00                285.00                  

12710 JUDY BRAKEMAN CARLSBAD NM 60.00                   60.00                    



Page 15 of 30
City of Carlsbad
YTD Vendor Summary
July 2022 - April 2023

Vendor Number Vendor Name City State YTD Purchases YTD Payments

569 JULIE CHESTER LITHIA FL 67,475.33           67,475.33            

1413 JULIE FUENTES CARLSBAD NM 500.00                500.00                  

3800 JUSTICE SYSTEMS, INC. ALBUQUERQUE NM 6,830.31             6,830.31              

11349 JUSTIN NORTHCUTT CARLSBAD NM 25,114.37           25,114.37            

10764 JWC ENVIRONMENTAL LLC LOS ANGELES CA 11,062.20           11,062.20            

3736 K & K ELECTRIC CARLSBAD NM 2,300.00             2,300.00              

3869 K LOG ZION IL 1,300.05             1,300.05              

3813 K W FUELS, INC. HOBBS NM 15,756.67           15,756.67            

1524 KAITLYN ROBERTSON CARLSBAD NM 250.00                250.00                  

3818 KAM SECURITY & SOUND, INC CARLSBAD NM 3,184.46             3,184.46              

3780 KANN MANUFACTURING CORP DUBUQUE IA 6,971.86             6,971.86              

3541 KARS LLC ROSWELL NM 19,529.21           19,529.21            

1468 KATHERINE A BARCO ABUQUERQUE NM 1,712.26             1,712.26              

435 KATHLEEN DAVIS CARLSBAD NM 500.00                500.00                  

14153 KATHRYN PRELL CARLSBAD NM 206.25                206.25                  

13 KC SALES LLC ARTESIA NM 2,430.00             2,430.00              

12615 KELLY SMYER CARLSBAD NM 622.00                622.00                  

14257 KENNETH AHRENS CARLSBAD NM 167.98                167.98                  

9139 KENNETH C. CASS CARLSBAD NM 101.28                101.28                  

1320 KEO FISH FARMS INC. KEO AR 15,750.00           15,750.00            

572 KEVIN C GARNER CARLSBAD NM 4,623.40             4,623.40              

304 KEYMAKE SOLUTIONS LLC CARLSBAD NM 4,026.83             4,026.83              

849 KIRBY WHEELER CARLSBAD NM 507.00                579.00                  

1295 KNIGHTEN MACHINE & SERVICE, INC ODESSA TX 5,535.00             5,535.00              

315 KNOX ASSOCIATES INC PHOENIX AZ 576.00                576.00                  

11081 KOB-TV,LLC; KOBR-TV; DALLAS TX 3,702.00             3,702.00              

811 KOOL SNACKS LLC NEWARK NJ 4,465.80             4,465.80              

3945 KRISTINA B HILLMER CARLSBAD NM 2,112.60             2,112.60              

11075 KRQE TV, KASA TV, KBIM TV DALLAS TX 5,258.56             5,258.56              

1398 KRYSTAL ROCHA CARLSBAD NM 500.00                500.00                  

348 KUULA LLC BEVERLY HILLS CA 230.40                230.40                  

13387 KWES TELEVISION LLC ODESSA TX 3,000.00             3,000.00              

1027 L & F DISTRIBUTORS LLC CORPUS CHRISTI TX 22,002.70           22,002.70            

11867 LA CUEVA PET CARE CENTER CARLSBAD NM 1,294.31             1,294.31              

4011 LA TIENDA CARLSBAD NM 1,703.77             1,703.77              

6867 LAKESIDE MEATS INC. CARLSBAD NM 266.36                266.36                  

1285 LARRY HARRIS CARLSBAD NM 644.00                644.00                  



Page 16 of 30
City of Carlsbad
YTD Vendor Summary
July 2022 - April 2023

Vendor Number Vendor Name City State YTD Purchases YTD Payments

4260 LASCO CONSTRUCTION HOBBS NM 314,811.35         71,822.81            

4263 LASER TECHNOLOGY INC CENTENNIAL CO 253.50                253.50                  

1564 LATRICIA ASH HOBBS NM 328.09                328.09                  

1459 LAURA NAGLE CARLSBAD NM 500.00                500.00                  

1512 LAUREL ANNE CARRIER FEILMEIER BAY ST LOUIS MS 4,000.00             4,000.00              

4310 LAWSON PRODUCTS INC CHICAGO IL 8,199.57             8,270.57              

12885 LD SUPPLY LLC ALBUQUERQUE NM 4,165.38             4,165.38              

11860 LEA COUNTY HOBBS NM 2,390.00             2,390.00              

4340 LEA COUNTY ELEC COOP. INC LOVINGTON NM 136,969.37         136,969.37          

10770 LEADSONLINE LLC PLANO TX 6,031.00             6,031.00              

11518 LEATHAM FAMILY LLC OGDEN UT 4,193.25             4,193.25              

10578 LEE WILSON & ASSOCIATES INC SANTA FE NM 4,086.35             4,086.35              

1395 LEIGHS BAKERY CARLSBAD NM 563.72                563.72                  

204 LELAND'S INDUSTRIES LLC GRANDVIEW TX 3,885.00             3,885.00              

7650 LEO T EVANS JR CARLSBAD NM 1,651.81             1,651.81              

1280 LEVEL 3 FINANCING, INC BROOMFIELD CO 11,757.03           11,757.03            

1454 LEXISNEXIS RISK SOLUTIONS FL INC ALPHARETTA GA 1,680.00             1,680.00              

11185 LEXJET LLC ATLANTA GA 2,754.00             2,754.00              

232 LIBRARICA LLC DALLAS TX 611.10                611.10                  

1386 LIBRARY JOURNALS, LLC PLAIN CITY OH 375.00                375.00                  

4439 LIBRARY STORE, INC. TREMONT IL 4,417.85             4,417.85              

4359 LIFE ASSIST INC RANCHO CORDOVA CA 75,629.80           75,629.80            

6906 LIGHTHOUSE UNIFORM INC SEATTLE WA 750.15                750.15                  

1343 LLANO CEMETERY ASSOCIATION, INC AMARILLO TX 4,235.00             4,235.00              

10663 LMC SERVICES INC CARLSBAD NM 7,755.23             7,755.23              

3875 LN CURTIS & SONS WALNUT CREEK CA 93,419.41           93,419.41            

3406 LOGIN/IACP NET BALTIMORE MD 875.00                875.00                  

7101 LORI L HARGUES CARLSBAD NM 350.00                350.00                  

10593 LORRAINE MONTOYA CARLSBAD NM 20.00                   20.00                    

1519 LOU WARD CARLSBAD NM 3,047.00             3,047.00              

11214 LOUIS VASQUEZ LUBBOCK TX 392.92                392.92                  

12890 LOU'S GLOVES BRIDGEVIEW IL 1,314.00             1,314.00              

4544 LOVINGTON DAILY LEADER LOVINGTON NM 60.00                   60.00                    

958 LOWERY PROPERTY ADVISORS LLC IRVING TX 7,000.00             7,000.00              

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 89,974.33           89,974.33            

14032 LUPE ORNELAS CARLSBAD NM 16.95                   16.95                    

12000 M & B MUFFLER SHOP CARLSBAD NM 911.40                911.40                  



Page 17 of 30
City of Carlsbad
YTD Vendor Summary
July 2022 - April 2023

Vendor Number Vendor Name City State YTD Purchases YTD Payments

704 MADALYN ARANDA CARLSBAD NM 500.00                500.00                  

4731 MAIL SERVICE CENTER CARLSBAD NM 2,956.64             2,956.64              

346 MALLORY SAFETY & SUPPLY LLC LONGVIEW WA 5,880.12             5,880.12              

1345 MANUEL H HOLGUIN EL PASO TX 627.68                627.68                  

4566 MAPLOGIC CORPORATION WINTER PARK FL 500.00                500.00                  

1504 MARCELO PAULIK CLOUDCROFT NM 69.78                   69.78                    

1573 MARIA BRITO CARLSBAD NM 66.91                   66.91                    

1538 MARIA M. LOPEZ CARLSBAD NM 2,488.03             2,488.03              

1046 MARIO GONZALEZ SANTILLAN CARLSBAD NM 2,246.61             2,246.61              

487 MARIO ROCHA CARLSBAD NM 133.24                133.24                  

1498 MARISA CAZARES CARLSBAD NM 500.00                500.00                  

11812 MARISCAL ELECTRICAL SERVICES, LLC ARTESIA NM 95,961.01           95,961.01            

861 MARJANOVIC LAW LLC ALBUQUERQUE NM 21,547.71           21,547.71            

10532 MARK JOHNSON CARLSBAD NM 155.00                155.00                  

9474 MARK MORENO CARLSBAD NM 622.00                622.00                  

1493 MARRS GRIEBEL LAW, LTD. ALBUQUERQUE NM 36,241.25           36,241.25            

10948 MARY GARWOOD CARLSBAD NM 1,269.23             1,269.23              

12649 MASEK ROCKY MTN GOLF CARS ALBUQUERQUE NM 41,112.78           41,112.78            

4779 MASTER LUBE INC CARLSBAD NM 8,617.81             8,617.81              

1391 MASTERGRIP INC IRVING TX 1,409.50             1,409.50              

1502 MATTHEW MURRAY DAY LUBBOCK TX 87.00                   87.00                    

11452 MATTHEW WHITE CARLSBAD NM 95.29                   95.29                    

451 MAXIMUM SPLASH LLC PEORIA AZ 2,733.27             2,733.27              

1394 MB APPRAISAL COMPANY RUIDOSO NM 4,332.50             4,332.50              

4759 MCCOYS LUMBER CARLSBAD NM 19,435.79           19,435.79            

4764 MCGEE CO DENVER CO 200.00                200.00                  

11417 MDN SURVEYING LLC CARLSBAD NM 8,240.29             8,240.29              

1309 MEDICAL AIR SERVICES ASSOCIATION, INC PLANTATION FL 33,785.00           33,785.00            

5631 MEDTECH FORENSICS INC TALLAHASSEE FL 562.50                562.50                  

11848 MEGA GRAPHICS & SIGNS CARLSBAD NM 770.00                770.00                  

11484 MELISSA SALCIDO CARLSBAD NM 133.54                133.54                  

5249 MELLOY DODGE ALBUQUERQUE NM 84,117.00           84,117.00            

4172 MENDEZ FOUNDATION ATLANTA GA 2,480.36             2,480.36              

1355 MERAKAI LLC SANTA BARBARA CA 394.00                394.00                  

11928 MERCURY MEDICAL CLEARWATER FL 2,028.43             2,028.43              

10061 METAL SHOP LIVE CARLSBAD NM 31,699.11           31,699.11            

893 MH5500 LLC CARLSBAD NM 22,501.69           22,791.67            



Page 18 of 30
City of Carlsbad
YTD Vendor Summary
July 2022 - April 2023

Vendor Number Vendor Name City State YTD Purchases YTD Payments

10117 MHQ OF NEW MEXICO ALBUQUERQUE NM 1,452.17             1,452.17              

13448 MICAH ROBERTS ARTESIA NM 512.53                512.53                  

11978 MICHAEL (BRAD) HENSON CARLSBAD NM 806.48                806.48                  

1472 MICHAEL G. LIM CARLSBAD NM 352.67                352.67                  

931 MICHAEL GREEN CHATTANOOGA TN 5,805.13             5,805.13              

1433 MICHAEL J LARAMORE ARENAS VALLEY NM 19,997.25           19,997.25            

11851 MICHAEL TRUJILLO CARLSBAD NM 175.00                175.00                  

1303 MICHAEL W WOOD CARLSBAD NM 1,388.57             1,388.57              

12486 MICHELE ROBERTSON CARLSBAD NM 3,480.50             3,480.50              

13202 MIDWEST RADAR & EQUIPMENT LAMAR MO 1,680.00             1,680.00              

4869 MIDWEST TAPE CINCINNATI OH 5,597.73             5,597.73              

1534 MIGHTY WASH LUBBOCK TX 260.00                260.00                  

5218 MILLER ENGINEERS INC ALBUQUERQUE NM 587,915.61         594,778.45          

1945 MILNER SPORTS LLC MONUMENT CO 3,491.22             3,491.22              

11903 MILTON'S BREWING LLC CARLSBAD NM 2,351.62             2,351.62              

4872 MINE SUPPLY DALLAS TX 8,891.23             8,891.23              

388 MISSION COMMUNICATIONS LLC NORCROSS GA 23,562.60           23,562.60            

10246 MITCHELL & CRUSE CARLSBAD NM 116,847.69         116,847.69          

10647 MOBILE SAFETY & CONSULT CARLSBAD NM 2,570.22             2,570.22              

4905 MODRALL SPERLING, ROEHL ALBUQUERQUE NM 17,134.57           17,134.57            

9450 MOLZEN-CORBIN & ASSOC,INC ALBUQUERQUE NM 82,961.51           82,961.51            

1315 MONICA HIGHTOWER LUBBOCK TX 2,100.00             2,100.00              

670 MONTGOMERY & ANDREWS, P.A. SANTA FE NM 53,620.29           53,620.29            

11555 MOON DOG PUBLISHING LLC ALBUQUERQUE NM 1,881.62             1,881.62              

4917 MORALES UPHOLSTERY CARLSBAD NM 3,374.91             3,374.91              

4935 MORRISON SUPPLY DALLAS TX 40,573.35           40,573.35            

5009 MORROW, REARDON, MILLER, ALBUQUERQUE NM 29,911.40           29,911.40            

4949 MOTOROLA INC CHICAGO IL 573,146.58         573,542.58          

1428 MOUNTAIN PLAINS LIBRARY ASSOCIATION LAKEWOOD CO 75.00                   75.00                    

4925 MSC INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY CO. ST. LOUIS MO 1,040.45             1,040.45              

1365 MT LIBRARY SERVICES INC PLAIN CITY OH 2,559.36             2,559.36              

4862 MTD INC-THE KID LOVINGTON NM 9,254.63             9,254.63              

5424 MUNICIPAL EMERGENCY SRVC SOUTHBURY CT 55,696.63           55,696.63            

818 MUNISSION LLC SAN JUAN PR 11,727.00           11,727.00            

4984 MURRILL ELECTRIC, LLC CARLSBAD NM 15,715.90           15,715.90            

4587 MWI VETERINARY SUPPLY DALLAS TX 1,298.80             1,298.80              

5757 MY-LOR, INC DALLAS GA 509.95                509.95                  



Page 19 of 30
City of Carlsbad
YTD Vendor Summary
July 2022 - April 2023

Vendor Number Vendor Name City State YTD Purchases YTD Payments

4997 MYRON CORP BALTIMORE MD 959.57                959.57                  

12913 N7 TACTICAL TRAINING LLC CARLSBAD NM 9,000.00             9,000.00              

12340 NADINE MIRELES CARLSBAD NM 1,501.57             1,501.57              

5120 NASRO INC. HOOVER AL 1,150.00             1,150.00              

13315 NATHAN CHAVARRIA CARLSBAD NM 376.32                376.32                  

5137 NATIONAL BUSINESS FURNITURE MILWAUKEE WI 6,471.86             6,471.86              

13366 NATIONAL INDUSTRIAL & SAFETY SUPPLY LLC OLYMPIA WA 13,794.16           13,794.16            

5159 NATIONAL JUDGES ASSN GLENDALE OR 425.00                425.00                  

1545 NATIONAL SPELEOLOGICAL SOCIETY HUNTSVILLE AL 1,276.55             1,276.55              

5029 NATIONAL TACTICAL OFFICERS ASSOCIATION COLORADO SPR CO 2,715.00             2,715.00              

5191 NCH CORPORATION IRVING TX 202.95                202.95                  

1344 NETWORK CLOSING SERVICES, INC ORLANDO FL 1,050.00             1,050.00              

5376 NEUMARK IRRIGATION ALBUQUERQUE NM 26,232.66           26,232.66            

1331 NEW MEXICO ASSOCIATION OF COUNTIES 911 CARLSBAD NM 150.00                150.00                  

896 NEW MEXICO DEMOGRAPHIC RESEARCH LLC ROSWELL NM 18,712.52           18,712.52            

5491 NEW MEXICO FIRE CHIEFS ASSOCIATION SANTA FE NM 100.00                100.00                  

5810 NEW MEXICO GAS CO. INC. ALBUQUERQUE NM 111,102.31         111,102.31          

5483 NEW MEXICO MAGAZINE SANTA FE NM 63,621.40           63,621.40            

6722 NEW MEXICO SECRETARY OF STATE SANTA FE NM 120.00                120.00                  

11750 NEW TRAVERTINE, INC. BELEN NM 8,364.00             8,364.00              

71 NEXTREQUEST CO SAN FRANCISCO CA 17,654.03           17,654.03            

2349 NFPA AVON MA 235.00                235.00                  

12419 NICHE ACADEMY LLC LEHI UT 47.00                   47.00                    

5551 NICHOLS PRINTING, INC. CARLSBAD NM 24,243.00           24,243.00            

5452 NM AIRPORT MANAGERS ASSOC SANTA FE NM 75.00                   75.00                    

11650 NM ASSOC OF CHIEFS OF SANTA FE NM 250.00                250.00                  

5458 NM BOARD OF PHARMACY ALBUQUERQUE NM 150.00                150.00                  

8953 NM CHILD SUPPORT ALBUQUERQUE NM 38,886.72           38,886.72            

5448 NM DEPT OF PUBLIC SAFETY SANTA FE NM 15.00                   15.00                    

5470 NM EMS BUREAU SANTA FE NM 1,545.00             1,545.00              

5462 NM ENERGY,MINERALS AND SANTA FE NM 1,500,000.00     1,500,000.00      

5465 NM ENVIRONMENT DEPT. CARLSBAD NM 150.00                150.00                  

5471 NM FLOODPLAIN MANAGERS ASSOC ROSWELL NM 75.00                   75.00                    

5467 NM JUNIOR COLLEGE HOBBS NM 17,617.75           17,617.75            

12957 NM LAW ENFORCEMENT ACADEMY SANTA FE NM 130.00                130.00                  

5484 NM LIBRARY ASSOCIATION ALBUQUERQUE NM 430.00                430.00                  

5489 NM MUNICIPAL CLERKS AND SANTA FE NM 60.00                   60.00                    



Page 20 of 30
City of Carlsbad
YTD Vendor Summary
July 2022 - April 2023

Vendor Number Vendor Name City State YTD Purchases YTD Payments

5493 NM MUNICIPAL COURT CLERKS SANTA FE NM 420.00                420.00                  

5494 NM MUNICIPAL JUDGES ASSN. SANTA FE NM 225.00                225.00                  

5499 NM MUNICIPAL LIBRARIANS ASSOCIATION SANTA FE NM 50.00                   50.00                    

5536 NM ONE CALL SYSTEMS INC ALBUQUERQUE NM 9,388.00             9,388.00              

5502 NM RECYCLING COALITION SANTA FE NM 480.00                480.00                  

8955 NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE DALLAS TX 859,002.94         859,002.94          

5512 NM RURAL WATER ASSOC ALBUQUERQUE NM 1,366.00             1,366.00              

5584 NM SELF INSURERS FUND SANTA FE NM 1,255,134.10     1,255,134.10      

5497 NMML SANTA FE NM 77,145.00           77,145.00            

5108 NMPTA RIO RANCHO NM 725.00                1,050.00              

5511 NMRPA LOS ALAMOS NM 300.00                300.00                  

4998 NMSU-LAS CRUCES LAS CRUCES NM 60.00                   60.00                    

5555 NMWWA ESPANOLA NM 3,421.00             3,421.00              

5533 NMWWA - SE SECTION ESPANOLA NM 600.00                600.00                  

5546 NOAH'S ARK, INC. CARLSBAD NM 255,465.21         255,465.21          

11266 NOALMARK BROADCASTING COR HOBBS NM 800.16                800.16                  

13213 NOREGON SYSTEMS INC GREENSBORO NC 540.00                540.00                  

5572 NORTHERN SAFETY CO.,INC. UTICA NY 1,749.86             1,749.86              

10769 NORTHERN STATES HAINES AK 499.00                499.00                  

13398 NORTHERN TOOL & EQUIPMENT BURNSVILLE MN 18,284.31           18,284.31            

1532 NOTHERN GIFTS INC BLAINE WA 481.75                481.75                  

13138 NUTRIEN AG SOLUTIONS WALL LAKE IA 15,440.55           15,440.55            

5602 OCLC, INC DENVER CO 7,175.32             7,175.32              

11090 ODESSA AMERICAN MCALLEN TX 9,155.00             9,155.00              

5639 OFFICE DEPOT INC. DALLAS TX 21,519.59           21,519.59            

11659 OHIO CHILD SUPPORT PYMT COLUMBUS OH 1,313.88             1,313.88              

1363 OLGUINS INCORPORATED EL PRADO NM 254.61                254.61                  

9998 ONE TIME 34,851.09           34,851.09            

9999 ONE TIME 10,130,617.13   10,130,567.13    

218 OPPORTUNITYSPACE INC BOSTON MA 12,000.00           12,000.00            

5668 OREILLY AUTO/FIRST CALL SPRINGFIELD MO 2,971.99             2,971.99              

5693 ORIENTAL TRADING CO OMAHA NE 3,057.57             3,057.57              

249 ORIGINAL WATERMEN VISTA CA 1,197.43             1,197.43              

3017 ORLANDO GARZA CARLSBAD NM 394,644.09         394,644.09          

11886 OTC BRANDS, INC. DES MOINES IA 1,659.36             1,659.36              

1486 OTHRAM INC THE WOODLANDS TX 5,625.00             5,625.00              

16080 OTIS WATER USERS CO-OP CARLSBAD NM 1,055.53             1,055.53              



Page 21 of 30
City of Carlsbad
YTD Vendor Summary
July 2022 - April 2023

Vendor Number Vendor Name City State YTD Purchases YTD Payments

5715 OTTO ENVIRONMENTAL CHARLOTTE NC 70,880.00           70,880.00            

10025 OVERDRIVE INC CLEVELAND OH 6,300.81             6,300.81              

349 OXI FRESH OF SE NM LLC ROSWELL NM 2,986.00             2,986.00              

488 P & M SOLUTIONS LLC NORCROSS GA 4,267.54             4,267.54              

5761 PAPER DIRECT MINNEAPOLIS MN 469.92                469.92                  

1404 PAR WEST TURF SERVICES, INC HUNTINGTON BEACH CA 4,531.42             4,531.42              

857 PARKER JOHNSON CARLSBAD NM 134.49                134.49                  

10714 PASTPERFECT SOFTWARE INC EXTON PA 432.00                432.00                  

935 PATHSOLUTIONS INC SUNNYVALE CA 5,776.50             5,776.50              

1473 PATRCIA JACQUEZ CARLSBAD NM 500.00                500.00                  

5848 PATS PARTS & SVC, INC. CARLSBAD NM 6,744.72             6,744.72              

1421 PATSY COLLINS JACKSON LUBBOCK TX 500.00                500.00                  

1411 PAUL B PULLEY AMARILLO TX 456.00                456.00                  

1414 PAULA LEE CARLSBAD NM 3,634.32             3,634.32              

11734 PDS INC EL PASO TX 967.69                967.69                  

5729 PECOS VALLEY BROADCASTING CORP ARTESIA NM 9,889.74             9,889.74              

5222 PECOS VALLEY CONSTRUCTION LLC CARLSBAD NM 6,451.25             6,451.25              

5862 PECOS VALLEY EQUIPMENT CO ARTESIA NM 237.30                237.30                  

158 PELICANS LLC FREDERICK CO 5,735.80             5,735.80              

5877 PENWORTHY MILWAUKEE WI 2,855.81             2,855.81              

6924 PERFECT DESIGNS, LLC CARLSBAD NM 2,910.41             2,910.41              

1271 PERRO GRANDE MANAGEMENT CORP. SANTA FE NM 3,189.80             3,189.80              

5889 PETERSON'S WATER TREATMENT LLC ALBUQUERQUE NM 7,449.51             7,449.51              

5882 PETES EQUIPMENT REPAIR, INC ALBUQUERQUE NM 17,721.68           17,721.68            

68 PETSENSE CARLSBAD NM 3,028.40             3,028.40              

5888 PETTES PLUMBING CARLSBAD NM 172.23                172.23                  

9005 PETTY CASH CARLSBAD NM 1,581.88             1,581.88              

1350 PHIL LONG FORD OF RATON LLC RATON NM 424,001.00         424,001.00          

5924 PHIL'S LANDSCAPING CARLSBAD NM 12,097.80           12,097.80            

5954 PHOENIX PUMPS, INC EL PASO TX 1,240.00             1,240.00              

1193 PICKLEBALL HOLDINGS LLC KENT WA 445.42                445.42                  

11872 PICO PROPANE AND FUELS CARLSBAD NM 15,468.30           15,468.30            

12574 PILOT THOMAS LOGISTICS DALLAS TX 4,066.55             4,066.55              

6541 PILOT THOMAS LOGISTICS, LLC DALLAS TX 2,406.90             2,406.90              

5944 PIONEER EQUIPMENT INC PHOENIX AZ 166.65                166.65                  

10935 PIPESTONE EQUIPMENT LLC GOLDEN CO 31,215.03           31,215.03            

5951 PIRANHA PROPELLER JACKSON CA 253.75                253.75                  



Page 22 of 30
City of Carlsbad
YTD Vendor Summary
July 2022 - April 2023

Vendor Number Vendor Name City State YTD Purchases YTD Payments

5938 PITNEY BOWES GLOBAL FINANCIAL SERVICES LLC PITTSBURGH PA 19,423.21           19,423.21            

5950 PLAINS WELDING SUPPLY,INC CARLSBAD NM 14,381.85           14,381.85            

5960 PLATEAU WIRELESS INC. CLOVIS NM 7,340.69             7,340.69              

477 PNA CONSTRUCTION CARLSBAD NM 9,471.81             9,471.81              

1199 PODIUMS DIRECT CO CASA GRANDE AZ 600.69                600.69                  

7331 POLICEONE.COM FRISCO TX 6,000.00             6,000.00              

1279 POLY- TECH AMERICA LLC CHESHIRE CT 3,754.92             3,754.92              

6007 POLYDYNE INC ATLANTA GA 38,817.00           38,817.00            

5996 POSITIVE PROMOTIONS HAUPPAUGE NY 1,132.75             1,132.75              

5972 POSTAL PROS, INC CALDWELL ID 102,454.65         102,454.65          

9632 POSTMASTER CARLSBAD NM 398.00                398.00                  

11997 POWERDMS,INC ORLANDO FL 22,340.40           22,340.40            

1292 PREMIER POOL MANAGEMENT LLC LEWIS CENTER OH 60.00                   60.00                    

281 PRIME SOLUTION INC OTSEGO MI 6,521.72             6,521.72              

1302 PRINE SYSTEMS, INC JACKSONVILLE FL 559.98                559.98                  

62 PROFESSIONAL AMBULANCE SALES & SERVICE LLC COMANCHE TX 5,900.45             5,900.45              

5981 PROFORCE LAW ENFORCEMENT PRESCOTT AZ 5,456.92             5,456.92              

6114 PROQUEST INFORMATION CHICAGO IL 1,224.34             1,224.34              

8964 PROVIDENT LIFE & ACCIDENT ALTANTA GA 3,296.26             3,296.26              

11077 PUBLIC SAFETY PSYCHOLOGICAL SERVICES DEMING NM 2,243.92             2,243.92              

12603 PUBLIC SAFETY PSYCHOLOGY ALBUQUERQUE NM 5,594.88             5,594.88              

12174 PULLTARPS MFG EL CAJON CA 7,140.75             7,140.75              

5032 PURE OPERATIONS, LLC LAS CRUCES NM 51,946.12           51,946.12            

6097 PVT ARTESIA NM 32,552.72           32,552.72            

6130 QA BALANCE SERVICES, INC. AURORA CO 1,474.81             1,474.81              

1325 QSR INTERNATIONAL (AMERICAS), INC BURLINGTON MA 2,247.00             2,247.00              

678 QUADIENT LEASING USA INC MILFORD CT 752.16                752.16                  

11899 QUALITY JANITORIAL LLC HAGERMAN NM 28,929.64           28,929.64            

11318 QUALITY TOWING CARLSBAD NM 8,167.05             8,167.05              

1495 QUARTZ LAMPS INC FAIRFIELD OH 255.00                255.00                  

1571 QUAY DOMINGUEZ CARLSBAD NM 597.87                597.87                  

6164 QUEST DIAGNOSTICS ATLANTA GA 9,178.29             9,178.29              

6168 QUILL OFFICE PRODUCTS FRAMINGHAM MA 25,362.39           25,362.39            

6198 R & R PRODUCTS, INC. TUCSON AZ 11,722.12           11,722.12            

10097 R & R SURVEYING, LLC CARLSBAD NM 2,051.73             2,051.73              

179 R&J BAILEY LLC CARLSBAD NM 800.94                800.94                  

1543 RANDALL THOMAS CARLSBAD NM 71.84                   71.84                    



Page 23 of 30
City of Carlsbad
YTD Vendor Summary
July 2022 - April 2023

Vendor Number Vendor Name City State YTD Purchases YTD Payments

14489 RANDY GALINDO CARLSBAD NM 80.00                   80.00                    

914 RANDY M AUTIO ALBUQUERQUE NM 970.88                970.88                  

1381 RAPCO INDUSTRIES, INC VANCOUVER WA 291.28                291.28                  

11291 RAPID MARINE FUELS LLC DEER PARK TX 590.00                590.00                  

1020 RATTLESNAKE CUSTOMS LLC CARLSBAD NM 729.18                729.18                  

1416 RAUL GUILLEN EL PASO TX 95.00                   95.00                    

6319 RAY ALLEN MANUFACTURING LLC COLORADO SPRINGS CO 2,186.46             2,186.46              

6228 RED BUD SUPPLY INC BELMONT MS 1,920.76             1,920.76              

13308 RED CHIMNEY BAR B QUE LLC CARLSBAD NM 409.00                409.00                  

12797 RED ROCKET MEDIA LLC LAS VEGAS NV 57,886.49           57,886.49            

12204 RELIANCE STANDARD CAROL STREAM IL 144,397.56         144,397.56          

1029 REPUBLIC NATIONAL DISTRIBUTING CO ALBUQUERQUE NM 4,595.94             4,595.94              

525 RETAILER SOLUTIONS CO LLC CARROLLTON TX 459.48                459.48                  

636 REYES LARA EL AGAVE LLC CARLSBAD NM 1,057.00             1,057.00              

1357 RHONE  TOLBERT PRATHER EDMOND OK 1,935.38             1,935.38              

2472 RICH FORD ALBUQUERQUE NM 14,920.80           14,970.12            

9580 RICHARD AGUILAR CARLSBAD NM 773.00                773.00                  

11146 RICHARD CAGE CARLSBAD NM 428.00                428.00                  

820 RICHARD G FLEMING CARLSBAD NM 3,500.04             3,500.04              

10597 RICHARD RAMIREZ ROSWELL NM 1,312.00             1,312.00              

1397 RICHARD V MENDEZ CARLSBAD NM 500.00                500.00                  

716 RJ BORDER INTERNATIONAL EL PASO TX 1,004.60             1,004.60              

12573 ROADRUNNER TOOLS LLC LAKE ARTHUR NM 2,451.80             2,451.80              

129 ROBERT A ESCOBEDO CARLSBAD NM 1,075.20             1,075.20              

9168 ROBERT CASTILLO CARLSBAD NM 394.00                394.00                  

14594 ROBERT TRAUTNER CARLSBAD NM 1,377.70             1,519.30              

1328 ROBERT ZACH DOWNEN CARLSBAD NM 11,752.66           11,752.66            

6348 ROBERTS TRUCK CENTER OF ALBUQUERQUE NM 4,438.67             4,438.67              

12600 ROCIO ESPINO MARTINEZ CARLSBAD NM 500.00                500.00                  

6447 ROCKY MOUNTAIN INFORMATION NETWORK INC PHOENIX AZ 250.00                250.00                  

6454 ROCKY MOUNTAIN SUPPLY ALAMOGORDO NM 1,767.63             1,767.63              

5633 ROEDA INC LYNWOOD IL 5,958.07             5,958.07              

1002 ROGER CLEVELAND GOLF CO. INC. HUNTINGTON BEACH CA 36,289.22           36,289.22            

10705 ROGUE FITNESS COLUMBUS OH 2,319.42             2,319.42              

10803 ROLAND ROY CARLSBAD NM 162.85                162.85                  

246 ROLFSON OIL LLC GRAPEVINE TX 63,367.08           66,886.98            

15718 RORY CASTANEDA CARLSBAD NM 173.00                173.00                  



Page 24 of 30
City of Carlsbad
YTD Vendor Summary
July 2022 - April 2023

Vendor Number Vendor Name City State YTD Purchases YTD Payments

6478 ROSWELL DAILY RECORD INC ROSWELL NM 781.79                781.79                  

1297 ROTARY INTERNATIONAL- CARLSBAD ROTARY CLUB CARLSBAD NM 820.00                820.00                  

12554 RUDY VALLEJO LUBBOCK TX 400.00                400.00                  

6510 RUSH TRUCK CENTERS DECATUR AL 62,433.60           62,433.60            

1496 RYAN BLUE CARLSBAD NM 240.00                240.00                  

1286 RYAN CAPPS LOVINGTON NM 485.00                485.00                  

1382 RYAN ECHAVARRIA CARLSBAD NM 750.00                750.00                  

1516 RYAN KINNKIN CARLSBAD NM 517.69                517.69                  

13215 S & S WORLDWIDE INC BOSTON MA 321.51                321.51                  

1485 SABRINA ANN ESCOBAR CARLSBAD NM 500.00                500.00                  

1426 SAFE HAVEN BABY BOXES WOODBURN IN 12,750.00           12,750.00            

6620 SAFETY KLEEN CORP. DALLAS TX 3,810.32             3,810.32              

952 SAFEWARE INC. LANHAM MD 5,026.16             5,026.16              

1548 SALVADOR MARTINEZ CARLSBAD NM 500.00                500.00                  

946 SAMBA HOLDINGS INC PASADENA CA 208.44                208.44                  

1522 SAMSARA INC SAN FRANSISCO CA 39,970.40           39,970.40            

14297 SAMUEL A RIVERA CARLSBAD NM 1,368.86             1,368.86              

9199 SAMUEL DORADO CARLSBAD NM 191.00                191.00                  

12976 SAMUEL M SOTO III CARLSBAD NM 636.23                636.23                  

6642 SAN BAR CONSTRUCTION CORP ALBUQUERQUE NM 36,328.60           36,328.60            

212 SANDIA OFFICE SUPPLY INC ALBUQUERQUE NM 1,094.21             1,094.21              

12965 SANDRA BARLEY HOPE NM 20.00                   20.00                    

9796 SANDY GONZALEZ CARLSBAD NM 42.00                   42.00                    

1507 SARAH A CARBAJAL- ANAYA CARLSBAD NM 500.00                500.00                  

1451 SARAH JIMENEZ CARLSBAD NM 500.00                500.00                  

6770 SBWFA RUIDOSO NM 600.00                600.00                  

549 SCADA ACCESS INC SHREVEPORT LA 72.00                   72.00                    

1453 SCHAUMBURG TOWNSHIP DISTRICT LIBRARY SCHAUMBURG IL 13.99                   13.99                    

1361 SCHOOL HEALTH ROLLING MEADOWS IL 319.90                319.90                  

11661 SCOTT AERATOR COMPANY LLC HOLLAND MI 3,234.60             3,234.60              

9427 SCOTT MAXWELL CARLSBAD NM 6,052.00             6,052.00              

1467 SCOTT SPIEWAK FORT LEE NJ 570.00                570.00                  

6699 SCOTTS LANDSCAPING INC CARLSBAD NM 5,869.72             5,869.72              

1443 SEIFERT GRAPHICS, INC ORISKANY NY 571.50                571.50                  

11810 SEPI MARKETING DEERFIELD BEACH FL 1,498.00             1,498.00              

11469 SERGIO MALDONADO ARTESIA NM 384.00                384.00                  

14048 SERGIO RAMOS CARLSBAD NM 797.00                797.00                  



Page 25 of 30
City of Carlsbad
YTD Vendor Summary
July 2022 - April 2023

Vendor Number Vendor Name City State YTD Purchases YTD Payments

13444 SERGIO RODRIGUEZ EL PASO TX 40.00                   40.00                    

1198 SERINA NELSON CARLSBAD NM 387.50                387.50                  

6729 SETON IDENTIFICATION PRODUCTS WILLIAMSVILLE NY 850.97                850.97                  

12084 SHALOM TRAILERS, INC CARLSBAD NM 1,275.63             1,275.63              

1460 SHANE STEGALL CARLSBAD NM 64.49                   64.49                    

6739 SHARNET CORP. HOBBS NM 245.38                245.38                  

1177 SHARON D WRIGHT CARLSBAD NM 2,160.00             2,160.00              

6742 SHARP ELECTRONICS CORP MONTVALE NJ 42,984.81           42,984.81            

1370 SHAWN MCCARTY CARLSBAD NM 1,350.00             1,350.00              

1407 SHAY GREGORY CARLSBAD NM 9,546.46             9,546.46              

6760 SHERWIN-WILLIAMS CARLSBAD NM 20,517.94           20,517.94            

6533 SHIFT CALENDARS, INC COVINA CA 486.16                486.16                  

6794 SHORTHORN LITTLE LEAGE CARLSBAD NM 25,520.00           25,520.00            

234 SHORT'S WRECKER SERVICES LLC CARLSBAD NM 1,202.72             1,202.72              

10927 SIAS PLUMBING CARLSBAD NM 1,666.57             1,666.57              

5252 SIDDONS-MARTIN EMERGENCY GROUP DALLAS TX 990,652.25         990,652.25          

1174 SIGNAGE SERVICES LLC CANTON MI 17,360.00           17,360.00            

12881 SIGNALSCAPE INC CARY NC 10,773.41           10,773.41            

825 SIGNATURE PROMOTIONAL GROUP ORLANDO FL 445.00                445.00                  

1376 SILVERIO FRANCO SAIZ CARLSBAD NM 500.00                500.00                  

6800 SIRCHIE YOUNGSVILLE NC 1,766.41             1,766.41              

6696 SITES SOUTHWEST LTD., CO ALBUQUERQUE NM 14,203.90           14,203.90            

10531 SLATE GROUP LUBBOCK TX 1,495.52             1,495.52              

1201 SMARTFORCE TECHNOLOGIES INC GREENWOOD VILLAGE CO 16,980.00           16,980.00            

13280 SMITH & PHELPS ENTERPRISES CARLSBAD NM 3,179.50             3,179.50              

6873 SMITH ENGINEERING INC. ROSWELL NM 177,855.17         177,855.17          

6884 SNMCAC CORPORATION CARLSBAD NM 15,000.00           15,000.00            

639 SNO YO KING & CREAM INC CARLSBAD NM 834.21                834.21                  

11793 SOLARWINDS INC AUSTIN TX 452.11                452.11                  

1513 SOLINST CANADA LTD GEORGETOWN ON 2,390.01             2,390.01              

1558 SONDER CRANE & INDUSTRIAL LLC ALBUQUERQUE NM 4,549.46             4,549.46              

1569 SONETICS CORPORATION LAKE OSWEGO OR 341.83                341.83                  

7323 SONICLEAR TRIO SYSTEMS LLC PASADENA CA 5,670.00             5,670.00              

951 SONJA DURAN CARLSBAD NM 11,369.07           11,369.07            

6980 SOUTH COUNTRY GREENHOUSE CARLSBAD NM 19,388.00           19,388.00            

1349 SOUTH PLAINS FORENSIC PATHOLOGY, P. A. LUBBOCK TX 1,800.00             1,800.00              

6990 SOUTHEAST READY MIX, INC. CARLSBAD NM 8,889.98             8,889.98              



Page 26 of 30
City of Carlsbad
YTD Vendor Summary
July 2022 - April 2023

Vendor Number Vendor Name City State YTD Purchases YTD Payments

7000 SOUTHEASTERN NM ECONOMIC ROSWELL NM 12,641.00           12,641.00            

997 SOUTHERN GLAZER'S WINE & SPIRITS ALBUQUERQUE NM 11,324.75           11,324.75            

1300 SOUTHERN OKLAHOMA LIBRARY SYSTEMS ARDMORE OK 30.00                   30.00                    

1074 SOUTHERN TIRE MART COLUMBIA MS 706.56                706.56                  

366 SOUTHERN TIRE MART LLC COLUMBIA MS 69,613.44           69,613.44            

7060 SOUTHWEST BODY & TOWING INC ARTESIA NM 2,137.66             2,137.66              

60 SOUTHWEST ENVIRONMENTAL LLC CARLSBAD NM 143,196.80         143,196.80          

8823 SOUTHWEST FIRST AID AND EL PASO TX 255.73                255.73                  

7088 SOUTHWEST LP GAS CO CARLSBAD NM 740.81                740.81                  

7093 SOUTHWEST PHARMACY CARLSBAD NM 30,274.32           30,274.32            

11429 SOUTHWEST TRAINING CONSULTANTS LLC ALGODONES NM 25,666.25           25,666.25            

7082 SOUTHWESTERN EQUIPMENT CO JUSTIN TX 53,488.15           53,488.15            

7145 SPARKS OFFICE SUPPLY, INC CARLSBAD NM 87,061.31           87,061.31            

1252 SPARTA 2002 DESIGNS & PROMOTIONS INC LASALLE, QUEBEC 2,380.00             2,380.00              

1223 SPECIALIST ID INC DORAL FL 172.00                172.00                  

7162 SPECIALTY COMMUNICATIONS ALBUQUERQUE NM 13,131.59           15,421.76            

899 SPECIALTY PUBLICATIONS OF MICHIGAN LLC WALLED LAKE MI 6,500.00             6,500.00              

7164 SPORT CENTER CARLSBAD NM 2,210.00             2,210.00              

1494 SPORTS FACILITIES GROUP, INC. RIVERSIDE CA 302.84                302.84                  

7168 SPRINGTIME CLEANING SVCS CARLSBAD NM 9,866.40             9,866.40              

734 STAPLES INC FRAMINGHAM MA 1,842.66             1,842.66              

1278 STARR JANITORIAL, INC ROSWELL NM 292.52                292.52                  

1499 STARR MAINEZ CARLSBAD NM 500.00                500.00                  

13216 STATE BAR OF NEW MEXICO ALBUQUERQUE NM 440.00                440.00                  

13370 STATE DISBURSEMENT UNIT CAROL STREAM IL 4,994.16             4,994.16              

1542 STATE OF NEW MEXICO SANTA FE NM 100.00                100.00                  

104 STATE OF NM SANTA FE NM 1,300.00             1,300.00              

7216 STATE OF NM COMMISSIONER SANTA FE NM 34,826.96           34,826.96            

10184 STELLAR INC CARLSBAD NM 50,415.65           50,415.65            

12969 STEPHEN MUNROE CARLSBAD NM 507.00                507.00                  

7220 STERICYCLE, INC. CAROL STREAM IL 1,655.91             1,655.91              

13145 STEVEN V MCCUTCHEON CARLSBAD NM 5,918.26             5,918.26              

697 STEVENS WATER MONITORING SYSTEMS INC PORTLAND OR 1,188.00             1,188.00              

7229 STONYS PAINT & BODY CARLSBAD NM 4,435.80             4,435.80              

812 STRATEGIES 360 INC SEATTLE WA 53,085.36           53,085.36            

5300 STRYKER SALES CORPORATION CHICAGO IL 6,881.80             6,881.80              

1015 SUN COUNTRY AMATEUR GOLF ASSOC RIO RANCHO NM 2,040.00             2,040.00              



Page 27 of 30
City of Carlsbad
YTD Vendor Summary
July 2022 - April 2023

Vendor Number Vendor Name City State YTD Purchases YTD Payments

10207 SUNSTONE PRESS SANTA FE NM 96.70                   96.70                    

1481 SUPER VACUUM MANUFACTURING CO, INC FORT COLLINS CO 1,954.47             1,954.47              

6971 SWANK MOTION PICTURES INC CHICAGO IL 1,890.00             1,890.00              

1429 SWIPPER DESIGNS LLC LAKE ARTHUR NM 1,200.00             1,200.00              

822 SWISSPHONE LLC WINDSOR CO 2,421.96             2,421.96              

485 SYSAID TECHNOLOGIES INC NEWTON MA 5,456.00             5,456.00              

241 SYSTEMS TECHNOLOGY GROUP INC PHOENIX AZ 695.00                695.00                  

11267 TADDY HEALTHCARE SVCS LLC CARLSBAD NM 11,337.17           11,337.17            

568 TAMY SHAW CARLSBAD NM 500.00                500.00                  

5281 TARGET SOLUTIONS LEARNING LLC TAMPA FL 6,565.90             6,565.90              

7326 TARRANT COUNTY COLLEGE FT. WORTH TX 1,920.00             1,920.00              

7135 TATE BRANCH CARLSBAD NM 38,877.23           38,877.23            

1238 TATTOO GOLF BURBANK CA 10,662.20           10,662.20            

7340 TAXATION & REVENUE DEPT. SANTA FE NM 6,905.48             6,905.48              

8983 TAXATION & REVENUE DEPT. 6,144.70             6,144.70              

813 TAYLOR MADE GOLF COMPANY CARLSBAD CA 99,033.80           99,033.80            

10981 TDS PALATINE IL 26,237.70           26,237.70            

12778 TECHNOLGIES CDWARE INC CANADA 23,120.00           23,120.00            

11114 TED CORDOVA CARLSBAD NM 711.92                711.92                  

11348 TEINERT METALS, INC. LUBBOCK TX 1,856.69             1,856.69              

570 TELECURVE LLC LAKEWOODM NJ 745.00                745.00                  

13375 TELEFLEX LLC ATLANTA GA 7,709.50             7,709.50              

1330 TEOFILO A LEYVA CARLSBAD NM 500.00                500.00                  

1291 TEOFILO LEON LEYVA CARLSBAD NM 5,000.00             5,000.00              

12932 TERRY MATHIS CARLSBAD NM 10.00                   10.00                    

7390 TERRYBERRY GRAND RAPIDS MI 603.71                603.71                  

7395 TESSCO, INC ATLANTA GA 1,320.51             1,320.51              

1312 TEXAS WOMAN'S UNIVERSITY DENTON TX 60.00                   60.00                    

7322 TGO TECHNOLOGIES INC SANTA ROSA CA 7,009.00             7,009.00              

11465 THE ALL ABOUT NETWORK LLC WINTER PARK FL 1,191.00             1,191.00              

1383 THE ASSOCIATION FOR RURAL & SMALL LIBRARIES SEATTLE WA 150.00                150.00                  

1547 THE FORD HOUSE, LLC ROSWELL NM 5,945.30             5,945.30              

2625 THE GARDEN MART, INC. CARLSBAD NM 167,425.52         167,425.52          

7466 THE GPS STORE, INC OCEAN ISLE B NC 736.94                736.94                  

803 THE GRANT PLANT INC ALBUQUERQUE NM 47,255.39           47,255.39            

54 THE HEIL CO ATLANTA GA 2,324.12             2,324.12              

1195 THE MAN PAN LLC MCMURRAY PA 1,530.22             1,530.22              



Page 28 of 30
City of Carlsbad
YTD Vendor Summary
July 2022 - April 2023

Vendor Number Vendor Name City State YTD Purchases YTD Payments

1482 THE MANITOWOC COMPANY, INC. MILWAUKEE WI 1,529.65             1,529.65              

515 THE NATIONAL GUITAR MUSEUM LLC NEW YORK NY 6,000.00             6,000.00              

6651 THE NEW MEXICAN INC SANTA FE NM 8,229.85             8,229.85              

1017 THE PARTY PLACE NM LLC CARLSBAD NM 184.00                184.00                  

5935 THE PIN CENTER LAS VEGAS NV 505.00                505.00                  

7431 THE SUPPLY CACHE FORT COLLINS CO 7,394.78             7,394.78              

8089 THE WATER WORKS INC CARLSBAD NM 14,262.82           14,437.82            

1579 THEODORE BARELA LOVING NM 42.00                   42.00                    

7482 THERMAL SCIENTIFIC, INC MANSFIELD TX 7,196.21             7,196.21              

1392 THIRD GEN LLC EL PASO TX 10,045.40           10,045.40            

7345 THIRTEEN TWENTY LLC ARTESIA NM 41,072.43           41,072.43            

7533 THOMSON-WEST CAROL STREAM IL 17,977.00           17,977.00            

11707 THUNDER RUN CONCRETE LLC CARLSBAD NM 9,860.56             9,860.56              

596 TIFFANY SHIRLEY CARLSBAD NM 623.62                623.62                  

12955 TIM NYCE CARLSBAD NM 40.00                   40.00                    

7549 TIMEMARK INC. SALEM OR 1,135.04             1,135.04              

9835 TINA DORADO CARLSBAD NM 40.00                   40.00                    

6914 TITAN MACHINERY INC WEST FARGO ND 913.54                913.54                  

7500 TK ELEVATOR CORPORATION CAROL STREAM IL 6,543.53             6,543.53              

1032 TK, LLC CARLSBAD NM 6,413.11             6,413.11              

1208 T-MOBILE USA INC CINCINNATTI OH 823.39                823.39                  

7442 TNT REFRIGERATION LLC CARLSBAD NM 323.10                323.10                  

12696 TOBY AUSTIN CARLSBAD NM 620.00                620.00                  

1282 TONY D CROWDER HOBBS NM 1,568.00             1,568.00              

171 TONY SOUZA ROSWELL NM 40.00                   40.00                    

1251 TORI HIGHTOWER CARLSBAD NM 2,049.34             2,049.34              

7311 TORO NATIONAL SUPPORT ABILENE TX 2,409.00             2,409.00              

1520 TRAKA USA, LLC ORLANDO FL 248.00                248.00                  

1340 TRANS/AIR MANUFACTURING CORPORATION DALLASTOWN PA 57.13                   57.13                    

10230 TRANSUNION RISK & DALLAS TX 2,151.94             2,151.94              

10129 TRAVEL HOST OF WEST TEXAS LUBBOCK TX 1,200.00             1,200.00              

732 TRAVIS J BRUNS CARLSBAD NM 553.48                553.48                  

1326 TREND BUILDERS LLC CARLSBAD NM 35,083.12           35,083.12            

1419 TRESHAWN ROWE EL PASO TX 88.89                   88.89                    

1179 TREVOR FRAY CARLSBAD NM 500.00                500.00                  

1497 TRINIDAD MALONE ARTESIA NM 288.39                288.39                  

210 TRI-TECH FORENSICS INC LELAND NC 13,337.99           13,337.99            



Page 29 of 30
City of Carlsbad
YTD Vendor Summary
July 2022 - April 2023

Vendor Number Vendor Name City State YTD Purchases YTD Payments

847 TROJAN TECHNOLOGIES GROUP ULC LONDON, ONTARIO 31,587.40           31,587.40            

1469 TRUELITE TRACE INC SAN JOSE CA 2,816.00             2,816.00              

13404 TUMBLEWEED PRESS INC TORONTO ON 1,677.90             1,677.90              

12506 TURNER BURKE HEADRICK ARTESIA NM 259.51                259.51                  

1264 TWO ROSES SALON 1 INC HUNTSVILLE TX 3,590.00             3,590.00              

13177 TYLER BARKER CARLSBAD NM 55.00                   204.00                  

12393 TYLER TECHNOLOGIES INC DALLAS TX 460,378.98         470,378.98          

7607 ULINE INC. PLEASANT PRAIRIE WI 43,573.12           43,573.12            

7610 ULTRA CLEAN CARPET & CARLSBAD NM 110,752.13         110,752.13          

7667 UNITED SALT CORPORATION LAFAYETTE LA 2,592.93             2,592.93              

1346 UNITED STATES LIABILILITY INSURANCE COMPANY WAYNE PA 2,121.00             2,121.00              

8939 UNITED STEEL WORKERS PITTSBURGH PA 97,668.74           97,668.74            

8987 UNITED WAY CARLSBAD NM 7,939.10             7,939.10              

771 UNIVERSAL AG LLC LENORAH TX 2,400.00             2,400.00              

7705 UNIVERSAL BEARING & CHAIN CARLSBAD NM 1,307.29             1,307.29              

1561 UNIVERSAL INVESTIGATION SERVICES LLC ALBUQUERQUE NM 967.69                967.69                  

7723 UNIVERSITY PRODUCTS, INC. HOLYOKE MA 4,122.13             4,122.13              

7615 UNM-JUDICIAL EDUC. CENTER ALBUQUERQUE NM 19,053.00           19,053.00            

10050 URBAN RESTORATION GROUP GLENDALE CA 890.50                890.50                  

7624 USA BLUE BOOK WAUKEGAN IL 24,113.79           24,113.79            

7671 USPS-NEOPOST POC CAROL STREAM IL 4,500.00             4,500.00              

10118 VANGARD WIRELESS LLC ALEXANDRIA VA 711.26                711.26                  

186 VAST DATA CONCEPTS LLC KUTZTOWN PA 5,988.00             5,988.00              

300 VENDNOVATION LLC RICHMOND WA 1,794.00             1,794.00              

11901 VERIZON WIRELESS DALLAS TX 103,832.44         103,832.44          

7937 VERMEER MOUNTAIN WEST, INC CHANDLER AZ 740.32                740.32                  

1528 VERONICA HARRIS CARLSBAD NM 45.00                   45.00                    

9164 VICTOR CASTILLO CARLSBAD NM 241.64                241.64                  

1299 VICTORIA R LEYVA CARLSBAD NM 500.00                500.00                  

11972 VIVIAL MEDIA LLC ST LOUIS MO 3,396.94             3,396.94              

239 VIVID INK & TONER NORTHRIDGE CA 2,154.87             2,154.87              

103 VOGEL TRAFFIC SERVICES INC ORANGE CITY IA 10,425.76           10,425.76            

11529 WAC UPFITTERS LLC ALBUQUERQUE NM 131,106.80         131,106.80          

8027 WAGNER EQUIPMENT CORP. DENVER CO 910,191.63         910,953.56          

12558 WAGNER RENTS INC DENVER CO 112.36                112.36                  

8030 WAIDE SAND & GRAVEL CO. ROSWELL NM 2,450.58             2,450.58              

8063 WASTEQUIP MANUFACTURING CO LLC CHARLOTTE NC 256,719.32         256,719.32          



Page 30 of 30
City of Carlsbad
YTD Vendor Summary
July 2022 - April 2023

Vendor Number Vendor Name City State YTD Purchases YTD Payments

8070 WATER DEPARTMENT CARLSBAD NM 614,861.18         614,861.18          

8077 WATERMASTER IRRIGATION SUPPLY LUBBOCK TX 5,979.13             5,979.13              

10521 WATSON CONSOLES POULSBO WA 1,730.03             1,730.03              

8072 WATSON TRUCK & SUPPLY HOBBS NM 90,462.51           90,462.51            

312 WELLS FARGO FINANCIAL LEASING INC DES MOINES IA 18,402.12           18,402.12            

14352 WESLEY CARTER CARLSBAD NM 241.20                241.20                  

1305 WESTERN NEW MEXICO UNIVERSITY SILVER CITY NM 110.00                110.00                  

8364 WEX BANK CAROL STREAM IL 1,309,808.54     1,309,808.54      

1313 WHIT ELE STOREY CARLSBAD NM 500.00                500.00                  

12060 WILLIAM ANDERSON HAGERMAN NM 644.00                644.00                  

1351 WILLIAM MEDINA CARLSBAD NM 55.00                   55.00                    

10596 WILLIAM PARSONS CARLSBAD NM 20.00                   20.00                    

7860 WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATIONS LOUISVILLE KY 94,082.47           94,082.47            

17 WINSUPPLY N LAS CRUCES LAS CRUCES NM 1,162.94             1,162.94              

361 WINSUPPLY NE ABQ NM CO ALBUQUERQUE NM 15,178.24           15,178.24            

1400 WINTERGREEN CORPORATION ALPHARETTA GA 1,497.47             1,497.47              

7457 WITMER PUBLIC SAFETY COATESVILLE PA 7,734.02             7,734.02              

12513 WITTEK GOLF SUPPLY ELK GRV VILL IL 9,054.07             9,054.07              

8166 WORLD TRADE PRESS TRAVERSE CITY MI 1,280.00             1,280.00              

10241 WREN STUDIO CARLSBAD NM 21,504.00           21,504.00            

8332 WT COX INFORMATION SVCS SHALLOTTE NC 3,075.11             3,075.11              

10654 WYLER INDUSTRIAL WORKS EL PASO TX 121,454.42         121,454.42          

1269 XAVIER MELENDEZ ROSWELL NM 80.00                   80.00                    

8375 XCEL ENERGY SERVICES, INC DENVER CO 1,710,626.73     1,710,626.73      

12652 YAMAHA MOTOR FINANCE CORP CHICAGO IL 33,420.44           33,420.44            

434 YSIDRO MOLINAR CARLSBAD NM 500.00                500.00                  

1580 YUCCA BLOSSOM ARTESIA NM 9,173.63             9,173.63              

415 ZACH PIFER LUBBOCK TX 1,474.00             1,474.00              

1012 ZACHARY CHACON EL PASO TX 56.00                   56.00                    

807 ZIA DISTRIBUTION CO LLC CARLSBAD NM 8,398.76             8,332.79              

1335 ZIP'S TRUCK EQUIPMENT INC. NEW HAMPTON IA 4,519.63             4,519.63              

62,197,770.00   61,604,324.37    



 

 1

LINKED MINUTES OF A REGULAR MEETING OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE 
CITY OF CARLSBAD, NEW MEXICO, HELD IN THE JANELL WHITLOCK 

MUNICIPAL COMPLEX BUILDING ON MAY 23, 2023 AT 6:00 P.M. 
 
 
Present:  Dale Janway    Mayor  
   Lisa A. Anaya Flores  Councilor 
   Edward T. Rodriguez  Councilor 
   Jason O. Chavez   Councilor via phone 
   Mark C. Walterscheid  Councilor 
   Jeff Forrest    Councilor 
   Karla Niemeier   Councilor 
   Judith E. Waters   Councilor 
 
Absent:  Wesley A. Carter   Councilor 
    
Also Present:  John Lowe    City Administrator 
   K.C. Cass    Deputy City Administrator 
   Ted Cordova    Deputy City Administrator 
   Denise Madrid-Boyea  City Attorney  
   Nadine Mireles   City Clerk 
   Angie Barrios-Testa   Director of Municipal Services 
   Mike Abell    Director of Utilities 
   Wayne Hatfield   IT Director 
   Brent Griffith    IT Technician 
   Melissa Salcido   Finance Director 
   Ken Ahrens    Fire Chief 
   Trysha Ortiz    Deputy Planning Director 
   Shane Skinner   Police Chief 
   Patrick Cass    Public Works Director 
   Charlie Garcia   Police Officer 
   Farley Vener    Hinkle and Landers P.C. via phone 
   Wesley Holman   Citizen 
   Trey Thompson   Police Department 
   Ken Dugan    Citizen 
   Wesley Boatwright   Citizen 
   Henry Castañeda   Citizen 
   Charlin Hernandez   Citizen 
 
Time Stamps and headings below correspond to recording of meeting and the recording 
is hereby made a part of the official record. 
 
0:00:00  Call Meeting to Order   
 



 

 2

0:00:04 Invocation – Pledge of Allegiance  
 
0:00:40 1.  APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 
0:00:43 MOTION  
The motion was made by Councilor Rodriguez and seconded by Councilor Waters to 
approve the Agenda. 
 
0:00:47  VOTE  
The vote was as follows:  Yes - Waters, Rodriguez, Forrest, Niemeier, Walterscheid, 
Anaya-Flores, Chavez; No - None; Absent - Carter; the motion carried. 
 
0:01:05 2.  CONSIDER APPROVAL OF RESOLUTION 2023-24, A 
RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE ACCEPTANCE AND APPROVAL OF THE 
INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022 
Mrs. Salcido said every year the City of Carlsbad is required to complete a financial 
audit.  She said the City's June 30th, 2022, financial statements, notes to the financial 
statements and independent auditor's reports were submitted timely to the state 
auditor.  She introduced Farley Vener, who is the President and Managing Shareholder 
of Hinkle and Landers.  
 
Farley Vener presented the 2022 audit; ten-year year trends, assets, liabilities, revenues 
and expenses. 
 
0:09:18 Mayor Janway asked if there were any questions for Mr. Vener. There 
were none. 
 
0:09:26 Councilor Rodriguez thanked Mr. Vener for all of the work he put 
towards the report.  He said he would like to commend the City's Finance Department 
and everyone involved.   
 
0:09:53 MOTION  
The motion was made by Councilor Rodriguez and seconded by Councilor Forrest to 
approve of Resolution 2023-24, a Resolution authorizing the acceptance and approval of 
the Independent Auditor’s Report for the year ended June 30, 2022. 
 
0:10:00 VOTE 
The vote was as follows:  Yes - Waters, Rodriguez, Forrest, Niemeier, Walterscheid, 
Anaya-Flores, Chavez; No - None; Absent - Carter; the motion carried. 
 
0:10:16 3.  CONSIDER APPROVAL OF RESOLUTION 2023-25, A 
RESOLUTION ADOPTING THE 2023-24 FISCAL YEAR INTERIM BUDGET 
Mr. Lowe said this summary highlights the major funds and changes to the funds.  He 
said we have recently seen some up-and-down trends with gross-receipt revenue along 



 

 3

with effects of the Destination Sourcing Legislation.  He said this interim budget has 
been reviewed and approved by the budget committee.  Mr. Lowe thanked Mrs. Salcido 
and the Finance Department for all of their assistance towards the 2023-2024 fiscal year 
interim budget.  Mr. Lowe asked Mrs. Salcido to present the fiscal year 2024-24 interim 
budget to Council members. 
 
Mrs. Salcido said the City of Carlsbad is budgeting $133.5 million in revenues.  She said 
this amount is $20.2 million higher than the current fiscal year's forecasted revenues.  
She said the gross-receipt's tax has been budgeted at $5.3 million per month, which is an 
increase of $1.1 million per month from fiscal year 2023.  Mrs. Salcido said the City 
gave an average of a 2.5% increase to all employees, adding fiscal year 2024 will have 
one less pay period than fiscal year 2023.  She said operating costs did increase by 5% 
due to the inflation rates, however there is an overall decrease in operating.  Mrs. 
Salcido thanked Chairman Rodriguez of the Budget Committee as well as Councilor 
Carter, Councilor Chavez and Councilor Forrest for their expertise and guidance in 
developing the fiscal year 2024 budget.  She also thanked the directors and department 
heads for all of their hard work. 
 
0:12:49 Mayor Janway asked if there were any questions for Mrs. Salcido. There 
were none. 
 
0:12:57 MOTION  
The motion was made by Councilor Forrest and seconded by Councilor Rodriguez to 
approve of Resolution 2023-25, a Resolution adopting the 2023-24 Fiscal Year Interim 
Budget. 
 
0:13:03 VOTE 
The vote was as follows:  Yes - Waters, Rodriguez, Forrest, Niemeier, Walterscheid, 
Anaya-Flores, Chavez; No - None; Absent - Carter; the motion carried. 
 
0:13:36 4.  ROUTINE AND REGULAR BUSINESS  
A.  Minutes of the Regular City Council Meeting held on May 9, 2023  
B.  City Personnel Report  
C.  Contracts and Agreements  

1) Consider Approval of Agreement between the City of Carlsbad and Hinkle  
and Landers PC for Annual Audit Services for the City of Carlsbad  
2) Consider Approval of Amendment to Agreement between the City of 
Carlsbad and Celtech Corporation for Ground Space Lease at the Cavern City 
Air Terminal  
3) Consider Approval of Renewal Agreement between the City of Carlsbad and 
Chandler Aviation, LLC for Ground and Terminal Space Leases at the Cavern 
City Air Terminal  

D.  Monthly Reports  
1) Community Development Department April 2023  



 

 4

2) Municipal Court Department April 2023 
3) Municipal Services Department April 2023 4) Transportation and Facilities 
Department April 2023  

E. Board Appointments   
1) Carlsbad North Mesa Senior Center Advisory Board Appoint Bob Rostro four- 
year term  
2) Carlsbad Parks and Recreation Advisory Board Appoint George Rangel four- 
year term 

 
0:13:38 Mayor Janway asked Mr. Lowe to briefly discuss item C1, Consider 
Approval of Agreement between the City of Carlsbad and Hinkle and Landers PC for 
Annual Audit Services for the City of Carlsbad.  
Mr. Lowe said the City of Carlsbad annually contracts with Hinkle and Landers PC to 
perform the audit of the City's financial records.  He said the City is allowed to use the 
same firm for up to eight years, and for the last seven the City has worked with Hinkle 
and Landers PC.  Mr. Lowe said the City is seeking approval to continue working with 
Hinkle and Landers PC for the eighth and final year.  
 
0:14:16 MOTION  
The motion was made by Councilor Walterscheid and seconded by Councilor Niemeier 
to approve Routine and Regular Business. 
 
0:14:24 VOTE 
The vote was as follows:  Yes - Waters, Rodriguez, Forrest, Niemeier, Walterscheid, 
Anaya-Flores, Chavez; No - None; Absent - Carter; the motion carried. 
 
0:14:43 5.  CONSIDER APPROVAL OF RESOLUTION 2023-26, A 
RESOLUTION REQUIRING THE REMOVAL OF THE RUINED, DAMAGED OR 
DILAPIDATED BUILDINGS OR STRUCTURES, RUINS, RUBBISH, WRECKAGE, 
WEEDS AND DEBRIS FOR PROPERTY LOCATED AT 1021 N EDDY OWNER: 
MARY CARRICO C/O SHERRY DAY 
Mrs. Madrid-Boyea said this proposed Resolution requires the removal of the ruined, 
damaged, dilapidated buildings or structures, ruins, rubbish, wreckage and debris at 
1021 N Eddy.  She said the Eddy County Assessor's office lists Mary Carrico as owning 
or having an interest in the property, and they list her address as c/o Sherry Day on 
1310 Beta Ave in Carlsbad, NM.  She said on information and belief, the owner is 
deceased, but a probate of their estate has not been filed.  Mrs. Madrid-Boyea said 
Code Enforcement has been to the property and the primary structure was red-tagged 
by the Building Department in 2017.  She said the water utilities have been disconnected 
since 2013, the buildings continue to degrade and the property attracts transients.  She 
said a notice of violation was mailed to the owner on July 24, 2017, March 24, 2020, 
December 12, 2020, April 12, 2023, April 26, 2023, and May 11, 2023.  She said the 
property has been inspected by City Code Enforcement, the Building Inspector, and the 
Fire Chief.  She said they found the property remains out of compliance with applicable 



 

 5

codes, the ruined dilapidated structures remain on the property, and the property is not 
secured.  She said the Fire Chief found that the property presents an extreme fire hazard 
for responding fire fighters and emergency personnel and recommends that the 
buildings be demolished, the property be cleaned and the debris be removed.  Mrs. 
Madrid-Boyea said a Resolution has been prepared for review which would require the 
owner to remove all ruins, dilapidated structures, rubbish, wreckage, debris and weeds 
on the property within 30 days of service of the Resolution.  
 
0:18:24 Mayor Janway asked if there were any questions for Mrs. Madrid-
Boyea.  
Councilor Walterscheid asked if the property is in probate, who would own it. Mrs. 
Madrid-Boyea said the property is not in probate and it is owned by Mary Carrico with 
a mailing address for Sherry Day.  She said she checked earlier in the week with the 
District Court and the Probate Court and nothing has been filed on behalf of the owner.  
 
0:20:36 Mayor Janway asked if there were a representative of the property in 
the audience.  No one appeared.  
 
0:20:45 MOTION  
The motion was made by Councilor Niemeier and seconded by Councilor Rodriguez to 
approve of Resolution 2023-26, a Resolution requiring the removal of the ruined, 
damaged or dilapidated buildings or structures, ruins, rubbish, wreckage, weeds and 
debris for property located at 1021 N Eddy Owner: Mary Carrico c/o Sherry Day. 
 
0:20:54 VOTE  
The vote was as follows:  Yes - Waters, Rodriguez, Forrest, Niemeier, Walterscheid, 
Anaya-Flores, Chavez; No - None; Absent - Carter; the motion carried. 
 
0:21:09 6.  CONSIDER APPROVAL OF RESOLUTION 2023-27, A 
RESOLUTION REQUIRING THE REMOVAL OF THE RUINED, RUBBISH, 
WRECKAGE, DEBRIS, NON-OPERABLE VEHICLES AND WEEDS FOR 
PROPERTY LOCATED AT 405 S TENTH STREET OWNER: WESLEY HOLMAN 
Mrs. Madrid-Boyea said there appears to be an occupied structure on the property and 
a large amount of appliances, tools, tires, trash, debris, weeds and grass; as well as a 
large number on non-running vehicles on the property.  She said the Eddy County 
Assessor's office lists Wesley Holman as owning or having an interest in the property. 
Mrs. Madrid-Boyea said Code Enforcement has been to the property, and a notice of 
violation was mailed to the owner on April 29, 2022.  She said the property has been 
inspected by City Code Enforcement and the Fire Chief.  She said they found the 
property remains out of compliance with applicable codes and appears to be similar to a 
junkyard.  She said the Fire Chief found that the property presents an extreme fire 
hazard for responding fire fighters and emergency personnel and recommends that the 
property be cleaned, and the weeds, trash, and debris be removed.  Mrs. Madrid-Boyea 
said a Resolution has been prepared for review which would require the owner to 



 

 6

remove all ruins, rubbish, wreckage, debris and weeds from the property within 30 
days of service of the Resolution.  
 
Councilor Walterscheid asked if this Resolution is for the residence or just for the 
property.  Mrs. Madrid-Boyea said this proposed Resolution does not address the 
house itself, just the outside.  
 
Mayor Janway asked if there were a representative of the property in the audience.  
Mr. Holman said he has already begun cleaning the field next to the property and 
asked if he could get an extension to get the property cleaned.  Mayor Janway asked 
Mr. Holman how much time is he asking for.  Mr. Holman said 30 days.  
 
Councilor Forrest said that is a reasonable request.  Councilor Forrest said that he has a 
lot to clean up and he has no problem with granting the request.  Councilor Niemeier 
asked Mr. Holman if he needs 60 days total.  Mr. Holman said yes.  
 
Councilor Rodriguez said should this request be granted, on day 61, what would 
happen if it is not completed.  Mrs. Madrid-Boyea said at that point, Code Enforcement 
will notify her office and a task order would be prepared, which would give authority 
for the City Contractor to schedule the property for cleanup.  Mrs. Madrid-Boyea said if 
the property is cleaned up to the satisfaction of Code Enforcement, the City may not 
have to take further action.  
 
Mayor Janway asked Mr. Holman if he has any questions about the proposed 
Resolution.   
Mr. Holman asked to specify what he needs to clean up.  Mrs. Madrid-Boyea said he 
needs to clean the weeds, debris, trash, appliances, vehicles, stacks of materials.  Mr. 
Holman said he started cleaning the property last week.  Mrs. Madrid-Boyea said Code 
Enforcement is able to assist him with any questions he has on what needs to be 
cleaned.  
 
0:27:04 MOTION  
The motion was made by Councilor Niemeier with the stipulation of 60 days instead of 
30 days and seconded by Councilor Anaya-Flores to approve of Resolution 2023-27, a 
Resolution requiring the removal of the ruined, rubbish, wreckage, debris, non-operable 
vehicles and weeds for property located at 405 S Tenth Street Owner: Wesley Holman. 
 
0:27:15 VOTE  
The vote was as follows:  Yes - Waters, Rodriguez, Forrest, Niemeier, Walterscheid, 
Anaya-Flores, Chavez; No - None; Absent - Carter; the motion carried. 
 
 
 



 

 7

0:27:35 7.  CONSIDER APPROVAL OF RESOLUTION 2023-28, A 
RESOLUTION REQUIRING THE REMOVAL OF THE RUINED, DAMAGED OR 
DILAPIDATED BUILDINGS OR STRUCTURES, RUINS, RUBBISH, WRECKAGE 
AND DEBRIS FOR PROPERTY LOCATED AT 713 MONTERREY STREET OWNER: 
CONNIE RAMOZ  
Mrs. Madrid-Boyea said the Eddy County Assessor's office lists Connie Ramoz as 
owning or having an interest in the property.  She said upon information and belief, the 
owner is deceased, but a probate of the estate has not been filed.  Mrs. Madrid-Boyea 
said an unknown person was found living in an addition to the house, there is a colony 
of bees in the back of the property and inside the house.  She said Code Enforcement 
has been to the property and the property has had complaints since 2020.  She said the 
water utilities have been disconnected since 2013, the building continues to degrade 
and the property attracts transients.  She said a notice of violation was mailed to the 
owner on February 8, 2023.  She said the property has been inspected by City Code 
Enforcement, the Building Inspector and the Fire Chief.  She said they found the 
property remains out of compliance with applicable codes, the ruined or dilapidated 
structures remain on the property, and the property is not secured.  She said the Fire 
Chief found that the property presents an extreme fire hazard for responding fire 
fighters and emergency personnel and recommends that the buildings be demolished, 
the property be cleaned and the debris be removed.  Mrs. Madrid-Boyea said a 
Resolution has been prepared for review which would require the owner to remove all 
ruins, dilapidated structures, rubbish, wreckage, debris and weeds on the property 
within 30 days of service of the Resolution. 
  
Mayor Janway asked if there were any questions for Mrs. Madrid-Boyea.  
Councilor Forrest asked if there is any way we could get properties like this one 
cleaned up quicker.  Mrs. Madrid-Boyea said the City is making an effort in placing a 
priority in cleaning up these properties.  She said during Covid, it slowed the process 
down.  She said the City is diligently working on trying to speed up the enforcement 
and compliance efforts.  She said we have three Code Enforcement officers for the entire 
city, and they each have a section of the city that they are responsible for.  Councilor 
Forrest thanked Mrs. Madrid-Boyea.  
 
Councilor Rodriguez said this property has two houses conjoined by a hallway and 
asked if the proposed Resolution is for all three structures.  Mrs. Madrid-Boyea said the 
building report indicates that when the Building Inspector looked at the property, the 
entire roof of all the structures is on the verge of collapse.   
 
Councilor Walterscheid asked Councilor Rodriguez if the buildings all resemble each 
other.  Councilor Rodriguez said he thinks they are all similar in size.  
 
0:34:10 Mayor Janway asked if there were a representative of the property.  No 
one appeared. 
 



 

 8

 
0:34:15 MOTION 
The motion was made by Councilor Rodriguez and seconded by Councilor Waters to 
approve of Resolution 2023-28, a Resolution requiring the removal of the ruined, 
damaged or dilapidated buildings or structures, ruins, rubbish, wreckage and debris for 
property located at 713 Monterrey Street Owner: Connie Ramoz. 
 
0:34:22 VOTE  
The vote was as follows:  Yes - Waters, Rodriguez, Forrest, Niemeier, Walterscheid, 
Anaya-Flores, Chavez; No - None; Absent - Carter; the motion carried. 
 
0:34:36 8.  COUNCIL COMMITTEE REPORTS  
No reports. 
 
0:34:46 Mayor Janway asked if anyone in the audience would like to address 
the Council.  
Trey Thompson, the Union President for the Carlsbad Police Department (CPD), said 
the reason he is here is because the City is headed towards a public safety crisis.  He 
said the Carlsbad Police Department is understaffed and overworked.  He said his goal 
is to have an ideal police department with 90 certified officers.  Mr. Thompson said 
they currently have 75 officers.  He said CPD was down 17 officers in 2018 and they 
keep lowering which is a strain on the community.  He said CPD was trying to recruit 
officers to come from other departments, and at that time CPD was in the top five 
highest paid, so they did attract people.  He said it was a temporary fix because other 
cities raised their pay to match or within range of ours, and their benefits packages are 
much better.  Mr. Thompson said they went to negotiation last year and they 
negotiated a 3% raise and a 2% reduce in PERA.  He said the City of Carlsbad calls for 
service last year were 66,000, and the County took 29,000.  He said they have lost eight 
officers to the County since November 2022.  He said he wants to be somewhat 
competitive with the County.  He said he does not want to be a training department for 
other facilities.  He said he wants to continue giving good service to the community.  He 
said his solution is to ask the City for 7% PERA, 10% cost and 100% insurance for 
certified officers.  He said they took a survey of what officers would like in order to stay 
with the City, with an PERA being the number one answer.  He said he has spoken to 
Mayor Janway, Mr. Lowe, Mr. Cordova and Chief Skinner and they have all been 
working towards a solution.  He said one solution was to offer a $4500 early retention 
bonus, but that would give money to people who would just leave.  He said he is not 
here to make demands but to bring awareness that the Police Department is in crisis.  
Mr. Thompson said Chief Skinner proposed a budget that included more officers, but 
since then, Carlsbad Municipal Schools has asked for five more SRO's within the 
schools.  He said the schools need more officers for good reason but they do not have 
enough officers. Mr. Thompson said our dispatch, NCIC, is asking for three more 
officers for our dispatch center.  He said we do not have the numbers for that and if the 
City does not meet that standard, we will lose our NCIC privileges.  He reiterates that 



 

 9

he did not come for money but to find a solution and come to an agreement to stop the 
bleeding with the Carlsbad Police Department.  Mr. Thompson thanked Council 
Members for their time.  
 
Ken Dugan introduced himself as a citizen and plaintiff's lawyer. He said if someone 
were to get injured in this town, because we have a safety crisis, who's responsibility 
would it be.  He said we have police officers who are going to the County because they 
are getting paid more, we have schools that cannot be staffed with police officers, and 
it's a simple fix. 
 
Wesley Boatwright introduced himself and said he has been a lifelong resident of 
Carlsbad.  He said Carlsbad is tight-knit community and that is important.  He said he 
encourages Council members to value the assets that we have.  He said if the police 
officers are not valued, they will go elsewhere.  Mr. Boatwright said the schools need 
more SRO's because the students need to feel safe at school.  He said Council members 
are doing a great job in beautifying the community and there are a lot of things within 
the community that we should feel proud of.  He said our Law Enforcement should be 
at the top of the list.  Mr. Boatwright thanked the Council members.  
 
Henry Castañeda said First Responders are very important and we need to give them 
more support.  He said the Fire Department and Carlsbad Police Department respond 
to all calls, but the Police Department are first to respond.  He said if something 
happens in our community, we expect our First Responders to show up.  He said the 
City of Carlsbad has the money to support our local department.  He said we are 
denying the best for the City.  He thanked Council members for their time.  
 
Charlin Hernandez, a local teacher, said she has been lucky to have police officers come 
to her classroom and do hands-on trainings and presentations.  She said they have had 
an influence in her students who want to pursue careers in law enforcement or forensic 
science.  Ms. Hernandez said the reality for safety in schools is real.  She said she has 
been a teacher for ten years, and the last three she has noticed going to work is a safety 
hazard.  She said she trusts the community and the police officers to be there to help.  
She thanked Council members for their time. 
 
 1:02:36 Mayor Janway asked if anyone else would like to address the Council. 
No one appeared. 
 
 1:02:44 9.  ADJOURN 
 
 
 1:02:48 MOTION  
The motion was made by Councilor Anaya-Flores and seconded by Councilor Waters to 
adjourn. 
 



 

 10

 1:02:56 VOTE  
The vote was as follows:  Yes - Waters, Rodriguez, Forrest, Niemeier, Walterscheid, 
Anaya-Flores, Chavez; No - None; Absent - Carter; the motion carried. 
 
 1:03:09 Adjourn  
 
There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 7:03 p.m. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

__________________________________ 
Dale Janway, Mayor 

ATTEST: 
 
 
 
_________________________________ 
Nadine Mireles, City Clerk 



CITY OF CARLSBAD 
PERSONNEL REPORT 

June 13, 2023 

APPOINTMENTS: 

NAME DATE DEPARTMENT CLASSIFICATION 

Michaela Aycock 06/14/23 Municipal Court BPA Intern 

Anthony Bueno 06/14/23 Waste Water Waste Water Operator Apprentice 

Jaylynn Bunch 06/14/23 Water Park Lifeguard 

Tristan Groberg 06/14/23 Police BPA Intern 

Dylan Harris 06/14/23 Water Park Lifeguard 

Miguel Molina 06/14/23 Parks Seasonal Laborer 

Riley Nesbit 06/14/23 Golf  Pro Shop Attendant 

Scott Smith 06/14/23 Waste Water Waste Water Operator Apprentice 

Tapanga Warton 06/14/23 Golf Pro Shop Attendant, part-time 

    

TERMINATIONS: 

NAME DATE DEPARTMENT CLASSIFICATION REASON 

Roman Andrews 05/18/23 Library BPA Intern Resigned 

Kynzie Dominguez 05/26/23 Police BPA Intern Resigned 

Carlos Guillen 05/19/23 Parks Caretaker Resigned 

Juan Palma 05/18/23 Solid Waste  ARC Driver Discharged  

Justin Pyeatt 05/18/23 Police BPA Intern Resigned 

Rayen Roper 06/01/23 Parks Seasonal Laborer Resigned 

     

INTERNAL TRANSFERS AND PROMOTIONS: 

NAME DATE DEPARTMENT CLASSIFICATION 

Tony Campos 05/30/23 Transit Transit Driver, part-time 

Zachary Chacon 05/28/23 Police Patrolman, Senior 

Juan Coello Ramirez 05/28/23 Police Patrolman, Senior 

Matthew Gonzalez 05/30/23 Parks Caretaker 

Raul Guillen 05/27/23 Police Patrolman 2 

Andrew Munoz 05/27/23 Police Patrolman 2 

Cassandra Parks 06/05/23 Museum Museum Assistant Director 

Treshawn Rowe 05/27/23 Police Patrolman 2 

Joseph Sanchez 05/22/23 Transit Transit Driver 

Shane Stegall 05/27/23 Police Patrolman 2 

Edward VanScotter 05/25/23 Museum Museum Director 

    





















Olga Ramirez
Typewriter
/s/John Lowe                                                       06-08-2023



Olga Ramirez
Typewriter
/s/John Lowe                                                          06-08-2023



CITY OF CARLSBAD

AGENDA BRIEFING MEMORANDUM

Council Meeting Date: June 13, 2023
DEPARTMENT: Executive By: John Lowe, <

City Administrator DATE: 6-6-23

SUBJECT: Approval of Agreement between the City of Carlsbad and Carlsbad Community
Anti-Drug/Gang Coalition, Inc. for the Provision of Teen Court Services for FY 2023-2024

BACKGROUND, ANALYSIS AND IMPACT: (Safety and Welfare/Financial/Personnel/Infrastructure/etc.)

Since 2011, the City has maintained an agreement with the Community Anti-
Drug/Gang Coalition, Inc. for the provision of Teen Court Services, which includes
development, collaborations, court, sentencing, record keeping, accounting and other
services related to the administration of a teen court program.

The renewal is under the same terms and conditions as the 2018-2019 original agreement.
The term of this agreement is from July 1, 2023 thru June 30, 2024 for the amount of
$24,000.

Reviewed by:
City Administrator: Date:

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION: Approval of the FY 2023 - 2024 agreement

BOARD/COMMISSION/COMMITTEE ACTION:
P & Z Lodgers Tax Board Cemetery Board } approved

Museum Board San Jose Board Water Board
Library Board N. Mesa Board _ Committee * -

Attachments: 2023-24 FY Agreement

Olga Ramirez
Typewriter
/s/John Lowe

Olga Ramirez
Typewriter
06-08-2023



AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY OF CARLSBAD AND
CARLSBAD COMMUNITY ANTI-DRUG / GANG COALITION, INC.

FOR THE PROVISION OF TEEN COURT SERVICES

THIS AGREEMENT is entered into at Carlsbad, New Mexico, this J day of
CTuly , 2023, by and between the CITY OF CARLSBAD, New Mexico, a municipal
coiporatlon, hereinafter referred to as "City" and CARLSBAD COMMUNITY ANTI-DRUG /
GANG COALITION, INC., a New Mexico domestic nonprofit corporation, hereinafter referred
to as the "Coalition".

WHEREAS, the goal of the teen court program is to reduce juvenile crime and recidivism
rates and to educate teens about the criminal justice system; and

WHEREAS, in 2011, the City of Carlsbad and the Carlsbad Community Anti-Drug /
Gang Coalition, Inc. entered into an agreement pursuant to the terms of which the Coalition
provided the City with teen court services; and

WHEREAS, the City and the Coalition renewed that agreement every year thereafter
upon the same terms and conditions as the original agreement; and

WHEREAS, the parties wish to continue to have a teen court program.

NOW, THEREFORE, the parties, in consideration of the mutual covenants and
agreements herein contained, agree as follows:

1. Provision of Teen Court Services. The Coalition shall provide the City with complete
Teen Court Services. Teen Court Services shall include at a minimum, but not be limited to:

A. Development. The Coalition shall design, develop, manage, and maintain a teen
court program for appropriate juvenile offenders who reside in the City of Carlsbad. The
teen court program shall be in compliance with all applicable state and local laws,
ordinances, rules, regulations, policies, and codes.
B. Other Entities. The Coalition shall coordinate the teen court program with all
related entities, including, but not limited to District, Magistrate, and Municipal Courts,
law enforcement, and Juvenile Probation and Parole.
C. Court. The Coalition shall organize, schedule, host, and supervise all teen court
hearings and events.
D. Sentencing. The Coalition shall design and implement appropriate sentencing
activities for the participants, to include, but not limited to a defensive driving school
certified by the State of New Mexico.
E. Records. The Coalition shall maintain complete and accurate records regarding
the teen court activities it hosts, the participants involved, and the provision of all
services required by this Agreement.
F. Accounting. The Coalition shall gather data and prepare and submit reports as



required by the City regarding the program’s goals, objectives, and its progress towards
those goals and objectives.
G. Funding. The Coalition shall seek other sources of funding and other resources
for the teen court program.
H. Promotion. The Coalition shall promote its teen court program to encourage its
utilization by appropriate entities.
I. Labor and Supplies. The Coalition shall provide all necessary employees,
personnel, and volunteers, appropriately selected, screened, qualified, retained, and
supervised, and all labor, materials, supplies, equipment, and tools needed to perform the
its duties pursuant to this Agreement. The Coalition shall be solely responsible for all
persons selected, work performed, and for the selection, operation, maintenance, and
repair of all materials, supplies, equipment, and tools used.
J. Meetings. The Coalition shall attend meetings as may be scheduled from time to
time with the City Administrator, City staff, the governing body of the City, the courts,
law enforcement, and Juvenile Probation and Parole.
K. Additional Duties. The Coalition shall perform such additional duties as may
from time to time be mutually agreed to by the parties.

2. Compensation. In consideration for the services rendered by the Coalition to the City
pursuant to this Agreement, the City shall pay the Coalition Twenty Four Thousand dollars per
year ($24,000.00/year). That sum includes all applicable taxes. This compensation shall be
paid in twelve equal monthly installments of Two Thousand dollars ($2,000.00/month).
Payment by the City to the Coalition shall be made only upon receipt of an invoice from the
Coalition. Each invoice shall be properly documented and supported by a report detailing the
services provided by the Coalition which invoice shall be in a form approved by the City and
contain at a minimum the type and quantity of activities performed, the number of participants
involved, the number of trials held, and the sentencing activities imposed. Prior to receiving any
compensation from the City, the Coalition shall provide the City with a current IRS Form W-9.

3. Term of Agreement. The term of this Agreement shall be for one (1) year beginning on
the 1st day of July 2023, and terminating on the 30th day of June, 2024. This Agreement may be
renewed for no more than three (3) additional one (1) year terms upon the mutual consent of both
parties. Notwithstanding any provisions to the contrary, this Agreement shall remain valid only
so long as the Governing Body of the City appropriates sufficient funding. Should sufficient
funding not be appropriated, this Agreement shall be terminated without penalty to the City.

4. Compliance with Laws. The Coalition shall comply with all applicable local, state, and
federal laws, rules, regulations, and policies and shall obtain and maintain any and all permits,
licenses, or certifications that may be necessary to carry out the operations contemplated by this
Agreement. In the event the Coalition should cease to be properly permitted, licensed, or
certified, it shall immediately inform the City Administrator and shall immediately cease its
operations pursuant to this Agreement. Within five (5) days of ceasing to be properly permitted,
licensed, or certified, the Coalition shall also notify the City in writing of that event. The



Coalition shall require all its officers, employees, and agents, to comply with all applicable local,
state, and federal laws, rules, regulations, and policies.
5. Confidentiality. The Coalition understands that, in providing the services required by
this Agreement, it, its officers, employees, personnel, agents, and volunteers may obtain or have
access to information that is or may be confidential. The Coalition shall maintain all required
confidentiality. The Coalition, its officers, employees, personnel, agents and volunteers shall
not disclose, or permit the disclosure of, any confidential information received as a result of this
Agreement except as may be permitted by law.

6. Default or Breach. Each of the following events shall constitute a default or breach of
this Agreement:

A. Bankruptcy Filing. If the Coalition, during the term of this Agreement, shall
file a petition in bankruptcy or insolvency or for reorganization under any bankruptcy act,
or shall voluntarily take advantage of any such act by answer or otherwise, or shall make
an assignment for the benefit of creditors.
B. Involuntary Proceedings. If involuntary proceedings under any bankruptcy law
or insolvency act shall be instituted against the Coalition, or if a receiver or trustee shall
be appointed for all or substantially all of the property of the Coalition and such
proceedings shall not be dismissed or the receivership or trusteeship vacated within sixty
(60) days after the institution or appointment.
C. Failure to Comply. If the Coalition fails to perform or comply with any of the
conditions of this Agreement, and if the nonperformance shall continue for a period of
fifteen (15) days after notice thereof by the City to the Coalition, or, if the performance
cannot be reasonably had within the fifteen (15) day period, and the Coalition shall not in
good faith have commenced performance within the fifteen (15) day period and then
diligently proceeded to completion of performance.
D. Transfer. This Agreement shall not be transferred to or shall pass to or devolve
to any other person or party, except in the manner specified herein.

7. Effect of Default. In the event of default hereunder as set forth in this Agreement, the
rights of the non-defaulting party shall be as follows:

A. Cancellation. The non-defaulting party shall have the right to cancel and
tenninate this Agreement. On expiration of the time fixed in the notice, this Agreement
and all rights, title, and interest of the defaulting party hereunder shall terminate in the
same manner and with the same force and effect, except as to the defaulting party’s
liability, as if the date fixed in the notice of cancellation and termination were the end of
the term herein originally determined.
B. Compliance. The non-defaulting party may elect, but shall not be obligated, to
make any payment required of the defaulting party herein or comply with any agreement,
term, or condition required hereby to be performed by the defaulting party; but any
expenditure for correction by the non-defaulting party shall not be deemed to waive or
release the default of the defaulting party or the right of the non-defaulting party to take
any action as may be otherwise permissible or to seek other remedy under the law.

3



8. Non-Waiver, Waiver by the City of any default in performance by the Coalition of any
of the terms or conditions contained in this Agreement shall not be deemed a continuing waiver
of that default or any subsequent default.

9. Termination. Either party may terminate this Agreement without cause by providing
the other party with written notice of its intention to terminate this Agreement at least sixty (60)
days prior to the termination date. By such termination, neither party may nullify obligations
already incurred prior to the date of termination of the Agreement. However, neither party shall
have any obligation to perform services or make payment for such services rendered after such
date of termination.

10. Assignment. Neither the Coalition nor its successors or assigns, if any, shall assign,
mortgage, pledge, or encumber this Agreement in whole or in part, nor shall this Agreement be
assigned or transferred by operation of law without the prior written consent of the City in each
instance. If there is an approved assignment, mortgage, pledge, or encumbrance, the Coalition
shall continue to be liable hereunder in accordance with the terms and conditions of this
Agreement and shall not be released from the performance of the terms and conditions hereof.
The consent by the City to an assignment, mortgage, pledge, encumbrance, sublease, or transfer
shall not be construed to relieve the Coalition from obtaining the express written consent of the
City to any future transfer of interest.

11. Entirety of Agreement. This Agreement incorporates all the agreements, covenants,
and understandings between the parties hereto concerning the subject matter hereof, and all such
covenants, agreements, and understandings have been merged into this written Agreement. No
prior agreement or understanding, verbal or otherwise, of the parties or their agents shall be valid
or enforceable unless embodied in this Agreement. The parties expressly waive any other or
further representations, warranties, or agreements not set forth in this document.

12. Independent Contractor. The Coalition, its officers, employees, personnel, agents, and
volunteers are independent contractors performing professional services for the City and are not
employees of the City. The Coalition and its officers, employees, personnel, agents, and
volunteers shall not accrue leave, retirement, insurance, bonding, use of city vehicles, or any
other benefits afforded to the employees of the City of Carlsbad as a result of this Agreement.

13. Workers’ Compensation. The Coalition agrees to comply with state laws and rules
applicable to workers compensation benefits for its employees. If the Coalition fails to comply
with the Workers' Compensation Act and applicable rules when required to do so, this
Agreement may be terminated by the City.

14. Procurement Code Penalties. The Procurement Code, NMSA 1978, Sections 13-1-28
through 13-1-199, imposes civil and criminal penalties for its violation. In addition, the New
Mexico criminal statutes impose felony penalties for illegal bribes, gratuities, and kickbacks.

4



15. Notices. All notices permitted or required by the terms of this Agreement shall be in
writing and be deemed to have been duly given and delivered, if mailed, certified postage
prepaid:
If to City:

The City of Carlsbad
c/o City Administrator
P.O. Box 1569
Carlsbad, NM 88221-1569

If to Coalition:
Carlsbad Community Anti-Drug I Gang Coalition
c/o Joana Wells, Program Manager
P.O. Box 1867
Carlsbad, NM 88221-1867

The parties shall notify each other in writing of any change in the above information.

16. Amendment in Writing. This Agreement shall not be altered, changed, or amended
except by a written instrument executed with the same formality as this Agreement.

17. New Mexico Law & Venue. The parties agree this Agreement shall be construed and
controlled by the laws of the State of New Mexico. The parties further agree that any legal
actions arising out of this Agreement shall be brought in the District Court of Eddy County, New
Mexico for the Fifth Judicial District. The parties expressly consent to both in personam and
subject matter jurisdiction of the Eddy County District Court and agree that venue shall properly
lie in the Eddy County, New Mexico District Court.

18. Arbitration. Should any dispute arise between the parties in connection with the
Agreement and if such dispute cannot be resolved by discussion between the parties, the parties
agree to submit the unresolved dispute to binding arbitration in lieu of litigation.

19. Captions. The captions of any articles, paragraphs, or sections hereof are made for
convenience only and shall not control or affect the meaning or construction of any of the
provisions thereof.

j
20. Exhibits. Any instrument or document made and attached to this Agreement shall
constitute a part hereof as though set forth in full in the body of this Agreement, whether made a
part hereof by reference or whether made a part hereof by attachment.

CITY OF CARLSBAD:
।

ATTEST:

DALE JANWAY, MAYOR

5



CITY CLERK

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
NOTARY PUBLIC

OLGA E. RAMIREZ
COMMISSION# 1080810

EXPIRES: SEPTEMBER 21, 2023

CARLSBAD COMMUNITY ANTI-DRUG
/GANG COALITION, INC.

STATE OF NEW MEXICO )
: ss.

COUNTY OF EDDY )

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this cO day of
2023, by JOANA WELLS, Program Manager, Carlsbad Community Anti-Drug

/ Gang Coalition, Inc.

My Commission Expires:

woa-ab

6



CITY OF CARLSBAD

AGENDA BRIEFING MEMORANDUM

DEPARTMENT: Carlsbad Police
Department

By: Shane Skinner, Chief of
Police^^^— DATE: 06-07-2023

SUBJECT: Memorandum of Understanding between the Eddy County DWI Program and
the City of Carlsbad for the Reimbursement of Funds to the City of Carlsbad for DWI
Tracking
BACKGROUND, ANALYSIS AND IMPACT: (Safety and Welfare/Financial/Personnel/Infrastructure/etc.)

The Eddy County DWI Program is requesting the Carlsbad City Council to consider the
authorization of the Memorandum of Understanding in order to allow them to reimburse the City of
Carlsbad for DWI Tracking Services. The Eddy County DWI Program would reimburse a City of
Carlsbad Municipal Court Clerk up to $2,500.00 during the FY 2023-24 in order for the court to
provide a monthly report regarding the tracking of DWI's. The report would be submitted monthly to
the Eddy County DWI Program Director. The tracking compliance is a requirement for New Mexico
DWI offenders with court ordered treatment, community service, and other sanctions that are
required for program funding.

This has been a long standing Memorandum of Understanding and is a renewal for FY 2023-2024.

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION: I recommend the City of Carlsbad approve the
Memorandum of Understanding with the Eddy County DWI Program in order to allow for
reimbursement to the City of Carlsbad for DWI Tracking Services

Reviewed by:
City Administrator: Date:

BOARD/COMMISSION/COMMITTEE ACTION:
P&Z Lodgers Tax Board Cemetery Board } APPROVED

Museum Board San Jose Board Water Board
Library Board N. Mesa Board Committee } DISAPPROVED

Council Meeting Date: 06-13-2023

Attachments: Memorandum of Understanding A-23-87

Olga Ramirez
Typewriter
/s/John Lowe

Olga Ramirez
Typewriter
06-08-2023



AGENDA REQUEST

Department Submitting: Eddy County DWI Program

Contact Person: Cynthia Sharif Phone: 575-234-9963

Agenda Date Of: June 13, 2023

Agreement or Resolution #: A-23-87

Agenda Item Title: Memorandum of Agreement with the City of Carlsbad and the Eddy
County DWI Program for DWI Offender Tracking services.

Brief Description/Background: Tracking a DWI Offender’s compliance with their court
order is a requirement of the DWI Program. Through this MOA a Carlsbad Municipal Court
Clerk will report DWI Offender sentencing and compliance information from Carlsbad
Municipal Court records to the DWI Program staff for entry into the state approved DWI
Offender Tracking database. This MOA is funded by DWI Distribution funds and has been
approved by the New Mexico Department of Finance and Administration DWI Program
Manager and the Eddy County Commission.

Board Action Requested
No Action, FYI Only Make/Pass Motion
Approve Resolution Adopt Ordinance
Discussion / Direction Approve and Sign Letter
Other
Approve and Sign Agreement X Reviewed By County Attorney Yes x No



STATE OF NEW MEXICO
COUNTY OF EDDY

AGREEMENT A-23-87
MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING

BETWEEN THE EDDY COUNTY DWI PROGRAM
AND THE CITY OF CARLSBAD

This MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING is by and between the City of Carlsbad
and the Eddy County DWI Program.

WHEREAS, alcohol and other drug impaired drivers in Eddy County constitute a threat
to the motoring public and other citizens of Eddy County;

WHEREAS, the County of Eddy receives funds from the Local DWI Grant Program,
Department of Finance and Administration, to reduce the incidences of alcohol and other
drug impaired driving, crashes and fatalities involving impaired drivers;

WHEREAS, tracking the compliance of New Mexico DWI offenders with court ordered
treatment, community service, and other sanctions is a required component for program
funding;

WHEREAS, the City of Carlsbad is also concerned with reducing the number of impaired
drivers in Carlsbad and is willing to allow the Eddy County DWI Program to pay a court
clerk’s hourly rate of pay (overtime rate of pay for non-exempt employee and hourly rate
for exempt employee) to provide tracking information and data on DWI offenders referred
by the Carlsbad Municipal Court to this program for Screening, Assessment and
recommendations following a conviction for DWI.

WHEREAS, the County of Eddy can provide funds to the City of Carlsbad through this
agreement for court clerk pay at their regular rate of pay for exempt employees and the
overtime rate of pay for non-exempt employees to provide this information to the Eddy
County DWI Program. Using a form developed by the Eddy County DWI Program, all
requested information on DWI offenders will be submitted to the Eddy County DWI
Program at least monthly. This information will be used by the Eddy County DWI Program
to update the New Mexico DWI Offender Tracking System. Tracking DWI offender’s
compliance with their Court order provides support services to the DWI Program by
providing required offender tracking information in accordance with DWI Program
requirements.

IT IS HEREBY AGREED:

1. Eddy County DWI Program will reimburse the City of Carlsbad for tracking
services performed by a Carlsbad Municipal Court Clerk, a total of
$2,500.00. An invoice for services will be submitted monthly to the Eddy

Page 1 of 3



STATE OF NEW MEXICO
COUNTY OF EDDY

AGREEMENT A-23-87
MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING

BETWEEN THE EDDY COUNTY DWI PROGRAM
AND THE CITY OF CARLSBAD

County DWI Program by the Carlsbad Municipal Court and will include
supporting documentation. Services will be billed at the service provider’s
hourly overtime or regular rate of pay, depending on employee
classification.

2. It is required that the Carlsbad Municipal Court Tracking Service Provider
submit a monthly report to the Eddy County DWI Program Director. The
service provider is encouraged to attend the monthly DWI Advisory Council
meeting and report monthly tracking information.

3. The total amount expended shall not exceed $2,500.00 during the fiscal
year 2023-2024, (July 1, 2023 through June 30, 2024) and this amount does
include FICA and Medicare Match.

THIS MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING will become effective upon signature of
both parties and will continue in effect until June 30, 2024, or until terminated by either
party with thirty (30) days written notice of said termination.

Signature Page to Follow

Page 2 of 3



STATE OF NEW MEXICO
COUNTY OF EDDY

AGREEMENT A-23-87
MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING

BETWEEN THE EDDY COUNTY DWI PROGRAM
AND THE CITY OF CARLSBAD

IN WITNESS THEREOF, the parties named herein have executed this Agreement as of
the final date of signature below.

EDDY COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
EDDY COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

Ernest Carlson, Commission Chairman
Date: June 6, 2023

ATTEST:

Cara Cooke, County Clerk/ /

CITY OF CARLSBAD

Dale Janway, Mayor

ATTEST:

Nadine Mireles, City Clerk

Page 3 of 3



Month of May 2023

Submitted by

Scot D. Bendixsen, HR Director

City of Carlsbad
Personnel Department

Action Report



 

Beginning Termina- Transfers Transfers End of

EMPLOYEE REPORT of Month New Hires tions In Out Month

Full-Time Employees 419 10 3 2 0 428

Part-Time/Temp Employees 46 30 4 0 2 70

Total Employees 465 40 7 2 2 498

Administrative 18 1 1 0 0 18

Judicial 8 0 0 0 0 8

Finance 17 0 0 1 0 18

Police 101 5 3 0 1 102

Fire 65 0 0 0 0 65

Community Development 85 27 1 0 1 110

Planning & Regulation 14 0 0 0 0 14

Utilities 72 3 1 0 0 74

Transportation & Facilities 85 4 1 1 0 89

TOTAL 465 40 7 2 2 498

Beginning New Released End of

WEEKLY INDEMNITY of Month Claims To Work Terminated Month

Employees on WI 5 0 2 0 3

UNEMPLOYMENT Claims Claims Claims Claims Claims Claims

CLAIMS Received Returned Denied Approved Pending Appealed

Current Month 0 0 0 0 0 0

City of Carlsbad
Personnel Department Action Report

Month of May 2023



Number

DRUG TESTS Given VACANCIES BID Department

Pre-employment 34 Caretaker Parks

Probationary 0 Compliance Clerk Executive

Post Accident 20 Transit Driver Transit

Random 0

Periodic 0

Probable Cause 1 VACANCIES Applications

ADVERTISED Received

Airport Operations Specialist 7

PHYSICAL Number Electrical Inspector Pending

EXAMINATIONS Given Electrician Pending

Pre-employment 37 Firefighter/EMT Pending

Return to Work Evaluation 0 Heavy Equipment Operator Pending

Functional Capacity Evaluation 0 Lifeguard 27

Patrolman Pending

Pro Shop Attendant, p/t 5

Number Seasonal Laborers 11

TESTING Given Transit Driver, on-call Pending

None Vactor Operator Pending

Waste Water Operator 8

Water Park Assistant Manager 1



 1

 
CITY OF CARLSBAD 

 
 

TRANSPORTATION AND  
FACILITIES 

MAY 2023 
 

 
Monthly Reports from: 

 
 
 
• Community Service 
• Construction 
• Electrical 
• Garage 
• Parks 
• Street 
• Cemetery 

 
 

_____________________________ 
Reviewed and approved by: Patrick Cass, Director of Public Works 

Digitally signed by Pat Cass 
DN: cn=Pat Cass, o=City of Carlsbad, ou=Public Works, 
email=pjcass@cityofcarlsbadnm.com, c=US 
Date: 2023.06.05 14:50:19 -06'00'



COMMUNITY SERVICE DEPARTMENT  
Monthly Work Report  

May 2023  
  

  

Number of Employees 
06  

No. of days in the Month 
31 

Holidays 
1 

No. of days worked in this month 
22  

  

Every Friday during the Summertime and every other Friday during the Wintertime the 
crew begins and ends each week doing litter control at Eddy House, Spring Park, Ocotillo 
Trails, Canal, Canyon St. Six Mile Dam Area, Medians on Greene & Eight St. and around 
the Cascades. The crew power-wash sidewalks, benches curb, and gutters on Canyon St. 
between Greene and Stevens St. clean the Cotton Patch property, and sprayed bird stop on 
Canyon St.  

  

  

Week of May 1st through May 5th  

The crew cut weeds and picked up trash on Lea st from sports complex to Canal, finished cutting weeds 
around Cascades, Weedeat and litter control under San Jose bridge, on Mermod / Texas Medians  

  

Week of May 8th through May 12th
  

The crew weedeat on Plum ln and picked up trash, crew began removing all brush from tree line between 
Pecos acres and George. Crew cleaned and repainted areas at project playground to cover up graffiti, 
Trimmed trees growing over sidewalk on N. Canal and Orchard, Crew sprayed for weeds on Mermod, 
Texas, 6th, 8th camp drain, drain behind mall, 12th st drain, Lea st from sports complex to Canal, standpipe 
rd., curry rd., under San Jose bridge, Boyd.  

  

Week of Mat 15th through May 19th 

The crew continued removing brush on tree line and picking up trash, crew weedeat on S. Canal from 
Fiesta to Center st, Crew mowed stripes bowl to n/e 1st drain.  

  
  Week of May 22nd through May 31st    
The crew continued picking up trash and pulling weeds from S. Canal drain, weedeat on Airport rd. fence 
line and pick up trash, clean parade route Memorial holiday, weedeat, pick up trash from S. 3rd  
  
 

Prepared by: ___________________________________ 
             Justin Ramos, Streets Superintendent 

 

Digitally signed by Justin Ramos 
DN: cn=Justin Ramos, o=City of Carlsbad, 
ou=Public Works, 
email=jrramos@cityofcarlsbadnm.com, c=US 
Date: 2023.06.02 07:36:59 -06'00'



CONSTRUCTION DEPARTMENT 
Monthly Work Report 

May 2023 
 

Number of Employees 
10 

No. of days in the Month 
31 

 
Holidays 

1 
No. of days worked in this month 

22 

 
 

 
1. Installed light bases at Arcadia Park and the Bandshell area. 
 
2. Finished trim work at the Hall of Fame / Museum. 

 
3. Concrete work at the water station on Commerce Road. 

 
4. Core drill work at the Double Eagle.  

 
5. Repaired brick paver at the Plaza. 

 
6. Sidewalk repair at 608 Chestnut Street 
 
7. Sidewalk repair at 604 10th Street. 
 
8. Sidewalk repair at 1302 W. Church Street.  
 
9. Removed the boat dock at the beach parking lot. 
 
10. Repaired the restroom door at the Sports Complex. 
 
11. Repaired the door lock at the Beach House.  

   
      
 
 
Prepared by: ___________________________________ 
                      Patrick Cass, Public Works Director 

Digitally signed by Pat Cass 
DN: cn=Pat Cass, o=City of Carlsbad, ou=Public 
Works, email=pjcass@cityofcarlsbadnm.com, 
c=US 
Date: 2023.06.02 15:08:12 -06'00'



ELECTRICAL DEPARTMENT 
Monthly Work Report 

May 2023 
 

 

Number of Employees 
08 

No. of days in the Month 
31 

Holidays 
1 

No. of days worked in this month
                          22 

 
 

Number	of	Jobs	Preformed	for	Individual	Departments 
 

1. Airport 32 

2. Golf Course 19 

3. Parks 38 
 

4.   Waste	Water	 
 

a. Treatment Plant 13   b. Primary Lift 05
c. Lift Station 16 d. Other 0

 

5.   Water	 
 

a. Water Wells 24   b. Double Eagle 29
c. Yard 0 d. Other 0

 

6.  Public Building and Yards 
 

a. City Hall 10   b. Library 05
c. Museum 06 d. Mesa Senior Rec. 12
e. Alejandro Ruiz Sr. Center 10 f. Riverwalk Rec. 11
g. Rifle Range 03 h. Community Soup Kitchen 0
i. Antique Lights 33 j. Pecos River Village 09
k. Convention Center 06 l. Civic Center 14
m. Avalon Building 01 n. Literacy Building 01
o. Public Works Yard 12 p. Bob Forrest Sports Complex 27
q. Sign Shop 0 r. Solid Waste 18
s. Janell Whitlock Building 06

 

 
 

7. Traffic 25 
8. Streets 12
9. School Crossing Lights 05

10. Transportation 06
11. Cascades 16
12. Sunnyview Catch Basin 0
13. Underground Line Locates 96

 

 

Prepared	by: ___________________________________________ 
               Patrick	Cass,	Director	of	Public	Works	

Digitally signed by Pat Cass 
DN: cn=Pat Cass, o=City of Carlsbad, ou=Public 
Works, email=pjcass@cityofcarlsbadnm.com, c=US 
Date: 2023.06.01 10:18:54 -06'00'



Garage 

Monthly Work Report 

May  2023 

Number of Employees 
15 

No. of Days In The Month 
31 

Holidays 
1 

No. of Day Worked In The Month 
22 

 

Mechanics performed necessary repairs and adjustments to keep the Public Work 

equipment and fleet vehicles operable. They performed preventive maintenance 

checks on various vehicles and equipment as needed to prevent costly repairs in 

the future. Made service calls for all departments as required. 

Lubrication filled fluid levels on refuse collection trucks daily. Delivered fuel to 

various locations and projects. They perform preventive maintenance on units 

(changed oil and filters, lubricated, serviced batteries, and cleaned battery cables) 

according to maintenance schedule. They checked all vehicles anti‐freeze levels 

and steam cleaned parts for mechanics. 

Tire repair shop removed, repaired, and reinstalled tires for Public Works 

equipment and fleet vehicles to keep them in service. Submitted requisitions and 

got Purchase Orders for tire repairs and tire purchase for all departments. 

Delivered tires to different locations. Made services calls for tire repairs or to air 

tires as required. Kept spare tire room supplies and tire inventory current. 

Welding shop performed various repairs on vehicles, equipment and structures as 

needed. They fabricated, built and repaired various projects for all departments 

within the City as needed. 

 

 

Prepared by: ________________________________________________ 

Steve Rodriguez, Garage Superintendent 

Digitally signed by Steven Rodriguez 
DN: cn=Steven Rodriguez, o=City of 
Carlsbad, ou=Garage 
Superintendent, 
email=snrodriguez@cityofcarlsbadn
m.com, c=US 
Date: 2023.06.05 09:56:05 -06'00'



PARKS DEPARTMENT 
Monthly Work Report 

May 2023 
Number of Employees 

13 
 No. of days in the Month 

31 
 

Holidays 
0 

 No. of days worked in this 
month 

22 
 
Week of May 1st through May 5th              
Six employees did litter control and replaced trash can liners at the following Park/Areas: Hall Addition 
Park, Cass Park, Davis Park, Troy Young Park, Nick Salcido Fitness Park, Cruz Fernandez Park, Arcadia 
Park, Ray Anaya Plaza, Martin Luther King Park, Lower Tansill Area, Riverview Park, and Lake 
Carlsbad Municipal Park.  Two employees mowed Sawyers Park, Riverside Park, Desert Willow Park, 
Lamont St. Park, Smith Park, Arcadia Park, Cruz Fernandez Park, Nick Salcido Fitness Park, Ray Anaya 
Plaza, Troy Young Park, Davis Park, Cass Park, Hall Addition Park, Veterans Memorial Park, Martin 
Luther King Park, Lower Tansill Area, and Lake Carlsbad Municipal Park.  Five employees trimmed the 
Playground on the Pecos, Millennium Park, James St. Park, Nick Salcido Fitness Park, and Ray Anaya 
Plaza.  Two employees power-washed Lake Carlsbad Bandshell, Riverview Park Pavilions, Martin Luther 
King Pavilion, and Ray Anaya Plaza Stage.  Three employees did maintenance at The Carlsbad Municipal 
Park Splash Pad.  Three employees did irrigation adjustments and repairs at the Carlsbad Police 
Department, Cruz Fernandez Park, Walter Gerrells Center, Spring Park, and Alejandro Ruiz Senior 
Center. 
 
Week of May 08th through May 12th    
Six employees did litter control and replaced trash can liners at the following parks/Areas: 8th St. Park, 5th 
St. Park, Lamont St. Park, Smith Park, Lake Carlsbad Municipal Park, Riverview Park, Lower Tansill 
Area, Martin Luther King Park, Ray Anaya Plaza, Nick Salcido Fitness Park, and The Carlsbad Shooting 
Range.  Two employees mowed Smith Park, Lamont St. Park, 5th St. Park, Arcadia Park, Sawyers Park, 
Riverside Park, Desert Willow Park, Spring Park, Cruz Fernandez Park, Ray Anaya Plaza, Nick Salcido 
Fitness Park, McLenathen Park, Ira Stockwell Park, Sunset Park, Veterans Memorial Park, Lower Tansill 
Park, Carlsbad Shooting Range, Martin Luther King Park, and The Lake Carlsbad Municipal Park. Three 
employees did dirt work at Nick Salcido Fitness Park, and Ray Anaya Plaza.  Three employees did 
maintenance at The Carlsbad Municipal Park Splash Pad.  Three employees did irrigation repairs on 
valves and damaged sprinklers at Nick Salcido Fitness Park, North James St. Park, Millennium Park, and 
Lower Tansill Park.  Two employees planted a tree at Lamont St. Park. One employee power-washed 
Friendship Park.  
     
Week of May 15th through May 19th    
Five employees did litter control and replaced trash can liners at the following Park/Areas: The Lake 
Carlsbad Municipal Park, Riverview Park, Sawyers Park, Riverside Park, Desert Willow Park, Lower 
Tansill Area, Martin Luther King Park, Ray Anaya Plaza, and Nick Salcido Park.  Two employees 
mowed Lamont St. Park, Smith Park 5th St. Park, 8th St. Park, Sawyers Park, Riverside Park, Desert 
Willow Park, Ray Anaya Plaza, Nick Salcido Fitness Park, Lower Tansill Park, Heritage Park, Spring 
Park, Veterans Memorial Park, Lower Tansill Area, Martin Luther King Park, Riverview Park, and Lake 
Carlsbad Municipal Park.  Five employees trimmed Heritage Park, Spring Park, Veterans Memorial Park, 
Lower Tansill Area, Martin Luther King Park, Lake Carlsbad Municipal Park, and Riverview Park.  
Three employees power-washed the new walk bridge, Carlsbad Bandshell Pavilion, Riverview Park 
Pavilions, Martin Luther King Park, and Ray Anaya Plaza Stage.  Three employees did maintenance at 
Carlsbad Municipal Park Splash Pad.  Three employees made irrigation repairs at the Freedom Trees, 
North Mesa Rec. Center and Riverview Park. 
 
Week of May 22nd through May 26th     
Four employees did litter control and replaced trash can liners at the following Parks/Areas: Lake 



Carlsbad Municipal Park, River Park, Lower Tansill Area, Martin Luther King Park, Nick Salcido Fitness 
Park, and Ray Anaya Plaza. Two employees mowed Sawyers Park, Desert Willow, Riverside Park, Smith 
Park, 8th St. Park, Arcadia Park, Davis Park, Cruz Fernandez Park, Troy Young Park, Cass Park, Hall 
Addition Park, Lower Tansill Area, Veterans Memorial Park, Riverview Park, and Lake Carlsbad 
Municipal Park.  Five employees trimmed Sawyers Park, Desert Willow Park, Riverside Park, Smith 
Park, 5th St. Park, Lamont St. Park, Park Drive, and Freedom Trees Park.  Two employees power-washed 
Riverview Park Pavilions, Carlsbad Bandshell Pavilion, and Martin Luther King Park Pavilion.  Three 
employees did maintenance on the Lake Carlsbad Municipal Park Splash Pad.  Three employees made 
irrigation repairs at Alejandro Ruiz Center, Smith Park, and the Carlsbad Library. 
 
Week of May 29th through May 31st 
Four employees did litter control and replaced trash can liners at the following parks/Areas: Nick Salcido 
Fitness Park, Ray Anaya Plaza, Martin Luther King Park, Lower Tansill Area, Riverview Park, and Lake 
Carlsbad Municipal Park. Two employees mowed Hall Addition Park, Cass Park, Davis Park, Troy 
Young Park, Playground on the Pecos, Millennium Park, and North James St. Park.  Six employees 
trimmed The Playground on the Pecos, Millennium Park including the river bank.  Three employees did 
maintenance at The Lake Carlsbad Municipal Splash Pad.  Three employees made irrigation repairs at 
Millennium Park, North James St. Park, and Ray Anaya Plaza. 
  
 
Prepared by: ________________________________________ 
                      Michael Hernandez, Parks Superintendent 

Digitally signed by Michael Hernandez 
DN: cn=Michael Hernandez, o=City of Carlsbad, 
ou=Parks Department, 
email=mrhernandez@cityofcarlsbadnm.com, c=US 
Date: 2023.06.01 10:01:42 -06'00'



Street 
Monthly Work Report 

May 2023 
 

Number of Employees 
09 

No. of days in the Month 
31 

 
Holidays 

1 
No. of days worked in this month 

22 

 
 
 
The Street Department mows, patches, sweep streets, repair/clean alleys, and other various 
jobs as needed in Areas.  
 
 
Week of May 1st through May 05th      
The crew went to Albuquerque twice this week to pick up blocks for the Cemetery fence, the 
crew worked at the Alejandro Ruiz building at the safe walking area pad on the southeast side 
of the building.  The Crew re-landscaped the tree well at The Cascades from irrigation repair, 
cleaned drains and set up a fence for the beer garden, and shut down the roads for the Main 
Street event. 
 
 
Week of May 08th through May 12th      
The crew repaired the alley at the 400 block of N. Mesa and repaired the patch between L&M at 
Cemetery (water leak).  The crew hauled trash to the landfill and cleaned piles and debris at 
Lower Tansill.  Crew mowed on National Parks Highway to Del Paso, and also mowed on the 
Hobbs Highway.  They began to landscape around the train at the beach and marked the 
intersection of Orchard and N. Canal with signs. 
 
 
Week of May 15th through May 19th    
The crew worked on a tree line between Pecos Acres and George St removing big brush and 
cactus.  The crew mowed on the Hobbs highway and mowed at Muscatel and E. Orchard Lane. 
 
 
Week of May 22nd through May 31st 

The crew worked on cleaning out the drain on S. Canal and cleaned drains with the backhoe on 
N/E 1st Street from Church to Mermod Street.  The crew cleaned the drain at Troy Young Park 
and patched potholes in areas 12 and 9. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

2023 Signs and Markings Division of the Street Department 
 

 
Type of Sign 

 
Repaired Stripped Replaced Installed Constructed 

 
Stop Sig 

 

 

13 

 

 

  

01 

 

02 

 

 

 
Warning Signs 

 

 

         02 

  

 

 

03 

 

04 

 

06 

 
Guide Signs 

 

 

 

01 

 

 

 

05 

 

02 

 

          02  

 
Street Marker Signs 

 

 

03 

  

  

 

   

03 

 

07 

 

 

Regulatory Signs 

 

         02 

 

 

 

01 

 

02 

 

          02  

 

      

 
Other work performed by Signs and Markings Division of the Street Department 

 
 The crew painted no parking at PRV for the Solid Waste dumpster. 
 The crew painted on Orchard and Canal intersections white, yellow, and arrows. 

 
 

 
 
Prepared by: ___________________________________                     
  Justin Ramos, Street Superintendent 

Digitally signed by Justin Ramos 
DN: cn=Justin Ramos, o=City of Carlsbad, 
ou=Public Works, 
email=jrramos@cityofcarlsbadnm.com, c=US 
Date: 2023.06.02 10:19:53 -06'00'





 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

FY 2022 - 2023 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

April 2023 
 

 

 

Ivan M. Abell, Director of Utilities   



Current Previous Calendar

Environmental Services:  Month Month Year to Date

State and Federal Environmental Violations by City 0 0 0

Environmental Assessments (CDBG, P&Z, Drilling) 0 0 0

Environmental Compliance Inspections 0 0 0

Criminal Complaints Filed 0 0 0

Environmental Projects or Programs 0 0 0

Grease Interceptors Inspections 0 0 0

Laboratory: Current Previous Calendar

Municipal Water Sampling/Analysis:  Month Month Year to Date

Wellfield Chemical Characteristic Analysis               36 44 177

Partial Wellfield Chemical Characteristics 27 33 135

Monitoring Wells Chemical Analysis 4 0 12

Total Coliform Analysis 40 40 160

Fecal Coliform Analysis 0 0 0

Chlorine Residual Tests (DE) 20 23 84

Special Chemicals (BTEX, Ammonia, Nitrite) 0 0 0

Current Previous Calendar

Municipal Wastewater Sampling/Analysis (Reads):  Month Month Year to Date

Chemical Oxygen Demand Tests 0 0 0

Biochemical Oxygen Demand 12 15 51

Total Suspended Solids Tests 12 15 51

Volatile Alkalinity Tests 0 0 0

E-Coli on Effluent 12 15 51

Metals/TCLP/PCB/M2 Sampling on Sludge 0 0 0

Fecal Coliform Analysis on Sludge (Compost) 0 0 0

Effluent Chemical Characteristic Analysis 1 1 4

Current Previous Calendar

DMR Bench Sheet:  Month Month Year to Date

Influent BOD Avg. (Lbs.) 9,118 5,106 26,564

Effluent BOD Avg. (Lbs.) 33.57 44 180

BOD Removal (%) 99.63 99 397

Influent TSS Avg. (Lbs.) 13,128 3,966 28,227

Effluent TSS Avg. (Lbs.) 56.21 51 246

TSS Removal (%) 99.57 99 396

ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES REPORT
April 2023

5/4/2023 Pg. 1



Current Previous Calendar
Private Well Analysis: Month Month Year to Date
Total Coliform Analysis 43 41 163
Total Coliform Analysis (Construction) 0 2 4
Number of Positives for Confirmation 0 0 0
Chemical Characteristics Analysis 0 2 2
Environment Department Mediated Tests 0 0 0
Lake Carlsbad E-Coli Analysis Performed 0 0 0
Lake Carlsbad Beach Closures Due to Bacterial Count 0 0 0

Golf Course (Reclaimed) Water Analysis Current Previous Calendar
(NMED Groundwater Discharge Permit): Month Month Year to Date
Nitrate 4 5 17
Total Kjeldahl Nitrogen 0 0 0
Total Dissolved Solids 1 1 4
E-Coli Analysis 12 12 49
Chemical Characteristics 0 0 0
Other NMED-Required Testing (Chlorides, etc.) 1 1 4

_______________________________
Richard Aguilar,
Environmental Srvs. Superintendent

ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES REPORT
April 2023

Remarks:     

5/4/2023 Pg. 2

 

Digitally signed by Richard Aguilar 
DN: cn=Richard Aguilar, o=City of Carlsbad, 
ou=Env Services Lab, 
email=rlaguilar@cityofcarlsbadnm.com, c=US 
Date: 2023.05.04 10:53:52 -06'00'







Production Figures: This Month Previous Month Year to Date

Pumped from Sheep's Draw (Ac. Ft.) 823.91 484.97 1952.82
Water Imported from Double Eagle (Ac. Ft.) 96.54 105.25 384.66
Water delivered to Livestock (Ac. Ft.) 0.45 0.25 1.17
Water Sold to Apartments (Ac. Ft.) 13.05 8.60 44.11
Water Sold to Commercial Accounts (Ac. Ft.) 149.84 103.12 458.71
Water Sold to Government Accounts (Ac. Ft.) 33.42 16.05 81.60
Water Sold to Industrial Accounts (Ac.Ft.) 0.08 0.07 0.28
Water Sold to Residential Accounts (Ac.Ft.) 459.34 249.90 1272.32
Record Only Accounts (Ac.Ft.) 0.71 0.69 2.35
Water Sold to Semi-Commercial Accounts (Ac.Ft.) 16.48 9.71 42.23
Safe Drinking Water Act Violations 0 0 0

Wells:
Number in Operation (Sheep's Draw) ** 7/9 Wells 5 & 9 are down

KWH Consumed                                         543,440 468,080 1,604,440
Capitan Aquifer Level (Ft. from Surface @ #6) 391.17 390.00
Number of New Water Services Installed 10 5 31

Meters:
Total in Service 12,646 12,610

Fire Hydrants:
In Service                                                               877 876

Out of Service 3 4
Repaired 3 7 11

Remarks:
City Line Locates - 200
DE Line Locates  -  51

.

5

Carlsbad Municipal Water System Report
Apr-23

Acre Ft.

Ron Myers, Superintendent

5/8/2023

Digitally signed by Ron Myers
DN: CN=Ron Myers, O=City of Carlsbad, OU
=Water Department, E=rwmyers@
cityofcarlsbadnm.com, C=US
Reason: I have reviewed this document
Location: 
Date: 2023.05.08 11:16:34-06'00'
Foxit PDF Editor Version: 12.0.1



ACRE 

FEET

1
5865 5833 12,800 7,235 2,523 4,712,000 14.46 78.1 23.2 54.9 1,750 5,764,500 525

2
2198 2159 15,600 8,208 3,303 4,905,000 15.05 12080 11998 82.0 1,200 5,904,000 420

3
5570 5443 50,800 446,933 427,686 19,247,000 59.07 37800.3 37602.2 198.1 1,600 19,017,600 375

4
21914 21729 74,000 620,921 540,184 80,737,000 247.77 52243.7 51516.3 727.4 1,750 76,377,000 257

5
20470 20470 0 1,281,031 1,281,031 0 0.00 63186.4 63186.4 0.0 1,200 0 348

6
35592 34558 165,440 846,515 776,891 69,624,000 213.67 403.7 0 403.7 2,800 391.2 67,819,920 421

7 35673 35491 72,800 426,838 395,467 31,371,000 96.27 4237 3968.9 268.1 1,950 31,367,700 424

8 34098 33755 137,200 377,868 322,708 55,160,000 169.28 12680 12021 659.0 1,350 53,379,000 389

9
12660 12623 14,800 588,978 586,263 2,715,000 8.33 0 0 0.0 1,600 0 324

10 402.0

543,440 2,393.2

268,471,000 823.91

287,697,000 882.91

(19,226,000) (59.00)

6

CARLSBAD WATER SYSTEM WELL OPERATION
Apr-23

WELL

POWER CONSUMPTION X 400 WATER PRODUCTION X 1000 ENGINE HOUR CLOCK WATER LEVELS

GPM STATIC
CURRENT 

MONTH
LAST MONTH

KWH 
CONSUMED

CURRENT 
MONTH

LAST MONTH

268,471,000 823.91 TOTAL HOURS RUN
OIL

PUMPED per Hour 
Meter (gal) gal/kwh

GALLONS 
PUMPED

CURRENT 
MONTH

LAST 
MONTH

HOURS 
RUN

TOTAL CHLORINE USED

22.5 1,680

Reservoir No. 4 Meter Total Gallons Pumped Comparison Total Rainfall Notes

TOTAL KWH CONSUMED TOTAL PUMPED

Inlet This Month X 1000 3,549,349 THIS MONTH

0

Wells #4 and #5 on State Trust Land

Inlet Last Month X 1000 3,282,782

LAST YEAR, SAME MONTH

DIFFERENCE

Total Inlet 266,567,000 * corrected



YEAR JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC TOTAL

2002 297.16 268.70 440.91 704.96 958.06 1,066.88 1,341.56 1,074.79 774.52 485.05 280.99 155.99 7849.57

2003 270.84 203.99 505.94 1,064.03 1,206.94 1,122.78 1,343.98 1,076.39 775.41 685.53 305.27 409.57 8970.67

2004 385.42 439.36 489.06 680.19 948.71 1,063.84 1,068.05 798.52 772.40 451.14 364.15 414.64 7875.48

2005 332.30 318.24 425.71 655.91 878.61 1,123.12 1,338.81 773.36 830.12 609.54 478.07 445.90 8209.69

2006 395.24 416.50 606.61 799.07 1,145.49 1,165.26 1,141.96 699.68 536.40 574.84 453.79 372.30 8307.14

2007 386.96 350.66 480.44 665.57 629.51 1,062.65 841.31 964.52 740.42 672.37 485.02 446.90 7726.33

2008 452.24 668.55 705.92 934.92 1,060.06 1,454.74 1,040.96 900.29 768.43 684.45 505.09 456.16 9631.81

2009 458.70 519.36 694.55 871.85 1,095.02 1,202.19 951.06 980.82 809.14 666.16 529.67 420.61 9199.13

2010 422.56 352.26 539.69 327.39 1,150.19 1,219.15 848.31 1,057.28 738.68 677.68 503.09 461.84 8298.12

2011 474.73 536.44 800.88 973.90 1,238.89 1,355.98 1,423.54 1,226.62 886.11 776.71 540.43 454.95 10689.18

2012 466.85 431.44 701.69 810.10 828.11 1,185.27 901.47 1,013.28 806.85 652.17 480.34 461.15 8738.72

2013 423.91 412.36 633.53 822.91 947.12 1,047.09 800.86 925.05 727.29 611.46 451.84 377.93 8,181.35

2014 388.31 383.82 557.69 701.51 872.84 1,031.98 1,122.07 893.82 552.90 541.69 414.16 391.00 7,851.79

2015 428.54 369.38 490.96 711.13 732.60 903.17 919.01 994.43 789.98 522.56 432.59 418.96 7,713.31

2016 408.24 364.58 449.03 573.56 672.93 921.77 1,157.49 791.59 541.42 587.72 443.39 442.94 7,354.66

2017 394.41 415.24 615.73 768.14 921.14 883.20 1,007.00 726.66 715.10 536.59 482.95 484.39 7,950.55

2018 484.78 402.92 640.20 750.65 991.56 1,023.15 954.69 853.04 684.90 530.89 386.73 404.76 8,108.27

2019 392.03 408.30 501.88 712.74 920.31 919.36 931.82 860.57 880.60 570.04 425.02 400.18 7,922.85

2020 424.96 402.62 508.41 896.76 983.81 1,161.49 1,242.85 1,055.78 1,045.26 625.06 411.27 463.48 9,221.75

2021 368.52 418.64 712.43 726.13 809.60 837.98 793.40 764.24 715.36 652.05 455.84 403.35 7,657.54

2022 336.78 376.58 515.94 882.91 973.98 975.97 1,147.87 848.51 773.62 493.31 404.67 435.85 8,165.99

2023 330.74 313.20 484.97 823.91 1,952.82

7

MUNICIPAL WATER SYSTEM
WATER RIGHTS PUMPED (C-76)

ACRE FEET
(9867 Acre Ft. Available Per Year)

5/8/2023



Sheep Draw Water Pumped - Acre Feet 9867 Acre Feet Available Per Year Difference

January February March April May June July August September October November December Total 9867

1999 259.97 275.11 485.12 694.64 798.54 839.80 903.86 1,102.11 751.40 534.43 395.59 253.70 7,294.27 2,572.73

Total 535.08 1,020.20 1,714.84 2,513.38 3,353.18 4,257.04 5,359.15 6,110.55 6,644.98 7,040.57 7,294.27

2000 303.85 377.05 592.71 710.82 1,063.12 1,168.66 1,072.41 1,134.64 886.90 487.13 260.33 278.46 8,336.08 1,530.92

Total 680.90 1,273.61 1,984.43 3,047.55 4,216.21 5,288.62 6,423.26 7,310.16 7,797.29 8,057.62 8,336.08

2001 379.10 340.60 389.50 714.80 1,129.68 1,083.53 1,341.71 1,074.96 612.54 662.35 356.80 276.27 8,361.84 1,505.16

Total 719.70 1,109.20 1,824.00 2,953.68 4,037.21 5,378.92 6,453.88 7,066.42 7,728.77 8,085.57 8,361.84

2002 297.16 268.70 440.91 704.96 958.06 1,066.88 1,341.56 1,074.79 774.52 485.05 280.99 155.99 7,849.57 2,017.43

Total 565.86 1,006.77 1,711.73 2,669.79 3,736.67 5,078.23 6,153.02 6,927.54 7,412.59 7,693.58 7,849.57

2003 270.84 203.99 505.94 1,064.03 1,206.94 1,122.78 1,343.98 1,076.39 775.41 685.53 305.27 409.57 8,970.67 896.33

Total 474.83 980.77 2,044.80 3,251.74 4,374.52 5,718.50 6,794.89 7,570.30 8,255.83 8,561.10 8,970.67

2004 385.42 439.36 489.06 680.19 948.71 1,063.84 1,068.05 798.52 772.40 451.14 364.15 414.64 7,875.48 1,991.52

Total 824.78 1,313.84 1,994.03 2,942.74 4,006.58 5,074.63 5,873.15 6,645.55 7,096.69 7,460.84 7,875.48

2005 332.30 318.24 425.71 655.91 878.61 1,123.12 1,338.81 773.36 830.12 609.54 478.07 445.90 8,209.69 1,657.31

Total 650.54 1,076.25 1,732.16 2,610.77 3,733.89 5,072.70 5,846.06 6,676.18 7,285.72 7,763.79 8,209.69

2006 395.24 416.50 606.61 799.07 1,145.49 1,165.26 1,141.96 699.68 536.40 574.84 453.79 372.30 8,307.14 1,559.86

Total 811.74 1,418.35 2,217.42 3,362.91 4,528.17 5,670.13 6,369.81 6,906.21 7,481.05 7,934.84 8,307.14

2007 386.96 350.66 480.44 665.57 629.51 1,062.65 841.31 964.52 740.42 672.37 485.02 446.90 7,726.33 2,140.67

Total 737.62 1,218.06 1,883.63 2,513.14 3,575.79 4,417.10 5,381.62 6,122.04 6,794.41 7,279.43 7,726.33

2008 452.24 668.55 705.91 934.92 1,060.06 1,454.74 1,040.96 900.29 768.43 684.45 505.09 456.16 9,631.80 235.20

Total 1,120.79 1,826.70 2,761.62 3,821.68 5,276.42 6,317.38 7,217.67 7,986.10 8,670.55 9,175.64 9,631.80

2009 458.70 519.36 694.55 871.85 1,095.02 1,202.19 951.06 980.82 809.14 666.16 529.67 420.61 9,199.13 667.87

Total 978.06 1,672.61 2,544.46 3,639.48 4,841.67 5,792.73 6,773.55 7,582.69 8,248.85 8,778.52 9,199.13
8



Sheep Draw Water Pumped - Acre Feet 9867 Acre Feet Available Per Year Difference

January February March April May June July August September October November December Total 9,867.00

2011 474.73 536.44 800.88 973.90 1,238.89 1,355.98 1,423.54 1,226.62 886.11 776.71 540.43 454.95 10,689.18 -822.18

Total 1,011.17 1,812.05 2,785.95 4,024.84 5,380.82 6,804.36 8,030.98 8,917.09 9,693.80 10,234.23 10,689.18

2012 466.85 431.44 701.69 810.10 828.11 1,185.27 901.47 1,013.28 806.85 652.17 480.34 461.15 8,738.72 1,128.28

Total 898.29 1,599.98 2,410.08 3,238.19 4,423.46 5,324.93 6,338.21 7,145.06 7,797.23 8,277.57 8,738.72

2013 423.91 412.36 633.53 822.91 947.12 1,047.09 800.86 925.05 727.29 611.46 451.84 377.93 8,181.35 1,685.65

Total 836.27 1,469.80 2,292.71 3,239.83 4,286.92 5,087.78 6,012.83 6,740.12 7,351.58 7,803.42 8,181.35

2014 388.31 383.82 557.69 701.51 872.84 1,031.98 1,122.07 893.82 552.90 541.69 414.16 391.00 7,851.79 2,015.21

Total 772.13 1,329.82 2,031.33 2,904.17 3,936.15 5,058.22 5,952.04 6,504.94 7,046.63 7,460.79 7,851.79

2015 482.54 369.38 490.96 711.13 732.60 903.17 919.01 994.43 789.98 522.56 432.59 418.96 7,767.31 2,099.69

Total 851.92 1,342.88 2,054.01 2,786.61 3,689.78 4,608.79 5,603.22 6,393.20 6,915.76 7,348.35 7,767.31

2016 408.24 364.58 449.03 573.56 672.93 921.77 1,157.49 791.59 541.42 587.72 443.39 442.94 7,354.66 2,512.34

Total 772.82 1,221.85 1,795.41 2,468.34 3,390.11 4,547.60 5,339.19 5,880.61 6,468.33 6,911.72 7,354.66

2017 394.41 415.24 615.73 768.14 921.14 883.20 1,007.00 726.66 715.10 536.59 482.95 484.39 7,950.55 1,916.45

Total 809.65 1,425.38 2,193.52 3,114.66 3,997.86 5,004.86 5,731.52 6,446.62 6,983.21 7,466.16 7,950.55

2018 484.78 402.92 640.20 750.65 991.56 1,023.15 954.69 853.04 684.90 530.89 386.73 404.76 8,108.27 1,758.73

Total 887.70 1,527.90 2,278.55 3,270.11 4,293.26 5,247.95 6,100.99 6,785.89 7,316.78 7,703.51 8,108.27

2019 392.03 408.30 501.88 712.74 920.31 919.37 931.82 860.57 880.60 570.04 425.02 400.18 7,922.86 1,944.14

Total 800.33 1,302.21 2,014.95 2,935.26 3,854.63 4,786.45 5,647.02 6,527.62 7,097.66 7,522.68 7,922.86

2020 438.73 387.20 523.69 928.40 1,015.17 1,177.81 1,120.57 1,062.19 1,066.47 539.88 430.40 463.48 9,153.99 713.01

Total 825.93 1,349.62 2,278.02 3,293.19 4,471.00 5,591.57 6,653.76 7,720.23 8,260.11 8,690.51 9,153.99

2021 368.01 418.64 712.43 726.13 809.60 837.98 793.40 764.24 715.36 652.05 455.84 403.35 7,657.03 2,209.97

Total 786.65 1,499.08 2,225.21 3,034.81 3,872.79 4,666.19 5,430.43 6,145.79 6,797.84 7,253.68 7,657.03

2022 336.78 376.58 515.94 882.91 973.98 975.97 1,147.87 848.51 773.62 493.31 404.67 435.85 8,165.99 1,701.01

Total 713.36 1,229.30 2,112.21 3,086.19 4,062.16 5,210.03 6,058.54 6,832.16 7,325.47 7,730.14 8,165.99
2023 330.74 313.20 484.97 823.91 1,952.82 7,914.18
Total 643.94 1,128.91 1,952.82 1,952.82 1,952.82 1,952.82 1,952.82 1,952.82 1,952.82 1,952.82 1,952.82

9



YEAR JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC TOTAL

2002 361.07 373.67 374.24 527.03 956.91 1164.77 996.81 977.93 1153.18 607.92 431.21 301.17 8225.93

2003 391.07 304.91 404.05 598.44 999.69 1030.55 1061.59 1169.02 1046.52 731.67 559.33 342.90 8639.75

2004 418.82 310.23 337.47 479.72 685.58 983.31 984.35 814.65 763.90 475.02 413.97 302.17 6969.19

2005 368.27 275.02 299.95 503.81 693.61 840.97 1296.63 886.95 754.89 658.48 468.42 377.74 7424.74

2006 414.11 677.07 450.26 678.99 725.58 1280.61 1083.09 705.47 564.79 572.49 430.08 334.08 7916.62

2007 354.13 318.22 380.07 437.50 653.63 756.31 899.69 774.47 896.99 541.76 530.36 344.60 6887.72

2008 326.32 375.13 413.71 627.22 842.55 1025.43 943.54 855.66 605.32 559.79 494.03 0.00 7068.68

2009 439.03 352.25 614.56 2321.13 1268.55 1211.80 1099.85 927.66 1030.30 765.46 976.92 564.86 11572.39

2010 567.77 471.98 547.89 757.41 1272.59 1066.67 1081.09 913.03 1105.63 1031.30 950.35 786.38 10552.09

2011 444.27 760.40 774.56 1233.94 1338.54 1352.52 1717.55 1405.40 1347.32 924.66 874.25 677.51 12850.91

2012 565.38 642.97 581.75 926.04 848.01 1000.31 1440.24 1151.94 1237.78 866.01 865.02 670.56 10796.01

2013 616.99 671.05 645.27 975.32 1,049.04 1,249.35 944.16 951.65 1,058.15 785.76 592.98 469.93 10009.65

2014 475.55 470.88 507.96 653.04 920.21 1,041.43 1,157.15 978.54 953.20 558.14 550.55 417.07 8683.72

2015 554.03 282.77 520.21 624.18 758.14 800.23 985.58 863.21 1,068.91 639.91 478.42 448.68 8024.27

2016 456.11 302.09 482.13 615.67 708.66 828.42 1,071.60 820.33 623.25 460.13 368.12 305.64 7042.15

2017 389.78 306.60 440.10 639.30 654.47 838.50 1,049.46 698.97 675.47 504.34 369.98 684.50 7251.47

2018 422.34 332.74 345.80 670.09 971.05 975.33 966.38 858.30 871.28 451.67 438.60 355.77 7659.35

2019 393.08 359.27 350.49 565.35 639.70 890.80 994.24 830.84 887.72 711.06 476.89 347.64 7447.08

2020 336.09 374.53 311.89 657.80 838.33 1,080.68 1,158.21 1,069.16 1,120.70 917.05 479.84 350.70 8694.98

2021 414.83 317.62 365.17 767.91 768.47 825.78 709.15 954.68 597.34 740.70 354.75 355.25 7171.65

2022 367.25 360.67 349.75 693.40 752.88 1,174.27 944.39 940.34 746.92 652.02 422.08 417.17 7821.14

2023 415.22 425.35 388.23 673.31 1902.11

10

MUNICIPAL WATER SYSTEM
WATER SOLD

ACRE FEET

* No info available due to transition of new billing system.

5/8/2023



YEAR JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC

2002 10,385 10,398 10,360 10,396 10,485 10,486 10,492 10,479 10,512 10,468 10,448 10,534

2003 10,453 10,420 10,550 10,505 10,549 10,682 10,604 10,670 10,688 10,631 10,586 10,606

2004 10,608 10,541 10,617 10,624 10,627 10,678 10,700 10,730 10,671 10,672 10,684 10,597

2005 10,581 10,552 10,635 10,618 10,645 10,733 10,757 10,747 10,725 10,695 10,692 10,669

2006 10,676 10,669 10,663 10,704 10,687 10,759 10,720 10,746 10,739 10,711 10,670 10,645

2007 10,633 10,661 10,679 10,717 10,726 10,814 10,801 10,786 10,740 10,735 10,761 10,753

2008 10,804 10,784 10,809 10,826 10,836 10,880 10,861 10,875 10,820 10,758 10,713

2009 10,747 10,881 11,126 11,179 11,156 11,232 11,160 11,184 11,158 11,169 11,182 11,107

2010 11,132 11,105 11,201 11,157 11,208 11,221 11,216 11,225 11,201 11,205 11,184 11,165

2011 11,271 11,292 11,256 11,270 11,281 11,349 11,331 11,333 11,327 11,300 11,267 11,224

2012 11,249 11,229 11,277 11,305 11,333 11,353 11,368 11,370 11,319 11,332 11,344 11,321

2013 11,290 11,361 11,415 11,405 11,412 11,450 11,488 11,527 11,507 11,478 11,482 11,442

2014 11,501 11,709 11,803 11,807 11,848 11,893 11,919 11,988 12,001 12,022 11,892 11,993

2015 11,865 11,871 11,916 12,014 11,957 12,153 12,062 12,087 12,020 11,968 11,825 11,978

2016 11,854 12,116 12,166 12,125 12,143 12,224 12,170 12,219 12,162 12,076 11,979 11,948

2017 12,053 12,014 12,173 12,213 12,173 12,223 12,205 12,376 12,213 12,300 12,204 12,288

2018 12,315 12,307 12,329 12,384 12,452 12,531 12,472 12,479 12,467 12,408 12,577 12,352

2019 12,440 12,386 12,556 12,508 12,653 12,656 12,698 12,827 12,644 12,804 12,708 12,653

2020 12,769 12,731 12,859 12,827 12,844 12,926 12,912 13,057 12,996 13,265 12,812 12,799

2021 12,830 12,920 12,945 13,205 13,026 13,162 * * * * * *

2022 * * * * * * * * * * * 12,980

2023 12,572 12,604 12,610 12,646

11

MUNICIPAL WATER SYSTEM
METERS IN SERVICE

* No info available due to transition of new billing system.

5/8/2023



YEAR JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC TOTAL

2012 0.59 0.62 1.08 0.83 1.83 3.64 2.31 3.67 2.27 2.01 1.67 1.87 22.41

2013 0.89 2.32 2.26 1.18 1.28 1.73 1.9 3.69 2.01 2.62 1.99 1.06 22.93

2014 1.86 0.73 1.04 1.55 0.66 0.20 3.17 0.96 0.37 1.89 0.80 0.61 13.84

2015 0.03 0.07 0.03 1.02 1.59 2.47 2.57 2.96 2.13 1.35 2.46 1.57 18.25

2016 1.14 2.21 3.25 3.48 2.43 1.45 0.064 0.031 0.002 0.016 0.00 0.058 14.13

2017 0.07 0 0.16 0.31 0 0.51 0.55 0.022 0.00 0 0.18 0.14 1.94

2018 0.00 0.07 0.06 0.082 0.303 0.00 0.002 0.002 0.002 0.002 0.001 0.002 0.53

2019 0.00 0.023 0.36 0.56 1.17 2.72 2.13 2.67 2.60 2.60 1.33 1.99 18.15

2020 0.48 1.04 0.49 1.47 0.61 1.37 0 0.99 1.55 2.03 0.46 0.35 10.84

2021 0.77 0.34 0.45 0.71 0.94 2.01 1 1.56 0.92 0.83 1.21 0.61 11.35

2022 0.89 0.62 0.95 0.27 0.21 0.33 0.9 0.08 0.12 0.01 0.03 0 4.41

2023 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.40 0.40

2011 1.18 1.09 3.76 3.87 3.32 3.91 3.32 1.69 3.5 3.25 3.99 0.81 33.69

2012 2.36 2.65 3.77 3.84 1.27 3.02 2.66 4.22 2.62 2.3 2.65 1.28 32.64

2013 1.32 1.11 0.88 0.49 0.64 1.67 1.78 2.70 1.22 0.97 1.20 0.95 14.93

2014 1.15 0.05 1.51 0.82 0.07 0 0.44 0.27 0.01 0.02 0.01 0.01 4.36

2015 0.01 0 0 0 0 1.04 1.78 3.12 1.12 1.60 2.07 1.25 11.99

2016 1.4 2.14 2.86 3.35 2.18 1.22 0.04 0.03 0 0.02 0 0 13.235

2017 0 0 0.15 0 0 0.48 0.53 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0 1.16

2018 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0 0

2019 0 0 0.33 0.052 0 0.031 0.031 0.00 0.37 0.29 0.51 0.08 1.694

2020 0.04 6.27 0.38 1.21 0.58 1.17 0.31 0.00 1.5 1.75 0.40 0.29 13.9

2021 0.84 0.17 0.42 0.73 0.92 1.9 1.36 1.26 1.17 0.64 0.95 0.79 11.15

2022 * * * * * * * * * * * * 0

2023 0 0 0 0 0

YEAR JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC TOTAL

2012 227 231 299 198 270 216 274 219 504 293 408 3139

2013 260 309 321 438 267 362 267 315 236 254 362 291 3682

2014 343 360 433 239 353 185 363 399 288 373 484 307 4127

2015 397 254 252 355 256 273 299 303 266 307 535 3497

2016 414 440 298 297 360 239 345 163 177 212 240 172 3357

2017 268 210 265 279 158 231 170 195 166 228 221 177 2568

2018 241 301 120 139 235 153 227 152 206 216 368 199 2557

2019 257 270 334 143 238 147 222 251 235 256 341 217 2911

2020 172 172 235 0 0 0 0 0 0 643 0 0 1222

2021 0 0 0 428 341 255 0 0 0 0 0 0 1024

2022 0 0 797 324 394 345 457 285 276 0 0 0 2878

2023 506 275 291 318 1390

12

WATER CUTOFFS

Note: Water Sold Report  is always one month behind.

AIRPORT WELLS
WATER SOLD

ACRE FEET

*no info available

AIRPORT WELLS
WATER RIGHTS PUMPED

ACRE FEET
(61.24 Acre Ft. Available Per Year)

5/8/2023



YEAR JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC TOTAL

2013 0.05 0.03 0.12 0.16 0.18 0.28 0.21 0.32 0.16 0.20 0.08 0.05 1.84

2014 0.07 0.10 0.16 0.10 0.13 0.29 0.34 0.31 0.17 0.18 0.11 0.10 2.06

2015 0.08 0.07 0.12 0.12 0.11 0.12 0.12 0.26 0.21 0.12 0.08 0.09 1.50

2016 0.07 0.08 0.10 0.07 0.10 0.22 0.16 0.09 0.04 0.04 0.037 0.031 1.04

2017 0.009 0.01 0.03 0.02 0.04 0.10 0.04 0.055 0.046 0.05 0.03 0.034 0.47

2018 0.04 0.02 0.04 0.02 0.02 0.03 0.02 0.03 0.025 0.025 0.034 0.058 0.37

2019 0.061 0.05 0.06 0.05 0.03 0.03 0.01 0.02 0.02 0.02 0.086 0.080 0.51

2020 0.003 0.00 0 0 0.00 0.00 0.05 0.06 0.06 0.043 0.043 0.000 0.26

2021 0 0 0 0 0.00 0.03 0.02 0.02 0.09 0.03 0.02 0.04 0.25

2022 0.01 0.01 0.02 0.02 0.02 0.01 0.2 0.01 0.02 0.02 0.02 0.02 0.38

2023 0.01 0.02 0.02 0.02 0.07

2012 10.75 0 10.75

2013 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.51 4.53 4.47 2.98 5.09 1.73 0.51 0.00 0.00 20.82

2014 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6.81 2.58 0.53 0.00 0.00 0.00 9.92

2015 0.00 0.00 0.07 2.68 2.84 1.93 1.13 2.72 4.71 1.47 2.17 0.26 19.98

2016 0.13 1.89 3.37 4.30 4.49 4.11 4.66 0.82 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 23.77

2017 0.00 0.00 2.60 3.92 3.87 3.63 4.18 2.97 0.33 0.00 0.00 1.38 22.88

2018 0.00 0.07 0.00 1.48 3.53 3.74 1.57 3.46 2.79 1.00 0.00 0.00 17.64

2019 0.00 0.00 0.04 2.56 4.36 4.57 2.72 4.60 3.06 1.04 0.28 0.00 23.23

2020 0.13 0.55 1.06 2.53 3.77 1.58 3.97 3.97 3.81 2.46 0.78 0.29 24.90

2021 0.0045 0.00 1.06 2.23 3.09 3.29 3.36 2.23 2.60 1.07 1.49 1.41 21.84

2022 0.03 0.00 0.31 1.88 3.20 3.74 3.45 2.60 2.30 0.64 0.47 0.70 19.32

2023 0.00 0.02 0.73 2.40 3.15

1,000,000 325850

*1,000,000 /325850

2011 0.08 0.90 11.80 9.78 22.64 22.54 18.60 19.88 37.60 8.30 2.20 0.02 154.34

2012 0.00 4.81 9.11 11.16 11.79 18.76 10.00 11.69 15.24 1.89 0.05 0.64 95.13

2013 0.35 0.61 7.29 12.51 16.04 16.64 10.62 16.57 8.61 4.90 2.34 0.27 96.75

2014 1.36 1.79 6.64 10.62 16.04 22.07 21.01 13.50 3.31 4.42 0.12 0.25 101.13

2015 0.29 1.31 4.58 13.01 37.20 2.17 11.54 20.96 8.74 1.62 0.44 0.55 102.41

2016 0.27 2.67 14.42 13.03 22.09 30.57 33.17 15.94 8.18 15.31 1.38 1.44 158.47

2017 1.62 0.93 11.50 17.68 24.58 29.33 29.59 11.05 14.91 8.18 1.56 1.43 152.36

2018 5.02 3.40 12.61 15.47 26.22 28.31 27.69 24.12 34.65 5.79 11.50 1.96 196.74

2019 4.11 2.42 0.01 14.42 49.65 0.70 25.05 21.72 26.74 13.96 7.00 7.03 172.81

2020 1.14 3.17 12.31 28.72 29.58 30.38 32.01 27.83 27.48 11.13 10.67 5.49 219.91

2021 6.43 4.67 13.65 12.36 10.29 18.34 18.00 12.59 17.68 14.25 9.66 0.00 137.92

2022 1.30 2.77 10.51 18.12 17.91 21.45 25.31 19.20 11.97 11.94 10.19 5.43 156.10

2023 10.89 6.93 13.21 15.06 46.09

13

SHOOTING RANGE WELL
WATER RIGHTS PUMPED

ACRE FEET
(3 Acre Ft. Available Per Year)

Formula do not delete

SUNSET GARDEN WELL
WATER RIGHTS PUMPED

ACRE FEET

WOOD FARM WELLS

(28.2 Acre Ft. Available Per Year)

5/8/2023



Water Department Summary  

Double Eagle Water System
Apr-23

Production Figures: This Month Previous Month Year to Date
Water:       

Pumped from Double Eagle (Ac. Ft.) 128.58 195.09 573.87
Water Exported to Carlsbad Municipal System 96.54 105.25 384.66
Water delivered to "Paying Livestock Water" Customers (Ac. Ft.) 0.41 0.72 1.53
Water delivered to "Free Livestock Water" Customers (Ac. Ft.) 0.91 0.60 2.99
Water sold to "Governmental Domestic Water" Customers (Ac. Ft.) 0.48 0.66 2.09
Water sold "Commercial Domestic Water" Customers (Ac. Ft.) 0.02 0.05 0.48
Water sold to "Industrial Water" customers (Ac. Ft.) 4.47 6.44 18.38
Water delivered to WIPP (Ac. Ft.) 1.83 1.40 5.32
Water Used by CSW - New Well Const. 0 0 0.00
Safe Drinking Water Act Violations 0 0 0.00

Wells:
Wells in Operation 21 22
KWH consumed* 125,556 193,579 558,423
Total No. of Wells 23 23
Ogallala Aquifer Level at Hudson 1 127.52 127.97
Tatum Aquifer Level 118.8 120.15
Meters in Service 66 66

Distribution Figures:
Transmission Lines:

Line Extension (feet) 0 0 0
Line Replacement (feet) 30 0 30
Leaks (Main Lines) 8 7 33
Leaks (Service Lines) 0 0 0
Number of Isolating Valves Operated 4 2 16
Number of Isolating Valves Serviced 0 0 0
Number of Pressure Reducing Valves Serviced 0 0 0
Number of Air Relief Valves Serviced 0 0 0
Line Location Services 51 64 223

Remarks:
Wells Down - C-3, AMB-1, AMB-3, CR-16, CR-17, CR-10, CR-15A

* Not available

** No info available due to billing transitioning to new system.

14

                                                         Acre Ft.

Ron Myers,  Water Superintendent



Present Previous Present Previous Avg Static Water Pumping
Read Read Gallons Acre Ft. Read Read GPM Elevation Elevation

AMBASSADOR # 1 Neptune/ Trident off

AMBASSADOR # 4 Well Inoperable

AMBASSADOR # 3 Well Inoperable 6,338 6,164 174 off

C-11 McCrometer 39,746,963 38,509,867 1,237,096 3.80 142,112 137,360 4,752

C-10 McCrometer 36,589,964 34,920,641 1,669,323 5.12 175,385 167,950 7,435

C-6 Mc Crometer 42,945,585 38,186,603 4,758,982 14.60 532,999 519,939 13,060 21,154.2 20,693.4 460.8 140

CAPROCK # 19 Mc Crometer Mag 33,884,288 33,222,552 661,736 2.03 30,768 29,059 1,709 16,269.7 15,780.0 489.7 25

CAPROCK # 13 Mc Crometer 90,872,696 87,384,877 3,487,819 10.70 192,469 183,041 9,428 20,237.9 19,627.0 610.9 140

C-9 McCrometer 27,563,963 26,466,412 1,097,551 3.37 129,041 125,938 3,103

CAPROCK # 20 Sensus/ Omni 79,588,893 74,771,018 4,817,875 14.79 179,134 168,126 11,008 9,597.3 9,001.2 596.1 150

CAPROCK # 10 Mc Crometer 10,467,327 10,467,327 0 0.00 114,737 114,655 82 19,746.2 19,746.2 0 90

C-8 McCrometer 42,679,673 41,242,001 1,437,672 4.41 127,909 124,076 3,833

C-7 McCrometer 24,309,051 23,370,502 938,549 2.88 93,468 91,019 2,449

CAPROCK # 18 Sensus/ Omni 3,074,063 2,386,728 687,335 2.11 48,008 45,977 2,031 11,654.9 11,501.6 153.3 90

CAPROCK # 6 Neptune/ Trident 131,779,589 128,033,056 3,746,533 11.50 60,297 51,295 9,002 27,709.8 27,140.0 569.8 105

CAPROCK # 4 McCrometer 33,554,261 32,774,551 779,710 2.39 46,328 43,680 2,648 14,299.5 13,966.9 332.6 45

CAPROCK # 1 Mc Crometer 34,735,639 34,239,764 495,875 1.52 136,983 134,755 2,228 17,420.9 17,077.8 343.1 30

Frontier # 2 Mc Crometer 40,336,800 39,651,465 685,335 2.10 158,503 156,097 2,406 17,382.4 17,090.3 292.1 30

Frontier # 1 Sensus/ Omni 39,295,722 37,978,885 1,316,837 4.04 6,708 3,134 3,574 25,966.2 25,604.4 361.8 50

FRONTIER # 3 Mc Crometer 112,620,745 110,324,780 2,295,965 7.05 27,377 22,218 5,159 14,119.7 13,840.8 278.9 140

C-2 Mc Crometer 5,411,603 2,426,005 2,985,598 9.16 11,459 5,130 6,329 470.5 211.2 259.3 160

HUDSON # 1 Octave 14,715,427 13,383,343 1,332,084 4.09 230,012 226,232 3,780 10,304.6 10,053.1 251.5 130

CAPROCK # 14 Mc Crometer 53,675,145 50,515,008 3,160,137 9.70 136,863 128,434 8,429 9,156.6 8,693.5 463.1 110

CAPROCK # 15A Mc Crometer 118,921,243 118,921,243 0 0.00 385,790 385,710 80 9,913.8 9,913.8 0 130

CAPROCK # 21 Mc Crometer 68,879,341 67,964,572 914,769 2.81 176,788 173,341 3,447 13,090.1 12,904.6 185.5 65

C-1 Mc Crometer 50,099,295 46,707,467 3,391,828 10.41 101,165 93,815 7,350 16,730.0 16,312.6 417.4 110

CAPROCK # 2 Well Inoperable

CAPROCK # 3 Well Inoperable

CAPROCK # 5 Well Inoperable

C-5 Well Inoperable

C-4 Mc Crometer

C-3 Mc Crometer

CAPROCK # 17 Mc Crometer 80

CAPROCK # 16 Mc Crometer off

Boosters 9,866,615 9,866,615 0 0.00 171,417 159,386 12,031 10999.9 10999.9 0

2 MG RESERVOIR 1,074 1,045 29

Totals 41,898,609 128.58 125,556 6065.90
Meter Reads In Barrells 15
Ambassadors #1 &  # 3 - Wells Inoperable
C-3, & Caprock #16 - Wells Inoperable
Meter Changed Out
Meter removed.

Double Eagle Well Operation
Apr-23

Water Production Power Consumption Motor Hours Well Information

Hours RunWell Status
Water Pumped

KWH Current Previous



YEAR JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC TOTAL

2003 122.27 104.02 106.63 131.16 131.94 108.31 137.27 122.89 129.50 122.80 83.40 125.20 1,425.39

2004 94.10 99.14 108.96 88.59 85.29 104.91 80.47 96.62 108.99 99.07 84.00 132.98 1,183.12

2005 81.06 73.83 91.00 90.00 110.71 129.71 103.80 125.81 89.55 91.54 92.55 103.75 1,183.31

2006 99.66 92.01 109.29 75.35 137.85 132.18 86.22 98.53 96.51 96.88 103.45 82.69 1,210.62

2007 73.12 78.65 99.85 73.60 97.46 93.25 114.77 141.58 113.26 111.06 98.79 109.92 1,205.31

2008 108.28 117.41 93.89 110.54 91.87 107.59 103.60 134.80 114.37 126.79 119.45 139.80 1,368.39

2009 115.53 83.87 105.70 112.09 109.80 124.02 128.01 105.62 101.64 134.59 96.48 98.93 1,316.28

2010 98.23 113.03 134.55 139.75 121.56 152.79 139.33 180.08 160.27 158.58 167.75 151.88 1,717.80

2011 171.89 131.01 144.73 160.28 185.57 170.30 157.83 137.34 139.25 135.26 137.58 117.98 1,789.02

2012 112.77 108.16 110.15 110.62 111.76 186.92 141.80 163.02 72.61 134.45 161.72 175.64 1,589.62

2013 164.38 146.44 142.20 145.50 142.80 124.28 97.54 94.88 109.18 103.89 93.63 85.58 1,450.30

2014 85.93 86.42 87.69 97.98 125.16 108.77 144.13 120.58 98.47 114.24 102.38 107.72 1,279.47

2015 89.83 63.29 89.61 87.98 64.58 50.44 70.24 51.81 37.52 33.59 30.08 30.07 699.04

2016 30.64 38.22 36.18 26.75 28.85 34.75 32.22 33.35 23.61 26.72 29.06 31.03 371.38

2017 25.7 35.61 28.01 23.74 32.89 38.88 31.35 39.17 34.97 35.18 35.9 30.94 392.34

2018 40.13 23.75 34.02 35.14 39.33 42.3 31.46 43.72 38.41 37.23 35.01 31.7 432.20

2019 38.5 31.43 38.88 47.10 47.95 27.52 54.21 65.54 52.22 48.53 47.46 38.97 538.31

2020 33.11 23.96 37.75 38.84 68.02 54.59 77.21 59.61 62.09 51.36 93.76 34.66 634.96

2021 62.14 65.22 46.43 96.87 69.61 96.94 91.63 56.41 120.17 121.64 87.7 85.52 1,000.28

2022 68.37 81.29 92.93 110.89 112.75 115 78.14 79.49 131.9 119.22 93.76 138.36 1,222.10

2023 108.02 142.18 195.09 128.58 573.87

16

DOUBLE EAGLE WATER SYSTEM
WATER RIGHTS PUMPED

ACRE FEET
7648 Acre Ft. Available Per Year

5/8/2023



YEAR JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC TOTAL

2003 103.16 118.81 92.16 100.16 106.02 121.98 117.48 118.48 96.98 96.27 117.92 65.14 1,255            

2004 77.06 132.54 98.28 113.37 95.77 156.29 95.71 102.28 75.52 133.76 82.88 78.70 1,242            

2005 95.53 53.68 62.88 76.56 70.95 68.86 107.91 88.42 76.59 66.83 88.31 60.69 917              

2006 68.06 68.09 64.04 74.07 54.60 73.13 70.56 65.77 63.28 71.94 70.15 67.72 811              

2007 63.47 71.20 43.33 64.06 81.36 83.03 80.18 72.46 89.35 38.88 49.77 115.89 853              

2008 73.31 54.99 170.85 58.17 113.89 87.58 112.17 93.30 54.07 113.46 87.57 0.00 1,019            

2009 133.68 134.89 193.91 128.57 124.42 147.29 149.87 144.41 403.39 204.34 216.64 205.47 2,187            

2010 166.20 147.23 156.74 206.90 262.81 159.74 235.21 209.27 261.26 289.04 249.98 202.71 2,547            

2011 273.88 296.83 197.17 305.62 293.17 356.46 306.39 341.59 373.96 299.28 332.79 115.34 3,492            

2012 70.53 108.07 365.95 127.64 147.59 169.53 110.81 151.82 168.33 94.88 158.73 145.76 1,820            

2013 304.62 105.90 114.03 89.49 91.59 72.45 66.60 67.58 58.66 52.40 62.94 49.32 1,136            

2014 60.02 54.78 73.24 66.94 80.62 76.05 68.73 80.55 75.86 58.67 67.36 63.32 826              

2015 59.07 47.81 31.75 28.16 38.17 18.94 17.79 19.48 17.51 11.21 9.04 8.54 307              

2016 11.61 8.13 9.02 7.07 5.58 4.20 7.95 6.37 7.11 4.21 3.57 3.61 78                

2017 4.28 4.14 3.55 4.95 3.85 8.38 7.79 4.46 4.83 3.69 4.76 7.98 63                

2018 6.59 9.34 3.65 6.59 7.74 7.76 11.90 10.94 10.64 4.89 8.53 4.29 93                

2019 8.82 6.04 3.21 5.81 9.53 6.98 9.20 9.01 13.52 11.29 9.57 11.67 105              

2020 8.15 8.88 6.63 7.80 8.57 11.79 12.75 11.66 9.38 8.64 8.64 11.87 115              

2021 4.34 2.25 8.89 9.73 16.09 8.99 13.45 7.96 8.14 6.35 18.20 7.44 111.83

2022 4.86 4.86 7.35 8.99 11.39 11.67 13.44 12.63 11.79 7.41 8.69 5.88 108.96

2023 9.35 7.06 7.84 10.60 34.85

Note: Free Stock Included 17

DOUBLE EAGLE WATER SYSTEM
WATER SOLD/PROVIDED

ACRE FEET

** Number includes Paying Livestock/Free Livestock/Gov Domestic/Comm Domestic/Industrial/WIPP

5/8/2023





Ron
Typewriter
Wes Nichols, Deputy Director of Utilities
                                                   
                                                              19



YEAR JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC TOTAL

2000 275.31 248.42 260.88 233.80 316.16 282.37 276.77 278.69 311.94 258.03 349.52 325.73 3,417.62

2001 272.21 204.60 217.67 191.40 142.09 236.98 244.68 224.77 225.64 195.79 254.84 265.78 2,676.45

2002 266.35 232.01 263.62 256.99 225.81 190.74 250.02 214.79 206.30 244.07 207.28 239.84 2,797.82

2003 195.98 143.44 168.79 155.94 169.64 151.16 185.64 183.40 174.65 209.24 209.88 236.34 2,184.10

2004 232.32 213.56 223.88 291.51 274.82 213.81 209.05 186.17 199.53 241.73 280.59 208.26 2,775.23

2005 184.13 164.12 178.11 168.66 206.41 168.17 167.37 181.58 157.77 173.60 147.12 169.92 2,066.96

2006 141.87 127.02 172.99 140.40 140.92 169.70 174.86 188.76 197.39 185.97 178.88 182.23 2,000.99

2007 175.29 153.32 169.55 166.88 207.94 153.26 271.96 303.14 316.00 351.48 364.76 305.84 2,939.42

2008 259.44 239.22 252.53 246.40 228.69 180.08 206.35 210.09 240.35 261.89 258.89 171.21 2,755.14

2009 358.99 231.11 189.22 175.11 196.47 196.37 167.43 158.99 147.30 182.56 165.29 186.18 2,355.02

2010 179.80 164.40 171.85 172.47 136.28 138.37 220.04 174.07 196.08 190.49 192.02 181.35 2,117.22

2011 177.75 161.00 153.44 128.22 131.87 132.52 140.71 144.86 149.98 149.77 158.14 176.47 1,804.73

2012 177.26 133.35 158.96 132.17 197.54 139.17 163.09 149.43 143.97 124.39 140.86 183.20 1,843.39

2013 174.54 155.21 161.36 131.65 121.07 133.60 175.46 164.14 177.28 206.07 240.30 209.81 2,050.49

2014 210.63 150.47 156.04 153.06 160.67 157.52 218.21 280.09 284.34 255.76 244.57 224.53 2,495.89

2015 251.82 212.71 212.94 169.98 208.69 201.13 216.44 237.77 198.80 221.07 202.61 233.28 2,567.24

2016 250.84 215.81 203.86 199.36 220.94 213.33 202.97 238.61 251.05 230.03 217.11 202.17 2,646.08

2017 226.02 195.23 190.92 172.18 121.62 114.39 132.83 166.44 166.80 172.02 164.66 171.59 1,994.70

2018 180.72 134.33 132.78 116.31 115.83 119.59 129.91 152.77 160.73 184.72 166.96 175.48 1,770.13

2019 187.77 147.18 151.39 141.14 122.93 147.25 156.34 163.47 171.70 196.57 190.31 181.66 1,957.71

2020 171.87 152.55 144.74 108.70 129.17 128.14 127.36 133.91 137.49 147.44 150.85 168.11 1,700.33

2021 176.88 166.70 155.81 141.66 147.77 138.68 213.38 233.23 213.59 229.06 205.63 201.46 2,223.85

2022 215.85 180.58 165.29 88.93 133.36 132.40 154.29 155.42 159.82 200.87 194.49 193.65 1,974.95

2023 195.33 175.90 127.53 162.53 661.29

EFFLUENT DISCHARGE TO PECOS RIVER
ACRE / FEET

5/8/2023 Pg. 20



YEAR JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC TOTAL

2000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

2001 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

2002 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

2003 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

2004 18.94 15.45 17.52 25.36 40.46 43.55 50.58 38.81 31.31 20.14 7.82 8.08 318.02

2005 6.96 5.99 14.35 35.49 31.91 43.54 45.14 30.45 37.52 25.95 25.12 20.74 323.16

2006 22.68 22.17 23.21 37.40 49.95 99.47 207.81 72.92 23.20 34.28 20.50 17.75 631.34

2007 13.63 13.91 24.14 31.79 27.52 49.34 36.59 38.53 32.68 25.42 12.77 13.64 319.96

2008 15.06 20.54 21.83 41.29 46.49 48.50 35.56 40.95 22.85 38.63 26.92 7.18 365.80

2009 16.77 20.71 26.54 40.51 39.84 41.08 44.08 51.38 49.33 43.70 27.62 11.71 413.27

2010 16.58 8.89 23.08 31.79 62.07 61.63 15.10 49.33 28.02 29.55 21.36 18.51 365.91

2011 14.69 8.13 38.05 54.54 56.44 52.72 55.45 50.42 49.73 44.67 23.78 7.38 456.00

2012 5.82 10.40 24.91 46.25 37.18 50.67 42.51 59.86 50.03 26.67 15.56 8.15 378.01

2013 8.68 7.48 21.68 38.81 58.76 53.68 37.15 36.50 21.42 29.52 12.20 14.36 340.24

2014 19.88 23.44 34.05 32.20 47.27 54.26 67.18 45.85 21.00 32.05 19.69 28.04 424.91

2015 7.33 13.31 21.93 47.89 49.49 75.50 63.51 46.70 44.23 16.48 17.41 12.08 415.86

2016 7.43 17.65 41.85 42.00 37.41 34.82 53.26 35.94 29.90 29.75 21.56 18.97 370.54

2017 10.85 15.78 32.93 38.92 58.76 70.39 69.88 42.35 41.26 32.46 17.40 10.48 441.46

2018 25.29 45.73 62.15 81.04 88.81 83.84 93.81 74.15 55.54 42.74 34.22 15.62 702.94

2019 18.09 35.37 50.54 63.17 87.76 78.14 89.60 85.06 68.66 48.29 26.89 27.94 679.51

2020 28.16 29.07 40.67 66.70 70.90 67.84 77.07 74.77 58.73 42.58 23.60 10.88 590.97

2021 7.76 6.75 44.46 41.16 47.64 63.50 37.20 40.37 10.15 33.27 30.33 13.21 375.80

2022 6.81 14.04 38.29 48.19 67.72 82.38 70.77 77.47 75.39 27.51 15.31 14.71 538.59

2023 12.63 10.61 83.36 56.85 163.45

EFFLUENT REUSE 
ACRE / FEET

5/8/2023 Pg. 21



 
 

 
 

 

 CITY OF CARLSBAD 

 
 INTER-OFFICE MEMORANDUM  
Dale Janway, Mayor John N. Lowe, City Administrator 
 

 

June 6, 2023 
TO:  Council Members 
 
FROM: Mayor Janway 
 
RE:  Board, Commission and Committee Appointments 
  

 
 

  
         

 
 

Reappoint: Lance Ridgeway          
Reappoint: Leo Estrada       
Reappoint: Will Song Cho            
Reappoint: Matt Leroch              
 
Carlsbad Cemetery Advisory Board  
Reappoint: Suzanne Carlsen       2 Year Term 
Reappoint: Jason Shirley          2 Year Term 
 
Carlsbad Community Volunteer Network 
Reappoint: Jim Grantner         
Reappoint: Juila Williams      
Reappoint: Liz Gordy             
 
Carlsbad Disabilities Advisory Board 

 Appoint: Mike Pfiefer                
 Appoint: Machelle Tackett    
 Appoint: Rawnie McKibben            
 
 Carlsbad Golf Course Advisory Board  
 Reappoint: Dean Bair               4 Year Term 
 
 Lodgers’ Tax Advisory Board 
 Reappoint: Milan Patel             4 Year Term 
 Reappoint: Dr. Dara                4 Year Term 
 
 Planning and Zoning Commission Advisory Board 
 Reappoint: Linda Wilson        2 Year Term 
 Reappoint: Valerie Branson     2 Year Term 

3 Year Term
           3 Year Term

3 Year Term
3 Year Term

           4 Year Term
4 Year Term
4 Year Term

   4  Year Term
           4 Year Term

4 Year Term

Subject to the approval of the  Governing Body, I would like to appoint the following:

Carlsbad  Arbor Day  Tree Foundation  Advisory Board
Reappoint:  Juila Williams  4 year Term

Carlsbad Bob Forrest Youth Sports Complex Advisory Board



 
 Carlsbad Public Library Board of Trustees Advisory Board 
 Appoint: Jennifer Oney          4 Year Term 
 Reappoint: Mark Howard         4 Year Term 
 
 Carlsbad Riverwalk Recreation Complex Advisory Board 
 Reappoint: Richard Carrasco      4 Year Term 
 Reappoint: Dyllan Dominquez      4 Year Term 
 
 Carlsbad North Mesa Senior Center Advisory Board 
 Reappoint: Jay Redman           4 Year Term 
 Reappoint: Juanita JoJola          4 Year Term 
 Reappoint: Beth Fredericks         4 Year Term  

 
City of Carlsbad Veterans Memorial Advisory Board 

 Appoint: Tom Lairson           4 Year Term 
 Reappoint: Dagmar Youngberg       4 Year Term 
 Reappoint: Charlie Daniell           4 Year Term 
 Reappoint: Paul Hill                 4 Year Term 
 
  
        
 
 
      
 
 
 
 
 
 
Thank you 
DJ/wca 

City of Carlsbad Board  of Solid Waste Commissioners
Reappoint: Jim Grantner     6 Year Term



 

 

ORDINANCE NO. 2023-____ 
 

AN ORDINANCE REZONING PART OF “R-R” 

RURAL RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT TO “C-2” 

COMMERCIAL 2 DISTRICT FOR AN 

APPROXIMATELY 18.5 ACRE PROPERTY, 

LOCATED AT 3201 BOYD DR., LEGALLY 

DESCRIBED AS TRACT 2A, TRACT 2B1, TRACT 

2B2 & TRACT 2B3, REPLAT NO. 2 BOYD DRIVE 

SUBDIVISION LINE ADJUSTMENT PURSUANT 

TO SECTION 3-21-1 ET. SEQ. NMSA 1978 AND 

SECTIONS 56-150(B) AND 56-140(I), CARLSBAD 

CODE OF ORDINANCES. 

 

 

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE CITY OF CARLSBAD, 

EDDY COUNTY, NEW MEXICO, that:  

The official zoning map of the City is hereby amended to rezone part of "R-R" Rural Residential 

District to "C-2" Commercial 2 District, for an approximately 18.5 acre property, located at 3201 

Boyd Dr., legally described as: 

Tract 2A, Tract 2B1, Tract 2B2 & Tract 2B3, Replat No. 2 Boyd Drive Subdivision  

Land Adjustment 

INTRODUCED, PASSED, ADOPTED AND APPROVED this 25th day of July, 2023. 

 

 

____________________________________ 

DALE JANWAY, MAYOR  

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

__________________________________ 

CITY CLERK 

 

 

 



NMRLD
NEW MEXICO
REGULATION &
LICENSING DEPARTMENT

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
MICHELLE LUJAN GRISHAM, GOVERNOR

Linda M. Trujillo, Superintendent
Andrew Vallejos, Director

April 13, 2023

By USPS Certified Mail No.: 91719690 0935 0078 6738 20

City of Carlsbad
Attn: Nadine Mireles, Clerk
PO Box 1569
Carlsbad, NM 88221-1569

9171 9690 0935 0078 6738 20

Lie. No. /Appl. No.:
Name of Applicant:
Doing Business As:

Application No. None provided
Hernandez Taqueria Jalisco, LLC
Taqueria 4103 National Parks Hwy, Carlsbad, NM 88220

The Director of the Alcoholic Beverage Control Division (ABC) has reviewed the referenced Application
and granted Preliminary Approval. It is being forwarded to you for Local Option District approval or
disapproval of the Liquor License Application.

Notice of the Public Hearing required by the Liquor Control Act shall be given by the governing body
by publishing a notice of the date, time, and place of the hearing twice during the 30 days prior to the
hearing in a newspaper of general circulation within the territorial limits of the governing body. The
first notice must be published at least thirty (30) days before the hearing. Both publications must
occur before a hearing can be conducted. The notice shall include:

(A) Name and address of the Applicant/Licensee;
(B) The action proposed to be taken;
(C) The location of the licensed premises.

In addition, if the Local Option District has a website, the Notice shall also be published on the website.

While the law states that "within forty-five (45) days after receipt of a Notice from the Alcoholic
Beverage Control, the governing body shall hold a Public Hearing in the question of whether the
department should approve the proposed issuance or transfer", we recognize the potential for conflict
between the requirement for publication of 30 day notice and the 45 day hearing requirement.

With that in mind, when a local governing body receives a liquor license application from ABC, that
governing body has a couple of options:

1) Hold a hearing on the license application within the statutory time frame of forty-five (45) days,
as required by the Liquor Control Act, and comply with all other statutory and regulatory
procedures and notify ABC of your decision within thirty (30) days of the hearing;

2) Request from ABC an extension of time, past the forty-five (45) days, designating how much
additional time will be needed to conduct the hearing in compliance with all statutory and
regulatory procedures. After the extension is granted and the hearing is held, notify ABC of your
decision within thirty (30) days of the hearing;

Alcoholic Beverage Control Division | 2550 CerriUos Road I P.O. Box 25101
Santa Fe, NM 87504 | (505) 476’4875 | rld.nm.gov/abc



ABC has no preference in the option you choose.

The governing body is required to send notice by certified mail to the Applicant of the date, time, and
place of the Public Hearing. The governing body may designate a Hearing Officer to conduct the
hearing. A record shall be made of the hearing.

THE APPLICANT IS SEEKING A RESTAURANT A LIQUOR LICENSE WITH ON-PREMISES CONSUMPTION.

Within thirty (30) days after the Public Hearing, the governing body shall notify ABC of their decision
to approve or disapprove the issuance or transfer of the license by signing the enclosed original Page
1of the Application. The original Page 1of the Application must be returned together with the notices
of publication. If the Governing Body fails to either approve or disapprove the issuance or transfer
of the license within thirty days after the Public Hearing, the Director may issue the license.

If the Governing Body disapproves the issuance or transfer of the license, it shall notify ABC within
thirty (30) days setting forth the reasons for the disapproval. A copy of the Minutes of the Public
Hearing shall be submitted to ABC with the Notice of Disapproval (Page 1 of the Application, noting
disapproval).

Respectfully,

Tammy Sandoval (
Admin Law Judge | Hearing Officer
Alcoholic Beverage Control Division
Phone: (505) 476-4548 | Fax: (505) 476-4595
Email: Tammy.Sandoval@rld.nm.gov

Enclosures:
1. Original Page 1of the Application (must be signed and returned w/notices of publication)
2. Copy of Page 2 of the Application
3. Copy of the Zoning Statement

Alcoholic Beverage Control Division | 2550 Cerrillos Roadl P.O. Box 25101
Santa Fe, NM 87504 | (505) 476’4875 I rld.nm.gov/abc



NIVIRLO
STATE OF NEW MEXICO

MICHELLE LUJAN GRISHAM, GOVERNOR
Linda M. Trujillo, Superintendent

Andrew Vallejos, DirectorNEW MEXICO
REGULATION &
LICENSING DEPARTMENT

Restaurant Liquor License Application| $200.00 Application Fee, non-refundabie
ABC USE ONLY: Application Fee $200.00 Received on: 2.0 Receipt No.

License Fee $ Received on: Receipt No.
Application Number: Local Option District:

TYPE of APPLICATION: Check appropriate box
^Restaurant A | Beer & Wine only |License Fee, pro-rated, due at final: $1,050.00

B I Beer, Wine & Spirits I License Fee, pro-rated, due at final: $10,000.00

Applicant is: BLimited Liability Company (General/Limited)

Applicant /Company Name: Hernandez Taqueria Jalisco LLC

D/B/A Name: Taqueria Jalisco

Email: (required) frankyjalisco@live.com.mx Business Phone No: 575 988-9088
Mips Marvil Parks ItehCadskM rjno

Mailing Address:

,,, ... . ...... 4103 National Parks Hwy, Carlsbad, NM 88220-9060Physical location, if different-
(Include Street number / Hwy number / State Road, City, State, and Zip Code)

County: Eddy

Are alcoholic beverages currently being dispensed at the proposed location? DYes CNo If Yes, License# /Type:

As defined in §60-3A-3. V. “Restaurant”, means an establishment having a New Mexico resident as a proprietor
or manager ... as a place where food is prepared and served primarily for on-premises consumption to the
general public in consideration of payment and that has a diningroom, a kitchen and the employees necessary
for preparing, cooking and serving food; ... does not include establishments as defined in rules promulgated
by the director serving only hamburgers, sandwiches, salads and other fast foods!
I qualify as a “Restaurant”? 0Yes DNo
Is food service the primary source of revenue and accounts for 60% or more of the total gross receipts at
current licensed premises? 0Yes
Is Food Service Permit current?|^Yes, attached

1 have attached photos of the Dining Room and Kitchen and included a copy of the Menu. 0Yes DNo
, , . TT „ „ , • o 7 days/week; 6:00 am to 9:00 pmDays and Hours of Operation? L_ Menu enclosed; photos will be emailed

I understand that a restaurant license requires that the establishment is not a bar-like setting and the hours
for sales and/or service of alcoholic beverages are only from 7:00am to 11:00pm or until food sale and service
ceases, whichever is earlier? 0Yes DNo
Contact Person:Julia Gonzales Phone 749-5447 Email: julia gonzales 49578415@conicast.net

Alcoholic Beverage Control Division | 2550 Cerrillos Road I P.O. Box 25101
Santa Fe, NM 87504 | (505) 476-4875 | rid.state.nm.us



Page 2 of 2

You must sign before a Notary Public.

Application No.

I. (print ™) Francisco J. Hernandez as (Tille) Member
being first duly sworn upon oath deposes and says: that he/she is the applicant or is authorized by the
applicant to make this application; that he/she has read the same; knows the contents therein contained are
true. Applicant(s) agree(s) that if any statements or representations herein are found to be false, the Director
may refuse to issue or renew the license or may cause the license to be revoked at any time.

Signature of Applicant: / Date: ^//3/^>-3

Notary Public Use Only: (State of U-4? cP M-V^iCO County of ^6^6^ >7 )

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN TO before me this / day of

By Affiant: A rt? /1g ; e

Notary Public:

My Commission Expires om_

, 20^3

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
NOTARY PUBLIC

PAMELA TRUJILLO
COMMISSION #1138151

COMMISSION EXPIRES 06/09/2026

Local Option District Use Only:
Local Governing Body of City, County, Town, Village

Public Hearing held on 20 Decision: DApproved ^Disapproved
Signature of Official: Title:

ABC USE ONLY:

^Disapproved,

Done this Day of , 20 .
Signed by Director:
Assigned License No. Expires on;

Reviewed, with copy sent to Licensee via DFax, DI51class mail
By: Date:

Alcoholic Beverage Control Division | 2550 Cerrillos Road | P.O. Box 25101
Santa Fe, NM 87504 | (505) 476-4875 | rld.state.nm.us Revised 6/2021



Premises Location, Ownership, and Description । NMSA §60-6B-10 | Page 2

1. The land and building which is proposed to be the licensed premises is: (check one)

D Owned by Applicant, copy of deed/document attached

0 Leased by Applicant, copy of lease/document attached

(provide details):

2. If the land and building are not owned by Applicant, indicate the following:

A Owner(s): Hernandez Investments LLC

B. Date and Term of Lease: 2/1/2023 2 year lease with option to renew for 5 years

3. Premises location is Zoned (example C'l, see Zoning Statement):

Zoning Statement attached, 0Yes DNo Must be obtained from the Local Government, listing the proposed
location by address, Type of Zone, state whether alcoholic beverages are allowed at proposed location, and if
applicable, whether packaged sales, patio service and/or manufacturing is allowable. If there is no zoning in
the proposed location, attach Statement from the local government, indicating there is no zoning.

4. Distance* from nearest Church: (Property line of church to closest point of licensed premises—shortest distance)

Name of Church: Carlsbad Bible Church Miles/feet: 560 ft

Address/location of Church: 4105 National Parks Hwy, Carlsbad, NM 88220

5. Distance* from nearest School: (Property line of school to closest point of licensed premises—shortest distance)

Name of School: Craft Elementary School Miles/feet: 3 4 miles

Address/location of School: 406 Lea St> Carlsbad, NM 88220

6. Attach Detailed Floor Plan, must include the Total Square Footage of premises! List nearest cross street;
Show which direction is North! Show each level (floor) where alcoholic beverages will be sold or consumed,
exterior walls, doors, and interior walls! Patio Area with type of barrier used! Highlight Bonded Areas. The
floor plan should be no larger than 8V2 x 11 inches and must be labeled with designated areas highlighted,
which will reflect the proposed Licensed Premises.

7. Type of Operation: Hotel

ERestaurant OCraft Distiller

Other (specify):

O Lounge Package Grocery Racetrack
O Small Brewer El Winery Wholesaler

*NOTE: If the distance is beyond 300 feet, but less than 400 feet, and the Applicant does not
admit that the location is within 300 feet and requests a waiver from the LOD, a Registered
Engineer or Licensed Surveyor must complete a Survey Certificate showing the exact distance.

Alcoholic Beverage Control Division | 2550 Cerrillos Road | P.O. Box 25101
Santa Fe, NM 87504 | (505) 476'4875 | rld.state.nm.us

st.
Revised 6/2021



Post Office Box 1569
Carlsbad, NM 88221-1569
(575) 887-1191
1-800-658-2713
www.cityofcarlsbadnm.com

DALE JANWAY
Mayor

JOHN LOWE
City Administrator

4/29/2022

Attention Julia Gonzales:

ZONING DETERMINATION

Property Address: 4103 National Parks Hwy. Carlsbad, NM 88220
Legal Descritption: Subd: TRIANGLE TRACT 1 REDIVISION Tract: IB Quarter: NW S: 30 T; 22S R:
27E
Property Owner: Hernandez Investments, LLC.
Zoning District: "C-2" Commercial 2

The property located at 4103 National Parks Hwy. in Carlsbad, NM is currently zoned "C-2”
Commercial 2 District. Section 56-40(e) of the Carlsbad Zoning Ordinance defines "C-2” Commercial
2 District as follows:

(e) Commercial2 (C-2)District
The Commercial 2 Districtis intended to accommodate communityand regional-scale retail
and commercial uses. Such uses are regulated in order to be compatible with surrounding
uses and existinginfrastructure.

The selling and serving of alcohol is an allowed use within the "C-2” Commercial 2 District.

For further uses and information, please refer to the Carlsbad Zoning Ordinance, which may be
found at the City’s website, www.cityofcarlsbadnm.com.

If you have any questions or concerns, you may reach me at jepatterson(a>cityofcarlsbadnm.com, or
by phone at (575) 885-1185.

Thank you,

;• i I

Jeff Patterson
Director of Planning & Regulation

Ward 1
LISA A. ANAYA-FLORES
EDWARD T. RODRIGUEZ

COUNCILORS
Ward 2

J.J. CHAVEZ
JEFF FORREST

Ward 3
KARLA NIEMEIER
JUDITH WATERS

Ward 4
WESLEY CARTER

MARKWALTERSHEID



!

MINUTES OF A PUBLIC HEARING IN THE MUNICIPAL BUILDING
ON JUNE 2, 2023 AT 9:00 A.M. |

i
IN THE MATTER OF: A Restaurant A Liquor License with on-premises consumption

Proposed Owner & Location:
Taqueria Jalisco, LLC
Francisco Hernandez
4103 National Parks Highway
Carlsbad, NM 88220

Present:
John Lowe, Hearing Officer I
Olga Ramirez, Assistant to City Administrator ।
Daniel Hernandez, Manager Taqueria Jalisco I

Mr. Lowe convened the hearing at 9:00 a.m. to consider a Restaurant A Beer and Wine j
Liquor License with on-premises consumption. The proposed location is at 4103 i
National Parks Hwy ,Carlsbad, NM. I

The matter was received by the City of Carlsbad on April 20, 2023. The hearing was '
conducted in accordance with Section 60-6B-4 NMSA of the Liquor Control Act. :

!
For the record, public notice was properly made on April 26, 2023 and May 7, 2023, in i
accordance with the applicable statutes. Persons representing the applicant were i
present. The proposed locations are within an area where a wine grower is allowed by
the laws of New Mexico. i

Mr. Lowe asked for comments from those present at the hearing. Mr. Hernandez stated
he is hoping City Council will approve the license as many of their customers like to
have a drink with their meal.

There was no opposition to the requested application for a Restaurant A Beer and Wine ;
Liquor License with on-premises consumption.

Mr. Lowe explained that the application would be considered by the Carlsbad City
Council at their next regular scheduled meeting on Tuesday, June 13, 2023 at 6:00 pm.

There being no further comments, the hearing was adjourned at 9:03 am. I

John Lowe
Hearing Officer

JL:or i



Scale: 1:2,400

1inch = 200 Feet

300 Foot Radius
4103 National Parks Hwy

Map # 2790_ed01

Date: 4/20/2023



Carlsbad Current Argus.

Affidavit of Publication
Ad #0005677502

This is not an invoice

CITY OF CARLSBAD
POBOX1569

CARLSBAD, NM 88221

I, a legal clerk of the Carlsbad Current Argus, a
newspaper published daily at the City of Carlsbad, in

said county of Eddy, state of New Mexico and of
general paid circulation in said county; that the same
is a duly qualified newspaper under the laws of the

State wherein legal notices and advertisements may
be published; that the printed notice attached hereto
was published in the regular and entire edition of said
newspaper and not in supplement thereof in editions

dated as follows:

04/26/2023, 05/07/2023

My commission expires

NOTICE OF HEARING
REGARDING

APPLICATION FOR A
RESTAURANT A

LIQUOR LICENSE WITH
ON-PREMISES

CONSUMPTION
Notice Is hereby given that a
public hearing will be held
by the City ofCarisbad, New
Mexico in the Planning
Room of the Municipal
Building, 101 North
Halagueno Street, Carlsbad,
NM at 9:00a.m. on June 2,
2023.The purpose of the
hearing will be to accept
public comment on whether
the City Council should
approve or disapprove an
application for a Restaurant
A Beer and Wine Liquor
License.
Applicant:Hernandez
Taqueria Jalisco, LLc
D/B/A: Taqueria Jalisco
Address: 4103
National Parks Highway
Carlsbad, NM 88220
Only questions relating to
the Liquor License wilfbe
considered.Written com¬
ments regarding this matter
maybe directed to the office
of theCity Administrator,
City of Carlsbad, 101 N.
Halagueno Street, PO Box
1569, Carlsbad, New Mexico,
88220, or by email to
oeramlrez@cityofcarlsbadn
m.com and will be accepted
until 5:00 p.m. on
June 1, 2023.
/s/John N Lowe
City Administrator
#5677502, Current Argus,
April 26,May 7, 2023

|

i
I

Ad # 0005677502
PO #:
# of Affidavits!

KATHLEEN ALLEN
Notary Public [

State of Wisconsin |

This is not an invoice



CURRENTARGUS.COM B WEDNESDAY, APRIL 26, 2023 I 5

NOTICE OF HEARING
REGARDING

APPLICATIONFORA. RESTAURANT A
LIQUOR LICENSE WITH

ON-PREMISES
CONSUMPTION

Notice is hereby given that a
public hearing will be held
by the City ofCarlsbad, New
Mexico in the Planning I
Room of the Municipal
Building, 101 North i
Halagueno Street, Carlsbad, I
NM at 9:00 a.m. on June 2,
2O23.Tne purpose of the
hearing will be to accept
public comment oil whether
the City Council should
approve or disapprove an
application for a Restaurant
A Beer and Wine Liquor
License.
ApplicantiHemandez
Taqueria Jalisco, LLc
D/B/A:Taqueria Jalisco '
Address: 4103
National Parks Highway
Carlsbad, NM 88220
Only questions relating to
the Liquor License will be
considered.Written com¬
ments regarding this matter
maybe directed to the office
of theCity Administrator,
City of Carlsbad, 101 N.
Halagueno Street, PO Box
1569, Carlsbad, New Mexico,
88220, or by email to
oeramirez@cityofcarlsbadn
m.com and will be accepted
until 5:00 p.m, on
June 1, 2023.
/s/john N Lowe
City Administrator
#5677502, Current Argus,
April 26,May 7, 2023



I
I

|SUNDAY, MAY 7, 2023 CARLSBAD CURRENT-ARGUS

,\y' Legal Notices

NOTICE OFHEARING
REGARDING

APPLICATION FOR A
RESTAURANTA

LIQUOR LICENSE WITH
ON-PREMISES

CONSUMPTION
Notice is hereby given that a
publichearing will be held
by theGty ofCarlsbad, New
Mexico in the Planning
Room of the Municipal
Building,101North
Halagueno Street, Carlsbad,
NM at 9:00 a.hi. on June 2,
2023.The purpose of the
hearing will be to accept
public comment on whether
the City Council should
approve or disapprove an
application for a Restaurant
A Beer and Wine Liquor
License.
ApplicantHernandez
Taqueria Jalisco, LLc
D/B/A: Taqueria Jalisco
Address:4103
National Parks Highway
Carlsbad, NM 88220
Only questionsrelating to
the Liquor License will be
considered.Written com¬
ments regarding thismatter
maybe directed to the office
of theCity Administrator,
City of Carlsbad, 101 N.
Halagueno Street, PO Box
1569, Carlsbad, New Mexico,
88220, or by email to
oeramirez@cityofcarlsbadn
m.com and will be accepted
until 5:00 p.m. on
June 1, 2023.
7s/JohnNLowe
City Administrator
#5677502, Current Argus,
April 26,May7. 2023

j

I



Olga Ramirez
Typewriter
/s/John Lowe                                                             06-08-2023







 
  

CITY OF CARLSBAD 
AGENDA BRIEFING MEMORANDUM 

 Council Meeting Date: 6/13/2023                           

DEPARTMENT: Planning & 
Regulation     

 BY: Jeff Patterson, Planning 
Director    DATE: 6/6/2023  

   

SUBJECT: Permission from the City Council to allow for mobile sales (vending) of food and 
drinks (non-alcoholic) on City property at the Carlsbad Beach Park & the Ray Anaya San Jose 
Plaza, by Brunch Me Please. 
 
Brunch Me Please 
Andrea Armstrong, Owner 
910 W. Pierce St. #99 
Carlsbad, NM 88220 
BACKGROUND, ANALYSIS AND IMPACT: (Safety and Welfare/Financial/Personnel/Infrastructure/etc.) 
The purpose of this request is to allow vending of food and drinks (non-alcoholic) on City-
owned property at the Beach Park parking lot at 814 Park Dr. & the Ray Anaya San Jose 
Plaza located in the parking area off of Diaz St. (maps attached), by Brunch Me Please. 
Section 56-80 of the Carlsbad Zoning Ordinance, regarding temporary uses, requires 
permission from the property owner in order to allow someone other than the property owner 
to utilize the property in this manner. In this case, the City of Carlsbad is the property owner. 
Approval of this request will allow the applicant to obtain a Special Business Registration. 
Maps of these locations have been provided within this packet. 
 
The applicant will be required to provide a surety bond for this type of request.   

RECOMMENDATION: Approval of the request with the following conditions: 
1. The applicant shall not disturb the peace with a loud speaker, megaphone, bell, music 

or other disruptive noise. 
2. The applicant shall provide hours and days of operation. 
3. Approval of this request grants permission to the applicant to vend food and drinks 

(non-alcoholic) on City-owned property at the Beach Park parking lot from 
Wednesday, June 14, 2023, until Sunday, December 31, 2023.  

4. Approval of this request grants permission to the applicant to vend food and drinks 
(non-alcoholic) on City-owned property within the parking lot at Ray Anaya San Jose 
Plaza, beginning Wednesday, June 14, 2023 until Sunday, December 31, 2023.  

5. The applicant will need to provide a surety bond. 

BOARD/COMMISSION/COMMITTEE ACTION: N/A 
 
 o     P & Z 
 o     Museum Board 
 o     Library Board 

 
o    Lodgers Tax Board 
o    San Jose Board 
o    N. Mesa Board 

 
o   Cemetery Board 
o   Water Board 
o   ______________  Committee 

 
}   APPROVED 
}   
}  DISAPPROVED 

Reviewed By: 

City Administrator:                                                                                          Date     
ATTACHMENT(S): Application, map 

Olga Ramirez
Typewriter
/s/John Lowe                                                             06-08-2023























PA
RK 

DR
Brunch Me Please
Food Truck Location

±

0 100 20050 Feet 6/6/2023

Brunch Me Please
Food Truck - Carlsbad Beach Park

The Cold Shoulder
Previously Approved

Frozen Cactus
Previously Approved

Frozen Cactus
Previously Approved



DIAZ ST

W PLAZA ST

D
EB

AC
A  

S T

SA
N

 J
O

SE
 B

LV
D

W
 P

LA
ZA

 S
T

Brunch Me Please
Food Truck Location

±

0 100 20050 Feet 6/6/2023

Brunch Me Please
Food Truck - Ray Anaya San Jose Plaza

The Cold Shoulder
Previously Approved

House of Grub
Previously Approved



 
  

CITY OF CARLSBAD 
AGENDA BRIEFING MEMORANDUM 

 Council Meeting Date: 6/13/2023                           

DEPARTMENT: Planning & 
Regulation     

 BY: Jeff Patterson, Planning 
Director    DATE: 6/6/2023  

   

SUBJECT: Permission from the City Council to allow for mobile sales (vending) of snow 
cones and related food and drinks (non-alcoholic) on City property at the Carlsbad Beach 
Park, by Joseph Griego. 
 
Joseph Griego 
1840 Regency Park Rd. SE 
Rio Rancho, NM 87124 
 
BACKGROUND, ANALYSIS AND IMPACT: (Safety and Welfare/Financial/Personnel/Infrastructure/etc.) 
The purpose of this request is to allow vending of snow cones and related food and drinks 
(non-alcoholic) on City-owned property at the Beach Park parking lot at 814 Park Dr. (maps 
attached), by Joseph Griego. Section 56-80 of the Carlsbad Zoning Ordinance, regarding 
temporary uses, requires permission from the property owner in order to allow someone other 
than the property owner to utilize the property in this manner. In this case, the City of Carlsbad 
is the property owner. Approval of this request will allow the applicant to obtain a Special 
Business Registration. Maps of these locations have been provided within this packet. 
 
The applicant has requested to set up for business from Sunday through Saturday, 10:00 AM 
to 8:00 PM. Any space available at the Beach Park will suffice. 
 
The applicant will be required to provide a surety bond for this type of request.   

RECOMMENDATION: Approval of the request with the following conditions: 
1. The applicant shall not disturb the peace with a loud speaker, megaphone, bell, music 

or other disruptive noise. 
2. Approval of this request grants permission to the applicant to vend snow cones and 

related food and drinks (non-alcoholic) on City-owned property at the Beach Park 
parking lot from Wednesday, June 14, 2023, until Sunday, December 31, 2023.  

3. The applicant will need to provide a surety bond. 

BOARD/COMMISSION/COMMITTEE ACTION: N/A 
 
 o     P & Z 
 o     Museum Board 
 o     Library Board 

 
o    Lodgers Tax Board 
o    San Jose Board 
o    N. Mesa Board 

 
o   Cemetery Board 
o   Water Board 
o   ______________  Committee 

 
}   APPROVED 
}   
}  DISAPPROVED 

Reviewed By: 

City Administrator:                                                                                          Date     
ATTACHMENT(S): Application, map 

Olga Ramirez
Typewriter
/s/John Lowe                                                              06-08-2023



PA
RK 

DR
Brunch Me Please
Proposed Food Truck Location

±

0 100 20050 Feet 6/6/2023

Joseph Griego - Snow Cones
Food Truck - Carlsbad Beach Park

The Cold Shoulder
Previously Approved

Frozen Cactus
Previously Approved

Frozen Cactus
Previously Approved

Possible Locations



















 
  

CITY OF CARLSBAD 
AGENDA BRIEFING MEMORANDUM 

 Council Meeting Date: 6/13/2023                           

DEPARTMENT: Planning, & 
Regulation     

 BY: Jeff Patterson, Planning 
Director    DATE: 6/6/2023  

SUBJECT: Permission from the City Council to allow Milton’s Brewing to host a temporary 
Food Truck and food sales in the downtown area along Mermod St. within the public street 
ROW.  
 
Applicant: 
Milton’s Brewing 
Lucas Middleton, owner 
213 W. Mermod St. 
Carlsbad, NM 88220 

  
 

 
  

 

  
 

  
 

  

  
 

   

RECOMMENDATION: Approval of the request with the following conditions: 
1. The applicant shall not disturb the peace with a loud speaker, megaphone, bell, music 

or other disruptive noise. 
2. Approval of this request grants permission to the applicant to host food trucks within 

the public ROW along W. Mermod St. The food trucks will be set up within the public 
street ROW, one truck at a time. The trucks will set up Tuesdays through Sunday 
during the times indicated. The applicant will need to provide a surety bond. 

BOARD/COMMISSION/COMMITTEE ACTION: N/A 
 
 o     P & Z 
 o     Museum Board 
 o     Library Board 

 
o    Lodgers Tax Board 
o    San Jose Board 
o    N. Mesa Board 

 
o   Cemetery Board 
o   Water Board 
o   ______________  Committee 

 
}   APPROVED 
}   
}  DISAPPROVED 

Reviewed By: 

City Administrator:                                                                                          Date     
ATTACHMENT(S): Application, map 

BACKGROUND,  ANALYSIS AND IMPACT:  (Safety and Welfare/Financial/Personnel/Infrastructure/etc.)

Milton’s Brewing  is requesting permission from the City Council to host a food truck  along W.
Mermod St.  within the public street ROW.  The area in which the food truck will be parked is 
between The Mermod St./Canal St. intersection to the west, and the Mermod St./Canyon St.
intersection to the east (map attached). Milton’s Brewing  plans to contact and invite local food 
truck owners to park within the on-street parking spaces on the  north  side of  W. Mermod  St.
across from their store front at 213 W. Mermod St.  Milton’s plans to work with several different 
food truck owners  to ensure that a food truck will be on site for most business days. The plan 
is to have a food truck on site Tuesday through Friday from 4:00 PM to 10:00 PM,  from 2:00 
PM to 10:00 PM on Saturdays, and from 2:00 PM to 8:00 PM  on Sundays.  Milton’s  will vet all 
food trucks to ensure that the truck owners have all required licensing and permitting  through 
the City and the State.

Approval of this Temporary Use Permit will  give  Milton’s  a blanket permission to place one 
truck at a time within the subject ROW.  The goal of this request is to utilize the presence of
the food trucks to increase visitors to their business and the  downtown area.

The applicant  will be required to  provide a surety  bond for this type of request.

Olga Ramirez
Typewriter
/s/John Lowe                                                               06-08-2023









W MERMOD ST

S 
C

AN
AL

 S
T

S 
C

A
N

Y O
N

 S
T

N
 C

A
N

A
L 

ST

N
 C

A
N

Y
O

N
 S

TFood Truck Space

Milton's Storefront

±

0 50 10025 Feet 6/6/2023

Milton's Brewing Food Truck



CITY OF CARLSBAD 
AGENDA BRIEFING MEMORANDUM 

                                 Meeting Date: 6/13/2023 
DEPARTMENT: Planning & 
Regulation 

BY: Jeff Patterson, Planning 
Director 

DATE: 6/6/2023  

SUBJECT:  Request for a change of zoning from “R-2” Residential 2 District to “C-1” Commercial 1 District 
for approximately 0.34 acres, located at 609 W. Fox St., legally described as Lots 2 & 4, Block 99, Stevens 
Second Addition Subdivision, pursuant to Section 3-21-1 et. Seq. NMSA 1978 and Sections 56-150(b) and 
56-140(i), Carlsbad Code of Ordinances.  
 
Applicant/Owner: 
Rhonda Harper 
410 N. Mesquite St. 
Carlsbad, NM 88220 
 
*The applicant provided the required notification to property owners within 100’ and agreed to post 
the required sign 5-days prior to the public hearing as required by Sec. 56-140(i). The City will notify 
the property owners’ 15-days prior to the City Council hearing and publish notification in the 
newspaper 30-days prior to said hearing. 

SYNOPSIS, HISTORY AND IMPACT (SAFETY AND WELFARE/FINANCIAL/PERSONNEL/INFRASTRUCTURE/ETC.): 
Request for a change of zoning from “R-2” Residential 2 District to “C-1” Commercial 1 District for approximately 
0.34 acres, located at 609 W. Fox St., legally described as Lots 2 & 4, Block 99, Stevens Second Addition 
Subdivision. 
 
Sec. 56-40(d) states: 
 

(d) Commercial 1 (C-1) District. 
The Commercial 1 District is intended to accommodate neighborhood-scale retail, office, and customer 
service uses. Such uses are regulated in order to reduce adverse impacts on surrounding residential 
development. 

 
The properties to the north are zoned “C-2” Commercial 2 District; the properties to the south, west, & east are 
zoned “R-2” Residential 2 District. This zone change will create a spot zone. The applicant had originally 
requested to change the zoning of the subject property from “R-2” Residential 2 District to “C-2” Commercial 2 
District. At the Planning and Zoning Commission meeting on May 1, 2023, the applicant chose to alter their 
request and ask for “C-1” Commercial 1 District zoning. 
 
Comprehensive Plan: Strategy 2040 goals and policies that are applicable to this request are: 
 
Chapter 4: Housing & Neighborhoods 

Objectives:  
· To preserve the character, identity, and integrity of established neighborhoods. 
 
Chapter 5: Land Use 

Objectives:  
· To identify areas of opportunity for infill and redevelopment.  
· To encourage redevelopment of vacant or underutilized properties for residential, 
commercial, or mixed-use development. 
 
 
According to Zoning Ordinance Sec. 56-150(b)(4). Amendments, Findings Required, a statement of fact 
regarding each of the following findings is required: 
 
(a) The proposed amendment will or will not adversely impact the public health, safety or general welfare and 

iiuueid‘uosj

/yOLMIAl9



will or will not promote the original purposes of the Zoning Ordinance; and 
 
(b) The proposed amendment responds or does not respond to changed conditions, such as changes in 
public capital investments, road locations or functional classification, population trends, density, use or further 
studies that have been completed since adoption of the Zoning Ordinance; and 
 
(c) The proposed amendment is or is not necessary in order to respond to State and/or Federal legislation; 
and 
 
(d) The proposed amendment provides or does not provide additional flexibility in meeting the objectives of 
this Zoning Ordinance without lowering the standards of the Zoning Ordinance; and 
 
(e) The proposed amendment is or is not in substantial compliance with the City's Comprehensive Plan or 
other City Master Plan; and 
 
(f) The proposed amendment will or will not adversely affect the implementation of the goals and policies of 
the City's Comprehensive Plan or other City Master Plan; and  
 
(g) The proposed amendment is justified in order to correct a mistake in the Official Zoning Map or the text of 
the Zoning Ordinance; and   
 
(h) The proposed amendment is justified in order to respond to changes in the City’s Comprehensive Plan or 
other City Master Plan including, but not limited to, changes in land use assumptions, surrounding uses, 
population forecasts, rates of land consumption, anticipated community needs or other factors.  

 
PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION: Based on review of the application and 
staff comments, at their meeting on May 1, 2023, the Planning and Zoning Commission considered this item 
and recommended approval with a vote of five (5) in favor of approval, none (0) against, none (0) absent and 
none (0) abstain. 
 
DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION (please check): 

 Approval Denial n/a  Approval Denial n/a 
Public Works   X Planning, Eng. & Reg. Dept    
Fire Department   X     Code Enforcement Division      X 
Legal Department   X   Planning Division X   
Police Department   X Projects Department   X 
Utilities Department   X Building Division   X 

 
 
DEPARTMENT COMMENTS:  
 
Public Works: No comments. 
 
Utilities Department: No comments. 
  
Building Department: No comments. 
 
Fire Department: No comments. 
 
Code Enforcement: No comments. 
 
Legal Department: No comments. 
 
Planning Department: Recommend approval 
 
Police Department: No comments. 
 
Projects Department: No comments. 



 
 
BOARD/COMMISSION/COMMITTEE ACTION:  
T    P&Z                         £   Lodgers Tax Board           £   Cemetery Board                      S   APPROVED 
£    Museum Board       £   San Jose Board                 £   Water Board                            £   DISSAPPROVED 
£   Library Board           £   N. Mesa Board                  £   __________ Committee 
Reviewed by 
City Administrator _______________________________________  Date: ____________ 

ATTACHMENTS: Application materials, Ordinance, P & Z Minutes. 

Olga Ramirez
Typewriter
/s/John Lowe

Olga Ramirez
Typewriter
06-08-2023



 

 

ORDINANCE NO. 2023-____ 
 

AN ORDINANCE REZONING PART OF “R-2” 
RESIDENTIAL 2 DISTRICT TO “C-1” 
COMMERCIAL 1 DISTRICT FOR AN 
APPROXIMATELY 0.34 ACRE PROPERTY, 
LOCATED AT 609 WEST FOX STREET, LEGALLY 
DESCRIBED AS LOTS 2 AND 4, BLOCK 99, 
STEVENS SECOND ADDITION SUBDIVISION 
PURSUANT TO SECTION 3-21-1 ET. SEQ. NMSA 
1978 AND SECTIONS 56-150(B) AND 56-140(I), 
CARLSBAD CODE OF ORDINANCES. 
 

 
BE IT ORDAINED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE CITY OF CARLSBAD, 

EDDY COUNTY, NEW MEXICO, that:  

The official zoning map of the City is hereby amended to rezone part of  "R-2" Residential 2 District 

to "C-1" Commercial 1 District for an approximately 0.34 acre property, located at 609 W. Fox St., 

legally described as: 

Lots 2 & 4, Block 99, Stevens Second Addition Subdivision 
 
INTRODUCED, PASSED, ADOPTED AND APPROVED this 13th day of June, 2023. 

 
 
____________________________________ 
DALE JANWAY, MAYOR  

 
ATTEST: 
 
 
__________________________________ 
CITY CLERK 
 
 
 

Olga Ramirez
Typewriter
10



 

MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE 
 

City of Carlsbad 
Planning & Zoning Commission 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Monday, May 1, 2023, at 5:00 p.m. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Meeting Held in the Janell Whitlock Municipal Complex Council Chambers 
114 S. Halagueno St. 

 



 

 
 
 
 

 
PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 

Monday, May 1, 2023, at 5:00 PM 
Janell Whitlock Municipal Complex Council Chambers  

114 S. Halagueno Street 
GoToMeeting ID: 423-266-613 

US Phone: (872) 240-3111 Access Code: 423-266-613 
https://meet.goto.com/423266613 

 
1. Roll call of voting members and determination of quorum 

2. Approval of Agenda   

3. Approval of Minutes from the Meeting held April 3, 2023 

4. Consider a request for a Variance from Article IV, Section 56-100(b) of the Carlsbad 
Zoning Ordinance requiring the installation of one (1) ADA Accessible Van parking 
space for the property located at 2404 W. Pierce St., zoned “C-2” Commercial 2 
District. 

 
5. Consider approval of a Preliminary/Final Plat for the Robby and Judy Walterscheid 

Summary Subdivision, located at the intersection of Derrick Rd. and Grandi Rd., 
outside of the City Limits, creating nine new large tracts for development. 

6. Consider approval of a Final Plat for Oasis Subdivision Phase 2, creating 76 new 
residential lots, zoned “R-1” Residential 1 District, located within the Oasis 
Subdivision north of Pima Dr. 

7. Consider approval of a Final Plat for Martin Farms Subdivision, Unit 4, creating 64 
new residential lots for development, zoned “R-1” Residential 1 District. 

8. Consider approval of a replat of Springs Farm Subdivision, a replat that lays out the 
route of Captain Williams Lane and dedicates the road right-of-way (ROW) for that 
street. 

9. Consider a recommendation to the City Council regarding a request for a change of 
zoning from “R-2” Residential 2 District to “C-2” Commercial 2 District for 
approximately 0.34 acres, located at 609 W. Fox St., legally described as Lots 2 & 4, 
Block 99, Stevens Second Addition Subdivision. 

10. Consider a recommendation to the City Council regarding a request for a change of 
zoning from “R-R” Rural Residential District to “C-2” Commercial 2 District for 
approximately 4.1 acres, located at 2003 Standpipe Rd., legally described as Quarter: 
NE S: 14 T: 22S R: 26E BEG 40' S OF NE COR, W 450', S 400' E 450', N 400' TO 
POB. 

 



 

11. Consider a recommendation to the City Council regarding a request for a change of 
zoning from “C-2” Commercial 2 District to “R-1” Residential 1 District for 
approximately 1.01 acres, located at 2019 W. Texas St., legally described as Lot 6, 
Block A, Swigart Subdivision. 

12. Report regarding Summary Review Subdivisions 
 

13. Adjourn 

 

 

Agendas and Planning and Zoning Commission meeting minutes are available on the City website: 
cityofcarlsbadnm.com  

 or may be viewed in the Office of the City Clerk or at the Carlsbad Public Library during normal and 
regular business hours 

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION MEETING SCHEDULE 
• Regular meeting – Monday, June 5, 2023, at 5:00 p.m

If you require a hearing interpreter, language interpreter, or auxiliary aids in order to attend and 
participate in the above meeting, please contact the City Administrator's office at (575) 887-1191 at least 
48 hours prior to the scheduled meeting time. 

AINONOliVWBOdNlBOd



 

 

 
MINUTES OF A REGULAR MEETING OF THE CITY OF CARLSBAD PLANNING & 

ZONING COMMISSION HELD IN THE JANELL WHITLOCK MUNICIPAL COMPLEX 
COUNCIL CHAMBERS,  

114 S. HALAGUENO STREET, MAY 1, 2023 AT 5:00 P.M. 
 
 
 
VOTING MEMBERS PRESENT:     
 JAMES MCCORMICK CHAIRPERSON 
 BRAD NESSER COMMISSIONER 
 TRENT CORNUM COMMISSIONER 
 LINDA WILSON  COMMISSIONER 
 VALERIE BRANSON COMMISSIONER 
    
VOTING MEMBERS ABSENT:   NONE  
       
EX-OFFICIO MEMBERS PRESENT:  
 JEFF PATTERSON PLANNING DIRECTOR 
 TRYSHA ORTIZ DEPUTY PLANNING DIRECTOR 
 
SECRETARY PRESENT: 
 JENNIFER CAMPOS PLANNING AND REGULATION  

   DEPARTMENT EXECUTIVE SECRETARY 
 VANESSA ORNELAS PLANNING AND REGULATION  
   DEPARTMENT SECRETARY 
OTHERS PRESENT:   
 CHARLIE GARCIA CITY  
 DENISE MADRID BOYEA CITY ATTORNEY 
 WILLIAM MCHENRY 2019 W TEXAS 
 JOEL NEATHERLIN 2017 STANDPIPE RD 
 KARL BRUCE MARSHAL 1919 STANDPIPE RD 
 SCOTT HICKS  401 N PENN ROSWELL 
 RHONDA HARPER 410 N MESQUITE 
 ROY DUTRA  84 CUAHAVE 
 SKYLYNN MCMINN 1601 W URAL 
 KARI BARRICK  1601 W URAL 
 TISHA HINOJOS  2401 MARTIN LN 
 JIM MCKENNEY  1928 STANDPIPE RD 
 RAYMOND PACHECO 1009 CALLE DE ENCANTO 
 VANESSA PACHECO 1009 CALLE DE ENCANTO 
 DIANA YEAGER  2401 MARTIN LN 
 JEFF YEAGER  2401 MARTIN LN 
 JEFF NEATHERLIN 1415 W ORCHARD LN 
 JOE VASQUEZ  2202 CURRY 
 PATTIE MOORE  2412 MARTIN LN 
 JUSTIN VAN NATTA 1927 STANDPIPE RD 
 CASSIE FLOREZ  2412 MARTIN LN 
 SUE VAN NATTA  1927 STANDPIPE RD 
 KRIS NEATHERLIN VIRTUAL 
  
  
 
 



 

 

Time Stamps and headings below correspond to the recording of the meeting and the recording is hereby 
made a part of the official record. 
 
0:00:02 Start Recording [5:00:09 PM] 
 
0:00:07 1. Roll call of Voting Members and Determination of Quorum    
 
Roll was called, confirming the presence of a quorum of commission members. The following members 
were present— Mr. McCormick, Mr. Nesser, Mr. Cornum, Ms. Wilson, and Ms. Branson. Absent—
None. 
 
0:00:27 2. Approval of Agenda  
 
Ms. Wilson made a motion to approve the Agenda; Ms. Branson seconded the motion. The vote was as 
follows: Yes--Mr. McCormick, Mr. Nesser, Mr. Cornum, Ms. Wilson, Ms. Branson. No—None. 
Absent—None. Abstained—None. The motion carried. 
 
0:01:03 3. Approval of Minutes from the Regular Meeting held April 3, 2023 
 
Mr. Cornum made a motion to approve the Minutes from the regular meeting held on April 3, 2023; Mr. 
Nesser seconded the motion. The vote was as follows: Yes--Mr. McCormick, Mr. Nesser, Mr. 
Cornum, Ms. Wilson, and Ms. Branson. No—None. Absent—None. Abstained—None. The motion 
carried. 
 
0:01:35  4. Consider a request for a Variance from Article IV, Section 56-100(b) of the 
Carlsbad Zoning Ordinance requiring the installation of one (1) ADA Accessible Van parking space 
for the property located at 2404 W. Pierce St., zoned "C-2" Commercial 2 District. 
 
The applicant, Air Methods, was not in attendance to address the item.  
Mr. Nesser made a motion to table the item; Mr. Cornum seconded the motion. The vote was as 
follows: Yes--Mr. McCormick, Mr. Nesser, Mr. Cornum, Ms. Wilson, and Ms. Branson. No—None. 
Absent—None. Abstained—None. The motion carried. 
The item was tabled until the next Planning and Zoning Commission meeting which will be held June 5, 
2023 
 
 
0:02:57  5. Consider approval of a Preliminary/Final Plat for the Robby and Judy 
Walterscheid Summary Subdivision, located at the intersection of Derrick Rd. and Grandi Rd., 
outside of the City Limits, creating nine new large tracts for development. 
 
The applicant(s) Robby & Judy Walterscheid, were not in attendance to address the item.  
Mr. Nesser made a motion to table the item; Ms. Branson seconded the motion. The vote was as 
follows: Yes--Mr. McCormick, Mr. Nesser, Mr. Cornum, Ms. Wilson, and Ms. Branson. No—None. 
Absent—None. Abstained—None. The motion carried. 
The item was tabled until the next Planning and Zoning Commission meeting which will be held June 5, 
2023 
 
 
0:03:58  6. Consider approval of a Final Plat for Oasis Subdivision Phase 2, creating 76 
new residential lots, zoned "R-1" Residential 1 District, located within the Oasis Subdivision north 
of Pima Dr. 
The applicant is the Ken Thurston Development Corp. Mr. Patterson explained this is a report to the 
commission for the approval of the final plat for the Oasis Subdivision Phase 2 which will create 76 new 



 

 

residential lots for development. City staff has performed the final walk-through and has adopted the 
infrastructure to service this phase of the development. The final plat was signed and the City of  
Carlsbad is ready to move forward with Phase 2. 
 
Jeff Neatherlin, approached the podium to request additional information on the location of Oasis Phase 
2. 
Mr. Patterson displayed an aerial view on the overhead monitor for clarification.  
No further comments were made. 
 
Ms. Wilson made a motion for approval; Mr. Cornum seconded the motion. The vote was as follows: 
Yes--Mr. McCormick, Mr. Nesser, Mr. Cornum, Ms. Wilson, and Ms. Branson. No—None. 
Absent—None. Abstained—None. The motion carried. 
 
 
0:09:02  7. Consider approval of a Final Plat for Martin Farms Subdivision, Unit 4, 
creating 64 new residential lots for development, zoned "R-1" Residential 1 District. 
 
Mr. Patterson explained the item is a Final Plat for Martin Farms Subdivision Unit 4, creating 64 new 
residential lots. The Plat was preliminarily approved during the meeting of September 2022. The 
developers of this subdivision provided the City with a Letter of Credit at that time.  
Unit 4 of this subdivision has been completed. The City has performed the final walkthrough. All items 
on that list have been completed except for spacers needed in ten of the water meter boxes. The spacers 
are expected to be delivered and installed during the month of July 2023. The City of Carlsbad expects a 
report from the developer upon completion. Infrastructure is ready to be accepted, per a report from City 
staff. Mr. McCormick inquired about the approval of the water service. Mr. Patterson explained water 
service will not be approved until after the installation of the water meters. 
 
Ms. Wilson made a motion for approval; Mr. Nesser seconded the motion. The vote was as follows: Yes-
-Mr. McCormick, Mr. Nesser, Mr. Cornum, Ms. Wilson, and Ms. Branson. No—None. Absent—
None. Abstained—None. The motion carried. 
 
 
0:12:03  8.  Consider approval of a replat of Springs Farm Subdivision, a replat that 
lays out the route of Captain Williams Lane and dedicates the road right-of-way (ROW) for that 
street.  
 
Scott Hicks with Smith Engineering spoke on behalf of the applicant George Dunagan, The replat of 
Springs Farm Subdivision shows the route of Captain Williams Lane and dedicating the road right-of-way 
(ROW) for that street. He explained many entities are involved with the project and this will be the first 
step in the process to eventually create a final design and construction for the route. Mr. Hicks explains 
how important access is for the elementary school. Mr. Patterson further explains the plan and use of the 
route. Mr. Nesser inquires about a plan for an extension of Quail Hollow Run to connect with Captain 
Williams Ln. Mr. Hicks states that Quail Hollow will not extend to Captain Williams Lane, but will 
remain as emergency access only. Mr. Nesser expresses his concern for a "turnaround". Mr. Hicks 
explains the plans for Quail Hollow 6 subdivision will address this issue. 
 
Mr. Cornum made a motion for approval; Mr. Nesser seconded the motion. The vote was as follows: 
Yes--Mr. McCormick, Mr. Nesser, Mr. Cornum, Ms. Wilson, and Ms. Branson. No—None 
Absent—None. Abstained—None. The motion carried. 
 
 
0:16:52  9. Consider a recommendation to the City Council regarding a request for a 
change of zoning from "R-2" Residential 2 District to "C-2" Commercial 2 District for 



 

 

approximately 0.34 acres, located at 609 W. Fox St., legally described as Lots 2 & 4, Block 99, 
Stevens Second Addition Subdivision. 
 
 The applicant(s), Rhonda Harper, Skylynn McMinn, and Kari Barrick approached the podium. 
Ms. Harper explained her role as the owner of the property in question. Ms. Harper then explained that 
she is inquiring about a zone change so that her granddaughter Ms. McMinn could potentially open a pet 
parlor in a portion of the duplex. She further explained they are in the process of “fixing up” the area to 
improve the appearance of the property. 
Mr. Patterson further explains the request to change the zoning of the property from “R-2” Residential 2 
District to “C-2” Commercial 2 District for approximately 0.34 acres, legally described as Lots 2 & 4, 
Block 99, Stevens Second Addition Subdivision. Mr. Patterson stated a majority of the area is zoned 
Residential and upon review of the request the City staff recommends Denial for “C-2” zoning. 
Mr. McCormick requested a further explanation of the location the potential business will be placed. 
Ms. Harper addressed McCormick’s question, explaining that the building located in the center of the 
property in question is a duplex, where she is planning to utilize half of the building for the pet parlor. 
She also stated the parking lot has been updated for the tenants in her adjacent rental properties in this 
area and how this would also help with the drop-off and pick-up of clients causing minimal traffic.  
Mr. Cornum commented on the availability of a conditional use permit and how this could potentially be 
an option.  
Ms. McMinn stated the planning department would not allow a conditional use permit. 
Mr. Patterson clarifies that a conditional use permit would not be approved for this type of business in 
“R-2” zoning. He also explains that a conditional use permit, for this type of business, would be approved 
in a “C-1” zoning. Mr. McCormick then commented that changing the zoning from “R-2” to” C-1” with 
the approval of a conditional use may better suit the applicant. Ms. Barrick then asked what steps needed 
to be taken to follow through with the suggested “C-1” zone change. Mr. McCormick formally allowed 
for the request to be amended and changed during this meeting, now requesting a change of zoning from 
"R-2" Residential 2 District to "C-1" Commercial 1 District for approximately 0.34 acres, located at 609 
W. Fox St., legally described as Lots 2 & 4, Block 99, Stevens Second Addition Subdivision.  
Mr. Patterson stated the zone change whether approved or denied will still need to be addressed at the 
City Council meeting, which the applicant will be notified at a later time, the date for said meeting. In the 
meantime, the applicant is welcome to visit the City Planning Dept. to start the process of the conditional 
use permit. 
 
Ms. Wilson made a motion to approve the amended recommendation to “C-1” zoning; Mr. Nesser 
seconded the motion. The vote was as follows: Yes--Mr. McCormick, Mr. Nesser, Mr. Cornum, Ms. 
Wilson, and Ms. Branson. No—None. Absent—None. Abstained—None. The motion carried. 
 
0:32:58  10. Consider a recommendation to the City Council regarding a request for a 
change of zoning from "R-R" Rural Residential District to "C-2" Commercial 2 District for 
approximately 4.1 acres, located at 2003 Standpipe Rd., legally described as Quarter: NE S: 14 T: 
22S R: 26E BEG 40' S OF NE COR, W 450', S 400' E 450', N 400' TO POB. 
 
The applicants Vanessa & Raymond Pacheco approach the podium. 
Ms. Pacheco explains the reason for the zone change from “R-R” Rural Residential to “C-2” Commercial 
2 is to potentially open a small family-owned used car dealership/body shop, a detail shop, and possibly a 
food truck. Ms. Pacheco goes on to explain when she purchased the property she was under the 
impression that it was already zoned for commercial. Being that it was not, they visited the City Planning 
Department to seek further information on the process which brings them to the Planning and Zoning 
meeting. Mr. Pacheco states that he has noticed other businesses throughout Standpipe including an auto 
body shop which is across from them on standpipe. Mr. Patterson addresses the commission to further 
explain in detail the request being submitted. He then refers the commission to the added aerial view of 
the property as well as points out the majority of properties that are within city limits are zoned Rural 
Residential. Upon review of the City staff, the Planning Department recommends denial of the request. 
Mr. McCormick inquires about “spot zoning”. Mr. Patterson proceeds to explain the surrounding area 



 

 

shaded green is zoned “R-R” otherwise the unshaded properties are located outside of city limits. Mr. 
Nesser inquires about the property on the corner of Quay and Standpipe diagonal from the property in 
question that contains all of what looked like cars. A member of the audience then states that they are 
RV’s with no clarification if this property is a business. Mr. Cornum asked the applicant if they planned 
to open a storefront/brick-and-mortar. Ms. Pacheco clarifies that it will only be the shop that would be a 
permanent structure. 
Jeff and Diane Yeager accompanied by their daughter Tisha Hinojos approach the podium to speak 
against the request. The main concern Mr. Yeager brought to attention is the area that he assumed would 
store the trash, being that the rear of the property meets the driveway of their property, which would bring 
a foul odor. He also was concerned about the effect of property values, industrial lighting, the increase in 
noise, and the possible increase of criminal activity at the potential business. Ms. Hinojos has a concern 
for the livestock in the area and the possibility of poisonous or explosive products stored at the business. 
She also brought up the statistics of small businesses' survival rates and concern for what could be if the 
business in question fails. Jeff Neatherlin approached the podium in agreement with the City’s 
recommendation for denial. Mr. Neatherlin’s main concern was the excess traffic in the area. Joel 
Neatherlin, the neighbor to the south of the property in question approached the podium in agreement 
with Jeff Neatherlin and also what was stated by the Yeager family. Jim McKinney, the owner of the 
diagonal property, 1928 Standpipe, approached the podium and pointed out properties he believes are 
zoned commercial that he suggested the Pacheco's should look into. He also suggested if approved, the 
Pacheco's take into consideration adding a fence around the property. Sue Van Natta approached the 
podium also against the request. She is concerned about the increase in traffic the business would bring, 
Ms. Van Natta hopes the bypass that was recently installed will help by cutting back on traffic. Bruce 
Marshall approached the podium against the request. His concern was the effect a commercial property 
would have on his property values. He also suggested other properties in the area that he believes would 
better suit the applicant for the type of business they are wanting to conduct. Cassie Florez approached 
the podium against the request. Ms. Florez had concerns about the possible increase in crime. Kris 
Neatherlin addressed the commission to speak against the request. Her concern was also what could 
happen to the property if the business in question failed. She had concerns about the environmental 
impact this or future business would bring to the area. Mr. & Mrs. Pacheco approached the podium to 
address the concerns the public brought to their attention. Ms. Pacheco explained that because they do not 
have ownership of the properties suggested by the public, they would not be able to relocate the business. 
She also proceeded to explain the potential of also building a home at the property in the near future. With 
a family of her own, she expressed the importance of safety for not only her family but the surrounding 
families as well. She went on to explain again that the business would be a small family-owned business. 
Mr. Pacheco explained that the location would also help his family to succeed in all aspects of life being 
that his current line of work keeps him from his family and he would like to change that dynamic and be 
more involved with their everyday lives. 
Mr. McCormick addressed Mr. Patterson about the possibility of a conditional use permit in this area. 
Mr. Patterson explained the mechanic shop and food truck could potentially be approved through a 
conditional use permit in the current zoning, but the used car sales would not be allowed through a 
conditional use permit in the current zoning. Mr. McCormick clarified the applicant’s options. 
Mr. Patterson recommended the applicant visit the Planning and Zoning office to apply for a conditional 
use permit to allow the auto mechanic shop and food truck. The applicant decided to proceed with the 
current request at this time. 
 
Mr. Cornum made a motion for denial; Mr. Nesser seconded the motion. The vote was as follows: Yes 
for denial--Mr. McCormick, Mr. Nesser, Mr. Cornum, Ms. Wilson, and Ms. Branson. No—None 
Absent—None. Abstained—None. The motion carried. 
 
1:10:58  11.  Consider a recommendation to the City Council regarding a request for a 
change of zoning from "C-2" Commercial 2 District to "R-1" Residential 1 District for 
approximately 1.01 acres, located at 2019 W. Texas St., legally described as Lot 6, Block A, Swigart 
Subdivision. 
 



 

 

William McHenry approached the podium and explained that when he purchased the property he was 
unaware of the land being split with split zoning. His reason for the request is to refinance the residence 
but is unable to due to the current zoning. Mr. McCormick asked for clarification as to why the property 
was able to be split-zoned. Mr. Patterson explained the possibility could have been caused because at 
one point the property was possibly subdivided with separate zoning and was later combined without 
rectifying the zoning. Mr. McHenry explained the communication he received from the previous owner 
left him with the understanding that the property details were sorted out. When he recently tried to 
refinance the property, he found the information received from the previous owner was false. Mr. 
McHenry went on to explain when he reached out to the planning department to rectify the issue it was 
then brought to his attention that the property was submitted for condemnation. He stated he was unaware 
of the proposed condemnation due to being away from the property for some time addressing a family 
medical emergency. He plans to discuss the condemnation matter with the City Attorney at a later time.  
 
Mr. Nesser made a motion for approval; Ms. Wilson seconded the motion. The vote was as follows: Yes-
-Mr. McCormick, Mr. Nesser, Mr. Cornum, Ms. Wilson, and Ms. Branson. No—None. Absent—
None. Abstained—None. The motion carried. 
 
 
1:17:54  12.  Report regarding Summary Review Subdivisions 
 
Mr. Patterson gave a report on the Summary Reviews. Nothing unusual was noted.  
 
1:18:00  13. Adjourn 
 
The meeting was adjourned. 
 
1:19:53 Stop Recording [6:20:02 PM] 
 
 
 
 
 

    ____________________________________                               ___________________
      Chairman                          Date  

 



Zoning Change Application Page 3 of 7

|H Receipt Date Stamp

APR 5 2023

« Sneering,.L^tiontepa^

CITY OF CARLSBAD
Planning, Engineering, and

Regulation Department
PO Box 1569, Carlsbad, NM 88221

Phone (575) 885-1185
Fax (575) 628-8379

ZONING CHANGE APPLICATION
Sec. 56-150(b)

Application Date: ^1^12.02,2)
Existing Zoning: ~ 2

Fee Paid ($100.00):
Proposed Zoning: Q ~2,

APPLICANT INFORMATION.

VihondOi Harper dlO N/(Y\esQ(M-re
NAkE ’

c trisbod (7 tn frd220
ADDRESS v

rVwfWV-TI PIAaA 1 V 1 1 l MW

CITY ’ STATE ZIP PHONE emaA

PROPERTY OWNER INFORMATION (attach separate sheet for multiple owners)

'Pihnndoi Hotdry 410
NAME

c.nrisbod Mon d?)22O—
CITY STATE ZIP

ADDRESS

PHONE EMAIL 0

* A signed affidavit from the property owner(s), consenting to submittal of the application, must be

included with the application.

LEGAL DESCRIPTION AND/OR STREET ADDRESS OF PROPERTY (includea meetsand bounds

DESCRIPTION FOR UNPLATTED LAND, ATTACH SEPARATE SHEET,IF NECESSARY):

ADDRESS
2*4 Second

BLOCK SUBDIVISION

11-15-16



Zoning Change Application Page 4 of 7

REASON FOR THE REQUEST
An amendment to the Official Zoning Map or to the Text of the Zoning Ordinance must be justified by one or
more of the following. Check all that apply:

The proposed amendment will not adversely impact the public health, safety or general welfare and
will or will not promote the original purposes of the Zoning Ordinance.

The proposed amendment responds to changed conditions, such as changes in public capital
investments, road locations or functional classification, population trends, density, use or further
studies that have been completed since adoption of the Zoning Ordinance.

The proposed amendment is necessary in order to respond to State and/or Federal legislation.

The proposed amendment provides additional flexibility in meeting the objectives of this Zoning
Ordinance without lowering the standards of the Zoning Ordinance.

The proposed amendment is in substantial compliance with the City's Comprehensive Plan or other
City Master Plan.

The proposed amendment will not adversely affect the implementation of the goals and policies of the
City's Comprehensive Plan or other City Master Plan.

The proposed amendment will correct a mistake in the Official Zoning Map or the text of the Zoning
Ordinance.

The proposed amendment is justified in order to respond to changes in the City’s Comprehensive Plan
or other City Master Plan including, but not limited to, changes in land use assumptions, surrounding
uses, population forecasts, rates of land consumption, anticipated community needs or other factors.

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY:
Required prior to P & Z:
Complete Application Including: Map Fee Letter Notification Sign Agreement

Required prior to City Council:
Council Hearing Date:

t Publication Date:

Property Owner Notification Sent (within 100’ minimum.):

ABM Staff Comments Apphcation Packet Draft Ordinance P&Z Minutes

Council Action: Approved Denied Other Ordinance No.:



Zoning Change Application Page 6 of 7

NOTIFICATION SIGN
POSTING AGREEMENT

Notification of Public Hearings before the City of Carlsbad Planning and Zoning
Commission is required pursuant to Sec. 56-140(i).

• Signs shall be posted a minimum of 5 days prior to and shall be removed a
maximum of 5 days after the public hearing.

• If the sign is not posted as required, the application will be delayed and will not be
considered at the public hearing as scheduled.

• The sign shall be posted at the street side property line with a secure stake provided
by the applicant.

I have read and understand these requirements. I understand where the sign is to be
located and my obligation to post the sign prior to the public hearing and remove it

Notification Agreement Rev. 10/11

11-15-16



Zoning Change Application Page 7 of 7

Date: [^/20^

Dear Property Owner,

This letter serves as legal notification of a pending action before the City of Carlsbad Planning and
Zoning Commission in accordance with Code of Ordinances Sec. 56-140(i). You are being notified
because you are a property owner within one-hundred feet (100’) of the subject site.

Applicant:
Name 1 Address W Phone

Subject Site Location: /2, U3- HbX.
The proposed action is a:
Si Zoning Change from ^<"2^ to £ in accordance with Sec. 56-150(b).

Variance/Appeal from Sec. in accordance with Sec. 56-150(c).
The purpose of the variance/appeal is:

Conditional Use Permit in accordance with Sec. 56-150(f). The purpose of the permit is for a:
Home Occupation:
Other Use:

The Planning and Zoning Commission will consider this requestat a Public Hearing on:
Date:

Time: 5:00pm
Place: City Annex Planning Room

114 S. Halagueno St.
Carlsbad, NM 88220

The Code of Ordinances can be found on the City’s website www.cityofcarlsbadnm.com.
For details about this request contact theapplicant OR contact the City Planner at
575-885-1185 or via email atjepatterson@cityofcarlsbadnm.com.

Sincerely,

Rhonckx k VVirpex
Applicant/Agent

k



552E
2DET
TOGO
OEEE
220i

L>cL2E
EDET
TDOD
DEEE
EEDi

ELSE
EDET
TDDD
DEEE
EBDi

Carlsbad} HP £8220 ru
m

L d i xr all.UUExtra Services & Fees (checkbox, addfeetexproaiate}
Return Receipt (hardcopy) $ _

jlj„ QQ$ $
Certified Mail Restricted Delivery $

Adult Signature Required $
Adult Signature RestrictedDelivery $ Adult Signature Restricted Delivery S

$0.63 $0.63
04/05/202 04/05/202

Sent To.

Str.
Gt tale,

ru

Carlsbad, HP 83220ru
m

$

Postage $0.63
04/05/2023

Str

Gty,'State.

USECarlShod.) W ?S22S ru
Certified Mall Fee 0615$4.15m0615

s
ReturnReceipt (electronic) S

Adult Signature Restricted Delivery $

Postage $0.63$0.63 04/05/202304/05/202

SiSir
Gty.'State, ZlPk'4*'

G

For delivery information, visit our website at www.usps.com,‘. For delivery information, visit our website at www.usps.com

For delivery information, visit our website at www.usps.com*.

For delivery information, visit our website al www.usps.com”.

For delivery information, visit our website at www.usps.com

For delivery information, visit our website at www.usps.com1

ru
ru

Return Receipt (hardcopy)
ReturnReceipt (electronic)

ru
m

m
m
m

rn
m
m

ru
ru

m
m
m

ru
m

Postmark
Here

m
m

Postmark
Here

ru
ru

ReturnReceipt (hardcopy)
Return Receipt (electronic) Postmark

Here

so,na.
JUL

40+

Postmark
Here

Postmark
Here

Return Receipt (hardcopy)
ReturnReceipt (electronic)
Certified Mail Restricted Delivery
Adult Signature Required

Return Receipt (electronic)
Certified Mall RestrictedDelivery
Adult Signature Required

Certified Mail Fee
$ *
Extra Services & Fees (check box. add fee .

Postage
$

Postage
$

Postage

$

so.cta
40,ijH

Total Postage and Ft

I
Sent To, . ,. ,A

0615
23

U.S. Postal Service™
CERTIFIED MAIL® RECEIPT
Domestic Mail Only

Certified Mail Fee ; 5
$

0615
23

Certified MallRestricted Delivery S
Adult Signature Required $

Adult Signature Restricted Delivery $

Total Postage andFees“
$

Certified Mail Restricted Delivery $

Adult Signature Required S
Signature Restricted Delivery S

0ol5
23

U.S. Postal Service™
CERTIFIED MAIL® RECEIPT
Domestic Mail Only

r _ W.UIl-
Extra Services & Fees (checkbox. addfee^^pp/w^ate)

Return Receipt (hardcopy) $ * - * -;

U.S. Postal Service™
CERTIFIED MAIL® RECEIPT
Domestic Mail Only

PS Form 3800, April 2015 PSN 7630-02-000-9047 See Reverse for Instructions

PS Form 3800, April 2015 PSN 7630 02-000-9047 See Reverse for Instructions

U.S. Postal Service™
CERTIFIED MAIL® RECEIPT
Domestic Mail Only

PS Form 3800, April 2015 PSN 7530-02 000-9047 See Reverse for Instructions
PS Form 3800, April 2015 PSN 7530 02 000 904 7 See Reverse for Instructions

Total Postage and Fees ~“

Coi$W NH 88220
Certified Mail Fee j.; ।r

Sen,To^05^^^.
Stigetati'Kpt^^

|PS Form 3800, April 2015 PSN 7530-02-000-9047 See Reverse for Instructions

U.S. Postal Service™
CERTIFIED MAIL® RECEIPT
Domestic Mail Only

$u.UU .

$6.oil
$0.uu—
$0.00

s
Total Postage and Fees _ _
3
Sent

Total Postage and Fees _.
$ ‘
Sent To „

Extra Services & Fees (check box,Md t»e

su.au
$6.bit
40JM
$0x00—

Certified Mail Fee $ ।ej
S
Extra Services & Fees (check box.Md tee



7022
3330
0001
1302
331b

7022
3330
0001
1302
3323

ru
m

ru
ru

m
m
m

o
m
m
m

U.S. Postal Service™
CERTIFIED MAIL® RECEIPT
Domestic Mail Only

PS Form 3800, April 2015 PSN 7530-02-000-9047 See Reverse for Instructions

U.S. Postal Service™
CERTIFIED MAIL® RECEIPT
Domestic Mail Only

U.S. Postal Service™
CERTIFIED MAIL® RECEIPT
Domestic Mail Only
For delivery information, visit our website at www.usps.com*.

USE
Certified Mail Fee 14.15 0615

OAdult Signature Required $
Adult Signature RestrictedDenvwy $

Postmark
Here

$
Extra Services & Fees (check box. add fee

Return Receipt (hardcopy) $
Return Receipt (etectronlc) $
Certified Malt Restricted Delivery S

in-fin
in,iuj—40.00—

Postage $0.63
total Postage and Fees _ 04/05/2023

PS Form 3800, April 2015 PSN 753O-O2-000-9M7 See Reverse for Instructions

tr
o
m
m
ru
o
m

r~1
O
o

m
m
m
ru
ru
o

U.S. Postal Service™
CERTIFIED MAIL® RECEIPT
Domestic Mail Only
For delivery information, visit our website at www.usps.com®.



W FOX ST

S 
M

ES
Q

U
IT

E 
ST S 

G
U

AD
AL

U
PE

 S
T

212

205

527

523

209

609609

608610

112

203

210

605 201

205

525

512

112

110

206

202

113

111

109

211

209

207

202

114

112

208

206

107

109

209

207

205

203

201

0 100 20050 Feet

±
Legend

C-1

R-R

R-2

R-1

PUD

I

C-2

4/21/2023

Zone Change - R-2 to C-1 - 609 W. Fox St.



W FOX ST

S 
M

ES
Q

U
IT

E 
ST 609609

605

202

0 40 8020 Feet

±
Legend

C-1

R-R

R-2

R-1

PUD

I

C-2

4/21/2023

Zone Change - R-2 to C-1 - 609 W. Fox St.



CITY OF CARLSBAD 
AGENDA BRIEFING MEMORANDUM 

                                 Meeting Date: 6/13/2023 
DEPARTMENT: Planning & 
Regulation 

BY: Jeff Patterson,  
Planning Director 

DATE: 6/5/2023  

SUBJECT:  Request for a change of zoning from “R-R” Rural Residential District to “C-2” Commercial 2 
District for approximately 4.1 acres, located at 2003 Standpipe Rd., legally described as Quarter: NE S: 14 T: 
22S R: 26E BEG 40' S OF NE COR, W 450', S 400' E 450', N 400' TO POB, pursuant to Section 3-21-1 et. 
Seq. NMSA 1978 and Sections 56-150(b) and 56-140(i), Carlsbad Code of Ordinances.  
 
Applicant/Owner: 
Raymond Pacheco 
1009 Calle del Encanto 
Carlsbad, NM 88220 
 
*The applicant provided the required notification to property owners within 100’ and agreed to post 
the required sign 5-days prior to the public hearing as required by Sec. 56-140(i). The City will notify 
the property owners’ 15-days prior to the City Council hearing and publish notification in the 
newspaper 30-days prior to said hearing. 

SYNOPSIS, HISTORY AND IMPACT (SAFETY AND WELFARE/FINANCIAL/PERSONNEL/INFRASTRUCTURE/ETC.): 
Request for a change of zoning from “R-R” Rural Residential District to “C-2” Commercial 2 District for 
approximately 4.1 acres, located at 2003 Standpipe Rd., legally described as Quarter: NE S: 14 T: 22S R: 26E 
BEG 40' S OF NE COR, W 450', S 400' E 450', N 400' TO POB.  
 
Sec. 56-40(e) of the Carlsbad Zoning Ordinance states: 
 
(e) Commercial 2 (C-2) District.  

The Commercial 2 District is intended to accommodate community and regional-scale retail and 
commercial uses. Such uses are regulated in order to be compatible with surrounding uses and existing 
infrastructure.  

 
The properties to the north are outside the city limit. The properties to the south, east, and west are zoned “R-R” 
Rural Residential District. This change in zoning will create a spot zone. 
 
Comprehensive Plan: Strategy 2040 goals and policies that are applicable to this request are: 
 
Chapter 4: Housing & Neighborhoods 

Objectives:  
· To provide transitional and supportive housing options for special populations, including 
homeless persons, veterans, people with disabilities, and seniors. 
 
Chapter 5: Land Use 

Objectives:  
· To identify areas of opportunity for infill and redevelopment.  
· To remove or improve nuisance properties, dilapidated structures, and inoperable vehicles. 
· To encourage redevelopment of vacant or underutilized properties for residential, 
commercial, or mixed-use development. 
 
 
According to Zoning Ordinance Sec. 56-150(b)(4). Amendments, Findings Required, a statement of fact 
regarding each of the following findings is required: 
 
(a) The proposed amendment will or will not adversely impact the public health, safety or general welfare and 
will or will not promote the original purposes of the Zoning Ordinance; and 



 
(b) The proposed amendment responds or does not respond to changed conditions, such as changes in 
public capital investments, road locations or functional classification, population trends, density, use or further 
studies that have been completed since adoption of the Zoning Ordinance; and 
 
(c) The proposed amendment is or is not necessary in order to respond to State and/or Federal legislation; 
and 
 
(d) The proposed amendment provides or does not provide additional flexibility in meeting the objectives of 
this Zoning Ordinance without lowering the standards of the Zoning Ordinance; and 
 
(e) The proposed amendment is or is not in substantial compliance with the City's Comprehensive Plan or 
other City Master Plan; and 
 
(f) The proposed amendment will or will not adversely affect the implementation of the goals and policies of 
the City's Comprehensive Plan or other City Master Plan; and  
 
(g) The proposed amendment is justified in order to correct a mistake in the Official Zoning Map or the text of 
the Zoning Ordinance; and   
 
(h) The proposed amendment is justified in order to respond to changes in the City’s Comprehensive Plan or 
other City Master Plan including, but not limited to, changes in land use assumptions, surrounding uses, 
population forecasts, rates of land consumption, anticipated community needs or other factors.  

 
PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION: Based on review of the application and 
staff comments, at their meeting on May 1, 2023, the Planning and Zoning Commission considered this item 
and recommended denial with a vote of five (5) in favor of denial, none (0) against, none (0) absent and none 
(0) abstain. 
 
DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION (please check): 

 Approval Denial n/a  Approval Denial n/a 
Public Works   X Planning, Eng. & Reg. Dept    
Fire Department   X     Code Enforcement Division      X 
Legal Department   X   Planning Division  X  
Police Department   X Projects Department   X 
Utilities Department   X Building Division   X 

 
 
DEPARTMENT COMMENTS:  
 
Public Works: No comments. 
 
Utilities Department: No comments. 
  
Building Department: No comments 
 
Fire Department: No comments. 
 
Code Enforcement: No comments 
 
Legal Department: No comments. 
 
Planning Department: Recommend denial. 
 
Police Department: No comments. 
 
Projects Department: No comments. 
 



 
BOARD/COMMISSION/COMMITTEE ACTION:  
T    P&Z                         £   Lodgers Tax Board           £   Cemetery Board                      S   APPROVED 
£    Museum Board       £   San Jose Board                 £   Water Board                            £   DISSAPPROVED 
£   Library Board           £   N. Mesa Board                  £   __________ Committee 
Reviewed by 
City Administrator _______________________________________  Date: ____________ 

ATTACHMENTS: Application materials, Ordinance, P & Z Minutes. 

Olga Ramirez
Typewriter
/s/John Lowe                                                    06-28-2023



 

 

ORDINANCE NO. 2023-____ 
 

AN ORDINANCE REZONING PART OF “R-R” 
RURAL RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT TO “C-2” 
COMMERCIAL 2 DISTRICT FOR AN 
APPROXIMATELY 4.1 ACRE PROPERTY, 
LOCATED AT 2003 STANDPIPE ROAD,  
LEGALLY DESCRIBED AS QUARTER:  NE S: 14 
T: 22S R: 26E BEG 40' S OF NE COR, W 450', S 400' 
E 450', N 400' TO POB, PURSUANT TO SECTION 
3-21-1 ET. SEQ. NMSA 1978 AND SECTIONS 56-
150(B) AND 56-140(I), CARLSBAD CODE OF 
ORDINANCES. 
 

 
BE IT ORDAINED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE CITY OF CARLSBAD, 

EDDY COUNTY, NEW MEXICO, that:  

The official zoning map of the City is hereby amended to rezone part of  "R-R" Rural Residential  

District to "C-2" Commercial 2 District for an approximately 4.1 acre property, located at 2003 

Standpipe Rd., legally described as: 

Quarter: NE S: 14 T: 22S R: 26E BEG 40' S OF NE COR, W 450', S 400' E 450', N 
400' TO POB 

 
INTRODUCED, PASSED, ADOPTED AND APPROVED this 13th day of June, 2023. 

 
 
____________________________________ 
DALE JANWAY, MAYOR  

 
ATTEST: 
 
 
__________________________________ 
CITY CLERK 
 
 
 

Olga Ramirez
Typewriter
11



 

MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE 
 

City of Carlsbad 
Planning & Zoning Commission 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Monday, May 1, 2023, at 5:00 p.m. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Meeting Held in the Janell Whitlock Municipal Complex Council Chambers 
114 S. Halagueno St. 

 



 

 
 
 
 

 
PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 

Monday, May 1, 2023, at 5:00 PM 
Janell Whitlock Municipal Complex Council Chambers  

114 S. Halagueno Street 
GoToMeeting ID: 423-266-613 

US Phone: (872) 240-3111 Access Code: 423-266-613 
https://meet.goto.com/423266613 

 
1. Roll call of voting members and determination of quorum 

2. Approval of Agenda   

3. Approval of Minutes from the Meeting held April 3, 2023 

4. Consider a request for a Variance from Article IV, Section 56-100(b) of the Carlsbad 
Zoning Ordinance requiring the installation of one (1) ADA Accessible Van parking 
space for the property located at 2404 W. Pierce St., zoned “C-2” Commercial 2 
District. 

 
5. Consider approval of a Preliminary/Final Plat for the Robby and Judy Walterscheid 

Summary Subdivision, located at the intersection of Derrick Rd. and Grandi Rd., 
outside of the City Limits, creating nine new large tracts for development. 

6. Consider approval of a Final Plat for Oasis Subdivision Phase 2, creating 76 new 
residential lots, zoned “R-1” Residential 1 District, located within the Oasis 
Subdivision north of Pima Dr. 

7. Consider approval of a Final Plat for Martin Farms Subdivision, Unit 4, creating 64 
new residential lots for development, zoned “R-1” Residential 1 District. 

8. Consider approval of a replat of Springs Farm Subdivision, a replat that lays out the 
route of Captain Williams Lane and dedicates the road right-of-way (ROW) for that 
street. 

9. Consider a recommendation to the City Council regarding a request for a change of 
zoning from “R-2” Residential 2 District to “C-2” Commercial 2 District for 
approximately 0.34 acres, located at 609 W. Fox St., legally described as Lots 2 & 4, 
Block 99, Stevens Second Addition Subdivision. 

10. Consider a recommendation to the City Council regarding a request for a change of 
zoning from “R-R” Rural Residential District to “C-2” Commercial 2 District for 
approximately 4.1 acres, located at 2003 Standpipe Rd., legally described as Quarter: 
NE S: 14 T: 22S R: 26E BEG 40' S OF NE COR, W 450', S 400' E 450', N 400' TO 
POB. 

 



 

11. Consider a recommendation to the City Council regarding a request for a change of 
zoning from “C-2” Commercial 2 District to “R-1” Residential 1 District for 
approximately 1.01 acres, located at 2019 W. Texas St., legally described as Lot 6, 
Block A, Swigart Subdivision. 

12. Report regarding Summary Review Subdivisions 
 

13. Adjourn 

 

 

Agendas and Planning and Zoning Commission meeting minutes are available on the City website: 
cityofcarlsbadnm.com  

 or may be viewed in the Office of the City Clerk or at the Carlsbad Public Library during normal and 
regular business hours 

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION MEETING SCHEDULE 
• Regular meeting – Monday, June 5, 2023, at 5:00 p.m

If you require a hearing interpreter, language interpreter, or auxiliary aids in order to attend and 
participate in the above meeting, please contact the City Administrator's office at (575) 887-1191 at least 
48 hours prior to the scheduled meeting time. 



 

 

 
MINUTES OF A REGULAR MEETING OF THE CITY OF CARLSBAD PLANNING & 

ZONING COMMISSION HELD IN THE JANELL WHITLOCK MUNICIPAL COMPLEX 
COUNCIL CHAMBERS,  

114 S. HALAGUENO STREET, MAY 1, 2023 AT 5:00 P.M. 
 
 
 
VOTING MEMBERS PRESENT:     
 JAMES MCCORMICK CHAIRPERSON 
 BRAD NESSER COMMISSIONER 
 TRENT CORNUM COMMISSIONER 
 LINDA WILSON  COMMISSIONER 
 VALERIE BRANSON COMMISSIONER 
    
VOTING MEMBERS ABSENT:   NONE  
       
EX-OFFICIO MEMBERS PRESENT:  
 JEFF PATTERSON PLANNING DIRECTOR 
 TRYSHA ORTIZ DEPUTY PLANNING DIRECTOR 
 
SECRETARY PRESENT: 
 JENNIFER CAMPOS PLANNING AND REGULATION  

   DEPARTMENT EXECUTIVE SECRETARY 
 VANESSA ORNELAS PLANNING AND REGULATION  
   DEPARTMENT SECRETARY 
OTHERS PRESENT:   
 CHARLIE GARCIA CITY  
 DENISE MADRID BOYEA CITY ATTORNEY 
 WILLIAM MCHENRY 2019 W TEXAS 
 JOEL NEATHERLIN 2017 STANDPIPE RD 
 KARL BRUCE MARSHAL 1919 STANDPIPE RD 
 SCOTT HICKS  401 N PENN ROSWELL 
 RHONDA HARPER 410 N MESQUITE 
 ROY DUTRA  84 CUAHAVE 
 SKYLYNN MCMINN 1601 W URAL 
 KARI BARRICK  1601 W URAL 
 TISHA HINOJOS  2401 MARTIN LN 
 JIM MCKENNEY  1928 STANDPIPE RD 
 RAYMOND PACHECO 1009 CALLE DE ENCANTO 
 VANESSA PACHECO 1009 CALLE DE ENCANTO 
 DIANA YEAGER  2401 MARTIN LN 
 JEFF YEAGER  2401 MARTIN LN 
 JEFF NEATHERLIN 1415 W ORCHARD LN 
 JOE VASQUEZ  2202 CURRY 
 PATTIE MOORE  2412 MARTIN LN 
 JUSTIN VAN NATTA 1927 STANDPIPE RD 
 CASSIE FLOREZ  2412 MARTIN LN 
 SUE VAN NATTA  1927 STANDPIPE RD 
 KRIS NEATHERLIN VIRTUAL 
  
  
 
 



 

 

Time Stamps and headings below correspond to the recording of the meeting and the recording is hereby 
made a part of the official record. 
 
0:00:02 Start Recording [5:00:09 PM] 
 
0:00:07 1. Roll call of Voting Members and Determination of Quorum    
 
Roll was called, confirming the presence of a quorum of commission members. The following members 
were present— Mr. McCormick, Mr. Nesser, Mr. Cornum, Ms. Wilson, and Ms. Branson. Absent—
None. 
 
0:00:27 2. Approval of Agenda  
 
Ms. Wilson made a motion to approve the Agenda; Ms. Branson seconded the motion. The vote was as 
follows: Yes--Mr. McCormick, Mr. Nesser, Mr. Cornum, Ms. Wilson, Ms. Branson. No—None. 
Absent—None. Abstained—None. The motion carried. 
 
0:01:03 3. Approval of Minutes from the Regular Meeting held April 3, 2023 
 
Mr. Cornum made a motion to approve the Minutes from the regular meeting held on April 3, 2023; Mr. 
Nesser seconded the motion. The vote was as follows: Yes--Mr. McCormick, Mr. Nesser, Mr. 
Cornum, Ms. Wilson, and Ms. Branson. No—None. Absent—None. Abstained—None. The motion 
carried. 
 
0:01:35  4. Consider a request for a Variance from Article IV, Section 56-100(b) of the 
Carlsbad Zoning Ordinance requiring the installation of one (1) ADA Accessible Van parking space 
for the property located at 2404 W. Pierce St., zoned "C-2" Commercial 2 District. 
 
The applicant, Air Methods, was not in attendance to address the item.  
Mr. Nesser made a motion to table the item; Mr. Cornum seconded the motion. The vote was as 
follows: Yes--Mr. McCormick, Mr. Nesser, Mr. Cornum, Ms. Wilson, and Ms. Branson. No—None. 
Absent—None. Abstained—None. The motion carried. 
The item was tabled until the next Planning and Zoning Commission meeting which will be held June 5, 
2023 
 
 
0:02:57  5. Consider approval of a Preliminary/Final Plat for the Robby and Judy 
Walterscheid Summary Subdivision, located at the intersection of Derrick Rd. and Grandi Rd., 
outside of the City Limits, creating nine new large tracts for development. 
 
The applicant(s) Robby & Judy Walterscheid, were not in attendance to address the item.  
Mr. Nesser made a motion to table the item; Ms. Branson seconded the motion. The vote was as 
follows: Yes--Mr. McCormick, Mr. Nesser, Mr. Cornum, Ms. Wilson, and Ms. Branson. No—None. 
Absent—None. Abstained—None. The motion carried. 
The item was tabled until the next Planning and Zoning Commission meeting which will be held June 5, 
2023 
 
 
0:03:58  6. Consider approval of a Final Plat for Oasis Subdivision Phase 2, creating 76 
new residential lots, zoned "R-1" Residential 1 District, located within the Oasis Subdivision north 
of Pima Dr. 
The applicant is the Ken Thurston Development Corp. Mr. Patterson explained this is a report to the 
commission for the approval of the final plat for the Oasis Subdivision Phase 2 which will create 76 new 



 

 

residential lots for development. City staff has performed the final walk-through and has adopted the 
infrastructure to service this phase of the development. The final plat was signed and the City of  
Carlsbad is ready to move forward with Phase 2. 
 
Jeff Neatherlin, approached the podium to request additional information on the location of Oasis Phase 
2. 
Mr. Patterson displayed an aerial view on the overhead monitor for clarification.  
No further comments were made. 
 
Ms. Wilson made a motion for approval; Mr. Cornum seconded the motion. The vote was as follows: 
Yes--Mr. McCormick, Mr. Nesser, Mr. Cornum, Ms. Wilson, and Ms. Branson. No—None. 
Absent—None. Abstained—None. The motion carried. 
 
 
0:09:02  7. Consider approval of a Final Plat for Martin Farms Subdivision, Unit 4, 
creating 64 new residential lots for development, zoned "R-1" Residential 1 District. 
 
Mr. Patterson explained the item is a Final Plat for Martin Farms Subdivision Unit 4, creating 64 new 
residential lots. The Plat was preliminarily approved during the meeting of September 2022. The 
developers of this subdivision provided the City with a Letter of Credit at that time.  
Unit 4 of this subdivision has been completed. The City has performed the final walkthrough. All items 
on that list have been completed except for spacers needed in ten of the water meter boxes. The spacers 
are expected to be delivered and installed during the month of July 2023. The City of Carlsbad expects a 
report from the developer upon completion. Infrastructure is ready to be accepted, per a report from City 
staff. Mr. McCormick inquired about the approval of the water service. Mr. Patterson explained water 
service will not be approved until after the installation of the water meters. 
 
Ms. Wilson made a motion for approval; Mr. Nesser seconded the motion. The vote was as follows: Yes-
-Mr. McCormick, Mr. Nesser, Mr. Cornum, Ms. Wilson, and Ms. Branson. No—None. Absent—
None. Abstained—None. The motion carried. 
 
 
0:12:03  8.  Consider approval of a replat of Springs Farm Subdivision, a replat that 
lays out the route of Captain Williams Lane and dedicates the road right-of-way (ROW) for that 
street.  
 
Scott Hicks with Smith Engineering spoke on behalf of the applicant George Dunagan, The replat of 
Springs Farm Subdivision shows the route of Captain Williams Lane and dedicating the road right-of-way 
(ROW) for that street. He explained many entities are involved with the project and this will be the first 
step in the process to eventually create a final design and construction for the route. Mr. Hicks explains 
how important access is for the elementary school. Mr. Patterson further explains the plan and use of the 
route. Mr. Nesser inquires about a plan for an extension of Quail Hollow Run to connect with Captain 
Williams Ln. Mr. Hicks states that Quail Hollow will not extend to Captain Williams Lane, but will 
remain as emergency access only. Mr. Nesser expresses his concern for a "turnaround". Mr. Hicks 
explains the plans for Quail Hollow 6 subdivision will address this issue. 
 
Mr. Cornum made a motion for approval; Mr. Nesser seconded the motion. The vote was as follows: 
Yes--Mr. McCormick, Mr. Nesser, Mr. Cornum, Ms. Wilson, and Ms. Branson. No—None 
Absent—None. Abstained—None. The motion carried. 
 
 
0:16:52  9. Consider a recommendation to the City Council regarding a request for a 
change of zoning from "R-2" Residential 2 District to "C-2" Commercial 2 District for 



 

 

approximately 0.34 acres, located at 609 W. Fox St., legally described as Lots 2 & 4, Block 99, 
Stevens Second Addition Subdivision. 
 
 The applicant(s), Rhonda Harper, Skylynn McMinn, and Kari Barrick approached the podium. 
Ms. Harper explained her role as the owner of the property in question. Ms. Harper then explained that 
she is inquiring about a zone change so that her granddaughter Ms. McMinn could potentially open a pet 
parlor in a portion of the duplex. She further explained they are in the process of “fixing up” the area to 
improve the appearance of the property. 
Mr. Patterson further explains the request to change the zoning of the property from “R-2” Residential 2 
District to “C-2” Commercial 2 District for approximately 0.34 acres, legally described as Lots 2 & 4, 
Block 99, Stevens Second Addition Subdivision. Mr. Patterson stated a majority of the area is zoned 
Residential and upon review of the request the City staff recommends Denial for “C-2” zoning. 
Mr. McCormick requested a further explanation of the location the potential business will be placed. 
Ms. Harper addressed McCormick’s question, explaining that the building located in the center of the 
property in question is a duplex, where she is planning to utilize half of the building for the pet parlor. 
She also stated the parking lot has been updated for the tenants in her adjacent rental properties in this 
area and how this would also help with the drop-off and pick-up of clients causing minimal traffic.  
Mr. Cornum commented on the availability of a conditional use permit and how this could potentially be 
an option.  
Ms. McMinn stated the planning department would not allow a conditional use permit. 
Mr. Patterson clarifies that a conditional use permit would not be approved for this type of business in 
“R-2” zoning. He also explains that a conditional use permit, for this type of business, would be approved 
in a “C-1” zoning. Mr. McCormick then commented that changing the zoning from “R-2” to” C-1” with 
the approval of a conditional use may better suit the applicant. Ms. Barrick then asked what steps needed 
to be taken to follow through with the suggested “C-1” zone change. Mr. McCormick formally allowed 
for the request to be amended and changed during this meeting, now requesting a change of zoning from 
"R-2" Residential 2 District to "C-1" Commercial 1 District for approximately 0.34 acres, located at 609 
W. Fox St., legally described as Lots 2 & 4, Block 99, Stevens Second Addition Subdivision.  
Mr. Patterson stated the zone change whether approved or denied will still need to be addressed at the 
City Council meeting, which the applicant will be notified at a later time, the date for said meeting. In the 
meantime, the applicant is welcome to visit the City Planning Dept. to start the process of the conditional 
use permit. 
 
Ms. Wilson made a motion to approve the amended recommendation to “C-1” zoning; Mr. Nesser 
seconded the motion. The vote was as follows: Yes--Mr. McCormick, Mr. Nesser, Mr. Cornum, Ms. 
Wilson, and Ms. Branson. No—None. Absent—None. Abstained—None. The motion carried. 
 
0:32:58  10. Consider a recommendation to the City Council regarding a request for a 
change of zoning from "R-R" Rural Residential District to "C-2" Commercial 2 District for 
approximately 4.1 acres, located at 2003 Standpipe Rd., legally described as Quarter: NE S: 14 T: 
22S R: 26E BEG 40' S OF NE COR, W 450', S 400' E 450', N 400' TO POB. 
 
The applicants Vanessa & Raymond Pacheco approach the podium. 
Ms. Pacheco explains the reason for the zone change from “R-R” Rural Residential to “C-2” Commercial 
2 is to potentially open a small family-owned used car dealership/body shop, a detail shop, and possibly a 
food truck. Ms. Pacheco goes on to explain when she purchased the property she was under the 
impression that it was already zoned for commercial. Being that it was not, they visited the City Planning 
Department to seek further information on the process which brings them to the Planning and Zoning 
meeting. Mr. Pacheco states that he has noticed other businesses throughout Standpipe including an auto 
body shop which is across from them on standpipe. Mr. Patterson addresses the commission to further 
explain in detail the request being submitted. He then refers the commission to the added aerial view of 
the property as well as points out the majority of properties that are within city limits are zoned Rural 
Residential. Upon review of the City staff, the Planning Department recommends denial of the request. 
Mr. McCormick inquires about “spot zoning”. Mr. Patterson proceeds to explain the surrounding area 



 

 

shaded green is zoned “R-R” otherwise the unshaded properties are located outside of city limits. Mr. 
Nesser inquires about the property on the corner of Quay and Standpipe diagonal from the property in 
question that contains all of what looked like cars. A member of the audience then states that they are 
RV’s with no clarification if this property is a business. Mr. Cornum asked the applicant if they planned 
to open a storefront/brick-and-mortar. Ms. Pacheco clarifies that it will only be the shop that would be a 
permanent structure. 
Jeff and Diane Yeager accompanied by their daughter Tisha Hinojos approach the podium to speak 
against the request. The main concern Mr. Yeager brought to attention is the area that he assumed would 
store the trash, being that the rear of the property meets the driveway of their property, which would bring 
a foul odor. He also was concerned about the effect of property values, industrial lighting, the increase in 
noise, and the possible increase of criminal activity at the potential business. Ms. Hinojos has a concern 
for the livestock in the area and the possibility of poisonous or explosive products stored at the business. 
She also brought up the statistics of small businesses' survival rates and concern for what could be if the 
business in question fails. Jeff Neatherlin approached the podium in agreement with the City’s 
recommendation for denial. Mr. Neatherlin’s main concern was the excess traffic in the area. Joel 
Neatherlin, the neighbor to the south of the property in question approached the podium in agreement 
with Jeff Neatherlin and also what was stated by the Yeager family. Jim McKinney, the owner of the 
diagonal property, 1928 Standpipe, approached the podium and pointed out properties he believes are 
zoned commercial that he suggested the Pacheco's should look into. He also suggested if approved, the 
Pacheco's take into consideration adding a fence around the property. Sue Van Natta approached the 
podium also against the request. She is concerned about the increase in traffic the business would bring, 
Ms. Van Natta hopes the bypass that was recently installed will help by cutting back on traffic. Bruce 
Marshall approached the podium against the request. His concern was the effect a commercial property 
would have on his property values. He also suggested other properties in the area that he believes would 
better suit the applicant for the type of business they are wanting to conduct. Cassie Florez approached 
the podium against the request. Ms. Florez had concerns about the possible increase in crime. Kris 
Neatherlin addressed the commission to speak against the request. Her concern was also what could 
happen to the property if the business in question failed. She had concerns about the environmental 
impact this or future business would bring to the area. Mr. & Mrs. Pacheco approached the podium to 
address the concerns the public brought to their attention. Ms. Pacheco explained that because they do not 
have ownership of the properties suggested by the public, they would not be able to relocate the business. 
She also proceeded to explain the potential of also building a home at the property in the near future. With 
a family of her own, she expressed the importance of safety for not only her family but the surrounding 
families as well. She went on to explain again that the business would be a small family-owned business. 
Mr. Pacheco explained that the location would also help his family to succeed in all aspects of life being 
that his current line of work keeps him from his family and he would like to change that dynamic and be 
more involved with their everyday lives. 
Mr. McCormick addressed Mr. Patterson about the possibility of a conditional use permit in this area. 
Mr. Patterson explained the mechanic shop and food truck could potentially be approved through a 
conditional use permit in the current zoning, but the used car sales would not be allowed through a 
conditional use permit in the current zoning. Mr. McCormick clarified the applicant’s options. 
Mr. Patterson recommended the applicant visit the Planning and Zoning office to apply for a conditional 
use permit to allow the auto mechanic shop and food truck. The applicant decided to proceed with the 
current request at this time. 
 
Mr. Cornum made a motion for denial; Mr. Nesser seconded the motion. The vote was as follows: Yes 
for denial--Mr. McCormick, Mr. Nesser, Mr. Cornum, Ms. Wilson, and Ms. Branson. No—None 
Absent—None. Abstained—None. The motion carried. 
 
1:10:58  11.  Consider a recommendation to the City Council regarding a request for a 
change of zoning from "C-2" Commercial 2 District to "R-1" Residential 1 District for 
approximately 1.01 acres, located at 2019 W. Texas St., legally described as Lot 6, Block A, Swigart 
Subdivision. 
 



 

 

William McHenry approached the podium and explained that when he purchased the property he was 
unaware of the land being split with split zoning. His reason for the request is to refinance the residence 
but is unable to due to the current zoning. Mr. McCormick asked for clarification as to why the property 
was able to be split-zoned. Mr. Patterson explained the possibility could have been caused because at 
one point the property was possibly subdivided with separate zoning and was later combined without 
rectifying the zoning. Mr. McHenry explained the communication he received from the previous owner 
left him with the understanding that the property details were sorted out. When he recently tried to 
refinance the property, he found the information received from the previous owner was false. Mr. 
McHenry went on to explain when he reached out to the planning department to rectify the issue it was 
then brought to his attention that the property was submitted for condemnation. He stated he was unaware 
of the proposed condemnation due to being away from the property for some time addressing a family 
medical emergency. He plans to discuss the condemnation matter with the City Attorney at a later time.  
 
Mr. Nesser made a motion for approval; Ms. Wilson seconded the motion. The vote was as follows: Yes-
-Mr. McCormick, Mr. Nesser, Mr. Cornum, Ms. Wilson, and Ms. Branson. No—None. Absent—
None. Abstained—None. The motion carried. 
 
 
1:17:54  12.  Report regarding Summary Review Subdivisions 
 
Mr. Patterson gave a report on the Summary Reviews. Nothing unusual was noted.  
 
1:18:00  13. Adjourn 
 
The meeting was adjourned. 
 
1:19:53 Stop Recording [6:20:02 PM] 
 
 
 
 
 

    ____________________________________                               ___________________
      Chairman                          Date  

 





















S T
AN

D
P I

P E
 R

D

MARTIN LN

MORA ST

CURRY ST

W QUAY ST

RADIO BLVD

2012
2012

2414

2212

2112

2110

2107

2107

2012

2202

2210 2204

2118

2112
2108

2205

2109

2201

2108

24012413

2415

2417

0 200 400100 Feet

± Zone Change - 2003 Standpipe Rd. - R-R to C-2

Legend
C-1

R-R

R-2

R-1

PUD

I

C-2

4/21/2023



S T
A N

D
PI

P E
 R

D

MARTIN LN

CURRY ST

W QUAY ST

2012
2012

2012

2108

2017

2003

0 100 20050 Feet

± Zone Change - 2003 Standpipe Rd. - R-R to C-2

Legend
C-1

R-R

R-2

R-1

PUD

I

C-2

4/21/2023



CITY OF CARLSBAD 
AGENDA BRIEFING MEMORANDUM 

Meeting Date: 6/13/2023 
DEPARTMENT: Planning & 
Regulation 

BY: Jeff Patterson, 
Planning Director 

DATE: 6/5/2023 

SUBJECT:  Request for a change of zoning from “C-2” Commercial 2 District to “R-1” Residential 1 District for 
approximately 1.01 acres, located at 2021 W. Texas St., legally described as Lot 6, Block A, Swigart 
Subdivision, pursuant to Section 3-21-1 et. Seq. NMSA 1978 and Sections 56-150(b) and 56-140(i), Carlsbad 
Code of Ordinances.  

Applicant/Owner: 
William A. McHenry 
522 W. Mermod St. Box 829 
Carlsbad, NM 88220 

*The applicant provided the required notification to property owners within 100’ and agreed to post�
the required sign 5-days prior to the public hearing as required by Sec. 56-140(i). The City will notify�
the property owners’ 15-days prior to the City Council hearing and publish notification in the�
newspaper 30-days prior to said hearing.

SYNOPSIS, HISTORY AND IMPACT (SAFETY AND WELFARE/FINANCIAL/PERSONNEL/INFRASTRUCTURE/ETC.): 
Request for a change of zoning from “C-2” Commercial 2 District to “R-1” Residential 1 District for approximately 
1.01 acres, located at 2021 W. Texas St., legally described as Lot 6, Block A, Swigart Subdivision. The 
property has two zoning districts applied, “R-1” Residential 1 District and “C-2” Commercial 2 District. The 
property owner wants to have “R-1” Residential 1 District applied to the entirety of the property. 

Sec. 56-40(b) of the Carlsbad Zoning Ordinance states: 

(b) Residential 1 (R-1) District.
The Residential 1 District is intended to accommodate moderate density single-family residential
development and to provide land-use protection for areas that develop in such a manner. There
shall be a maximum of one primary residence per lot for R-1 Residential District Zoning.

The properties to the north & east are zoned “C-2” Commercial 2 District; the properties to the south & west are 
zoned “R-1” Residential 1 District and “C-2” Commercial 2 District. This will not create a spot zone. 

Comprehensive Plan: Strategy 2040 goals and policies that are applicable to this request are: 

Chapter 4: Housing & Neighborhoods 
Objectives: 

· To provide transitional and supportive housing options for special populations, including
homeless persons, veterans, people with disabilities, and seniors.

Chapter 5: Land Use 
Objectives: 

· To identify areas of opportunity for infill and redevelopment.
· To remove or improve nuisance properties, dilapidated structures, and inoperable vehicles.
· To encourage redevelopment of vacant or underutilized properties for residential,
commercial, or mixed-use development.

According to Zoning Ordinance Sec. 56-150(b)(4). Amendments, Findings Required, a statement of fact 
regarding each of the following findings is required: 

(a) The proposed amendment will or will not adversely impact the public health, safety or general welfare and



will or will not promote the original purposes of the Zoning Ordinance; and 

(b) The proposed amendment responds or does not respond to changed conditions, such as changes in
public capital investments, road locations or functional classification, population trends, density, use or further
studies that have been completed since adoption of the Zoning Ordinance; and

(c) The proposed amendment is or is not necessary in order to respond to State and/or Federal legislation;
and

(d) The proposed amendment provides or does not provide additional flexibility in meeting the objectives of
this Zoning Ordinance without lowering the standards of the Zoning Ordinance; and

(e) The proposed amendment is or is not in substantial compliance with the City's Comprehensive Plan or
other City Master Plan; and

(f) The proposed amendment will or will not adversely affect the implementation of the goals and policies of
the City's Comprehensive Plan or other City Master Plan; and

(g) The proposed amendment is justified in order to correct a mistake in the Official Zoning Map or the text of
the Zoning Ordinance; and

(h) The proposed amendment is justified in order to respond to changes in the City’s Comprehensive Plan or
other City Master Plan including, but not limited to, changes in land use assumptions, surrounding uses,
population forecasts, rates of land consumption, anticipated community needs or other factors.

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION: Based on review of the application and 
staff comments, at their meeting on May 1, 2023, the Planning and Zoning Commission considered this item 
and recommended approval with a vote of five (5) in favor of approval, none (0) against, none (0) absent and 
none (0) abstain. 

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION (please check): 
Approval Denial n/a Approval Denial n/a 

Public Works X Planning, Eng. & Reg. Dept 
Fire Department X     Code Enforcement Division    X 
Legal Department X   Planning Division X 
Police Department X Projects Department X 
Utilities Department X Building Division X 

DEPARTMENT COMMENTS:  

Public Works: No comment. 

Utilities Department: No comment. 

Building Department: No comment. 

Fire Department: No comment. 

Code Enforcement: No comments 

Legal Department: No comment. 

Planning Department: Recommend approval 

Police Department: No comment. 

Projects Department: No comment. 



BOARD/COMMISSION/COMMITTEE ACTION:  
T    P&Z                         £   Lodgers Tax Board           £   Cemetery Board                      S   APPROVED 
£    Museum Board       £   San Jose Board                 £   Water Board                            £   DISSAPPROVED 
£   Library Board           £   N. Mesa Board                  £   __________ Committee 
Reviewed by 
City Administrator _______________________________________  Date: ____________ 

ATTACHMENTS: Application materials, Ordinance, P & Z Minutes. 

Olga Ramirez
Typewriter
/s/John Lowe                                                        06-08-2023



 

 

ORDINANCE NO. 2023-____ 
 

AN ORDINANCE REZONING PART OF “C-2” 
COMMERCIAL 2 DISTRICT TO “R-1” 
RESIDENTIAL 1 DISTRICT FOR AN 
APPROXIMATELY 1.01 ACRE PROPERTY, 
LOCATED AT 2021 WEST TEXAS STREET, 
LEGALLY DESCRIBED AS LOT 6, BLOCK A, 
SWIGART SUBDIVISION, PURSUANT TO 
SECTION 3-21-1 ET. SEQ. NMSA 1978 AND 
SECTIONS 56-150(B) AND 56-140(I), CARLSBAD 
CODE OF ORDINANCES. 
 

 
BE IT ORDAINED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE CITY OF CARLSBAD, 

EDDY COUNTY, NEW MEXICO, that:  

The official zoning map of the City is hereby amended to rezone part of  "C-2" Commercial 2 

District to "R-1" Residential 1 District for an approximately 1.01 acre property, located at 2021 W. 

Texas St., legally described as: 

Lot 6, Block A, Swigart Subdivision 
 
INTRODUCED, PASSED, ADOPTED AND APPROVED this 13th day of June, 2023. 

 
 
____________________________________ 
DALE JANWAY, MAYOR  

 
ATTEST: 
 
 
__________________________________ 
CITY CLERK 
 
 
 

Olga Ramirez
Typewriter
12



 

MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE 
 

City of Carlsbad 
Planning & Zoning Commission 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Monday, May 1, 2023, at 5:00 p.m. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Meeting Held in the Janell Whitlock Municipal Complex Council Chambers 
114 S. Halagueno St. 

 



 

 
 
 
 

 
PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 

Monday, May 1, 2023, at 5:00 PM 
Janell Whitlock Municipal Complex Council Chambers  

114 S. Halagueno Street 
GoToMeeting ID: 423-266-613 

US Phone: (872) 240-3111 Access Code: 423-266-613 
https://meet.goto.com/423266613 

 
1. Roll call of voting members and determination of quorum 

2. Approval of Agenda   

3. Approval of Minutes from the Meeting held April 3, 2023 

4. Consider a request for a Variance from Article IV, Section 56-100(b) of the Carlsbad 
Zoning Ordinance requiring the installation of one (1) ADA Accessible Van parking 
space for the property located at 2404 W. Pierce St., zoned “C-2” Commercial 2 
District. 

 
5. Consider approval of a Preliminary/Final Plat for the Robby and Judy Walterscheid 

Summary Subdivision, located at the intersection of Derrick Rd. and Grandi Rd., 
outside of the City Limits, creating nine new large tracts for development. 

6. Consider approval of a Final Plat for Oasis Subdivision Phase 2, creating 76 new 
residential lots, zoned “R-1” Residential 1 District, located within the Oasis 
Subdivision north of Pima Dr. 

7. Consider approval of a Final Plat for Martin Farms Subdivision, Unit 4, creating 64 
new residential lots for development, zoned “R-1” Residential 1 District. 

8. Consider approval of a replat of Springs Farm Subdivision, a replat that lays out the 
route of Captain Williams Lane and dedicates the road right-of-way (ROW) for that 
street. 

9. Consider a recommendation to the City Council regarding a request for a change of 
zoning from “R-2” Residential 2 District to “C-2” Commercial 2 District for 
approximately 0.34 acres, located at 609 W. Fox St., legally described as Lots 2 & 4, 
Block 99, Stevens Second Addition Subdivision. 

10. Consider a recommendation to the City Council regarding a request for a change of 
zoning from “R-R” Rural Residential District to “C-2” Commercial 2 District for 
approximately 4.1 acres, located at 2003 Standpipe Rd., legally described as Quarter: 
NE S: 14 T: 22S R: 26E BEG 40' S OF NE COR, W 450', S 400' E 450', N 400' TO 
POB. 

 



 

11. Consider a recommendation to the City Council regarding a request for a change of 
zoning from “C-2” Commercial 2 District to “R-1” Residential 1 District for 
approximately 1.01 acres, located at 2019 W. Texas St., legally described as Lot 6, 
Block A, Swigart Subdivision. 

12. Report regarding Summary Review Subdivisions 
 

13. Adjourn 

 

 

Agendas and Planning and Zoning Commission meeting minutes are available on the City website: 
cityofcarlsbadnm.com  

 or may be viewed in the Office of the City Clerk or at the Carlsbad Public Library during normal and 
regular business hours 

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION MEETING SCHEDULE 
• Regular meeting – Monday, June 5, 2023, at 5:00 p.m

If you require a hearing interpreter, language interpreter, or auxiliary aids in order to attend and 
participate in the above meeting, please contact the City Administrator's office at (575) 887-1191 at least 
48 hours prior to the scheduled meeting time. 



 

 

 
MINUTES OF A REGULAR MEETING OF THE CITY OF CARLSBAD PLANNING & 

ZONING COMMISSION HELD IN THE JANELL WHITLOCK MUNICIPAL COMPLEX 
COUNCIL CHAMBERS,  

114 S. HALAGUENO STREET, MAY 1, 2023 AT 5:00 P.M. 
 
 
 
VOTING MEMBERS PRESENT:     
 JAMES MCCORMICK CHAIRPERSON 
 BRAD NESSER COMMISSIONER 
 TRENT CORNUM COMMISSIONER 
 LINDA WILSON  COMMISSIONER 
 VALERIE BRANSON COMMISSIONER 
    
VOTING MEMBERS ABSENT:   NONE  
       
EX-OFFICIO MEMBERS PRESENT:  
 JEFF PATTERSON PLANNING DIRECTOR 
 TRYSHA ORTIZ DEPUTY PLANNING DIRECTOR 
 
SECRETARY PRESENT: 
 JENNIFER CAMPOS PLANNING AND REGULATION  

   DEPARTMENT EXECUTIVE SECRETARY 
 VANESSA ORNELAS PLANNING AND REGULATION  
   DEPARTMENT SECRETARY 
OTHERS PRESENT:   
 CHARLIE GARCIA CITY  
 DENISE MADRID BOYEA CITY ATTORNEY 
 WILLIAM MCHENRY 2019 W TEXAS 
 JOEL NEATHERLIN 2017 STANDPIPE RD 
 KARL BRUCE MARSHAL 1919 STANDPIPE RD 
 SCOTT HICKS  401 N PENN ROSWELL 
 RHONDA HARPER 410 N MESQUITE 
 ROY DUTRA  84 CUAHAVE 
 SKYLYNN MCMINN 1601 W URAL 
 KARI BARRICK  1601 W URAL 
 TISHA HINOJOS  2401 MARTIN LN 
 JIM MCKENNEY  1928 STANDPIPE RD 
 RAYMOND PACHECO 1009 CALLE DE ENCANTO 
 VANESSA PACHECO 1009 CALLE DE ENCANTO 
 DIANA YEAGER  2401 MARTIN LN 
 JEFF YEAGER  2401 MARTIN LN 
 JEFF NEATHERLIN 1415 W ORCHARD LN 
 JOE VASQUEZ  2202 CURRY 
 PATTIE MOORE  2412 MARTIN LN 
 JUSTIN VAN NATTA 1927 STANDPIPE RD 
 CASSIE FLOREZ  2412 MARTIN LN 
 SUE VAN NATTA  1927 STANDPIPE RD 
 KRIS NEATHERLIN VIRTUAL 
  
  
 
 



 

 

Time Stamps and headings below correspond to the recording of the meeting and the recording is hereby 
made a part of the official record. 
 
0:00:02 Start Recording [5:00:09 PM] 
 
0:00:07 1. Roll call of Voting Members and Determination of Quorum    
 
Roll was called, confirming the presence of a quorum of commission members. The following members 
were present— Mr. McCormick, Mr. Nesser, Mr. Cornum, Ms. Wilson, and Ms. Branson. Absent—
None. 
 
0:00:27 2. Approval of Agenda  
 
Ms. Wilson made a motion to approve the Agenda; Ms. Branson seconded the motion. The vote was as 
follows: Yes--Mr. McCormick, Mr. Nesser, Mr. Cornum, Ms. Wilson, Ms. Branson. No—None. 
Absent—None. Abstained—None. The motion carried. 
 
0:01:03 3. Approval of Minutes from the Regular Meeting held April 3, 2023 
 
Mr. Cornum made a motion to approve the Minutes from the regular meeting held on April 3, 2023; Mr. 
Nesser seconded the motion. The vote was as follows: Yes--Mr. McCormick, Mr. Nesser, Mr. 
Cornum, Ms. Wilson, and Ms. Branson. No—None. Absent—None. Abstained—None. The motion 
carried. 
 
0:01:35  4. Consider a request for a Variance from Article IV, Section 56-100(b) of the 
Carlsbad Zoning Ordinance requiring the installation of one (1) ADA Accessible Van parking space 
for the property located at 2404 W. Pierce St., zoned "C-2" Commercial 2 District. 
 
The applicant, Air Methods, was not in attendance to address the item.  
Mr. Nesser made a motion to table the item; Mr. Cornum seconded the motion. The vote was as 
follows: Yes--Mr. McCormick, Mr. Nesser, Mr. Cornum, Ms. Wilson, and Ms. Branson. No—None. 
Absent—None. Abstained—None. The motion carried. 
The item was tabled until the next Planning and Zoning Commission meeting which will be held June 5, 
2023 
 
 
0:02:57  5. Consider approval of a Preliminary/Final Plat for the Robby and Judy 
Walterscheid Summary Subdivision, located at the intersection of Derrick Rd. and Grandi Rd., 
outside of the City Limits, creating nine new large tracts for development. 
 
The applicant(s) Robby & Judy Walterscheid, were not in attendance to address the item.  
Mr. Nesser made a motion to table the item; Ms. Branson seconded the motion. The vote was as 
follows: Yes--Mr. McCormick, Mr. Nesser, Mr. Cornum, Ms. Wilson, and Ms. Branson. No—None. 
Absent—None. Abstained—None. The motion carried. 
The item was tabled until the next Planning and Zoning Commission meeting which will be held June 5, 
2023 
 
 
0:03:58  6. Consider approval of a Final Plat for Oasis Subdivision Phase 2, creating 76 
new residential lots, zoned "R-1" Residential 1 District, located within the Oasis Subdivision north 
of Pima Dr. 
The applicant is the Ken Thurston Development Corp. Mr. Patterson explained this is a report to the 
commission for the approval of the final plat for the Oasis Subdivision Phase 2 which will create 76 new 



 

 

residential lots for development. City staff has performed the final walk-through and has adopted the 
infrastructure to service this phase of the development. The final plat was signed and the City of  
Carlsbad is ready to move forward with Phase 2. 
 
Jeff Neatherlin, approached the podium to request additional information on the location of Oasis Phase 
2. 
Mr. Patterson displayed an aerial view on the overhead monitor for clarification.  
No further comments were made. 
 
Ms. Wilson made a motion for approval; Mr. Cornum seconded the motion. The vote was as follows: 
Yes--Mr. McCormick, Mr. Nesser, Mr. Cornum, Ms. Wilson, and Ms. Branson. No—None. 
Absent—None. Abstained—None. The motion carried. 
 
 
0:09:02  7. Consider approval of a Final Plat for Martin Farms Subdivision, Unit 4, 
creating 64 new residential lots for development, zoned "R-1" Residential 1 District. 
 
Mr. Patterson explained the item is a Final Plat for Martin Farms Subdivision Unit 4, creating 64 new 
residential lots. The Plat was preliminarily approved during the meeting of September 2022. The 
developers of this subdivision provided the City with a Letter of Credit at that time.  
Unit 4 of this subdivision has been completed. The City has performed the final walkthrough. All items 
on that list have been completed except for spacers needed in ten of the water meter boxes. The spacers 
are expected to be delivered and installed during the month of July 2023. The City of Carlsbad expects a 
report from the developer upon completion. Infrastructure is ready to be accepted, per a report from City 
staff. Mr. McCormick inquired about the approval of the water service. Mr. Patterson explained water 
service will not be approved until after the installation of the water meters. 
 
Ms. Wilson made a motion for approval; Mr. Nesser seconded the motion. The vote was as follows: Yes-
-Mr. McCormick, Mr. Nesser, Mr. Cornum, Ms. Wilson, and Ms. Branson. No—None. Absent—
None. Abstained—None. The motion carried. 
 
 
0:12:03  8.  Consider approval of a replat of Springs Farm Subdivision, a replat that 
lays out the route of Captain Williams Lane and dedicates the road right-of-way (ROW) for that 
street.  
 
Scott Hicks with Smith Engineering spoke on behalf of the applicant George Dunagan, The replat of 
Springs Farm Subdivision shows the route of Captain Williams Lane and dedicating the road right-of-way 
(ROW) for that street. He explained many entities are involved with the project and this will be the first 
step in the process to eventually create a final design and construction for the route. Mr. Hicks explains 
how important access is for the elementary school. Mr. Patterson further explains the plan and use of the 
route. Mr. Nesser inquires about a plan for an extension of Quail Hollow Run to connect with Captain 
Williams Ln. Mr. Hicks states that Quail Hollow will not extend to Captain Williams Lane, but will 
remain as emergency access only. Mr. Nesser expresses his concern for a "turnaround". Mr. Hicks 
explains the plans for Quail Hollow 6 subdivision will address this issue. 
 
Mr. Cornum made a motion for approval; Mr. Nesser seconded the motion. The vote was as follows: 
Yes--Mr. McCormick, Mr. Nesser, Mr. Cornum, Ms. Wilson, and Ms. Branson. No—None 
Absent—None. Abstained—None. The motion carried. 
 
 
0:16:52  9. Consider a recommendation to the City Council regarding a request for a 
change of zoning from "R-2" Residential 2 District to "C-2" Commercial 2 District for 



 

 

approximately 0.34 acres, located at 609 W. Fox St., legally described as Lots 2 & 4, Block 99, 
Stevens Second Addition Subdivision. 
 
 The applicant(s), Rhonda Harper, Skylynn McMinn, and Kari Barrick approached the podium. 
Ms. Harper explained her role as the owner of the property in question. Ms. Harper then explained that 
she is inquiring about a zone change so that her granddaughter Ms. McMinn could potentially open a pet 
parlor in a portion of the duplex. She further explained they are in the process of “fixing up” the area to 
improve the appearance of the property. 
Mr. Patterson further explains the request to change the zoning of the property from “R-2” Residential 2 
District to “C-2” Commercial 2 District for approximately 0.34 acres, legally described as Lots 2 & 4, 
Block 99, Stevens Second Addition Subdivision. Mr. Patterson stated a majority of the area is zoned 
Residential and upon review of the request the City staff recommends Denial for “C-2” zoning. 
Mr. McCormick requested a further explanation of the location the potential business will be placed. 
Ms. Harper addressed McCormick’s question, explaining that the building located in the center of the 
property in question is a duplex, where she is planning to utilize half of the building for the pet parlor. 
She also stated the parking lot has been updated for the tenants in her adjacent rental properties in this 
area and how this would also help with the drop-off and pick-up of clients causing minimal traffic.  
Mr. Cornum commented on the availability of a conditional use permit and how this could potentially be 
an option.  
Ms. McMinn stated the planning department would not allow a conditional use permit. 
Mr. Patterson clarifies that a conditional use permit would not be approved for this type of business in 
“R-2” zoning. He also explains that a conditional use permit, for this type of business, would be approved 
in a “C-1” zoning. Mr. McCormick then commented that changing the zoning from “R-2” to” C-1” with 
the approval of a conditional use may better suit the applicant. Ms. Barrick then asked what steps needed 
to be taken to follow through with the suggested “C-1” zone change. Mr. McCormick formally allowed 
for the request to be amended and changed during this meeting, now requesting a change of zoning from 
"R-2" Residential 2 District to "C-1" Commercial 1 District for approximately 0.34 acres, located at 609 
W. Fox St., legally described as Lots 2 & 4, Block 99, Stevens Second Addition Subdivision.  
Mr. Patterson stated the zone change whether approved or denied will still need to be addressed at the 
City Council meeting, which the applicant will be notified at a later time, the date for said meeting. In the 
meantime, the applicant is welcome to visit the City Planning Dept. to start the process of the conditional 
use permit. 
 
Ms. Wilson made a motion to approve the amended recommendation to “C-1” zoning; Mr. Nesser 
seconded the motion. The vote was as follows: Yes--Mr. McCormick, Mr. Nesser, Mr. Cornum, Ms. 
Wilson, and Ms. Branson. No—None. Absent—None. Abstained—None. The motion carried. 
 
0:32:58  10. Consider a recommendation to the City Council regarding a request for a 
change of zoning from "R-R" Rural Residential District to "C-2" Commercial 2 District for 
approximately 4.1 acres, located at 2003 Standpipe Rd., legally described as Quarter: NE S: 14 T: 
22S R: 26E BEG 40' S OF NE COR, W 450', S 400' E 450', N 400' TO POB. 
 
The applicants Vanessa & Raymond Pacheco approach the podium. 
Ms. Pacheco explains the reason for the zone change from “R-R” Rural Residential to “C-2” Commercial 
2 is to potentially open a small family-owned used car dealership/body shop, a detail shop, and possibly a 
food truck. Ms. Pacheco goes on to explain when she purchased the property she was under the 
impression that it was already zoned for commercial. Being that it was not, they visited the City Planning 
Department to seek further information on the process which brings them to the Planning and Zoning 
meeting. Mr. Pacheco states that he has noticed other businesses throughout Standpipe including an auto 
body shop which is across from them on standpipe. Mr. Patterson addresses the commission to further 
explain in detail the request being submitted. He then refers the commission to the added aerial view of 
the property as well as points out the majority of properties that are within city limits are zoned Rural 
Residential. Upon review of the City staff, the Planning Department recommends denial of the request. 
Mr. McCormick inquires about “spot zoning”. Mr. Patterson proceeds to explain the surrounding area 



 

 

shaded green is zoned “R-R” otherwise the unshaded properties are located outside of city limits. Mr. 
Nesser inquires about the property on the corner of Quay and Standpipe diagonal from the property in 
question that contains all of what looked like cars. A member of the audience then states that they are 
RV’s with no clarification if this property is a business. Mr. Cornum asked the applicant if they planned 
to open a storefront/brick-and-mortar. Ms. Pacheco clarifies that it will only be the shop that would be a 
permanent structure. 
Jeff and Diane Yeager accompanied by their daughter Tisha Hinojos approach the podium to speak 
against the request. The main concern Mr. Yeager brought to attention is the area that he assumed would 
store the trash, being that the rear of the property meets the driveway of their property, which would bring 
a foul odor. He also was concerned about the effect of property values, industrial lighting, the increase in 
noise, and the possible increase of criminal activity at the potential business. Ms. Hinojos has a concern 
for the livestock in the area and the possibility of poisonous or explosive products stored at the business. 
She also brought up the statistics of small businesses' survival rates and concern for what could be if the 
business in question fails. Jeff Neatherlin approached the podium in agreement with the City’s 
recommendation for denial. Mr. Neatherlin’s main concern was the excess traffic in the area. Joel 
Neatherlin, the neighbor to the south of the property in question approached the podium in agreement 
with Jeff Neatherlin and also what was stated by the Yeager family. Jim McKinney, the owner of the 
diagonal property, 1928 Standpipe, approached the podium and pointed out properties he believes are 
zoned commercial that he suggested the Pacheco's should look into. He also suggested if approved, the 
Pacheco's take into consideration adding a fence around the property. Sue Van Natta approached the 
podium also against the request. She is concerned about the increase in traffic the business would bring, 
Ms. Van Natta hopes the bypass that was recently installed will help by cutting back on traffic. Bruce 
Marshall approached the podium against the request. His concern was the effect a commercial property 
would have on his property values. He also suggested other properties in the area that he believes would 
better suit the applicant for the type of business they are wanting to conduct. Cassie Florez approached 
the podium against the request. Ms. Florez had concerns about the possible increase in crime. Kris 
Neatherlin addressed the commission to speak against the request. Her concern was also what could 
happen to the property if the business in question failed. She had concerns about the environmental 
impact this or future business would bring to the area. Mr. & Mrs. Pacheco approached the podium to 
address the concerns the public brought to their attention. Ms. Pacheco explained that because they do not 
have ownership of the properties suggested by the public, they would not be able to relocate the business. 
She also proceeded to explain the potential of also building a home at the property in the near future. With 
a family of her own, she expressed the importance of safety for not only her family but the surrounding 
families as well. She went on to explain again that the business would be a small family-owned business. 
Mr. Pacheco explained that the location would also help his family to succeed in all aspects of life being 
that his current line of work keeps him from his family and he would like to change that dynamic and be 
more involved with their everyday lives. 
Mr. McCormick addressed Mr. Patterson about the possibility of a conditional use permit in this area. 
Mr. Patterson explained the mechanic shop and food truck could potentially be approved through a 
conditional use permit in the current zoning, but the used car sales would not be allowed through a 
conditional use permit in the current zoning. Mr. McCormick clarified the applicant’s options. 
Mr. Patterson recommended the applicant visit the Planning and Zoning office to apply for a conditional 
use permit to allow the auto mechanic shop and food truck. The applicant decided to proceed with the 
current request at this time. 
 
Mr. Cornum made a motion for denial; Mr. Nesser seconded the motion. The vote was as follows: Yes 
for denial--Mr. McCormick, Mr. Nesser, Mr. Cornum, Ms. Wilson, and Ms. Branson. No—None 
Absent—None. Abstained—None. The motion carried. 
 
1:10:58  11.  Consider a recommendation to the City Council regarding a request for a 
change of zoning from "C-2" Commercial 2 District to "R-1" Residential 1 District for 
approximately 1.01 acres, located at 2019 W. Texas St., legally described as Lot 6, Block A, Swigart 
Subdivision. 
 



 

 

William McHenry approached the podium and explained that when he purchased the property he was 
unaware of the land being split with split zoning. His reason for the request is to refinance the residence 
but is unable to due to the current zoning. Mr. McCormick asked for clarification as to why the property 
was able to be split-zoned. Mr. Patterson explained the possibility could have been caused because at 
one point the property was possibly subdivided with separate zoning and was later combined without 
rectifying the zoning. Mr. McHenry explained the communication he received from the previous owner 
left him with the understanding that the property details were sorted out. When he recently tried to 
refinance the property, he found the information received from the previous owner was false. Mr. 
McHenry went on to explain when he reached out to the planning department to rectify the issue it was 
then brought to his attention that the property was submitted for condemnation. He stated he was unaware 
of the proposed condemnation due to being away from the property for some time addressing a family 
medical emergency. He plans to discuss the condemnation matter with the City Attorney at a later time.  
 
Mr. Nesser made a motion for approval; Ms. Wilson seconded the motion. The vote was as follows: Yes-
-Mr. McCormick, Mr. Nesser, Mr. Cornum, Ms. Wilson, and Ms. Branson. No—None. Absent—
None. Abstained—None. The motion carried. 
 
 
1:17:54  12.  Report regarding Summary Review Subdivisions 
 
Mr. Patterson gave a report on the Summary Reviews. Nothing unusual was noted.  
 
1:18:00  13. Adjourn 
 
The meeting was adjourned. 
 
1:19:53 Stop Recording [6:20:02 PM] 
 
 
 
 
 

    ____________________________________                               ___________________
      Chairman                          Date  

 





















W TEXAS ST

S 
FO

U
R

TH
 S

T

N
 F

IF
TH

 S
T

N
 F

O
U

R
TH

 S
T

W FOX ST

S 
TH

IR
D

 S
T

203

109

103

105

107

109

207

108

112

204

206

106103

201

205

211

207

117

115

125

121

109

111

204

202

128

107

206

208
212

212

110

122

118

114

112

201

203

205

107

105106

108

202

204

206

109

2019

20282028 2002201020282038204620482102

2015

2013

21052123 21012131
2021 1907

20072031

1920

0 150 30075 Feet

± Zone Change - 2019 W. Texas St. - C-2 to R-1

Legend
C-1

R-R

R-2

R-1

PUD

I

C-2

4/21/2023



S 
FO

U
R

T H
 S

T
W TEXAS ST

115

109

110

122

118

114

112

2019

20282028 201020242028

20152013
20212031

0 50 10025 Feet

± Zone Change - 2019 W. Texas St. - C-2 to R-1

Legend
C-1

R-R

R-2

R-1

PUD

I

C-2

4/21/2023



Olga Ramirez
Typewriter
/s/John Lowe                                                                      06-08-2023



1�
�

RESOLUTION�NO.�2023-____�
�
� � � A� RESOLUTION� FINDING� 1107� &� 1109� N.�

SPRING�ST�TO�BE�COVERED�WITH�RUINS,�
RUBBISH,� WRECKAGE,� DEBRIS,� AND/OR�
WEEDS�AND�REQUIRING�THE�REMOVAL�OF�
THE� RUINS,� RUBBISH,� WRECKAGE,�
DEBRIS,�AND/OR�WEEDS�

�
�
�
� WHEREAS,� the�records�of� the�Eddy�County�Assessor's�Office�show�Monica�R.�
Ernyey�to�be�the�owners�of�or�to�have�an�interest�in�the�property�commonly�known�as�
1107�&�1109�N.�Spring�St.,�Carlsbad,�Eddy�County,�New�Mexico,�and�more�particularly�
described�as:�
�

Subd:�SCARBOROUGH�Lot:�3�Block:�205�E�123'�
�

hereinafter�referred�to�as�“Property”,�and�
�
� WHEREAS,�the�Property�has�been�inspected�by�the�Carlsbad�Code�Enforcement�
Officer�and�the�City�Fire�Chief;�and�
�
� WHEREAS,� the� Code� Enforcement� Officer� and� the� Fire� Chief� found� that� the�
Property�has�not�been�adequately�maintained;�and�
�
� WHEREAS,� the� Property� contains� a� large� amount� of� ruins,� rubbish,�wreckage,�
and/or�debris,�and�some�weeds;�and�
�
� WHEREAS,�the�Property�is�in�an�unsafe�condition�and�constitutes�a�hazard�to�the�
surrounding�properties,�residents�and�passersby;�and�
�
� WHEREAS,�the�Code�Enforcement�Officer�found�that�the�specific�violations,�under�
Code�of�Ordinances�of�the�City�of�Carlsbad,�at�the�Property�include,�but�are�not�limited�to�
those�listed�on�the�attached�Exhibit�“A”;�and�
�
� WHEREAS,� the�City� Fire�Chief� has� inspected� the�Property� and� found� that� the�
specific�violations�at�the�Property�under�Fire�Code�include,�but�are�not�limited�to�those�
listed�on�the�attached�Exhibit�“B”;�and�
�
� WHEREAS,�the�Property�and�all�ruins,�rubbish,�wreckage,�debris,�and�weeds�are�
a�menace�to�the�public�comfort,�health,�peace,�and�safety�and�require�removal�forthwith;�
�
� NOW�THEREFORE,� BE� IT� RESOLVED� by� the�Governing� Body� of� the�City� of�
Carlsbad,�Eddy�County,�New�Mexico�that:�
�

Olga Ramirez
Typewriter
29



2�
�

� 1.� A�copy�of�this�Resolution�shall�be�served�on�the�record�owner,�as�shown�by�
the� real� estate� records� of� the� County� Clerk,� occupants,� or� agents� in� charge� of� the�
Property.��Such�service�shall�be�in�person�if�such�a�person�can�be�found�within�the�City�
of�Carlsbad,�New�Mexico�after�a�reasonable�search.�
�
� 2.� If�a�record�owner,�occupant,�or�agent�in�charge�of�the�Property�cannot�be�
located�within�the�City�of�Carlsbad,�New�Mexico,�notice�shall�be�by�posting�at�the�Property�
and�by�publishing�this�Resolution�one�time�in�a�newspaper�in�general�circulation�in�the�
City�of�Carlsbad.�
�
� 3.� Within� ten� days� of� either� the� receipt� of� a� copy� of� this� Resolution� or� the�
posting�and�publishing�of�this�Resolution,�the�owner,�occupant,�or�agent�in�charge�of�the�
Property�shall�either:�

A.��Commence�removing�all�ruins,�rubbish,�wreckage,�debris,�and�weeds�from�the�
premises;�or�
B.��File�a�written�objection�with�the�Carlsbad�Municipal�Clerk�at�101�N.�Halagueno,�
Carlsbad,�New�Mexico�88220�and�request�a�hearing�before�the�City�Council.�

� �
� 4.� If�a�written�objection�is�filed�as�required,�the�City�Council�shall�proceed�as�
directed� by� Chapter� 22,� Article� II� of� the� Code� of� Ordinances,� City� of� Carlsbad,� New�
Mexico.���
�
� 5.� The�removal�of�the�ruins,�rubbish,�wreckage,�debris,�and�weeds�shall:�
� � A.� Begin�immediately;�
� � B.� Proceed�properly�and�with�diligence;�and�
� � C.� Be�completed�in�a�timely�manner;�
� � D.� BUT� IN�NO�CASE�SHALL�SUCH�WORK�TAKE�LONGER�THAN�

THIRTY� (30)�DAYS�FROM�THE�DATE�THE�RESOLUTION�WAS�
SERVED�UNLESS�THE�CARLSBAD�CITY�COUNCIL�CONSENTS�
IN�WRITING�TO�AN�EXTENSION.�

�
� 6.� Any�removal�of�the�ruins,�rubbish,�wreckage,�debris,�or�weeds�shall�leave�
the�property� from�which� the�materials�have�been� removed� in�a� clean,� level,� and�safe�
condition,�suitable�for�further�occupancy�or�construction�and�with�all�excavations�filled.�
�
� 7.� If�the�owner,�occupant,�or�agent�in�charge�does�not�commence�the�removal�
of�the�stated�items,�and�if�no�written�objection�is�filed�as�required,�or�if�the�removal�of�the�
stated�items�is�not�completed�in�a�timely�manner,�the�City�may�remove�the�ruins,�rubbish,�
wreckage,�debris,�and/or�weeds�at�the�cost�and�expense�of�the�owner.�
�
� 8.� The�reasonable�cost�of�such�a�removal�shall�constitute�a�lien�against�the�
ruins,�rubbish,�wreckage,�debris,�and/or�weeds�so�removed�and�against�the�lot�or�parcel�
of�land�from�which�it�was�removed.�
�
� 9.� The�City�Clerk�shall�make�out,�sign,�attest,�file,�and�record�in�the�office�of�
the�Eddy�County�Clerk’s�Office,�a�claim�of�lien�upon�the�described�premises.�



3�
�

�
� 10.� The�lien�shall�bear�interest�at�the�rate�of�twelve�percent�(12%)�per�annum�
from� the� date� of� filing� until� paid,� together� with� reasonable� attorney’s� fees� for� the�
foreclosure� of� the� same.� � The� lien� shall� be� foreclosed� in� any� manner� proved� by� an�
applicable�state�lien�foreclosure�law.�
� �
� INTRODUCED,�PASSED,�ADOPTED,�AND�APPROVED� this� 13th� day� of� June,�
2023.�
�
� � � � � � �
_____________________�
DALE�JANWAY,�MAYOR�
�
�
�
ATTEST:�
�
_____________________���������������������������������������������������
NADINE�MIRELES,�CITY�CLERK�� � � � � � � �



EXHIBIT A

























EXHIBIT B







Committee Reports



Adjourn










	06-13-2023 CC Agenda
	2.Financials - April
	Financial Reports - FY23-10
	Table of Contents
	1. Bank Reconciliation
	2. Summary of Fund Position
	3. Revenues
	4. Revenues - Gross Receipts Tax
	5. Transfers
	6. Labor
	7. Operations
	8. Capital & Project Central
	9. Promotional Lodgers' Tax Aging Schedule
	10. Municipal Court Summary
	11. Debt Services
	12. YTD Budget Report
	13. Check Register for Current Period ONLY
	14. Vendor Fiscal Year Summary

	3.A.Minutes 05-23-2023 Draft Council Regular
	3.B.Personnel Report
	3.C.1.Invite to Bid Riverwalk HVAC
	3.C.2.Invite to RFP Cemetery Maintenace
	3.D.1.Agt Anti-Drug & Gang Coalition
	3.D.2.Agt MOU Eddy County DWI Program  FY23-24
	3.E.1.Mthly Rpt Human Resources
	3.E.2.Mthly Rpt Trans & Facilities PW May 2023
	3.E.3.Mthly Rpt Utilities April 2023
	3.F.1.Board Appointments
	3.G.1.Set the Date Ord 2023-XX  Zone Change  3201 Boyd Dr.
	4.Taqueria Jalisco Liquor License
	5.Objection to Res 2023-26 Weed n Debris  - 1021 N Eddy
	6.Temp Use  Brunch Me Please
	7.Temp Use Joseph Griego
	8.Temp Use  Miltons Food Truck
	9.Ord 2023-10  Zone Change  609 W. Fox St
	10.Ord 2023-11 Zone Change 2003 Standpipe
	11.Ord 2023-12  Zone Change  2021 W. Texas St
	12.Res 2023-29 Weed n Debris  1107-1109 Spring St.
	13.Council Committee Reports
	14.Adjourn
	Misc

